
JUNE 13, 2022 – Regular Meeting Agenda – 7:00 p.m. 

Printed on Recycled Paper See Reverse

47+---

June 13, 2022 – City Council Regular Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 

City Council Chamber
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California
209) 941-7200

www.ci.lathrop.ca.us

City Council

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Diane Lazard, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo

Minnie Diallo

Jennifer Torres- O’Callaghan

City Staff

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Michael King, Assistant City Manager

Teresa Vargas, Government Services
Director / City Clerk

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer

Tony Fernandes, Information Systems Director

Cari James, Finance Director

Theresa Roland, Human Resources Director

Mark Meissner, Community Development
Director

Todd Sebastian, Parks, Recreation and
Maintenance Services Director

Raymond Bechler, Chief of Police
Commission Start Date 7/1/ 2022) 

Lieutenant Michael Alagna, Acting Chief of
Police

General Order of Business
1. Preliminary

Call to Order
Closed Session
Roll Call
Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance
Announcements by Mayor/ City Mgr. 
Informational Items
Declaration of Conflict of Interest

2. Presentations
3. Citizen’ s Forum
4. Consent Calendar
5. Scheduled Items

Public Hearings
Appeals
Referrals and Reports from
Commissions and Committees
All Other Staff Reports and/or Action
Items
Study Sessions

6. Council Communications
7. Adjournment

Order of Discussion
Generally, the order of discussion after introduction
of an item by the Mayor will include comments and
information by staff followed by City Council
questions and inquiries. The applicant, or their
authorized representative, or interested residents, 
may then speak on the item; each speaker may only
speak once to each item. At the close of public
discussion, the item will be considered by the City
Council and action taken. 

Consent Calendar
Items on the Consent Calendar are considered
routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one
motion and one vote. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Councilmember or
interested resident so requests, in which case the
item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and
considered separately.  

1

CLERKSCAN
http://www.ci.lathrop.ca.us/



June 13, 2022 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THIS MEETING & COVID- 19

Executive Order N- 29- 20, issued by the Governor on March 17, 2020, set provisions which relaxed
the teleconferencing requirements of the Brown Act to facilitate virtual meetings during the
COVID- 19 declared emergency, said provisions expired after September 30, 2021. 

This public meeting will be conducted in person; all members of the City Council will attend in
person. Members of the public are welcomed in person. COVID- 19 and social distancing guidelines
will be enforced. As a courtesy, this meeting will be available for public participation by
teleconference via ZoomGov at the following link: 

https:// www.zoomgov.com/ j/1602142442?pwd=TUp5d1VUQ0FqV0J4S
GMwR1NMOVA0QT09

During the meeting, those joining by ZoomGov, will be allowed to speak prior to the close
of public comment on an item. If you are using this method, please “ raise the hand” 
feature to inform the City Clerk ( meeting host) you wish to speak on the matter. Please
ensure your computer speaker and microphone are fully functional.  

For audio / calling in only, dial: + 1 (669) 254- 5252 or + 1 ( 669) 216- 1590
o To request to speak ( same as the “ raise hand” feature) press * 9 / When the City

Clerk calls your name, press * 6 to unmute. 

Meeting Webinar ID: 160 214 2442/ Passcode: 671069

If you are not able to attend the meeting in person or virtually - Public comment/ questions
will be accepted by email to City Clerk Teresa Vargas at website_ cco@ci. lathrop. ca. us or
by calling ( 209) 941- 7230

Questions or comments must be submitted by 4: 00 p.m., on the day of the meeting. 

To address City Council in person, please submit a purple card to the City Clerk indicating
name, address, and number of the item upon which a person wishes to speak.  

Council Meetings are live- streamed ( with Closed Captioning) on Comcast Cable Channel 97, and
on the City Council Webpage: https:// www. ci. lathrop. ca.us/ citycouncil/ page/ live- stream

Addressing the Council

Any person may speak once on any item under discussion by the City Council after receiving
recognition by the Mayor. Purple speaker cards will be available prior to and during the meeting. 
To address City Council, a card must be submitted to the City Clerk indicating name, address and
number of the item upon which a person wishes to speak. When addressing the City Council, 
please walk to the lectern located in front of the City Council. State your name and address. In
order to ensure all persons have the opportunity to speak, a time limit will be set by the Mayor
for each speaker ( see instructions on speaker form). In the interest of time, each speaker may
only speak once on each individual agenda item; please limit your comments to new material; 
do not repeat what a prior speaker has said. If you challenge the nature of a proposed action in
court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public
hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the City Council at, or
prior to, the public hearing. 

2

CLERKSCAN
https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1602142442?pwd=TUp5d1VUQ0FqV0J4SGMwR1NMOVA0QT09

CLERKSCAN
https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1602142442?pwd=TUp5d1VUQ0FqV0J4SGMwR1NMOVA0QT09

CLERKSCAN
https://www.ci.lathrop.ca.us/citycouncil/page/live-stream

CLERKSCAN
mailto:website_cco@ci.lathrop.ca.us



June 13, 2022 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2

Citizen’s Forum

Any person desiring to speak on a matter, which is not scheduled on this agenda, may do so
under the Citizen’ s Forum section. Please submit your purple speaker card to the City Clerk prior
to the commencement of Citizen’ s Forum, or submit your request to speak via the “ raise hand” 
feature in ZoomGov. Only those who have submitted speaker cards, or have expressed an interest
to speak, prior to the conclusion of Citizen’ s Forum will be called upon to speak. Please be aware
the California Government Code prohibits the City Council from taking any immediate action on
an item, which does not appear on the agenda, unless the item meets stringent statutory
requirements. The Mayor will limit the length of your presentation ( see instructions on speaker
form) and each speaker may only speak once on this agenda item. Please note, the Council
Chamber has limited occupancy due to social distancing.  

To leave a voice message for all Councilmembers simultaneously, dial ( 209) 941- 7230. To send
an e-mail for Councilmembers simultaneously email: citycouncil@ci. lathrop. ca.us. This City
Council Agenda and meeting materials can be accessed by computer or any smart device at: 
https:// www. ci. lathrop. ca. us/ meetings

General Information

For reports citing supplemental documents relating to specific agenda items, these are available
for review in the City Clerk’s Office. This agenda was posted at the following locations:  City Hall, 
Community Center, Generations Center, Senior Center, and the Lathrop- Manteca Fire District “ J" 
Street and Somerston Parkway Offices. The meetings of the Lathrop City Council are broadcast
on Lathrop Comcast Cable Television Channel 97 and live streamed on the City’ s website. 

Assistance will be provided to those requiring accommodations for disabilities in compliance with
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable
the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility and/ or accommodations to this
meeting. [ 28 CFR 35. 102- 35.104 ADA Title II] Interested persons must request the
accommodation at least 2 working days in advance of the meeting by contacting the City Clerk
at (209) 941- 7230. Information about the City or items scheduled on the Agenda may be referred
to: 

Teresa Vargas, MMC
Government Services Director / City Clerk

390 Towne Centre Drive
Lathrop, CA 95330

Telephone: ( 209) 941- 7230

3

CLERKSCAN
https://www.ci.lathrop.ca.us/meetings

CLERKSCAN
mailto:citycouncil@ci.lathrop.ca.us.



June 13, 2022 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3

CITY OF LATHROP
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, JUNE 13, 2022
7:00 P.M. 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

AGENDA

PLEASE NOTE: There will be a Closed Session commencing at 6:00 p.m.  The Regular
Meeting will reconvene at 7:00 p.m., or immediately following the Closed Session, 
whichever is later. 

1. PRELIMINARY

1.1 CALL TO ORDER

1.2 CLOSED SESSION

1.2.1 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL: Anticipated Litigation - 
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54956.9(b) 

2 Potential Case( s) 

RECONVENE

1.2.2 REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION

1.3 ROLL CALL

1.4 INVOCATION

1.5 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1.6 ANNOUNCEMENT(S) BY MAYOR / CITY MANAGER

1.7 INFORMATIONAL ITEM( S) – None

1.8 DECLARATION OF CONFLICT( S) OF INTEREST

2. PRESENTATIONS

2.1 RECOGNITION OF GLENN GEBHARDT FOR HIS YEARS OF SERVICE WITH
THE CITY OF LATHROP

2.2 RECOGNITION OF SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY SHERIFF DEPUTIES FOR
PROVIDING LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES TO THE CITY OF LATHROP

4



June 13, 2022 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 4

2.3 INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

Information Systems
Hailey Emery, Management Analyst
Alex Gonzalez, Information Technology Engineer
Brian Fabela, Information Technology Engineer
David Ruiz, Information Technology Engineer

Public Works Department
Tyler Milton, Construction Inspector
Carlos Carrillo, Management Analyst
Keane Chua- Cabe, Permit Technician
Isaac Toscano, Permit Technician

Parks, Recreation and Maintenance Services
Destiny Johnson, Recreation Coordinator

Police Department
Ricardo Altamirano, Police Officer
Jonathan Bengard, Police Officer
Carlos Gonzalez, Police Officer
Ashlyn Howard, Police Officer
Stephen Memory, Police Officer
Nam Nguyen, Police Officer
Steven Poortinga, Police Officer
Melissa Dooley, Property & Evidence Technician
Matthew Davis, Community Services Officer

2.4 PROCLAMATION DECLARING JUNE 2022 AS ELDER & DEPENDENT ADULT
ABUSE AWARENESS MONTH

2.5 PROCLAMATION DECLARING JUNE 2022 AS PRIDE MONTH

2.6 PROCLAMATION DECLARING JUNE 19, 2022 AS CELEBRATION OF
JUNETEENTH NATIONAL FREEDOM DAY

3. CITIZEN’S FORUM

Any person desiring to speak on a matter, which is not scheduled on this agenda, 
may do so under Citizen’ s Forum. Please submit a purple speaker card to the City
Clerk prior to the commencement of Citizen’ s Forum. Only those who have
submitted speaker cards, or have expressed an interest to speak, prior to the
conclusion of Citizen’ s Forum will be called upon to speak. Please be aware the
California Government Code prohibits the City Council from taking any immediate
action on an item, which does not appear on the agenda, unless the item meets
stringent statutory requirements. 

5



June 13, 2022 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 5

The City Council can, however, allow its members or staff to briefly ( no more than
five (5) minutes) respond to statements made, to ask questions for clarification, 
make a brief announcement or report on his or her own activities. (See California
Government Code Section 54954. 2(a)). Unless directed otherwise by a majority
of the City Council, all questions asked and not answered at the meeting will be
responded to in writing within 10 business days. ALL PUBLIC COMMENTS MUST
BE MADE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE LATHROP CITY COUNCIL HANDBOOK OF
RULES AND PROCEDURES! 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR

Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine by the City Council and will
be enacted by one motion and one vote. There will be no separate discussion of
these items unless the Mayor, Councilmember, or citizen so requests, in which
event the item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered
separately. 

4.1 WAIVING OF READING OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
Waive the Reading in Full of Ordinances and Resolutions on Agenda and
Adopt by Reading of Title Only, Unless Otherwise Requested by the Mayor
or a Councilmember

4.2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Approve Minutes for the Special Council Meeting of May 16, 2022

4.3 SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 22-434 BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP ACCEPTING REQUIREMENTS OF THE
PENAL CODE RELATING TO THE RECRUITMENT AND TRAINING OF LAW
ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS
Waive Full Reading and Adopt Ordinance 22-434 Amending Title 9 “Public
Peace and Welfare” of the Lathrop Municipal Code by Adding New Chapter
9.02 Titled “ Peace Officer Standards and Training” to Accept Requirements
of the Penal Code Relating to the Recruitment and Training of Law
Enforcement Officers

4.4 SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 22-435 BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP AMENDING THE LATHROP MUNICIPAL
CODE TITLE 8 “HEALTH AND SAFETY”, CHAPTER 8.16 ENTITLED “ GARBAGE
COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL”, SECTION 8.16.010 ENTITLED
DEFINITIONS” AND ADDING A NEW SECTION 8.16.310 ENTITLED “EDIBLE

FOOD RECOVERY
Waive Full Reading and Adopt Ordinance 22- 435 Amending the Lathrop
Municipal Code Title 8 “Health and Safety”, Chapter 8.16 Entitled “Garbage
Collection and Disposal”, Section 8.16. 010 Entitled “ Definitions” and Adding
a New Section 8.16.310 Entitled “ Edible Food Recovery

4.5 SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 22-436 BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP ADOPTING A POLICY FOR THE USE OF
MILITARY EQUIPMENT BY THE LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT

6



June 13, 2022 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 6

Waive Full Reading and Adopt Ordinance 22- 436 Amending Title 9 “ Public
Peace and Welfare” of the Lathrop Municipal Code by Adding New Chapter
9.20 Titled “Use of Military Equipment” to Establish a Policy for the Proper
Use, Funding and Acquisition of Military Style Equipment as Set Forth by
Assembly Bill 481 ( Chieu) 

4.6 SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 22- 437 BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP ADOPTING A POLICY FOR THE ONLINE
SUBMITTAL OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS
Waive Full Reading and Adopt Ordinance 22-437 Amending Title 2
Administration And Personnel” of the Lathrop Municipal Code By Adding

New Chapter 2.60 Titled “ Electronic Filing” To Accept Electronic And
Paperless Filing Of Fair Political Practices Commission Disclosure Campaign
Statements & Statements Of Economic Interest Forms

4.7 AWARD AGREEMENT TO MANTECA BULLETIN FOR PUBLICATION OF LEGAL
ADVERTISEMENTS
Adopt Resolution Awarding Agreement to the Manteca Bulletin for
Publication of Legal Advertisements for the Period of July 1, 2022 through
June 30, 2023

4.8 GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION - NOVEMBER 8, 2022
Council to Consider the Following: 

1. Adopt Resolution Calling for the Holding of a General Municipal
Election to be held on Tuesday, November 8, 2022, for the
Election of Certain Officers as Required by the Provisions of
the Laws of the State of California Relating to General Law
Cities; 

2. Adopt Resolution Requesting the San Joaquin County Board of
Supervisors to Consolidate a General Municipal Election to be
Held on November 8, 2022, with the Statewide General
Election to be Held on the Same Date Pursuant To § 10403 Of
The Elections Code; and

3. Adopt Resolution Adopting Regulations for Candidates for
Elective Office Pertaining to Candidates Statements Submitted
to the Voters at an Election to be Held on Tuesday, November
8, 2022

4.9 GANN APPROPRIATION LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-23
Adopt Resolution Determining the Total Annual Appropriations Subject to
Limitation, for Fiscal Year 2022- 23

4.10 TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT CLAIM FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-22
Adopt Resolution Authorizing the Filing of a Transportation Development
Act ( TDA) Claim for Local Transportation Funds ( LTF) for Fiscal Year 21-22

4.11 AUTHORIZE ADJUSTMENT TO THE REPUBLIC SERVICES SOLID WASTE
COLLECTION RATES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022- 2023

7



June 13, 2022 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 7

Adopt Resolution Authorizing an Increase to Republic Services Collection
Rates Based on the Consumer Price Index for San Francisco-Oakland-San
Jose for All Urban Consumers for Fiscal Year 2022-2023

4.12 ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE MOSSDALE LANDING
APARTMENTS IN THE MOSSDALE VILLAGE AND MOSSDALE LANDING
SPECIFIC PLANS FROM MOSSDALE LANDING OWNER, LLC
Adopt Resolution Accepting Public Improvements for the Mossdale Landing
Apartments in the Mossdale Village and Mossdale Landing Specific Plans
from Mossdale Landing Owner, LLC and Release of Performance and Labor

Material Bonds

4.13 CREATE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT ( CIP) PK 22-44 INSTALLATION
OF RUBBERIZED SURFACING, AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO
FRONTLINE GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION, INC., AND APPROVE
RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT
Adopt Resolution Creating CIP PK 22- 44 Installation of Rubberized
Surfacing, Awarding Construction Contract to Frontline General Engineering
Construction, Inc. for the Installation of Rubberized Surfacing at Reflections
Park, Tidewater Park, and Somerston Park, and Approving Related Budget
Amendment

4.14 CREATE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PS 22-45 FOR FISCAL YEAR
2021- 22 ROAD MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION PROJECT, AND
APPROVE RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT
Adopt Resolution Creating Capital Improvement Project PS 22-45 for Fiscal
Year 2021-22 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Project, and Approving
Related Budget Amendment

4.15 AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO AMERICAN PAVEMENT SYSTEMS
INC. FOR THE PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PS 21- 12 AND APPROVE RELATED BUDGET
AMENDMENT
Adopt Resolution Awarding a Construction Contract to American Pavement
Systems Inc. for the Pavement Maintenance and Rehabilitation, Capital
Improvement Project PS 21-12 and Approving Related Budget Amendment

4.16 APPROVE FISCAL YEAR 2022- 23 PROJECT LIST ASSOCIATED WITH SENATE
BILL 1
Adopt Resolution Approving a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2022-23
Funded By Senate Bill 1, the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017

4.17 APPROVE AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF
RIPON TO EXPAND SERVICES TO INCLUDE EVIDENCE STORAGE AND
MANAGEMENT IN SUPPORT OF THE LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT
Adopt Resolution Approving Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement with the
City of Ripon, dated October 13, 2021, to Expand Services to Include
Evidence Storage and Management in Support of the Lathrop Police
Department, with Term Ending June 30, 2023

8



June 13, 2022 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 8

4.18 APPROVE OPTION AND LAND LEASE AGREEMENT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION
OF A NEW WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS TOWER
Adopt Resolution Approving an Option and Land Lease Agreement for the
Construction of a New Wireless Communications Tower

4.19 APPROVE PURCHASE OF ONE ( 1) REPLACEMENT UTILITY WORK VEHICLE
FOR THE PARKS, RECREATION AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES
DEPARTMENT AND RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT
Adopt a Resolution Approving the Purchase of One ( 1) Replacement City
Vehicle from Elk Grove Auto/Winner Chevrolet for the Parks, Recreation and
Maintenance Services Department and Related Budget Amendment

RIVER ISLANDS CONSENT ITEM( S) 

4.20 APPROVE THE 2022 JOINT COMMUNITY FACILITIES AGREEMENT WITH
RIVER ISLANDS PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY FOR COMMUNITY
FACILITIES DISTRICT 2003- 1 RIVER ISLANDS
Adopt Resolution Approving the 2022 Joint Community Facilities Agreement
between City of Lathrop and River Islands Public Financing Authority
Relating to its Community Facilities District No. 2003-1 ( Public
Improvements) 

5. SCHEDULED ITEMS

5.1 PUBLIC HEARING ( PUBLISHED NOTICE) TO CONSIDER FISCAL YEAR
2022/23 ASSESSMENTS FOR INDUSTRIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE
DISTRICT; RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT; MOSSDALE
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT; STORM DRAIN
ZONE 1 AND 1A
Council to Consider the Following: 

1. Hold a Public Hearing; and
2. Adopt Resolution Amending and/ or Approving the Final

Engineer’s Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of
Assessments for the City of Lathrop Industrial Lighting
Maintenance District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23; Maximum
Assessment for the District for Fiscal Year 2022/23 not to
exceed Zone A $ 8.34; Zone B $ 42.52; Zone C $ 8.34, and
Proposed Annual Assessment for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 Zone A
8.34; Zone B $42.52; Zone C $8.34; and

3. Adopt Resolution Amending and/or Approving the Final
Engineer’ s Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of
Assessments for the City of Lathrop Residential Lighting
Maintenance District for Fiscal Year 2022/23; Maximum
Assessment for the District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 not to
exceed Zone A $ 47.57; Zone B $ 50.97; Zone C $ 33.51; Zone
D $62.34; Zone E $65.54; Zone F $37.69; Zone G $8.62, and
Proposed Annual Assessment for Fiscal Year 2022/23 Zone A

47.57; Zone B $50.97; Zone C $ 33.51; Zone D $62.34; Zone
E $65.54; Zone F $37.69; Zone G $8.62; and

9



June 13, 2022 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 9

4. Adopt Resolution Amending and/ or Approving the Final
Engineer’s Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of
Assessments for the Mossdale Landscape and Lighting
Maintenance District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23; Maximum
Assessment for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 not to exceed $ 301.70, 
and Proposed Annual Assessment for Fiscal Year 2022/23

301.70; and
5. Adopt Resolution Amending and/ or Approving the Final

Engineer’s Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of
Assessments for the Storm Drain District Zone 1 and Zone 1A
for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23; Proposed Annual Assessment for
Fiscal Year 2022/23 for Storm Drain Zone 1 not to exceed
112.52, and Proposed Annual Assessment for Fiscal Year

2022/ 23 for Storm Drain Zone 1A not to exceed $ 199. 92
6. Adopt Resolution Amending and/ or Approving the Final

Engineer’s Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of
Assessments for the Storm Drain District Zone 1 and Zone 1A
for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23; Proposed Annual Assessment for
Fiscal Year 2022/23 for Storm Drain Zone 1 not to exceed
112.52, and Proposed Annual Assessment for Fiscal Year

2022/ 23 for Storm Drain Zone 1A not to exceed $ 199. 92

5.2 PUBLIC HEARING ( PUBLISHED NOTICE) TO CONSIDER FISCAL YEAR
2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS FOR THE STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING
DISTRICT; AND THE STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT
Council to Consider the Following: 

1. Hold a Public Hearing; and
2. Adopt Resolution Amending and/or Approving the Final

Engineer’s Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of
Assessments for the Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance
District; Maximum Assessment for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 not to
exceed $ 483.76, and the Proposed Annual Assessment for
Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is $370. 48; and

3. Adopt Resolution Amending and/ or Approving the Final
Engineer’s Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of
Assessments for the Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting
District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23; Maximum Assessment for
Fiscal Year 2022/23 not to exceed $ 483.76, and Proposed
Annual Assessments for Fiscal year 2022/23 for Stonebridge
Drainage and Lighting District is $300.24

5.3 PUBLIC HEARING ( PUBLISHED NOTICE) TO CONSIDER FISCAL YEAR
2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS FOR THE LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 93- 1 WOODFIELD PARK MAINTENANCE
ZONE

10



June 13, 2022 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 10

Council to Consider the Following: 
1. Hold a Public Hearing; and
2. Adopt a Resolution Amending and / or Approving the Final

Engineer’ s Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of
Assessments for the Landscape and Lighting Maintenance
District No. 93-1 Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone for Fiscal
Year 2022/ 23; Proposed Annual Assessment for FY 2022/ 23
not to exceed $ 123. 90

6. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS

6.1 MAYOR DHALIWAL REFERRAL  - Appoint Three (3) Members to the Senior
Advisory Commission, with Term Ending, June 30, 2025

Three ( 3) Applications Received

6.2 MAYOR DHALIWAL REFERRAL – Reappoint Marianne Hope Datoc to the San
Joaquin County Mosquito & Vector Control District Board of Trustees, to
Complete Term Ending December 31, 2024

6.3 MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE REPORT(S) 
Central Valley Executive Committee/ LOCC ( Akinjo/ Diallo) 
Council of Governments ( Lazard/ Diallo) 
Integrated Waste Management Solid Waste Division ( Akinjo/ Torres- O’Callaghan) 
Reclamation District 17 Joint Powers Authority ( Salvatore) 
San Joaquin Partnership Board of Directors ( Salvatore)  
San Joaquin County Commission on Aging ( Zavala) 
San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District ( Akinjo/ Dhaliwal) 
Water Advisory Board ( Torres- O’Callaghan/ Lazard) 
Tri Valley- San Joaquin Valley Regional Rail Authority ( Akinjo) 
San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency ( Akinjo & Lazard) 
LAFCo ( Diallo) 

6.4 MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER COMMENT( S) 

7. ADJOURNMENT

Teresa Vargas/ 
Teresa Vargas, MMC
Government Services Director/ City Clerk

11



12



ITEM 4. 2

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING

MONDAY, MAY 16, 2022

6: 00 P. M.

COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

MINUTES

PLEASE NOTE: There was a Closed Session, which commenced at 5:35 p. m.  The Svecial

Meetin4 reconvene at 6; 00 v.m,

1.       PRELIMINARY

1. 1 CALL TO ORDER - Vice Mayor Lazard called the meeting to order at 5: 35
p. m.

1. 2 CLOSED SESSION

1. 2. 1 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL:   Anticipated Litigation   -

Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code

Section 54956. 9( b)

1 Potential Case( s)

RECONVENE - Vice Mayor Lazard reconvened the meeting at 6: 00 p. m.

1. 2. 2 REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION

City Attorney Salvador Navarrete reported that no action was taken.

1. 3 ROLL CALL Present:       Vice Mayor Lazard and Councilmembers Akinjo,

Diallo and Torres- O' Callaghan

Absent: Mayor Dhaliwal

1. 4 INVOCATION - A moment of silence was observed.

1. 5 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Vice Mayor Lazard led the pledge of allegiance.

1. 6 ANNOUNCEMENT( S) BY MAYOR / CITY MANAGER

1. 7 INFORMATIONAL ITEM( S) -

Public Works Director Michael King provided an overview of the City' s water
shortage contingency plan in response to Governor Newsom' s Executive
Order N- 7- 22 regarding the State Emergency Water Regulations.

May 16, 20Z2 Lathrop City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 1

13



1. 8 DECLARATION OF CONFLICT( S) OF INTEREST

Vice Mayor Lazard reported a conflict of interest with Item 4. 24, due to her

employment with Dell' Osso Farms.  Councilmember Torres- O' Callaghan

reported a confiict of interest with Item 4. 21, due to her residence within

the Mossdale area, and Councilmember Akinjo declared a conflict of interest
with Item 4. 22,  due to his residence with the Stonebridge area.  City
Attorney Salvador Navarrete provided a brief overview on the meaning of
a conflict of interest.

2.       PRESENTATIONS

2. 1 INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

Director of Parks, Recreation and Maintenance Services Todd Sebastian

introduced Damon Kalahele, Maintenance Worker II.

Incoming Chief of Police Raymond Bechler introduced Brian Bowen,

Sergeant,  Daniel Beringer,  Police Officer,  Joseph De La Fuente,  Police

Officer,  Matthew Hector,  Police Officer,  Chris Ly,  Police Officer, Vannack

Sabou, Police Officer, Santino Soyangco, Police Officer, Joshua Salas, Police

Officer, Jessica Stevens, Police Officer, and Mayra Alejandra Valdivia, Police

Officer.

2. 2 PROCLAMATION DECLARING NATIONAL PUBLIC WORKS WEEK, MAY 15-
21, 2022

Public Works Director Michael King dedicated the proclamation declaring
National Public Works Week,  May 15- 21,  2022,  to Senior Construction

Manager Ken Reed.

2. 3 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT UPDATE

Economic Development Administrator Shelley Burcham provided the

presentation,  covering economic development activity for the months of
January through April 2022.   A question and answer period ensued

throughout the presentation.

2. 4 MAYOR' S COMMITTEE REPORT( S)

Parks & Recreation Update on Committee Events and Programs

Parks,  Recreation and Maintenance Services Director Todd Sebastian

reported the following past and upcoming events and programs:

Past Special Events

Provided an overview on past recent special events: ' Donuts with

the Bunny",  held April 9,  2022; " Earth Day Recycling Event" held

April 23, 2022; and Mayor' s Art Show Reception, held May 13, 2022.

May 16, 2022 Lathrop City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 2

14



Upcoming Specia/ Events
Provided an overview on various upcoming events: ' Memorial Day
Ceremony", scheduled for May 30, 2022 at Valverde Park; ' Movies

in the Park", Friday nights starts June 3 d, movies start at dusk at the
Generations Center, " Concerts in the Park", Friday nights starts July
8tn at the Generations Center,   and the July lst Anniversary
Celebration Event, at the Generations Center/

Senior Center Programs - Past Special Events

Provided an overview on past recent special events: Stockton Ports

Baseball Game",  held May 3, 2022, and ' Mother' s Day Luncheon",

held May 6, 2022.

Youth Development

Provided an overview on various upcoming events: " Camp Lathrop"
starting June 6,  2022 for K- 6th Grades,  " Future Leaders Camp"
starting June 6, 2022 for 7th - 10t'' Grades.

Other Programs & Events

Provided an overview on various upcoming events:  Kat' s Paint

Parties", Tennis Camp", " Skateboarding Camp", and " Junior Giants".

3.       CITIZEN' S FORUM

There were no speakers.

4.       CONSENT CALENDAR

On a motion by Councilmember Diallo, seconded by Vice Mayor Lazard, the City
Council approved the Consent Calendar, except * Item 4. 24, by the following roll
call vote, unless otherwise indicated:

Ayes:    Akinjo, Diallo, Torres- O' Callaghan and Lazard

Noes:    None

Absent: Dhaliwal

Abstain: Torres- O' Callaghan ( Item 4. 21 only) and Akinjo ( Item 4. 22 only)

Items 4. 24 was voted on separately from the Consent Calendar.
Councilmember Torres- O' Callaghan reported a conflict of interest with Item

4. 21, due to her residence within the Mossdale area, and Councilmember Akinjo
declared a conflict of interest with Item 4. 22,  due to his residence with the

Stonebrrdge area.

4. 1 WAIVING OF READING OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

Waived the reading in full of ordinances and resolutions on agenda and
adopt by reading of title only, unless otherwise requested by the Mayor or
a Counciimember.

May 16, 2022 Lathrop City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 3

15



4. 2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Approved Minutes for the Regular Council Meeting of April 11,  2022 and

Minutes for the Special Council Meeting of May 2, 2022.

4. 3 TREASURER' S REPORT FOR MARCH 2O22

Pulled by Councilmember Torres- O' Callaghan.  A question and answer
period ensued.   Deputy Finance Director Thomas Hedegard provided
additional information.

Approve Quarterly Treasurer' s Report for March 2022

4. 4 RATIFY SAN JOAQUIN COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS' ANNUAL FINANCIAL

PLAN

Adopted Resolution 22- 5050 ratifying the San Joaquin Council of

Governments ( SJCOG) Annual Financial Plan for FY 2022- 23.

4. 5 RATIFY CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO.  1 WITH AMERICAN PAVEMENT

SYSTEMS, INC. FOR MANTHEY ROAD REHABILITATION, CIP PS 21- 08

Adopted Resolution 22- 5051 ratifying the City Manager' s action to
execute Contract Change Order No.  1 with American Pavement Systems,

Inc. for Manthey Road Rehabilitation, CIP PS 21- 08.

4. 6 RATIFY CITY MANAGER ACTION FOR PURCHASE OF FIVE UTILITY WORK

VEHICLES, APPROVE UPDATED VENDOR FOR PURCHASE OF TWO UTILITY

VEHICLES PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY COUNCIL FOR A TOTAL OF SEVEN

VEHICLES, AND APPROVE BUDGET AMENDMENT

Pulled by Councilmember Diallo.  A question and answer period ensued.
Parks,  Recreation and Maintenance Services Director Todd Sebastian

provided additional information.

Adopted Resolution 22- 5052 ratifying City Manager action for purchase
of five ( 5) utility vehicles, updating vendor for two ( 2) vehicles previously
approved by City Council, for a total of seven ( 7) vehicles to be purchased
from Elk Grove Auto/ Winner Chevrolet,  and approved related budget

amendment.

4. 7 ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED BY BENTON FENCE  &

DRILLING, INC.  FOR GENERATIONS CENTER SKATE PARK FENCE, CIP PK

22- 13

Adopted Resolution 22- 5053 accepting public improvements constructed
by Benton Fence  & Drilling,  Inc.  for the Generations Center Skate Park

fence, CIP PK 22- 13, authorized the filing of a Notice of Completion, release
of contract retention, and release of performance and payment bonds.

May 16, 2022 Lathrop City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 4

16



4. 8 DECLARE DROUGHT EMERGENCY REGULATIONS AND IMPLEMENT LEVEL 2

WATER SHORTAGE RESPONSE ACTIONS OF THE CITY OF LATHROP WATER

SHORTAGE CONTINGENCY PLAN

Pulled by Councilmembers Diallo and Torres- O' Callaghan, and Vice Mayor

Lazard.  A question and answer period ensued.  Public Works Director

Michael King and City Manager Stephen Salvatore provided additional
information.

Adopted Resolution 22- 5054 declaring Drought Emergency Regulations
And Implement Level 2 Water Shortage Response Actions of the City of
Lathrop Water Shortage Contingency Plan,   as amended to maintain

language that reads:  Watering days are staggered based on your home or
business address, with even numbered addresses watering on Tuesday and
Saturday and odd numbered addresses watering on Wednesday and
Sunda y.

4. 9 APPROVE EXPANSION OF DATA BACKUP SYSTEM AND SOFTWARE

LICENSES

Adopted Resolution 22- 5055 approving a Lease Purchase Agreement with
Hewlett Packard Financial Services for an additional data backup appliance
for City Hall and Lathrop Police Building provided by Solid Networks, Inc.

4. 10 APPROVE AND RATIFY VARIOUS AGREEMENTS FOR THE LATHROP POLICE

DEPARTMENT TRANSITION PROJECT AND APPROVE THE ADDITION OF

TWO POLICE OFFICER POSITIONS

Pulled by Councilmember Diallo.  A question and answer period ensued.
Christina Laughlin  ( zoom speaker)  asked questions related to the item.
Incoming Chief of Police Raymond Bechler and City Manager Stephen
Salvatore provided additional information.

1.  Adopted Resolution 22- 5056 ratifying an Agreement with CDW
Government for the purchase of a network router that will serve the
new Lathrop Police Department;

2.  Adopted Resolution 22- 5057 ratifying an Agreement with Solid
Networks, Inc. for the setup of a virtual server environment that will
serve the new Lathrop Police Department;

3.  Adopted Resolution 22- 5058 ratifying an Emergency Contract with
Next Gen Alpha Upfitting for the purchase and installation of police
equipment in the new Lathrop Police Department Fleet;

4.  Adopted Resolution 22- 5059 ratifying a Contract Change Order
No.  1 with Next Gen Alpha Upfitting for the retro- fitting of police
equipment in the existing Police Department Fleet;

5.  Adopted Resolution 22- 5060 ratifying an Emergency Contract with
Continental Collision for the auto- body paint services of new and
existing Police Department Fleet;

May 16, 2022 Lathrop City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 5

17



6.  Adopted Resolution 22- 5061 ratifying an Agreement with Wave
Business Solutions,   LLC to provide communication for dispatch
services between the City of Lathrop Police Department and the
Ripon Police Department and to provide internet access at the new
Police Department;

7.  Adopted Resolution 22- 5062 amending the Police Department' s
sworn compensation plan; and

8.  Adopted Resolution 22- 5063 approving two additional Police

Officer positions.

4. 11 APPROVE TASK ORDER NO.  10 FOR DE NOVO PLANNING GROUP TO
PREPARE AN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE MOSSDALE
LANDING WEST PROJECT

Adopted Resolution 22- 5064 approving Task Order No.  10 for De Novo

Planning Group to prepare an Environmental Impact Report for the

Mossdale Landing West Project.

4. 12 APPROVE TASK ORDER NO.   28 WITH 4LEAF,   INC.,   FOR BUILDING

INSPECTION SERVICES

Adopted Resolution 22- 5065 approving Task Order No.  28 with 4LEAF
Inc., to provide building inspection services pursuant to Master Professional
Services Consulting Agreement dated September Z1, 2015.

4. 13 APPROVE PARCEL MAP 22- 03 AND SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT

AGREEMENT FOR THE MAVERIK PROJECT LOCATED IN THE NORTH

CROSSROADS BUSINESS CENTER

Adopted Resolution 22- 5066 approving Parcel Map 22- 03 and

Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Maverik Project located in the
North Crossroads Business Center with Reynolds & Brown.

4. 14 APPROVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH ROBERTSON-

BRYAN, INC. FOR CONSTRUCTION- RELATED SERVICES FOR THE SURFACE
WATER DISCHARGE PROJECT, CIP WW 20- 17

Adopted Resolution 22- 5067 approving a Professional Services
Agreement with Robertson- Bryan,    Inc.    to perform professional
construction- related services for the Surface Water Discharge Project, CIP
WW 20- 17.

4. 15 APPROVE PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT AGREEMENT WITH CALTRANS FOR THE
PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR PROJECT CIP PS 21- 12

Adopted Resolution 22- 5068 approving a Program Supplement

Agreement with Caltrans for the pavement maintenance and repair project
CIP PS 21- 12 and authorizing the City Manager to execute the Agreement.

May 16, 2022 Lathrop City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 6

18



4. 16 APPROVE AGREEMENT AND LEASE, WITH RICHLAND CROSSROADS,  L. P.

RICHLAND) AND A QUITCLAIM DEDICATION TO RICHLAND

Adopted Resolution 22- 5069 approving an Agreement and Lease related
to CIP WW 20- 17 Surface Water Discharge Project with Richland

Crossroads, L. P. for Percolation Pond 1 and a Quitclaim Deed of the property
to Richland.

4. 17 APPROVE OUT OF STATE TRAVEL AUTHORIZING THE PARKS, RECREATION,

AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES DIRECTOR TO ATTEND THE NATIONAL

RECREATION AND PARK ASSOCIATION ANNUAL CONFERENCE IN

PHOENIX, ARIZONA

Adopted Resolution 22- 5070 authorizing out of state travel for the Parks,
Recreation, and Maintenance Services Director to attend the 2022 National

Recreation and Park Association  ( NRPA)  Conference,  September 19- 23,

2022, in Phoenix, Arizona.

4. 18 APPROVE INDUSTRIAL SOLID WASTE LICENSE RENEWAL FOR FISCAL YEAR

2022- 23

Adopted Resolution 22- 5071 approving annual Industrial Solid Waste
License renewals for Stockton Scavengers Association,  Delta Container

Corporation, and Ground Force Enterprises for Fiscal Year 2022- 23.

4. 19 APPROVE RESTRUCTURING, AMENDMENTS TO EMPLOYEE

CLASSIFICATIONS / JOB DESCRIPTIONS, AND COMPENSATION PLANS IN

VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS

Pulled by Councilmember Diallo. Councilmember Diallo congratulated Public
Works Director Michael King on the proposal to reclassify him as Assistant
City Manager.

Adopted Resolution 22- 5072 approving amendments to Employee

Classifications / Job Descriptions, Compensation Plans for various positions,
amended FY 21- 22 Grade Step Table, amended FY 22- 23 Grade Step Table,
amended position control roster,   budget amendment and stafFing

restructuring requests.

4. 20 APPROVE EXPANSION OF WORKERS'    COMPENSATION COVERAGE

PURSUANT TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1749

Adopted Resolution 22- 5073 approving expansion of workers'

compensation coverage pursuant to AB 1749 for Lathrop Police Department
Peace Officers who are injured while off duty in limited circumstances.

May 16, 2022 Lathrop City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 7

19



4. 21 APPROVE THE PRELIMINARY ENGINEER' S REPORT AND DECLARING

INTENTION TO LEVY ANNUAL ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022- 23
FOR INDUSTRIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT;   RESIDENTIAL
LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT;    MOSSDALE LANDSCAPE AND

LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT;  STORM DRAIN DISTRICT ZONE 1;

AND STORM DRAIN DISTRICT ZONE lA

1.  Adopted Resolution 22- 5074 approving the Preliminary Engineer' s
Report for the Industrial Lighting Maintenance District and declaring
intention to levy annual assessments for FY 22- 23;

2.  Adopted Resolution 22- 5075 approving the Preliminary Engineer' s
Report for the Residential Lighting Maintenance District and declaring
intention to levy annual assessments for FY 22- 23;

3.  Adopted Resolution 22- 5076 approving the Preliminary Engineer' s
w.:.. Rep o, f r..he Nlo sd l,..: L l 1    ,         1.!,       str.ict,

and declaring intention to levy annual assessments for FY 22- Z3; and
4.  Adopted Resolution 22- 5077 approving the Preliminary Engineer' s

Report for the Storm Drain Districts Zones 1 and lA and declaring
intention to levy annual assessments for FY 22- 23.

4. 22 APPROVE THE PRELIMINARY ENGINEER' S REPORT AND DECLARING

INTENTION TO LEVY ANNUAL ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23
FOR STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT AND

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

1.  Adopted Resolution 22- 5078 approving the Preliminary Engineer' s
Report for the Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District and
declaring intention to levy annual assessments for FY 22- 23; and

2.  Adopted Resolution 22- 5079 approving Preliminary Engineer' s
Report for the Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting District and declaring
intention to levy annual assessments for FY 22- 23.

4. 23 APPROVE THE PRELIMINARY ENGINEER' S REPORT AND DECLARING

INTENTION TO LEVY ANNUAL ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23
FOR LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO.   93- 1

WOODFIELD PARK)

Adopted Resolution 22- 5080 approving the Preliminary Engineer' s Report
for Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 93- 1 ( Woodfield Park)

and declaring intention to levy annual assessments for FY 22- 23.

RIVER ISLANDS CONSENT ITEM( S)

Councilmember Lazard recused herself at 7: 50 p. m., following the vote of the consent
calendar ( Items 4, 1 to 4, 23), prior to the vote ofltem 4. 24, due to declared conflict of
interest as noted in Item 1. 8.  Councilmember Torres- O' Callaghan preceded over the
item.

May 16, 2022 Lathrop City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 8

20



On a motion by Councilmember Akinjo, seconded by Councilmember Diallo, the
City Council approved Item 4. 24, by the following roll call vote, unless otherwise
indicated:

Ayes:    Akinjo, Diallo, and Torres- O' Callaghan

Noes:    None

Absent: Dhaliwal

Abstain: Lazard

4. 24 APPROVE FINAL MAP,  COMMON USE AGREEMENT,  AND SUBDIVISION

IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT FOR 35 LOTS IN TRACT 4102 VILLAGE MM2"

WITHIN LAKESIDE WEST DISTRICT OF RIVER ISLANDS

Adopted Resolution 22- 5081 approving Final Map for Tract 4102 Village
MM2" within the Lakeside West District,  totaling 35 single family lots,

Common Use Agreement, and Subdivision Improvement Agreement with

River Islands Stage 2B, LLC

Councilmember Lazard returned to the chamber/ dais at 7: 51 p. m. following the vote of

Item 4. 24, for the remainder of the meeting.

5.       SCHEDULED ITEMS

5. 1 PUBLIC HEARING  ( PUBLISHED NOTICE) TO CONSIDER FIRST READING

AND INTRODUCTION OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF LATHROP AMENDING THE LATHROP MUNICIPAI. CODE TITLE 8

HEALTH AND SAFETY", CHAPTER 8. 16 ENTITLED GARBAGE COLLECTION

AND DISPOSAL",   SECTION 8. 16. 010 ENTITLED  DEFINITIONS"   AND

ADDING A NEW SECTION 8. 16. 310 ENTITLED " EDIBLE FOOD RECOVERY"

Director of Parks,  Recreation and Maintenance Services Todd Sebastian

provided the presentation.  A question and answer period ensued.  Vice

Mayor Lazard opened the public hearing.  There were no speakers.  Vice

Mayor Lazard closed the public hearing.

On a motion by Councilmember Akinjo,  seconded by Councilmember
Torres- O' Callaghan, the City Council considered the following:

1.  Held a public hearing; and

2.  Held first reading and introduction of an ordinance amending the
Lathrop Municipal Code Title 8 " Health and Safety",  Chapter 8. 16

Entitled,   " Garbage and Collection Disposal",   Section 8. 16. 010

Entitled " Definitions" and adding a new Section 8. 16. 310 entitled
Edible Food Recovery".

Ayes:    Akinjo, Diallo, Torres- O' Callaghan and Lazard

Noes:    None

Absent: Dhaliwal

Abstain: None

May 16, 2022 Lathrop City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 9

21



5. 2 PUBLIC HEARINGS   ( PUBLISHED NOTICES)   TO ADOPT AN URGENCY

ORDINANCE AND CONSIDER A REGULAR/ STANDARD ORDINANCE BY THE
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP ADOPTING A POLICY FOR THE

USE OF MILITARY EQUIPMENT BY THE LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT

Incoming Lathrop Police Commander Stephen Sealy provided the

presentation.   A question and answer period ensued throughout the

presentation. Vice Mayor Lazard opened the public hearing. There were no
speakers. Vice Mayor Lazard closed the public hearing.

On a motion by Councilmember Akinjo,  seconded by Councilmember
Torres- O' Callaghan, the City Council considered the following:

1.  Held a public hearing; and

2.  Adopted Urgency Ordinance 22- 433 amending Title 9  ' Public
Peace and Welfare" of the Lathrop Municipal Code by adding new
Chapter 9. 20 titled " Military Equipment Use Policy" to establish a

policy for the proper use, funding and acquisition of military style
equipment as set forth by Assembly Bill 481 ( Chieu).

Ayes:    Akinjo, Diallo, Torres- O' Callaghan and Lazard

Noes:    None

Absent: Dhaliwal

Abstain: None

Vice Mayor Lazard opened the second public hearing.  There were no

speakers. Vice Mayor Lazard closed the second public hearing.

On a motion by Councilmember Torres- O' Callaghan,   seconded by
Councilmember Diallo, the City Council considered the following:

3.  Held a public hearing; and

4.  Held first reading and introduction of an ordinance amending Title 9
Public Peace and Welfare" of the Lathrop Municipal Code by adding

new Chapter 9. 20 titled " Military Equipment Use Policy" to establish
a policy for the proper use, funding and acquisition of military style
equipment as set forth by Assembly Bill 481 ( Chieu).

Ayes:    Akinjo, Diallo, Torres- O' Callaghan and Lazard
Noes:    None

Absent: Dhaliwal

Abstain: None

5. 3 PUBLIC HEARING ( PUBLISHED NOTICE) TO CONSIDER AN ORDINANCE OF

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP APPROVING ELECTRONIC
AND PAPERLESS FILING OF FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
DISCLOSURE CAMPAIGN STATEMENTS  &  STATEMENTS OF ECONOMIC
INTEREST FORMS

May 16, 2022 Lathrop City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 10

22



Government Services Director /  City Clerk Teresa Vargas provided the
presentation.   A question and answer period ensued throughout the

presentation.   City Attorney Salvador Navarrete provided additional

information related to the matter.

Vice Mayor Lazard opened the public hearing. There were no speakers. Vice
Mayor Lazard closed the public hearing.

On a motion by Councilmember Torres- O' Callaghan,   seconded by

Councilmember Diallo, the City Council considered the following:
1.  Held public hearing; and

2.  Held first reading and introduction of an ordinance amending Title 2
Administration And Personnel" of the Lathrop Municipal Code by

adding new Chapter 2. 60 titled   " Electronic Filings"  to accept

electronic and paperless filing of Fair Political Practices Commission
Disclosure Campaign Statements & Statements of Economic Interest

Forms.

Ayes:    Akinjo, Diallo, Torres- O' Callaghan and Lazard

Noes:    None

Absent: Dhaliwal

Abstain: None

5. 4 REVIEW AND PROVIDE DIRECTION ON DESIGN FOR CIP PK 22- 34

SHILLING AVENUE PARK PROJECT

Director of Parks,  Recreation and Maintenance Services Todd Sebastian

provided the presentation.   A question and answer period ensued

throughout the presentation.

On a motion by Councilmember Akinjo,  seconded by Councilmember
Torres- O' Callaghan,  the City Council reviewed the conceptual design

options and adopted Resolution 22- 5082 approving the budget

amendment for CIP PK 22- 34 Shilling Avenue Park Project,  and all the

proposed optional amenities presented:

Water Play Fountain (+$ 200, 000 & up)

Seat Wall (+$ 20, 000);

Lighting (+$ 10, 000 each);

Grouted Cobble at Basin (+$ 10, 000); and

Outdoor Fitness Stations (+$ 5, 000 each)

Ayes:    Akinjo, Diallo, Torres- O' Callaghan and Lazard

Noes:    None

Absent: Dhaliwal

Abstain: None

May 16, 2022 Lathrop City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 11

23



5. 5 RECEIVE UPDATE AND PROVIDE DIRECTION FOR CIP PS 22- 41 MOSSDALE
ROUNDABOUTSIMPROVEMENTS

Public Works Director Michael King provided the presentation. A question
and answer period ensued throughout the presentation. Christina Laughlin
zoom speaker) asked questions related to traffic calming and safety.

On a motion by Councilmember Diallo, seconded by Councilmember Torres-
O' Callaghan,  the City Council received a project update and adopted
Resolution 22- 5083 creating Capital Improvement Project PS 22- 41
Mossdale Roundabouts Improvements,  awarding Construction Contract
with FBD Vanguard Construction, Inc., and approving the project budget
amendment.

Ayes:    Akinjo, Diallo, Torres- O' Callaghan and Lazard
Noes:    None

Absent: Dhaliwal

Abstain: None

6.       COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS

6. 1 MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER COMMITfEE REPORT( S) - None

6. Z MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER COMMENT( S)

Councilmember Torres- O' Callaghan congratulated the Lathrop High School
Volleyball Team on their recent wins;  and wished all upcoming graduates
the best of luck in future endeavors. Councilmember Diallo inquired about
the City' s website;  requested information on the police transition;  and

provided an overview of her One Voice trip to Washington D. C.  Other

Councilmembers echoed similar comments and thanked those in

attendance.

7.       ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business, Vice Mayor Lazard
adjourned the meeting at 9: 20 p. m.

l
eresa Vargas, MM

Government Services Director

City Clerk

May 16, 2022 Lathrop City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 12

24



ITEM 4. 3

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

22- 434 OF THE CITY OF LATHROP ACCEPTING

REQUIREMENTS OF THE PENAL CODE RELATING TO

THE RECRUITMENT AND TRAINING OF LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS

RECOMMENDATION:     Waive Full Reading And Adopt Ordinance 22- 434
Amending Title 9 " Public Peace and Welfare" of the

Lathrop Municipal Code by Adding New Chapter 9. 02
Titled  Peace Officer Standards And Training"  to

Accept Requirements of the Penal Code Relating to
the Recruitment and Training of Law Enforcement
Officers

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The City Council to conduct second reading and adopt Ordinance 22- 434 entitled:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP AMENDING TITLE

9 " PUBLIC PEACE AND WELFARE" OF THE LATHROP MUNICIPAL CODE BY ADDING

NEW CHAPTER 9. 02 TITLED  " PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING"  TO

ACCEPT REQUIREMENTS OF THE PENAL CODE RELATING TO THE RECRUITMENT AND

TRAINING OF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS

SUMMARY:

On April 11, 2022, the City Council approved the introduction and first reading of the
subject Ordinance by the following vote:

AYES:   Akinjo, Diallo, Lazard, Torres- O' Callaghan, and Dhaliwal

NOES:  None

ABSTAIN:     None

ABSENT:       None

The Ordinance will take effect 30 days after adoption.

SUBMITTED BY:

2

eresa Vargas, City Date

25



ORDINANCE NO. 22- 434

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP AMENDING
TITLE 9 PUBLIC PEACE AND WELFARE" OF THE LATHROP MUNICIPAL CODE
BY ADDING NEW CHAPTER 9. 02 TITLED PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND
TRAINING" TO ACCEPT REQUIREMENTS OF THE PENAL CODE RELATING TO
THE RECRUITMENT AND TRAINING OF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrop has contracted for police services with the San
Joaquin County Sheriff' s Office ( SJCSO) since 1990.  Most recently, Lathrop executed
a five- year contract with the SJCSO on April 17, 2017 that expires on June 30, 2022;
and

WHEREAS, as part of a comprehensive and ongoing review of the delivery of
services, and to remedy the systematic inability of the City to control the costs of
public safety services provided through its existing contract with the SJCSO, the City
began examining alternative service delivery models for police services; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2021, the City Council adopted Resolution 21- 4852
approving the creation of Capital Improvement Project GG 21- 11,  to begin the

creation of the new Lathrop Police Department, and implement the transition of law
enforcement services from the San Joaquin County Sheriff to the City; and

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that the City will commence providing its own law
enforcement services on July 1, 2022; and

WHEREAS, on November 8, 2021, the City Council adopted Resolution 21-
4989 authorizing the establishment of the Lathrop Police Department in accordance
with all requirements necessary for certification as a Member Agency with the
California Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training and directed that all
duly appointed sworn peace officers of the Lathrop Police Department be granted
peace officer authority as outline in California Penal Code Section 830. 1; and

WHEREAS,  in order to seek and qualify to receive aid from the State of
California under the provisions of Section 13522, Chapter 1 of Title 4, Part 4 of the
California Penal Code,  the City Council of the City of Lathrop must adopt this
Ordinance accepting the requirements of the Penal Code relating to the recruitment
and training of Law Enforcement Officers.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop does hereby ordain as follows:

Section 1.

CHAPTER 9. 02 PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING

9. 02. 010 Qualification for Aid Desired.

Ordinance No. 22- 434

26



The City of Lathrop declares that it desires to qualify to receive aid from the State of
California under the provisions of Section 13522, Chapter 1 of Title 4, Part 4 of the
California Penal Code.

9. 02. 020. Adherence to State Standards

Pursuant to Penal Code Section 13510, Chapter 1, of Title 4, Part 4 of the California
Penal Code, the City of Lathrop will adhere to the standards for recruitment and
training of peace officers established by the Commission on Peace Officer Standards
and Training.

9. 02. 030. Commission Inquiries

Pursuant to Section 13512, Chapter 1 of Title 4, Part 4 of the California Penal Code,
the Commission and its representatives may make such inquiries as deemed

necessary to ascertain that the peace officer personnel of the City of Lathrop adhere
to the standards for recruitment and training established by the California

Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training.

Section 2.

This Ordinance is not intended to and shall not be construed or given effect in a
manner that imposes upon the City or any officer or employee thereof a mandatory
duty of care toward persons and property within or without the city so as to provide
a basis of civil liability for damages, except as otherwise imposed by law.

Section 3. Severabilitv.

If any section, subsequent subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such a
decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The
City Council hereby declares that it would have passed each section,  subsection,

subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance irrespective of
the unconstitutionality or invalidity of any section,   subsection,   subdivision,

paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase.

Section 4. Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall take legal effect 30 days from and after the date of its passage.

Section 5. Publication.

Within fifteen days of the adoption of this Ordinance, the City Clerk shall cause a copy
of this Ordinance,  to be published in full accordance with Section 36933 of the
Government Code

Ordinance No. 22- 434

27



THIS ORDINANCE was regularly introduced at a regular meeting of the City
Council of the City of Lathrop on the 11t" day of April 2022, and was PASSED AND
ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Lathrop on the
day of by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Ordinance No. 22- 434

28



ITEM 4. 4

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

22- 435 OF THE CITY OF LATHROP AMENDING THE
LATHROP MUNICIPAL CODE TITLE 8 HEALTH AND

SAFETY",    CHAPTER 8. 16 ENTITLED    GARBAGE

COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL",  SECTION 8. 16. 010

ENTITLED  DEFINITIONS"  AND ADDING A NEW

SECTION 8. 16. 310 ENTITLED    EDIBLE FOOD

RECOVERY

RECOMMENDATION:     Waive Full Reading And Adopt Ordinance 22- 435
Amending The Lathrop Municipal Code Title 8

Health And Safety", Chapter 8. 16 Entitled " Garbage

Collection And Disposal", Section 8. 16. 010 Entitled

Definitions" And Adding A New Section 8. 16. 310
Entitled Edible Food Recovery

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The City Council to conduct second reading and adopt Ordinance 22- 435 entitled:

A ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP AMENDING THE
LATHROP MUNICIPAL CODE TITLE 8  HEALTH AND SAFETY",   CHAPTER 8. 16

ENTITLED GARBAGE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL", SECTION 8. 16. 010 ENTITLED
DEFINITIONS" AND ADDING A NEW SECTION 8. 16. 310 ENTITLED " EDIBLE FOOD

RECOVERY"

SUMMARY:

On May 16, 2022, the City Council approved the introduction and first reading of the
subject Ordinance by the following vote:

AYES:   Akinjo, Diallo, Lazard, and, Torres- O' Callaghan

NOES:  None

ABSTAIN:     None

ABSENT:       Dhaliwal

The Ordinance will take effect 30 days after adoption.

SUBMITTED BY:

G
T resa Vargas, City er Date

29



ORDINANCE NO. 22- 435

A ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP AMENDING
THE LATHROP MUNICIPAL CODE TITLE 8 HEALTH AND SAFETY", CHAPTER

8. 16 ENTITLED GARBAGE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL", SECTION 8. 16. 010
ENTITLED   DEFINITIONS"   AND ADDING A NEW SECTION 8. 16. 310
ENTITLED EDIBLE FOOD RECOVERY"

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrop City Council held a duly noticed public hearing
at a special meeting on May 16, 2022 to review and consider this Ordinance; and

WHEREAS,  the proposed municipal code text amendment is citywide and
affects all applicable properties in the City; and

WHEREAS,  this Ordinance will help reduce food insecurity by requiring
commercial Edible Food Generators to arrange to have the maximum amount of their
edible food, that would otherwise be disposed, be recovered for human consumption;
and

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to amend section 8. 16. 010 to include Definitions"
and add section 8. 16. 310 to include  " Edible Food Recovery" to incorporate the

requirements of SB 1383; and

WHEREAS,  the City Council desires to amend its Garbage Collection and
Disposal Ordinance to comply with the SB 1383 Regulations; and

WHEREAS,  the City Council has reviewed all written evidence and oral
testimony presented to date.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP
DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.  Chapter 8. 16 of the Lathrop Municipal Code entitled Garbage

Collection and Disposal" is amended as follows:

A.       Section 8. 16. 010 entitled " Definitions" is amended to add the

following to be codified in alphabetical order in addition to existing
definitions:

Commercial Edible Food Generator" includes a Tier One or a Tier Two Commercial
Edible Food Generator as defined in this section.

Edible Food" means food intended for human consumption.

Food Distributor" means a company that distributes food to entities including, but

not limited to, Supermarkets and Grocery Stores.

Ordinance No. 22- 435

30



Food Recovery" means actions to collect and distribute food for human consumption

that otherwise would be disposed.

Food Recovery Organization"  means an entity that engages in the collection or
receipt of Edible Food from Commercial Edible Food Generators and distributes that

Edible Food to the public for Food Recovery either directly or through other entities
including:

a.  A food bank;

b.  A nonprofit charitable organization; and

c.  A nonprofit charitable temporary food.

Grocery Store" means a store primarily engaged in the retail sale of canned food;
dry goods; fresh fruits and vegetables; fresh meats, fish, and poultry; and any area
that is not separately owned within the store where the food is prepared and
served, including a bakery, deli, and meat and seafood departments.

Large Event" means an event, including, but not limited to, a sporting event or a
flea market, that charges an admission price, or is operated by a local agency, and
serves an average of more than 2, 000 individuals per day of operation of the event,
at a location that includes, but is not limited to, a public, nonprofit, or privately
owned park, parking lot, golf course, street system, or other open space when
being used for an event.

Large Venue" means a permanent venue facility that annually seats or serves an
average of more than 2, 000 individuals within the grounds of the facility per day of
operation of the venue facility. For purposes of this chapter and implementation of,
a venue facility includes, but is not limited to, a public, nonprofit, or privately
owned or operated stadium, amphitheater, arena, hall, amusement park,
conference or civic center, zoo, aquarium, airport, racetrack, horse track,

performing arts center, fairground, museum, theater, or other public attraction
facility.

Local Education Agency" means a school district, charter school, or county office of
education that is not subject to the control of City regulations related to Solid
Waste.

Supermarket" means a full- line, self-service retail store with gross annual sales of
two million dollars  ($ 2, 000, 000),  or more,  and which sells a line of dry grocery,
canned goods, or nonfood items and some perishable items.

Tier One Commercial Edible Food Generator" means a Commercial Edible Food

Generator that is one or more of the following:
d.  Supermarket.

e.  Grocery Store with a total facility size equal to or greater than 10, 000
square feet.

Ordinance No. 22- 435

31



f.   Food Service Provider.

g.  Food Distributor.

h.  Wholesale Food Vendor.

Tier Two Commercial Edible Food Generator" means a Commercial Edible Food

Generator that is one or more of the following:
i.   Restaurant with 250 or more seats, or a total facility size equal to or
greater than 5, 000 square feet.

j.   Hotel with an on- site Food Facility and 200 or more rooms.

k.  Health facility with an on- site Food Facility and 100 or more beds.

I.   Large Venue.

m. Large Event.

n.  A State agency with a cafeteria with 250 or more seats or total cafeteria
facility size equal to or greater than 5, 000 square feet.

o.  A Local Education Agency facility with an on- site Food Facility.

Wholesale Food Vendor"  means a business or establishment engaged in the
merchant wholesale distribution of food, where food ( including fruits and vegetables)
is received,  shipped,  stored,  prepared for distribution to a retailer,  warehouse,

distributor, or other destination.

B. A new Section 8. 16. 310 entitled Edible Food Recovery" is added
to read as follows:

A.  Tier One Commercial Edible Food Generators must comply with the
requirements of this section commencing January 1, 2022, and Tier Two

Commercial Edible Food Generators must comply commencing January 1,
2024.

B.   Large Venue or Large Event operators not providing Food Services,  but

allowing for food to be provided by others,  shall require Food Facilities
operating at the Large Venue or Large Event to comply with the

requirements of this section, commencing ) anuary 1, 2024.

C.  Commercial Edible Food Generators shall comply with the following
requirements:

1.  Arrange to recover the maximum amount of Edible Food that would
otherwise be disposed.

Ordinance No. 22- 435

32



2.  Contract or enter into a written agreement with Food Recovery
Organizations or Food Recovery Service for:  ( i) the collection of Edible
Food for Food Recovery; or ( ii) acceptance of the Edible Food that the

Commercial Edible Food Generator self- hauls to the Food Recovery
Organization for Food Recovery.

3.  Shall not intentionally spoil Edible Food that is capable of being
recovered by a Food Recovery Organization or a Food Recovery Service.

4.  Allow the San ) oaquin County Environmental Health Department, or the
City' s designated enforcement entity or designated third party

enforcement entity to access the premises and review records.

5.  Keep records that include the following information:

a.  A list of each Food Recovery Service or Organization that
collects or receives its Edible Food pursuant to a contract or
written agreement.

b.  A copy of all contracts or written agreements.

c.  A record of the following information for each of those Food
Recovery Services or Food Recovery Organizations:

1.   The name,  address,  and contact information of the
Food Recovery Service or Food Recovery
Organization.

2.   The types of food that will be collected by or Self-
hauled to the Food Recovery Service or Food Recovery
Organization.

3.   The established frequency that food will be collected
or Self- hauled.

4.   The quantity of food, measured in pounds recovered
per month,   collected or Self- hauled to a Food

Recovery Service or Food Recovery Organization for
Food Recovery.

D. The City may adopt a fee by resolution to charge Commercial Edible Food
Generators for the San Joaquin County Environmental Health Department' s
time to implement inspection, record keeping, and enforcement provisions
for Commercial Edible Food Generators.

E.  Requirements for Food Recovery Organizations and Services:

Ordinance No. 22- 435

33



I.   Food Recovery Services collecting or receiving Edible Food directly
from Commercial Edible Food Generators, via a contract or written

agreement shall maintain the following records,

a.  The name,   address,   and contact information for each

Commercial Edible Food Generator from which the service
collects Edible Food.

b.  The quantity in pounds of Edible Food collected from each
Commercial Edible Food Generator per month.

c.  The quantity in pounds of Edible Food transported to each
Food Recovery Organization per month.

d.  The name,  address,  and contact information for each Food

Recovery Organization for which the Food Recovery Service
transports Edible Food for Food Recovery.

II.    Food Recovery Organizations collecting or receiving Edible Food
directly from Commercial Edible Food Generators, via a contract or
written agreement shall maintain the following records,

a.  The name,   address,   and contact information for each

Commercial Edible Food Generator from which the organization
receives Edible Food.

b.  The quantity in pounds of Edible Food received from each
Commercial Edible Food Generator per month.

c.  The name,  address,  and contact information for each Food

Recovery Service from which the organization receives Edible
Food for Food Recovery.

F.  Food Recovery Organizations and Food Recovery Services that have their
primary address physically located in the City and contract with or have
written agreements with one or more Commercial Edible Food shall report

to the City it is located in the total pounds of Edible Food recovered in the
previous calendar year from the Tier One and Tier Two Commercial Edible
Food Generators they have established a contract or written agreement with
no later than March 1, July 1, and September 1 annually.

G.  In order to support Edible Food Recovery capacity planning assessments or
other studies,  Food Recovery Services and Food Recovery Organizations
operating in the City shall provide information and consultation to the City,
upon request,  regarding existing,  or proposed new or expanded,  Food

Recovery capacity that could be accessed by the City and its Commercial
Edible Food Generators.  A Food Recovery Service or Food Recovery
Organization contacted by the City shall respond to such request for
information within 60 days, unless a shorter timeframe is otherwise specified
by the City.

Ordinance No. 22- 435

34



H. The City may adopt a fee by resolution to charge Food Recovery Services
and Food Recovery Organizations operating in the City for the San Joaquin
County Environmental Health Department' s time to implement inspection,

record keeping, and enforcement provisions for Food Recovery Services and
Food Recovery Organizations operating in the City.

I.   The City or its Designee may, from time to time, inspect all premises within
the City to determine compliance with and to enforce the provisions of this
chapter.

J.   City representatives and/ or its Designees are authorized to conduct

Inspections and investigations, Commercial Edible Food Generators,  Food

Recovery Services, and Food Recovery Organizations, subject to applicable
laws.

K.  The regulated entity shall provide or arrange for access during all

Inspections and shall cooperate with the City' s employee or its Designee
during such Inspections and investigations.      Such Inspections and

investigations may include confirmation of Edible Food Recovery activities,
records, or any other requirement described herein.

L.  City representatives, its Designee are authorized to conduct any Inspections
or other investigations as reasonably necessary to further the goals of this
chapter, subject to applicable laws.

M. Beginning January 1, 2022 and through December 31, 2023, the City or its
Designee will conduct Inspections and Compliance Reviews, to determine
compliance with the SB 1383 Regulations, and if the City determines that
an Tier One Commercial Edible Food Generator,    Food Recovery
Organization,   Food Recovery Service,   or other generator is not in

compliance, it shall provide educational materials describing its obligations
under this chapter and a notice that compliance is required as of January 1,
2022, and that violations may be subject to penalties starting on January 1,
2024.

Section 2.     This Ordinance is not intended to and shall not be construed or given
effect in a manner that imposes upon the city or any officer or employee thereof a
mandatory duty of care toward persons and property within or without the city so as
to provide a basis of civil liability for damages, except as otherwise imposed by law.

Section 3.     Severabilitv.     If any section,   subsequent subdivision,   paragraph,
sentence,   clause or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to be
unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such a decision shall not affect the validity of
the remaining portions of this Ordinance.   The City Council hereby declares that it
would have passed each section,  subsection,  subdivision,  paragraph,  sentence,

clause or phrase of this Ordinance irrespective of the unconstitutionality or invalidity
of any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase.

Ordinance No. 22- 435

35



Section 4.     Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall take legal effect 30 days from and

after the date of its passage.

Section 5.     Publication.  The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this ordinance
and shall publish a summary thereof and post a certified copy of the full ordinance in
the office of the City Clerk at least five days prior to the adoption of the proposed
ordinance;  and within fifteen days after adoption,  the City Clerk shall publish a
summary of the ordinance with the names of the members of the City of Lathrop City
Council voting for and against the same.

THIS ORDINANCE was regularly introduced at a Special Meeting of the City Council
of the City of Lathrop on the 16th day of May, and was PASSED AND ADOPTED at a
regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Lathrop on day of
by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Ordinance No. 22- 435

36



ITEM 4. 5

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

22- 436 BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

LATHROP ADOPTING A POLICY FOR THE USE OF

MILITARY EQUIPMENT BY THE LATHROP POLICE

DEPARTMENT

RECOMMENDATION:     Waive Full Reading And Adopt Ordinance 22- 436
Amending Title 9 " Public Peace and Welfare" of the

Lathrop Municipal Code by Adding New Chapter 9. 20
Titled  " Use of Military Equipment"  to Establish a

Policy for the Proper Use, Funding and Acquisition of
Military Style Equipment as Set Forth by Assembly
Bill 481 ( Chieu)

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The City Council to conduct second reading and adopt Ordinance 22- 436 entitled:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP AMENDING TITLE
9 " PUBLIC PEACE AND WELFARE" OF THE LATHROP MUNICIPAL CODE BY ADDING

NEW CHAPTER 9. 20 TITLED MILITARY EQUIPMENT USE POLICY" TO ESTABLISH A

POLICY FOR THE PROPER USE,  FUNDING AND ACQUISITION OF MILITARY STYLE

EQUIPMENT AS SET FORTH BY ASSEMBLY BILL 481

SUMMARY:

On May 16, 2022, the City Council approved the introduction and first reading of the
subject Ordinance by the following vote:

AYES:   Akinjo, Diallo, Lazard, and, Torres- O' Callaghan

NOES:  None

ABSTAIN:     None

ABSENT:       Dhaliwal

The Ordinance will take effect 30 days after adoption.

SUBMITTED BY:

7
T

eresa Vargas, City lerk Date

37



ORDINANCE NO. 22- 436

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP AMENDING
TITLE 9 PUBLIC PEACE AND WELFARE" OF THE LATHROP MUNICIPAL CODE

BY ADDING NEW CHAPTER 9. 20 TITLED  " MILITARY EQUIPMENT USE

POLICY" TO ESTABLISH A POLICY FOR THE PROPER USE,  FUNDING AND

ACQUISITION OF MILITARY STYLE EQUIPMENT AS SET FORTH BY ASSEMBLY
BILL 481

WHEREAS, on September 30, 2021, Governor Newsom signed into law seven

7) major peace officer reform bills, including Assembly Bill ( AB) 481 ( Sections 7070,
7071, and 7072 to the California Government), which was authored by Assembly
Member David Chieu to address the funding, acquisition and use of items lawmakers
deem to be considered military equipment; and

WHEREAS,  AB 481 seeks to provide transparency,   oversight,  and an

opportunity for meaningful public input on decisions regarding whether and how
military equipment is funded, acquired, or used; and

WHEREAS, AB 481 requires each law enforcement agency' s governing body
to adopt a written military equipment use policy by ordinance in a public forum by
April 30,  2022,  to continue using this previously acquired military equipment,
effective May 1, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Government code states the May 1, 2022, as the deadline for
any existing law enforcement agency to begin the governing body approval process
if the agency acquired equipment before January 1, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrop is currently transitioning into its own Police
Department, with a commission start date of) uly 1, 2022, and is currently under the
jurisdiction of the San Joaquin County Sheriff's office, therefore, the City has time to
establish the military policy outside of the required deadlines; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrop' s new Police Department intents to possess
certain items of equipment that qualify as " military equipment" under AB 481; and

WHEREAS, AB 481 requires that a law enforcement agency possessing and
using such qualifying equipment prepare a publicly released,  written,  military
equipment use policy document covering the inventory, description, purpose, use,

acquisition,   maintenance,   fiscal impacts,   procedures,   training,   oversight,   and

complaint process, applicable to the Department' s use of such equipment;

WHEREAS, the new Lathrop Police Department has created a draft military
equipment use policy, in compliance with AB 481; and

WHEREAS, the Policy and supporting information must be approved by the
governing body by ordinance, and reviewed annually; and

Ordinance No. 22- 436

38



WHEREAS,  the City Council of the City of Lathrop having received the
information required under AB 481 regarding the new Lathrop Police Department' s
proposed use of military equipment as defined in said law, deems it to be in the best
interest of the City to approve the military equipment use policy and list as set forth
herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop does hereby ordain as follows:

Section 1.

Title 9 of the Lathrop Municipal Code, titled Public Peace and Welfare" is hereby
amended by adding new Chapter 9. 20 titled " Military Equipment Use Policy" to read
in its entirety as follows"

CHAPTER 9. 20 MILITARY EQUIPMENT USE POLICY

9. 20. 010 Definitions

A.  " Military Equipment" includes all of the following ( Per Gov. Code § 7070):

1.  Unmanned, remotely piloted, powered aerial or ground vehicles.

2.  Mine- resistant ambush- protected  ( MRAP)  vehicles or armored personnel
carriers.  However,  police versions of standard consumer vehicles are
specifically excluded from this subdivision.

3.  High mobility multipurpose wheeled vehicles ( HMMWV), commonly referred
to as Humvees, two and one- half- ton trucks, five- ton trucks, or wheeled

vehicles that have a breaching or entry apparatus attached.  However,

unarmored all- terrain vehicles   ( ATVs)   and motorized dirt bikes are

specifically excluded from this subdivision.

4.  Tracked armored vehicles that provide ballistic protection to their occupants
and utilize a tracked system instead of wheels for forward motion.

5.  Command and control vehicles that are either built or modified to facilitate

the operational control and direction of public safety units.

6.  Weaponized aircraft, vessels, or vehicles of any kind.

7.  Battering rams,  slugs,  and breaching apparatuses that are explosive in
nature. However, items designed to remove a lock, such as bolt cutters, or
a handheld ram designed to be operated by one person, are specifically
excluded from this subdivision.

8.  Firearms of . 50 caliber or greater.  However, standard issue shotguns are
specifically excluded from this subdivision.

Ordinance No. 22- 436

39



9.  Ammunition of . 50 caliber or greater.  However,  standard issue shotgun

ammunition is specifically excluded from this subdivision.

10. SpecialiZed firearms and ammunition of less than  . 50 caliber,  including
assault weapons as defined in Sections 30510 and 30515 of the Penal Code,

with the exception of standard issue service weapons and ammunition of

less than . 50 caliber that are issued to officers, agents, or employees of a

law enforcement agency or a state agency.

11. Any firearm or firearm accessory that is designed to launch explosive
projectiles.

12." Flashbang"  grenades and explosive breaching tools,  ' tear gas,"  and

pepper balls," excluding standard, service- issued handheld pepper spray.

13. Taser Shockwave,  microwave weapons,  water cannons,  and the Long
Range Acoustic Device ( LRAD).

14.The following projectile launch platforms and their associated munitions:
40mm projectile launchers, " bean bag," rubber bullet, and specialty impact
munition ( SIM) weapons.

15. Any other equipment as determined by a governing body or a state agency
to require additional oversight.

16. Notwithstanding paragraphs ( 1) through  ( 15), ' military equipment" does

not include general equipment not designated as prohibited or controlled
by the federal Defense Logistics Agency.

B.  " Police Department" means any division, section, bureau, employee, volunteer
and / or contractor of the new Lathrop Police Department, established July 1,
2022

C.  Military Equipment Use Policy" means a publicly released, written document

governing the use of military equipment by a law enforcement agency or a
state agency that addresses, at a minimum, all of the following:

1.  A description of each type of military equipment, the quantity sought, its
capabilities,   expected lifespan,   and product descriptions from the

manufacturer of the military equipment.

2.  The purposes and authorized uses for which the law enforcement agency
or the state agency proposes to use each type of military equipment.

3.  The fiscal impact of each type of military equipment,  including the initial
costs of obtaining the equipment and estimated annual costs of maintaining
the equipment.

Ordinance No. 22- 436

40



4.  The legal and procedural rules that govern each authorized use.

5.  The training, including any course required by the Commission on Peace
Officer Standards and Training, that must be completed before any officer,
agent, or employee of the law enforcement agency or the state agency is
allowed to use each specific type of military equipment to ensure the full
protection of the public' s welfare, safety, civil rights, and civil liberties and
full adherence to the military equipment use policy.

6.  The mechanisms to ensure compliance with the military equipment use
policy,  including which independent persons or entities have oversight
authority, and, if applicable, what legally enforceable sanctions are put in
place for violations of the policy.

7.  For a law enforcement agency, the procedures by which members of the
public may register complaints or concerns or submit questions about the
use of each specific type of military equipment,   and how the law

enforcement agency will ensure that each complaint, concern, or question
receives a response in a timely manner.

D. " Type" means each item that shares the same manufacturer model number.

9. 20. 020. Military Equipment Use Policy Approval Requirement

A.  The Lathrop Police Department shall obtain approval of the City Council, by an
ordinance adopting a Military Equipment Use Policy at a regular meeting of the
City Council, prior to engaging in any of the following:

1.  Requesting military equipment made available pursuant to Section 2576a
of Title 10 of the United States Code.

2.  Seeking funds for military equipment, including, but not limited to, applying
for a grant, soliciting or accepting private, local, state, or federal funds, in-
kind donations, or other donations or transfers.

3.  Acquiring military equipment either permanently or temporarily, including
by borrowing or leasing.

4.  Collaborating with another law enforcement agency in the deployment or
other use of military equipment within the territorial jurisdiction of the City
of Lathrop.

5.  Using any new or existing military equipment for a purpose, in a manner,
or by a person not previously approved by the City Council body pursuant
to this chapter.

Ordinance No. 22- 436

41



6.  Soliciting or responding to a proposal for, or entering into an agreement
with, any other person or entity to seek funds for, apply to receive, acquire,
use, or collaborate in the use of, military equipment.

7.  Acquiring military equipment through any means not provided by this
section.

B.  In seeking the approval of the City Council, the Lathrop Police Department
shall submit a proposed military equipment use policy to the City Council and
make those documents available on the City' s law enforcement agency' s
internet website at least 30 days prior to any public hearing concerning the
military equipment at issue.

C.  The City Council shall only approve a military equipment use policy pursuant
to this chapter is it determines all of the following:

1.  The military equipment is necessary because there is no reasonable
alternative that can achieve the same objective of officer and civilian safety.

2.  The proposed military equipment use policy will safeguard the public' s
welfare, safety, civil rights, and civil liberties.

3.  If purchasing the equipment, the equipment is reasonably cost effective
compared to available alternatives that can achieve the same objective of

officer and civilian safety.

4.  Prior military equipment use complied with the military equipment use
policy that was in efFect at the time, or if prior uses did not comply with the
accompanying military equipment use policy,  corrective action has been

taken to remedy nonconforming uses and ensure future compliance.

D.  In order to facilitate public participation,  any proposed or final military

equipment use policy shall be made publicly available on the internet website
of the relevant law enforcement agency for as long as the military equipment
is available for use.

9. 20. 030. Annual Report Requirements

A.  The Lathrop Police Department shall submit to the City Council an annual
military equipment report for each type of military equipment approved by the
governing body within one year of approval, and annually thereafter for as
long as the military equipment is available for use.

B.  The Lathrop Police Department shall also make each annual military equipment
report required by this section publicly available on its internet website for as
long as the military equipment is available for use.

Ordinance No. 22- 436

42



C.  The annual military equipment report shall,  at a minimum,  include the

following information for the immediately preceding calendar year for each
type of military equipment:

1.  A summary of how the military equipment was used and the purpose of its
use.

2.  A summary of any complaints or concerns received concerning the military
equipment.

3.  The results of any internal audits, any information about violations of the
military equipment use policy, and any actions taken in response.

4.  The total annual cost for each type of military equipment,  including
acquisition,   personnel,  training,  transportation,   maintenance,  storage,

upgrade,  and other ongoing costs,  and from what source funds will be

provided for the military equipment in the calendar year following
submission of the annual military equipment report.

5.  The quantity possessed for each type of military equipment.

6.  If the Lathrop Police Department intends to acquire additional military
equipment in the next year, the quantity sought for each type of military
equipment

D.  Within 30 days of submitting and publicly releasing an annual military

equipment report pursuant to this section, the Lathrop Police Department shall
hold at least one well- publicized and conveniently located community
engagement meeting,  at which the general public may discuss and ask
questions regarding the annual military equipment report and the law

enforcement agency' s funding, acquisition, or use of military equipment.

9. 20. 040. Annual Review and Renewal Process of Ordinance Approving the
Military Equipment Use Policy

A.  Following submittal of the annual military equipment report required by
Section 9. 20. 030,   the City Council shall consider a proposed military

equipment use policy as an agenda item for an open session of a regular
meeting and provide for public comment.

B.  The governing body shall determine, based on the annual military equipment
report submitted, whether each type of military equipment identified in that
report has complied with the standards for approval set forth in Section
9. 20. 20.  If the City Council determines that a type of military equipment
identified in that annual military equipment report has not complied with the
standards required for approval,  the City Council shall either disapprove a
renewal of the authorization for that type of military equipment or require
modifications to the military equipment use policy in a manner that will resolve
the lack of compliance.

Ordinance No. 22- 436

43



Section 2.

This Ordinance is not intended to and shall not be construed or given effect in a
manner that imposes upon the City or any officer or employee thereof a mandatory
duty of care toward persons and property within or without the city so as to provide
a basis of civil liability for damages, except as otherwise imposed by law.

Section 3. Severabilitv.

If any section, subsequent subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such a
decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The
City Council hereby declares that it would have passed each section,  subsection,

subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance irrespective of
the unconstitutionality or invalidity of any section,   subsection,   subdivision,

paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase.

Section 4. Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall take legal effect 30 days from and after the date of its passage.

Section 5. Publication.

Within fifteen days of the adoption of this Ordinance, the City Clerk shall cause a copy
of this Ordinance,  to be published in full accordance with Section 36933 of the
Government Code

Ordinance No. 22- 436

44



THIS ORDINANCE was introduced at a meeting of the City Council of the City
of Lathrop on the 16th day of May 2022, and was PASSED AND ADOPTED at a

regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Lathrop on the day of
by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Ordinance No. 22- 436

45



46



ITEM 4. 6

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

22- 437 BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

LATHROP ADOPTING A POLICY FOR THE ONLINE

SUBMITTAL OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS

RECOMMENDATION:     Waive Full Reading And Adopt Ordinance 22- 437
Amending Title 2 " Administration And Personnel" Of

The Lathrop Municipal Code By Adding New Chapter
2. 60 Titled Electronic Filing" To Accept Electronic

And Paperless Filing Of Fair Political Practices

Commission Disclosure Campaign Statements   &

Statements Of Economic Interest Forms

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The City Council to conduct second reading and adopt Ordinance 22- 437 entitled:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP AMENDING TITLE
2  ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL"  OF THE LATHROP MUNICIPAL CODE BY

ADDING NEW CHAPTER 2. 60 TITLED " ELECTRONIC FILING" TO ACCEPT ELECTRONIC

AND PAPERLESS FILING OF FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION DISCLOSURE
CAMPAIGN STATEMENTS & STATEMENTS OF ECONOMIC INTEREST FORMS

SUMMARY:

On May 16, 2022, the City Council approved the introduction and first reading of the
subject Ordinance by the following vote:

AYES:   Akinjo, Diallo, Lazard, and, Torres- O' Callaghan

NOES:  None

ABSTAIN:     None

ABSENT:       Dhaliwal

The Ordinance will take effect 30 days after adoption.

SUBMITTED BY:

T resa Vargas, City rk Date

47



ORDINANCE NO. 22- 437

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP AMENDING
TITLE 2 ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL" OF THE LATHROP MUNICIPAL
CODE BY ADDING NEW CHAPTER 2. 60 TITLED ELECTRONIC FILING" TO

ACCEPT ELECTRONIC AND PAPERLESS FILING OF FAIR POLITICAL

PRACTICES COMMISSION DISCLOSURE CAMPAIGN STATEMENTS    &

STATEMENTS OF ECONOMIC INTEREST FORMS

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrop finds that public access to campaign disclosure
information is a vital and integral component of a fully informed electorate; and

WHEREAS, transparency in campaign financing is critical in order to maintain
public trust and support of the political process; and

WHEREAS, since the enactment of the Political Reform Act, candidates and

committees have complied with filing requirements by filing paper copies of campaign
statements and reports; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrop City Clerk' s Office has expended a significant
amount of staff time to make such paper filings readily available to the public; and

WHEREAS,  in ) uly 2012,  the California Legislature approved Assembly Bill
2452 which authorizes local jurisdictions to require the filing of campaign statements
and reports solely in an electronic format; and

WHEREAS, the Governor approved the legislation on July 13,  2012, and it

took effect on January 1, 2013.

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 84615 currently provides that a local
agency may adopt an Ordinance to require an elected officer, candidate, committee,
or other person required to file statements, reports, or other documents required by
Chapter 4 of the Political Reform Act  ( commencing with Section 84100 of the
Government Code), except an elected officer, candidate, committee, or other person
who receives contributions totaling less than $ 2, 000 and who makes independent
expenditures totaling less than $ 2, 000 in a calendar year, to file those statements,
reports, or other documents online or electronically with the local filing officer; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrop has entered into an agreement with Granicus,
a vendor approved by the California Secretary of State, to provide an online electronic
filing system  (" System")  for campaign disclosure statements and statements of
economic interest forms; and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to California Government Code section 84615, the City
of Lathrop hereby finds that the online or electronic filing system will facilitate the
efficient and secure filing of required campaign reports and statements of economic
interest forms; and

Ordinance No. 22- 437

48



WHEREAS,  the System will operate securely and effectively and will not
unduly burden filers; and

WHEREAS,  the System will ensure the integrity of the data and includes
safeguards against efforts to tamper with, manipulate, alter, or subvert the data; and

WHEREAS, the System will only accept a filing in the standardized record
format developed by the Secretary of State and compatible with the Secretary of
State' s system for receiving an online or electronic filing; and

WHEREAS, the System will be available free of charge to filers and to the

public for viewing filings; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrop desires to amend Title 2 " Administration and

Personnel"  of the Lathrop Municipal Code by Adding New Chapter 2. 60 Titled
Electronic Filing" to Accept Electronic and Paperless Filing of Fair Political Practices

Commission Disclosure Campaign Statements & Statements Of Economic Interest
Forms

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop does hereby ordain as follows:

Section 1.

Title 2 of the Lathrop Municipal Code, titled " Administration and Personnel" is hereby
amended by adding new Chapter 2. 60 titled " Electronic Filing", to read in its entirely
as follows:

CHAPTER 2. 60 Electronic Filling

2. 60. 010 Electronic filing of campaign statements and statements of

economic interest.

A.  Whenever any elected officer, candidate, committee or other person is
required to file campaign statements,   reports or other related

documents required by the Political Reform Act   ( Title 9 of the

Government Code),  shall file such documents online or electronically
with the City Clerk, unless exempt from the requirement to file online

pursuant to Government Code Section 84615,  because the elected

officer,  candidate,  committee or other person receives contributions

totaling less than two thousand dollars   ($ 2, 000),   and makes

expenditures totaling less than two thousand dollars  ($ 2, 000)  in a

calendar year.

B.  The provisions of this subsection shall apply to persons or combinations
of persons who qualify as a committee under Section 82013 of the
Political Reform Act.

Ordinance No. 22- 437

49



C.  The provisions of this subsection shall also apply to any person holding
a position listed in Government Code Section 82700 or designated in the
City' s local conflict of interest code adopted pursuant to Government
Code Section 83700, and shall file any required statement of economic
interest reports ( Form 700) electronically with the Clerk / Local Filing
Officer.

D. The date of filing for a statement, report, or other document that is filed
online or electronically shall be the day that it is received by the City
Clerk / Local Filing Officer, and the electronic system will confirmation
with a timestamp that ensuring that the statement,  report,  or other

document was received.

E.  Filings set forth in Subsections A and B of this Section, which are filed

and received electronically with the City Clerk are not required to also
be filed with the City Clerk in paper format. An electronic filing will be
the official record of such filing. Filers must sign electronic filings in the
system under penalty of perjury.

F.  In any instance in which an original statement, report or other document
must be filed with the California Secretary of State and a copy of that
statement, report or other document is required to be filed with the City
Clerk, the filer may, but is not required to, file the copy electronically.

G.  If the City Clerk' s electronic system is not capable of accepting a
particular type of statement,  report or other document,  an elected

officer, candidate, committee or other person shall file that document
with the City Clerk in an alternative format.

H.  If access to online filings has not been prescribed in a timely manner,
the elected city officer,  candidate,  or committee may file an original
statement by paper,  at the discretion of the City Clerk /  Local Filing
Officer.

I.   While electronic filing of statements will be mandated under this

Ordinance, the City Clerk / Local Filing Officer, will have the right to
accept a paper filing in lieu of an electronic filing at the City Clerk' s
discretion,  in instances where indigency or a catastrophe prevent
electronic filing, and to accommodate an Americans with Disabilities Act
ADA) request.

J.   Once a candidate or committee is subject to the electronic filing
requirements imposed by this Chapter, the candidate or committee will
remain subject to the electronic filing requirements until the candidate
or committee files a termination statement pursuant to the Political
Reform Act.

Ordinance No. 22- 437

50



Section 2.

This Ordinance is not intended to and shall not be construed or given effect in a
manner that imposes upon the City or any officer or employee thereof a mandatory
duty of care toward persons and property within or without the city so as to provide
a basis of civil liability for damages, except as otherwise imposed by law.

Section 3. Severabilitv.

If any section, subsequent subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such a

decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The
City Council hereby declares that it would have passed each section,  subsection,

subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance irrespective of
the unconstitutionality or invalidity of any section,   subsection,   subdivision,

paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase.

Section 4. Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall take legal effect 30 days from and after the date of its passage.

Section 5. Publication.

Within fifteen days of the adoption of this Ordinance, the City Clerk shall cause a copy
of this Ordinance,  to be published in full accordance with Section 36933 of the
Government Code.

Ordinance No. 22- 437

51



THIS ORDINANCE was introduced at a meeting of the City Council of the City
of Lathrop on the 16t" day of May 2022, and was PASSED AND ADOPTED at a

regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Lathrop on the day of
2022, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Ordinance No. 22- 437

52



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT ITEM 4. 7

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       AWARD AGREEMENT TO MANTECA BULLETIN FOR

PUBLICATION OF LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS

RECOMMENDATION:     Adopt Resolution Awarding Agreement to the

Manteca Bulletin for Publication of Legal

Advertisements for the Period of  .7uly 1,   2022

through 7une 30, 2023

SUMMARY:

In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 20169,  annually,  before the

beginning of the fiscal year in cities where there is more than one newspaper of
general circulation, a notice inviting bid proposals and agreement for the publication
of legal notices is required to be published in such a newspaper. The contract shall
include the printing and publishing of all such legal notices during the fiscal year.

If there is only one such newspaper, the legislative body may contract with it without
advertising for bids.   However, there is no such newspaper operating directly within
the City of Lathrop and staff relies on nearby adjudicated newspapers of general
circulation to bid on the agreement yearly.

BACKGROUND:

Currently, the City of Lathrop is utilizing the legal advertising services of the Manteca
Bulletin as the newspaper of general circulation, pursuant to Resolution No. 21- 4886.

On May 20 and May 25, 2022, a notice inviting bid proposals was published in the
Manteca Bulletin, requiring a response by 2: 00 p. m. on June 2, 2022, to the Office
of the City Clerk.  Included in the bid packet was a sample legal advertisement that
each company was to price and return based on their costs.  The City Clerk received
one bid proposal as outlined below.

ANALYSIS:

Generally, public notices required by various City and State laws must be published
in a " newspaper of general circulation."  The Manteca Bulletin, the only newspaper
that provided a proposal has been adjudicated as a newspaper of general circulation
within San Joaquin County.

Case law indicates that the City Council has the discretion to award the legal
advertising agreement based on a totality of factors, including price, circulation, and
publication dates.  As noted in the table below, the Manteca Bulletin was the only bid
proposal received and meets all the minimum requirements.  Additionally,  the

Manteca Bulletin has been a consistent bidder throughout past fiscal years.

53



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

AGREEMENT FOR PUBLICATION OF LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS FOR FY 22- 23

Newspaper Price Total Price Total Lead time Publication Circulation

per Lines of per Cost for for days

line Sample Ad column Sample publication
Subscribers

inch Ad

Manteca 1. 58 57 Lines       $ 81. 00       $ 90. 00 Two ( 2) Tuesday -      87 Lathrop
Bulletin of sample print Business Saturday;      paper subs

ad)    9. 00 Days No Holidays only
online Minimum 4, 000 Total

Paper &

5, 463

Online

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The City has been consistently doing business with the Manteca Bulletin for the last
eight ( 8) fiscal years.  The proposal submitted by the Manteca Bulletin will continue
to meet the needs of the City.  Additionally,  the Manteca Bulletin has provided
consistent quality customer service.

However,  it is important to note there were two significant changes in this year' s
proposal in comparison to previous fiscal years:

Due to COVID- 19, Mondays are no longer a publication day since 2021; and

Due to the increase in online subscriptions, The Manteca Bulletin paper copy
circulation decreased significantly:

o FY 20- 21 - Total circulation was 6, 400 / Lathrop circulation 384
o FY 21- 22 - Total circulation was 4, 000 / Lathrop circulation is 150
o FY 22- 23 - Total circulation is 3, 300 / Lathrop circulation is 87

The Manteca Bulletin has maintained reasonable publication fees, and prices from FY
21- 22 to FY 22- 23 remained consistent.  Therefore,  stafF recommends Council

approval of the agreement with the Manteca Bulletin for publication of legal
advertisements for the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funds for legal advertising in FY 2022- 23 are included as an estimate in the new
fiscal budget based on prior year expense trends.   Legal notices related to private
and developer projects are requested for reimbursement from related developer
accounts or as a one- time payment from private entities.

ATTACH M E NTS:

A.  Resolution Awarding Agreement for Publication of Legal Advertisements
B.  Copy of Proposal Received by Manteca Bulletin
C.  Agreement with Manteca Bulletin

54



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

AGREEMENT FOR PUBLICATION OF LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS FOR FY 22- 23

APPROVALS:

T resa Vargas Date

overnment Services Director /

City Clerk

o.

Cari Date

Financ irector

7 Z0  - Z

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

o • 8• 2-
St phen ]. Salvatore Date

City Manager

55



RESOLUTION NO.  22-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP AWARDING
AGREEMENT FOR PUBLICATION OF LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS TO THE

MANTECA BULLETIN FOR THE PERIOD OF 7ULY 1, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 30,
2023

WHEREAS, a notice inviting bids was published in the Manteca Bulletin, the
current newspaper of general circulation, requiring a response by 2: 00 p. m. on ) une

2, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the City received one bid proposal from the Manteca Bulletin; and

WHEREAS, City staff recommends approval of the bid proposal submitted by
the Manteca Bulletin as the bid proposal continues to meet the needs of the City
based on its cumulative considerations of price and lead time for publications; and

WHEREAS,  the Manteca Bulletin has been adjudicated within San Joaquin

County as a newspaper of general circulation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop hereby finds that the bid proposal submitted by the Manteca Bulletin
continues to meet the needs of the City for legal advertising services for period of
July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council awards an agreement to
the Manteca Bulletin for legal advertising services for said period.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of June, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Resolution No. 22-

56



ATT CHMENT .,_..
pi-  s '. r

nca, C

AG.

CITY O F L14TH RU P
f

4`' ! i7 y q
bqi,     ;,°'

a..........,,............,...,.,...
w.,...,,.,.........__. r.,.........._.......,,....._....,......,....•,........

ti.. v.,.,....«......,..._.........._..........,

BID PROPC?SAL

Lfnes per column inch

Price per column lnch m d v      r       `

Cost to pubilsh " Attachment A"
U

Day( s) of week pubilshed Mon   s   ds f fFiurs      t   Sun

check all that apply)       

Requfred lead time for publication G(![ 11 1 1G'-     C) lr/ 1 G"Cd-

Example of lead tlme; For publfcatlon on July 15, 022 ( or your publishing day
nearest), copy of notice wou/ d be requlred to be submltted no later than

li1J CX/J

day, time, date)

Lead time for retractions vr corrections     ` G J L

City of Lathrop circulatfon

Totai circulation

Proposal submitted by:     
Z "". 2""'

Date

C Qn.  C$- 

f     

Company Name

2

Sem_ . Y,.  ' lI' C,      c.J O

Address, Cfty, State and Zip Code

a 35rZ
Phone Number Fax Number E- mail

J-

rized Signature

n,,    / c= S' r'

Printed Name & Title

57



utc,;

r    
it

C ITY O F LATH RO P
r....

i,,,  '`  ;,  
q

R oRi 8p"

4..,....,.........,........»      ..,.....».......,...,_.................. y....._..... H..._....,.....»..... n....................._.. o...,.........._...

ATTACH M E NT A"
SAMPLE LEGAL AD)

CITY OF LATHROP

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Cfty of Lathrop City Councll wll) hold a Public Hearing
at thefr next Regular Meeting to consfder the following marter.  Sald meeting wlll be
held at 7: 00 p. m.,  Monday, August 15, 2022,  City Hali Counc(I Chamber,  390
Towne Centre Dr,,  Lathrop, CA, and virtually;  as noticed by the City, All persons
having an Interest in this matter are invited to be present to testify in person, or to
submit statements in person at the meeting or in writing prior to the hearing,

PUBLIC HEARiNG ( PUBLISHED NOTICE) TO CONSIDER AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
TITLE 10, CHAPTER 10. 24, SECTION 10, 24. 030 DESIGNATED NO PARKYNG AREAS
OF THE LATHROP MUNICIPA CODE

Council to Consider the Following:

1,   Hold a Public Hearing; and
2,   Introduction and Flrst Reading of an Ordinance of the Cfty Council of the City

of Lathrop to Consider Amending Title 10, Chapter 10. 24, Section 10, 24. 030
Designated No Parking Areas of the Lathrop Municipal Code

If you challenge any decision of the City Council in court, you may be limited to
ra(sing only those issues you or someone else ralsed at the meeting descrlbed in this
notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the City Councfi at, or prior to, the
meeting,

In compliance with the Americans with Disabllitles Act, if you need special assistance
to partic( pate in this meeting, please cail ( 209) 941- 7230.  Notif(catlon 48 hours prlor
to the meet(ng wiil enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility.

For more information, contact the Publ(c Works Development Department, 390 Towne
Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330, Phone: ( Z09) 941- 7430. Fax: ( 209) 941- 7449,  E-
mail; website  wkCa ci. lathron,ca•. s,

TERESA VARGAS - CITY CLERK OF THE CI7Y OF LATHROP

58



ATTACHMWTA"
SAMPL! Ll6A1. AD)

GTY OP LATHROP- PUBLIC HEAl11N0
NOTKE

Nodce Is hereby qlven that the Clty of
laihiop City Councll wAI hdd a Publlc
Haaring et thNr next Regular Meeting to
conslder the lodowlny matter, 5ald
meeting adll6e held at 7W0 p.m.,
Mood r, Auyu l7S, 2o22CiryHali
Councll Chambar, 390 7owne Centre Dr,

Lathrop, CA, nd vlrtuelly; as noticed by
thQ Cfty, All perwns havlaq an Intorost
in lhls m tter are lovhed to be preseni
to 1pstl( y In pQrson, or to submil
statementa In person at the meetln9 or
In wrltlnp prlor to the hearinp,
PUBLIC HEARING( PUBLISHED N0T10E)
TO CONSI R AN ORDINANCE

AMENOING TRI. E 10, CHAP7ER 10. 24,

sactlon IU, 74.030 DESIGNATEO NO
PApKING ANEAS OF TFiE LA7HROA
MUPNGIPAL CODE

Counctl to Conslder the Followtng:
i. Hold PubAc Nearing; and
7. In[ roduclion and Flnt Reading oI an
Ordfnanca of the Clty Councll of the Clty
ol lathrop o Conslder Amending Tlde
10, Ch pter 10. 24, Settlon 10. 24. 030
Deslgnated No Parklnq Areas of the
lathrop Munlctp l Code
1( you challenpe any declslon o( the Clty
Coundl I courc, You may be Ilmked to
ralslnp only those Issues you a
someone else rolsed at Ihe meeting
descrlbed In this notice, w In wrltten

carespondence delivered to the Glty
Coundl at, or prla to, tha meetlnq.
In compllance with lhe Ameriuns wl h

DIs blAties AcL{ f you need apxlal
assl tence to particlpate In thls maeting,
please call 209) 941• 7230. NotlOwtlon
ae hours prlor to the meating wlll
enebte Ihe Clty to make roasonabie
arrangements to onsuro accesslbllfty.
Fw mvre Infwmatbr, contact the publlc
Waks Devefopment Department, 390

Townv Ctntro Drive, Latluop, CA 95330.
Phone;( 209) 941- 1430, fax;( 209)
941• 7449, or E- mall:
vebslle owkppjl. lathrnn. ca, us

TERESA VAROAS, CRY CLERK, CITY Oi
LATHNOP

ruWkaUon pate;
MB;I Sampla Ltgal Ad

59



K ROr c
tj'

o

N                

C ITY O F LAT H RO P
r„' ;.w   ,:-",'' a

ti9
RPp 1

AGREEMENT FOR PUBLICATION OF LEGAL NOTICES

THIS AGREEMENT is between the City of Lathrop, a municipal corporation of
the State of California  ( City),  and the Manteca Bulletin,  a newspaper of general
circulation, as defined in Section 6008 of the Government Code.

RECITALS

The City requires the services of a newspaper of general circulation for the
purpose of publishing legal notices.

THEREFORE, the City and the Manteca Bulletin agree as follows:

1.  Independent Contractor Status:   The Manteca Bulletin is an independent
contractor.   Nothing in this agreement shall, in any way, be construed to
mean that the Manteca Bulletin any of its agents or employees are agents,
employees or representatives of the City.

2.  Services to be Provided:   The Manteca Bulletin shall provide services in
connection with publishing legal notices for the City as specified in the
attached proposal  ( Exhibit A).   In addition,  it is further agreed that the

Manteca Bulletin will provide proof of each notice for approval by the City
Clerk' s Office or Planning Division prior to publication.

It shall be noted that this is a non- exclusive contract and the City retains
the right to publish in other local newspapers as deemed necessary and
advisable.

3.  Termination:   The City and the Manteca Bulletin agree that the City may
terminate this Agreement at any time before the normal expiration of the
term by giving thirty ( 30) days written notice.

4.  Assignment:   The Manteca Bulletin shall not assign this contract or any
portion thereof without express written approval of the City.

5.  Term:   The term of this agreement shall commence July 1, 2022 or upon

acceptance of this agreement by both parties, whichever is later, and shall
terminate at the end of the fiscal year, June 30, 2023.

6.  P ment:   The Manteca Bulletin billing to the City shall contain the legal
notice number,  date published,  number of lines,  and cost per line as
specified in attached Exhibit A.

60



ROP,

j

CITY O F LATH R PO
ry

1,  *   . q

C

RPpIRA'1",

7.  Billing statements shall be submitted to:

Teresa Vargas

Government Services Director / City Clerk
City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Correspondence/ notices regarding this agreement should be directed to:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Liz Mora, Representative

Government Services Director Legal Advertising
City of Lathrop Manteca Bulletin

390 Towne Centre Drive 531 E. Yosemite Avenue

Lathrop, CA 95330 Manteca, CA 95336

Approved as to Form:     City of Lathrop, City Attorney

Salvador Navarrete Date

Accepted by:     City of Lathrop, City Manager

Stephen J. Salvatore Date

Attested by:      City of Lathrop, City Clerk

Teresa Vargas Date

Contractor: Manteca Bulletin, Legal Advertising Representative

Name, Title Date

Signature

61



62



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT
ITEM 4. H

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION   -   NOVEMBER 8,

2022

RECOMMENDATION:     Council to Consider the Following:
1.  Adopt Resolution Calling for the Holding of a

General Municipal Election to be held on Tuesday,
November 8,  2022,  for the Election of Certain

Officers as Required by the Provisions of the Laws
of the State of California Relating to General Law
Cities;

2.  Adopt Resolution Requesting the San  ) oaquin

County Board of Supervisors to Consolidate a
General Municipal Election to be Held on

November 8,  2022,  with the Statewide General

Election to be Held on the Same Date Pursuant To

10403 Of The Elections Code; and

3.  Adopt Resolution Adopting Regulations for

Candidates for Elective Office Pertaining to

Candidates Statements Submitted to the Voters at

an Election to be Held on Tuesday, November 8,
2022

SUMMARY:

The 2022 General Municipal Election will be held on Tuesday, November 8, 2022, for
the two- year- term Mayor' s seat and two four- year- term City Council seats.   The

terms ending are those of Mayor Dhaliwal, Vice Mayor Lazard, and Councilmember

Akinjo.

By statute, a number of actions and decisions must be made by the City Council
before the opening of nominations.  The City Clerk, as Elections Official, has prepared
the attached resolutions for City Council consideration, which will call the election,

request consolidation with the County, and establish necessary guidelines.

BACKGROUND:

Pursuant to Lathrop Municipal Code Section 1. 08. 010, the City of Lathrop holds its
General Municipal Election on the same day as the Statewide General Election.  This

is the first Tuesday, after the first Monday in November of each even- numbered year.
This year, the date is November 8, 2022.  The election will be consolidated with San

Joaquin County and the Registrar of Voters will be asked to conduct the election on
behalf of the City of Lathrop.

63



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION — NOVEMBER 8, 2022

The election services provided by the Registrar of Voters primarily include the printing
and mailing of ballots, opening and closing of voting centers,  counting of ballots,
canvassing of returns and all other proceedings incidental to and connected with the
City' s General Municipal Election, amongst other related services.

In order to initiate the administration of the General Municipal Election as required

by the Elections Code, staff is requesting City Council consideration of the attached
resolutions.  Once adopted, the signed resolutions with be forwarded to the Clerk of

the Board of Supervisors for the Board' s approval, with a copy to the Registrar of
Voters.  The resolutions are as follows:

1.       Resolution Calling for the Holding of a General Municipal Election on
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 ( Attachment A)

The Elections Code provides that the City Council shall issue a resolution calling
the election.   Attached is a resolution calling for the holding of a General
Municipal Election in the City of Lathrop on November 8, 2022, for the election
of three ( 3) Members of the City Council, for the following terms:

Mayor  - Full term of two ( 2) years
Two ( 2) Members of City Council - Full term of four ( 4) years

2.       Resolution Requesting the County of San Joaquin to Consolidate the
General Municipal Election with the Statewide General Election

Attachment B)

The Elections Code provides that the City Council may, by resolution; request

that the County Board of Supervisors permit the County Elections Official to
render specified services to the City relating to the conduct of an election.  The

City Clerk will work closely with the San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters for
election services.  The City reimburse the County for these services upon
completion of the work and presentation of an appropriately approved invoice
to the City.

3.       Resolution Approving Regulations Pertaining to the Candidate

Statements ( Attachment C)

The Elections Code provides that the City Council adopt regulations pertaining
to the statement prepared by any candidate for the General Municipal Election
and to determine whether a charge shall be levied to cover the actual costs of

such statement.

The statement may include the name, age, and occupation of the candidate

and a brief description of no more than 200 words about the candidate' s

education and qualifications as expressed by the candidate.  The City Council
may authorize an increase in the limitation of words for the statement from
200 to 400 words.

64



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION — NOVEMBER 8, 2022

Historically, the City of Lathrop has not authorized the word increase.  Staff

recommends authorizing the 200- word limit for this election, in order to avoid
increased costs for the statements.

It is recommended that any candidate who chooses to submit a candidate
statement pay for the costs of translating,  printing,  and mailing of the
candidate statement.  Upon submission of nomination papers,  candidates

would be required to provide a deposit to the City Clerk, payable to the City of
Lathrop, for this purpose.

The cost estimate is calculated by the San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters,
based on the number of registered voters, page formatting and the number of
pages of the sample ballot and will be provided to the candidate during the
nomination process.   Staff anticipates the deposit amount to be anywhere

between $ 500 and $ 600 dollars.  The candidate shall be refunded any overage
or billed for any additional costs within 30 days of the actual accounting of said
costs by the San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the resolutions provided regarding the
upcoming General Municipal Election to be held on November 8, 2022, and direct the
City Clerk, as Elections Official, to work with the San Joaquin County Registrar of
Voters on election preparations and related activities.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The San ) oaquin County Registrar of Voters did not provide a cost estimate for the
2022 Municipal General Election by the agenda publication deadline.   However, the

cost from prior election years have been between $ 35, 000 and $ 45, 000.

Election costs for $ 45, 000 are included in the adopted Fiscal Year 2022- 2023 budget.

This was an estimate included during the budget process.  However, considering the
increase in population the final cost from the County may be slightly higher than
anticipated from the last election. In this case, a budget amendment from the General

Fund will be requested during the FY 2022- 2023 midyear approval process.

ATTACH M E NTS:

A.  Resolution Calling for the Holding of a General Municipal Election on Tuesday,
November 8, 2022

B.  Resolution Requesting the County of San Joaquin to Consolidate the General
Municipal Election with the Statewide General Election

C.  Resolution Approving Regulations Pertaining to the Candidate Statements

65



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION — NOVEMBER 8, 2022

APPROVALS:

T resa Vargas Date

Government Services Director

City Clerk

b a0d
Cari ) ame Date

Finance ir ctor

LL

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

O ' •

S n J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

66



RESOLUTION NO. 22-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP,

CALIFORNIA,  CALLING FOR THE HOLDING OF A GENERAL MUNICIPAL

ELECTION TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2022, FOR THE ELECTION

OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AS REQUIRED BY THE PROVISIONS OF THE LAWS OF

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA RELATING TO GENERAL LAW CITIES

WHEREAS, under the provisions of the laws relating to general law cities in
the State of California,  a General Municipal Election shall be held on Tuesday,
November 8, 2022, for the election of Municipal Officers;

NOW,  THEREFORE,  THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP,

CALIFORNIA,   DOES RESOLVE,   DECLARE,   DETERMINE AND ORDER AS

FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.  That pursuant to the requirements of the laws of the State of
California relating to General Law Cities, there is called and ordered to be held in the
City of Lathrop,  California,  on Tuesday,  November 8,  2022,  a General Municipal

Election for the purpose of electing a Mayor for the full term of two  ( 2)  years

beginning December 2022 and ending December 2024) and two ( 2) Members of the

City Council for the full term of four (4) years ( beginning December 2022 and ending
December 2026).

SECTION 2.  That the ballots to be used at the election shall be in form and

content as required by law.

SECTION 3.  That the City Clerk is authorized,  instructed and directed to

coordinate with the County of San Joaquin Registrar of Voters to procure and furnish
any and all official ballots, notices, printed matter and all supplies, equipment and
paraphernalia that may be necessary in order to properly and lawfully conduct the
election.

SECTION 4.  That the polls for the election shall be open at seven o' clock a. m.
of the day of the election and shall remain open continuously from that time until
eight o' clock p. m. of the same day when the polls shall be closed, pursuant to Election
Code § 10242, except as provided in §§ 14212, 14401 of the Elections Code of the

State of California.

SECTION 5.  That in all particulars not recited in this resolution, the election
shall be held and conducted as provided by law for holding municipal elections.

SECTION 6.  That notice of the time and place of holding the election is given
and the City Clerk is authorized, instructed and directed to give further or additional
notice of the election, in time, form and manner as required by law.

AT" A IM' NT ._._..
Resolution No. 22-       Page 1 of 2

67



SECTION 7.  That in the event of a tie vote ( if any two or more persons receive
an equal and the highest number of votes for an office) as certified by the County of
San Joaquin Registrar of Voters, the City Council, in accordance with Election Code §
15651( a), shall set a date and time and place and summon the candidates who have
received the tie votes to appear and will determine the tie by lot.

SECTION 8.  That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of
this resolution and enter it into the book of original resolutions.

SECTION 9.  The City Council authorizes the City Clerk to administer said
election and all reasonable and actual election expenses shall be paid by the City
upon presentation of a properly submitted bill.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED ON the 13th day of June, 2022, by
the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Resolution No. 22-       Page 2 of 2

68



RESOLUTION NO. 22-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP,

CALIFORNIA, REQUESTING THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY

OF SAN JOAQUIN TO CONSOLIDATE A GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION TO

BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 8, 2022, WITH THE STATEWIDE GENERAL ELECTION

TO BE HELD ON THE DATE PURSUANT TO § 10403 OF THE ELECTIONS CODE

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lathrop called a General Municipal
Election to be held on November 8, 2022, for the purpose of the election of a Mayor
for the full term of two ( 2) years ( beginning December 2022 and ending December
2024) and two ( 2) Members of the City Council for the full term of four ( 4) years

beginning December 2022 and ending December 2026); and

WHEREAS, it is desirable that the General Municipal Election be consolidated

with the Statewide General Election to be held on the same date and that within the

City, the precincts, polling places and election officers of the two elections be the
same, and that the county election department of the County of San Joaquin canvass
the returns of the General Municipal Election and that the election be held in all

respects as if there were only one election;

NOW,  THEREFORE,  THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP,

CALIFORNIA,   DOES RESOLVE,   DECLARE,   DETERMINE AND ORDER AS

FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.  That pursuant to the requirements of §  10403 of the Elections

Code, the Board of Supervisors of the County of San Joaquin is hereby requested to
consent and agree to the consolidation of a General Municipal Election with the

Statewide General Election on Tuesday, November 8, 2022, for the purpose of the
election of a Mayor for the full term of two ( 2) years ( beginning December 2022 and
ending December 2024) and two ( 2) Members of the City Council for the full term of
four ( 4) years ( beginning December 2022 and ending December 2026).

SECTION 2.  That the county election department is authorized to canvass the
returns of the General Municipal Election.   The election shall be held in all respects

as if there were only one election, and only one form of ballot shall be used.   The

election will be held and conducted in accordance with the provisions of law regulating
the statewide election.

SECTION 3.  That the Board of Supervisors is requested to issue instructions

to the county election department to take any and all steps necessary for the holding
of the consolidated election.

SECTION 4.  That the City of Lathrop recognizes that additional costs will be
incurred by the County by reason of this consolidation and agrees to reimburse the
County for any costs.

A1" A I M NT ,....,_._
Resolution No. 22-       Page 1 of 2

69



SECTION 5.  That the City Clerk is hereby directed to file a certified copy of
this resolution with the Board of Supervisors and the county election department of
the County of San ] oaquin.

SECTION 6.  That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of
this resolution and enter it into the book of original resolutions.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON the 13th day of June, 2022, by
the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Sa vador Navarrete, City Attorney

Resolution No. 22-       Page 2 of 2

70



RESOLUTION NO. 22-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP,

CALIFORNIA,  ADOPTING REGULATIONS FOR CANDIDATES FOR ELECTIVE

OFFICE PERTAINING TO CANDIDATE STATEMENTS SUBMITTED TO THE

VOTERS AT AN ELECTION TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2022

WHEREAS, § 13307 of the Elections Code of the State of California provides
that the governing body of any local agency adopt regulations pertaining to materials
prepared by any candidate for a municipal election, including costs of the candidates
statement;

NOW,  THEREFORE,  THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP,
CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DECLARE,  DETERMINE AND ORDER

AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.  GENERAL PROVISIONS.   That pursuant to   §   13307 of the

Elections Code of the State of California, each candidate for elective office to be voted

for at an Election to be held in the City of Lathrop on November 8, 2022, may prepare
a candidate' s statement on an appropriate form provided by the City Clerk.  The

statement may include the name, age and occupation of the candidate and a brief
description of no more than 200 words of the candidate' s education and qualifications
expressed by the candidate himself or herself.  The statement shall not include party
affiliation of the candidate,   nor membership or activity in partisan political
organizations.   The statement shall be filed in typewritten form in the office of the

City Clerk at the time the candidate' s nomination papers are filed.   The statement

may be withdrawn, but not changed, during the period for filing nomination papers
and until 5: 00 p. m. of the next working day after the close of the nomination period.

SECTION 2.  FOREIGN LANGUAGE POLICY.

A.       Pursuant to the Federal Voting Rights Act, candidate statements will be
translated into all languages required by the County of San Joaquin.  The County is
required to translate candidate statements into Spanish.

B.       The County will print and mail voter information guides and candidate
statements to all voters in English and Spanish.  The County will make the voter
information guides and candidate statements in the required languages available at
all polling places, on the County' s website and in the Election Official' s office.

SECTION 3.  PAYMENT.

A.       Translations

1.  The candidate shall be required to pay for the cost of translating the
candidate' s statement into any required foreign language as

specified in  ( A)  and  ( B)  of Section 2 above,  pursuant to Federal
and/ or State law.

f CHMENT 
Resolution No. 22-       Page 1 of 3

71



2.  The candidate shall be required to pay for the cost of translating the
candidate' s statement into any foreign language that is not required
as specified in ( A) and ( B) of Section 2 above, pursuant to Federal
and/ or State law, but is required as an option by the candidate.

B.       Printing

1.  The candidate shall be required to pay for the cost of printing the
candidate' s statement in English in the main voter pamphlet.

2.  The candidate shall be required to pay for the cost of printing the
candidate' s statement in a foreign language required in ( A) of Section

2 above, in the main voter pamphlet.

3.  The candidate shall be required to pay for the cost of printing the
candidate' s statement in a foreign language requested by the
candidate per ( B) of Section 2 above, in the main voter pamphlet.

4.  The candidate shall be required to pay for the cost of printing the
candidate' s statement in a foreign language required by  ( A)  of

Section 2 above, in the facsimile voter pamphlet.

The City Clerk shall estimate the total cost of printing,  handling,  translating and
mailing the candidate statements filed pursuant to this section,  including costs
incurred as a result of complying with the Voting Rights Act of 1965 ( as amended),

and require each candidate filing a statement to pay in advance to the local agency
his or her estimated pro rata share as a condition of having his or her statement
included in the voter pamphlet.  In the event the estimated payment is required, the
estimate is just an approximation of the actual cost that varies from one election to
another election and may be significantly more or less than the estimate, depending
on the actual number of candidates filing statements.  Accordingly, the City Clerk is
not bound by the estimate and may,  on a pro rata basis,  bill the candidate for

additional actual expense or refund any excess paid depending on the final actual
cost. In the event of underpayment, the clerk may require the candidate to pay the
balance of the cost incurred. In the event of overpayment, the clerk shall prorate the
excess amount among the candidates and refund the excess amount paid within 30
days of the election.

SECTION 4.  MISCELLANEOUS.

A.  All translations shall be provided by professionally- certified translations.

B.  The City Clerk shall comply with all recommendations and standards set
forth by the California Secretary of State regarding occupational

designations and other matters relating to elections.

SECTION 5.  ADDITIONAL MATERIALS.    No candidate will be permitted to
include additional materials in the voter information guide.

Resolution No. 22-       Page 2 of 3

72



SECTION 6.  That the City Clerk shall provide each candidate or the candidate' s
representative a copy of this Resolution at the time nominating petitions are issued.

SECTION 7.  That all previous resolutions establishing Council policy on

payment for candidate statements are repealed.

SECTION 8.  That this resolution shall apply only to the election to be held on
November 8, 2022, and shall then be repealed.

SECTION 9.  That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of
this resolution and enter it into the book of original resolutions.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED the 13th day of June, 2022, by the
following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Resolution No. 22-       Page 3 of 3

73



74



ITEM 4.9
CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       GANN APPROPRIATION LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR
2022/ 23

RECOMMENDATION:     Adopt Resolution Determining the Total Annual

Appropriations Subject to Limitation, for Fiscal Year

2022/ 23

SUMMARY:

California voters adopted the GANN Initiative ( also known as GANN Limit) in 1979.

The purpose of the GANN Initiative is to limit tax revenues which can be appropriated
in any fiscal year.   The GANN Limit is calculated by increasing the base year tax
revenues by the Population Growth factor and one of the following:   1. Changes in

Assessed Values attributed to Non- Residential Growth or 2. Changes in the Per Capita
Personal Income factor whichever is greater and readily available. To comply with
Article XIII. B of the State Constitution and Government Code 7900 and as part of the
budget process, the City adopts the GANN Limit.

After reviewing the GANN Limit' s growth factors,  staff recommends using the
Assessed Value attributed to Non- Residential Growth to set the appropriation limit at

303, 219, 763 ( Attachment " B") for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23.   The Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

budget remains in compliance within the appropriation limit.

BACKGROUND:

The GANN Limit originated with Proposition 4 and was passed by California voters in
November 1979 ( also known as the Gann Initiative).  The purpose of the GANN Limit
is to limit tax growth.

Section 7910 of the Government Code of the State of California requires that the
governing bodies of each local jurisdiction establish its appropriation limit for the
following fiscal year pursuant to Article XIIIB of the State Constitution  ( GANN

Initiative).     The GANN Initiative limits the amount of revenue which can be

appropriated in any fiscal year.  However, not all revenues are restricted, only those

referred to as proceeds of taxes".   The limit is adjusted annually for population

growth, inflation/ per capita income or changes to non- residential new construction,
and other factors.  Certain appropriations are exempt from the GANN Limit, such as
voter- approved debt, court orders, and federal mandates.

The GANN Limit is calculated by increasing the base year tax revenues annually by a
population growth factor and by one of the following:

1.  The increase in Assessed Value attributed to Non- Residential Growth; or

2.  The increase or decrease in California Per Capita Personal Income

75



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
GANN LIMIT FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23

Staff has prepared the FY 2022/ 23 GANN Appropriation Limit calculation ( shown in

Attachment " B" of the Proposed Resolution).   The cost- of- living factor provided by
the Department of Finance is personal income is 6. 63%.  Staff recommends that the

increase in per capita personal income of 6. 63%  be used rather than the 5. 14%

increase in assessed value attributed to non- residential growth.

The GANN Appropriation Limit for FY 2022/ 23 is  $ 303, 219, 763 as calculated in

Attachment " B" of the proposed resolution.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The City is required by State law to annually adopt the GANN Limit.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The City' s FY 2022/ 23 appropriations funded by tax revenues are within the required
GANN Limit.

ATTACHMENTS:

A.       Resolution Determining the Total Annual Appropriation Subject to

Limitation, for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

B.       Proposition 4 Appropriation GANN Limit Calculations for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

76



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

GANN LIMIT FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23

APPROVALS:

J ZZ

Sandra Frias Date

Senior Management Analyst

p ( Z v zZ

Thomas Hedegar Date

Deputy Finance Director

Glj
Cari Ja s Date

Finance irector

6 4Z _ 7 / l 2L
L,Y/

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

o-?• 
ZZ

Ste en J Salvatore Date

City Manager

77



RESOLUTION NO. 22-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

DETERMINING THE TOTAL ANNUAL APPROPRIATION SUB ECT TO

LIMITATION, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrop has prepared and submitted to the City Council
a budget for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the City Council should determine its final annual appropriations
that are subject to limitation pursuant to Article XIII. B of the State Constitution; and

WHEREAS, said total annual appropriations subject to limitation of the City of
Lathrop has been computed by the Director of Finance in accordance with the
provisions in Article XIII. B and Government Code 7900, et seq; and

WHEREAS, the increase in the per capita personal income of 6. 63% was used

rather than the assessed value attributed to non- residential growth; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrop has complied with all of the provisions of Article
XIII. B and Government Code 7902 in determining the Gann Limit which has been
calculated for fiscal year 2022/ 23 to be $ 303, 219, 763;

NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council does hereby
approve the Gann Limit for 2022/ 23 to be $ 303, 219, 763 as calculated in the City
Manager' s Report presented to Council with this resolution.

78



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13th day of June 2022, by the
following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

79



CITY OF LATHROP

PROPOSITION 4 APPROPRIATION GANN LIMIT CALCULATIONS

2002- 03 GANN LIMIT   .........................................................................    41, 338, 925

2003- 04 GANN LIMIT   .........................................................................    46, 340, 935

2004- 05 GANN LIMIT   .........................................................................    49, 037, 977

2005- 06 GANN LIMIT   .........................................................................    51, 774, 296

2006- 07 GANN LIMIT   .........................................................................    61, 109, 202

2007- OS GANN LIMIT   .........................................................................    71, 980, 529

2008- 09 GANN LIMIT   .........................................................................    80, 085, 537

2009- 10 GANN LIMIT  .........................................................................    82, 111, 701

2010- 11 GANN LIMIT  .........................................................................    81, 627, 242

2011- 12 GANN LIMIT  .........................................................................    87, 006, 477

2012- 13 GANN LIMIT  .........................................................................    91, 800, 534

2013- 14 GANN LIMIT  .........................................................................    98, 612, 134

2014- 15 GANN LIMIT  .........................................................................   101, 077,437

2015- 16 GANN LIMIT  .........................................................................   108, 061, 888

2016- 17 GANN LIMIT  .........................................................................   121, 072, 539

2017- 18 GANN LIMIT  .........................................................................   130, 843, 093

2018- 19 GANN LIMIT  .........................................................................   150, 652, 737

2019- 20 GANN LIMIT  .........................................................................  202, 160, 908

2020- 21 GANN LIMIT  .........................................................................  235, 194, 000

2021- 22 GANN LIMIT  .........................................................................  264, 405, 095

2022- 23 GANN LIMIT  .........................................................................  303, 219, 763

2021- 22 FINAL CALCULATION

The City will use the percentage change in per Capita Income to
calculate the Final Gann Limit.

ADJUST FOR CHANGE IN POPULATION

Based on California Department of Finance Information

Increase 6.63%

Adjust for Change in California Per Capita Income

Per Capita Income Change: 7. 55%

Adjust by the Above Factors:

Population 1. 0663 x Per Capita 1. 0755 = 1. 1468

264, 405, 095 x 1. 1468=$ 303, 219, 763

If you have any questions, contact Cari James in the Finance Department.

ATTACHMENT" B"

80



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT ITEM 4. 10

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT CLAIM FOR

FISCAL YEAR 2021/ 22

RECOMMENDATION:     Adopt Resolution Authorizing the Filing of a

Transportation Development Act  ( TDA)  Claim for

Local Transportation Funds  ( LTF)  for Fiscal Year

2021/ 22

SUMMARY:

Annually, the City of Lathrop submits the local Transportation Development Act (TDA)
claim to request Local Transportation Funds  ( LTF)  from the San Joaquin County
Council of Governments ( SJCOG) for the current year' s budgeted street and road
projects.   The City is generally sent its budget apportionment within six weeks of
submitting the claim.

Based on the available LTF resources and programmed expenditures staff is
recommending City Council authorize the filing of the FY 2021/ 22 TDA claim in the
amount of $ 1, 381, 738.

BACKGROUND:

TDA provides a major source of funding for public transportation projects known as
the Local Transportation Fund ( LTF).

Revenues for the LTF are derived from a 1/ 4 cent portion of the 8. 75 percent retail
sales tax collected in the county. Annually, S] COG determines each City' s share of
the anticipated LTF based on its population within the County.

LTF funds may be used for a broad range of transportation improvements including
local roads, public transit and bicycle and pedestrian facilities. Over the past several
years, the City has used these funds for various projects including the Lathrop Road
Widening, street sidewalk improvements, and slurry seal/ pavement repairs to roads
in various areas.

For Fiscal Year 2021/ 22 the total LTF funds available for the City of Lathrop are
1, 842, 060, which includes a prior year carryover amount of $ 122, 830.  The City' s

proposed LTF expenditures total $ 1, 504, 568 leaving an unclaimed or surplus balance
of $ 337, 492.  The projects identified for each of the LTF expenditure categories can
be found in the notes section of Table 1. The unclaimed balance of $ 337, 492 can be

programmed into streets and roads projects in FY 2021/ 22 pending Council' s
directive. Based on the available LTF resources and programmed expenditures stafF
is recommending City Council authorize the filing of the FY 2021/ 22 TDA claim in the
amount of $ 1, 381, 738.

81



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT CLAIM FY 2021/ 22

Table 1 reflects the available resources from LTF and the City' s portion of LTF

funding for FY 2021/ 22.

Table 1 - FY 2021/ 22 LTF Funding Summary

Area Aportionment 1, 143, 802

Pedestrian/ Bicycle 26, 914

Prior Years' Unclaimed Apportionment 548, 514

Unexpended Carryover 122, 830

Pedestrian/ Bicycle
z 152, 991)

Roads and Streets
3 1, 150, 000)

Transit Set- Aside 25% 
4

201, 577)

Total LTF Expeditures 1, 504, 568

Less:   Unexpended Carry Over and TDA Admin 122, 830)

Notes:

1The funds requested for TDAAdministration is the City' s share ofthe transportation planning apportionment retained
bySan Joaquin Council ofGovernments fortheir administration services.

Z Thefunds requested for Pedestrian and Bicyclewill be used for Sidewalk Repair Program and Thomsen Road/ Lathrop

EI ementa ry School I mprovements.

3 The funds requested for Roads and Streets will be used for, the annual street maintenance program, the replacement

of concrete s i dewa I ks i denti fi ed i n the s i dewa I k s u rvey.

There are no projects budgeted at this time requesting additional funding. Previously the City has budgeted for
maintenance ofthe bus shelters.

5 Unclaimed balanceof$ 337, 492 pendingcouncil' s direction.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The City is required to submit an annual claim to SJCOG Board to receive Local
Transportation Funds.

82



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT CLAIM FY 2021/ 22

FISCAL IMPACT:

The costs associated with preparing the TDA claim were included in the Council
Approved FY 2021/ 22 operating budget.    Authorization to submit the claim is

necessary for the City to continue to receive TDA funding.

ATTACH M E NTS:

A.       Resolution Authorizing the Filing of a Transportation Development Act
TDA) Claim for Local Transportation Funds ( LTF) for Fiscal Year 2021/ 22

B.       Transportation Development Act Claim Fiscal Year 2021/ 22

83



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 4

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT CLAIM FY 2021/ 22

APPROVALS:

L/ Z l22

Sandra Frias Date

Sr. Management Analyst

IZ ZZ
Thomas Hedegard Date

De uty Finance Director

Cari Jame Date

Director o inance

Z — Zp 2..Z

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

o' 7 • Z Z

Ste en J Salvatore Date

City Manager

84



RESOLUTION NO. 22 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP
AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF A TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT

TDA) CLAIM FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUNDS ( LTF) FOR FISCAL

YEAR 2021/ 22

WHEREAS, under provisions of the Transportation Development Act ( TDA),
the City is required to make an annual claim for funds apportioned to the City under
the Local Transportation Fund ( LTF) through the San Joaquin County Council of
Governments for transit purposes; and

WHEREAS, the City may file a claim form relative to the 2021/ 22 Fiscal
Years LTF Apportionment; and

WHEREAS, the City may claim funds for the specified amounts and purposes
listed below:

201, 577. 00 Transit Set- Aside 25%

1, 150, 000. 00 Roads & Streets: Article 8 ( PUC 99400( a))

0-       Unexpended Carryover- Roads & Streets: Article 8 ( PUC 99400( a))

30, 161. 00 Pedestrian & Bicycle: Article 3 ( PUC 99234)

122, 830. 00 Unexpended Carryover- Pedestrian & Bicycle: Article 3 ( PUC 99234)

0-       LTF Other Article 8 ( 99400( b, c, d, e))

0-       Unexpended Carryover- LTF Other Article 8 ( 99400( b, c, d, e))

1, 504, 568. 00 Total TDA Funds being claimed

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop does hereby authorize the filing of said TDA claim for Local Transportation
Funds and directs staff to present the claim to the San Joaquin County Council of
Governments in the amount of $ 1, 504, 568.

85



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13t" day of June 2022, by the
following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:   APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

86



FISCAL YEAR 2021- 2022

SAN jOAQUIN COG

TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT

CLAIM FORM AND GUIDELINES

FOR

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUND ( LTF)

AND

STATE TRANSIT ASSISTANCE FUND ( STA)

Agency Name:

For Internal Use:

Planner Review:

Finance Review:

Steve Dial Review:

87



LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUND

CLAIM FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021/ 22

TO:      San Joaquin Council of Governments

555 E Weber Avenue

Stockton, CA 95202

FROM:    Applicant:       City of Lathrop

Address: 390 Towne Centre Drive

City Lathrop Zip:     95330

Contact Person: Sandra Frias Phone: 209- 941- 7328

E- mail Address: atri[ ciJ thrc a. e. ua Fax: 209- 941- 7339

The City of Lathrop hereby requests, in accordance with Chapter 1400
Statutes 1971 and applicable rules and regulations, that its annual transportation claim be approved in the
amount of   $ 1, 504, 568 for fiscal year 2021/ 22, to be drawn from the Local Transportation Fund.

When approved, please transmit this claim to the County Auditor for payment. Approval of the claim and
payment by the County Auditor to this applicant is subject to such monies being on hand and available for
distribution, and to the provisions that such monies will be used only in accordance with the terms
of the approved annual financial plan.

The claimant certifies that this Local Transportation Fund claim and the financial information contained
therein is reasonable and accurate to the best of my knowledge and the aforementioned information
indicates the eligibility of this claimant for funds for the fiscal year of the application pursuant to CAC Section
6634 and 6734

Submitted
J

Title:  City Manager

ate:   G •  • ZZ

San Joaquin Council of Governments

Date of approval:

B Y:
Diane Nguyen

Executive Director

BY:

Steve Dial

Deputy Executive DirectodCFO

Date:

88



TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT APPORTIONMENTS

I Local Transportation Fund Available Apportionment

A.    Area Apportionment 2021- 2022 1, 143, 802

B.    Pedestrian/ Bicycle Apportionment 26, 914

C.    Previous Years' Unclaimed Apportionment 548, 514

D.    Unexpended Carryover 122, 830

E.    TOTAL AVAILABLE FOR THIS CLA/ M 1, 842, 060

Also enter on page 9, 1st column)

F.    Actual net funds available ( E- D= F)  1, 719,230

I I State Transit Assistance Fund Available Apportionment

A.    Area Apportionment 2021- 2022 0

B.    Previous Years' Unclaimed Apportionment 0

C.    Unexpended Carryover 0

D TOTAL AVAILABLE FOR TH/ S CLAIM 0

Also enter on page 9, 2nd column)
E.    Actual net funds available (D- C= E) 0

89



CLAIM PURPOSES I.  LTF II STA

I.    PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION

Article 4( 99260)- Operator     '  

TRANSIT SET- ASIDE 25%      201, 577

CCR Section 6730( a) Public Transit

CCR Section 6730( a) Capital

Article 8( 99400( c))

Contractor Operating

Article 8( 99400( e))

Contractor Capital

Article 8( 99400( b))

Passenger Rail Service

Operations and Capital

II PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCL    $ 26, 914 New Ped/ bike

Article 3( 99234)      122, 830 Carryover 152, 990

3, 246 previous year unclaimed

111 ROADS AND STREETS

Article 8( 99400( a))   604, 733 current year allocatic     $   1, 150, 000

545, 267 previous year' s unclaimed

IV OTHER

Article 8( 99400( b, c, d, e))   

TOTAL THIS CLAIM 1, 504, 568

TOTAL AVAILABLE FOR THIS CLAIM

from pg. 8, ( I.) E. and( II.) D)  1, 842, 060

UNCLAIMED APPORTIONMENT

TOTAL AVAILABLE less TOTAL THiS CLAIM)      337, 492

IMPORTANT: To avoid accidenta/ overpayment, p/ ease identify and itemize in the space be/ow any unexpended
carryover inc/uded in the amounts being claimed above. Identify the amount of carryover and the purpose
for which it is being rec/aimed. Attach pages as necessary.

LTF in Transit Fund to be reclaimed for Transit Purpose

LTF in Transit Fund to be reclaimed for Capital Purpose

LTF in Streets and Roads Fund to be reclaimed for Streets& Roads

LTF in Ped/ Bike Fund reclaimed for Peds/ Bicycle 122, 830

STA in Transit Fund reclaimed for

TOTAL UNEXPENDED CARRYOVER 122, 830

PART I- PUBLIC TRANSPORTION FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Please Circle Either

Article 4 Operator 2021/ 2022

Article 8 Contractor 2021/ 2022

90



A. OPERATING REVENUES FY20/ 21 FY21/ 22

ESTIMATE BUDGET

ACTUAL ACTUAL

401 PassengerFares

402 Special Transit Fares

405 CharterRevenues

406 Auxiliary Transportation Revenues
includes advertising)

407 Non- Transportation Revenues

408 Tax Revenue ( Specify)
Property Tax
Sales Tax ( not TDA)

409 Local Grants and Reimbursements

Purchase of Service

Local Transportation Fund ( LTF revenue)   201, 577

410 Local Special Fare Assistance

411 State Cash Grants & Reimbursement

CMAQ

Other:       Caltrans 5303 Planninq

412 State Special Fare Assistance

413 Federal Grants and Reimbursements

FTA Grants 5307

430 Contributed Services ( Not Cash)

440 Subsidy from other Sector of Operations
Interest Income

TOTAL 201, 577

B. CAPITAL REVENUES

464 Capital Grants and Subsides

Specify Federal, State, Local:
State Prop 1 B & Measure K

State Transit Assistance ( STA)

Local Transportation Fund ( LTF)

Non- Governmental Donations

TOTAL

91



C.      OPERATING EXPENSES FY20/ 21 FY21/ 22

ESTIMATE BUDGET

ACTUAL ACTUAL

501 Labor

Operations and Salaries/Wages

Other Salaries/ Wages

502 Fringe Benefits

503 Services

504 Materials/ Supplies

Fuel/ Lubricants

Tires/ Tubes

Other: CONTRACTED TRANSIT

505 Utilities

506 Casualty/ Liability Costs

507 Taxes

508 Purchased Transportation Service 201, 577

509 Misc. Expenses

510 Expense Transfer

511 Interest Expense

512 Leases and Rentals

513 Depreciation/ amortization

Operator Funds

Grant Funds

TOTAL 201, 577

D.      CAPITAL EXPENSES

Debt Service

Land/ Property Acquisition

Vehicles

Construction

Other

TOTAL

Allowable capital expenses are limited for Article 8 Claimants; see 99400( e)

92



II.     OPERATIONAL INFORMATION

Actuals Actual/ Est.    Proposed

FY 2020/ 21 FY 2021/ 22 FY 2022/ 23

1.    Patronaae

a.    Total Passengers

b.    Revenue Passengers

c.    Youth Passengers

d.    Elderly Passengers
e.    Handicapped Passengers

2.    Vehicle Miles

a.    Total Vehicle Miles

b.    Revenue Vehicle Miles

3.    Revenue Vehicle Hours

4.    Revenue Vehicle Fuel Consumption

a.    Diesel

b.    Gasoline

5.    Fare Collection

a.    Base

b.    Zone

c.    Youth

d.    Senior

e.    Handicapped

f.     Monthly Pass

g.    Other

h.    Average Fare

93



A.    THREE YEAR FISCAL PLAN

FY2021/ 22 FY2022/ 23 FY2023/ 24

Operating Expenses 201, 577 250, 000 250, 000

Operating Revenues
Sources

LTF 201, 577 250, 000 250, 000

STA

Federal ( 5311)

Fares

General Fund

Other : Measure- K/ FTA

Total

Capital Expenses

Capital Revenue

Sources

LTF

STA

Federal

Other

Total

94



B.   FLEET INVENTORY

Standard

Make & Model Year
Veh cles

Fuel Type Seat Wheelchair Y/Np Lift Y/ N

Capacit Positions

TOTAL

VEHICLES TO BE PURCHASED IN FY 2021/ 22

Standard

Make & Model Year
of

Fuel Type Seat Wheelchair
Ramp Lift Y/ N

Vehicles
Capacity Positions

Y/ N

95



V. LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUNC

ANNUAL PROJECT AND FINANCIAL PLAN

PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE PROJECTS

Use additional forms as necessary)

PART II

Briefly describe all proposed projects and indicate proposed project expenditures

for ri ht of wa ac uisition and the construction of road and street ro' ects.
Total LTF

Project Title& Brief Description Project Limits Project Funds

Cost Utilized

Regional Pedestrian Bikeway Various Locations 190, 020 S 108, Z54

PS02- 04

Traffic Sginal Golden Valiey Parkway( GVP)& Lathrop/ Spartan Way  $     729, 000 S 49, 73@

PS18- 03

TOTAL 919, 020  $ 152, 990

1.  LTF carryover from qrevious fiscal vears applied toward FY 2021/ 22 Pedestrian& Bicycle Proje $ 122, 829

2.  FY 2021/ 22 apportionment applied towards FY 2021/ 22 Non- motorized 30, 161

3. Total of 1, 2 above( must match total LTF in Table 4 above)   152, 990

96



VI.     LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUND

ANNUAL PROJECT AND FINANCIAL PLAN

ROADS AND STREETS PROJECTS

Use additional forms as necessary)

PART III

Briefly describe all proposed projects and indicate proposed project expenditures

for ri ht of wa ac uisition and the construction of road and street ro' ects.
Total LTF

Project Title& Brief Description Project Limits Project Funds

Cost Utilized

Citywide Maintenance& Repair Program Various Locations 8, 722, 728 E

PS18- 01

Traffic Calming Measures Various Locations 225, 000 S 2b, 000

PS22- 16

Lathrop Active Transportation Plan Various Locations 200, 000 S 10, 000

PS22- 17

Class 2- Bikeway to Ace Station Various Locations 114, 247 10, OQ0

PS22- 18

Mossdale Roundabout Improvements Various Location 1, 000, 000 S 1, 10a, 000

PS22- 41

Interest 64 3 z

TOTAL 10, 261, 975  $  7, 150, 000

1.  LTF carryover from previous fiscal vears applied toward FY 2021/ 22 Roads and Streets      $    545, 267

2.  FY 2020/ 21 apportionment applied toward FY 2021/ 22 Roads and Streets 604, 733

3. Tota of 1, 2 above( must match total LTF in Table 4 above) 1, 150, 000

97



PART V

STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES

CONFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR CLAIMANTS

Please initial all applicable paragraphs pursuant to which the attached claim is being submitted.
Initial in space provided or put N/ A if it is not applicable to your organization.

Initial or N/ A

1)   180 Dav Certified Fiscal Audit( required for all claims)

Claimant assures that it has submitted a satisfactory independent fiscal audit,
with required certification, to SJCOG and to the State Controller not more than

180 days after the end of the prior fiscal year.
Refer to PUC Section 99245, CCR Section 6664)

2)   90 Dav Annual State Controller Report( required for all transit claims)

Claimant assures that it has submitted this report to the State Controller in

conformance with the uniform system of accounts and records not more than

120 days after the end of the prior fiscal year.
Refer to PUC Section 99243, CCR Section 6665)   Af  

3)   Elderlv/ Disabled( required for all transit claims) 

Assurance that the transit operator in question is in compliance with PUC

Section 99155 pertaining to reduced transit fares for elderly and disabled
persons and Section 99155. 5 pertaining to dial- a ride and paratransit services.       I   (
4)   Farebox Recovery Ratio Requirements( required for all transit claims)    

Claimant filing a claim for LTF or STA funds certifies that it will maintain for
the project that ratio of fare revenues and local support to operating cost
required under PUC Sections 99268. 3, 99268. 4, 99268.5( a), 99268.5( b),

99268. 12, 99270. 1, and 99270. 2, as appropriate.

Refer to PUC Section 99268, CCR Section 6633. 2)       A(   
5)   CHP Terminal Inspection ( required for all transit claims)     

Claimant certifies that it has been certified by the Department of the California

Highway Patrol within the last 13 months to be compliant with Section 1808. 1
of the Vehicle Code. This section requires operators to participate in a pull

notice system for obtaining current driver records from the Department of Motor Vehicles.
Refer to PUC Section 99251)   r n

6)   Implementation of Productivitv Improvements ( required for all transit claim N   ' R

Claimant certifies that the operator has made a reasonable effort to implement the

productivity improvements recommended pursuant to PUC Section 99244.      
7)   Triennial PerFormance Audit

Claimant assures that it has complied with the requirements of a triennial

performance audit.
Refer to PUC Section 99248, CCR Section 6664.5)

8)   Fiscal Audit

Claimant certifies that it has submitted a satisfactory, independent fiscal audit, with
Required certification statement, to the RTPA and the State Controller, pursuant to
PUC 99245 and 21 Cal. Code of Regulations 6664 for the prior fiscal year. Claimant
assures that this audit requirement will be completed for the current fiscal year.

98



9)   Operating Bud et

Claimant certifies that its operating budget is not more than 15% greater than its

previous year budget unless supported by documentation that substantiates such change.
Refer to PUC Section 99266)     

10)   Extension of Service

Claimant who receives an allocation of LTF funds for extension of service pursuant to

PUC Section 99268. 8 certifies that it will file a report of these services pursuant to

CCR section 6633. 8( b) within 90 days after close of the fiscal year in which the

allocation was granted.     

11)   Conformance with the Re ional Transportation Plan

required for STA claims, transit ped/ bike and streets and roads claims)

Claimant certifies that all of the purposes for claim expenditures are in conformance

with the Regional Transportation Plan.

Refer to CCR 6754( a))

12)   Full Use of Federal Funds( required for STA claims only)

Claimant certifies that it is making full use of Federal Funds available under the

Federal Transit Act.

Refer to CCR 6754( a))   

13)   Efficiencv Standards

required for transit operator claimants claiming STA for operating purposes)

Operator certifies that it meets one of the following two efficiency standards

PUC Section 99314. 6):

a)   Efficiency Standard 1: An operator' s total operating cost per vehicle revenue hour
for the most recent fiscal year must not exceed the prior year' s operating cost per

revenue vehicle hours, by a percentage greater than the percentage change in the
Consumer Price Index( CPI) for the same period.

b)   Efficiency Standard 2: An operator' s total operating cost per vehicle revenue hour
for the most recent fiscal year must not exceed the average total operating cost per
vehicle revenue hour for the three prior years, increased by the average percentage

change in the CPI for the same period.

Refer to PUC Section 99314. 6)

14)   Consistencv with Bicvcle Plan( required for bicycle claims only)

Claimant certifies that all of the purposes for claim expenditures are in conformance

with the City/ Town or County bicycle plan.
15)   Part- Time Emplovees( Applies only to claims for STA)

Claimant certifies that it is not precluded by any contract entered into on or after June
28, 1979, from employing part-time drivers or contracting with common carriers of persons
Operating under a franchise or license. Claimant further certifies that no person who was a
Full- time employee on June 28, 1979, shall have his/ her employment terminated or his/ her
Regular hours of employment, excluding overtime, reduced as a result of it employing part-time
drivers or contracting with such common carriers.

99



100



ITEM 4. 11

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       AUTHORIZE AD7USTMENT TO THE REPUBLIC

SERVICES SOLID WASTE COLLECTION RATES FOR

FISCAL YEAR 2022- 2023

RECOMMENDATION:     Adopt Resolution Authorizing an Increase to

Republic Services Collection Rates Based on the

Consumer Price Index for San Francisco- Oakland-

San 7ose for All Urban Consumers for Fiscal Year

2022- 2023

SUMMARY:

The City of Lathrop is responsible for the collection and the transport of solid waste
within City limits. Since 2003, the City has contracted for these services with Lathrop
Sunrise Sanitation,  now doing business as Republic Services.  The Agreement

between the City of Lathrop and Republic Services allows for an annual rate
adjustment based on the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers ( CPI- U) for

the San Francisco- Oakland- San Jose, California area, not to exceed 4. 0%.

On April 4,  2022,  Republic Services submitted their annual CPI- U adjustment for
commercial and residential rates.  The current index is 5. 2% for the upcoming fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2022 and is above the maximum threshold established in their
contract of 4. 0%.   The annual CPI- U increase of 4% would apply to all customer
classes and amounts to approximately $ 90, 000.

As part of the established consumer rates, Republic Services collects a franchise fee
from all customers to cover the cost of state mandated solid waste outreach.

Franchise fees are remitted to the City and staff uses those funds to maintain
compliance with state regulations.

If approved, this item will adjust the annual CPI- U by 4% for the upcoming fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2022 in accordance with the contract terms.

BACKGROUND:

The Lathrop Municipal Code Section 8. 16. 090 gives the City the exclusive right and
duty to collect and transport solid waste or provide for the collection and

transportation thereof within the City limits under such terms and conditions, as it
deems necessary for the public health, safety and well- being, and it may contract for
the provision of those services.

On October 21,  2003,  City Council approved an Agreement between the City of
Lathrop and Lathrop Sunrise Sanitation ( Agreement), now doing business as Republic
Services, to provide the necessary collection, transportation and disposal of solid

waste generated within the City limit and for compliance with the source reduction
and recycling elements of the City' s Waste Management Plan.

101



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

REPUBLIC SERVICES CPI- U ADJUSTMENT FOR FY 2022- 2023

On June 2, 2009, City Council approved Amendment No.  1 to the Agreement with

Republic Services extending the contract term for an additional 5 years to June 30,
2014.

On June 2, 2014, City Council approved Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement with

Republic Services extending the contract term for an additional 5 years to June 30,
2019.

On June 10, 2019, City Council approved Amendment No. 3 to the Agreement with
Republic Services extending the contract term for an additional 5 years to June 30,
2024 with renewable language clause and rate increase adjustment.

Lathrop Municipal Code Section 8. 16. 170 and Section 26 of the Agreement provide
the City Council shall determine the maximum solid waste collection rates.

Section 25 of the Agreement also provides collection rates shall be reviewed annually
and any adjustment to the maximum solid waste collection rates is to be based on
the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers ( CPI- U) for the San Francisco-

Oakland- San Jose, California area, not to exceed 4. 0%.

For the 2021- 2022 fiscal year there was no rate adjustment for senior Citizen rates.

On April 4,  2022,  staff received a request from Republic Services to adjust their

commercial and residential rates.  The proposed 4% increase is based on the annual

CPI- U 5. 2% percentage change over the last year, ending February 1, 2022.   The

increase would apply to all customer classes effective on July 1, 2022.

102



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

REPUBLIC SERVICES CPI- U AD7USTMENT FOR FY 2022- 2023

The maximum allowable rate request is as follows:

STANDARD RESIDENTIAL RATES:

Small - 30 al 35. 74 37. 17 1. 43

Medium - 60 al 38. 50 40. 04 1. 54

Lar e - 90 al 43. 71 45. 46 1. 75

SENIOR RESIDENTIAL RATES:

i

Small - 30 al 26. 60 27. 66 1. 06

Medium - 60 al 28. 57 29. 71 1. 14

Lar e - 90 al 32. 24 33. 53 1. 29

MOBILE HOME/ TRAILER PARK RATES:

Small - 30 al 29. 88 31. 08 1. 20

Medium - 60 al 30. 47 31. 69 1. 22

Lar e - 90 al 35. 06 36. 46 1. 40

SENIOR MOBILE HOME/ TRAILER PARK RATES;

Small - 30 al 22. 42 23. 32 0. 90

Medium - 60 al 22. 83 23. 74 0. 91

Lar e - 90 al 26. 12 27. 16 1. 04

COMMERCIAL RATES - CURRENT RATES:

1 Cu. Yd      $ 90. 27      $ 137. 58    $ 184. 84      $ 232. 06     $ 279. 34 100 Ibs.

2 Cu. Yd 116. 06 178. 28 244. 87 302. 76 364. 98 200 Ibs.

3 Cu. Yd 147. 17 235. 13 339. 21 463. 01 586. 91 350 Ibs.

4 Cu. Yd      $ 183. 64   $ 302. 76    $ 467. 53      $ 632. 39     $ 794. 23 400 Ibs.

5 Cu. Yd      $ 227. 32   $ 436. 73    $ 646. 14      $ 855. 55     $ 1065. 00 600 Ibs.

6 Cu. Yd      $ 269. 52   $ 525. 88    $ 782. 58      $ 1039. 22   $ 1, 295. 91 650 Ibs.

L  . Cart      $ 37. 85 N/ A N/ A N/ A N/ A N/ A

103



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

REPUBLIC SERVICES CPI- U ADJUSTMENT FOR FY 2022- 2023

COMMERCIAL RATES - PROSED RATES:

s   - 

1 Cu. Yd     $ 93. 88     $ 143. 08    $ 192. 23       $ 241. 34     $ 290. 51 100 Ibs.

2 Cu. Yd     $ 120. 70   $ 185. 41    $ 254. 66       $ 314. 87     $ 379. 58 200 Ibs.

3 Cu. Yd     $ 153. 03   $ 244. 54    $ 352. 78      $ 481. 53     $ 610. 39 350 Ibs.

4 Cu. Yd     $ 190. 99   $ 314. 87    $ 486. 23       $ 657. 69     $ 826. 00 400 Ibs.

5 Cu. Yd     $ 236. 41   $ 454. 20    $ 671. 99       $889. 77     $ 1, 080. 79 600 Ibs.

6 Cu. Yd 280. 30 546. 92 813. 88 1080. 79 1 347. 75 650 Ibs.

L  . Cart      $ 40. 00 N/ A N/ A N/ A N/ A N/ A

Weights in excess of these maximum amounts per bin per pick up will be charged
an additional $ 8. 00 per extra 100 pounds.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact at this time. However, pursuant to Section 27 of the Agreement
between the City of Lathrop and Lathrop Sunrise Sanitation, now doing business as
Republic Services, and Lathrop Municipal Code Section 8. 16. 180, Republic Services
shall remit to the City of Lathrop a Franchise Fee of seven ( 7%) percent and a
AB939 Recycling Fee of three ( 3%) percent of the gross revenue collected within
ten ( 10) days following the completion of each calendar month.

ATTACH M E NT:

A.  Resolution Authorizing an Increase to Republic Services Collection Rates Based
on the Consumer Price Index for San Francisco- Oakland- San Jose for All Urban

Consumers for Fiscal Year 2022- 2023

B.  Lett:er from Republic Services dated April 4, 2022

104



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 5

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

REPUBLIC SERVICES CPI- U ADJUSTMENT FOR FY 2022- 2023

APPROVALS:

C
W   ' U'''

Melissa Stathakopoul s Date

Recreation Manager

2O ZZ.
Tod Se ian Date

Director of Parks, Recreation

Maintenance Services

r

d   a a-u`    U  l
Cari Jam es Date

Finance Dir ctor

zo z L

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

o' 8•? j
St n J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

105



RESOLUTION NO. 22 —

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

AUTHORIZING AN INCREASE TO REPUBLIC SERVICES COLLECTION RATES

BASED ON THE CONSUMER PRICE INDEX FOR SAN FRANCISCO- OAKLAND-

SAN JOSE FOR ALL URBAN CONSUMERS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022- 2023

WHEREAS,  on October 21,  2003,  City Council approved an Agreement
between the City of Lathrop and Lathrop Sunrise Sanitation ( Agreement), now doing
business as Republic Services, to provide the necessary collection, transportation and
disposal of solid waste generated within the City limit and for compliance with the
source reduction and recycling elements of the City' s Waste Management Plan; and

WHEREAS, on June 2, 2009, City Council approved Amendment No. 1 to the
Agreement with Republic Services extending the contract term for an additional 5
years to June 30, 2014; and

WHEREAS, on June 2, 2014 City Council approved Amendment No. 2 to the
Agreement with Republic Services extending the contract term for an additional 5
years to June 30, 2019; and

WHEREAS, on June 10, 2019, City Council approved Amendment No. 3 to the
Agreement with Republic Services extending the contract term for an additional 5
years to June 30,   2024 with renewable language clause and rate increase

adjustment; and

WHEREAS, Lathrop Municipal Code Section 8. 16. 170 and Section 26 of the
original Agreement provide the City Council shall determine the maximum solid waste
collection rates; and

WHEREAS, Section 26 of the Agreement also provides collection rates shall
be reviewed annually and any adjustment to the maximum solid waste collection
rates is ta be based on the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers ( CPI- U)

for the San Francisco- Oakland- San ) ose, California area, not to exceed 4. 0%; and

WHEREAS, on April 4, 2022, staff received a request from Republic Services

to adjust their commercial and residential rates pursuant to Section 26 of the
Agreement; and

WHEAREAS, there was no rate adjustment for senior citizen rates for Fiscal

Year 21- 22; and

WHEREAS, the current index is 5. 2% for the upcoming fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2022 and is above the maximum threshold established in their contract of

4. 0%; and

106



WHEREAS, the annual CPI- U increase of 4% would apply to all other customer
rates; and

WHEREAS,  as part of the established consumer rates,  Republic Services

collects a franchise fee from all customers to cover the cost of state mandated solid

waste outreach and franchise fees are remitted to the City and staff uses those funds
to maintain compliance with state regulations; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 27 of the Agreement between the City of
Lathrop and Republic Services and Lathrop Municipal Code Section 8. 16. 180
Republic Services shall remit to the City of Lathrop a Franchise Fee of seven ( 7%)

percent and a AB939 Recycling Fee of three ( 3%) percent of the gross revenue
collected within ten ( 10) days following the completion of each calendar month;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop herbey authorizes to the extent that the solid waste hauler gives notice
pursuant to Section 26 of the Agreement, and pursuant to Lathrop Municipal Code
Section 8. 16. 170, the City' s franchised solid waste hauler shall not be permitted to
charge fees any higher than specified for each customer type listed:

The maximum allowable rate request is as follows:

STANDARD RESIDENTIAL RATES:

Small — 30 al 35. 74 37. 17 1. 43

Medium — 60 al 38. 50 40. 04 1. 54

Lar e — 90 al 43. 71 45. 46 1. 75

SENIOR RESIDENTIAL RATES:

i     -  -     -

Small — 30 al 26. 60 27. 66 1. 06

Medium — 60 al 28. 57 29. 71 1. 14

Lar e — 90 al 32. 24 33. 53 1. 29

MOBILE HOME/ TRAILER PARK RATES:

i     -   -

Small - 30 al 29. 88 31. 08 1. 20

Medium - 60 al 30. 47 31. 69 1. 22

Lar e - 90 al 35. 06 36. 46 1. 40

107



SENIOR MOBILE HOME/ TRAILER PARK RATES:
r   - .  - ' ,     r     -   -     -

Small - 30 al 22. 42 23. 32 0. 90

Medium - 60 al 22. 83 23. 74 0. 91

Lar e - 90 al 26. 12 27. 16 1. 04

COMMERCIAL RATES - CURRENT RATES:

1 Cu. Yd      $ 90. 27      $ 137. 58    $ 184. 84      $ 232. 06     $ 279. 34 100 Ibs.

2 Cu. Yd 116. 06 178. 28 244. 87 302. 76 364. 98 200 Ibs.

3 Cu. Yd 147. 17 235. 13 339. 21 463. 01 586. 91 350 Ibs.

4 Cu. Yd      $ 183. 64   $ 302. 76    $ 467. 53      $ 632. 39     $ 794. 23 400 Ibs.

5 Cu. Yd      $ 227. 32   $ 436. 73    $ 646. 14      $ 855. 55     $ 1065. 00 600 Ibs.

6 Cu. Yd      $ 269. 52   $ 525. 88    $ 782. 58      $ 1039. 22   $ 1, 295. 91 650 Ibs.

L  . Cart      $ 37. 85 N/ A N/ A N/ A N/ A N/ A

COMMERCIAL RATES - PROSED RATES:

1 Cu. Yd 93. 88 143. 08 192. 23 241. 34 290. 51 100 Ibs.

2 Cu. Yd 120. 70 185. 41 254. 66 314. 87 379. 58 200 Ibs.

3 Cu. Yd     $ 153. 03   $ 244. 54    $ 352. 78      $ 481. 53     $ 610. 39 350 Ibs.

4 Cu. Yd     $ 190. 99   $ 314. 87    $ 486. 23      $ 657. 69     $ 826. 00 400 Ibs.

5 Cu. Yd     $ 236. 41   $ 454. 20    $ 671. 99      $ 889. 77     $ 1, 080. 79 600 Ibs.

6 Cu. Yd     $ 280. 30   $ 546. 92    $ 813. 88      $ 1080. 79   $ 1, 347. 75 650 Ibs.

L  . Cart      $ 40. 00 N/ A N/ A N/ A N/ A N/ A

Weights in excess of these maximum amounts per bin per pick up will be charged
an additional $ 8. 00 per extra 100 pounds.

108



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13t" day of June 2022,
by the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

109



ATTACHMENT "  J    "
1

1  `  .  r r er`  ; t;. i   ' 70c

R  lU %=( t  `.) ZTZ) 1 = f> > 1. i1  ( ( Jr îl titl J̀ICES. C41; 1
SERV7CFS

April 4, 2022

Teresa Vargas

City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Dr.

Lathrop, CA 95330

Dear Ms. Vargas,

Pursuant to Section 26 of the " Agreement Between the City of Lathrop and Lathrop Sunrise
Sanitation Corporation" the collection rates shall be reviewed annually during the month of May
and adjusted effective July 1.  The agreement allows for an adjustment based on the prior year
change in the Consumer Price Index for the San Francisco- Oakland- San Jose, all urban consumer

as published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. The change in
the CPI for the period February 1, 2021 through February 1, 2022 was 5. 2%. Per Section 26 " Any
CPI rate adjustment in any given year shall not exceed 4%." Therefore, the calculation of the

change in CFI rate adjustment for the prior year has been adjusted to 4%.

Attached please find the proposed new collection rates effective July 1, 2022 with the 4% CPI rate

adjustment.  Thank you for the continued confidence in Republic Services of Lathrop, as always
we will continue to strive to provide professional solid waste services.  Should you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to call me at( 209) 547- 7531.

Sincerely,

Republic Services of Lathrop

1/j jV'
f

Molly Gomez
Municipal Manager

Enclosure

110



R 
REPUBL/ C'

SERV/CES

Lathrop Sunrise Sanitation Rates Effective 8/ 1/ 21 ( Current)

2 YD 11 b.06 178. 2$    244. 87 302. 76 364. 98

1

4 YD 183. 64 302. 76 467. 53 632. 39 794. 23

1.   1

6 YD 269. 52 525. 88 782. 58 1, 039. 22 1, 295. 91

Residential S ervice Weekly Recycling and Green Waste

1      • 

60 gallon 38. 50 28. 57 30. 47 22. 83

Lathrop Sunrise Sanitation Rates Effective 7/ 1/ 2022

2 YD 120. 70 185. 41 254. 66 314. 87 379. 58

1   •

4 YD 190. 99 314. 87 486. 23 657. 69 826. 00

6 YD 280. 30 546. 92 813. 88 1, Q8Q. 79 1, 347. 75

11

Ftesidential SE rvice Weekly Recycling and Green Waste

60 gallon 40.Q4 29. 71 31. 69 23. 74

Weights in excess€ f these tnaximurrr amounts per bin per pick up wilt be charged an additiona!$ S. Qt1 per e.rtra IQ(1 pounds.

111



112



ITEM 4. 12

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       ACCEPTANCE OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE
MOSSDALE LANDING APARTMENTS IN THE
MOSSDALE VILLAGE AND MOSSDALE LANDING
SPECIFIC PLANS FROM MOSSDALE LANDING
OWNER, LLC

RECOMMENDATION:     Adopt Resolution Accepting Public Improvements for
the Mossdale Landing Apartments in the Mossdale
Village and Mossdale Landing Specific Plans from
Mossdale Landing Owner,   LLC and Release of
Performance and Labor & Material Bonds

SUMMARY:

Mossdale Landing Owner, LLC, the developer of the Mossdale Landing Apartments,
has competed the construction of the public improvements listed in the GASB 34
report included in Attachment " C",  in accordance with their Offsite Improvement

Agreement. The improvements listed in the GASB 34 report have been inspected by
City staff to ensure conformance with the approved plans.  A vicinity map for the
Mossdale Landing Apartments is included as Attachment " B".

Mossdale Landing Owner, LLC has provided a one- year warranty bond based on 10%
of the completed improvement construction cost and lien releases for the

improvements being accepted. Staff recommends that City Council accept the Public
Improvements for the Mossdale Landing Apartments listed in Attachment C" and
release Performance and Labor & Material Bonds.

BACKGROUND:

In 2006, the General Plan, West Lathrop Specific Plan, the Zoning Map, and Mossdale
Landing East and South UDCs were amended to change the land use designation for
the subject property from Service Commercial to High- Density Residential.  On

February 28, 2007, the Planning Commission approved Site Plan Review Application
No. 07- 07 for the development of a 208- unit multi- family apartment complex project
at 18007 Manthey Road on a 9. 02- acre site northerly of Sadler Oak Drive between
Manthey Road and Golden Valley Parkway.

On June 28, 2016, the Planning Commission approved Minor Site Plan Review ( MSPR)
No.  14- 34. This approval allowed for the modification of the original site plan. The
modifications include replacing the garages with carports,  reducing the number of
buildings from 11 to 10, reducing the number of apartment units from 208 to 204,
modifying the sound wall location, modifying setbacks, and a slight modification to
the site layout.

113



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPTANCE OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE MOSSDALE LANDING
APARTMENTS IN THE MOSSDALE VILLAGE AND MOSSDALE LANDING

SPECIFIC PLANS FROM MOSSDALE LANDING OWNER, LLC

On January 12, 2016, Ramona Chase, LLC, as the owner of the Project and other reai
property entered into an agreement with City referred to as the Global Resolution
which provides resolutions and clarifications to the responsibilities of the Project and
the other real property, including but not limited to offsite improvements, sewer and
water capacity,   capital facility fee credits,   and release of deferred frontage

improvement agreements. The Owner sold the Project shortly after the approval of
MSPR 14- 34 and all responsibilities set forth by the Conditions of Approval and the
Global Resolution associated with the Project were transferred with the sale. Mossdale
Landing Owner, LLC is the current owner of the project, therefore all responsibilities
have been transferred to them.

As required by the City' s ordinance,  the approved project included an Offsite
Improvement Agreement,  dated January 11,  2021,  to guarantee certain public
improvements associated with the Mossdale Landing Apartments. Completion of the
public improvements listed in the GASB 34 Report fulfills the associated obligations
of the Offsite Improvement Agreement. The bond values and numbers are detailed
in Table 1 below.  Staff requests Council approve the release of the Performance and
Labor & Materials Bonds and their replacement with the one- year warranty Bond.

Table 1 — Bond Details

Performance Bond Labor & Materials Bond Warranty Bond
Number/ Value Number/ Value Number/ Value

0544826 / $ 2, 128, 400 0544826 / $ 1, 064, 200
0544826 /

212, 840

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

City staff has inspected the offsite improvements for the Mossdale Apartments and
confirmed that the improvements have been completed in accordance with City
specifications.  Mossdale Landing Owner,  LLC has submitted lien releases for the
improvements being accepted. Staff has received the one- year warranty bonds and
as- built drawings for said improvements.  Staff recommends Council accept the
improvements.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The City' s maintenance costs will increase because of the additional improvements
that have to be maintained. The City' s Service Maintenance CFD 2004- 01 has been
established to help fund City maintenance and operating costs.

114



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
ACCEPTANCE OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE MOSSDALE LANDING
APARTMENTS IN THE MOSSDALE VILLAGE AND MOSSDALE LANDING

SPECIFIC PLANS FROM MOSSDALE LANDING OWNER, LLC

The one- year warranty bond covers any repairs or replacements that become
necessary during the one- year period,  beginning with this acceptance,  due to

defective materials or workmanship in connection with the completed improvements.

ATTACH M ENTS:

A.      Resolution Accepting Public Improvements for Mossdale Landing
Apartments in the Mossdale Village and Mossdale Landing Specific Plans
from Mossdale Landing Owner, LLC and Release of Performance and Labor

Material Bonds

B.       Vicinity Map

C.       GASB 34 Report

115



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 4

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPTANCE OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE MOSSDALE LANDING
APARTMENTS IN THE MOSSDALE VILLAGE AND MOSSDALE LANDING

SPECIFIC PLANS FROM MOSSDALE LANDING OWNER, LLC

APPROVALS:

02Z

Bra aylor Date

Land Development Manager

l-G—•      ---    C- z- Zozz

Michael King Date

Assistant City Manager

I 2 2
Glenn Gebhardt Date

City Engineer

c- C-

Cari Jame Date

Finance D ector

r   Z--

Salva or Navarrete Date

City Attorney

p•? • ZZ

Ste en J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

116



RESOLUTION NO. 22-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP ACCEPTING
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE MOSSDALE LANDING APARTMENTS IN
THE MOSSDALE VILLAGE AND MOSSDALE LANDING SPECIFIC PLANS FROM
MOSSDALE LANDING OWNER,  LLC AND RELEASE OF PERFORMANCE AND
LABOR & MATERIAL BONDS

WHEREAS, in 2006, the General Plan, West Lathrop Specific Plan, the Zoning
Map and Mossdale Landing East and South UDCs were amended to change the land
use designation for the subject property from Service Commercial to High Density
Residential; and

WHEREAS, on February 28,  2007, the Planning Commission approved Site
Plan Review Application No.  07- 07 for the development of a 208- unit multi- family
apartment complex project at 18007 Manthey Road on a 9. 02- acre site northerly of
Sadler Oak Drive between Manthey Road and Golden Valley Parkway; and

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016, the Planning Commission approved Minor Site
Pfan Review  ( MSPR)  No.  14- 34. This approval allowed for the modification of the
original site plan.  The modifications include replacing the garages with carports,
reducing the number of buildings from 11 to 10, reducing the number of apartment
units from 208 to 204, modifying the sound wall location, modifying setbacks, and a
slight modification to the site layout; and

WHEREAS, on January 12, 2016,  Ramona Chase,  LLC, as the owner of the

Project and other real property entered into an agreement with City referred to as
the Global Resolution which provides resolutions and clarifications to the

responsibilities of the Project and the other real property, including but not limited to
offsite improvements,  sewer and water capacity,  capital facility fee credits,  and

release of deferred frontage improvement agreements. The owner sold the Project
shortly after the approval of MSPR 14- 34 and all responsibilities set forth by the
Conditions of Approval and the Global Resolution associated with the Project were
transferred with the sale. Mossdale Landing Owner, LLC is the current owner of the
project, therefore all responsibilities have been transferred to them; and

WHEREAS, required by the City' s ordinance, the approved project included an
Offsite Improvement Agreement, dated January 11, 2021 to guarantee certain public
improvements associated with the Mossdale Landing Apartments; and

WHEREAS,  completion of the public improvements listed in the GASB 34
Report fulfills the associated obligations of the Offsite Improvement Agreement. The
bond values and numbers are detailed in Table 1 below.    Staff request Council
approve the release of the Performance and Labor  &  Materials Bonds and their
replacement with the one- year warranty bond; and

117



Table 1 — Bond Details

Performance Bond Labor & Materials Bond Warranty Bond
Number/ Value Number/ Value Number/ Value

0544826 / $ 2, 128, 400 0544826 / $ 1, 064, 200 0544826 / $ 212, 840

WHEREAS, Mossdale Landing Owner, LLC has submitted lien releases for the
improvements proposed for acceptance, a one- year warranty bond, and the as- built
drawings; and

WHEREAS,  the City' s maintenance costs will increase because of the

additional improvements that have to be maintained. The City' s Service Maintenance
CFD 2004- 01 has been established to help fund City maintenance and operating
costs. The warranty bond covers any repairs or replacements that become necessary
during the one- year period,  beginning with this acceptance,  due to defective
materials or workmanship for the completed improvements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop accepts the public improvements detailed on the GASB 34 Report, attached
to the staff report that accompanied this resolution,  for the Mossdale Landing
Apartments from Mossdale Landing Owner,  LLC and authorizes the release of
Performance and Labor & Material Bonds.

118



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13th day of June 2022, by the
following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:    APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas Salvador Navarrete

City Clerk City Attorney

119



ATTACHMENT B

o
z Z               o

a z rn N              p
O V Q  
Q i

1-
5-

1  •  o ry Q   ^      Z1 C  `       V

w s W a Z F—   "
Z

m i1

zW a •            J      X o
Q z           W

j

W   
N

Z
1

a, W `        
J      

Z
z             QaQ o

jo W   ,        v
N

O              O O       =

0 O
r

F
v   

23 r
Q

Oa
OU

ki   
e a,'`   s             

a               
j r:'

e

a      
r y      ' a

a    u

f F
x''`-`* a"      a

1.:    

rrx:  
r,  

5 ;       ""

s&      

a+

n., i"        /   
z.  w
k      ,

x"

3 ifii ,;;'       ;
a „& ; r,   

e
1 a          

A p i.:„!„.,
p s

o       $      

e

c'     .,    +  a
y$         

t
Js   ' 

3"     

c        
U O

i#`    

a ,

K. tr       "° At,Y''.      E. i        '  # .
k,  `       

o° a        x
2  ,     

a

f  ,,         

h-       „ '   fit     '.       '/  \ d i"a

y`'  V+  O a

f

J       
x,

i       i.  r,,

s

7:  ,   r    
y  .-.      

i        
x

v   

j
t'MYNf' 1 A l Ct 1 F„,

a'' a e

r  y en s i .      
r a         o,.

iP,  a n    
sa '  , c       e  ,

e `  t           
a.? oras              -,    

1` l /i  ,—
y *` 4,   a> 

t'  •      3k'" "  "    s

r

a     

n   
o

a   

4'        p i rr;;     o-'"'

r: a' v
y,  :

t'£,'       '"

a,>         
w°'`     ,. .. 

a ". y'' mu+,',.:' aW
4

a?. 
rt' .:`,'

x:+,'°:       

t
rt     ,:.  , i . "

a' #       `."',.

s  .,,

p,°  „.   

Y.,,+ '        '   

p    :- `
ar    g    ry    '.''"       ._`   

f.

p'`  ' r,        .^;^»,       
g'      p   "

k # x ,- d'   
y;;     .  i  . V' 

ak
e .   

d      '   a    ,
a,,' t "   

w         -     , a a ' r,: v,,,.

g'  '.
ig      >' s, n t.    

r z '#'  '
3   .

s    '.
4+.   b        ",   '

r,.., v r ya M,      h.;,

Q p    '  yy'  ,+,      a`," m a     ^    4' .      a a      , wz
7

f"''   '         
v   ..    

a    c"  '  

o   n ',                4

w       ,,     ,
k, A<-   '§,   , s7, p#'   "', i  W d' a., r'a ;"

a,,   b k.

H r*'.'  *       :  a E

r    "   . .   
a s;" r

s f       '  r m r

c

6,  r5  „'  t

fi

R r
mLL a a },„,.    a o    ,, a., m P

o     F,.:..    

o r"" ..,  ,  .       . !, t nr` .._., w_ a.. ..  wi

120



ATTACHMENT C

CITY Of LATHROP

PROJECTACCEPTANCE

GA58 34 REPORT)

Submitted by:  Rubik Built: Seth Parker- Controller Date:      5/ 11/ 2022

Tract No.:     Mossdale Landing Apartments- 18149 Manthey Road, Lathrop, CA 95330( 3 Lots- 18007, 18149, 18250)

GOLDEN VALLEY PARKWAY

Item Description Unit gyt Unit Price Amount

A GRADING

1 Earthwork( cur)    CV 2700 S 37. 89    $      102, 303. 00

2 Import CY 16596    $      1. 05    $       17, 425. 80

UB- TOTAL     $      119, 728. 80

B STREETWORK

1 FineGrading( so k- oJ-worktoedqeoJaa eme t)      SF 116200    $      122    $      141, 764. 00

2 7" Asphalt Concrete Paving SF 63760    $      3. 16   $      201, 481. 60

3 13" Aggregate Base SF 63760    $      3. 08    $      196, 380. 80

4 Vertical Curb& Gutter cry iorn. oPsrandordoeroiirt- s)      LF 3833     $     15. 00    $       57, 495. 00

5 Sidewalk( cityofLathrop5tandardDetailR- 7e) SF 30650    $      6. 30    $      193, 095. 00

6 Handicap Ramps EA 2      $  3, 000.00    $ 6, 000. 00

7 Signing& Striping- Golden Valley Parkway LS 1      $ 61, 434. 12    $       61, 434. 12

g Driveway( Commettial) pndudedinsidewalkJ EA 1      $    600. 00    $ 600. 00

SUB- TOTAL     $      858, 250. 52

C STORM DRAIN

1 CUrbinlet( Typel, CiryojLothrap5tondardDe[ ailD- 7J EA 10      $  3, 500. 00    $      35, 000.00

2 Manhole/ ryPe, cryofLathrop5tandordDetoilD- 10)    EA 6      $  6, 000. 00    $      36, 000. 00

3 15" Class III RCP Storm Drain Line LF 400     $     75. 00    $       30, 000. 00

4 18" Class III RCP Storm Drain Line LF 840     $     85.00    $      71, 400. 00

5 30" Class 111 RCP Storm Drain Line SF 580     $    105. 00    $       60, 900. 00

6 Connect to Existing Storm Drain EA 2      $  1, 140. 00    $ 2, 280.00

SU8- TOTAL     $      235, 580. 00

D POTABLE WATER

1 Fire Hydrant( IncludesGateVolve) EA 7      $  4, 500. 00    $       31, 500.00

2 6" PVC Water Line LF 282     $     30. 00    $ 8, 460. 00

3 6" Water Valve EA 1      $    483. 00    $ 483. 00

4 12" Water Valve EA 1      $    945. 00    $ 945.00

5 8" Water Valve EA 2      $    695. 00    $ 1, 390. 00

6 8" PVC Water Line LF 42      $     41. 00    $ 1, 722. 00

7 Connect to Existing Water Main EA 9      $    500.00    $       4, 500. 00

8 Locate 6 non- documented existing water valves and raise to asphalt level EA 6      $  4, 845. 48    $       29, 072. 88

9 Locate non- potable existing water valves and raise to asphalt level EA 2      $  2, 928. 94    $ 5, 857. 88

SUB- TOTAL     $       83, 93076

D SANITARYSEWER

1 Manhole( rypei, ciryoJ orh opsm da. doeraiis- zJ EA 2      $  4, 800. 00   $ 9, 600. 00

2 8" SDR- 35 PVC Pipe LF 70      $     40. 00   $ 2, 800. 00

SUB- TOTAL     $       12, 400.00

E IOINTTRENCH/ SITE LIGHTING

1 Electroliers EA 9      $ 10, 620. 22    $       95, 582. 00

2 Drop down existing AT& T Vaults not documented EA 5      $  5, 134. 58    $       25, 672. 90

SUB- TOTAL     $      121, 254. 90

F LANDSCAPE

1 Street Landscaping SF 54300    $     413    $      229, 423. 00

2 Irrigation Line/ Devites LS 1      $ 209, 577. 00    $      209, 577. 00

SUB- TOTAL     $      439, 000. 00

G MISCELLANEOUS

1 Mobilization LS 1      $  5, 000. 00    $ 5, 000. 00

1 Traffic Control LS 1      $ 10, 000. 00    $       10, 000. 00

SUB- TOTAL     $       15, 000. 00

GOLDEN VALLEY PARKWAY SUB-TOTAL     $    1, 885, 144. 98

a..^.# ... t.:`: :  r ..'.;„'a.', a,.>... z.:.".:...., ..     .. .,'.:, ,. r, m;...,,, b_ ,, s.;'. r,....:.',?
v--_,.'._ v =,_... .  ,. -.n.

121



MANTHEYROAD

Item Description Unit gyt Unit Price Amount

A DEMOLITION

1 Remove Existing Pavement, Street Signs,& Trees SF 19700    $      1. 24    $       24,450.00

SUB- TOTAL     $       24, 450. 00

B GRADING

1 Clearing, Grubbing,& Earthwork( cut)  CY 200     $    136. 05    $       27, 210. 00

SUB- TOTAL     $       27, 210. 00

C STREETWORK

1 FineGrading( eock- oJ- waik oedqe) ao eme r)      SF 43400 5 1. 22    $       52, 948. 00

1 3. 5" Asphalt Concrete Paving SF 29800    $      2. 25    $       67, 050. 00

2 11" Aggregate Base SF 29800    $      3. 08    $       91,784.00

3 V2ftiCdlCUfb& Gutt2f CityofLathrop5tandordDemilR- 7B)      LF 1200     $     15. 00    $       18, 000. 00

4 Sidewalk( CityoJLothrop5tandord0etailR- 7BJ SF 6000     $      630    $       37, 800. 00

5 Driveway EA 5       $    600. 00    $ 3, 000.00

6 Signing& Striping- Manthey Road LS 1      $ 15, 410. 00    $       15, 410. 00

SUB- TOTAL     $      285, 992. 00

D JOINTTRENCH

1 Electrollers, Underground Existing Overhead Lines LS 1       $ 32, 905. 20    $       32, 905. 20

SUB- TOTAL     $       32, 905. 20

E STORM ORAIN

1 12" Storm Drain LF 54      $     68. 00    $ 3, 672. 00

SUB- TOTAL     $ 3, 672. 00

F LANDSCAPE

1 Landscaping, Connect to Existing Irrigation SF 5580     $     8. 90    $       49, 640. 00

2 Connect to Existing Irrigation LS 1 Included Above

SUB- TOTAL     $       49, 640. 00

G MISCELLANEOUS

1 Mobilization LS 1      $  5, 000. 00    $ 5, 000. 00

2 Traffic Control LS 1      $  2, 000. 00    $ 2, 000. 00

SUB- TOTAL     $ 7, 000. 00

MANTHEY ROAD SUB- TOTAL     $     430,869. 20

SADLER OAK DRIVE     .  .   .   ...   , ... . ,. 

f , ,.,. .,_.,. ,      ._   .   ,..       __

Item Description Unit gty Unit Price Amount

A DEMOLITION

1 Saw[ ut& Remove Existing AC Berm, Remove Existing Street Signs LF 400     $      2. 63    $ 1, 050. 00

SUB-TOTAL     $ 1, 050. 00

B GRADING

1 Earthwork( c r)   CY 270     $     72. 09    $       19, 465.47

SUB- TOTAL     $       19, 465.47

C STREETWORK

1 FineGrading( Bock- o)- wolktoedgeofPovement)      SF 5100     $      1. 22    $ 6, 222. 00

2 3. 5" Asphalt Concrete Paving SF 4500     $      2. 25    $       10, 125. 00

3 11" Aggregate Base SF 4500     $      3. 08    $       13, 860. 00

4 VeftiCal CUfb& GUtter( cryofLothrop5tondordDetailFaB)      LF 325     $     14. 00    $       4, 550.00

5 6" AC Berm Lf 80      $     14. 19    $ 1, 135. 20

6 Signing& Striping- Sadler Oak Drive LS 1       $ 13, 861. 80    $       13, 861. 80

7 Driveway( Commercial)     EA 1      $    600.00    $ 600. 00

8 Ramps EA 4      $    300.00    $ 1, 200. 00

SUB- TOTAL     $       51, 554.00

D LANDSCAPE

1 Landscaping/ rvonhsdeo) so-eer) LS 1      $ 17, 800.00    $       ll,800. 00

SUB- TOTAL     $       17,800.00

SADLER OAK DRIVE SUB- TOTAL     $      89, 869. 47

r`,   z  „ .  . ;.   ,,. . .  .,  _, aw». -".- a  .. . .... < ''....< „.;*;
s'.   .€. ..

TOTAL 2, 405, 883. 65

122



ITEM 4. 13

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       CREATION OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PK

22- 44 INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SURFACING,

AWARD OF A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AND

APPROVAL OF RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT

RECOMMENDATION:     Adopt Resolution Approving the Creation of Capital
Improvement Project PK 22- 44 Installation of

Rubberized Surfacing,   Awarding a Construction

Contract to Frontline General Engineering
Construction, Inc., and Approving a Related Budget
Amendment

SUMMARY:

City Council requested staff to create a Capital Improvement Project for the
replacement of existing engineered wood fiber with rubberized surfacing at

Reflections, Somerston and Tidewater Parks and solicit bids for the construction of

these public improvements.

Capital Improvement Project ( CIP) PK 22- 44 Installation of Rubberized Surfacing is
proposed to provide rubberized surfacing for these three parks.

Staff prepared the specifications and improvement plans that were advertised for
formal bid on May 16, 2022 in accordance with California Public Contract Code ( PCC)

and Lathrop Municipal Code ( LMC).

A total of three ( 3) bids were received and opened by City Clerk on June 2, 2022.

Based on review and evaluation of the bids, the lowest responsive and responsible

bidder was determined to be Frontline General Engineering Construction,  Inc.

Frontline) with a bid of $ 440, 165.

Staff is requesting that City Council approve the creation of Capital Improvement
Project ( CIP) PK 22- 44 Installation of Rubberized Surfacing and award a construction
contract to Frontline for construction of the project in the amount of $440, 165 plus a
10% construction contingency in the amount of$ 44, 017 for a total cost not to exceed
484, 182.

Staff is also requesting City Council approve a related budget amendment

transferring  $ 484, 182 from the Measure C Fund  ( 1060)  to the CIP Project Fund

3010) to fund the construction costs.

123



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CREATION OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PRO7ECT PK 22- 44 INSTALLATION

OF RUBBERIZED SURFACING, AWARD OF A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AND

APPROVAL OF RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT

BACKGROUND:

City Council requested staff to replace the engineered wood fiber ( EWF) surfacing at
Reflections,   Somerston and Tidewater parks with pour- in- place rubberized

recreational surfacing.      EWF requires regular maintenance to  " top off"  and

redistribute material to maintain adequate product depth for fall attenuation and for
the removal of embedded litter.  Rubberized surfacing also provides superior ADA
accessibility to that of the EWF, only requires occasional cleaning, and is currently
installed in City parks such as Moss, Sangalang and Mossdale Landing.

CIP PK 22- 44 Installation of Rubberized Surfacing is proposed to replace existing EWF
playground surfacing with pour- in- place rubberized surfacing.  Parks, Recreation and

Maintenance staff have provided a unique 3- color design for each park' s surfacing to
complement the existing play equipment.

Public Works staff prepared the specifications and improvement plans that were
advertised for formal bid on May 16, 2022, in accordance with CA PCC 22032 and

LMC 2. 36. 060. A total of three ( 3) bids were received, all determined to be responsive

and responsible. The bid results are summarized in Table 1 below:

Tab/ e 1: Summary of Bid Resu/ ts
Contractor Total Bid

Frontline General En ineerin Construction, Inc.   440, 165

G& G Builders, Inc. 538, 543

Stockbrid e General Contractin  , Inc.   569, 429

Staff reviewed and evaluated the bids, and determined that the lowest responsive
and responsible bidder is Frontline.  Staff requests City Council adopt a resolution
awarding a construction contract to Frontline General Engineering Construction for
the amount of  $ 440, 165.   Staff also requests City Council authorize a 10%

construction contingency of $44, 017 and authorize staff to spend the contingency as
necessary to achieve the goals of the project for a total cost not to exceed $ 484, 182.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The proposed project will provide each park with an updated appearance and a more
accessible playground surface for park users. The creation of a Capital Improvement
Project is necessary to fund and install the rubberized surfacing at the subject parks.

124



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CREATION OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PK 22- 44 INSTALLATION

OF RUBBERIZED SURFACING, AWARD OF A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AND
APPROVAL OF RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding for this proposed project is available from the Measure C Fund ( 1060). Staff

requests City Council approve a related budget amendment to transfer $ 484, 182

from the Measure C Fund ( 1060) to the CIP Project Fund ( 3010) as follows:

Increase Transfer Out

1060- 9900- 990- 9010 484, 182

Increase Transfer In

3010- 9900- 393- 0000 CIP PK 22- 44 484, 182

Increase Ap ropriation
3010- 9900- 393- 0000 CIP PK 22- 44 484, 182

ATTACHMENTS:

A.  Resolution Approving the Creation of Capital Improvement Project PK 22- 44,
Installation of Rubberized Surfacing,  Awarding a Construction Contract to
Frontline General Engineering Construction,  Inc.,  and Approving Related

Budget Amendment

B.  Contract with Frontline General Engineering Construction, Inc. for construction
of CIP PK 22- 44, Installation of Rubberized Surfacing

C. Location Map

125



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CREATION OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PK 22- 44 INSTALLATION

OF RUBBERIZED SURFACING, AWARD OF A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AND

APPROVAL OF RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT

APPROVALS:

22

To d Se ian Date

Director of Parks, Recreation &

Maintenance Services

Co- 7- ZoZ2
Michael King Date

Assistant City Manager

a-----

Cari Jam Date

Director Finance

7- t z-Z.

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

p'$• L2

S p en J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

126



RESOLUTION NO. 22 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING THE CREATION OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PK 22- 44

INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SURFACING,       AWARDING A

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO FRONTLINE GENERAL ENGINEERING

CONSTRUCTION, INC., AND APPROVING A RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT

WHEREAS,  City Council requested stafF to create a Capital Improvement
Project for the replacement of existing engineered wood fiber with rubberized
surfacing at Reflections,  Somerston and Tidewater Parks and solicit bids for the

construction of these public improvements; and

WHEREAS,  Capital Improvement Project  ( CIP)  PK 22- 44,  Installation of

Rubberized Surfacing is proposed to provide rubberized surfacing for these three
parks; and

WHEREAS, Public Works staff prepared the specifications and improvement
plans that were advertised for formal bid on May 16,  2022 in accordance with

California Public Contract Code ( PCC) and Lathrop Municipal Code ( LMC); and

WHEREAS, a total of two ( 3) bids were received and opened by City Clerk
on June 2, 2022; and

WHEREAS,   based on review and evaluation of the bids,   the lowest

responsive and responsible bidder was determined to be Frontline General

Engineering Construction, Inc. ( Frontline) with a bid of $ 440, 165; and

WHEREAS, staff is requesting that City Council approve the creation of CIP
PK 22- 44 Installation of Rubberized Surfacing and award a construction contract to
Frontline for construction of the proposed project in the amount of $ 440, 165 plus a
10%  construction contingency in the amount of  $44, 017 for a total cost not to

exceed $ 484, 182; and

WHEREAS, to support the construction costs,  staff is also requesting City
Council approve a related budget amendment transferring funds from the Measure
C Fund ( 1060) to the CIP Project Fund ( 3010) as follows:

Increase Transfer Out

1060- 9900- 990- 9010 484, 182

Increase Transfer In

3010- 9900- 393- 0000 CIP PK 22- 44 484, 182

Increase Appropriation

3010- 9900- 393- 0000 CIP PK 22- 44 484, 182

127



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop does hereby approve the creation of Capital Improvement Project ( CIP) PK

22- 44 Installation of Rubberized Surfacing and the award of a contract to Frontline
General Engineering Construction, Inc.  for construction of the proposed project in
the amount of $440, 165;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Lathrop
does hereby approve a 10% construction contingency in the amount of $44, 017 for

a total cost not to exceed  $ 484, 182,  and authorizes stafF to spend up to this
amount as necessary to accomplish the goals of the project; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,  that the City Council of the City of Lathrop
does hereby approve a related budget amendment transferring $ 484, 182 from the

Measure C Fund  ( 1060)  to the CIP Project Fund  ( 3010)  to support the project
construction costs.

128



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13th day of June 2022,  by
the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

129



SECTION 00500

INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SUFACING CONTRACT

CIP PK 22- 44

CONTRACT

This Contract, dated June 13, 2022, is entered into by and between the City of Lathrop, a
municipal corporation of the State of California ( City), and Frontline General Construction, Inc.,

Contractor), whose Taxpayer ldentification Number is

For and in consideration of the following covenants, terms and conditions, City and Contractor( the
parties) agree:

1. Term. This Contract shall commence on, and be binding on the parties on, the date of execution of
this Contract, and shall expire on the date of recordation of the Notice of Substantial Completion,

or, ifno such notice is required to be filed, on the date that final payment is made hereunder, subject
to the earlier termination of this Contract.

2. General Scope of Project and Work.  Construction Documents for Installation of Rubberized

Surfacing, CIP PK 22- 44 ( Project).   Contractor shall furnish labor, services, materials and

equipment in connection with the construction of the Project and complete the Work in accordance

with the covenants, terms and conditions of this Contract to the satisfaction of City.  The Project
and Work is generally described as follows:

The work to be performed under this contract includes all work contained in the Construction
Documents, as detailed in Paragraph 3 below, including, but not limited to: removal of engineered
wood fiber, demolition and removal of concrete ramps, and installation of aggregate base and pour-
in-place rubberized recreational surfacing.

The work shall be completed within 50 working days following issuance ofNotice to Proceed.

The Work shall be complete, and all appurtenant work, materials, and services not expressly shown
ar called for in the Construction Documents which may be necessary for the complete and proper
construction of the Work in good faith shall be performed, furnished, and installed by the
Contractor as though originally specified or shown. The Contractor will be compensated for work
actual work performed in accordance with the unit prices and provisions contained in these
Construction Documents.

Base Bid Total:  440, 165 ( Four Aundred Forty Thousand One Hundred Sixtv Five
Dollars

3. Construction Documents.  This Contract shall include the Construction Documents which are on

file with Public Works Department and are hereby incorporated by reference ( i. e. Project

Specifications, Project Plans, addenda, performance bond, labor and materials bond, certification
of insurance, workers compensation certification, and guaranty) and the Bid Documents submitted
by Frontline General Construction, Inc. on June 2, 2022.   For the purposes of construing,
interpreting and resolving inconsistencies between the provisions of this Contract, these documents
and the provisions thereof are set forth in the order of precedence described in Article 3 of the
General Conditions.

4. Compensation.  In consideration of Contractor' s performance of its obligations hereunder, City
shall pay to Contractor the amount set forth in Contractor' s Bid in accordance with the provisions
of this Contract and upon the receipt of written invoices and all necessary supporting
documentation within the time set forth in the Construction Documents. Contractor hereby shall

00500- 1

130



SECTION 00500

INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SUFACING CONTRACT

CIP PK 22- 44

not be permitted to invoice the City nor accept compensation for work not yet complete. In no
event, shall the Contractor be entitled to payment for work not included in the approved scope of
work, a written task order, or change order signed by the City' s Public Works Director prior to
commencement of any work.

5. Insurance.  On or before the Date of Execution, Contractor shall obtain and maintain the policies
of insurance coverage described in Section 5. 2 of the General Conditions on terms and conditions

and in amounts as may be required by the City.  City shall not be obligated to take out insurance
on Contractor' s personal property or the personal property of any person performing labor or
services or supplying materials or equipment under the Project. Contractor shall furnish City with
the certificates of insurance and with original endorsements affecting coverage required under this
Contract on or before the Date of Execution. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance

policy shall be signed by a person who is authorized by that insurer to bind coverage in its behalf.
Proof of insurance shall be mailed to the Project Manager to the address set forth in Section 15 of

this Contract.

6. Indemnification.  Contractor agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold City, its City Council
members, officers, employees, engineer, and construction manager harmless from and against any
and all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, costs, expenses, liens, penalties, suits, or
judgments, arising in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, at any time from any injury to or death
ofpersons or damage to property as a result of the willful or negligent act or omission ofContractor,
or which results from Contractor' s noncompliance with any Law respecting the condition, use,
occupation or safety of the Proj ect site, or any part thereof, or which arises from Contractor' s failure
to do anything required under this Contract or for doing anything which Contractor is required not
to do under this Contract, or which arises from conduct for which any Law imposes strict liability
on Contractor in the performance ofor failure to perform the terms and conditions of this Contract,
except as may arise from the sole willful or negligent act or omission of City or any of its City
Council members, officers, employees.  This indemnification shall extend to any and all claims,
demands, or liens made or filed by reason of any construction, renovation, or remodeling work
performed by Contractor under this Contract at any time during the term of this Contract, ar arising
thereafter.

7. Assumption of Risk.  Contractor agrees to voluntarily assume any and all risk of loss, damage, or
injury to the property of Contractor which may occur in, on, or about the Project site at any time
and in any manner, excepting such loss, injury, or damage as may be caused by the sole willful or
negligent act ar omission of City or any of its City Council members, officers, or employees.

8. Waiver. The acceptance of any payment or performance, or any part thereof, shall not operate as
a waiver by City of its rights under this Contract.  A waiver by City of any breach of any part or
provision of this Contract by Contractor shall not operate as a waiver or continuing waiver of any
subsequent breach of the same or any other provision, nor shall any custom or practice which may
arise between the parties in the administration of any part or provision of this Contract be construed
to waive or to lessen the right of City to insist upon the performance of Contractor in strict
compliance with the covenants, terms and conditions of this Contract.

9. Compliance with Laws. Contractor shall comply with all Laws now in force or which may hereafter
be in force pertaining to the Project and Work and this Contract, with the requirement of any bond
or fire underwriters or other similar body now or hereafter constituted, with any discretionary
license or permit issued pursuant to any Law of any public agency or official as well as with any

00500- 2

131



SECTION 00500

INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SUFACING CONTRACT

CIP PK 22- 44

provision of all recorded documents affecting the Project site, insofar as any are required by reason
of the use or occupancy of the Project site, and with all Laws pertaining to nondiscrimination and
affirmative action in employment and hazardous materials.

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS- COMPLIANCE MONITORING UNTI'

DIR Registration.

a)  Contractor and Subcontractor Compliance.  Strict compliance with DIR registration requirements

pursuant to Labor Code Section 1725. 5 is a material obligation of the Contractor under the Contract
Documents.   The foregoing includes without limitation, compliance with DIR Registration
requirements at all times during performance of the Work by the Contractor and all Subcontractors
of any tier. The failure of the Contractor and all Subcontractors of every tire to be DIR registered
at all times during the performance of the Work is the Contractor' s default of a material obligation
of the Contractor under the Contract Documents.

b)  No Subcontractor Performance of Work Without DIR Registration.  No portion of the Work is
permitted to be performed by a Subcontractor of any tier unless the Subcontractor is a DIR
Registered contractor.

c)  Contractor Obligation to Verify Subcontractor DIR Registration Status.  An affirmative and on-

going obligation of the Contractor under the Contract Documents is the Contractor' s verification
that all Subcontractors, of all tiers, are at all times during performance of Work in full and strict
compliance with DIR Registration requirements.  The Contractor shall not permit or allow any
Subcontractor of any tier to perform any Work without the Contractor' s verification that all such
Subcontractors are in full and strict compliance with DIR Registration requirements.

d)  Contractor Obligation to Request Substitution of Non- DIR Registered Subcontractor.   If any
Subcontractor identified in the Contractor' s Subcontractor List submitted with the Contractor' s

proposal for the Work is not DIR Registered at the time of opening of proposals for the Work or if
a Subcontractor' s DIR registration lapses prior to or during a Subcontractor' s performance of
Work, the Contractor shall request the CITY' s consent to substitute the non-DIR registered

Subcontractor pursuant to Labor Code Section 1771. 1( c)( 3) and/ or Labor Code Section 1771. 1( d).

Certified Payroll Records

a)   Compliance with Labor Code Section 1771. 4 and 1776. A material obligation of the Contractor

under the Contract Documents is: ( i) the Contractor' s strict compliance with the requirements

pursuant to Labor Code Section 1771. 4 and 1776 for preparation and submittal of Certified Payroll
Records (" CPR"); and ( ii) the Contractor' s enforcement of CPR preparation and submittal for all
Subcontractors of every tier.

b)  Express Condition Precedent to Payment of Contact Price.    Strict compliance with CPR

requirements established pursuant to Labor Code Section 1776 is an express condition precedent
to the CITY' s obligation to: ( i) process any request for payment of any portion of the Contract
Price; or( ii) to disburse any portion of the Contract Price to the Contractor. The Contractor shall
demonstrate strict compliance with CPR preparation and submittal requirements by delivery to the
CITY of electronic files or hard copies of all CPR' s submitted by the Contractor and/ or
Subcontractors for Work pursuant to Labor Code Section 1771. 4 and 1776 concurrently with the

00500- 3

132



SECTION 00500

INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SUFACING CONTRACT

CIP PK 22- 44

submittal thereof to the Labor Commissioner.  The CITY: (i) shall not be obligated to process or
disburse any portion of the Contract Price; or ( ii) shall not be deemed in default of the CTTY' s
obligations under the Contract Documents unless the Contractor' s demonstrates strict compliance

with CPR preparation and submittal requirements.

c)  PWR Monitoring and Enforcement.    During the Work pursuant to Labor Code Section
1771. 4( a)( 4), the Department of Industrial Relations shall monitor and enforce the obligation of the

Construction and Subcontractors of every tier to pay the laborers performing any portion of the
work the PWR established for the classification of work/ labor performed.

RECORD OF WAGES PAID: INSPECTION

Pursuant to Labor Code section 1776, Contractor stipulates to the following:

a)  Contractar and each subcontractor shall keep an accurate payroll record, showing the name,
address, social security number, work classification, straight time and overtime hours worked each
day and week, and the actual per diem wages paid to each journeyman, apprentice, worker, or other
employee employed by him or her in connection with the public work under the Facilities lease and
Construction Provisions.   Such records shall be on forms provided by the Division of Labor
Standards Enforcement or shall contain the same information of such forms.  The payroll records
may consist of payroll data that are maintained as computer records, if printouts contain the same
information as the forms provided by the division and the printouts are verified as specified in
subdivision( a) of Labor Code section 1776.

b)  The payroll records enumerated under subdivision( a) shall be certified and shall be available for

inspection at all reasonable hours at the principal office of Contractor on the following basis:

1) A certified copy of an employee' s payroll record shall be made available for inspection or
furnished to such employees or his or her authorized representative on request.

2) A certified copy of all payroll records enumerated in subdivision ( a) shall be made
available for inspection or furnished upon request to a representative of the CITY, the

Division of Labor Standards Enforcement, and Division of Apprenticeship Standards of
the Department of Industrial Relations.

3) A certified copy of all payroll records enumerated in subdivision ( a) shall be made
available upon request by the public for inspection or copies thereof.  However, a request
by the public shall be made through either the CITY, the Division of Apprenticeship
Standards, or the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement.   If the requested payroll
records have not been provided pursuant to paragraph( 2), the requesting party shall, prior
to being provided the records,  reimburse the costs of preparation by Contractor,
subcontractors, and the entity through which the request was made.  The public shall not
be given access to such records at the principal office of Contractor.

c)  Contractor shall file a certified copy of the records enumerated in subdivision ( a) with the entity
that requested such records within ten( 10) days after receipt of the written request.

d)  Any copy of records made available for inspection as copies and furnished upon request to the
public or any public agency, by the CITY, the Division of Apprenticeship Standards, or the division

00500- 4

133



SECTION 00500

INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SUFACING CONTRACT

CIP PK 22- 44

of Labor Standards Enforcement shall be marked or obliterated in such a manner as to prevent
disclosure of an individual' s name, address and social security number. The name and address of
contractor awarded the contract or performing the contract shall not be marked or obliterated.

e)  Contractor shall inform the CTTY of the location of the records enumerated under subdivision( a),

including the street address, city, and county, and shall, within( 5) warking days, provide a notice
of a change of location and address.

fl In the event of noncompliance with the requirements of this Article, Contractor shall have ten( 10)

days in which to comply subsequent to receipt of written notice specifying in what respects
Contractor must comply with this Article. Should noncompliance still be evident after such 10- day
period, Contractor shall pay a penalty of One- Hundred Dollars ($ 100. 00) to the CTTY for each

calendar day, or portion thereof, for each worker, until strict compliance is effectuated. Upon the
request of the Division of Apprenticeship Standards or the Division of Labor Standards
Enforcement, such penalties shall be withheld from the progress payment then due.

The responsibility for compliance with this Article shall rest upon Contractor.

10.      Bonds.  As a condition precedent to City' s obligation to pay compensation to Contractor, and on
or before the date of Execution, Contractor shall furnish to the Project Manager the Bonds as

required under the Notice to Contractors.

11.      Representations and Warranties.  In the supply of any materials and equipment and the rendering
of labor and services during the course and scope of the Project and Work, Contractor represents
and warrants:

1)      Any materials and equipment which shall be used during the course and scope of the
Project and Work shall be vested in Contractor;

2)      Any materials and equipment which shall be used during the course and scope of the
Project and Work shall be merchantable and fit to be used for the particular purpose for
which the materials are required;

3)      Any labor and services rendered and materials and equipment used or employed during the
course and scope of the Project and Work shall be free of defects in workmanship for a
period of one ( 1) year after the recordation of the Notice of Substantial Completion, or, if
no such notice is required to be filed, on the date that final payment is made hereunder;

4)      Any manufacturer' s warranty obtained by Contractor shall be obtained or shall be deemed
obtained by Contractor for and on behalf of City.

5)      Any information submitted by Contractor priar to the award of Contract, or thereafter, upon
request, whether or not submitted under a continuing obligation by the terms of the
Contract to do so, is true and conect at the time such information is submitted or made

available to the City;

6)      Contractor has not colluded, conspired, ar agreed, directly or indirectly, with any person in
regard to the terms and conditions of Contractor' s Bid, except as may be permitted by the
Notice to Contractors;

00500- 5

134



SECTION 00500

INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SUFACING CONTRACT

CIP PK 22- 44

7)      Contractor has the power and the authority to enter into this Contract with City, that the
individual executing this Contract is duly authorized to do so by appropriate resolution,
and that this Contract shall be executed, delivered and performed pursuant to the power

and authority conferred upon the person or persons authorized to bind Contractor;

8)      Contractor has not made an attempt to exert undue influence with the Project Manager or

any other person who has directly contributed to City' s decision to award the Contract to
Contractor;

9)      There are no unresolved claims or disputes between Contractor and City which would
materially affect Contractor' s ability to perform under the Contract;

10)     Contractor has furnished and will furnish true and accurate statements, records, reports,

resolutions, certifications, and other written information as may be requested of Contractor
by City from time to time during the term of this Contract;

11)     Contractor and any person performing labor and services under this Proj ect is duly licensed
as a contractor with the State of California as required by California Business &
Professional Code Section 7028, as amended; and

12)     Contractor has fully examined and inspected the Project site and has full knowledge of the
physical conditions of the Proj ect site.

12.      Assignment. This Contract and the performance required hereunder is personal to Contractor, and
it shall not be assigned by Contractor. Any attempted assignment shall be null and void.

13.      Claims of Contractor. All claims pertaining to extra work, additional charges, or delays within the
Contract Time or other disputes arising out of the Contract shall be submitted by Contractor in
accordance with the General Conditions.

14.      Audits bv CitX.  During the term of this Contract and for a period of not less than three ( 3) years
after the expiration or earlier termination of this Contract, City shall have the right to audit
Contractor' s Project- related and Work- related writings and business records, as such terms are

defined in California Evidence Code Sections 250 and 1271, as amended, during the regular
business hours of Contractor, or, if Contractor has no such hours, during the regular business hours
of City.

15.      Notices.  All contracts, agreements, appointments, approvals, authorizations, claims, demands,

Change Orders, consents, designations, notices, offers, requests and statements given by either
party to the other shall be in writing and shall be sufficiently given and served upon the other party
if( 1) personally served, ( 2) sent by the United States mail, postage prepaid, ( 3) sent by private
express delivery service, or( 4) in the case of a facsimile transmission, if sent to the telephone FAX
number set forth below during regular business hours of the receiving party and followed with two
2) days by delivery of a hard copy of the material sent by facsimile transmission, in accordance

with ( 1), ( 2) or( 3) above.  Personal service shall include, without limitation, service by delivery
and service by facsimile transmission.

00500- 6

135



SECTION 00500

INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SUFACINC CONTRACT

C[ P PK 22- 44

To City:       City of Lathrop
City Clerk
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

To City:       City of Lathrop
Department of Public Works

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330
PHONE: ( 209) 941- 7430

FAX:      ( 209) 941- 7449

ATTN:    Senior Construction Manager

To Contractor:       Frontline General En ineering Construction, Inc.

Mailing Address:    1663 Ray Wise Lane, Tracv, CA 95376

Phone: 510) 520- 2464

Email:

ATT' N:

16.      Miscellaneous.

1)      Bailee Disclaimer.  The parties understand and agree that City does not purport to be
Contractor' s bailee, and City is, therefore, not responsible for any damage to the personal
property of Contractor.

2)      Consent.  Whenever in this Contract the approval or consent of a party is required, such
approval or consent shall be in writing and shall be executed by a person having the express
authority to grant such approval or consent.

3)      Controlling Law. The parties agree that this Contract shall be governed and construed by
and in accordance with the Laws of the State of California.

4)      Definitions. The definitions and terms are as defined in these specifications.

5)      Force Majeure. Neither party shall be deemed to be in default on account of any delay or
failure to perform its obligations under this Contract, which directly results from an Act of
God or an act of a superior governmental authority.

6)      Headings. The paragraph headings are not a part of this Contract and shall have no effect
upon the construction or interpretation of any part of this Contract.

7)      Incorporation of Documents.  All documents constituting the Construction Documents
described in Section 3 hereof and all documents which may, from time to time, be referred
to in any duly executed amendment hereto are by such reference incorporated in this
Contract and shall be deemed to be part of this Contract.

00500- 7

136



SECTION 00500

INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SUFACING CONTRACT

CIP PK 22- 44

8)      Integration.  This Contract and any amendments hereto between the parties constitute the
entire contract between the parties concerning the Project and Work, and there are no other
prior oral or written contracts between the parties that are not incorporated in this Contract.

9)      Modification of Contract.  This Contract shall not be modified or be binding upon the
parties unless such modification is agreed to in writing and signed by the parties.

10)     Provision. Any contract, covenant, condition, clause, qualification, restriction, reservation,
term or other stipulation in the Contract shall define or otherwise control, establish, or limit

the performance required or permitted or to be required of or permitted by either party. All
provisions, whether covenants or conditions, shall be deemed to be both covenants and
conditions.

11)     Resolution.  Contractor shall submit with its Bid a copy of any corporate or partnership
resolution or other writing, which authorizes any director, officer or other employee or
partner to act for or on behalf of Contractor or which authorizes Contractor to enter into
this Contract.

12)     Severability.  If a court of competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any provision of this
Contract is void or unenforceable, the provisions of this Contract not so affected shall
remain in full force and effect.

13)     Status of Contractor.   In the exercise of rights and obligations under this Contract,

Contractor acts as an independent contractor and not as an agent or employee of City.
Contractor shall not be entitled to any rights and benefits accorded or accruing to the City
Council members, officers or employees of City, and Contractor expressly waives any and
all claims to such rights and benefits.

14)     Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Contract shall inure to the benefit of, and
shall apply to and bind, the successors and assigns of the parties.

15)     Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence of this Contract and each of its provisions. In
the calculation of time hereunder, the time in which an act is to be performed shall be
computed by excluding the first Day and including the last. If the time in which an act is
to be performed falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or any Day observed as a legal holiday by
City, the time for performance shall be extended to the following Business Day.

16)     Venue.  In the event that suit is brought by either party hereunder, the parties agree that
trial of such action shall be vested exclusively in the state courts of California in the County
of San Joaquin or in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of California.

17)     Recovery of costs. The prevailing party in any action brought to enforce the terms of this
Contract or arising out of this Contract, including the enforcement of the indemnity
provision( s), may recover its reasonable costs, including reasonable attorney' s fees,
incurred or expended in connection with such action against the non- prevailing party.

18)     Contractar and subcontractors must comply with all applicable standards, orders, or
requirements issued under Section 306 of the Clean Air Act ( 42 USC 1857( h)), Section

508 of the Clean Water Act ( 33 USC1368), Executive Order 11738, and Environmental

Protection Agency Regulations at 40 CFR Part 15.

00500- 8

137



SECTION 00500

INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SUFACING CONTRACT

CIP PK 22- 44

19)     Contractors and subcontractors must comply with mandatory standards and policies
relating to the energy efficiency which are contained in the State Energy Conservation Plan
issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation ACT( Public Law 94- 163,
89, stat 871).

20)     The Contractor shall provide access to the site for the Environmental Protection Agency
and its duly authorized representatives, and the City.

21)     If during the course of construction evidence of deposit of historical or archaeological
interest is found, the Contractor shall cease operation affecting the find and shall notify the
City, who shall notify the EPA and the State Historic Preservation Officer.  No further

disturbance of the deposits shall ensue until the Contractor has been notified by the City
that construction may proceed. The City will issue a notice to proceed only after the state
official has surveyed the find and made a determination to the EPA and the City.
Compensation to the contractor, if any, for lost time or changes in construction to avoid
the find, shall be determined in accordance with changed conditions ar change order

provisions of the Construction Documents.

22)     Notice to Proceed. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, CONTRACTOR shall
receive a written" Notice to Proceed" from CTTY. A Notice to Proceed shall not be issued

until all necessary bonds and insurances have been received. City shall not be obligated to
pay CONTRACTOR for any services prior to issuance of the Notice to proceed.

23)     Signatures.  The individuals executing this Contract represent and warrant that they have
the right, power, legal capacity, and authority to enter into and to execute this Contract on
behalf of the respective legal entities of the CONTRACTOR and the CITY. This Contract

shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective
successors and assigns.

24)     This project is a public works project: Contractor shall comply with requirements of
California Labor Code § 1700 and following, and prevailing wages shall be paid for work
performed on this project.

25)     The statutory provisions for penalties for failing to comply with the State of California
wage and labor laws be enforced, as well as that for failing to pay prevailing wages.

EXHIBITS:

EXHIBIT A: Contractor' s Submitted Bid Packet

Certification of insurance,  performance and payment bonds,  and worker' s compensation

certification shall be furnished to the City by the Contractor after City Council' s approval with
resolution.

00500- 9

138



SECTION 00500

INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SUFACING CONTRACT

CIP PK 22- 44

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date first above stated
in Lathrop, California.

CONTRACTOR:

By:

Name:

Title:

CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:
Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL:

By:
Michael King, Assistant City Manager

APPROVED:

By:
Stephen J. Salvatore, City Manager

END OF SECTION)

00500- 10

139



S CTION 00300

IhSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SU LFACING BiD PROPOSAL FORMS

CIP PK 22jf4

BID PROPOSAL FORMS

TO:    City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

ATTENTION:     City Clerk

FOR: INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED 5URFACING, CIP PK 22- 4A

THE UNDERSIGNED, AS BIDDER, HEREBY AGREES AND DECLARES THAT:

LEGAL COMPLIANCE

The only persons or parties interested in this Bid as Principals are those named herein; that this
Bid is made without collusion with any other person, firm, parinership, corporation, or association;
that he has carefully examined the lacatian af the proposed work and the Construction Documents;
and he proposes and agrees that if this Bid is accepted he wili contract with the City of Lathrop, in
the forrn of the Contract as set forth in the Canstruction Documents for said project, te grovide all
the necessary labor, services, materials, and equipment, and to do all the work and furnish all the
materials; and that he will accept in full payment therefore the price as propased in tlie following
Bid Schedule.

SCHEDULE OF PRICES

Ali applicable permit fees, licensing costs, sales taxes, State, and/ or Federal, and any other taxes,
patent rights, or royalties are included in ihe prices quoted in the Bid.  AII blanlc spaces must he
filled in.

BASIS OF AWAR.D

The basis for award of the contract wi11 be the price of the base bid. The City of Lathrop reserves
ti e right to award the work contemplated by the base bid or none of the worlc.

O D300- 1

140



sECTTON oa3 o

II STALLATION aF RUBBERIZED SURFACIi IG SID PROP05AL FORMS

CEP PK 22- 44

INSTALLATION OF RUBBEItIZED SURFACING

BID SCHEDULE

BID
DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNITS

UNIT EXTENDED

ITEM PWCE TOTAL

1 Mobilir tion/ Bonds I Insurance
1 ro6. t Ito 10 .

2 Emsion and Sediment Controi Plan{ ESCP) 1 LS

3          
RcrrrovclOf' hauUDispose of Existing 4, 665 SF a
Fibar 2.32 1f71 ZZ• Sa

Removcl0ffhauUDisposc of PCC
c4

o R.amps to 3. 5" Depth
1G8 SF k ,_

1+    Z'  • pQ
t

5       U Class tI Aggregate Hase 253 TON      
g   `   c qS•2,

aw
6          Rubbcriz SwFacing System- Complctc 4, 665 SF

2.$  4   , 2 ^

Rcmovc/ f haullDispose of Existing 3, 720 SF
F   2  ` b '`

d
RemoveJOfthauUDisposc af PCC

g
z x g, 3s„ n c 

i sF
c19, 1 433. 58

0
F

9       ` a   Class lI Aggregatc Base 202 TON    ,
i     S 9   .

30         Rubberizcd Surfacing Systtm- Completc 3, 720 SF      ,.

3'' Sa

Rcmove/ OffhaullDispose of Existiag 4, 695 SE
F   2. 32 v lo q2.

a Removc/ OffhavUDispose of PCC
ia

W   s w 3sn n
sF     

1.'   $ 2 3. 25
F

13 3 Class II Aggrcgalc Base 255 TQN
2 q

A

14          Rubbcrized Svrfacing System- Cornplete 4, 695 SF

TOTAL Bm : 4 c 1 4        

TOTAL BTD IN WURDS: {? U r 1- K) 1r      Y     ' l 135

c ne,      u r d red S x Y   / i d

OD304- 2

141



SECTIUN 00300

iNSTALLATION OF RUBBER[ ZED SURFACING BID PROPOSAL FOItMS

CiP pK 2x- 44

INFURMATION REOt1IRED OF BIDDER

The Bidder{ Contractor) shall furnish the following informaNan.  This infarmation is considered
essential in enabling the Project Manager to detertnine if the Bidder is experienced in s milar types
of wark and if the Bid is based on a carefu] study of inethads applical le to the work and full
realization of the variaus factors which may affect the pro, n-ess of the war c.  Failure to cam 1

with this re uirement ma render the Bid non-res onsive and ma cause its re' ection. Additional
sheets shali be attached as required.

BIDDER' S INF4RMATION

1)     Bidder' s name and address:

Frantline General Engineering Construction, Inc

1663 Ray Wise Lane, Tracy Ca 95376

2}     Bidder' s telephone number.  
510) 520- 2464

3)     Bidder' s fax number.

4)     Bidder' s Contractor' s License( Class}:   A

L,icense No.:  Q47164

Expires: 1 I31/ 2024

5)     Person who inspected site of proposed work for Contractar' s firm:

Name:  Shankar Sah Date of inspection:  / 31I2022

5)      List 3 projects of a nature similar to this project:

Praject Contract Name, Address and

Price Tele hone Number of Owner
t-     '! k  '   ro

rrI 4t f

Cr•.'       ao -  5 Q s • d o?6

s t1 c6=-   A k        o-oo i y o s

a a  -  - 6      -- ss

t fm fi
so o, o 0 0    / i6, v,. f   -#-' 

P,
r 5

0 300- 3

142



SECTION 00340

INSTALLATIONI OF' Ri7B8ERIZED SURFACING BtD PROP05AL FORNES

CIP PK 22 44

LIST OF SUBCQNTRACTORS:

The Bidder shall{ ist below the name and business address af each sulxantractor who rvill perform
work under this Bid in excess af one- half of one percent af the Contractor' s Total Bid Price, and
shall aEso list he portion af the WORK which will be done by such subcontractor, in accordance
with Sechon 4107 of the Public Contract Code. After the opening of bids, no changes or
substituti ns will be allowed except as otherwise provided by law,  The listing of mo; e than one
subconhactor for each item ofwork to be perFormed wiih the words" and/ or" will not be permitted.
Failwe to comply with this requirement may render the Bid nan- responsive and may cause its
rejection. Should the Contractor provide a bid that does not requirc a subcontractor, the Contractor
shalI note that on this page by writing" Not Applicable" in the list beiow.

Subcontractor

License Perceatof

Work to be Pe ormed Nnm e Tota Co_ tract SubcaotractQr' s Name& Addre s

s 1 , 2- l   10, y`}    54 G 1  ur-,, tinC•
a_.

s. onr e n d-e e

S.i} 2 1 C? 3
2.     

c o+     ,

3.

4.

5.

6.

Note: Attach addit onal sheets if required.

403UU- 4

143



s cTtoN oo3ao

INSTALLAT[ ON OF RUBBERI7,ED SUitFACING B! D PROP05AL F(3RM5

CIP PK22- 44

ADDEItiiDA

Bidder certifes he reviewed ARC Stockton' s website for addenda within 48 hours of bid opening
and acknowledges receipt of the following addendum( addenda):

0

Respectfully submitted,

6/ 7J2022 Frontline General Engineering Construction, Inc

Dated Legal Name of Firm

Signatu e Authorized Representative

Seal}

If Bidder is a corporation, show State in which incarporated.)

C. L, s-,,' g-

The full namcs a» d post of ice addresses af all persons and parties interested in the foregoing Bid
as principals are as fallows:

NOTICE}:   Give first and last names in full; in case of corporation, give names of Aresident,
Secretary, Treasurer, and Manager, and in case of partnerships and joi t ventures, give names and
Post Office addresses of all the individual rnembers.

4 5. S t rv7..-.— D

v`.''' 7 S +  1F rl  l  ,  S-G. C I`yG f<r.

40300- 5

144



sEcr oN o0300

INS'fALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SURFACINC BID PROPOSAL FORMS

CIP PK 22- 44

BID DER' S BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT WE Frantline General Engineering Construction, lnc.

as PRINCIPAL, and Granite Re [ nc. DBA Granite Suretv Insurance Comaanv

as SUItETY are held; and finnly bond unto the City of Lathrop in the pettal sum of TEN
PERCENT ( 10%) OF THE TOTAL AMOiJNT OF THE BID of the Principa! above named,

submitted by th Principal to the City of Lat rop for the work described bclow, for the payment
of which s m in lawful money of the United States, well and truly to be made to the City of Lathrop
to which the bid was submitted, we bind ourseives, our heirs, executors, adminsstrators and

successors, jointly and sevorally, firmly by those presents.  In no case shalt the liabi[ ity of the
surety hereunder exceed the sum of$ Ten Perc nt of Bid Amount{ 10%)

THE CONDTTION QF TffiS OBLIGATION IS SUCH,

THAT, WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted the abave mentioned bid to the City af
LathroQ for certain constnzction specifically described as follows, for which 6ids are to be opened
at the Ciry Hall, 390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA: INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED
SURFAC[ NG, CIP PK 22- 44

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Principaf is awarded the contract and within the time and

manner requi d under the specifications, after the prescribed foRns are pr sented to him far
signature enters into a written contracE in the prescribed form, in accordan+ e with the bid, and files
two bonds with the City, one to guarantcc faithful performance, and the other to guarantee payment
for labor and materials as required by law, Ehen this obligation shaU be null and void; otherwise, it
shall t e and remain in full force.

IN WI'FNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals on this         day
o"   June 0 ZZ,   Granite Re, Inc. DBA Granite Surety Insura.nce

Frant ine'—TeneraT ngm nng Construction, Inc.
Company

Seat}     S al)
enn       .     tt    o, Axtornev- ir- Faat

Seal)   5pal)

y e c ona  ,   s  .  .. c ary

Address: 1663 Ray Wise Lane Address: 14002 Qusilbcoa Drive

Tracy, CA 95376 Oklahoma City, OK 73134

NOTE:    Signatures of those executing for the surety must be properly acknflwledged.
oo3oa- s

145



A notary public or other officer completing this certificat verifies anly the identity of the individaal who signed the
document to which this ccrtificatc is attached end not tNe truthfviness. accuracv. or vaiidiiv of the documenk

ACKNUWLEDGMENT OF PRINCIPAL

State oF_
p,.•.

County of 4,. A r,.

4n this isT day of 20 a  . before me ttu iz P Ml is4    No 4v.,_ Q. a.  p csonally appeared
Here lnnnrl Name and t(e ofO t

e, 1rn,. who proved to me an the hasis of s$ tisfactory evidence to be the person
Nane oJSf r

whose name is subscribtd to the within inshvment and ac}rnowledg to me that heJ executed the same in hislt r sutharized

capaeity, and that by his/ t pr siBnature on the instrumcnt tha person, or the entity upon behalf of which the person acted, executed
the ins rument.

I ceriify under PENALTY OF PERJLJRY under the laws of the State of
California that the foregoing para raph is true and correct

w,- - - - _ _•

VANITA a. AUSTAY WITNESS my hand and official seal.
Natary Pabifc• Catifan: a

San JoeGuln Ceu ty        
fComrt+ lssion x 22567Tb

S1 I18 llIC i,1...,
MyCOmT tJlfl1/ My2 Z: i3

gnature ofNotary P tblic

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF SURETY

State of Oklahoma

County of Oklahama

On this 2 day of Jtina, 2022 before me personally come( s) Kennech U. Whittington, Attomey in- act ofGranite Re. inc.
dha Granite Sureiy tnsw ance Gompany with whom I am personally acquainted, and who, being by me duly swom, says that he
reside( s} in Oklahama City, Oklahoma that he is the Attorney in Fact of Grariite Re,[ nc. dba GraniEe Sisrety Insurance Company,
the company described in and which executed the within instrument; that he know( s} the corporete seal of such Campany; and
that the seal affixed to the within instrument is such corporate seal and that it was affixed by order of the Baard of Direciors of
said compan land he signed said instrument as Attarney( s} in- Fact f the said Cam by ilce order.

P pgHM.  
5 4 '.

1rQ' j,trp FpR` y  Notary Public

Q  
3 .

C OF

I•```

v

cRa3- ia

146



GRANITE RE, INC. DBA GRANITE SURETY INSURANCE COMPANY

GENERAL POWE 2 OF ATTORNEY

Know all Men by tfiese Presents:

That GRANITE RE, INC aBA GRANITE SURETY INSURAiVCE COMPANY, a corparation organized and existing under the( aws o#the State
of MINNESOTA and having its principal office at the City af KLANaMA Ci' fY in the State of OKLAHOMA does hereby constitute and appoint:

KENNETH D. WHIT' fING7DN; KYLE MCDONALD its true and lawful Attorney- in- Fact( sM far the following purposes, to vwit:

To sign its name as surety to, and tv execute, seal and acknowledge any and all bonds, ancf to respective y do and perForm any and all
acts and things set forth in the resolution of the 6aard of Diredors of the sald GRANffE RE, INC. DBA GRANfTE SUR£' tY iNSURANCE COMPANY

a ceREfied copy of whir.h is hereto annexed and made a part vf this Pawer of Attomey; and the said GRANITE RE, INC DBA GRANJTE SURE Y
fNSURANCE COMPANY through us, its eoard of Directors, hereby ratifies and canfirms aA and whatsoever the said:

KENNETH D. WHRTINGTON; KYLE MGDONALp may la+vFully do in ihe premises by virtue af these p esents.

In Witness Whereof, the said GRANfTE RE,( NG DBA GRANRE SURETY INSURANC£ COMPANY has caused this instrument to be sealed

with its corporate sea1, duly attested by the signatures af its P esident and Assistant Secretary, this 3rd day of January, 2020.

S E A L
Kenneth D. Whitti on, President

STATF OF OKlAHOMA    )     
u J

55:  

COUNTY OF OKI. AHOMA )      Kyl   . Mc[?anald, AsSistant Secretary

On tf is 3' day of January, 2020, before me personally came Kenneth D. Whittington, Presideitt of the GRANII' E RE, INC DBA GRANfT' f
SURk? Y INSURANCE CDMPANY and Kyle P. McDonald, Assistant Secrebry of id Cmnpany, witi both of whom I am personally aoquainted,
who being by me severalty duly sworn, said, that they, tfie said Kenneth D. Whittingtaa and Kyle P. McDonald were respedinrely the Pres}dent
and the AssistaM Seaetary of GRANITE RE, iNC D9A GRANfTE SURETY INSUFiANCE COMPANY, the corporadon descriE ed in and whicti
exeafted the faregoing Power of Attomey; that they each knew tf e seal of sakl corporation; that the seal affuced to said Power of At omey was
such corparate seal, that it was so fixed by order of the eoa d of Directcrs of said corporation, and that they signed thei name therew by
like o der as President and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the Company.

e,.,,,."

My Commission Expires_   p A,

April 21, 2029 Notary Pubtic
Commission: ilOt3362d

w„°'"!;

GRAN[ TE RE, INC

Certificate

THE t3NDERSIGNED, be[ ng the duly elected and acting Assistant Secretary of GRANfTE RE, 1NG DBA GRANITE SURETY tNSURANCE COMPANY,
a Minnesota Corporatlan, NEREBY CERTIFIES that the fallowing resalutioa ts a true and correct excerpt from the July 15, 1987, rninutes of
the meeting of the Board of Directors af GRANITE RE, ING DBA GRANfl SUREfY INSURANCE CQMPANY and that said Power of Attamey has
not been revoked and Is now in full force and effect.

RESOLVED, that the Presldent, any Vice Presldent, the Assistant 5ecretary, and any Assistant Vke Presldent shall each have
aut writy to appoi t individuals as attomeys-in-fact or under other appropriate titles with authority to execute on hehalf af the
oompattiy fidel ty and surety bonds and other dacuments of similar character issued by the[ omparry in the ourse of its business.
On any instrument making or erridendng such appointment, the signatures may be affixed by faaEmlle. On any instrument
conferring such authority or on any bond or undertak ng of the Company, the seal, or a facsimile thereaf, may be impressed or
affixed or in any other manner reproduced; provided, however, that the seal shall nat be necessary to the rraltdity of any such
instrument or undertai ng."

IN WITf+tESS WHERE F, the undersigned has sub. cribed ttlk Cert ficate and affixed the c4rporate seal af the Corporation this

June 2 , 2(} 22

I BpL

Kyle P Mct3onald, Assistant Secretary

R a Cc a Ed. a- 22

147



SEC'fION IF0304

INSTALLATION OF RUBBERIZED SURFACINC BIb PRqPO5AL FORMS

CIP PK 22- 44

NONCOLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF   4L',,:.  
S5.

cov v oF    .,.-  

c P o being first duly sworn, depases and says that he ar' be is
J

P c,; d,,.}    of rc 1-1 s,. C E C sl.+ r.,  the party maki g the foregoing bid
that the bid is not made in the interest of, ar on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership,
company, association, organization, or corporation; that the bid is genuine and not callusive or
sham; that the bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any othcr bidder to put in a
false ar sham bid, and has not d'uectly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with
any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or that anyone shall refi-ain from bidding; that the
bidder has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by ageement, cammunication, or
conference with aayone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any ather bidder, or of that of any other
bidder, or ta secure any advantage against t e publie body awarding the contract of anyone
interested in the proposed contract; that all statements contained in the bid are true; and, further,
that the bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown
thereof, or the cantents thereof, or divulged informarion or data relative thereto, or paid, and will
nat pay, any fee to any corporadon, partnership, company associated, organization, bid depository,
or to any mernber or agent thereof ta effectuate a collusive or

Signature   .   President, Secretary,
Manager, Project Manager ar Representative

The Coun af Rrrw« dwae. mro s,
tY an a ev. aa+rn. b. watar+s+a. r

ro rp. ru eoowreer rMdi ri er.
rMO k s# atl MM frwt srnq4 a

State of v* k

Subscribed and sworn to ( or affirmed) before me

Camty of a
on this day of 20      , by Subscribed an rn to( or affrrmed) be€ore m+

on this !' T
day of ZO, by

proved to n
me an the basis of satisfactary evidence to be the 1'  J ro --     

person( s} wha appeared before me.  proved to be on the basis of satisfactory evider ce
to be the person( who appeared bef re m.

Seal
Nof

y 
k6L'.

Signature

vAr. tTa p, MISTRY

Nciery Dub: c• Callfomla iSa. lnaqufn Caunty s

tnmm ss on x 22663Ta

003 0—,7My Cor»,T E. Irn n4y 27, tpIJ

148



Q„

y
gy-  

x, `,       a

y
x`

4a. ;       .r'

T
i

fi,

v.  

z             wrr
r',`.;     

z      
g

a,.-,, 
r

rf " ""'  rn
sxs

r
riet

di1'
1 S' '",

5    ^
Pgi,.     44„        

t'

f ; {34t4F RtiY{. k"5b;33 54
N"

t         
i     

1
1 f,  

S.      /   ,      
b   '   

rypa ' rn....»  fiv
a ,fr

u;:.    

n,;     

u"      _

f+,,      .  8 & 

w,,,           '       

i  r'      ,    

y  .  e

b         ;  &  a

AT,, ,    rs  ,

fq'   ,`,
r

Q
r,' 7       

i('
g    -:  %      #

f,

v  '
b    ..  .  .  .

s

G

3e

Y,

F.   i   

C

S
AI' 

r

5
s

y        

Q
R

k.

i

1   `
at,,,.a&

pa   1     ..

a. 
y..   g

v   „".''    
z • >` Ya'  ab   +  7TF` "r

N  : ,       

7

r   

Y
tg  °"`

r:,:","
t`a,.... . ya;  mc f

x•     axw.   :__   
x'     

p .es. #R
xi ,   r     &   Nf.;

J' k .,..    .    
M

t
v..

7a,
a.      Z .l.     

s      

a  

t

r

X+,  

1"

c
l.n

01
Rd",s      

so.;  "

j.F       ,  

S„+ 
a.  0°' "    

r          x:p   -&'3g.-      " '  '
taxjJ'  

Yl      ,`;5

S +'

4..Y}w

i     ,.# 

pv:",.w:>
S

X

w.,  

r:ad  W.v  N

44

r
j "°

83i'R      '       2mmA  {,
j        

i1r  *  
tlD

t' 1t„.,&'+r9'J`w# .,  

a,:    _
p,  p  .  _  "

s'
s    xsa3#    

p       ""',,j
Qt

r
a

e-,    r' tE    -'"^ Iirrdi
S .' ,  x

rJS° 

d   R, ysi`,;     V        ,s,

a
t"      ^+ „^'  T-.K    3              `

C

c      

ay      '"`    i  'D  'C1      `,;

kr*,     az=   +C6,          z     
r.   .y"       '

T7cs

Y''«.,}aak;,           ,. $   y  "   
i    a.'t  ,  , 1rgu    r.ruyri

y   c.#   x+      :`*"
q    `

C.     

a  

y     °^`r

y ;$
r       ,    1_ 9

f   "  ,J   ;   
s "

r„yy       `"-  hr*  oda`'nk       p  .sts"  .. 
aS

a         '.} .$"`,"
g

ty
j

e .   =
y7.       

fz     `
BT

uM. 
zt

r«  r      . 
e

ti       a
d,'" r       t,arr

r^re;ta
roz

z t  "'i
4,..

iZ

r

f<3      

Saff8       f

t "' ' ., -
t

i,     
d(      

J
k     ,rS"Y""     Jxq       

bf"    
S

P      ;  '.,    

y            
gm

4  #'j

h

J    

d     

s "t`,.'
pkrq,,    %',',"   '" 

1      "!%;          

f'ay

ar'.::`e,:  
cnt   '   .    .,   ..       

n.w."'  w         '<''   >  +rr     `3A

149



150



ITEM 4. 14

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       CREATE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PRO) ECT PS 22- 45

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021/ 22 ROAD MAINTENANCE

AND REHABILITATION PRO) ECT,   AND APPROVE

RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT

RECOMMENDATION:     Adopt Resolution Creating CIP PS 22- 45 for Fiscal
Year 2021/ 22 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation

Project, and Approving Related Budget Amendment

SUMMARY:

The State Controller provides Senate Bill 1 ( SB 1) funds into the Road Maintenance
and Rehabilitation Account ( RMRA) to apportion to eligible cities and counties for

basic road maintenance and rehabilitation on local streets and roads system. To be

eligible for these funds, cities must approve an annual project list by resolution.

On April 12,  2021,  City Council approved the SB 1 project list for FY 2021/ 22 to
repair, rehabilitate, and maintain the existing pavement at the initial locations below:

Stonebridge Ln from Harlan Rd to Slate St

J St from Harlan Rd to 5th St

Thomsen Rd from Harlan Rd to 5th St

Staff is proposing the creation of Capital Improvement Project ( CIP) PS 22- 45 Fiscal

Year 2021/ 22 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Project to grind and overlay the
SB 1 project list above plus the following locations:

Warfield Rd from Thomsen Rd to O St

Orlando Ln from Bizzibe St to Juliet Ln

Bizzibe St from northerly end to Louise Ave
Honey PI from Bizzibe St to Easy St
Aries PI from Bizzibe St to Easy St
Easy St from O St to Aries PI
Suzie Q Lane from Somoa Ln to Mingo Way
Mingo Way from Bizzibe St to Aztec Ln
Aztec Ln from Bizzibe St to Mingo Way

Staff is requesting that City Council approve the creation of CIP PS 22- 45 Fiscal Year
2021/ 22 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Project.  In order to recognize the

revenue received from RMRA apportionments and initiate the proposed project, staff
is also requesting City Council approve a budget amendment transferring $ 405, 000
from the Gas Tax Fund ( 2030) towards the General CIP Fund ( 3010).

151



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CREATE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PS 22- 45 FOR FISCAL YEAR
2021/ 22 ROAD MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION PRO) ECT,   AND

APPROVE RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT

BACKGROUND:

Funding from SB 1 has been apportioned by formula to eligible cities and counties for
basic road maintenance, rehabilitation and critical safety projects on the local streets
and roads system.  In order to be eligible for this funding, cities must approve an

annual project list by resolution.

On April 12,  2021, City Council approved the SB 1 project list for FY 2021/ 22 to
repair, rehabilitate, and maintain existing pavement at citywide locations, including
but not limited to:

Stonebridge Ln from Harlan Rd to Slate St

J St from Harlan Rd to 5th St

Thomsen Rd from Harlan Rd to 5th St

The proposed CIP PS 22- 45 Fiscal Year 2021/ 22 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation
Project will grind and overlay the SB 1 project list and include the following locations:

Warfield Rd from Thomsen Rd to O St

Orlando Ln from Bizzibe St to Juliet Ln

Bizzibe St from northerly end to Louise Ave
Honey PI from Bizzibe St to Easy St
Aries PI from Bizzibe St to Easy St
Easy St from O St to Aries PI
Suzie Q Lane from Somoa Ln to Mingo Way
Mingo Wy from Bizzibe St to Aztec Ln
Aztec Ln from Bizzibe St to Mingo Wy

Depending on existing paving conditions, the project may implement slurry sealing
on some of these locations. Slurry is a paving treatment that consists of a mixture of
water, asphalt emulsion, aggregate ( very small crushed rock)  and additives to an

existing asphalt pavement surface.   Benefits of slurry seal include sealing of cracks,
restoring lost flexibility to the pavement surface, reduction in construction time and
potential cost savings.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Creation of CIP PS 22- 45 Fiscal Year 2021/ 22 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation

Project is needed to correct existing roadway pavement deficiencies and increase
motorists' safety. Approving the creation of CIP PS 22- 45 will allow the City to begin
planning and designing phases for the proposed project. Staff will return to Council
at a later date to award a construction contract.

152



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CREATE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PRO7ECT PS 22- 45 FOR FISCAL YEAR

2021/ 22 ROAD MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION PRO) ECT,   AND

APPROVE RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT

FISCAL IMPACT:

To recognize the revenue received from RMRA apportionments,  staff is also

requesting City Council approve a budget amendment increasing the anticipated
revenue by $ 77, 380 and transferring the cumulative amount of $ 405, 000 from the

Gas Tax Fund ( 2030) to the General CIP Fund ( 3010) as follows:

Increase Revenue

2030- 5010- 331- 0306 77, 380

Increase Transfers Out

2030- 9900- 990- 9010 405, 000

Increase Transfers In

3010- 9900- 393- 0000 PS 22- 45 405, 000

Increase Expenditures

3010- 8000- 420- 12- 00 PS 22- 45 405, 000

ATTACHMENTS:

A.  Resolution Creating CIP PS 22- 45 for Fiscal Year 2021/ 22 Road Maintenance
and Rehabilitation Project, and Approving Related Budget Amendment

B.  Vicinity Map  -  CIP PS 22- 45 Fiscal Year 2021/ 22 Road Maintenance and

Rehabilitation Project

153



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CREATION OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PS 22- 45 FISCAL YEAR

2021/ 22 ROAD MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION PROJECT AND

RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT

APPROVALS:

6

o- 02 - 20, 2.2

Angel Abarca Date

Assistant Engineer

l0 2 • 2
Ken Reed Date

Senior Construction Manager

r--,     
C - 2- ZotZ

Michael King Date

Assistant City Manager

13  a'

Cari Jarr s Date

Finance irector

Z "` ZD 2. Z

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

7, 

Stephen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

154



RESOLUTION NO. 22-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

CREATING CIP PS 22- 45 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2021/ 22 ROAD

MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION PROJECT, AND APPROVING RELATED

BUDGET AMENDMENT

WHEREAS, the State Controller provides Senate Bill 1 ( SB 1) funds into the

Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account ( RMRA) to apportion to eligible cities

and counties for basic road maintenance and rehabilitation on local streets and roads

system; and

WHEREAS,  to be eligible for this funding,  cities must approve an annual

project list by resolution; and

WHEREAS, on April 12, 2021, City Council approved the SB 1 project list for
FY 2021/ 22 to repair,  rehabilitate,  and maintain existing pavement at citywide
locations, including but not limited to:

Stonebridge Ln from Harlan Rd to Slate St

J St from Harlan Rd to 5th St

Thomsen Rd from Harlan Rd to 5th St

WHEREAS,  staff is proposing the creation of Capital Improvement Project
CIP) PS 22- 45 Fiscal Year 2021/ 22 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Project to

grind and overlay the SB 1 project list above plus the following locations:

Warfield Rd from Thomsen Rd to O St

Orlando Ln from Bizzibe St to Juliet Ln

Bizzibe St from northerly end to Louise Ave
Honey PI from Bizzibe St to Easy St
Aries PI from Bizzibe St to Easy St
Easy St from O St to Aries PI
Suzie Q Lane from Somoa Ln to Mingo Way
Mingo Wy from Bizzibe St to Aztec Ln
Aztec Ln from Bizzibe St to Mingo Wy

WHEREAS, staff is requesting that City Council approve the creation of CIP PS
22- 45 Fiscal Year 2021/ 22 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Project; and

155



WHEREAS, to recognize the revenue received from RMRA apportionments,

staff is also requesting City Council approve a budget amendment increasing the
anticipated revenue by $ 77, 380 and transferring the cumulative amount of $405, 000

from the Gas Tax Fund ( 2030) to the General CIP Fund ( 3010) as follows:

Increase Revenue

2030- 5010- 331- 0306 77, 380

Increase Transfers Out

2030- 9900- 990- 9010 405, 000

Increase Transfers In

3010- 9900- 393- 0000 PS 22- 45 405, 000

Increase Expenditures

3010- 8000- 420- 12- 00 PS 22- 45 405, 000

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop hereby approves creating CIP PS 22- 45 for Fiscal Year 2021/ 22 Road
Maintenance and Rehabilitation Project; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Lathrop also
approves a budget amendment increasing the anticipated revenue by $ 77, 380 and

transferring the cumulative amount of $ 405, 000 from the Gas Tax Fund ( 2030) to

the General CIP Fund ( 3010) as detailed above.

156



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13th day of June 2022, by the
following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:    APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

157



ATTACHMENT B
i     

1       

tn. p, 
o- L8 x

I
3

Y

sm

a°`"_    

q
k,      

p q     ,         

i   .

m`

s    `_

ga       
m„      „ ,     ,+ fe

a

y^ y
C  ,}  

F

g       ,
74sF,,° 4  '" '   ..   

4.       { 4, "      t      r

g^    
t

4

w

x
e     ' R                    

v$    i r

a. ., s   . .   .     t^*               

x

4.      , f
q,

a   . Ae k i' A   ' t"'  i' a>" 3     .+, $    '`§   &    t

i . M   " .   
E t° s      , r  . w

Y3       ,    5^=     . t,`    

t

x         

t
dYy, 

C d   ' n b      .   
k     €

4 @,
T,        

V
II   

i

6      '
i

ry

t ko-• q
r

y     '

9j  r t         
r"t`

e* p i
t t 9

2 r s A,„
a    `   :  . .,..  `  

e'
eY

9'+   "

ru          tj} a °}
e

N'

g g"      ,   g      '#»# n+ . xa
S' 

b      ''      i f i
e  " a^  "      1  

j 
z        

t  ,.     .;  

STONEBRIDGE LN '     ,
ttt

E
B, q q(  b b 6  {   x p

p.    

bM, F s1"-   
A.    § `

m' .
4 l3 ;  

r 

p
y

A    '  B i..§

r      #     

g l9

t       r   y;      t   ° q  , wa    " t p  sYY  , ag  " ' "       "   
4

p

3*     '' h
0. " 

tl   

k q `

T,   
w , .,,       

y    '

f Q,          ' f W1 4',' a     
p

gy`" '. 
A"..•   < t' k a a

1
y. t Y'      r<f -r   °

yLg     ,
a"$'  "  

w   + 5   y,    p 7_  a! W' r '#": 
a

r. V d.   s

a,' wgs    ;
w     .

q+-    , y,         n,

r',
4      .   

T."
F"         

e ."     
Y'      ,,   '     ,

v 

v

a,¢' +
w'   `,.

f' 3

r

x ,`       ,.   r,    

g 
z       ,: .

k,      y,' f   
r' A'„' j 1

t,    s "«.   y   ' r        
a     '.;    ,

a4;

S         '       #.      &
y; 

R
4a.`            ..

z'"  ' d#     
a    g

v.    
y o Ea„ 

1   -      d 4     .

E     "  #   .;;! _,
g ,° °:,.

d +•   ¥:`
g

5

w

ds a,` 1    a,       9'` 
n„

g,
w  ,.. a d'      •" r

x`   

vt"
ybm',  m

a la a 1aro W, 1h,      
n 4'   1          '° a    iY4

P LT    
a q „,  r t

4`  "       . ',    i    `` 
z. t    r

ti
x.

M  i x r       #
s'%' 

1    .,  °    
y.      2„

i

YY`  s.   a'< ,' +   ..:   S A t f T , x

a"`.
PY—^.. 

0.mf.. l.A- fi:.   y   y,.•   S a;}    

7, 
g"

m.h     ,    :        . "`...      z'           +
b"

y+°  R"      "`* 
r'"     

fi  ' 

L-          ,, 
ea+"   , f J r i.    

J   ,
z

t,,.`,.   + a1,  t.;

w. x«...»    

t
t' °  '`  . "'"'    '       

w  
w     

rej m»      
ia,  

4
g, ..  f z

a       [    e     '  
a :  ^

s, "'
t`    

y° :

a   a    y  *°
a F,'"¢  yr "  y"a"   " ia   

ti

t it"   g
n ,;   

ti    #   `

ayw s'°} a
y       

x   '
r       4 3 a+

K,.         ` 4 f%+ "!
F,., k a, y r vay'' P,

u

5..       +   ^* '   r ;:       
r&-

7..  .      

a
JS7

a x
s

s 

r"  .     
j0,,

M$*$ i"'`     
n';:.    `        ; R'„,    r

r,  .      1 m'" a     p w'*-. f:     t  . s
v i+  ` ,,.      „ a

x

ar"      .       a   , a+       s "  
a

i   ",  
9  va       ,        t      

C„   .
r     ."      ,.." ±`

Y
f.•   _    w, , k^ g i    t„ a L"

r'*. 3'       
R   +°^ m t 5.+     

i            r-    
9

x    Rt,,,

4,    
U• e z        

s.   
THOMSEN RD

F       at`'    q" Y.     +",%.''  dw   K"     s

rwfm:         : i     +   :     a.. ',„      '.

ww  .::
a i

JRRLANDO LN  0
yp, r

x

X

g'     . ...      

J    "„    

g  .,  
nF. C*  " qi g°

a`      6.. T..      t

e^,
y       €..    

i      

m   

t y re 3 .        ,     '
dc„    '",'"-$       „

a.
S'.`      , s'#'«"'      9 a'   + ,

r.%  $
a 

P' d.     }=  rt a i
T.       [

r: r     .      Q              ..  
m

i.
g    

V7 f-      
y. g-   ,

x` .'   z         
r?",^.    

f a  `
M W a p l t dd

m   

g", ; rJ C'    `,..     '{ y# '   `
j«,.       ,     ° ,

j s.a q
a N Q W    .    .     8 a       ""    x           m   ,,   w

q  m W
N vp"--       k,. c     "

i"
x

r

r.    " 4-  a"     7 tifi        '    ° r     -    

6..      

y

m

fn d  y a i„ t;'.. ti r b§ ; rw
b

4 S

a.;   i,    
k w',   „    

a
r° t

d,.     }      

7  ,  ",   '*`

i  .,        ,       
s

a      

a,'.     `  dy$       "°      
r        . w nw.  }

I
a

7       . a$  ^

saw.`` 1  r ,,..   ,. e.,` titt. l+'" R b` t  1

a
r

I Ib:. . d;      „,

x  +,„„
Y   ..."'  l     ..

a`:,.  . w«'    ,"'     

F" ,, IT ,    " @' j  :'
J

u

a«-      

r.      rk
tr4   ..

u

i

z.   .. 0

a,  

w 

N

2021/ 22 ROAD MAINTENANCE & REHABILITATION PROJECT

CIP PS 22- 45

N. T. S.

158



ITEM 4. 15

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO AMERICAN

PAVEMENT SYSTEMS INC.   FOR THE PAVEMENT

MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION,   CAPITAL

IMPROVEMENT PRO] ECT PS 21- 12

RECOMMENDATION:     Adopt Resolution Awarding a Construction Contract
to American Pavement Systems Inc.    for the

Pavement Maintenance and Rehabilitation,  Capital

Improvement Project PS 21- 12

SUMMARY:

On April 12, 2021, City Council created Capital Improvement Project ( CIP) PS 21- 12

Pavement Maintenance and Rehabilitation   ( Project)   to maintain and repair

deteriorated pavement on local streets. The Project consists of slurry sealing and re-
striping various roadways throughout the City. It will utilize funds from the federal
government through the Regional Surface Transportation Program ( RSTP) managed

by the San Joaquin Council of Governments ( SJCOG).

After receiving approval from Caltrans on the environmental phase,  City staff
proceeded with the design phase and prepared the plans and technical specifications
on April 29, 2022. The bid solicitation package for the construction of the Project was
advertised on May 4,  2022 in accordance with Public Contract Code 22032 and

Lathrop Municipal Code ( LMC) Section 2. 36. 060.

A total of three ( 3) bids were received and opened by City Clerk on May 24, 2022.
Based on review and evaluation of the bids, the lowest responsive and responsible

bidder for the project was determined to be American Pavement Systems Inc. ( APS)

with a bid amount of $ 1, 204, 294.

Staff is requesting City Council award a construction contract to American Pavement
Systems Inc.  for the construction of CIP PS 21- 12 Pavement Maintenance and

Rehabilitation in the amount of $ 1, 204, 294. Staff also requests City Council authorize
a 15%  construction contingency of  $ 180, 650 for a total cost not to exceed

1, 384, 950.

BACKGROUND:

On April 12, 2021, City Council approved the creation of the Pavement Maintenance
and Rehabilitation, CIP PS 21- 12 to maintain and repair deteriorated pavement on
local streets. The Project consists of slurry sealing and re- striping various roadways
throughout the City by using funds from the federal government through the RSTP
managed by SJCOG.

159



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO AMERICAN PAVEMENT SYSTEMS,
INC.   FOR THE PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION,   CIP

PS 21- 12

After receiving approval from Caltrans on the environmental phase,  City staff

prepared the plans and technical specifications on April 29, 2022. The bid solicitation
package for the construction of the Project was advertised on May 4,  2022 in

accordance with Public Contract Code 22032 and LMC Section 2. 36. 060.

A total of three  ( 3)  bids were received,  each determined to be responsive and

responsible. The bid results are summarized in Table 1 below:

Table I: Summar of Bid Resu/ ts

Contractor Total Bid

American Pavement S stems Inc.     1, 204, 293. 40

VSS International, Inc.      1, 447, 000. 00

Pavement Coatin s Co.     1, 516, 119. 10

Staff reviewed and evaluated the bids, and determined that the lowest responsive

and responsible bidder is American Pavement Systems Inc. ( APS). Staff requests City
Council adopt a resolution awarding a construction contract to APS for the amount of

1, 204, 294. Staff also request City Council authorize a 15% construction contingency

of $ 180, 650, and authorize staff to spend the contingency as necessary to achieve
the goals of the project for a total cost not to exceed $ 1, 384, 950.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The existing asphalt on several streets needs to be maintained.  These current

deteriorating pavement conditions warrant the project for the City' s road

maintenance and repair program. Approving the contract with American Pavement
Systems Inc. will allow for the construction of the project and the resurfacing of the
damaged pavement.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Staff requests City Council award a construction contract to APS for the amount of
1, 204, 294, and authorize a 15% construction contingency of $ 180, 650, for a total

cost not to exceed $ 1, 384, 950.  Sufficient funds were included in the adopted Fiscal

Year 21/ 22 budget for CIP PS 21- 12 to fund the construction.

160



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO AMERICAN PAVEMENT SYSTEMS,
INC.   FOR THE PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION,   CIP

PS 21- 12

ATTACH M E NTS:

A.  Resolution Awarding a Construction Contract to American Pavement Systems
Inc. for the Pavement Maintenance and Rehabilitation, Capital Improvement

Project PS 21- 12

B.  Construction Contract with American Pavement Systems Inc. for the Pavement
Maintenance and Rehabilitation, CIP PS 21- 12

C.  Project Location Map

161



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO AMERICAN PAVEMENT SYSTEMS,
INC.   FOR THE PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION,   CIP

PS 21- 12

APPROVALS:

p(,—os- — 20

Angel A arca Date

Assistant Engineer

Oar  qo(    O'    2D---
Ken Reed Date

Sen'  r Construction Manager
a

O..-.

Cari Ja Date

Finance Dir r

Co- Z - ZoZZ

Michael King G Date

Assistant City Manager

6'   7-  ZZ

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

p• • LZ

Ste en J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

162



RESOLUTION NO. 22-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP AWARDING

A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO AMERICAN PAVEMENT SYSTEMS INC. FOR

THE PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION,     CAPITAL

IMPROVEMENT PRO) ECT PS 21- 12

WHEREAS, on April 12, 2021, City Council approved the creation of Capital
Improvement Project  ( CIP)  PS 21- 12 Pavement Maintenance and Rehabilitation

Project) to maintain and repair deteriorated pavement on local streets; and

WHEREAS,  the Project consists of slurry sealing and re- striping various
roadways throughout the City by using funds from the federal government through
the Regional Surface Transportation Program ( RSTP) managed by the San Joaquin
Council of Governments ( SJCOG); and

WHEREAS,  after receiving approval from Caltrans on the environmental
phase,  City staff proceeded with the design phase and prepared the plans and
technical specifications on April 29,  2022 in accordance with Public Contract Code

22032 and the Lathrop Municipal Code ( LMC) Section 2. 36. 060; and

WHEREAS, a total of three ( 3)  bids were received and opened by the City
Clerk on May 24, 2022; and

WHEREAS, upon review and evaluation of the bids, the lowest responsive and

responsible bidder for the Project was determined to be American Pavement Systems
Inc. with a bid of $ 1, 204, 294; and

WHEREAS,  staff requests City Council award a construction contract to
American Pavement Systems Inc. ( APS) in the amount of $ 1, 204, 294; and

WHEREAS,   staff also requests Council authorize a 15%   construction

contingency in the amount of $ 180, 650 and authorize staff to spend the contingency
as necessary to achieve the goals of the Project for a total cost not to exceed

1, 384, 950; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds were included in the adopted Fiscal Year 21/ 22

budget for CIP PS 21- 12 to fund the construction.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop hereby awards a construction contract to American Pavement Systems Inc.
for the Pavement Maintenance and Rehabilitation,  CIP PS 21- 12 for a cost of

1, 204, 294.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Lathrop does
hereby approve a 15% construction contingency in the amount of $ 180, 650 for a

total cost not to exceed $ 1, 384, 950 for the construction and authorizes staff to spend

up to this amount as necessary to accomplish the goals of the project.

163



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13t'' day of June 2022, by the
following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:    APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

164



ATTACHMENT B

CONTRACT FOR

PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR PROJECT, CIP PS 21- 12

FEDERAL AID PROJECT STPL 5456 ( 021)

LATHROP, CA

This Contract, dated June 13, 2022, is entered into by and between the City of Lathrop, a municipal
corporation of the State of California ( City), and American Pavement Systems Inc., ( Contractor), whose

Taxpayer ldentification Number is

For and in consideration of the following covenants, terms and conditions, City and Contractor( the
parties) agree:

L Term. This Contract shall commence on, and be binding on the parties on, the date of execution of
this Contract, and shall expire on the date of recordation of the Notice of Substantial Completion,

or, if no such notice is required to be filed, on the date that final payment is made hereunder, subject
to the earlier termination of this Contract.

2. General Scope of Project and Wark.  Construction Documents for Pavement Maintenance and

Repair Project, CIP PS 21- 12 ( Project).  Contractor shall furnish labor, services, materials and

equipment in connection with the construction of the Project and complete the Work in accordance

with the covenants, terms and conditions of this Contract to the satisfaction of City.  The Project

and Work is generally described as follows:

The wark to be performed under this contract includes all work contained in the Construction
Documents, as detailed in Paragraph 3 below, including, but not limited to crack sealing and road

surface preparation, application of ARAM and Microsurfacing and removal and reapplication of
traffic striping and pavement markings; and any task necessary to accomplish the aforementioned
tasks.

The work shall be completed within 40 working days following issuance of Notice to Proceed.

The Work shall be complete, and all appurtenant work, materials, and services not expressly shown
or called for in the Construction Documents which may be necessary for the complete and proper
construction of the Work in good faith shall be performed, furnished, and installed by the
Contractor as though originally specified or shown. The Contractor will be compensated for work
actual work performed in accordance with the unit prices and provisions contained in these
Construction Documents.

Base Bid Total:  1, 204, 293. 40 ( One Million Two Hundred Four Thousand Two

Hundred Ninety- Three Dollars and FortY Cents)

3. Construction Documents.  This Contract shall include the Construction Documents which are on

file with the Public Works Department and are hereby incorporated by reference ( i. e. Project

Specifications, Project Plans, addenda, performance bond, labor and materials bond, certification
of insurance, workers' compensation certification, and guaranty) and the Bid Documents submitted
by American Pavement Systems Inc. on May 24, 2022. For the purposes of construing, interpreting
and resolving inconsistencies between the provisions of this Contract, these documents and the
provisions thereof are set forth in the order of precedence described in Article 3 of the General
Conditions.

165



4. Com ensation.  In consideration of Contractor' s performance of its obligations hereunder, City
shall pay to Contractor the amount set forth in Contractor' s Bid in accordance with the provisions
of this Contract and upon the receipt of written invoices and all necessary supporting
documentation within the time set forth in the Construction Documents. Contractor hereby shall

not be permitted to invoice the City nor accept compensation for work not yet complete. In no
event, shall the Contractor be entitled to payment for work not included in the approved scope of
work, a written task order, or change order signed by the City' s Public Works Director prior to

commencement of any work.

5. Insurance.  On or before the Date of Execution, Contractor shall obtain and maintain the policies
of insurance coverage described in Section 4 of the Contract Specificatioins on terms and

conditions and in amounts as may be required by the City.  City shall not be obligated to take out
insurance on Contractor' s personal property or the personal property of any person performing
labor or services or supplying materials or equipment under the Project.  Contractor shall furnish
City with the certificates of insurance and with original endorsements affecting coverage required
under this Contract on or before the Date of Execution. The certificates and endorsements for each

insurance policy shall be signed by a person who is authorized by that insurer to bind coverage in
its behalf.  Proof of insurance shall be mailed to the Project Manager to the address set forth in

Section 15 of this Contract.

6. Indemnification.  Contractor agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold City, its City Council
members, officers, employees, engineer, and construction manager harmless from and against any
and all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, costs, expenses, liens, penalties, suits, or

judgments, arising in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, at any time from any injury to or death
of persons or damage to property as a result of the willful or negligent act or omission of Contractor,
or which results from Contractor' s noncompliance with any Law respecting the condition, use,

occupation or safety of the Project site, or any part thereof, or which arises from Contractor' s failure
to do anything required under this Contract or for doing anything which Contractor is required not
to do under this Contract, or which arises from conduct for which any Law imposes strict liability
on Contractor in the performance of or failure to perform the terms and conditions of this Contract,
except as may arise from the sole willful or negligent act or omission of City or any of its Ciry
Council members, officers, employees.  This indemnification shall extend to any and all claims,
demands, or liens made or filed by reason of any construction, renovation, or remodeling work
performed by Contractor under this Contract at any time during the term of this Contract, or arising
thereafter.

7. Assumption of Risk. Contractor agrees to voluntarily assume any and all risk of loss, damage, or
injury to the property of Contractor which may occur in, on, or about the Project site at any time
and in any manner, excepting such loss, injury, or damage as may be caused by the sole willful or
negligent act or omission of City or any of its City Council members, officers, or employees.

8. Waiver. The acceptance of any payment or performance, or any part thereof, shall not operate as
a waiver by City of its rights under this Contract.  A waiver by City of any breach of any part or

provision of this Contract by Contractor shall not operate as a waiver or continuing waiver of any
subsequent breach of the same or any other provision, nor shall any custom or practice which may
arise between the parties in the administration of any part or provision of this Contract be construed
to waive or to lessen the right of City to insist upon the performance of Contractor in strict
compliance with the covenants, terms and conditions of this Contract.

166



9. Compliance with Laws. Contractor shall comply with all Laws now in force or which may hereafter

be in force pertaining to the Project and Wark and this Contract, with the requirement of any bond
or fire underwriters or other similar body now or hereafter constituted, with any discretionary
license or permit issued pursuant to any Law of any public agency or official as well as with any
provision of all recorded documents affecting the Project site, insofar as any are required by reason
of the use or occupancy of the Project site, and with all Laws pertaining to nondiscrimination and
affirmative action in employment and hazardous materials.

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS- COMPLIANCE MONITORING UNIT

DIR Registration.

a)  Contractor and Subcontractor Compliance.  Strict compliance with DIR registration requirements

pursuant to Labor Code Section 1725. 5 is a material obligation of the Contractor under the Contract
Documents.   The foregoing includes without limitation,  compliance with DIR Registration
requirements at all times during performance of the Work by the Contractor and all Subcontractors
of any tier. The failure of the Contractor and all Subcontractors of every tire to be DIR registered
at all times during the performance of the Work is the Contractor' s default of a material obligation
of the Contractor under the Contract Documents.

b)  No Subcontractor Performance of Work Without DIR Registration.  No portion of the Work is
permitted to be performed by a Subcontractor of any tier unless the Subcontractor is a DIR
Registered contractor.

c)  Contractor Obligation to Verify Subcontractor DIR Registration Status.  An affirmative and on-

going obligation of the Contractor under the Contract Documents is the Contractor' s verification
that all Subcontractors, of all tiers, are at all times during performance of Wark in full and strict
compliance with DIR Registration requirements.  The Contractor shall not permit or allow any
Subcontractor of any tier to perform any Work without the Contractor' s verification that all such
Subcontractors are in full and strict compliance with DIR Registration requirements.

d)  Contractor Obligation to Request Substitution of Non- DIR Registered Subcontractor.   If any
Subcontractor identified in the Contractar' s Subcontractor List submitted with the Contractor' s

proposal for the Work is not DIR Registered at the time of opening of proposals for the Work or if
a Subcontractor' s DIR registration lapses prior to or during a Subcontractor' s performance of
Work, the Contractor shall request the CITY' s consent to substitute the non- DIR registered

Subcontractor pursuant to Labor Code Section l 771.]( c)( 3) and/ or Labor Code Section l 771. 1( d).

Certified Payroll Records

a)   Compliance with Labor Code Section 1771. 4 and 1776. A material obligation of the Contractor

under the Contract Documents is: ( i) the Contractor' s strict compliance with the requirements

pursuant to Labor Code Section 1771. 4 and 1776 for preparation and submittal of Certified Payroll
Records (" CPR"); and ( ii) the Contractor' s enforcement of CPR preparation and submittal for all
Subcontractors of every tier.

167



b)  Express Condition Precedent to Payment of Contact Price.    Strict compliance with CPR

requirements established pursuant to Labor Code Section 1776 is an express condition precedent
to the CITY' s obligation to: ( i) process any request for payment of any portion of the Contract

Price; or ( ii) to disburse any portion of the Contract Price to the Contractor. The Contractor shall
demonstrate strict compliance with CPR preparation and submittal requirements by delivery to the

CITY of electronic files or hard copies of all CPR' s submitted by the Contractor and/ or

Subcontractors for Work pursuant to Labor Code Section 1771. 4 and 1776 concurrently with the
submittal thereof to the Labor Commissioner.  The CITY: ( i) shall not be obligated to process or

disburse any portion of the Contract Price; or ( ii) shall not be deemed in default of the CITY' s
obligations under the Contract Documents unless the Contractor' s demonstrates strict compliance

with CPR preparation and submittal requirements.

c)  PWR Monitoring and Enforcement.    During the Work pursuant to Labor Code Section
1771. 4( a)( 4), the Departrnent of Industrial Relations shall monitor and enfarce the obligation of the

Construction and Subcontractors of every tier to pay the laborers performing any portion of the
work the PWR established for the classification of work/ labor performed.

RECORD OF WAGES PAID: INSPECTION

Pursuant to Labor Code section 1776, Contractor stipulates to the following:

a)  Contractor and each subcontractor shall keep an accurate payroll record, showing the name,
address, social security number, work classification, straight time and overtime hours worked each
day and week, and the actual per diem wages paid to each journeyman, apprentice, worker, or other
employee employed by him or her in connection with the public work under the Facilities lease and
Construction Provisions.   Such records shall be on forms provided by the Division of Labor
Standards Enforcement or shall contain the same information of such forms.  The payroll records
may consist of payroll data that are maintained as computer records, if printouts contain the same
information as the forms provided by the division and the printouts are verified as specified in
subdivision ( a) of Labor Code section 1776.

b)  The payroll records enumerated under subdivision ( a) shall be certified and shall be available for

inspection at all reasonable hours at the principal office of Contractor on the following basis:

1) A certified copy of an employee' s payroll record shall be made available for inspection or
furnished to such employees or his or her authorized representative on request.

2) A certified copy of all payroll records enwnerated in subdivision ( a) shall be made
available for inspection or furnished upon request to a representative of the CITY, the

Division of Labor Standards Enforcement, and Division of Apprenticeship Standards of
the Department of Industrial Relarions.

3) A certified copy of all payroll records enumerated in subdivision ( a) shall be made
available upon request by the public for inspection or copies thereof. However, a request
by the public shall be made through either the CITY, the Division of Apprenticeship
Standards, ar the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement.  If the requested payroll
records have not been provided pursuant to paragraph ( 2), the requesting party shall, prior

168



to being provided the records,  reimburse the costs of preparation by Contractor,
subcontractors, and the entity through which the request was made.  The public shall not
be given access to such records at the principal office of Contractor.

c)  Contractor shall file a certified copy of the records enumerated in subdivision ( a) with the entity
that requested such records within ten ( 10) days after receipt of the written request.

d)  Any copy of records made available for inspection as copies and furnished upon request to the
public or any public agency, by the CITY, the Division of Apprenticeship Standards, or the division
of Labor Standards Enforcement shall be marked or obliterated in such a manner as to prevent

disclosure of an individual' s name, address and social security number. The name and address of
contractor awarded the contract or performing the contract shall not be marked or obliterated.

e)  Contractor shall inform the CITY of the location of the records enumerated under subdivision ( a),

including the street address, city, and county, and shall, within ( 5) working days, provide a notice
of a change of location and address.

fl In the event of noncompliance with the requirements of this Article, Contractor shall have ten ( 10)

days in which to comply subsequent to receipt of written notice specifying in what respects
Contractor must comply with this Article. Should noncompliance still be evident after such 10- day
period, Contractor shall pay a penalty of One- Hundred Dollars ($ 100. 00) to the CITY for each

calendar day, or portion thereof, for each worker, until strict compliance is effectuated. Upon the
request of the Division of Apprenticeship Standards or the Division of Labar Standards
Enforcement, such penalties shall be withheld from the progress payment then due.

The responsibility for compliance with this Article shall rest upon Contractor.

10.      Bonds.  As a condition precedent to City' s obligation to pay compensation to Contractor, and on
or before the date of Execution, Contractor shall furnish to the Project Manager the Bonds as

required under the Notice to Contractors.

11.      Representations and Warranties.  In the supply of any materials and equipment and the rendering
of labar and services during the course and scope of the Project and Work, Contractor represents
and warrants:

1)      Any materials and equipment which shall be used during the course and scope of the
Project and Work shall be vested in Contractor;

2)      Any materials and equipment which shall be used during the course and scope of the
Project and Work shall be merchantable and fit to be used for the particular purpose for
which the materials are required;

3)      Any labor and services rendered and materials and equipment used or employed during the
course and scope of the Project and Work shall be free of defects in workmanship for a
period of one ( 1) year after the recordation of the Notice of Substantial Completion, or, if

no such notice is required to be filed, on the date that final payment is made hereunder;

4)      Any manufacturer' s warranty obtained by Contractor shall be obtained or shall be deemed
obtained by Contractor for and on behalf of City.

169



5)      Any information submitted by Contractor prior to the award of Contract, or thereafter, upon
request, whether or not submitted under a continuing obligation by the terms of the
Contract to do so, is true and correct at the time such information is submitted or made

available to the City;

6)      Contractor has not coiluded, conspired, or agreed, directly or indirectly, with any person in
regard to the terms and conditions of Contractor' s Bid, except as may be permitted by the
Notice to Contractors;

7)      Contractor has the power and the authority to enter into this Contract with City, that the
individual executing this Contract is duly authorized to do so by appropriate resolution,
and that this Contract shall be executed, delivered and performed pursuant to the power

and authority conferred upon the person or persons authorized to bind Contractor;

8)      Contractor has not made an attempt to exert undue influence with the Project Manager or

any other person who has directly contributed to City' s decision to award the Contract to
Contractor;

9)      There are no unresolved claims or disputes between Contractor and City which would
materially affect Contractor' s ability to perform under the Contract;

10)     Contractor has furnished and will furnish true and accurate statements, records, reports,

resolutions, certifications, and other written infarmation as may be requested of Contractar
by City from time to time during the term of this Contract;

l 1)     Contractor and any person performing labor and services under this Project is duly licensed
as a contractor with the State of California as required by California Business &
Professional Code Section 7028, as amended; and

2)     Contractor has fully examined and inspected the Project site and has full knowledge of the
physical conditions of the Project site.

12.      Assi nment This Contract and the performance required hereunder is personal to Contractor, and
it shall not be assigned by Contractor. Any attempted assignment shall be null and void.

13.      Claims of Contractor. All claims pertaining to extra work, additional charges, or delays within the
Contract Time ar other disputes arising out of the Contract shall be submitted by Contractor in
accordance with the General Conditions.

14.      Audits by CitX.  During the term of this Contract and for a period of not less than three ( 3) years
after the expiration or earlier termination of this Contract, City shall have the right to audit
Contractor' s Project- related and Work- related writings and business records, as such terins are

defined in California Evidence Code Sections 250 and 1271, as amended, during the regular
business hours of Contractor, or, if Contractor has no such hours, during the regular business hours
of City.

15.      Notices.  All contracts, agreements, appointments, approvals, authorizations, claims, demands,

Change Orders, consents, designations, notices, offers, requests and statements given by either
party to the other shall be in writing and shall be sufficiently given and served upon the other party
if ( 1) personally served, ( 2) sent by the United States mail, postage prepaid, ( 3) sent by private
express delivery service, or( 4) in the case of a facsimile transmission, if sent to the telephone FAX

170



number set forth below during regular business hours of the receiving party and followed with two
2) days by delivery of a hard copy of the material sent by facsimile transmission, in accordance

with ( 1), ( 2) or ( 3) above.  Personal service shall include, without limitation, service by delivery

and service by facsimile transmission.

To City:       City of Lathrop
City Clerk
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Copy to:       City of Lathrop
Department of Public Works

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

PHONE: ( 209) 941- 7363

FAX:      ( 209) 941- 7449

ATTN: Ken Reed, Senior Construction Manager

To Contractor:

Mailing Address:

Phone:

Email:

ATTN:

16.      Miscellaneous.

1)      Bailee Disclaimer.  The parties understand and agree that City does not purpart to be
Contractor' s bailee, and City is, therefore, not responsible for any damage to the personal
property of Contractor.

2)      Consent.  Whenever in this Contract the approval or consent of a party is required, such
approval or consent shall be in writing and shall be executed by a person having the express
authority to grant such approval or consent.

3)      Controlling Law. The parties agree that this Contract shall be governed and construed by
and in accordance with the Laws of the State of California.

4)      Definitions. The definitions and terms are as defined in these specifications.

5)      Force Majeure. Neither party shall be deemed to be in default on account of any delay or
failure to perform its obligations under this Contract, which directly results from an Act of
God or an act of a superior governmental authority.

6)      Headings. The paragraph headings are not a part of this Contract and shall have no effect
upon the construction or interpretation of any part of this Contract.

171



7)      Incorporation of Documents.  All documents constituting the Construction Documents
described in Section 3 hereof and all documents which may, from time to time, be referred

to in any duly executed amendment hereto are by such reference incorporated in this
Contract and shall be deemed to be part of this Contract.

8)      Integration. This Contract and any amendments hereto between the parties constitute the
entire contract between the parties concerning the Project and Work, and there are no other
prior oral or written contracts between the parties that are not incorporated in this Contract.

9)      Modification of Contract.  This Contract shall not be modified or be binding upon the

parties unless such modification is agreed to in writing and signed by the parties.

10)     Provision. Any contract, covenant, condition, clause, qualification, restriction, reservation,
term or other stipulation in the Contract shall define or otherwise control, establish, or limit

the performance required or permitted or to be required of or permitted by either party. All
provisions, whether covenants or conditions, shall be deemed to be both covenants and
conditions.

11)     Resolution.  Contractor shall submit with its Bid a copy of any corporate or partnership
resolution or other writing, which authorizes any director, officer or other employee or
partner to act for ar on behalf of Contracror or which authorizes Contractor to enter into
this Contract.

12)     Severability.  If a court of competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any provision of this
Contract is void or unenforceable, the provisions of this Contract not so affected shall
remain in full force and effect.

13)     Status of Contractor.   In the exercise of rights and obligations under this Contract,

Contractor acts as an independent contractor and not as an agent or employee of City.
Contractar shall not be entitled to any rights and benefits accorded ar accruing to the City
Council members, officers or employees of City, and Contractor expressly waives any and
all claims to such rights and benefits.

14)     Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Contract shall inure to the benefit of, and
shall apply to and bind, the successors and assigns of the parties.

5)     Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence of this Contract and each of its provisions. In
the calculation of time hereunder, the time in which an act is to be performed shall be
computed by excluding the first Day and including the last. If the time in which an act is
to be performed falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or any Day observed as a legal holiday by
City, the time far perfarmance shall be extended to the following Business Day.

16)     Venue.  In the event that suit is brought by either party hereunder, the parties agree that
trial of such action shall be vested exclusively in the state courts of California in the County
of San Joaquin or in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of California.

17)     Recovery of costs. The prevailing party in any action brought to enforce the terms of this
Contract ar arising out of this Contract, including the enforcement of the indemnity
provision( s), may recover its reasonable costs, including reasonable attorney' s fees,
incurred ar expended in connection with such action against the non-prevailing party.

172



18)     Contractor and subcontractors must comply with all applicable standards, orders, or
requirements issued under Section 306 of the Clean Air Act ( 42 USC 1857( h)), Section

508 of the Clean Water Act ( 33 USC1368), Executive Order 11738, and Environmental

Protection Agency Regulations at 40 CFR Part 15.

19)     Contractors and subcontractors must comply with mandatory standards and policies

relating to the energy efficiency which are contained in the State Energy Conservation Plan
issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation ACT (Public Law 94- 163,
89 stat 871).

20)     The Contractor shall provide access to the site for the Environmental Protection Agency
and its duly authorized representatives, and the City.

21)     If during the course of construction evidence of deposit of historical or archaeological
interest is found, the Contractor shall cease operation affecting the find and shall notify the
City, who shall notify the EPA and the State Historic Preservation Officer.  No further

disturbance of the deposits shall ensue until the Contractor has been notified by the City
that construction may proceed. The City will issue a notice to proceed only after the state
official has surveyed the find and made a determination to the EPA and the City.

Compensation to the contractor, if any, for lost time or changes in construction to avoid
the find, shall be determined in accordance with changed conditions or change order

provisions of the Construction Documents.

22)     Notice to Proceed. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, CONTRACTOR shall
receive a written" Notice to Proceed" from CITY. A Notice to Proceed shall not be issued

until all necessary bonds and insurances have been received. City shall not be obligated to
pay CONTRACTOR for any services prior to issuance of the Notice to proceed.

23)     Signatures.  The individuals executing this Contract represent and warrant that they have
the right, power, legal capacity, and authority to enter into and to execute this Contract on
behalf of the respective legal entities of the CONTRACTOR and the CITY. This Contract

shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective
successors and assigns.

24)     This project is a public works project Contractor shall comply with requirements of
California Labor Code § 1700 and following, and prevailing wages shall be paid for work
performed on this project.

25)     The statutory provisions for penalties for failing to comply with the State of California
wage and labor laws be enforced, as well as that far failing to pay prevailing wages.

26)     It is mutually agreed and understood that the complete Contract shall consist of the

following component documents, all of which are fully a part hereof as if herein set out in
full, or if not attached, as if hereto attached:

a.   Accepted Proposal

b.   Contract

c.   Performance Bond

d.   Labor& Material Bond

e.   City of Lathrop Standard Specifications
f.   State of California Standard Specification

173



g.   Any Published Addenda
h.   Project Plans and Specifications

i.   Guaranty Bond

j.   CalTrans Exhibit 12G- Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

k.   Federal Minimum Wage Determinations

1.   Contractor' s submitted CalRecycle Form 168, Reliable Contractor Declaration.

ATTACHED EXHIBITS

A.  FHWA Form 1273 - Required Contract Provisions for Federal- Aid Construction Contracts

B.  Federal Minimum Wage Determinations

C.  California Department of Transportation Agreement between the City of Lathrop and American
Pavement Systems Inc.

D.  Contractor' s Submitted Bid

Certification of insurance, performance bond, and payment bond shall be furnished to the City by
the Contractor after City Council' s approval with resolution.

174



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date first above stated
in Lathrop, California.

CONTRACTOR:

B y:

Name:

Title:

CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

B y:
Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL:

B y:
Michael King, Assistant City Manager

APPROVED:

By:
Stephen J. Salvatore, City Manager

175



EXHIBIT A
Local Assistance Procedures Manuai Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

EXHIBIT 12- G: REQUIRED FEDERAL- AID CONTRACT LANGUAGE

For Local Assistance Construction Projects)

The following language must be incorporated into aii Local Assistance Federal- aid construction contracts.
The following language, with minor edits, was taken from the Code of Federal Regulations.

MAINTAIN RECORDS AND SUBMIT REPORTS DOCUMENTING YOUR PERFORMANCE UNDER THIS

SECTION

1.  DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES( DBE)................................................................................ 2

A.  NONDISCRIMINATION STATEMENT.............................................................................................. 2

B.  CONTRACT ASSURANCE............................................................................................................... 3

C.  PROMPT PROGRESS PAYMENT................................................................................................... 3

D.  PROMPT PAYMENT OF WITHHELD FUNDS TO SUBCONTRACTORS...................................... 3

E.  TERMINATION AND SUBSTITUTION OF DBE SUBCONTRACTORS.......................................... 4

F.  COMMITMENT AND UTILIZATION ................................................................................................. 5

G.  DBE RUNNING TALLY OF ATTAINMENTS ................................................................................... 6

2.  BID OPENING ................................................................................................................................................ 6

3.  BID RIGGING ................................................................................................................................................. 6

4.  CONTRACT AWARD..................................................................................................................................... 6

5.  CONTRACTOR LICENSE.............................................................................................................................. 6

6.  CHANGED CONDITIONS.............................................................................................................................. 6

A.  DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS....................................................................................................... 6

B.  SUSPENSIONS OF WORK ORDERED BY THE ENGINEER......................................................... 6

C.  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE CHARACTER OF WORK.......................................................... 7

7.  BEGINNING OF WORK, TIME OF COMPLETION AND LIQUIDATED DAMAGES...................................... 7

8.  BUY AMERICA............................................................................................................................................... 7

9.  QUALITYASSURANCE................................................................................................................................. 8

10. PROMPT PAYMENT FROM THE AGENCY TO THE CONTRACTORS........................................................ 8

11. FORM FHWA- 1273 REQUIRED CONTRACT PROVISIONS FEDERAL- AID CONTRACTS....................... 8

12. FEMALE AND MINORITY GOALS .............................................................................................................. 22

13. TITLE VI ASSURANCES.............................................................................................................................. 23

14. USE OF UNITED STATES- FLAG VESSELS( CARGO PREFERENCE ACT)............................................. 27

15. FEDERAL TRAINEE PROGRAM................................................................................................................. 27

16. PROHIBITIONS OF CERTAIN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND VIDEO SURVEIL ANCE EQUIPMENT AND
SERVICES .......................................................................................................................... 29

Page of 1 of 29

January 2022

176



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

1.  DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES( DBE)

The contractor, subrecipient or subcontractor shall take necessary and reasonable steps to ensure that DBEs
have opportunity to participate in the contract( 49 CFR 26). To ensure equal participation of DBEs provided in
49 CFR 26. 5, the Agency shows a contract goal for DBEs. The prime contractor shall make work available to
DBEs and select work parts consistent with available DBE subcontractors and suppliers.

The prime contractor shall meet the DBE goal shown elsewhere in these special provisions or demonstrate
that they made adequate good faith efforts to meet this goal.

It is the prime contractor' s responsibility to verify that at date of bid opening the DBE firm is certified as a DBE
by using the California Unified Certification Program ( CUCP) database and possesses the most specific
available North American Industry Classification System ( NAICS) codes and work code applicable to the type
of work the firm will perform on the contract. Additionally, the prime contractor is responsible to document the
verification record by printing out the CUCP data for each DBE firm. A list of DBEs certified by the CUCP can
be found at: https:// dot.ca. qovlprogramsJcivil- riahts/ dbe- search.

All DBE participation will count toward the California Department of Transportation' s federally mandated
statewide overall DBE goal.

Credit for materials or supplies the prime contractor purchases from DBEs counts towards the goal in the
following manner:

100 percent counts if the materials or supplies are obtained from a DBE manufacturer.

60 percent counts if the materials or supplies are obtained from a DBE regular dealer.

Only fees, commissions, and charges for assistance in the procurement and delivery of materials or
supplies count if obtained from a DBE that is neither a manufacturer nor regular dealer. 49 CFR

26. 55 defines" manufacturer" and " regular dealer."

The prime contractor receives credit towards the goal if they employ a DBE trucking company that performs a
commercially useful function as defined in 49 CFR 26. 55( d)( 1) as follows:

The DBE must be responsible for the management and supervision of the entire trucking operation
for which it is responsible on a particular contract, and there cannot be a contrived arrangement for

the purpose of ineeting DBE goals.
The DBE must itself own and operate at least one fully licensed, insured, and operational truck used
on the contract.

The DBE receives credit for the total value of the transportation services it provides on the Contract
using trucks it owns, insures, and operates using drivers it employs.
The DBE may lease trucks from another DBE firm, including an owner- operator who is certified as a
DBE. The DBE who leases trucks from another DBE receives credit for the total value of the

transportation services the lessee DBE provides on the Contract.
The DBE may lease trucks without drivers from a non- DBE truck leasing company. If the DBE
leases trucks from a non- DBE truck leasing company and uses its own employees as drivers, it is

entitled to credit for the total value of these hauling services.
A lease must indicate that the DBE has exclusive use of and control over the truck. This does not

preclude the leased truck from working for others during the term of the lease with the consent of the
DBE, so long as the lease gives the DBE absolute priority for use of the leased truck. Leased trucks

must display the name and identification number of the DBE.

A.  Nondiscrimination Statement

The contractor, subrecipient or subcontractor will never exclude any person from participation in, deny any
person the benefits of, or otherwise discriminate against anyone in connection with the award and
performance of any contract covered by 49 CFR 26 on the basis of race, color, sex, or national origin. In
administering the Local Agency components of the DBE Program Plan, the contractor, subrecipient or
subcontractor will not, directly, or through contractual or other arrangements, use criteria or methods of
administration that have the effect of defeating or substantially impairing accomplishment of the objectives of
the DBE Program Plan with respect to individuals of a particular race, color, sex, or national origin.

Page of 2 of 29

January 2022

177



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

B.  Contract Assurance

Under 49 CFR 26. 13( b):

The contractor, subrecipient or subcontractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin,

or sex in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 CFR

26 in the award and administration of federal-aid contracts. Failure by the contractor to carry out these
requirements is a material breach of this contract, which may result in the termination of this contract or such
other remedy as the recipient deems appropriate, which may include, but is not limited to:

1) Withholding monthly progress payments;

2) Assessing sanctions;

3) Liquidated damages; and/ or

4) Disqualifying the contractor from future bidding as non- responsible.

C.  Prompt Progress Payment

The prime contractor or subcontractor shall pay to any subcontractor, not later than seven days after receipt
of each progress payment, unless otherwise agreed to in writing, the respective amounts allowed the
contractor on account of the work performed by the subcontractors, to the extent of each subcontractor' s
interest therein. In the event that there is a good faith dispute over all or any portion of the amount due on a
progress payment from the prime contractor or subcontractor to a subcontractor, the prime contractor or
subcontractor may withhold no more than 150 percent of the disputed amount. Any violation of this
requirement shall constitute a cause for disciplinary action and shall subject the licensee to a penalty, payable
to the subcontractor, of 2 percent of the amount due per month for every month that payment is not made.

In any action for the collection of funds wrongfully withheld, the prevailing party shall be entitled to his or her
attorney' s fees and costs. The sanctions authorized under this requirement shall be separate from, and in
addition to, all other remedies, either civil, administrative, or criminal. This clause applies to both DBE and

non- DBE subcontractors.

D.  Prompt Payment of Withheld Funds to Subcontractors

The Agency may hold retainage from the prime contractor and shall make prompt and regular incremental
acceptances of portions, as determined by the Agency, of the contract work, and pay retainage to the prime
contractor based on these acceptances. The Agency shall designate one of the methods below in the
contract to ensure prompt and full payment of any retainage kept by the prime contractor or subcontractor to
a subcontractor. The Agency shall include either Method 1, Method 2, or Method 3 below and delete the other
two.

Method 1: No retainage will be held by the Agency from progress payments due to the prime contractor.
Prime contractors and subcontractors are prohibited from holding retainage from subcontractors. Any
delay or postponement of payment may take place only for good cause and with the Agency' s prior
written approval. Any violation of these provisions shall subject the violating contractor or subcontractor to
the penalties, sanctions, and other remedies specified in Section 7108. 5 of the California Business and
Professions Code and Section 10262 of the California Public Contract Code. This requirement shall not

be construed to limit or impair any contractual, administrative or judicial remedies, otherwise available to
the contractor or subcontractor in the event of a dispute involving late payment or nonpayment by the
contractor, deficient subcontractor performance and/ or noncompliance by a subcontractor. This clause
applies to both DBE and non- DBE subcontractors.

Method 2: No retainage will be held by the Agency from progress payments due to the prime contractor.
Any retainage kept by the prime contractor or by a subcontractor must be paid in full to the earning
subcontractor within seven ( 7) days after the subcontractor' s work is satisfactorily completed. Any delay
or postponement of payment may take place only for good cause and with the Agency' s prior written
approval. Any violation of these provisions shall subject the violating contractor or subcontractor to the
penalties, sanctions, and remedies specified in Section 7108. 5 of the California Business and Professions
Code and Section 10262 of the California Public Contract Code. This requirement shall not be construed

to limit or impair any contractual, administrative or judicial remedies, otherwise available to the contractor
or subcontractor in the event of a dispute involving late payment or nonpayment by the contractor,
deficient subcontractor performance and/ or noncompliance by a subcontractor. This clause applies to
both DBE and non- DBE subcontractors.

Page of 3 of 29

January 2022

178



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

Method 3: The Agency shali hold retainage from the prime contractor and shali make prompt and regular
incremental acceptances of portions, as determined by the Agency of the contract work and pay
retainage to the prime contractor based on these acceptances. The prime contractor or subcontractor
shall return all monies withheld in retention from all subcontractors within seven ( 7) days after receiving

payment for work satisfactorily completed and accepted including incremental acceptances of portions of
the contract work by the Agency. Any delay or postponement of payment may take place only for good
cause and with the Agency' s prior written approval. Any violation of these provisions shall subject the
violating prime contractor or subcontractor to the penalties, sanctions, and other remedies specified in
Section 7108. 5 of the California Business and Professions Code and Section 10262 of the California
Public Contract Code. This requirement shall not be construed to limit or impair any contractual,

administrative or judicial remedies otherwise available to the contractor or subcontractor in the event of a
dispute involving late payment or nonpayment by the contractor; deficient subcontractor performance
and/or noncompliance by a subcontractor. This clause applies to both DBE and non- DBE subcontractors.

Any violation of these provisions of Prompt Progress Payment and Prompt Payment of Withheld Funds to
Subcontractors shall subject the violating prime contractor or subcontractor to the penalties, sanctions and
other remedies specified therein. These requirements shall not be construed to limit or impair any contractual,

administrative, or judicial remedies otherwise available to the prime contractor or subcontractor in the event of
a dispute involving late payment or nonpayment by the prime contractor, deficient subcontract performance,
or noncompliance by a subcontractor.

E.  Termination and Substitution of DBE Subcontractors

The prime contractor shall utilize the specific DBEs listed to perform the work and supply the materials for
which each is listed unless the contractor obtains the Agency' s written consent. The prime contractor shall not
terminate or substitute a listed DBE for convenience and perForm the work with their own forces or obtain
materials from other sources without prior written authorization from the Agency. Unless the Agency' s prior
written consent is provided, the contractor shall not be entitled to any payment for work or material unless it is
performed or supplied by the listed DBE on the Exhibit 15- G Construction Contract DBE Commitment form,
included in the Bid.

The Agency authorizes a request to use other forces or sources of materials if the bidder shows any of the
following justifications:

1.   Listed DBE fails or refuses to execute a written contract based on plans and specifications for the
project.

2.  The Local Agency stipulated that a bond is a condition of executing the subcontract and the listed DBE
fails to meet the Local Agency' s bond requirements.

3.  Work requires a contractor's license and listed DBE does not have a valid license under Contractors
License Law.

4.   Listed DBE fails or refuses to perform the work or furnish the listed materials ( failing or refusing to
perForm is not an allowable reason to remove a DBE if the failure or refusal is a result of bad faith or
discrimination).

5.   Listed DBE' s work is unsatisfactory and not in compliance with the contract.

6.   Listed DBE is ineligible to work on the project because of suspension or debarment.

7.   Listed DBE becomes bankrupt or insolvent.

8.   Listed DBE voluntarily withdraws with written notice from the Contract

9.   Listed DBE is ineligible to receive credit for the type of work required.

10. Listed DBE owner dies or becomes disabled resulting in the inability to perform the work on the Contract.

11. The Agency determines other documented good cause.

The prime contractor shall notify the original DBE of the intent to use other forces or material sources and
provide the reasons, allowing the DBE 5 days to respond to the notice and advise the prime contractor and
the Agency of the reasons why the use of other forces or sources of materials should not occur.

The prime contractor' s request to use other forces or material sources must include:

Page of 4 of 29

January 2022

179



Local Assistance Procedures Manuai Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

1.  One or more of the reasons listed in the preceding paragraph.

2.   Notices from the prime contractor to the DBE regarding the request.

3.   Notices from the DBEs to the prime contractor regarding the request.

If the Agency authorizes the termination or substitution of a listed DBE, the prime contractor must make
good faith efforts to find another DBE to substitute for the original DBE. The substitute DBE must( 1)
perform at least the same amount of work as the original DBE under the contract to the extent needed to
meet or exceed the DBE goal, and ( 2) be certified as a DBE with the mast specific available NAICS codes
and work codes applicable to the type of work the DBE will perform on the contract at the time of the prime
contractor' s request for substitution. The prime contractor shall submit their documentation of good faith
efforts within 7 days of their request for authorization of the substitution. The Agency may authorize a 7- day
extension of this submittal period at the prime contractor' s request. More guidance can be found at 49 CFR
26 app A regarding evaluation of good faith efforts to meet the DBE goal.

F.  Commitment and Utilization

Note: In the Agency' s reports of DBE participation to Caltrans, the Agency must display both commitments
and attainments.

The Agency' s DBE program must include a monitoring and enforcement mechanism to ensure that DBE
commitments reconcile to DBE utilization.

The bidder shall submit the Exhibit 15- G Construction Contract DBE Commitment, included in the Bid book.
This exhibit is the bidder' s DBE commitment form. If the form is not submitted with the bid, the bidder must

remove the form from the Bid book before submitting their bid.

The bidder shall complete and sign Exhibit 15- G Construction Contract DBE Commitment included in the

contract documents regardless of whether DBE participation is reported. The bidder shall provide written
confirmation from each DBE that the DBE is participating in the Contract. A copy of a DBE' s quote serves
as written confirmation. If a DBE is participating as a joint venture partner, the bidder shall submit a copy of
the joint venture agreement.

If the DBE Commitment form, Exhibit 15- G, is not submitted with the bid, it must be completed and

submitted by all bidders to the Agency within five ( 5) days of bid opening. If the bidder does not submit the
DBE Commitment form within the specified time, the Agency will find the bidder' s bid nonresponsive.

The prime contractor shall use each DBE subcontractor as listed on Exhibit 12- B Bidder' s List of
Subcontractors ( DBE and Non- DBE), and Exhibit 15- G Construction Contract DBE Commitment form

unless they receive authorization for a substitution.

The Agency shall request the prime contractor to:

1.   Notify the Resident Engineer or Inspector of any changes to its anticipated DBE participation

2.   Provide this notification before starting the affected work

3.   Maintain records including:

Name and business address of each 1 St- tier subcontractor

Name and business address of each DBE subcontractor, DBE vendor, and DBEtrucking
company, regardless of tier

Date of payment and total amount paid to each business ( see Exhibit 9- F Monthly
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Payment)

If the prime contractor is a DBE contractor, they shall include the date of work performed by their own
forces and the corresponding value of the work.

Before the 15th of each month, the prime contractor shall submit a Monthly DBE Trucking Verification
LAPM Exhibit 16- Z1) form.

If a DBE is decertified before completing its work, the DBE must notify the prime contractor in writing of the
decertification date. If a business becomes a certified DBE before completing its work, the business must
notify the prime contractor in writing of the certification date. The prime contractor shall submit the

Page of 5 of 29

January 2022

180



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

notifications. Upon work completion, the prime contractor shall complete a Disadvantaged Business
Enterprises ( DBE) Certification Status Change, Exhibit 17- 0, form and submit the form within 30 days of
contract acceptance.

Upon work completion, the prime contractor shall complete Exhibit 17- F Final Report— Utilization of

Disadvantaged Business Enterprises ( DBE), First- Tier Subcontractors and submit it within 90 days of

contract acceptance. The Agency will withhold $ 10, 000 until the form is submitted. The Agency releases
the withhold upon submission of the completed form.

G.  DBE RUNNING TALLY OF ATTAINMENTS

After submitting an invoice for reimbursement that includes a payment to a DBE, but no later than the 10"' of
the following month, the prime contractor/ consultant shall complete and email the Exhibit 9- F: Disadvantaged
Business Enterprise Running Tally of Payments to business. support. unit@dot. ca. qov with a copy to the
Agency.

2.  BID OPENINGThe Agency publicly opens and reads bids at the time and place shown on the Notice to
Contractors.

3.  BID RIGGING The U. S. Department of Transportation ( DOT) provides a toll- free hotline to report bid rigging
activities. Use the hotline to report bid rigging, bidder collusion, and other fraudulent activities. The hotline
number is( 800) 424- 9071. The service is available 24 hours 7 days a week and is confidential and

anonymous. The hotline is part of the DOT' s effort to identify and investigate highway construction contract
fraud and abuse and is operated under the direction of the DOT Inspector General.

4.  CONTRACT AWARD If the Agency awards the contract, the award is made to the lowest responsible and
responsive bidder.

5.  CONTRACTOR LICENSE

The Contractor must be properly licensed as a contractor from contract award through Contract acceptance
Public Contract Code § 10164).

6.  CHANGED CONDITIONS

A.  Differing Site Conditions

1.     During the progress of the work, if subsurface or latent physical conditions are encountered at the
site differing materially from those indicated in the contract or if unknown physical conditions of an
unusual nature, differing materially from those ordinarily encountered and generally recognized as
inherent in the work provided for in the contract, are encountered at the site, the party discovering
such conditions shall promptly notify the other party in writing of the specific differing conditions
before the site is disturbed and before the affected work is perFormed.

2.     Upon written notification, the engineer will investigate the conditions, and if it is determined that

the conditions materially differ and cause an increase or decrease in the cost or time required for
the performance of any work under the contract, an adjustment, excluding anticipated profits, will
be made and the contract modified in writing accordingly. The engineer will notify the contractor
of the determination whether or not an adjustment of the contract is warranted.

3.     No contract adjustment which results in a benefit to the contractor will be allowed unless the

contractor has provided the required written notice.

4.     No contract adjustment will be allowed under this clause for any effects caused on unchanged
work. ( This provision may be omitted by the Local Agency, at their option.)

B.  Suspensions of Work Ordered by the Engineer

1.     If the performance of all or any portion of the work is suspended or delayed by the engineer in
writing for an unreasonable period of time( not originally anticipated, customary, or inherent to
the construction industry) and the contractor believes that additional compensation and/ or
contract time is due as a result of such suspension or delay, the contractor shall submit to the
engineer in writing a request for adjustment within 7 calendar days of receipt of the notice to
resume work. The request shall set forth the reasons and support for such adjustment.

Page of 6 of 29

January 2022

181



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

2.     Upon receipt, the engineer will evaluate the contractor' s request. If the engineer agrees that the

cost and/ or time required for the performance of the contract has increased as a result of such
suspension and the suspension was caused by conditions beyond the control of and not the fault
of the contractor, its suppliers, or subcontractors at any approved tier, and not caused by
weather, the engineer will make an adjustment( excluding profit) and modify the contract in
writing accordingly. The contractor will be notified of the engineer' s determination whether or not
an adjustment of the contract is warranted.

3.     No contract adjustment will be allowed unless the contractor has submitted the request for

adjustment within the time prescribed.

4.     No contract adjustment will be allowed under this clause to the extent that performance would
have been suspended or delayed by any other cause, or for which an adjustment is provided or
excluded under any other term or condition of this contract.

C.  Significant Changes in the Character of Work

1.    The engineer reserves the right to make, in writing, at any time during the work, such changes in
quantities and such alterations in the work as are necessary to satisfactorily complete the project.
Such changes in quantities and alterations shall not invalidate the contract nor release the surety,
and the contractor agrees to perform the work as altered.

2.     If the alterations or changes in quantities significantly change the character of the work under the
contract, whether such alterations or changes are in themselves significant changes to the

character of the work or by affecting other work cause such other work to become significantly
different in character, an adjustment, excluding anticipated profit, will be made to the contract.
The basis for the adjustment shall be agreed upon prior to the performance of the work. If a basis
cannot be agreed upon, then an adjustment will be made either for or against the contractor in

such amount as the engineer may determine to be fair andequitable.

3.     If the alterations or changes in quantities do not significantly change the character of the
work to be performed under the contract, the altered work will be paid for as provided
elsewhere in the contract.

4.    The term" significant change" shall be construed to apply only to the following circumstances:

When the character of the work as altered differs materially in kind or nature from that
involved or included in the original proposed construction; or

When a major item of work, as defined elsewhere in the contract, is increased in excess

of 125 percent or decreased below 75 percent of the original contract quantity. Any
allowance for an increase in quantity shall apply only to that portion in excess of 125
percent of original contract item quantity, or in case of a decrease below 75 percent, to
the actual amount of work performed.

7.  BEGINNING OF WORK, TIME OF COMPLETION AND LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

The Contractor shall begin work within 15 calendar days after the issuance of the Notice to Proceed.

This work shall be diligently prosecuted to completion before the expiration of 40 WORKING DAYS

beginning on the fifteenth calendar day after the date shown on the Notice to Proceed.

The Contractor shall pay to the City of Lathrop the sum of$,
000. 00

Per day, for

each and every calendar days' delay in finishing the work in excess of the number of working days
prescribed above.

8.  BUY AMERICA

Furnish steel and iron materials to be incorporated into the work with certificates of compliance

and certified mill test reports. Mill test reports must indicate where the steel and iron were melted

and manufactured. Steel and iron materials must be produced in the U. S. except:

Page of 7 of 29

January 2022

182



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

1.   Foreign pig iron and processed, pelletized, and reduced iron ore may be used in the domestic
production of the steel and iron materials [ 60 Fed Reg 15478( 03/ 24/ 1995)];

2.   If the totai combined cost of the materials does not exceed the greater of 0. 1 percent of the total bid or
2, 500, materials produced outside the U. S. may be used.

Production includes:

1.   Processing steel and iron materials, including smelting or other processes that alter the physical form or
shape ( such as rolling, extruding, machining, bending, grinding, and drilling) or chemical composition;

2.   Coating application, including epoxy coating, galvanizing, and painting, that protects or enhances the
value of steel and iron materials.

9.  QUALITY ASSURANCE

The Local Agency uses a Quality Assurance Program ( QAP) to ensure a material is produced to comply with
the Contract. The Local Agency may examine the records and reports of tests the prime contractor performs
if they are available at the job site. Schedule work to allow time for QAP.

10. PROMPT PAYMENT FROM THE AGENCY TO THE CONTRACTORS

The Agency shall make any progress payment within 30 days after receipt of an undisputed and properly
submitted payment request from a contractor on a construction contract. If the Agency fails to pay promptly,
the Agency shall pay interest to the contractor, which accrues at the rate of 10 percent per annum on the
principal amount of a money judgment remaining unsatisfied. Upon receipt of a payment request, the Agency
shall act in accordance with both of the following:

1.   Each payment request shall be reviewed by the Agency as soon as practicable after receipt for the
purpose of determining that it is a proper payment request.

2.  Any payment request determined not to be a proper payment request suitable for payment shall be
returned to the contractor as soon as practicable, but not later than seven ( 7) days, after receipt. A
request returned pursuant to this paragraph shall be accompanied by a document setting forth in
writing the reasons why the payment request is not proper.

11. FORM FHWA- 1273 REQUIRED CONTRACT PROVISIONS FEDERAL- AID CONTRACTS

Excluding ATTACHMENT A- EMPLOYMENT AND MATERIALS PREFERENCE FOR APPALACHIAN
DEVELOPMENT HIGHWAY SYSTEM OR APPALACHIAN LOCAL ACCESS ROAD CONTRACTS)

Page of 8 of 29

January 2022

183



Local Assistance Procedures Manuai Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

The following 12 pages must be physically inserted into the contract without modification.]

Page of 9 of 29

January 2022

184



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

FHWA- 1273-- Revised May 1, 2012

REQUIRED CONTRACT

PROVISIONS FEDERAL- AID

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

Page of 10 of 29

January 2022

185



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

I.    General il. NONDISCRIMINATION

II.    Nondiscrimination

III.   No segregated Facilities The provisions of this section related to 23 CFR Part 230 are applicable
IV.   Davis- Bacon and Related Act Provisions to all Federal- aid construction contracts and to all related construction

V.    Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act Provisions subcontracts of$ 10, 000 or more. The provisions of 23 CFR Part 230
VI.   Subletting or Assigning the Contract are not applicable to material supply, engineering, or architectural
VII.   Safety: Accident Prevention service contracts.

VIII.  False Statements Concerning Highway Projects
In addition, the contractor and all subcontractors must compiy with the

IX.   Implementation of Clean Air Act and Federal Water Pollution
following policies: Executive Order 11246, 41 CFR 60, 29 CFR 1625-

Control Act
1627, Title 23 USC Section 140, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as

X.    Compliance with Government wide Suspension and Debarment
amended( 29 USC 794), Titie VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as

Requirements
amended, and related regulations including 49 CFR Parts 21, 26 and

XI.   Certification Regarding Use of Contract Funds for Lobbying 27; and 23 CFR Parts 200, 230, and 633.

ATTACHMENTS
The contractor and all subcontractors must comply with: the

A. Employment and Materials Preference for Appalachian Development
requirements of the Equal Opportunity Clause in 41 CFR 60- 1. 4( b) and,

Highway System or Appalachian Local Access Road Contracts
for all construction contracts exceeding$ 10, 000, the Standard Federal

included in Appalachian contracts only) 
Equal Employment Opportunity Construction Contract Specifications in
41 CFR 60- 4. 3.

i. GENERAL
Note: The U. S. Department of labor has exclusive authority to
determine compliance with Executive Order 11246 and the policies of

1. Form FHWA- 1273 must be physically incorporated in each
the Secretary of Labor including 41 CFR 60, and 29 CFR 1625- 1627.

construction contract funded under Title 23( exciuding emergency The contracting agency and the FHWA have the authority and the
contracts solely intended for debris removal). The contractor( or

responsibility to ensure compliance with Title 23 USC Section 140, the
subcontractor) must insert this form in each subcontract and further Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended( 29 USC 794), and Title VI of
require its inclusion in ali lower tier subcontracts( excluding purchase the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, and related regulations
orders, rental agreements and other agreements for supplies or

including 49 CFR Parts 21, 26 and 27; and 23 CFR Parts 200, 230, and
services).  633.

The applicable requirements of Form FHWA- 1273 are incorporated by The following provision is adopted from 23 CFR 230, Appendix A, with
reference for work done under any purchase order, rental agreement or appropriate revisions to conform to the U. S. Department of Labor( US
agreement for other services. The prime contractor shall be responsible DOL) and FHWA requirements.

for compliance by any subcontractor, lower- tier subcontractor or service
provider.     

1. E ual Em lo ment O ortunit E ual em lo ment o ortunit4 p Y PP Y  9 P Y PP Y

Form FHWA- 1273 must be included in all Federal- aid design- build EEO) requirements not to discriminate and to take affirmative action to

contracts, in all subcontracts and in lower tier subcontracts( excluding assure equal opportunity as set forth under laws, executive orders,

subcontracts for design services, purchase orders, rental agreements
rules, regulations( 28 CFR 35, 29 CFR 1630, 29 CFR 1625- 1627, 41

and other agreements for supplies or services). The design- builder shall CFR 60 and 49 CFR 27) and orders of the Secretary of Labor as

be responsible for compliance by any subcontractor, lower- tier modified by the provisions prescribed herein, and imposed pursuant to

subcontractor or service provider.       
23 U. S. C. 140 shall constitute the EEO and specific affirmative action

standards for the contractors project activities under this contract. The

Contracting agencies may reference Form FHWA- 1273 in bid proposal Provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990( 42 U. S. C.
or request for proposal documents, however, the Form FHWA- 1273 12101 et seq.) set forth under 28 CFR 35 and 29 CFR 1630 are

must be physicaliy incorporated( not referenced) in all contracts,   ncorporated by reference in this contract. In the execution of this

subcontracts and lower- tier subcontracts( exciuding purchase orders,      contract, the contractor agrees to comply with the following minimum

rental agreements and other agreements for supplies or services related specific requirement activities of EEO:

to a construction contract).
a. The contractor will work with the contracting agency and the Federal

2. Subject to the applicability criteria noted in the following sections,  Government to ensure that it has made every good faith effort to

these contract provisions shail apply to all work perFormed on the provide equal opportunity with respect to all of its terms and

contract by the contractor' s own organization and with the assistance
conditions of empioyment and in their review of activities under the

of workers under the contractor's immediate superintendence and to contract.

all work pertormed on the contract by piecework, station work, or by
subcontract.       b. The contractor will accept as its operating policy thefoliowing

statement:

3. A breach of any of the stipulations contained in these Required
Contract Provisions may be sufficient grounds for withholding of t is the policy of this Company to assure that applicants are employed,

progress payments, withholding of final payment, termination of the and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to

contract, suspension/ debarment or any other action determined to their race, religion, sex, color, national origin, age or disability. Such

be appropriate by the contracting agency and FHWA.   action shall include: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer;
recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay

4. Selection of Labor: During the performance of this contract, the or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including

contractor shall not use convict labor for any purpose within the limits apprenticeship, pre- apprenticeship, and/ or o- the- job training."

of a construction project on a Federal- aid highway unless it is labor
performed by convicts who are on parole, supervised release, or
probation. The term Federal- aid highway does not include roadways
functionally classified as local roads or rural minorcollectors.

FHWA- 1273-- Revised May 1, 2012

Page of 11 of 29

January 2022

186



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

2. EEO Officer: The contractor will designate and make known to

the contracting o cers and EEO Officer who will have the c. The contractor will encourage its present employees to refer

responsibility for and must be capable of effectively administering minorities and women as applicants for employment.

and promoting and active EEO program and who must be assigned Information and procedures with regard to referring such
adequate authority and responsibility to do so.    applicants will be discussed with employees.

5. Personnel Actions: Wages, working conditions, and employee
3. Dissemination of Policy: All members of the contractor' s staff benefits shall be established and administered, and personnel
who are authorized to hire, supervise, promote, and discharge actions of every type, including hiring, upgrading, promotion,
employees, or who recommend such action, or who are transfer, demotion, layoff, and termination, shall be taken without

substantially involved in such action, will be made fully cognizant of,   regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age or disability.
and will implement, the contractor' s EEO policy and contractual The following procedures shall be followed:
responsibilities to provide EEO in each grade and classification of
employment. To ensure that the above agreement will be met, the a. The contractor will conduct periodic inspections of project sitesto

following actions will be taken as a minimum:  insure that working conditions and employee facilities do not
indicate discriminatory treatment of project site personnel.

a. Periodic meetings of supervisory and personnel office
employees will be conducted before the start of work and then b. The contractor will periodically evaluate the spread of wagespaid
not less often than once every six months, at which time the within each classification to determine any evidence of
contractor' s EEO policy and its implementation will be reviewed discriminatory wage practices.
and explained. The meetings will be conducted by the EEO
O cer.  c. The contractor will periodically review selected personnel actions

b. All new supervisory or personnel office employees will be given
in depth to determine whether there is evidence ofdiscrimination.

a thorough indoctrination by the EEO Officer, covering all major
Where evidence is found, the contractor will promptly take

aspects of the contractor' s EEO obligations within thirty days
corrective action. If the review indicates that the discrimination

foliowing their reporting for duty with the contractor. 
may extend beyond the actions reviewed, such corrective action
shall include all affected persons.

c. All personnel who are engaged in direct recruitment for the
project will be instructed by the EEO Officer in thecontractor' s d. The contractor will promptly investigate all complaints of alleged
procedures for locating and hiring minorities and women.    discrimination made to the contractor in connection with its

obligations under this contract, will attempt to resolve such

d. Notices and posters setting forth the contractor' s EEO policywill complaints, and will take appropriate corrective action within a

be placed in areas readily accessible to employees, applicants reasonable time. If the investigation indicates that the

for employment and potential employees.  discrimination may affect persons other than the complainant, such

e. The contractor' s EEO policy and the procedures to implement corrective action shall include such other persons. Upon

such policy will be brought to the attention of employees by
completion of each investigation, the contractor will inform every

means of ineetings, employee handbooks, or other appropriate
complainant of all of their avenues of appeal.

means.

6. Training and Promotion:

4. Recruitment: When advertising for employees, the contractor
a. The contractor wiil assist in locating, qualifying, and increasing

will include in all advertisements for employees the notation:" An
the skills of minorities and women who are applicants for

Equal Opportunity Employer." All such advertisements will be
employment or current employees. Such efforts should be aimed

placed in publications having a large circulation among minorities
at developing full journey level status employees in the type of

and women in the area from which the project work force would
trade or job ciassification involved.

normally be derived.

b. Consistent with the contractor' s work force requirements and as
a. The contractor will, unless precluded by a valid bargaining permissible under Federal and State regulations, the contractor

agreement, conduct systematic and direct recruitment through
shall make full use of training programs, i. e., apprenticeship, and

public and private employee referral sources likely to yield on- the- job training programs for the geographical area of contract
qualified minorities and women. To meet this requirement, the

performance. In the event a special provision for training is
contractor will identify sources of potential minority group provided under this contract, this subparagraph will be
employees, and establish with such identified sources

superseded as indicated in the special provision. The contracting
procedures whereby minority and women applicants may be

agency may reserve training positions for persons who receive
referred to the contractor for employment consideration.      

welfare assistance in accordance with 23 U. S. C. 140( a).

b. In the event the contractor has a valid bargaining agreement
c. The contractor will advise employees and applicants for

providing for exclusive hiring hall referrals, the contractor is
employment of available training programs and entrance

expected to observe the provisions of that agreement to the
requirements for each.

extent that the system meets the contractor' s compliance with

EEO contract provisions. Where implementation of such an
d. The contractor will periodically review the training and promotion

agreement has the effect of discriminating against minorities or
potential of employees who are minorities and women and will

women, or obligates the contractor to do the same, such
encourage eligible employees to apply for such training and

implementation violates Federal nondiscrimination provisions.
promotion.

Page of 12 of 29

January 2022

187



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

FHWA- 1273-- Revised May 1, 2012

7. Unions: If the contractor relies in whole or in part upon unionsas 10. Assurance Required by 49 CFR 26. 13( b):
a source of employees, the contractor will use good faith efforts to
obtain the cooperation of such unions to increase opportunities for a. The requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 and the State DOT' s U. S.

minorities and women. Actions by the contractor, either directly or DOT- approved DBE program are incorporated by reference.
through a contractor' s association acting as agent, will include the
procedures set forth below:  b. The contractor or subcontractor shall nat discriminate on the

basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the performance of
a. The contractor will use good faith efforts to develop, in this contract. The contractor shall carry out applicable

cooperation with the unions, joint training programs aimed requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the award and administration

toward qualifying more minorities and women for membership of DOT- assisted contracts. Failure by the contractor to carry out
in the unions and increasing the skills of minorities and women these requirements is a material breach of this contract, which

so that they may qualify for higher paying employment.      may result in the termination of this contract or such other remedy
as the contracting agency deems appropriate.

b. The contractor will use good faith efforts to incorporate an EEO
clause into each union agreement to the end that such union 11. Records and Reports: The contractor shall keep such records
wili be contractually bound to refer applicants without regard to as necessary to document compliance with the EEO requirements.
their race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age ordisability.    Such records shall be retained for a period of three years following

the date of the final payment to the contractor for all contract work
c. The contractor is to obtain information as to the referral and shall be available at reasonable times and places for inspection

practices and policies of the labor union except that to the by authorized representatives of the contracting agency and the
extent such information is within the exclusive possession of FHWA.

the labor union and such labor union refuses to furnish such

information to the contractor, the contractor shall so certify to a. The records kept by the contractor shall document the following:
the contracting agency and shall set forth what efforts have
been made to obtain such information.   1) The number and work hours of minority and non- minority group

members and women employed in each work classification on

d. In the event the union is unable to provide the contractor with a the project;
reasonable flow of referrals within the time limit set forth in the

collective bargaining agreement, the contractor will, through       ( 2) The progress and efforts being made in cooperation with
independent recruitment efforts, fill the employment vacancies unions, when applicable, to increase employmentopportunities

without regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age for minorities and women; and

or disability; making full efforts to obtain qualified andlor
qualifiable minorities and women. The failure of a union to 3) The progress and efforts being made in locating, hiring, training,
provide sufficient referrals( even though it is obligated to qualifying, and upgrading minorities and women.
provide exclusive referrals under the terms of a collective
bargaining agreement) does not relieve the contractor from the b. The contractors and subcontractors will submit an annual report

requirements of this paragraph. In the event the union referral to the contracting agency each July for the duration of the
practice prevents the contractor from meeting the obligations project, indicating the number of minority, women, and non-
pursuant to Executive Order 11246, as amended, and these minority group employees currently engaged in each work
special provisions, such contractor shall immediately notify the classification required by the contract work. This information is
contracting agency. to be reported on Form FHWA- 1391. The staffing data should

represent the project work force on board in all or any part of the
8. Reasonable Accommodation for Applicants/ Employees last payroll period preceding the end of July. If on- the- job
with Disabilities: The contractor must be familiar with the training is being required by special provision, the contractor will
requirements for and compiy with the Americans with Disabilities be required to collect and report training data. The employment
Act and ali rules and regulations established there under. data should reflect the work force on board during all or any part
Employers must provide reasonable accommodation in all of the last payroll period preceding the end of July.
employment activities unless to do so would cause an undue

hardship.    III. NONSEGREGATED FACILITIES

9. Selection of Subcontractors, Procurement of Materials and This provision is applicable to all Federal- aid construction contracts
Leasing of Equipment: The contractor shall not discriminate on and to all related construction subcontracts of$ 10, 000 or more.

the grounds of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age or
disability in the selection and retention of subcontractors, including The contractor must ensure that facilities provided for employees
procurement of materials and leases of equipment. The contractor are provided in such a manner that segregation on the basis of
shall take all necessary and reasonable steps to ensure race, color, religion, sex, or national origin cannot result. The

nondiscrimination in the administration of this contract. contractor may neither require such segregated use by written or
oral policies nor tolerate such use by employee custom. The

a. The contractor shall notify all potential subcontractors and contractor's obligation extends further to ensure that its employees
suppliers and lessors of their EEO obligations under this contract.   are not assigned to perform their services at any location, under the

contractor' s control, where the facilities are segregated. The term
b. The contractor will use good faith efforts to ensure subcontractor    " facilities" includes waiting rooms, work areas, restaurants and

compliance with their EEO obligations.     other eating areas, time clocks, restrooms, washrooms, locker
rooms, and other storage or dressing areas, parking lots, drinking
fountains, recreation or entertainment areas, transportation, and

housing provided for employees. The contractor shall provide
separate or single- user restrooms and necessary dressing or
sleeping areas to assure privacy between sexes.

Page of 13 of 29

January 2022

188



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 72- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

FHWA- 1273-- Revised May 1, 2012

IV. DAVIS- BACON AND RELATED ACT PROVISIONS
i) The work to be performed by the classification requested is not

performed by a classification in the wage determination; and

This section is applicable to all Federal- aid construction projects

exceeding$ 2, 000 and to all related subcontracts and lower- tier       (
ii) The classification is utilized in the area by the construction

subcontracts( regardless of subcontract size). The requirements

industry; and
apply to all projects located within the right- of-way of a roadway that
is functionally classified as Federal- aid highway. This excludes
roadways functionally classified as local roads or rural minor iii) The proposed wage rate, including any bona fide fringe benefits,
collectors, which are exempt. Contracting agencies may elect to bears a reasonable relationship to the wage rates contained in
apply these requirements to other projects.       the wage determination.

The following provisions are from the U. S. Department of Labor 2) If the contractor and the laborers and mechanics to be

regulations in 29 CFR 5. 5" Contract provisions and related matters"       employed in the classification( if known), or their

with minor revisions to conform to the FHWA- 1273 format and representatives, and the contracting officer agree on the
FHWA program requirements.   classification and wage rate( including the amount designated

for fringe benefits where appropriate), a report of the action

1. Minimum wages
taken shall be sent by the contracting officer to the Administrator
of the Wage and Hour Division, Employment Standards

Administration, U. S. Department of Labor, Washington, DC

a. All laborers and mechanics employed or working upon the site 20210. The Administrator, or an authorized representative, will

of the work, will be paid unconditionally and not less often than approve, modify, or disapprove every additional classification
once a week, and without subsequent deduction or rebate on any action within 30 days of receipt and so advise the contracting
account( except such payroll deductions as are permitted by o cer or will notify the contracting officer within the 30- day
regulations issued by the Secretary of Labor under the Copeland period that additional time is necessary.
Act( 29 CFR part 3)), the full amount of wages and bona fide fringe
benefits( or cash equivalents thereof) due at time of payment

3) In the event the contractor, the laborers or mechanics to be
computed at rates not less than those contained in the wage

employed in the classification or their representatives, and the
determination of the Secretary of Labor which is attached hereto

contracting o cer do not agree on the proposed classificationand made a part hereof, regardless of any contractual relationship
and wage rate( including the amount designated for fringewhich may be alleged to exist between the contractor and such
benefits, where appropriate), the contracting officer shall referlaborers and mechanics. 

the questions, including the views of all interested parties and
the recommendation of the contracting officer, to the Wage and

Contributions made or costs reasonably anticipated for bona fide Hour Administrator for determination. The Wage and Hour
fringe benefits under section 1( b)( 2) of the Davis- Bacon Act on Administrator, or an authorized representative, will issue a

behalf of laborers or mechanics are considered wages paid to such determination within 30 days of receipt and so advise the
laborers or mechanics, subject to the provisions of paragraph 1. d. contracting officer or will notify the contracting officer within the
of this section; also, regular contributions made or costs incurred for 30- day period that additional time is necessary.
more than a weekly period( but not less often than quarterly) under
plans, funds, or programs which cover the particular weekly period,     

4 The wa e rate mcludin frin e benefits where a ro riate
are deemed to be constructively made or incurred during such 9             g 9 pp p    

weekly period. Such laborers and mechanics shall be paid the determined pursuant to paragraphs 1. b.( 2) or 1. b.( 3) of this

appropriate wage rate and fringe benefits on the wage
section, shall be paid to all workers performing work in the

determination for the classification of work actually performed,    
classification under this contract from the first day on which work

without regard to skili, except as provided in 29 CFR 5. 5( a)( 4).    s performed in the classification.

Laborers or mechanics performing work in more than one
classification may be compensated at the rate specified for each c. Whenever the minimum wage rate prescribed in the contract for
classification for the time actually worked therein: Provided, That a class of laborers or mechanics includes a fringe benefit which
the employer' s payroll records accurately set forth the time spent in is not expressed as an hourly rate, the contractor shall either
each classification in which work is performed. The wage pay the benefit as stated in the wage determination or shall pay
determination( including any additional classification and wage another bona fide fringe benefit or an houriy cash equivalent
rates conformed under paragraph 1. b. of this section) and the thereof.

Davis- Bacon poster( WH- 1321) shall be posted at all times by the
contractor and its subcontractors at the site of the work in a

d. If the contractor does not make payments to a trustee or otherprominent and accessible place where it can be easily seen by the
third person, the contractor may consider as part of the wages ofworkers.     

any laborer or mechanic the amount of any costs reasonably
anticipated in providing bona fide fringe benefits under a plan or

b. ( 1) The contracting officer shali require that any class of program, Provided, That the Secretary of Labor has found, upon the
laborers or mechanics, including helpers, which is not listed in the written request of the contractor, that the applicabie standards of
wage determination and which is to be employed under the contract the Davis- Bacon Act have been met. The Secretary of Labor may
shall be classified in conformance with the wage determination. The require the contractor to set aside in a separate account assets for

contracting o cer shall approve an additional classification and the meeting of obligations under the plan or program.
wage rate and fringe benefits therefore only when the following
criteria have been met:

Page of 14 of 29

January 2022

189



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

FHWA- 1273-- Revised May 1, 2012

2. Withholding
current address of each covered worker, and shall provide them
upon request to the contracting agency for transmission to the

The contracting agency shall upon its own action or upon written State DOT, the FHWA or the Wage and Hour Division of the
request of an authorized representative of the Department of Labor,    

Department of Labor for purposes of an investigation or audit of
withhold or cause to be withheld from the contractor under this

compliance with prevailing wage requirements. It is not a violation
contract, or any other Federal contract with the same prime of this section for a prime contractor to require a subcontractor to
contractor, or any other federally- assisted contract subject to Davis-    

provide addresses and social security numbers to the prime
Bacon prevailing wage requirements, which is held by the same

contractor for its own records, without weekly submission to the
prime contractor, so much of the accrued payments or advances as

contracting agency.
may be considered necessary to pay laborers and mechanics,
including apprentices, trainees, and helpers, employed by the
contractor or any subcontractor the full amount of wages required     ( 2) Each payroli submitted shall be accompanied by a" Statement

by the contract. In the event of failure to pay any laborer or of Compliance," signed by the contractor or subcontractor or his
mechanic, including any apprentice, trainee, or helper, employed or or her agent who pays or supervises the payment of the

working on the site of the work, all or part of the wages required by persons employed under the contract and shali certify the
the contract, the contracting agency may, after written notice to the following:
contractor, take such action as may be necessary to cause the
suspension of any further payment, advance, or guarantee of funds     

i That the payroll for the payroll period contains the information
until such violations have ceased.

required to be provided under§ 5. 5( a)( 3)( ii) of Regulations, 29
CFR part 5, the appropriate information is being maintained

3. Payroiis and basic records under§ 5. 5( a)( 3)( i) of Regulations, 29 CFR part 5, and that such
information is correct and complete;

a. Payrolls and basic records relating thereto shall be maintained
by the contractor during the course of the work and preserved for a     ( ii) That each laborer or mechanic( including each helper,

period of three years thereafter for all laborers and mechanics apprentice, and trainee) employed on the contract during the
working at the site of the work. Such records shall contain the payroll period has been paid the full weekly wages eamed,
name, address, and social security number of each such worker,  without rebate, either directly or indirectly, and that no
his or her correct classification, hourly rates of wages paid deductions have been made either directly or indirectly from the
including rates of contributions or costs anticipated for bona fide full wages earned, other than permissible deductions as set

fringe benefits or cash equivalents thereof of the types described in foRh in Regulations, 29 CFR part 3;

section 1( b)( 2)( B) of the Davis- Bacon Act), daily and weekly
number of hours worked, deductions made and actual wages paid.     ( iii) That each laborer or mechanic has been paid not less than the
Whenever the Secretary of Labor has found under 29 CFR applicable wage rates and fringe benefits or cash equivalents
5. 5( a)( 1)( iv) that the wages of any laborer or mechanic include the

for the classification of work performed, as specified in the
amount of any costs reasonably anticipated in providing benefits

applicable wage determination incorporated into the contract.
under a plan or program described in section 1( b)( 2)( B) of the
Davis-Bacon Act, the contractor shall maintain records which show

that the commitment to provide such benefits is enforceable, that       ( 3) The weekly submission of a properly executed certification set
the plan or program is financially responsible, and that the plan or forth on the reverse side of Optional Form WH- 347 shall

program has been communicated in writing to the laborers or satisfy the requirement for submission of the" Statement of
mechanics affected, and records which show the costs anticipated Compliance" required by paragraph 3. b.( 2) of this section.
or the actual cost incurred in providing such benefits. Contractors
employing apprentices or trainees under approved programs shall       

4) The falsification of any of the above certifications may subject
maintain written evidence of the registration of apprenticeship

the contractor or subcontractor to civil or criminal prosecution
programs and certification of trainee programs, the registration of

under section 1001 of title 18 and section 231 of title 31 of the
the apprentices and trainees, and the ratios and wage rates

United States Code.
prescribed in the applicable programs.

b. ( 1) The contractor shall submit weekly for each week in which
c. The contractor or subcontractor shall make the records

any contract work is performed a copy of all payrolls to the
required under paragraph 3. a. of this section available for

contracting agency. The payrolis submitted shall set out accurately
nspection, copying, or transcription by authorized

and completely all of the information required to be maintained
representatives of the contracting agency, the State DOT, the

under 29 CFR 5. 5( a)( 3)( i), except that full social security numbers
FNWA, or the Department of Labor, and shall permit such

and home addresses shall not be included on weekly transmittals.  
representatives to interview employees during working hours

Instead the payrolls shall only need to include an individually
on the job. If the contractor or subcontractor fails to submit the

identifying number for each employee( e.g., the last four digits of
required records or to make them available, the FHWA may,

the employee' s social security number). The required weekly payroll
after written notice to the contractor, the contracting agency or

information may be submitted in any form desired. Optional Form
the State DOT, take such action as may be necessary to

WH- 347 is available for this purpose from the Wage and Hour
use the suspension of any further payment, advance, or

Division Web site at
guarantee of funds. Furthermore, failure to submit the required

http://www. dol. gov/ esa/ whd/ forms/ wh347instr. htm or its successor
records upon request or to make such records available may

site. The prime contractor is responsible for the submission of
be grounds for debarment action pursuant to 29 CFR 5. 12.

copies of payrolis by all subcontractors. Contractors and
subcontractors shall maintain the full social security number and

Page of 15 of 29

January 2022

190



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

FHWA- 1273-- Revised May 1, 2012

4. Apprentices and trainees The ratio of trainees to joumeymen on the job site shall not be
greater than permitted under the plan approved by the Employment

a. Apprentices( programs of the USDOL).   
and Training Administration.

Apprentices will be permitted to work at less than the predetermined
Every trainee must be paid at not less than the rate specified in the

rate for the work they perFormed when they are employed pursuant
approved program for the trainee' s level of progress, expressed as

to and individually registered in a bona fide apprenticeship program
a percentage of the journeyman hourly rate specified in the

registered with the U. S. Department of Labor, Employment and applicable wage determination. Trainees shall be paid fringe

Training Administration, Office of Apprenticeship Training, Employer
benefits in accordance with the provisions of the trainee program. If

and Labor Services, or with a State Apprenticeship Agency
the trainee program does not mention fringe benefits, trainees shall

recognized by the Office, or if a person is employed in his or her be paid the full amount of fringe benefits listed on the wage

first 90 days of probationary employment as an apprentice in such
determination uniess the Administrator of the Wage and Hour

an apprenticeship program, who is not individually registered in the Division determines that there is an apprenticeship program

program, but who has been certified by the O ce of Apprenticeship
associated with the corresponding journeyman wage rate on the

Training, Employer and Labor Services or a State Apprenticeship     `^
age determination which provides for less than full fringe benefits

A enc where a ro riate to be eli ible for robationa
for apprentices. Any employee listed on the payroil at a trainee rate

9 Y       pp p    g p ry
who is not registered and participating in a training plan approved

employment as an apprentice.

by the Employment and Training Administration shall be paid not
less than the applicable wage rate on the wage determination for

The allowable ratio of apprentices to joumeymen on the job site in the classification of work actually performed. In addition, any trainee
any craft classification shall not be greater than the ratio permitted performing work on the job site in excess of the ratio permitted
to the contractor as to the entire work force under the registered under the registered program shall be paid not less than the
program. Any worker listed on a payroll at an apprentice wage rate,    applicable wage rate on the wage determination for the work

who is not registered or otherwise employed as stated above, shall actually performed.
be paid not less than the applicable wage rate on the wage
determination for the classification of work actually performed. In      

n the event the Employment and Training Administration withdraws
addition, any apprentice performing work on the job site in excess

approval of a training program, the contractor will no longer be
of the ratio permitted under the registered program shall be paid not

Permitted to utilize trainees at less than the applicable
less than the applicable wage rate on the wage determination for

predetermined rate for the work pertormed until an acceptable
the work actually pertormed. Where a contractor is performing

program is approved.
construction on a project in a locality other than that in which its
program is registered, the ratios and wage rates( expressed in
percentages of the joumeyman' s hourly rate) specified in the c. Equal employment opportunity. The utilization of apprentices,
contractor' s or subcontractor' s registered program shali be trainees and journeymen under this part shall be in conformity
observed.      with the equal employment opportunity requirements of Executive

Order 11246, as amended, and 29 CFR part 30.

Every apprentice must be paid at not less than the rate specified in
the registered program for the apprentice' s level of progress,  d. Apprentices and Trainees( programs of the U. S. DOT).

expressed as a percentage of the journeymen hourly rate specified
in the applicable wage determination. Apprentices shall be paid

Apprentices and trainees working under apprenticeship and skillfringe benefits in accordance with the provisions of the
training programs which have been certified by the Secretary of

apprenticeship program. If the apprenticeship program does not
Transportation as promoting EEO in connection with Federal- aid

specify fringe benefits, apprentices must be paid the full amount of
highway construction programs are not subject to the requirementsfringe benefits listed on the wage determination for the applicable

of paragraph 4 of this Section IV. The straight time hourly wage
classification. If the Administrator determines that a different

rates for apprentices and trainees under such programs will be
practice prevails for the applicable apprentice classification, fringes

established by the particular programs. The ratio of apprentices andshall be paid in accordance with that determination.   
trainees to journeymen shall not be greater than permitted by the
terms of the particular program.

In the event the Office of Apprenticeship Training, Employer and
Labor Services, or a State Apprenticeship Agency recognized by

5. Compiiance with Copeland Act requirements. The contractor
the Office, withdraws approval of an apprenticeship program, the

shall comply with the requirements of 29 CFR part 3, which arecontractor will no longer be permitted to utilize apprentices at less
incorporated by reference in this contract.

than the applicable predetermined rate for the work performed until
an acceptable program is approved.

6. Subcontracts. The contractor or subcontractor shall insert

b. Trainees( programs of the USDOL). Form FHWA- 1273 in any subcontracts and also require the
subcontractors to include Form FHWA- 1273 in any lower tier

subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be responsible for the
Except as provided in 29 CFR 5. 16, trainees will not be permitted to compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with all
work at less than the predetermined rate for the work performed the contract clauses in 29 CFR 5. 5.

unless they are employed pursuant to and individually registered in
a program which has received prior approval, evidenced by formal     .

Contract termination: debarment. A breach of the contract
certification by the U. S. Department of Labor, Employment and

clauses in 29 CFR 5. 5 may be grounds for termination of the
Training Administration.      

contract, and for debarment as a contractor and a subcontractoras

provided in 29 CFR 5. 12.

Page of 16 of 29

January 2022

191



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Lanstuaqe

FHWA- 1273-- Revised May 1, 2012

8. Compliance with Davis- Bacon and Related Act requirements.   3. Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated damages. The
All rulings and interpretations of the Davis- Bacon and Related Acts FHWA or the contacting agency shall upon its own action or upon
contained in 29 CFR parts 1, 3, and 5 are herein incorporated by written request of an authorized representative of the Department of

reference in this contract.     Labor withhold or cause to be withheld, from any moneys payable
on account of work performed by the contractor or subcontractor

9. Disputes concerning labor standards. Disputes arising out of under any such contract or any other Federal contract with the

the labor standards provisions of this contract shall not be subject to same prime contractor, or any other federally- assisted contract

the general disputes clause of this contract. Such disputes shall be subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act,

resolved in accordance with the procedures of the Department of      hich is held by the same prime contractor, such sums as may be

Labor set forth in 29 CFR parts 5, 6, and 7. Disputes within the
determined to be necessary to satisfy any liabilities of such

meaning of this clause include disputes between the contractor( or
contractor or subcontractor for unpaid wages and liquidated

any of its subcontractors) and the contracting agency, the U. S.
damages as provided in the clause set forth in paragraph( 2.) of this

Department of Labor, or the employees or their representatives.       
section.

10. Certification of eligibility.       
4. Subcontracts. The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in

any subcontracts the clauses set forth in paragraph( 1.) through( 4.)
of this section and also a clause requiring the subcontractors to

a. By entering into this contract, the contractor certifies that neither it inciude these clauses in any Iower tier subcontracts. The prime
nor he or she) nor any person or firm who has an interest in the contractor shall be responsible for compliance by any subcontractor

contractor' s firm is a person or firm ineligible to be awarded or lower tier subcontractor with the clauses set forth in paragraphs
Government contracts by virtue of section 3( a) of the Davis- 1.) through( 4.) of this section.

Bacon Act or 29 CFR 5. 12( a)( 1).

b. No part of this contract shall be subcontracted to any person or VI. SUBLETTING OR ASSIGNING THE CONTRACT

firm ineligible for award of a Government contract by virtue of
section 3( a) of the Davis- Bacon Act or 29 CFR 5. 12( a)( 1).   This provision is applicable to all Federal- aid construction contracts

on the National Highway System.

c. The penalty for making faise statements is prescribed in theU. S.    
1. The contractor shall perform with its own organization contract

Criminal Code, 18 U. S. C. 1001.
work amounting to not less than 30 percent( or a greater
percentage if specified elsewhere in the contract) of the total

V. CONTRACT WORK HOURS AND SAFETY STANDARDS original contract price, excluding any specialty items designated
ACT by the contracting agency. Specialty items may be performed

by subcontract and the amount of any such specialty items

The following clauses apply to any Federal- aid construction contract
performed may be deducted from the total original contract price

in an amount in excess of$ 100, 000 and subject to the overtime
before computing the amount of work required to be performed

provisions of the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act. 
by the contractor' s own organization( 23 CFR 635. 116).

These clauses shall be inserted in addition to the clauses required
a. The term" perform work with its own organization" refers to

by 29 CFR 5. 5( a) or 29 CFR 4. 6. As used in this paragraph, the
workers employed or leased by the prime contractor, and

terms laborers and mechanics include watchmen and guards.      
equipment owned or rented by the prime contractor, with or
without operators. Such term does not include employees or

1. Overtime requirements. No contractor or subcontractor equipment of a subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor,

contracting for any part of the contract work which may require or agents of the prime contractor, or any other assignees. The
involve the employment of laborers or mechanics shall require or term may include payments for the costs of hiring leased
permit any such laborer or mechanic in any workweek in which he employees from an employee leasing firm meeting all relevant
or she is employed on such work to work in excess of forty hours in Federal and State regulatory requirements. Leased
such workweek unless such laborer or mechanic receives employees may only be included in this term if the prime
compensation at a rate not less than one and one- half times the contractor meets all of the following conditions:
basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of forty hours in
such workweek.      1) the prime contractor maintains control over the supervision of

the day- to- day activities of the leased employees;

2) the prime contractor remains responsible for the qualiry of the
2. Violation; liability for unpaid wages; liquidated damages. In

Work of the leased employees;
the event of any violation of the clause set forth in paragraph( 1.) of    (

3) the prime contractor retains all power to accept orexclude
this section, the contractor and any subcontractor responsible

individual employees from work on the project; and
therefor shall be liable for the unpaid wages. In addition, such

4) the prime contractor remains ultimately responsible for the
contractor and subcontractor shall be liable to the United States( in

payment of predetermined minimum wages, the submission of
the case of work done under contract for the District of Columbia or

payrolis, statements of compliance and all other Federal
a territory, to such District or to such territory), for liquidated

regulatory requirements.
damages. Such liquidated damages shall be computed with respect
to each individual laborer or mechanic, including watchmen and

b." Specialty Items" shall be construed to be limited to work that
guards, employed in violation of the clause set forth inparagraph( 1.)

requires highly specialized knowledge, abilities, or equipment
of this section, in the sum of$ 10 for each calendar day on which

not ordinarily available in the type of contracting organizations
such individual was required or permitted to work in excess of the

qualified and expected to bid or propose on the contract as a
standard workweek of forty hours without payment of the overtime

whole and in general are to be limited to minor components of
wages required by the clause set forth in paragraph( 1.) of this

the overall contract.
section.

Page of 17 of 29

January 2022

192



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

2. The contract amount upon which the requirements set forth in VIII. FALSE STATEMENTS CONCERNING HIGHWAY

paragraph( 1) of Section VI is computed includes the cost of PROJECTS

material and manufactured products which are to be purchasedor

produced by the contractor under the contract provisions.   This provision is applicable to all Federal- aid construction contracts
and to all related subcontracts.

3. The contractor shall furnish( a) a competent superintendent or

supervisor who is employed by the firm, has full authority todirect In order to assure high quality and durabie construction in conformity

pertormance of the work in accordance with the contract with approved plans and specifications and a high degree of
requirements, and is in charge of all construction operations reliability on statements and representations made by engineers,
regardless of who performs the work) and( b) such other of its contractors, suppliers, and workers on Federal- aid highway projects,

own organizational resources( supervision, management, and it is essential that all persons concerned with the project perform
engineering services) as the contracting officer determines is their functions as carefully, thoroughly, and honestly as possible.
necessary to assure the performance of the contract.       Willful falsification, distortion, or misrepresentation with respect to

any facts related to the project is a violation of Federal law. To
4. No portion of the contract shall be sublet, assigned orotherwise prevent any misunderstanding regarding the seriousness ofthese

disposed of except with the written consent of the contracting and similar acts, Form FHWA- 1022 shall be posted on each
officer, or authorized representative, and such consent when Federal- aid highway project( 23 CFR 635j in one or more places
given shall not be construed to relieve the contractor of any where it is readily available to all persons concerned with the project:
responsibility for the fulfiliment of the contract. Written consent
will be given only after the contracting agency has assured that
each subcontract is evidenced in writing and that it contains all 18 U. S. C. 1020 reads as follows:

pertinent provisions and requirements of the prime contract.

Whoever, being an o cer, agent, or employee of the United

5. The 30% self- performance requirement of paragraph( 1) is not
States, or of any State or Territory, or whoever, whether a person,

applicable to design- build contracts; however, contracting
association, firm, or corporation, knowingly makes any false

agencies may establish their own self- performancerequirements.   
statement, false representation, or false report as to the character,

quality, quantity, or cost of the material used or to be used, or the
quantity or quality of the work pertormed or to be performed, or the

VII. SAFETY: ACCIDENT PREVENTION cost thereof in connection with the submission of plans, maps,
specifications, contracts, or costs of construction on any highway or

This provision is applicable to all Federal- aid construction contracts related project submitted for approval to the Secretary of
and to all related subcontracts.      Transportation; or

1. In the performance of this contract the contractor shall comply Whoever knowingly makes any faise statement, false
with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws governing safety,  representation, false report or false claim with respect to the

health, and sanitation( 23 CFR 635). The contractor shall provide character, quality, quantity, or cost of any work performed or to be
all safeguards, safety devices and protective equipment and take performed, or materials furnished or to be furnished, in connection
any other needed actions as it determines, or as the contracting with the construction of any highway or related project approved by
o cer may determine, to be reasonably necessary to protect the the Secretary of Transportation; or
life and health of employees on the job and the safety of thepublic
and to protect property in connection with the perFormance of the Whoever knowingly makes any false statement or false
work covered by the contract.      representation as to material fact in any statement, certificate, or

report submitted pursuant to provisions of the Federal- aid Roads Act
2. It is a condition of this contract, and shall be made a condition of approved July 1, 1916,( 39 Stat. 355), as amended and

each subcontract, which the contractor enters into pursuant to this supplemented;

contract, that the contractor and any subcontractor shall not permit
any employee, in performance of the contract, to work in Shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 5 years
surroundings or under conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous or both."
or dangerous to his/ her health or safety, as determined under       

X. IMPLEMENTATION OF CLEAN AIR ACT AND FEDERAL
construction safety and health standards( 29 CFR 1926)

promulgated by the Secretary of Labor, in accordance with
VI ATER POLLUTION CONTROL ACT

SeCtion 107 of the ContraCt Work Hours and Safety Standards ACt This provision is applicable to all Federal- aid construction contracts
40 U. S. C. 3704).  and to all related subcontracts.

3. Pursuant to 29 CFR 1926. 3, it is a condition of this contract that By submission of this bid/ proposal or the execution of this contract,
the Secretary of Labor or authorized representative thereof, shall or subcontract, as appropriate, the bidder, proposer, Federal- aid
have right of entry to any site of contract pertormance to inspector construction contractor, or subcontractor, as appropriate, will be
investigate the matter of compliance with the construction safety deemed to have stipulated as follows:

and health standards and to carry out the duties of the Secretary
under Section 107 of the Contract Work Hours and Safety 1. That any person who is or will be utilized in the
Standards Act( 40 U. S. C. 3704).    performance of this contract is not prohibited from receiving an

award due to a violation of Section 508 of the Clean Water Act or

Section 306 of the Clean Air Act.

2. That the contractor agrees to include or cause to be

included the requirements of paragraph( 1) of this Section X in every
subcontract, and further agrees to take such action as the

contracting agency may direct as a means of enforcing such
requirements.

Page of 18 of 29

January 2022

193



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

FHWA- 1273-- Revised May 1, 2012

X. CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION,      
transaction, without modification, in all lower tier covered

INELIGIBILITY AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION
transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered

transactions exceeding the$ 25. 000 threshold.

This provision is applicable to all Federal- aid construction contracts,   h. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification
design- build contracts, subcontracts, lower- tier subcontracts,    of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered transaction that
purchase orders, lease agreements, consultant contracts or any is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
other covered transaction requiring FHWA approval or that is the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is

estimated to cost$ 25, 000 or more— as defined in 2 CFR Parts 180 erroneous. A participant is responsib e for ensuring that its
and 1200.     principals are not suspended, debarred, or otherwise ineligible to

participate in covered transactions. To verify the eligibility of its
1. Instructions for Certification— First Tier Participants:     principals, as well as the eligibility of any lower tier prospective

participants, each participant may, but is not required to, checkthe

a. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective first tier Excluded Parties List System website( https:// www. epis. qov/),

participant is providing the certification set out below.  which is compiled by the Generai Services Administration.

b. The inability of a person to provide the certification set out below     Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require
will not necessarily result in denial of participation in this covered the establishment of a system of records in order to render ingood

transaction. The prospective first tier participant shall submit an faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and
explanation of why it cannot provide the certification set out below.     information of the prospective participant is not required to exceed

The certification or expianation will be considered in connection that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the
with the department or agency' s determination whether to enter ordinary course of business dealings.

into this transaction. However, failure of the prospective first tier

participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall j Except for transactions authorized under paragraph( of these

disqualify such a person from participation in this transaction.  instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingly
enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is

c. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
upon which reliance was placed when the contracting agency participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies

determined to enter into this transaction. If it is later determined available to the Federal Government, the department or agency
that the prospective participant knowingly rendered an erroneous may terminate this transaction for cause ordefault.
certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal    ••*

Government, the contracting agency may terminate this
transaction for cause of default.      

2. Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, lneligibility
and Voluntary Exclusion— First Tier Participants:

d. The prospective first tier participant shall provide immediatewritten
notice to the contracting agency to whom this proposal is a. The prospective first tier participant certifies to the best ofits
submitted if any time the prospective first tier participant learns that knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:
its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become

erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.      1) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from

e. The terms" covered transaction,"" debarred,"" suspended," participating in covered transactions by any Federal department
ineligible,"" participant,"" person,"" principal," and" voluntarily or agency;

excluded," as used in this clause, are defined in 2 CFR Parts 180

and 1200." First Tier Covered Transactions" refers to any covered     ( 2) Have not within a three- year period preceding this proposal
transaction between a grantee or subgrantee of Federal funds and been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered againstthem
a participant( such as the prime or general contract)." Lower Tier for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with

Covered Transactions" refers to any covered transaction under a obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public( Federal,
First Tier Covered Transaction( such as subcontracts)." First Tier State or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction;
Participant" refers to the participant who has entered into a violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of
covered transaction with a grantee or subgrantee of Federal funds embeulement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction
such as the prime or general contractor)." Lower Tier ParticipanY' of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen

refers any participant who has entered into a covered transaction property;
with a First Tier Participant or other Lower Tier Participants( such

as subcontractors and suppliers).     3) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly
charged by a governmental entity( Federal, State or local) with

f. The prospective first tier participant agrees by submitting this commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
proposal that, should the proposed covered transaction be entered a)( 2) of this certification; and

into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered
transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared       ( 4) Have not within a three- year period preceding this
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered application/ proposal had one or more publictransactions
transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency Federal, State or local) terminated for cause ordefault.

entering into this transaction. 

b. Where the prospective participant is unable to certify to any of

g. The prospective first tier participant further agrees by submitting
the statements in this certification, such prospective participant

this proposal that it will include the clause titled" Certification shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary
Exclusion- Lower Tier Covered Transactions," provided by the
department or contracting agency, entering into this covered

Page of 19 of 29

January 2022

194



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

FHWA- 1273-- Revised May 1, 2012

2. Instructions for Certification- Lower Tier Participants:  h. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require
establishment of a system of records in order to render in good

Applicable to all subcontracts, purchase orders and other lower tier faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and
transactions requiring prior FHWA approval or estimated to cost normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of

25, 000 or more- 2 CFR Parts 180 and 1200) business dealings.

a. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective lowertier
i. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph e of theseis providing the certification set out below.    

instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingly

b. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is

upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was
suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from

entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier
Participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies

participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in available to the Federal Government, the department or agency

addition to other remedies available to the Federal Govemment,       With which this transaction originated may pursue available

the department, or agency with which this transaction originated remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/ or
debarment. Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility

and Voluntary Exclusion-- Lower Tier Participants:
c. The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate

1. The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission ofwritten notice to the person to which this proposal is submitted if
this proposal, that neither it nor its principals is presentlyat any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared

certification was erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.       

ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participating in covered

d. The terms" covered transaction,"" debarred,"" suspended,"    transactions by any Federal department or agency.

ineligible,"" participant,"" person,"" principal," and" voluntarily
2 Where the prospective Iower tier participant is unable to certify toexcluded," as used in this ciause, are defined in 2 CFR Parts 180     '

and 1200. You may contact the person to which this proposal is any of the statements in this certification, such prospective

submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations.       
Participant shail attach an explanation to this proposal.

First Tier Covered Transactions" refers to any covered
transaction between a grantee or subgrantee of Federal funds       "`"'
and a participant( such as the prime or general contract)." Lower XI. CERTIFICATION REGARDING USE OF CONTRACT FUNDS

Tier Covered Transactions" refers to any covered transaction FOR LOBBYING

under a First Tier Covered Transaction( such as subcontracts).       This provision is applicable to all Federal- aid construction contracts
First Tier PaRicipanY' refers to the participant who has entered and to all related subcontracts which exceed$ 100, 000( 49 CFR

into a covered transaction with a grantee or subgrantee of 20).

Federal funds( such as the prime or general contractor)." Lower
Tier ParticipanY' refers any participant who has entered into a

1. The prospective participant certifies, by signing and submittingcovered transaction with a First Tier Participant or other Lower
this bid or proposal, to the best of his or her knowledge andTier Participants( such as subcontractors and suppliers).
belief, that:

e. The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this a. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid,
proposal that, should the proposed covered transaction be by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing
entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any Federal
covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended,  agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the
agency with which this transaction originated.   making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan,

the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the
f. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of

this proposal that it will include this clause titled" Certification any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary b. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been
Exclusion- Lower Tier Covered Transaction," without modification, paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to
in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency, a
lower tier covered transactions exceeding the$ 25, 000 threshold. Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an

employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this

g. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form- LLL,
transaction that is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its
voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows instructions.

that the ceRification is erroneous. A participant is responsible for

ensuring that its principals are not suspended, debarred, or
othennrise ineligible to participate in covered transactions. To

verify the eligibility of its principals, as weil as the eligibility of any
lower tier prospective participants, each participant may, but is
not required to, check the Excluded Parties List System website

https: t/ www. epis. qov/), which is compiled by the General
Services Administration.

Page of 20 of 29

January 2022

195



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

2. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which

reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered
into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making

or entering into this transaction imposed by 31 U. S. C. 1352.
Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be
subject to a civil penalty of not less than$ 10, 000 and not more
than$ 100, 000 for each such failure.

3. The prospective paRicipant also agrees by submitting its bid or
proposal that the participant shall require that the language of
this certification be included in all lower tier subcontracts, which

exceed information of participant is not required to exceed that
which is$ 100, 000 and that all such recipients shall certify and
disclose accordingly.

Page of 21 of 29

January 2022

196



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

12. FEMALE AND MINORITY GOALS

To comply with Section II, " Nondiscrimination," of" Required Contract Provisions Federal- Aid Construction

Contracts," the following are for female and minority utilization goals for Federal- aid construction contracts
and subcontracts that exceed $ 10, 000:

The nationwide goal for female utilization is 6. 9 percent.

The goals for minority utilization [ 45 Fed Reg 65984 ( 10/ 3/ 1980)] are as follows:

MINORITY UTILIZATION GOALS

Economic
Goal

Area
Percent)

Redding CA:
174 Non- SMSA( Standard Metropolitan Statistical Area) Counties:   6• 8

CA Lassen; CA Modoc; CA Plumas; CA Shasta; CA Siskiyou; CA Tehama

Eureka, CA
175 Non- SMSA Counties:    6. 6

CA Del Norte; CA Humboldt; CA Trinity

San Francisco- Oakland- San Jose, CA:

SMSA Counties:

7120 Salinas- Seaside- Monterey, CA 28• 9

CA Monterey
7360 San Francisco- Oakland

25. 6

CA Alameda; CA Contra Costa; CA Marin; CA San Francisco; CA San Mateo
7400 San Jose, CA

19. 6

176
CA Santa Clara, CA

7485 Santa Cruz, CA
14. 9

CA Santa Cruz

7500 Santa Rosa
9 

CA Sonoma

8720 Vallejo- Fairfield- Napa, CA 17. 1

CA Napa; CA Solano

Non- SMSA Counties:  23. 2

CA Lake; CA Mendocino; CA San Benito

Sacramento, CA:

SMSA Counties:

77 6920 Sacramento, CA 16. 1

CA Placer; CA Sacramento; CA

Yolo Non- SMSA Counties 14. 3

CA Butte; CA Colusa; CA EI Dorado; CA Glenn; CA Nevada; CA Sierra; CA Sutter; CA
Yuba

Stockton- Modesto, CA:

SMSA Counties:

5170 Modesto, CA 12. 3

CA Stanislaus

8120 Stockton, CA 24. 3

CA San Joaquin

Non- SMSA Counties 19. 8

CA Alpine; CA Amador; CA Calaveras; CA Mariposa; CA Merced; CA Tuolumne

Fresno- Bakersfield, CA

SMSA Counties:

179 0680 Bakersfield, CA 19. 1
CA Kern

2840 Fresno, CA 26. 1

Page of 22 of 29

January 2022

197



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 72- G

Requlred Federal- Aid Contract Language

CA Fresno

Non- SMSA Counties:   23. 6

CA Kings; CA Madera; CA Tulare

Los Angeles, CA:

SMSA Counties:

0360 Anaheim- Santa Ana- Garden Grove, CA
11. 9

CA Orange

4480 Los Angeles- Long Beach, CA
28. 3

CA Los Angeles

6000 Oxnard- Simi Valley-Ventura, CA
21. 5

180
CA Ventura

6780 Riverside- San Bernardino- Ontario, CA
19. 0

CA Riverside; CA San Bernardino
9 7

7480 Santa Barbara- Santa Maria- Lompoc, CA

CA Santa Barbara
24. 6

Non- SMSA Counties

CA Inyo; CA Mono; CA San Luis Obispo

San Diego, CA:

SMSA Counties

7320 San Diego, CA 16. 9
181

CA San Diego

Non- SMSA Counties 8 2

CA Imperial

For the last full week of July during which work is perFormed under the contract, the prime contractor and
each non material- supplier subcontractor with a subcontract of$ 10, 000 or more must complete Form FHWA

PR- 1391 ( Appendix C to 23 CFR 230). Submit the forms by August 15.

13. TITLE VI ASSURANCES

The U. S. Department of Transportation Order No. 10502A requires all federal- aid Department of Transportation

contracts between an agency and a contractor to contain Appendix A and E. Appendix B only requires inclusion
if the contract impacts deeds effecting or recording the transfer of real property, structures, or improvements
thereon, or granting interest therein. Appendices C and D only require inclusion if the contract impacts deeds,
licenses, leases, permits, or similar instruments entered in#o by the recipient.

APPENDIX A

During the performance of this Agreement, the contractor, for itself, its assignees and successors
in interest( hereinafter collectively referred to as CONTRACTOR) agrees as follows:

a.   Compliance with Requlations: CONTRACTOR shall comply with the regulations relative to
nondiscrimination in federally assisted programs of the Department of Transportation, Title 49,
Code of Federal Regulations, Part 21, as they may be amended from time to time, ( hereinafter
referred to as the REGULATIONS), which are herein incorporated by reference and made a part of
this agreement.

b.   Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR, with regard to the work performed by it during the
AGREEMENT, shall not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, sex, national origin, religion,
age, or disability in the selection and retention of sub- applicants, including procurements of
materials and leases of equipment. CONTRACTOR shall not participate either directly or indirectly
in the discrimination prohibited by Section 21. 5 of the Regulations, including employment practices
when the agreement covers a program set forth in Appendix B of the Regulations.

c.   Solicitations for Sub- aareements, Includinq Procurements of Materials and Eauiqment: In all

solicitations either by competitive bidding or negotiation made by CONTRACTOR for work to be
performed under a Sub- agreement, including procurements of materials or leases of equipment,

Page 23 of 29

January 2022

198



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

each potential sub- applicant or supplier shali be notified by CONTRACTOR of the
CONTRACTOR' S obligations under this Agreement and the Regulations relative to

nondiscrimination on the grounds of race, color, or national origin.

d.   Information and Reports: CONTRACTOR shall provide all information and reports required by the
Regulations, or directives issued pursuant thereto, and shall permit access to its books, records,
accounts, other sources of information, and its facilities as may be determined by the recipient or
FHWA to be pertinent to ascertain compliance with such Regulations or directives. Where any
information required of CONTRACTOR is in the exclusive possession of another who fails or
refuses to furnish this information, CONTRACTOR shall so certify to the recipient or FHWA as
appropriate, and shall set forth what efforts CONTRACTOR has made to obtain the information.

e.   Sanctions for Noncompliance: In the event of CONTRACTOR' s noncompliance with the

nondiscrimination provisions of this agreement, the recipient shall impose such agreement

sanctions as it or the FHWA may determine to be appropriate, including, but not limited to:
i.  withholding of payments to CONTRACTOR under the Agreement within a reasonable

period of time, not to exceed 90 days; and/ or

ii.  cancellation, termination or suspension of the Agreement, in whole or in part.
f.   Incorporation of Provisions: CONTRACTOR shall include the provisions of paragraphs ( 1) through

6) in every sub-agreement, including procurements of materials and leases of equipment, unless
exempt by the Regulations, or directives issued pursuant thereto.

CONTRACTOR shall take such action with respect to any sub- agreement or procurement as the
recipient or FHWA may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for
noncompliance, provided, however, that, in the event CONTRACTOR becomes involved in, or is
threatened with, litigation with a sub-applicant or supplier as a result of such direction, CONTRACTOR

may request the recipient enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the State, and, in addition,
CONTRACTOR may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the
United States.

APPENDIX B

CLAUSES FOR DEEDS TRANSFERRING UNITED STATES PROPERTY

The following clauses will be included in deeds effecting or recording the transfer of real property,
structures, or improvements thereon, or granting interest therein from the United States pursuant to the
provisions of Assurance 4:

NOW THEREFORE, the U. S. Department of Transportation as authorized by law and upon the condition
that the recipient will accept title to the lands and maintain the project constructed thereon in accordance
with Title 23 U. S. C., the regulations for the administration of the preceding statute, and the policies and
procedures prescribed by the FHWA of the U. S. Department of Transportation in accordance and in
compliance with all requirements imposed by Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, U. S. Department of

Transportation, Subtitle A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21, Non- discrimination in Federally- assisted
programs of the U. S. Department of Transportation pertaining to and effectuating the provisions of Title VI
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 ( 78 Stat. 252; 42 U. S. C. § 2000d to 2000d- 4), does hereby remise, release,
quitclaim and convey unto the recipient all the right, title and interest of the U. S. Department of

Transportation in and to said lands described in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof.

HABENDUM CLAUSE)

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said lands and interests therein unto the recipient and its successors forever,
subject, however, to the covenants, conditions, restrictions and reservations herein contained as follows,

which will remain in effect for the period during which the real property or structures are used for a
purpose for which Federal financial assistance is extended or for another purpose involving the provision
of similar services or benefits and will be binding on the recipient, its successors and assigns. The
recipient, in consideration of the conveyance of said lands and interest in lands, does hereby covenant
and agree as a covenant running with the land for itself, its successors and assigns, that( 1} no person

Page 24 of 29

January 2022

199



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 72- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

will on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the
benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination with regard to any facility located wholly or in part
on, over, or under such lands hereby conveyed (,] [ and] ( 2) that the recipient will use the lands and

interests in lands and interest in lands so conveyed, in compliance with all requirements imposed by or
pursuant to Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, U. S. Department of Transportation, Subtitle A, Office
of the Secretary, Part 21, Non- discrimination in Federally- assisted programs of the U. S. Department of
Transportation, Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and as said Regulations and Acts

may be amended[, and ( 3} that in the event of breach of any of the above- mentioned non- discrimination
conditions, the Department will have a right to enter or re- enter said lands and facilities on said lands, and
that above described land and facilities will thereon revert to and vest in and become the absolute

property of the U. S. Department of Transportation and its assigns as such interest existed prior to this
instruction].`

Reverter clause and related language to be used only when it is determined that such a ciause is
necessary in order to make clear the purpose of Title VI.}

APPENDIX C

CLAUSES FOR TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTY ACQUIRED OR IMPROVED UNDER THE

ACTIVITY, FACILITY, OR PROGRAM

The following clauses will be included in deeds, licenses, leases, permits, or similar instruments entered
into by the recipient pursuant to the provisions of Assurance 7( a):

A. The ( grantee, lessee, permittee, etc. as appropriate) for himself/ herself, his/ her heirs, personal

representatives, successors in interest, and assigns, as a part of the consideration hereof, does hereby
covenant and agree [ in the case of deeds and leases add " as a covenant running with the land"] that:

1. In the event facilities are constructed, maintained, or otherwise operated on the property
described in this ( deed, license, lease, permit, etc.) for a purpose for which a U. S. Department of
Transportation activity, facility, or program is extended or for another purpose involving the
provision of similar services or benefits, the ( grantee, licensee, lessee, permittee, etc.) will

maintain and operate such facilities and services in compliance with all requirements imposed by
the Acts and Regulations ( as may be amended) such that no person on the grounds of race, color,
or national origin, will be exciuded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or be otherwise
subjected to discrimination in the use of said facilities.

B. With respect to licenses, leases, permits, etc., in the event of breach of any of the above Non-
discrimination covenants, the recipient will have the right to terminate the ( lease, license, permit, etc.) and
to enter, re- enter, and repossess said lands and facilities thereon, and hold the same as if the ( lease,

license, permit, etc.) had never been made or issued."

C. With respect to a deed, in the event of breach of any of the above Non- discrimination covenants, the
recipient wili have the right to enter or re- enter the lands and facilities thereon, and the above described

lands and facilities wili there upon revert to and vest in and become the absolute property of the recipient
and its assigns."

Reverter clause and related language to be used oniy when it is determined that such a clause is

necessary to make clear the purpose of Titie VI.)

Page 25 of 29

January 2022

200



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

APPENDIX D

C AUSES FOR CONSTRUCTION/ USE/ ACCESS TO REAL PROPERTY ACQUIRED UNDER THE

ACTIVITY, FACILITY OR PROGRAM

The following clauses will be inciuded in deeds, licenses, permits, or similar instruments/ agreements
entered into by the recipient pursuant to the provisions of Assurance 7( b):

A. The ( grantee, licensee, permittee, etc., as appropriate) for himselflherself, hislher heirs, personal
representatives, successors in interest , and assigns, as a part of the consideration hereof, does hereby
covenant and agree ( in the case of deeds and leases add, " as a covenant running with the land") that( 1)
no person on the ground of race, color, or national origin, will be excluded from participation in, denied the
benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination in the use of said facilities, ( 2) that in the

construction of any improvements on, over, or under such land, and the furnishings of services thereon,
no person on the ground of race, color, or national origin, will be excluded from participation in, denied the
benefits or, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination, ( 3) that the ( grantee, licensee, lessee, permittee,
etc.) will use the premises in compliance with all other requirements imposed by or pursuant to the Acts
and Regulations, as amended, set forth in this Assurance.

B. With respect to ( licenses, leases, permits, etc.) in the event of breach of any of the above of the above
Non- discrimination covenants, the recipient will have the right to terminate the ( license, permits, etc., as
appropriate) and to enter or re- enter and repossess said land and the facilities thereon, and hold the

same as if said ( license, permit, etc., as appropriate} had never been made or issued.*

C. With respect to deeds, in the event of breach of any of the above Non- discrimination covenants, the

recipient will there upon revert to and vest in and become the absolute property of the recipient and its
assigns.

Reverter clause and related language to be used only when it is determined that such a clause is
necessary to make clear the purpose of Title Vi.)

APPENDIX E

During the performance of this contract, the contractor, for itself, its assignees, and successors in interest

hereinafter referred to as the" contractor") agrees to comply with the foliowing non- discrimination statutes
and authorities, including, but not limited to:

Pertinent Non- Discrimination Authorities:

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 ( 42 U. S. C. § 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 252}, prohibits discrimination
on the basis of race, color, national origin); and 49 CFR Part 21.

The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, ( 42 U. S. C. §
4601), { prohibits unfair treatment of persons displaced or whose property has been acquired because
of Federal or Federal- aid programs and projects);
Federal- Aid Highway Act of 1973, ( 23 U. S. C. § 324 et seq.), prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex;
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, ( 29 U. S. C. § 794 et seq.), as amended, ( prohibits
discrimination on the basis of disability); and 49 CR Part 27;
The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, ( 42 U. S. C. § 6101 et seq.), prohibits discrimination
on the basis of age);

Airport and Airway Improvement Act of 1982, ( 49 U. S. C. § 471, Section 47123), as amended, ( prohibits
discrimination based on race, creed, color, national origin, or sex);

The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, ( PL 100- 209), ( Broadened the scope, coverage and

applicability of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, The Age Discrimination Act of 1975 and Section

504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, by expanding the definition of the terms" programs or activities" to
include all of the programs or activities of the Federal- aid recipients, sub- recipients and contractors,
whether such programs or activities are Federally funded or not);

Page 26 of 29

January 2022

201



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

Titles II and III of the Americans with Disabilities Act, which prohibit discrimination of the basis of
disability in the operation of public entities, public and private transportation systems, places of public
accommodation, and certain testing entities{ 42 U. S. C. §§ 12131 — 12189) as implemented by
Department of Transportation regulations 49 C. F. R. parts 37 and 38;
The Federal Aviation Administration' s Non- discrimination statute (49 U. S. C. § 47123) ( prohibits

discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, and sex);

Executive Order 12898, Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority Populations and
Low- Income Populations, which ensures discrimination against minority populations by discouraging
programs, policies, and activities with disproportionately high and adverse human health or
environmental effects on minority and low- income populations;
Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency, and
resulting agency guidance, national origin discrimination includes discrimination because of limited
English proficiency ( LEP). To ensure compliance with Title VI, you must take reasonable steps to
ensure that LEP persons have meaningful access to your programs( 70 Fed. Reg. at 74087 to 74100};

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, which prohibits you from discriminating

because of sex in education programs or activities ( 20 U. S. C. 1681 et seq).

14. USE OF UNITED STATES- FLAG VESSELS( CARGO PREFERENCE ACT)

The CONTRACTOR agrees-

1.  To utilize privately owned United States- flag commercial vessels to ship at least 50 percent of the
gross tonnage( computed separately for dry bulk carries, dry cargo liners, and tankers) involved,
whenever shipping any equipment, material, or commodities pursuant to this contract, to the extent
such vessels are available at fair and reasonable rates for United States-flag commercial vessels.

2.  To Furnish within 20 days following the date of loading for shipments originating within the
United State or within 30 working days following the date of loading for shipments originating
outside the United States, a legible copy of a rated " on- board" commercial ocean bill- of- lading in
English for each shipment of cargo described in paragraph ( 1) of this section to both the
Contracting Officer( through the prime contractor in the case of subcontractor bills- of-lading) and
to the Division of National Cargo, Office of Market Development, Maritime Administration,

Washington, DC 20590.

3.  To insert the substance of the provisions of this clause in all subcontracts issued pursuant to this
contract.

Federal Trainee Program Special Provisions

to be used when applicable)

15. FEDERAL TRAINEE PROGRAM

For the Federal training program, the number of trainees orapprentices is_ 3.

This section applies if a number of trainees or apprentices is specified in the special provisions.

As part of the prime contractor' s equal opportunity affirmative action program, provide on- the- job training to
develop full journeymen in the types of trades or job classifications involved.

The prime contractor has primary responsibility for meeting this training requirement.

If the prime contractor subcontracts a contract part, they shall determine how many trainees or apprentices
are to be trained by the subcontractor. Include these training requirements in each subcontract.

Where feasible, 25 percent of apprentices or trainees in each occupation must be in their 1 st year of
apprenticeship or training.

Distribute the number of apprentices or trainees among the work classifications on the basis of the prime
contractor' s needs and the availability of journeymen in the various classifications within a reasonable
recruitment area.

Before starting work, the prime contractor shall submit to the City of Lathrop

Page 27 of 29

January 2022

202



Local Assistance Procedures Manuai Exhibit 12- G

Required Federai- Aid Contract Language

1.   Number of apprentices or trainees to be trained for each classification

2.  Training prog am to be used

3.  Training starting date for each classification

The prime contractor shall obtain the City of Lathrop apqroval for this submitted

information before the prime contractor starts work. The City of Lathrop

credits the prime contractor for each apprentice or trainee the prime contractor employs on the job who is
currently enrolled or becomes enrolled in an approved program.

The primary objective of this section is to train and upgrade minorities and women toward journeyman status.
The prime contractor shall make every effort to enroll minority and women apprentices or trainees, such as
conducting systematic and direct recruitment through public and private sources likely to yield minority and
women apprentices or trainees, to the extent they are available within a reasonable recruitment area and
show that they have made the efforts. In making these efforts, the prime contractor shall not discriminate
against any applicant for training.

The prime contractor shall not employ as an apprentice or trainee an employee:

1.   In any classification in which the employee has successfully completed a training course leading to
journeyman status or in which the employee has been employed as a journeyman

2.  Who is not registered in a program approved by the US Department of Labor, Bureau of
Apprenticeship and Training

The prime contractor shall ask the employee if the employee has successfully completed a training course
leading to journeyman status or has been employed as a journeyman. The prime contractor' s records must
show the employee' s answers to the questions.

In the training program, the prime contractor shall establish the minimum length and training type for each
classification. The City of Lathrop and FHWA approves a program if one of the following is

1.   It is calculated to:

Meet the your equal employment opportunity responsibilities

Qualify the average apprentice or trainee for journeyman status in the classification
involved by the end of the training period

2.   It is registered with the U. S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training,
and it is administered in a way consistent with the equal employment responsibilities of
Federal- aid highway construction contracts

The prime contractor shall obtain the State' s approval for their training program before they start work
involving the classification covered by the program.

The prime contractor shall provide training in the construction crafts, not in clerk- typist or secretarial- type
positions. Training is allowed in lower level management positions such as office engineers, estimators, and
timekeepers if the training is oriented toward construction applications. Training is allowed in the laborer
classification if significant and meaningful training is provided and approved by the division o ce. Off-site
training is allowed if the training is an integral part of an approved training program and does not make up a
significant part of the overall training.

The City of Lathrop reimburses the prime contractor 80 cents per hour of
training given an employee on thiscontract under an approved training program:

1.   For on- site training
2.   For off-site training if the apprentice or trainee is currently employed on a Federal- aid project and

prime contractor does at least one of the following:
a.  Contribute to the cost of the training
b.   Provide the instruction to the apprentice or trainee

c.   Pay the apprentice' s or trainee' s wages during the off-site training period
3.   If the prime contractor complies with this section.

Page 28 of 29

January 2022

203



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- G

Required Federal- Aid Contract Language

Each apprentice or trainee must:

1.   Begin training on the project as soon as feasible after the start of work involving the apprentice' s or
trainee' s skill

2.   Remain on the project as long as training opportunities exist in the apprentice' s or trainee' s work
classification or until the apprentice or trainee has completed the training program

The prime contractor shall furnish the apprentice or trainee with a copy of the program that the prime
contractor will comply with in providing the training.

16. PROHIBITION OF CERTAIN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND VIDEO SURVEILLANCE EQUIPMENT AND

SERVICES

In response to significant national security concerns, the agency shall check the prohibited vendor list before
making any telecommunications and video surveillance purchase because recipients and subrecipients of
federal funds are prohibited from obligating or expending loan or grant funds to:

Procure or obtain;

Extend or renew a contract to procure or obtain; or

Enter into a contract ( or extend or renew a contract} to procure or obtain equipment, services, or
systems that uses covered telecommunications equipment or services as a substantial or essential

component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any system.

The prohibited vendors ( and their subsidiaries or affiliates) are:

Huawei Technologies Company;
ZTE Corporation;

Hytera Communications Corporation;

Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Company;

Dahua Technology Company; and

Subsidiaries or affiliates of the above- mentioned companies.

In implementing the prohibition, the agency administering loan, grant, or subsidy programs shall prioritize
available funding and technical support to assist affected businesses, institutions and organizations as is
reasonably necessary for those affected entities to transition from covered communications equipment and
services, to procure replacement equipment and services, and to ensure that communications service to
users and customers is sustained.

Page 29 of 29

January 2022

204



EXHIBIT B - FEDERAL WAGE RATES IN EFFECT AS OF MAY 16, 2022

General Decision Number: CA20220018 04/ O1/ 2022

Superseded General Decision Number: CA20210018

State: California

Construction Types: Building, Heavy( Heavy and Dredging) and
Highway
Counties: Alameda, Calaveras, Contra Costa, Fresno, Kings,

Madera, Mariposa, Merced, Monterey, San Benito, San Francisco,
San Joaquin, San Mateo, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz, Stanislaus and

Tuolumne Counties in California.

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS; DREDGING PROJECTS ( does not

include hopper dredge work); HEAVY CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS ( does

not include water well drilling); HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

Note: Contracts subject to the Davis- Bacon Act are generally required to pay at least the applicable
minimum wage rate required under Executive Order 14026 or Executive Order 13658.

Please note that these Executive Orders apply to covered contracts entered into by the federal
government that are subject to the Davis- Bacon Act itself, but do not apply to contracts subject
only to the Davis- Bacon Related Acts, including those set forth at 29 CFR 5. 1( a)( 2)-( 60).

If the contract is entered into on or after January 30, 2022, or the contract is renewed or extended
e. g., an option is exercised) on or after January 30, 2022, Executive Order 14026 generally applies

to the contract The contractor must pay all covered warkers at least $ I 5. 00 per hour ( or the
applicable wage rate listed on this wage determination, if it is higher) for all hours spent performing
on the contract in 2022

The applicable Executive Order minimum wage rate will be adjusted annually. If this contract is
covered by one of the Executive Orders and a classification considered necessary for performance
ofwork on the contract does not appear on this wage determination, the contractor must still submit
a conformance request.

Additional information on contractor requirements and worker protections under the Executive
Orders is available at https:// www. dol. ov/ a encies/ whd/ government- contracts.
Modification Number Publication Date

0 O 1/ 07/ 2022

1 O 1/ 14/ 2022

2 O 1/ 21/ 2022

3 02/ 18/ 2022

4 02/ 25/ 2022

5 03/ 25/ 2022

6 04/ O1/ 2022

CARP0152- 002 07/ O1/ 2020

205



EXHIBIT B - FEDERAL WAGE RATES IN EFFECT AS OF MAY 16, 2022

San Joaquin County
Rates Fringes

Carpenters

Bridge Builder/Highway
Carpenter...................$ 52. 65 30. 82

Hardwood Floorlayer,

Shingler, Power Saw

Operator, Steel Scaffold&

Steel Shoring Erector, Saw
Filer.......................$ 46. 92 30. 82

Journeyman Carpenter........$ 46. 77 30. 82

Millwright..................$ 49. 27 32. 41

LAB00073- 002 06/ 28/ 2021

CALAVERAS AND SAN JOAQUIN COUNTIES

Rates Fringes

LABORER( TRAFFIC CONTROL/ LANE

CLOSURE)

Escort Driver, Flag Person..$ 33. 48 26.21

Traffic Control Person I....$ 33. 78 26. 21

Traffic Control Person II...$ 31. 28 26. 21

TRAFFIC CONTROL PERSON L• Layout of traffic control, crash cushions, construction area

and roadside signage.

TRAFFIC CONTROL PERSON II: Installation and removal of temporary/ permanent signs,
markers, delineators and crash cushions.

LAB00073- 007 06/ 25/ 2018

CALAVERAS AND SAN JOAQUIN COUNTIES

Rates Fringes

LABORER ( CONSTRUCTION CRAFT

LABORERS)

Construction Specialist

Group.......................$ 30. 49 23. 20

GROUP 1.....................$ 29. 79 23. 20

GROUP 1- a...................$ 30. 01 23. 20

GROUP 1- c...................$ 29. 84 23. 20

GROUP 1- e...................$ 30. 34 23. 20

GROUP 1- f...................$ 30.37 23. 20

GROUP 2.....................$ 29. 64 23. 20

GROUP 3.....................$ 29. 54 23. 20

GROUP 4.....................$ 23. 23 23. 20

LAB00073- 009 07/ O1/ 2021

206



EXHIBIT B - FEDERAL WAGE RATES IN EFFECT AS OF MAY 16, 2022

LABORER( TRAFFIC CONTROL/ LANE

CLOSURE)

Escort Driver, Flag Person..$ 34. 48 26. 21

Traffic Control Person I....$ 34. 78 26. 21

Traffic Control Person II...$ 3228 26. 21

TRAFFIC CONTROL PERSON I: Layout of traffic control, crash cushions, construction area

and roadside signage.

TRAFFIC CONTROL PERSON II: Installation and removal of temporary/ permanent signs,
markers, delineators and crash, cushions.

PAIN 1176- 001 07/ O 1/ 2021

HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT

Rates Fringes

Parking Lot Striping/ Highway
Marking:

GROUP 1.....................$ 39.48 16. 98

GROUP 2.....................$ 33. 56 16. 98

GROUP 3.....................$ 33. 95 16. 98

TEAM0094- 001 07/ O 1/ 2021

Rates Fringes

Truck drivers:

GROUP 1.....................$ 35. 15 31. 42

GROUP 2.....................$ 35. 45 31. 42

GROUP 3.....................$ 35. 75 31. 42

GROUP 4.....................$ 36. 10 31. 42

GROUP 5.....................$ 36. 45 31. 42

Note: Executive Order( EO) 13706, Establishing Paid Sick Leave for Federal Contractors applies
to all contracts subject to the Davis- Bacon Act for which the contract is awarded ( and any
solicitation was issued) on or after January 1, 2017.  If this contract is covered by the EO, the
contractor must provide employees with 1 hour of paid sick leave for every 30 hours they work,
up to 56 hours of paid sick leave each year. Employees must be permitted to use paid sick leave
for their own illness, injury or other health- related needs, including preventive care; to assist a
family member( or person who is like family to the employee) who is ill, injured, or has other
health- related needs, including preventive care; or for reasons resulting from, or to assist a family
member ( or person who is like family to the employee) who is a victim of, domestic violence,
sexual assault, or stalking.   Additional information on contractor requirements and worker

protections under the EO is available at https:/ Iwww. doLgov/ a encieslwhd/ government contracts.

Unlisted classifications needed for work not included within the scope of the classifications listed

may be added after award only as provided in the labor standards contract clauses
29CFR 5. 5 ( a) ( 1) ( ii)).

The body of each wage determination lists the classification and wage rates that have been found

207



EXHIBIT B - FEDERAL WAGE RATES IN EFFECT AS OF MAY 16, 2022

to be prevailing for the cited type( s) of construction in the area covered by the wage determination.
The classifications are listed in alphabetical order of "" identifiers"" that indicate whether the

particular rate is a union rate ( current union negotiated rate for local), a survey rate ( weighted
average rate) or a union average rate ( weighted union average rate).

Union Rate Identifiers

A four letter classification abbreviation identifier enclosed in dotted lines beginning with
characters other than "" SU"" or "" UAVG"" denotes that the union classification and rate were

prevailing for that classification in the survey. Example: PLUM0198- 005 07/ O1/ 2014. PLUM is
an abbreviation identifier of the union which prevailed in the survey for this classification, which
in this example would be Plumbers. 0198 indicates the local union number or district council

number where applicable, i. e., Plumbers Local 0198. The next number, 005 in the example, is an

internal number used in processing the wage determination. 07/ O1/ 2014 is the effective date of the
most current negotiated rate, which in this example is July 1, 2014.

Union prevailing wage rates are updated to reflect all rate changes in the collective bargaining
agreement( CBA) governing this classification and rate.

Survey Rate Identifiers

Classifications listed under the "" SU"" identifier indicate that no one rate prevailed for this
classification in the survey and the published rate is derived by computing a weighted average rate
based on all the rates reported in the survey for that classification.  As this weighted average rate
includes all rates reported in the survey, it may include both union and non- union rates. Example:
SULA2012- 007 5/ 13/ 2014. SU indicates the rates are survey rates based on a weighted average
calculation of rates and are not majority rates. LA indicates the State of Louisiana. 2012 is the year
of survey on which these classifications and rates are based. The next number, 007 in the example,
is an internal number used in producing the wage determination. 5/ 13/ 2014 indicates the survey
completion date for the classifications and rates under that identifier.

Survey wage rates are not updated and remain in effect until a new survey is conducted.

Union Average Rate Identifiers

Classification( s) listed under the UAVG identifier indicate that no single majority rate prevailed
for those classifications; however, I 00% of the data reported for the classifications was union data.

EXAMPLE: UAVG-OH- 0010 08/ 29/ 2014. UAVG indicates that the rate is a weighted union

average rate. OH indicates the state. The next number, 0010 in the example, is an internal number

used in producing the wage determination. 08/29/ 2014 indicates the survey completion date for
the classifications and rates under that identifier.

A UAVG rate will be updated once a year, usually in January of each year, to reflect a weighted
average of the current negotiated/ CBA rate of the union locals from which the rate is based.

208



EXHIBIT B - FEDERAL WAGE RATES IN EFFECT AS OF MAY 16, 2022

WAGE DETERMINATION APPEALS PROCESS

1.) Has there been an initial decision in the matter? This can be:

an existing published wage determination
a survey underlying a wage determination
a Wage and Hour Division letter setting forth a position on a wage determination matter
a conformance ( additional classification and rate) ruling

On survey related matters, initial contact, including requests for summaries of surveys, should be
with the Wage and Hour National Office because National Office has responsibility for the Davis-
Bacon survey program. If the response from this initial contact is not satisfactory, then the process
described in 2.) and 3.) should be followed.

With regard to any other matter not yet ripe for the formal process described here, initial contact
should be with the Branch of Construction Wage Determinations. Write to:

Branch of Construction Wage Determinations

Wage and Hour Division

U. S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue, N. W.

Washington, DC 20210

2.) If the answer to the question in 1.) is yes, then an interested party( those affected by the action)
can request review and reconsideration from the Wage and Hour Administrator( See 29 CFR Part

1. 8 and 29 CFR Part 7). Write to:

Wage and Hour Administrator

U. S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue, N. W.

Washington, DC 20210

The request should be accompanied by a full statement of the interested party' s position and by
any information ( wage payment data, project description, area practice material, etc.) that the

requestor considers relevant to the issue.

3.) If the decision of the Administrator is not favorable, an interested party may appeal directly to
the Administrative Review Board ( formerly the Wage Appeals Board). Write to:

Administrative Review Board

U. S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20210

4.) All decisions by the Administrative Review Board are final.

END OF GENERAL DECISION

209



EXHIBIT C

Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- H

CITY OF LATHROP

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

THIS AGREEMENT, made and concluded, in duplicate,

PAVEMENT MA( NTENANCE AND REPAIR PROJECT, CIP PS 21- 12

between the City of Lathrop thereof, party of the first part, and Contractor, party of the second part.

ARTICLE I.-- WITNESSETH, That for and in consideration of the payments and agreements hereinafter mentioned, to be
made and performed by the said party of the first part, and under the conditions expressed in the 2 bonds, bearing even date
with these presents, and hereunto annexed, the said party of the second part agrees with the said party of the first part, at his
own proper cost and expense, to do al( the work and furnish all the materials, except such as are mentioned in the
specifications to be furnished by said party of the first part, necessary to construct and complete in a good, workmanlike and

substantial manner and to the satisfaction of the City of Lathrop, the work described in the special provisions and the project
plans described below, including any addenda thereto. and also in conformance with current California Department of
Transportation Standard Plans, the Standard Specifications, and the Labor Surcharge and Equipment Rental Rates in effect on

the date the work is accomplished, which said special provisions, project plans, Standard Plans, Standard Specifications, and
Labor Surcharge and Equipment Rental Rates are hereby specially referred to and by such reference made a part hereof.

The special provisions for the work to be done are dated Apri129, 2022 and are entitled:

CITY OF LATHROP

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLiC WORKS

CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS- PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR PROJECT, CIP PS 21- 12

ARAMand Micr• ostrrfacingRoad Treatn ent

IN

Laihrop, CA

The project plans for the work to be done were approved April 29, 2022 and are entitled:

CITY OF LATHROP

DEPARTMENT OF P U B L I C W O R K S

PROJECT PLANS- PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR PROJECT, CIP PS 21- 12

ARAM and Microsurfacing Road Treatment
IN

Gathrop, CA

LPP 18- 01 Page 19 of 27

January 2019

210



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- H

ARTICLE II:- The said party of the first part hereby promises and agrees with the said Contractor to employ, and does
hereby employ, the said Contractor to provide the materials and to do the work according to the terms and conditions herein
contained and referred to, for the prices hereinafter set forth, and hereby contracts to pay the same at the time, in the manner
and upon the conditions herein set forth; and the said parties for themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors
and assigns, do hereby agree to the full performance of the covenants herein contained.

ARTICLE III.--The State general prevailing wage rates determined by the Director of Industrial Relations are hereby made a
part of this contract. It is further expressly agreed by and between the parties hereto that should there be any conflict between
the terms of this instrument and the bid or proposal of said Contractor, then this instrument shall control and nothing herein
shall be considered as an acceptance of the said terms of said proposal conflicting herewith. When the project is
subject to both State and Federal hourly minimum rates for wages and fringe benefits and when the two rates differ for
similar kinds of labor, the Contractor shall not pay less than the higher rate. Federal wage rates can be found in Exhibit B.

ARTICLE IV:- By my signature hereunder, as Contractor, I certify that I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the
Labor Code which reGuire every employer to be insured against liability for worker' s compensation or to undertake self-
insurance in conformance with the provisions of that code, and[ will comply with such provisions before commencing the
performance of the work of this contract.

ARTICLE V.--And the said Contractor agrees to receive and accept the following prices as full compensation for furnishing
all materials and for doing al( the work contemplated and embraced in this agreement; also for all loss or damage, arising out
of the nature of the work aforesaid, or from the action of the elements, or from any unforeseen difficulties or obstructions

which may arise or be encountered in the prosecution of the work until its acceptance by the City of Lathrop,
Department of Public Works, and for all risks of every description connected with the work; also for all expenses incurred by or
in consequence of the suspension or discontinuance of work and for well and faithfully completing the work, and the whole
thereof, in the manner and according to the plans and specifications, and the requirements of the Engineer under them, to wit:

ARTICLE VI:- The provisions of Form FHWA 1273 is hereby physically attached, unmodified as a part of this
contract( Exhibit A). This provision applies to federal- aid contracts and all work performed by subcontracts and subsequent
lower-tier subcontracts and required be physically included in each executed contract.

ARTICLE VII.-- The Minimum Federal Wage Rates Determination is hereby physically attached, in conformance with
federal 10- day rule as a part of this contract( Exhibit B). This wage rate determination applies to federal- aid contracts and

all work performed exceeding 2000 by subcontracts and subsequent lower- tier subcontracts and required be physically
included in each executed contract.

LPP 18- 01 Page 20 of 27

January 2019

211



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit l2- H

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties to these presents have here- unto set their hands the year and date first above written

CITY OF LATHROP

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLlC WORKS

By

Michael King, Assistant City Manager

Authori ed 1ocal Agency Representative

Contractor

By
American Pavement Systems Inc.

Licensed in accordance with

an act providing for the
registration of contractars,

License No.

Federal Employer ldentification

Number

Approved and certified as being in conformance with the requirements of the State Contract Act.

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney, City of Lathrop

Approved Effective
Z

LPP 18- 01 Page 21 of 27

January 2019

212



f EXHIBIT D

l,ocal Assisinnce Procedures Manual Exl[ bit 12- H

CITY OF LATHROP

DEPARTMENT' OFPUBLIC WORKS

BID

FOR

PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE A VD REPAIR PROJ' CT

IP PS 21- 12)

IN

LATHROP, CA

Notice to bidders and Special Provisions dated: April 29, 2022

Project Plans approved: Apri129, 2022

Caltrans Standard Specifications: 20l 8

Caltrans Standard Pians: 2018

City of Lathrop Design and Construction Standard Detaits: 2021
City of Lathrop Design and Construction Standards: 2021

Federal Aid Pro,ject No. STP'L-54S6( 021)

Bid Opening Date: May 24, 2022

1 PA 18• O]       Page 1 of 23

fanuary 2019

213



s p

Local Assistancc Procedures Manual Exhibit l2-H

DO NOT D TACH}

PROPOSAL TO TNE CITY O IA'TE ROP

D PARTM NT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NAME OF BIDDER     erican Pavement Systems Enc.

BUSINESS P. O. BOX

CLTY. STATE, ZiP

BOSINESS STREET ADDRESS 1012 11 th Street Ste 9 000
Pleax Grtude everr{ jP.O. Bas uaed)

CITY, STATE, ZIP

TELEPHONE NO:     AREA CODE(   )  209- J22- 77

AX NO:       AREA CODE(      209-408-0427

CUNTRACTOR LICENSE NO.       9 2

The wnrk for whicb this proposat is submitted is for canstnictian in conformancc with the special pmvisions( inc[uding the
paymcnt of not kss than thc Steta general prevaiting wsge rates or Federal minimum wage retes), the project p[ ans dcscribed
betow including any addanda thereto, the contract anncxed hereto, and alsa in canformence with Currettt California
Departm tt of Transportation Standsrd Plans, Standard Sgecifications, ead tlie Labor Surcharge and Equipment Rental Ratcs
in eflect a the date the work is accamptished.

Thc speciat provisions for the work to be done are datcd Apri129, 2422 and arc cntitled:

C1TY OF LATHROF

DEPARTMENT UF PUBLIC WORKS

CONTRAGT SPECIFICAT[ ONS- PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR PROJEGT, C[ P PS 21- 12

IRAMand crasurfacing Road 73 eatntenJ
IN

Lalhrop, Cr!

The project plans for thc work to ba donc v rcre approved Apri! 29, 2022 and are entitled:

CITY tJF LATHROP

DEPARTMENT QF PUBLIC WORKS

PROJECT PLAIVS- PAYEMENT MAINTENAtVCE AIYD REPAiR PROJECT, CIP PS 21- 12

rtRA l Iand Mirrost rfacing Rvad Trealment
IN

LQthrap, GI

LPP 18- 41 Pagc 2 of 23

Jnnuary 2019

214



r

Local Assistance Pracedures MenuAt Exhibit 12- H

Sids are to be submiried for the entire work. The amount of the bid for comparison purposes wett be t6e total af sU ilems. Thc
biddcr shal! set fo th far sach unit basis itcm of work a unit price and a rotsl for thc itcm, aad for each lump sum' stem a total for
the item, etl in clearly Icgiblc 6gures ip thc respcctivc spaces provided for that purpase. Fn the case of unit basis items, the
amount set forth under ihe" Item Totat" column shall bc thc product af the unit price bid and thc cstimated quantity for thc
itcm.

In case of discropancy betwecn tha unit price and the tatal stt forth for a unit basis item, the unit price shaU prtvail, except ss
provided in( a} or( b), es follaws:

a} If thc amount set forth as a unit price is unreadabie or atherwisc unctear, or is ornitted, or is thc samc es the smouat of
thc entry in the item total column, then the amount set fodh in the item total column for the itom shalt prevaii and shalf
bo divided by thc cstimatod qua» tity fflr the item snd the price ihus obtained shall be tha unit price;

b)( Dacimal Errors) If the praduct of the entered unit price and th estimated quaniity is exactly oft' by a faotor often, one
hundrui, etc.. or ono-tcnth, or one- hundr dt6. atc. from the entered tatal, the discnpancy witl be resolved by using the
entered unit price or item lotal. whichever most clostly approximates percentage- wise thc anit pricc or item total in
thc CI7Y OF Lr17' HROP S Finel Fstimate of cos t.

If both the unit pricc and the item total are unreadabic w otherwise unclear. or are omitted, the bid may bc deemed irregular.
Likcwise, if the iicm total f r a lump sum item is unreadable or otherwise unolcar, or is omitted, the bid may be dcemed
irregular unless thc projcct being bid has only a single item and a clear, n dable total bid is providcd.

Symbols such as commas and dallar signs wil! be ignarul and have na mathemaEical significanec in establishing eny unit price
or item total or lump sums. Writtan unit pricts, item totals end lump suras will be interpreted according to the number of digits
and, ifapplicablc, decimal placcmcnt. Ceats symbols elso have no significance in establishing any unit price or itern total since
a[ 1 fgurcs are assumed to be expiessed in dollars and/ or decirnal Erttctions of a dollar. Bids an lump sum items shatl be item
toEals oniy; if eny unit pricc for a lump sum itam is includcd in a bid and it differs from the item total, khe items total shall
prevail.

Tho foregoing provisions for the resolution of specific ir gutarities cannat be so comprohcnsive as to covcr cvory omission,
inconsistency, ermr or other irregularity which may occur in a bid. Any situation not specifically pravided for wifi bc
determined in thc discrction of the CI7YOFL4TNROP in thc manner deemed by ihe CITYOFLrdTHRQP, snd that discxetian
wiU be exercised to best proteet the public interest in thc prompt and eoonamical campletion of the work. Tha decision of the
CITY OF IATHf20P respecting the amaunt of a bid, or the existeace ar trestment of an irngularity in a bid, shall be fiaal. If
this proposal shnIl bc accepted and the undcrsigned shall fail to enter into the contreet and furnish the Z bonds in the sums
required by the State Contract Act, with surety satisfactary to the CIIYDF LATHROP, within 8 days, not inctudiag Satardays,
Suadays and kgal hotidays, after the bidder itas nccivcd no6ce from the CIT!' OF L.47'HROP tl at the contract has bcen
awardcd, thc C1TY OF Lr1?' HROP may, at its option, determine that the bidder has ebandoned the contract, and theroupon this
pmpasal end thc ecceptancc thereof shell be nnll ead void and ihc forfeiture of the security accompanying this praposa! shall
operate snd the same shaU be thc property of thc C17Y OF LATNR P,  The undersigned, as bidder, declsres that the only
persons or partiss interestod in ihis proposaf at principats ere t6ose named herein; thet this proposal is made without collusion
with any other person firm' or corporation; ihat he has cnrcfulty cxamined the locatian of the proposed twrk, thc annexed
proposed form of contract, and the plans therein referred to; and he proposes, and agrees if this proposal is acccpted, that he
wiEE cantract with ihe CITYOF LATNROP, in the form of the eopy of the contract aancxed hercto, to provide all necessary
machinery, tools. epparatus end other means of construction, and to do all the work and furnish atf thc meterials specificd in the
contract, in the manncr and time therein.

LPP 18-01 Page 3 of23

JAnuary2U19

215



r

Local Assistance Procedurrs Manua{ xhlbit 12- If

PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR PROJECT. CIP PS 21- 12

Bid Schedule

Bid Uait Extended

Y   Description Quantity Units
p  price

i ohilizetion, Bonds Insurance I LS Z SaO    Z,trX

2 rosion 8c Scdiment Contro! PEan 1 LS    f•   - j,
r''

3 raffic Cantrol System 1 LS    
Q,  3. m

eserve and Protect Survey Monumentatian, per 2022
4

ity Standards, Appendix E
37 EA    a, va   7. qp

5 lace Microsurfacing 2, 155, 220 SF    y t
7r Z

6 lace ARAM Road Surfece Traatmeat 791, 370 SF
j j    q l+jiA

7 nstal) Blue RPM's Q Fire Hydrant t73 EA    (,     S'/ t. zS

emave Ex'ssting Thermoplastic Markings and 5triping 1 I..S     ,    Ct a.

9 hermaplastic Striping- Caltrans Std. Pin. A20* Detail9 28, 215 LF
1 g 2 r,`' j.

10 hermoplastic Striping- Caitrans Std. Pln. A20, Detail 2 9,bQ0 LF Z,/ o Zp( GQ. po

11 ermoptastic Striping- Caltrans Std. Pln. A20, Detai125 16, 2Q4 LF t.05 t71D1 D, bo

12 ermaplastic Stripiag- Caitrans Std. Pln. A2Q, Detai! 27 3I5 LF 2, 0   j f: SD

13 ecmaplastic Striping- Caltrans Std. Pln. A20, Dataii 38 4, 440 LF    .!    5/. y0

4 hermaplastic Striping- Caltrans Std. Pln. A24, DeEai134 I5, 860 LF     . 93 J D( 7

gA
moplastic Striping- Caltrans Std, Pin. A20, Detail       ,

050 L        SO

l6 hern oplastic Striping- Caltrans Std. Plq. A20, Detaii 40 280 LT'   Z,   '• a?

17 ermoptastic Striping- 8" White Line Hatching 530 LF    . r  j/ 3, a

18 hermoptastic Stciping- 8" Yeiiow Line Hatching 25Q Li'   •, l   " j"2,.5 OD

g herrr oplastic Striping- 12" White/ Yellow Lina 770 LF    Zb rlp 03`/

ermoplestic Striping- l0' Ycllow Laddcr Crosswalk
f, 3 D3 900 SF i

ith i' Rungs and 4' Sgscing

LPP IS- Qi Page 4 of 23

January 2019

216



F

Locel Assist nce Pracedures MnnusE Exhibil 12- H

21 hermaplasHc Marking- Type 1 Arrow( 24')( Thru}     9 EA    "    ,, op

Z2 hermoplastic Marking- Type II Arrow( Tl ru- LefURigh1 2 EA   - t$,c,o . c.,, t-r

23 hcrmoplastic Marking- Type III Arrow( Left ar Right)       50 EA

24 rn oplastic Marking- Type 1V Arrow( short IeR)    2 EA   , t   1, 11 Q

25 hermoplastic Marking- BIKE LANE pIus Arrow 10 EA j/ cp  p, c

26 hcrmaplastic Marking- Spccd Limit 34 EA   p;, t  
JLg, o
7

27   ' STOP LBgCI1d 170       $ A t     ( l, ss"p.

oT, sm:    
1 °°`  i 3 • `°

otal Bid Amoont fn Words:
j 1       1,      

Qne.    Y,; f c`   - wo   , r/ y, 1  •+"  '}, dV6' G/ b r/ K

N, L t d djG S dirt      l,t- S

LPP 18- 01 rags s ara.

January 2019

217



A

Local AssIstAnce Pracedures MAnuai Exhibit 12- H

List 5 projects compteted by your company of a nature simitar to this project:

Project Contract Name, Address and

Price Telephone Number of Owner

x, G   , s 

LPP 18- OI PAge 6 of 27

January ZOi9

218



r.    

1

8TEM     d a
m              

E N N N N     N N N N
OU

C

c m 
p- "  

V t" l     !  tO h h W m    

N N N N N

r a3w'
L E O

O N       N N    N N N N N N N
U

W          

M m m    m Q o    a m o m m c o m          hN    m rn m m Q rn Q U m Q m Q rn Q m rn m rn rn rn Q
V V U U U

U  (
J U

U

U
V

U U

U
U

U   U Q U Q V U U QN U U U

m c  _     a
m U U 3 m  a     ¢  _

U  ¢  ¢    ¢  

E     °    -`  in J     =  
m O        3 a U O O    _

3 cn m n         a

II
o m     m  >  9

0    

N      

m
Y m 3 N a m d

a

o ` 

m     ¢'     -  -   

a n  -   
E  `  ¢'  ¢ in  n

o
c

D N    _  u  `  Y    `

o      d    a a o
m  

m a O U      w
c co co . 5

Q N 6     N Z  ..  "' 7
LL

n 3 Z Z  
Q          W   fn       

N    

O   U

N (
n W U W

n r w w
a w

C

N n j
Q Z U

O

O p o
E E

o 0 0
W          °        

3            J  °    ?  E      m E E   C

C  Cw C
Q E  _    c    -  `  _  C w

F a a    
c

r       m
3

cn 3          -  O      .      _     _  Y o E  -  _     -E  ¢     Y     -  in E w

E

0

a
3

d
N n rn  v N N v

Q

w a E ES =  E n .`  
i,  y 9  °'  N s d o o'   m

m .    
E

3 m p    '_  m n    

j o 3 Q m J Y r r  `°  _
V  a   m  ¢    z C7 in Z O   

F  
U     ' o  =     

m F

Q  -  
m m d 

d            

y   ¢  c
Y

Y  >    r s s y 
a o     Y E E E  -  

W U   Z Y w`    Z Z ro m
j a F o o  

O

m      m

i0
v '

m m m

ci  n v   m  o   
r 

o  o o a ,    o        o      i0  o
in cn g m m m ci m    m g m m  n

t° 

n
a n

z z - in z z z ¢  . a ¢  z a a a z z z n s
ci   i    5    ci 5 9 5 a     ¢  5    '  ci  >  >  >    '

a a a a     ¢    m m m  ` m

U
u  ¢     ¢  u  cn m  ¢  md  _    

a Q J ¢
a a a

U         
a

a
Q Q

o n
o r v

n v rn v N n a v  _  _  _  _ n  _  _  _  _  _  _  _v c>

oU

LL
N    N N   N N         

n

m     

a

Q

U
U  ¢     U a

Q

a o a
Q

a a o       , o a  -       ¢    
Q cQi

o a a o    o o  -     -     -   -  - - a o  - o
a a a  - a

u R o T  _  -  -   '     ' o     

o    
m   o  _  _  _ o       o

m
m U

T       .`  m
U

o m U U
p Y Q U U 3      U U -   

o
a         ¢'-  

3         Y m       
a

3 a
U O O a  _

a     >

in
Y U

a a

n Q a

m            

E       a            d a
Z       U        

0
U d

E uJ a  -   tn

l

d    a`  m     ` a
a`       ¢     ¢     E E   > ci 3

m  ;  r     ¢          E O  '°  m O  o  o

Q a T c        ' o o  3 a
d  

a   
E n  <  m o 

o s
m    '       

m m  ¢  

m    `°  m rn ` 3
0      m  =   

a ¢

a Z.    Q
E

m  
n

N ¢  
E LL E m  ¢   

Q E  ,  >  >  n  n   
a°' i      

w   

c  = LL O o m  ' v'  a ci
c d z 2 m    >  m a  a d       i0 z

f1 0 ¢      U t     
d        (/ J fn

tn -  

O LL 3 -  -     Q
Ul  = U     '  UJ  ¢

n
r

oo c a m c  - 

m  ` m  ¢  '
c    _   

z n n a`     v  m`  a a`  >  LL o       -

y

r.N

N

G
U

i          

U O

U

V o

Q 3

y o       n             cj c i         

9 D  "  _

m J U ¢`     _    ¢  3 o
u  ¢    m a in  "       U U O O a  _

a d 3  -     _     `
o ` o o E 3

VC a V U U U i.J U U U tn U U Y U a U  >     U a U U U U U U

V d
L Ld

mO
k

Q W 219



Locel Asststance Procedures Mannal Exhlbit i2- H

T}se Biddor shail list the name and sddress, Contractor ticense number, and description of portion of work subcontraotcd of
each subcontractor to whom the Bidder proposes to subcontrsct gortions of ihe work, as rcquired by the p+n isions of the
Standard 5pecifieations end of the spocial provisions.

isT oF suBsonT€ cro s

Busintss Californis Bid Items Pecccntage of

Name and Lacation Contractor License Description of Portion of Work Numbers Bid liem

Number Subcantractcd

r r ' Y       .-
DO S r r 

rruw C, 4,f°   t      $ t lv

Q+ s{+ C       vL ti. cv   o

w  ,.     Pa t       1
p" 1G'  /       

t(,VaO  t' t
a

gS21s 7 Z  t no fe

oar 0003oG

ba

7'HE BIDD R'S l'LCU770NON THE SIGNATURE PORTION OF TIfIS PROPOSAL Stl lLL

ALSOCONS77TUTEANENDORSEMIENTAND EXECU770NOFTHQSECERTIFIC lTIONS

1YNICHARF, 4 PARTOFTHISPROPOSAL)

LPP 1& OI Page 7 of 27

Januxry 2Q19

220



LocA! Assistancc Procedures MAnuat Exhlblt 12- H

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT CIPPORTIJI+RTY CERTIFICATION

The bidder iean Pavement Systems Ine. propased subcantractar

hereby certifia that he has X,     has not, participat d in

a previous contrect or subcontract subject to the equal opporttmity clauscs, as requircd by Executive Orders t Q925, 11114, ar

I 1246, and that, whcre rcquircd, he hes filed with thc Joint Repotting Committee, the Direcior of the O ce ofFedoral

Contract Ca npFianec a Fedcral Gavernment conlracting or administering agancy, or the fornxr Prssident' s Committce on

Equal Employm nt Oppartunity, s! i reports dae under the appiicabta filling requirements.

l tote:   Thc above certificatian is rcquiced by thc Equal Employment Opporiunity Regulations of t6e Secretary of Labor( 41
CFR 60- 1. 7( b)( 1)), and must be submitted by bidders and pmposed sabcontracrors only in connection with
contracts and sut contracts which are subject to the equet oppottunity ctause. Contracts and subcontracis whieh ere
exempt from thc cqual opportanity clsuse at+e set forth in 4I CFR 60- 1. 5. ( Goneralty only contracts or subcontraots
of S I Q 8Q0 or undcr arc c ccmpt.)

Currently, Standard Form I00( EEO- 1} is the onIy nport required by tha Elcacutive Orders or their implementing
rogu)ations.

Proposed prime contractors and subcontractors who have participated in a prsvious contract ar subcantraci subject to
the Executive Orders aad heva not fi[ ed thc requiced roports shautd note that 4 f CFR 60- 1.?( b}( I) prcvattts thc
sward of cantrects and sut ontracts unless such contractor submits a teport covering the delinquent period or such
other period spccificd by the Fcderai Highway Administration or by the Director, Office of Federai Co» tract
Complianee, U.S. Department ofLabor.

LPP t8- Ot Pege 8 of 27

Janusry 2019

221



Locat Assistance Procedures Mnnu» i Exhibit 12- H

ruBx. rc corrrRacr conE

PU$ LIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 10285. I STATEMGNT

In confqrmeace with Public Conhact Code Section 10285. 1 ( Chapter 376, Stats. 1985}, the bidder hereby dectares

under penslty of perjnry under the laws ofthe State of Califomia that the bidder has_, has nat X becn canvicted

within the preceding threa years of any offe ses referrtd ta in lhat section, including any charge of fraud, bribery,

caliusion, conspiracy, ar any other act in violetion of any state or Eederal antitrust law in connection with the biddiag

upan, award af, or perforrr anee o any pubtic works contrect, as defined ia Public Conhact Code Ssctian 1101, with

sny public entity, as defined in Pubtic Contract Code Section i 100, inctuding ihe Regents of the Uneversity of

Cslifornia or the Trustees of the Califomia State Universiiy. T1tc term" biddcr" is understoad to includa any partner,

member, offcocr, dircctor, respansible msaaging officer, ar responsible managing emplayee thtreof, as refcrred to in

Section 10285.[.

Notc:   The bidder must place a chcckmarlc after" has" or" has not" in one af the bIank spaces providcd. The above
Statament is patt af the Propasel. Signing this Propasal on the signetuce portion thereof shaEl also cansritute
signature ofthis Statement. Bidders are cautioned t6at making a falsc certification may subjtxt the ecrtifier to
criminal prosccution.

PtJBLIC CONTRACI' CODE SECI'IQ1V 10162 QUFS'I'IOiYNAIRE

Ia conformance with Public Contraet Code Section I OIG2, the Bidder sha{ I complete, under penaity of perjury, the following

quastionnairc:

Has the bidder, any officcr af thc bidder, or any employcc of the biddcr who has a proprietary interest in th biddar, ever been

disqualified, removed. or otherwise prevcnted trom bidding on, or complctin s federal, state or local government project

beceuse of a viotation of law or a sefety rcgulaiion?

Y s No x

If the answer is yes, explxin the cir umstances in the foilowing space.

LPP 18- 01 Pngc 9 of 27

January 2019

222



r

Lncal Assistance Pracedures MAnuel Ezhibit i2- H

PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE 1Q232 STATEMENC

In conformanca with Puhlic Contract Cade 5ection 10232, the ConGactor hcreby staics undcr penatty ofperjury, that no

mQre than one final unappestable fnding of contempt of court by a federat court has been issuad againsi the Contraator

within the icnmsdiately preceding two- year period because af the Contraclor' s fai[ure to comply with an ordcr oCa federaf

court which orders the Contractor to campty with an order of th NaUone[ Labor Relations Board.

Note:   The above Statement and Questionnairc arc pari of thc Proposal. Signing ihis Proposal an the signature
portion thereaf shell slso constituie signature of thu Statement and Questionnaire.
Bidders are cautianad thut making a false certification may subject the certifier to criminal pras cution.

LPP 18- 01 Page 10 oC27

January 201

223



Local Assistance Procedures Manual Exhibit 12- H

Noncollusion Affidavit

Titl 23 Unitcd States Code Section 112 aztd

Aublic Contract Cod Sectian? t Ob)

To the CITY of LATHROP

17EPARTMEN7' OF PUBLIC WORKS.

In conformance with Titla 23 United States Code Section 212 end Pubtic Contract Code 7106 the bidder

declarrs that the bid' es not msde in the interest of, or on behalfof any undisclased person, pa tnership,

compeny, association, organizetion, or eorporetion; that the bid is genuine and not callusive ar sham; that

the biddar has not directly ar indirectiy induced ar solicitcd any other biddcr to put in a false or sham bid,

and has not directiy or indirccUy colluded, conspired, connived or agreed with any bidder ar enyone else to

put in a sham bid, or that anyone sh 11 refrain from bidding; that the bidde has not in any manncr, directly

or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with anyone to fex the bid priee of the

bidderor any other biddtr, or ta 6x any overhead, profit, or cost e(ement of the bid pricc, ar of thai ofany

othar biddcr, or to securo any advantage against the public body awarding the contract of any one intcrested

in the proposod contract; that all stetoments containcd in the bid are truc; and, further, that the bidder has

not, diracily or indirectly, submitted his ar her bid price or any hrcakdown thereaf,or the contants thoreof,

or divulged informetion or data relative therolo, or paid, and will not pay, any fcc to any corporation,

partnership, company association, organizstion, bid depository, or to eny member or agent thereaf to

effocluate a collusive or sham bid.

Note:   The above Non- r.ollusion Affidavit is part oftha Praposel. Signing this Proposal on the signature
portion thereaf sheli also constitute signature of this Non- coltus'son Affidavit.

idders ate cautioned that meking s false cedifieatian may subjeet the certifier to criminel
prosecutian.

LPP] 8- OI Page il of27

Januxi y 2019

224



l.ocal Assistance Procedures Mnnu l Exhibit 12- N

DEBARM NT AND SUSPEI ISI4N CERTIFICATION

T1TLE 49, CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, PART 24

The bidder, under penalty ofperjury, certifies that, except as noted betow heJshe or any oEher persan essaciatad

therewith in the capacity of owner, partner, director, afficer, manager:

is not currently under spspension, debarment, voluntary exclusian, or determination of ineligibility by sny
cderal agency;

has not been suspended, debarred, valuotarily excluded or determined ineligibie by any Federal agency

within the past 3 years;

does not have a proposed debarment pending,and

has not been indicted, convicted, or had a civi[ judgment rendered against it by a court of competent

jurisdiction in any maiter involving fraud or official misconduct within the past 3 years.

If there are any exceptions to this certification, inscrt the e cceptions in the fallowing space.

Excaptions will not necessarily result in denial of award, but will be cansidered ia detecmining bidder
responsibility. For any axceptian noted above, indicate below to whom it applies initiating agency, and dates of
action.

Notes: Providing faise information may rasult in criminal prosecution or administrative sanctions.
The abovo ccrtification is part of the Proposal. Signing this Propasal on the signaturs portion thereof
shatl atso cansEiiute signature of this Certification.

LPP 18- Oi P ge 12 of Z7
J nuary 2019

225



Loce[ Asslstnnce Pracedurts Manual Exhlbit 1Z- H

NONLOBBYING CERT'IFICATION

FOR FEDERALAID CONTRACTS

The prospectivc participant certifies, by signing and submittiog this btd or proposal to the best of his or her knowledge and
bclicf, that:

I)  No Fedcrnl appmpriatcd funds Gave been paid or wilt ba paid, by ar on behalf of the urtdersigacd, to any person for
influcncing or aitempting to infiuenc an o cer or employee afany Federal agency, a Member of Congrass. an
officcr or employee of Congress or an employee of a Member of Congrcss in connection with Ehe awarding of any
Fcderaf contreci, tha making ofany Fedarsl gtant, thc making ofsay Federal loan, thc cntcring into of any
caaperativ+e egreement, and the extension continuation, reaewal. amendment, or modification of any Federa!
cantrect, grant, loan, or caope ative egreement.

2) if eny funds other than Fedoral appropriated funds have beea paid or will be paid to any pecson far inAuenc ng ar
atfempting to influence an offiecr or err ploycc of sny Federel agency, a Member afCongress, an afficer oc
employce ofCongress, ar an cmployee ofa Member af Congress in con nection with this Fcd ral contract, grant,
toan, or cooperativc agreement, the undersigned shall completc a d submit Standard Form-LLL," Discioswe af
Lobbying Aativities; in conforrnance with its instruetions.

This cectification is a material represcntation of fact upon which relietsce was ptaced when this transaction was made or
entered inta. Submission of tbis certificstion is a prerequisite far making or eniering into this transaction impased by Section
1352, Title 3I, U.S. Code. Any person who fsils to fife the required eertificatian shall ba subject to e civil penalty of not tess
than S10, Q40 and not more tban 5144, 000 for each such failure.

1' he prnspecdvc participant afsa egrees by submitting his or her bid or proposal that he or she shall require that tha Ienguage
of this certification be inc[ uded in ail lower tier subcontracts, which exeeed S100, 000 and that all such subrecipients shall
ccrtil+ and disclosc accordiagly.

LPP 18- OI Page 13 of 27

Januery 20] 9

226



Loca! Assistancc Proccdures MAnusl Ex6iblt 12- H

DISCLOSUR OF L4BBYING ACTIVITIES
COMPLEtE THIS FORM TO D1SCLt} SE LQBBYING AC1' tYi' CSES PUItSUANT TO 3! U. S. C. 1752

1. Type of Federal Action:      2. Ststus of Federat Action:     3. Rcpart' I pe:
C e. contcect C Ee. bid/ ofTer/applicatian C n. inilial

b. grant b. initial s verd b. 1 change

c. cooperativc agce c. post- award
d. losn Ckaage Only:
e, loen guarantee quariu

f. loen inaumncc of iAst roperrt _   _

4.   Neme and Address ofRepo 5.  IfRcpo Na 4 is Subawerdee,

Cater ddras atPrime:

Prisac Su6awa

Trcr

Congrcsslonai District, if Smown nSresiian F District, iiknown

6.   FedarAl Department/ Agcacy:  I Pragram NamefUeseription;

r, ifapplicablc

8. Federal Actioa Number, if kno 9. Awa knawn:

I0.  a. Nnmc and Add Eatity b. Ittdividuah Perfo n { including
Ifindividusl,   trst name, Mi)       address ifdifhc+ent

tast neme, first name,

atiach CwttinuaGon Sheet{ s} ifneassary}

11.  Amount of Payment( check aU that arply)   13.  ' Cype a! Payment( cherk all that spply)

S satual    Flenned e. retainer

b. one- tims fee

12.  Torm of Payment( clrcck aU thrt apply):       c. commission

8
a. cash d. contingent fec

b. in- kind; specify, naturo e. dcCerred

value f. ather, specify

14.  Arief Descriptinn ofServices Pc formed or to be per[armed anJ Datc( s) afScrvtcc, inciading
ofticer{ s), employee( s), ar member( s) coatacted, for Payinen! ladiceted in item l I:

attaclti Continuation Sheel( s) ifnccessary)

l5.  Contlnuallon Shee1( a) attached: Yes      No   

6. Information tequested tlurntgh thie Cam u euthoriud by
Title 31 U S. C. Sestion 1352. This disclosurc af lobbying Signatun:_       ,_.
sli nce was pfaccd by thc tia above wfien his trnnseciian
wu meda acnteRd into, '( Uis dixlmurc is rcquircd

Print Name:     f@C10CY B, Reed
pu[ x enl to 31 U. S, C. 1352. ' ihis infamniiaa will be
rcported to Cangrrss semiennually and wiU be eruiiabk Cor
puhlic inspectiat, My pcison vho fe ls to Gle Ihe tequirtd 7 tlC: President
diulasum sh ll be subjut to a civi! pea atty oPnot Icss then
S1R,000 aix! not mare than S1U0,00 foreesh such failurc.     Telcphone No. ? OtI- 5? 7- 7777 Dnte:

Authorizcd for i.ocal Rcproduction

Fedcral Use Oni :     Standard orm- LLi.

LPP 18- U1 Fage 14 af 27

JAnuary 20i9

227



LacAl Assistancc Pracedures Manunl Exbibit 12- H

INSTRUGTIONS FOR COMPL TION OF SF-LLL,

DISCLOSURC OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

This disclosurc form shalf be complcted by thc reparting cntity, whcthcr subawardec or primc Fcdcral rscipient, at tha initiatEan or
rcccipt of covercd Fadcral action or a meteria! changc to previaus filing pursuant to titic 31 U.S. C. scction 1352.  ' Itic fling of a

foRn is required for such payment or agreement to make payment to Mbbying entity for inQuencing ar attempting to inAucnce an
officer or emplayee of any agency, a Member af Congress an officer or employce oF Cnngross or an emptoyec of a Mcmber of
Congress in connection with a covere d Federa! aetion. Ariach a continuation sheet for additionai infarmation if the space on the

form is inadequaia Camp[cte a1i iEcros that apply far both tho initisl filing and rnaterial change report. Refer to thc implsmenting
guid lce publisF ed by the 011ice of Menagtment and Budget for additianat information.

i.  fdetriify the type of covercd Federal action for which lobbying aciivity is and/ ar has bcen securcd to inFtuence, the
outcome n#'a covered F erel aetion.

2.  IdeMify the status of the coverecl Fedcral action.
3.  Identify the appropriate classification of this report. if this is a t'ollow- ug report caused by a rnaterial chenge to the

informetio previously repoRed, enter thc y r and querter in which the chenge ocxurrsd. Entu tha detc of the last,
pceviously submitted xport by this reporting entity far this covered Feduat eetion.

4.  Enter the full name, address, city, stete and zip code of the nporting antity. include Congressionat Disirict if known.
ChCck ihe appropriete classiGcetion of the raporting tnEity that designatrs if it is ar expects to bc a prime ov subawatd
recigient. idenlify the tier of ihc subawardee, e.g., the first subawe a of tfie prime is thc first ter. Suhawsrds include
but are not timited to subcontrects, subgrants and contsact awards under grants.

5,  tf tha org,anizatiae fiting the report in Item 4 checks" Subawardce" then anter thc futl nsme, address, city, statc and zip
code aFihe prime FederBl recipient. Include Congressiona! Disiriai, if known.

6.  Enter the namo of the Fedatnl agency mslcing the atvard or loan commitmcnt. Includc at least ane organization level
bclow egency namc, if known. Por example, llcpertment afTransporiation, United States Coa9t Guerc1.

7.  Enter the Ftderal ptngram name r description for the covared Federel ection{ itcm 1). if known, enter the fuEl Cetalog of
Fcdera! Domestic Assistsnce{ CFDA) numbcr fnr grants, coopr.rative agreements, loans and toan commitmcnts.

8.  En1er the most eppropriate Federal ident9fying numher sysilable for the Fedrxal action idendfication in itom I ( c.g.,
Request for Proposal( RFP) numbcr, Invitation for Bid( IFB) numbar. grant ennounce nc t number, the contract grant. ar
taan award numher, tho spplicationtp vposal aantmi numbtr assigned by the Federal agencyj. Include prefixes, e.g.,
p"

LY7U W 1 N

9.  For a covcred cderal action whcrc thue hes been an award or loen eammitment by Qu Fcdcral sg,ency, enter the Federgl
amount af thc award/ loan commitments for the primc entity identificd in itcm 4 or 5.

10. ( e) Entcr ti e fuU namc, addre.ss, city, slats a id zip codc of thc lobbying rntity engagcd by tha reporting cntity idcntified in
itcm 4 to infltsenced thc covercd Federaf aciion.

b) ntcr ihe fu11 namcs of thc individunl( s) performing seovices and include full sddrass if differcnt from! 0( a). Enter
Lest Namc, FirstName and Middtc initisi{ Ml).

I 1. Entcr the amount af campauation} sid or rcasonably expectad to be paid by the reporting enEity( itcm d) to the lohhying
entity( item l0). lndicatt whtther lhe payment hes been made( aatuel} ar will be mede( planne. Check ell baxes that

appEy. [ f this is a material changc report, enter the cumulative amount of payment madc or planned to be made.
2. Check the agpropriate box. Check all baxes 1E at apply. If yment is made throug s an in- kind cantribution. specify lhe

naturo and valua of thc in- kind payment.
i 3. Checl: the epproprislc bnx. Check s! 1 boxes that apply. If other, specify naturc.
14. Pravide a specific und detailal description of thc acrvicea thai tht tobbyist has performcd or will be atpectcd to perForm

and the date( s) aF say servicas rendered. Inctucie all prcpararory and latcd activity not just time sp nt in ectua! contact
with Faieral of#icials. Identify the Federal ol ieer( s) or emp{ ayee( s) contacted ar the o#'ticer( s} cmployee{ s) or Member( s}
of Congnss Ehat wece contacted.

1 S.  Check whether or not e continuation sheet( s) is atteched.

16. ' It e certifying ofTicial shell sign and c Ee the form, print his/ her name titic and telsphone number.

Public neportIttg burden far this callection of informatian is cstuneted to avcrage 3Q minutes per response, including time for
revicsving instruction, scarching existing data sourc.cs, gatharing end meintaining the deta needed, snd completing end reviewing the
collcction of informatlon. 5end comments rcgarding the burden estimsle ov eny ather aspect of this collectian of information,
inclnding suggesttons For reducing this burden, to ihe Officc ofMar egrcment and Budgct, Pepenvork Reduction Project
0348- 084b}, Washington, D.C. 20503.    sR, u. e.,,, R,,       a.,,, os. w-

so. ertutr»

LPP 18- 01 Page 1S of 2?

January 2019

228



8
y

COPY

Locai Assistance Prace@ures Manual xhibit 12- H

Accompanyingthis proposal is Bidder' s Bond

NOTICB; INSL RT TH8 WORDS" GfSN( x „  „    1,"" CASNl6R'SCHECK,"
CBRTIFIEdCHE K" OR" BIDDEK BOND," iLSTHE CASfiAfi11' 86,)

in amount equal to at least ten percent of thc totai of thc bid. `

The namas of a! 1 persons interested in the forcgoing progosal as principa[ s are as follows:

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Ifbidder• or othe• Inlerested pe son is a co poratian, stare lega/ name ofcorporaJlon, also names
oj! he presidenl, secrefary, treasurer, and manager thereaJ a coptrrMership, slate trtre nonre offinn, also numes of a11
individua! copariners canposing frrm; ifbidder or olher inte esled peiaon is an rndivideral, stale frrst artd lnst aames infi ll.

American Pavement Systems lnc. - Califomia

Gregory B. Reed - President Pamela D Call- Secretary

Marc A Bertsch - ce President

Licenstd in aonfurmance with an act providing for the registration of Contractors,

License No.       943792
ificakian( s}    

A

ADDENDA

This Propasal is snbmitted with respectto tfie changcs to the contract incfuded in addenda numbcrts

Ftll in addertde nuatbers/' addutda have 6een received and inrer, in tliis Proposol, aay Engineer's Fstimale
sheels tlwt tivt:•e received aspar oflix addenda.)

By my signature on tt is pmposal l cerlify, under panalty of perjury under tha taws of the State of Cal9lornia, that the fo egoing
questionnaire and siatements of Public Contruct Code Sections ] Oi62, 10232 and l0285. 1 arc true and correct and that the
biddcr has camplied with the requiroments of Scction 8103 of thc Fair Employmcnt and Housing Commission Regulations
Chapter 5, Titls 2 of the Califomia Administrative Codc}. By my stgnaturo on this proposaE I further certify, ptxler penalty of

perjury undar tha laws of the State af California and the Urtited States of America, that the NoncoUusiun Affidavit required by
Title 23 United Stales Code, Section 112 and Au6Eic Contract Code Sectian 7106; end the Titk 49 Code af Federal

Regutations, Part 29 Debarmant and 5uspens9on Certification are tcua and carrect.

Aato:     '

1

American Pavemen# 5ystems Inc.

sign

e Gregorx B. Reed  -  President

Signaturc and Titic ofBidder

Business Address 101219th Street Ste 10Q0 Modesto CA 95354

pia of aus n s _. 10121 i th Street Ste 1000 Madesto. CA 95354

Place of Residencc 109 2 11 th Street Ste ' i D00 Modesto, CA 95354

LPP I9- A1 Pagc 16 of 2T

3ansary 2019

229



y   .. '  ,

l.ocsl Assistnncc Procetlurrs Mau u l Exitibit 12- t1

CITY OT L4TI ROP

DE ARTIVIENT OFPtIBLlC FYDItICS

BIDD R' S BOND

We,    Ameritan Pavement 5 stems, Inc.

as Principgl, and

Traveler Casualty and Snrety Company Qf Ameri a
as Surety ere bound u to die City oF [. nthrop, State of California, hereafter rcfcrccd to as " Qbligee", in tl c penal
sum of ten percent{ 10%) oPihe tbtal a x uiit of ttic bid oftl e Prinaipat suUmiticd to dro Obligee for the work dcscribed bolow,

for the paymtntof wl ich sum we bintf outselvcs,} aintly and sevcrally,

TE COND[ T[ OlV OI' TttiS OTiLIGA' f[ON IS SUCH, THAT:

WHEREAS, die Principal is submitte! ta dic 0 ligcc, For Pnvcaicnt 14tnintcaancc and Rcpnir Projcct, CIP P8 21- 12, in

Lathrop, CA for whicl bids are to be opened at Ilie Cily oFLath np Cauncit Cf amber an May 24, 20.

PIQW, TE{[ tEFO[ tE, if the Principaf is awardcd thc contract ai d, within tkc tiinc and mannu required sder Ntic

spccificntions, after tUe prescribed font s are presenleJ to Uim Cor signatiu• c, cnters into a written wntract, in the prescribu!
fa• m, in canfonnance with the bid, and files two bonds witl the Obligee, one to guarantee faid fiet performance of tl e void;
otiierwise, it shall remain in fittl fo• ce.

In the event snii is brougl t upon this bond by tlie Obligec and judgment is crcoveced tE e Surety sEsafl pay aq costs incurred by
tha bli ee in sucl suit, including a rensonnble utlorney' s fee to be fi: ed by du court.

Dated:     May 18       , 20 22

rego B. Reed, President
t ri, t

Travelers Cas t and Sure Corn an of America

B aLY"` l
nrcr  Q..._..,.....,...--

Kathleen Earle,       ' 1o"` sw" h' M

CCRTlfICATG OC ACICNUWLCDGCMENT

SlateofCalifornitt SEE ATTACHED NOTARY

City/ County of SS

On tf is day of i i thc yenr 20 _ beFore me

personnlly appct red
ta•nep- rn fac

personally known to mo( o• provcd to me on the basis of. tis ory evicEaace) ta bc tl c person wl osc nanu is suUsaibcd to
this ii stru nent as tho attarncy- in- fact of and acknawl dgcd ta me that lu( she} su6scribed the

na ae of the saic! coinpany dureto as so ety, a td l is r) own namc as attomay- in• fact.

3GAI.)

Norm PrrLfFr

1, PP 18• 01 PnqA fT rlf Z7

lannary Z019

230



a

CALI QRNIA ALI,• pURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT CN1L CODE§ 1189

A natary pubqc or ather otftcer comp et t g this cerEificate ve#' ies onty the idenEity of the in! who signed the

clocument ta whkh# hls ce tificate Is aftached, and rtot the UuEitft rtass+ acct aoY or vaftdityr of tt at dotxur en.

State af Cahfomia

Cotmty af Contra Costa

on_      MAY 18 7 before me,      Anibal Samuel Cam os, Notary Public
Dafe hfer lnsert Name and Title of the Offtcer

personaily appeared Kathleen Earle

Name( s) of Slgner{ s)

wha proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person( s) whase name(s} / ar+e

subscxihed to ihe wlthtn instnrment and acknowiedged to rne that he/shelthey executed the same in
his/ herlfheir autho ed capaciEy( es), and that by hislherlthelr signatvre( s} on the instrument the person( s,
or the en#iiyty ttpan behalf af which the person( s) acted, exec ted the tnstrumen

1 certify under PENALIY OF PERJUF Y under the laws   
of the Sta#e of Cefifomia that the f egoir paragraph
is t ue artd correct.

AN18AL SNMUEL CAIAPOS
NoWry Pt btfC• Ceiifornfd WITNESS my hand and offtdai seat.

n_ L  '-     San Nateo Ca nry      #
Comrr.issfan: 2390602

My Comm. Expires feb 9, 2426
Signature

Sfgnatune af Notery Publlc

Piace Nofary Seal Above
C1P7 l̀ NAL

Though thls sectJon! s optlonal, completing fhis Fnformation can deter alfer tlon of fhe document or
fraudulent neaftachment of th/s form to an urtFntended dacument.

Desc iptian of Attached Document

Titte or Type of Documen   Docurnent Date:
Number of Pages:     SIgner{s) Other Than Named Above:

Capacityr( fesy Claimed 6y Signer( s)
Signer` s Name:      Signer' s Name:
p Corparate Officer— Title( s}:   O Corporate Officer— Title(s):       '

Pattner-- D Umited   General O Partner— 0 Umlted O C,enera)
0 tndhridual 1 Attomey in Fact tndividual O Attomey in Fact
O Trustee O Guardian ar Conseroator Trtts ee Guardlan or Gortservator
O Other:      p ptt er
Signer Is Repr esenting:    Signer ts Representtr:

2Di4 Nationa( Notary Associatior• www. NationalNota y,arg• 1- 800- U5{+lOTARY( i-80p- 876- 5827   

231



Travele s Casualty and Surety Company af America
w Travelers Casuatty and Surety Company

TRAVELERS St. Pau! Fire and Marine Insurance Company
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW AlL MEN BY THE3E PRESENTS: That Travelers Casuatty and S xety Company of America, Travelers Casualiy and S xery Company, and
St. Paut Fire and Marine insuraace Company are corporattons duly orgardzed under trie laws ot the State ot Connecficut { herein
collectiveiy caqetl the" Companies" j. and that the Comparues do hereby make, constNute and appant Kaihleen Ea le of
SAN ftAMON Caiitornla thei  tn  and lawful Attomey( s)- in- Fact to sign,  execute,  seal and
adcnowledge any and atk bonds,  recogNzances,  conditionat undertakings and Wher writings obtigatory & the nature ihereof on 6ehalF of
the Corr anles in the( r bus( ness of guaraMeeir g the fidelity of persons,  guaranteeing ihe peKorma e of contrac s arid executing or
guaranteeing bonds and undertakir gs required or permitted in any actions or proceed' mgs aUowed by law.

IN IMTNESS WHEREOF, the Companies have caused this kuUume to be signed. and ihefr corporate seals to be hereto affoced, Ws 21st day of Aprp,
2021.

iMyY     N.S, yu

J       „    
y.   *

f     
wmo 4' 

g'    
i

f    
a    

State ot Connecticut

ey:
Gty ot Ha tfad ss.       Robert L. Ra mwYce President

On this tt e 21st day ot Apol, 2021, before ma personaliy appeared Robert L. Raney, wtw acknowledged himseif to be the Senior
Vice President of each of Nie CmnpaMes, and that he, as s h, being auUwrized sa to do, execuked the toregoirtg tnslrument for the
purposes therein coniarned by sigrung on behalf ot said Companies by himseli as a duly authorized officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunla set my hand and offxial seaL

My Commfssion expires the 30th day ai Juna. 2026
r  *

Ar na P. Nowtic, Notary Pubitc

ThIs Pornner o( Atlomey i granted under and by the auUw ity of the following resolutions adopted by the Boards of Directors of each of
the C anies. wF ch resolutbns are now in fufl force and e(fect. read( ng as follows:

RESOLVHD, that the Chahman, Ihe President, any Yce Chairman, any Executive Vice President, arry Senior vice President, any Vice
PtesideM, a ry Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any Assistant SeaNary may appoint
Attor ys- in- Faci and Agenis to act tor snd on beh f of the Gompany and may gfve such appolntee such authaity as his or her cerHficate af authority
may prescr e ta sign with the Cort pany's name and seai wtfh ihe Company's seat bonds, recogr zances, contracts of fndemnity, and other writi s
obtigaiory in the nature of a bond, recogr zance, or condilional undertaking, and any of said office s or the Boarcf of Okecto s at aoy trcne may
remove any such appointee and revoke the pnwer given him or her, and it is

FUR'i'HER RESOLVED, that the Chairtnan, the President, any Vice Chalrman, anyr Executive Yce President, arry Senlor Vice President or
any Vice President may delegate aN or arry part of the faregokig authority to one or more officecs or emptoyees of this Campany, provided
that each such delegation is in writing and a copy ereof is fited in the office oE the Secretary; a it is

fURTHER RESOLVED, that any bond, recogniza ce, contract of indemniiy, or writing obligatory in ihe nature oi a bond, recognizance,
or conditianal undeRaking shaq be valid and btadtng upon the Company when ( a} signed by the President, aryr Vice Chairman, any Executive
Vtce President, any S nia Vke President or any Vice President, arry Secand Vice PresideM, thc Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the
Corp ale Secretary ot any Assistant Secretary and dtdy attested and sealed wHh ttx Company' s seal by a Secretary or Assistant Secretary;
or ( b) duty executed ( under seal, H req red hy one or rrrore Attomeys- in- Fact snd Agents pursuarN to the power presaibed fn his or Iter
tertificate or Ihe( r certificates of aWhority or by o e or more Company otficers pursuant to a written delegatlon of autho ity; and it is

FURTHER R SOLVED, Ihat the signaWre of each of tt faqowing ofticers: Preskfent, any Executive Vice P s&ient, sny Senior Vice P esFdent,
any Vice President, any AssistaM Vice President, any SecrBtary, am Assistant Secretary, and the seal ot the Company may be afHxed by facsimile to
any Power of Attomey or 10 any certificale retating thereto appointing Resident Vice Presidents, Resident Assistant Secretaries or Attomeys- in-
Fact tor purposes or y at executlng and attesting bonds and undertakings arn! ather wridngs obligatory Ihe nature ihereot, and any sach Power of
Attomey or certificate bearing such facsirtdle signahere tacsimNe seal sha be vaNd and bi ng upon the Company and any such power so executed
and cerrified by such facs& nile signature and tacsimik seal shall be vafld and bindi g on the Company tn the tuture with respect to any bond or
understandi to wF ch it is aKached.

I, Kevin E. Hughes, the undersigned, Assfstant Secretary of each of the Companies, do hereby certify thaf ths above and foregofng is a
tn e and correct copy ot the Power of Ariomey executed by safd Co, sanies, which remains in tull force and effecl.

Dated tl s 18th day of May 2022  .

y
ar       "" e M1

J            A

O l     +              

f     '.,    ,.    
4  

w  l z'c' yc..'--

Kevin E. Hughes, Assi lanl Secratary

To verlf tlre aat lienddty of Gh/ s Power ofAttnrney, p/ease u/!us at 1-800-42i-38B0.
P/ease relter to the above- named Atiomey( s)/ n- Pad and Hre drfalls ofthe band te whJrh thfs PowerofAttamey Ts ahtached.

232



CALI ORNIA A L- PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE§ 1188

A notary pubRc other officer compteting thfs certificate verifies or y the ider ity of the individual who sfgnad the
doc zn t to which this certificate attached, and not the truthtuiness, acc acy, or vaiidRy of thai documer t.

State of Califomia

County of Stanislaus

or, Mav 19, 2022 before me,      Kathleen C. Jackson- Notar Public.
Date Hera lnsert Name and Trtle of the O cer

personally appeared Gregory B. Reed
Name(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evldence to be the person(s) whose neme(s) is/are
subscribed to the withfn instrument and ac[cnowlsdged to me that he/she/ they executed the same in
his/ her/ their authorized capacity( fes), and tt at by his/ h/ thelr signature{s} on the instrument the person( s),
or the entity upon behalf of which the person( s) acted, executad the instrument

I certiiy under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws
of the State of Cal fomia# hat the foregoing paragraph

lUTNtEEN C. JACKSON
IS tRIB aC1CI GOTfeCt.

NaurY Publk• CaiN n{  
VUITNESS my hand and offidai seaE.

Stinlstaus Counry      
Cemmissfon 22b06 3 J'1

My Comta, EzP K kP 24, 2022
Signat t_..

Stgnature of No b tc

Place Natary Seal Above
C1PTlQNAL

Though this section is optiorral, camplefing thls inforr»ation can deter alteration of fhe document or
fraudulent reattachment of th/s form to sn unlntended documenL

Descriptlon of Attached Docurnent

Title or Type of Document:

Documant Date:      Number of Pages:
Signer( s} Other Than Named Above:

Capacity{ ies) Claimed by Signer(s)
SIg ne' s Name: re9ory B Reed Slgner' s Name:
62 Carporate Officer— Titls( s): President p Caporate ff'icer-- Title(s):

Partner— p Llmited   General Partner— O Umited O General
C7 IndividuaE Atiomey in Fact O Individual Attomey in Fact

Trustee p Guardian or Conservator Trustea Guardian or Canservator
C Other:      Other.

Sig er Is Rep esenting:    Signer Is Representing:
American Pavernent S stems Inc.

O20t5 National NotaryAssoclatian wuvw. Nationa Notary.org• 1- 80Q- US NOTARY{ 1- 800- 87fi- 682   ( t n# 5907

233



m

Loca! Assistance Procedures Mannal Exhibit 12- N

Insert complsted

h ' f Clt tv dd r! BECotrrmftan a i t' nnstr.=cti rr" a atrertcll

here.

Insert completed

I fi ittit t 5- H DB 1'n„_,fQrrxafion Gǹad a[ ilr,'']

here.

LPP 18- 01 Page 18 oF27

January 20] 9

234



r'"    +   tr

AMERICAN PAVEMENT SYSTEMS lNC.

CERTtFICATE OF SECRETARY

Resolved, that effective March 1, 2022 through February 28, 2023, the individuals
named on the attached Exhibit 1 are autF arized fa negatiate, execute and attest electronic

and paper documents necessary for the conduct of the company' s affairs with respect to
the submission and execution of construction project bids, bid proposals, bid addenda
and all other b d- related documents prepared and submitfed on behalf of tt e Company,
relating ta any and all damestic canstructian projects aristng out of the Company's
operations.

l, Pamela D. Catl, do hereby certify #hat I am duty qualified as Secretary of
American Pavement Systems, Inc., a Catifornia cocporation ( the " Company"); that the

foregoing is a trus and correct copy of resolutions duty adopted effective March 1, 2022
by the Board of Qirectars, at a meeting in accardance with the provisions of fhe Company
Bytaws; that the directors acting were duly and regularly elected; and that the resalution
adopted has not been modified or repealed and is stil! i full force and effect

DATED: March 1, 2022

Pamela D. Call Secretary

235



r r

EXHIBIT 1

AUTHORlZED SIGNERS

Amer can Pavement Systems, Inc.

DEStGNATED S[ GNERS

Gregory B. Reed, President
Marc A. Bertsct. Vice President

Pamela D. Ca[ l, Secretary
David Pimley, Chip Seal Division Manager
Michael Marchini, Slurry Divisian Manager

Ryan Bangle, Senior Project Manager

236



LEGEND
ATTACHMENT C

PS 21- 12 PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE( SUMMER 2022)

jt
d

a
m

STONEBRIDGE LN

3e

O'
O

m

r._

SPARTAN WAY LATHROP RD

F

a.     

t

a

wJ
y

Q t

W

OJ0

nµM

x$       

W

y
U j

m

NER IS NDS PKW1'

LOUISE AVE

f

j'

i'.,:

r

i
E a^-!

1

TOWNE CENTRE DR

td' 
3

S+;

i i

11
7

f

4

y    

W,    v

CITY OF LATHROP

CIP PS 21- 12 PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION PROJECT N

1
N. T. S.

237



238



ITEM 4. 16

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2022- 23 PRO] ECT

LIST ASSOCIATED WITH SENATE BILL 1

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution Approving a List of Projects
for Fiscal Year 2022- 23 Funded By Senate Bill
1, the Road Repair and Accountability Act of
2017

SUMMARY:

Senate Bill 1 ( SB 1), the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017, was passed by
the California Legislature and signed into law by the Governor in April 2017 in order
to address the significant transportation funding shortfalls statewide.  The State

Controller provides funds into the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account
RMRA) which a percentage of these funds are to be apportioned to eligible cities for

road maintenance,  rehabilitation,  and critical safety projects on local streets and
roads system.

In order to be eligible for the funding, cities must approve an annual project list by
resolution. Using the City' s existing Pavement Management System and through field
inspections, staff has generated the proposed project list for Fiscal Year ( FY) 2022-

23. The SB 1 project list includes repairing, rehabilitating and maintaining existing
pavement at several locations, including but not limited to:

Long Barn Drive Agusta Drive

Pinewood Drive Silver Creek Drive

Sugar Pine Drive Clifford Drive

Cedar Valley Drive Pine Valley Drive
Harbor Court Agusta Drive

Princeville Street Kilarney Drive
Greenhill Street Kilarney Court
Oakmont Street Cherry Hills Street
Oakhills Street South Cherry Hills Court

Staff is requesting that City Council approve the proposed project list for local streets
and roads funding associated with SB 1, the Road Repair and Accountability Act of
2017.

BACKGROUND:

Over the next 10 years, California faces a $ 59 billion shortfall to adequately maintain
the existing state highway system. Within a similar time frame, cities and counties
face a $ 78 billion shortfall to properly maintain the existing network of local streets
and roads.

239



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2022- 23 PROJECT LIST ASSOCIATED WITH

SENATE BILL 1

In response to these roadway infrastructure needs, on April 28, 2017, the Governor
signed SB 1, which is known as the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017.
Beginning November l, 2017, new funding from SB 1 will be deposited into the newly
created Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account ( RMRA). A percentage of this
new RMRA funding is apportioned by formula to eligible cities and counties for basic
road maintenance, rehabilitation and critical safety projects on the local streets and
roads system.

SB 1 was approved with an emphasis on accountability and transparency.  As a result,

the program guidelines require that local agencies formally adopt a proposed project
list for the RMRA funds. While a project list must be submitted in order to receive
funds, the project list can be changed to adapt to local needs.

The proposed SB 1 project list for FY 2022- 23 was generated using the City' s existing
Pavement Management System. The project list includes repairing, rehabilitating and
maintaining the existing pavement at citywide locations. Specific project details are
listed below and included in Attachment B.

Project Description

The project may use slurry seal treatment which is the application of a mixture of
water, asphalt emulsion,  aggregate ( very small crushed rock)  and additives to an

existing asphalt pavement surface.   Benefits of slurry seal include sealing of cracks,
restoring lost flexibility to the pavement surface, reduction in construction time and
potential cost savings.

Project Locations

Long Barn Drive Agusta Drive

Pinewood Drive Silver Greek Drive

Sugar Pine Drive Clifford Drive

Cedar Valley Drive Pine Valley Drive
Harbor Court Agusta Drive

Princeville Street Kilarney Drive
Greenhill Street Kilarney Court
Oakmont Street Cherry Hills Street
Oakhills Street South Cherry Hills Court

Proposed Schedule

Spring 2023:  Street Assessment / Prioritization

Summer 2023:       Bid / Award Project. Begin Construction

Fall 2023:       Complete and accept the improvements

Estimated Useful Life

Slurry Seal can extend the life of pavement surface 8 to 10 years.

240



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2022- 23 PROJECT LIST ASSOCIATED WITH
SENATE BILL i

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The California Transportation Commission issued annual reporting guidelines for the
RMRA funding. Prior to receiving this funding, local agencies must formally adopt an
annual proposed project list. Approval of this project list will allow the City to receive
its allocated funding.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact is anticipated.

ATTACHMENTS:

A.  Resolution Approving a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2022- 23 Funded By
Senate Bill 1, the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017

B.  Project Locations Map

241



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2022- 23 PRO) ECT LIST ASSOCIATED WITH
SENATE BILL 1

APPROVALS:

06- 02 - fA2`L

Angel Abarca Date

Assistant Engineer

f  ;

l', 0--

Cari James`;      Date

Director of   '  ance

r--  C - 3  ZozZ

Michael King Date

Assistant City Manager

7 - Zp2t

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

s-- 
i            _,—

l%   """-— p•$• Z

Stephen J. Saivatore Date

City Manager

242



RESOLUTION NO. 22-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING A LIST OF PRO) ECTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022- 23 FUNDED BY

SENATE BILL 1, THE ROAD REPAIR AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT OF 2017

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1  ( SB 1), the Road Repair and Accountability Act of
2017, was passed by the California Legislature and signed into law by the Governor
in April 2017 in order to address the significant transportation funding shortfalls
statewide; and

WHEREAS,  SB 1 includes accountability and transparency provisions that
ensure the residents of the City of Lathrop are aware of the projects proposed for
funding and projects that have been completed each fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrop must adopt a list of all projects proposed to
receive funding from the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account  ( RMRA)

created by SB 1 by resolution, which must include a description and the location of
each proposed project, a proposed schedule for the project' s completion,  and the

estimated useful life of the improvement; and

WHEREAS,  using the City' s existing Pavement Management System and
through field inspections, staff has generated the proposed project list for Fiscal Year

FY) 2022- 23; and

WHEREAS, the proposed SB 1 project list includes repairing,  rehabilitating

and maintaining existing pavement at several locations, including but not limited to:

Long Barn Drive Agusta Drive

Pinewood Drive Silver Creek Drive

Sugar Pine Drive Clifford Drive

Cedar Valley Drive Pine Valley Drive
Harbor Court Agusta Drive

Princeville Street Kilarney Drive
Greenhill Street Kilarney Court
Oakmont Street Cherry Hills Street
Oakhills Street South Cherry Hills Court

WHEREAS, the project may use slurry seal pavement treatment; which has a
useful lifespan of approximately 8- 10 years; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrop anticipates commencement of construction of
the pavement maintenance project in the Summer of 2023 and acceptance of the
improvements by City Council by Fall 2023.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop does hereby approve the proposed project list for local streets and roads
funding associated with Senate Bill 1, the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017.

243



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13th day of June 2022,
by the foilowing vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

244



ATTACHMENT B
a      ,. 

x                  ,t  o    °      

i1 j

i 4,  4 T Ei" S G 7"  t. r     `"
x..      f< yg    r'

a   

a
y'

SITE p*
LOCATION

F
4   ..      $ ,*,      :

4

77 

i.   ,,     ,

F' a r        y 9     ° 
t,  

7     ^, 

VICINITY MAP

s°        

N. 1s. 
y,.+

h tr': i"'"'. E, 4  ''      r''" l.   

au

r   ..        

y 1'>i1r    .,>     '    `
Yak   `    1

r„       

e.
x

w

y
6

t

f . b gr y,     

r q         !

s+.`  e' 4 x e   
d-      '" t

r

k N,

re` "^    #,
µ

tire,  
w,! F,.       i.# e "+  1f7 a, 4    ,.  

y

t        m ti

a rx.", 9  ' a;.

kr

5

t

f     ,   

µ

a a     
x _ t",,

m ti§ j
r. pw ,+' r..

nr' q. r r in i.. r

s              F.  

a'       e  u"

i
A 3 r          A     

s   ; t    *
s  , 

m

xi       ,    `"     

b            .+ k  '.    `'            
y., `    

r           
a        4 a  .

n 3

4

p.     

A

r ,       k 4 3 Y         s2

y

h;` 

L
R TR

i,`
T1, S     Ui` Xf Yrt Y

q#

FR i ÌIM ti MY fi ik M' i1 Y f T y
p

L       .       „   ¢
q($#    { 3 '§   ^  ,'"'        '    +.'            

a^ i
rs   n   

Q'   
r

r     t,,    

yr= a     

b", _   
8

l       ?    
s

u P e gy r fi 1M  ` i       '.

A Wtsi..Wr, iY     r r  ,      
W. i ar Y

y          ,      

y   { x       ,          a.

x`  f>'   1 4s
y

y '         
a      r

d':,       a .,       t 1 0

nk` s       a,      r

a          m      .      xr r  '' ,    

H  , w

w

i ;
x.

i  ; r,.'.c .   
r .. r

w `       °.   
r

F . 
r    

S°`"     a'   ,   s-     
s i r-   A    r

u „       i
f.  v

6            ' a v
f.   b

4'   
Y' 4

a.    

s      .        '   

µv

L(    q

i'•,L`
M'`"  ¢ .

3  
r.q

E;   "'    d,   ' i "','     ^'" A     r L' 41' IY llff# 11ift
i       

y
z     ;, '*        .          k   , ' 6'

g g     tx'

s,   

r

p o a'       aa q„        R

a "   "" r
a       '

k
s'

r1.+  M",   ', :x/'>

3     .  

m  ,      .  .       

P     ' 
l 

r   '
a

r

r

P   3 a wa         '''  ;:  
o

e'        

R 5, m   '   i  S

k   
3   y3.' 1

5
Y J,

9    .      

G     *' m           ,,
r       w@     , 

R      
f   . s

a  . f
t '

p aS   '  F„..   . 
1M'    J'   p9

wd,   1a
n    

N,&' 5e;,.,.. ,,. s  ,.,.   ...., rvr ';, , f.          s, e, w'. a i a a ,,. 3`''., t 1 a ,. e.,. t
t-  ,`     »       a       '   

q' i
s,..       h& T    

a.
4  `      .,  .

k: w". h'

Y fi

s      "  

PROJECT LOCATIONS MAP

N

V V

N. T. S.245



246



ITEM 4. 17

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       APPROVE AMENDMENT NO.  1 TO THE AGREEMENT

WITH THE CITY OF RIPON TO EXPAND SERVICES TO

INCLUDE EVIDENCE STORAGE AND MANAGEMENT IN

SUPPORT OF THE LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT

RECOMMENDATION:     Adopt Resolution Approving Amendment No. 1 to the
Agreement with the City of Ripon, dated October 13,
2021,   to Expand Services to Include Evidence

Storage and Management in Support of the Lathrop
Police Department, with Term Ending une 30, 2023

SUMMARY:

On October 13,  2021,  the City of Ripon and the City of Lathrop entered into an
agreement in which the City of Ripon agreed to provide police dispatch services for
the City of Lathrop.  Lathrop has requested Ripon to expand services to include
evidence storage and management. Services will include all normal evidence handling
processes required by State and Federal law to ensure the security of the materials
received.

Staff is requesting City Council approval of Amendment No. 1 to expand services to

include storage evidence and management in support of the new Lathrop Police
Department. Sufficient funds are included in the adopted Fiscal Year 22/ 23 budget to
cover the cost of these services.

BACKGROUND:

At the March 22, 2021, City Council Special Meeting, Council directed staff to create
Capital Improvement Project  ( CIP)  GG 21- 11,  to begin the creation of the new

Lathrop Police Department, and implement the transition of law enforcement services
from the San Joaquin County Sheriff to the City of Lathrop.  The new Police

Department project identified the need to provide evidence storage and

management.

Evidence storage and management is an essential component of law enforcement

activities. As a new agency, the Lathrop Police Department currently does not have
the facilities to store all of the anticipated evidence and property for the new
department.  Additionally,  there are policies and procedures the Police Officers
Standards & Training Commission ( P. O. S. T) recommends to be in place for evidence
storage and management. P. O. S. T policies and procedures ensures the safety of the
employees and the proper storage of evidence for the evidence be useable in court
prosecution.  Lathrop must maintain the chain of custody for the evidence and
property received,  and make sure the facility requirements are met to store
chemicals, hazardous materials, narcotics, explosive materials, and safekeeping of

247



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF RIPON

FOR EVIDENCE STORAGE AND MANAGEMENT

high value properties. As part of the agreement, the City of Lathrop will provide the
property evidence technician that will primarily be responsible in processing the
evidence at the City of Ripon facility. The City of Ripon will provide staff training,
support,  and provide designated times to be available when evidence is being
processed at the City of Ripon facilities.

On October 13,  2021, the City of Ripon and the City of Lathrop entered into an
agreement in which the City of Ripon will provide police dispatch services for the City
of Lathrop. As an integral partner of the City' s new Police Department, Lathrop and
Ripon have agreed to expand the existing services agreement to include evidence
storage and management. The City of Ripon is familiar with providing the identified
services for evidence storage and management,  is experienced and competent to

perform the requested services, and is able to meet the target date of July 1, 2022.

Staff is requesting Council approve Amendment No. 1 to expand services to include
evidence storage and management in support of the Lathrop Police Department.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Evidence storage and management is an essential component of law enforcement

activities. As a new agency, the Lathrop Police Department currently does not have
the facilities to store all of the anticipated evidence and property for the new
department. As an integral partner of the City of Lathrop' s new Police Department,
Ripon is able to provide the expanded services and is experienced and competent to
perform the identified services.

Staff is requesting City Council approval of Amendment No.  1 to expand services to

include storage evidence and management in support of the new Lathrop Police
Department, with initial term ending June 30, 2023 to be extended automatically in
12 month intervals unless notice is given by either party. Staff time will be invoiced
at a rate of$ 70 per hour for regular time and $ 95 per hour for overtime, on a monthly
basis for actual hours worked supporting the City of Lathrop.  Sufficient funds are

included in the adopted Fiscal Year 22/ 23 budget to cover the cost of these services.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The cost of Amendment No. 1 to expand services to include storage evidence and

management in support of the Lathrop Police Department is anticipated to be
approximately  $ 50, 000.   Sufficient funds are included in the adopted Fiscal Year
22/ 23 budget to cover the cost of these services.

248



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF RIPON

FOR EVIDENCE STORAGE AND MANAGEMENT

ATTACHMENTS:

A.       Resolution Approving Amendment No. 1 to Expand Services to Include Storage
Evidence and Management in Support of the Lathrop Police Department

B.       Amendment No. 1 to Expand Services to Include Storage Evidence and

Management in Support of the Lathrop Police Department

249



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF RIPON
FOR EVIDENCE STORAGE AND MANAGEMENT

APPROVALS:

fl 6   22-
Raymond Bechler Date

Chief of Police

f ,       

Cari James i Date

Finance Direc r 

J

Z. 2.

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

O•$• vZ

Step en J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

250



RESOLUTION NO. 22 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING AMENDMENT NO.  1 TO THE AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF

RIPON TO EXPAND SERVICES TO INCLUDE EVIDENCE STORAGE AND

MANAGEMENT IN SUPPORT OF THE LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS,  at the March 22,  2021,  City Council Special Meeting,  Council

directed staff to create Capital Improvement Project ( CIP) GG 21- 11, to begin the

creation of the new Lathrop Police Department, and implement the transition of law
enForcement services from the San Joaquin County Sheriff to the City of Lathrop; and

WHEREAS, the new Police Department project identified the need to provide
evidence storage and management; and

WHEREAS, evidence storage and management is an essential component of

law enforcement activities. As a new agency, the Lathrop Police Department currently
does not have the facilities to store all of the anticipated evidence and property for
the new department; and

WHEREAS, on October 13, 2021, the City of Ripon and the City of Lathrop
entered into an agreement in which the City of Ripon will provide police dispatch
services for the City of Lathrop; and

WHEREAS, Lathrop and Ripon have drafted a proposed Amendment No. 1 to
expand the existing services agreement to include evidence storage and

management. Services will include all normal evidence handling processes required
by State and Federal law to ensure the security of the materials received; and

WHEREAS, as part of the proposed Amendment No. 1, the City of Lathrop will
provide the property evidence technician that will primarily be responsible in
processing the evidence at the City of Ripon facility. The City of Ripon will provide
staff training, support, and provide designated times to be available when evidence
is being processed at the City of Ripon facilities; and

WHEREAS, the City of Ripon is familiar with providing the identified services,
is experienced and competent to perform the requested services, and is able to meet
the target date of July 1, 2022; and

WHEREAS, staff time will be invoiced at a rate of $ 70 per hour for regular
time and  $ 95 per hour for overtime, on a monthly basis for actual hours worked
supporting the City of Lathrop. Sufficient funds were included in the adopted Fiscal
Year 22/ 23 Budget to pay for these services.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop does hereby approve Amendment No. 1 to the agreement with the City of
Ripon to expand services to include evidence storage and management in support of
the Lathrop Police Department.

251



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13t'' day of June 2022,
by the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:    APPROVED AS O FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

252



Attachment B

AMENDMENT NO. 1

TO THE AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF RIPON TO PROVIDE POLICE

DISPATCH SERVICES TO THE CITY OF LATHROP

TO EXPAND SERVICES TO INCLUDE EVIDENCE STORAGE AND MANAGEMENT

IN SUPPORT OF THE LATHROP POLICE DEPARTMENT

THIS AMENDMENT ( hereinafter " AMENDMENT NO. 1") to the Agreement between

CITY OF RIPON,  and the CITY OF LATHROP,  dated October 13,  2021,  ( hereinafter

AGREEMENT") dated for convenience this day of 2022, is by and between
CITY OF RIPON, a municipal corporation (" Ripon") and the CITY OF LATHROP, a municipal

corporation (" Lathrop");
RECITALS:

WHEREAS, on October 13, 2021, RIPON and LATHROP entered into an AGREEMENT

for RIPON to perform Police Dispatch Services to Lathrop as it is establishing a Lathrop Law
enforcement department with a target date for the commencement of service on July 1 2022; and

WHEREAS,  LATHROP made an additional request of RIPON to Amend the

AGREEMENT to provide additional services related to evidence storage and management services
for the City of Lathrop Police Department with a target date for the commencement of service in
July 1 2022; and

WHEREAS, RIPON is specially trained, experienced, and competent to perform evidence
storage and management services for the City of Lathrop Police Department, which are required
by this agreement; and

WHEREAS, RIPON provided scope of services attached to Amendment No. 1 as Exhibit

A" for AMENDMENT NO. 1 and incorporated herein by reference.

NOW, THEREFORE, RIPON and the LATHROP agree as follows:

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO AGREEMENT

1)      Scone of Service/ Duties.  Section ( 1) of the AGREEMENT is hereby amended
to add the following:

RIPON agrees to perform evidence storage and management services for the City of
Lathrop Police Department for FY 2022- 2023, in accordance with the scope of services
and fee proposal provided by RIPON, attached hereto as Exhibit " A" in addition to the

scope of work in the original AGREEMENT dated October 13, 2021.

1

253



2)      Staffin.  Section ( lc) of the AGREEMENT is hereby amended to add the
following:

RIPON agrees to provide trained employees responsible for providing evidence storage
and management services.

3)      Pro Rata Pavment. Section ( 3b) of the AGREEMENT for is hereby amended
as follows:

LATHROP hereby agrees to pay RIPON hourly rates and other service charges set forth in
Exhibit " A" of this AMENDMENT.  RIPON shall be paid sums due and payable within
thirty( 30) days of receipt of billings containing all information pursuant to Paragraph 4 in
the AGREEMENT dated October 13, 2021.

4)      Term

The term of this AMENDMENT shall commence on July 1, 2022, and shall expire on June
30, 2023. However, if neither party informs the other party of its intent to allow for the
automatic expiration of this Agreement prior to June 30, 2023, this AMENDMENT shall
be automatically extended for another twelve ( 12) month term.

5)      Aaplicabilitv to Ori inal AGREEMENT

All terms and conditions set forth in the AGREEMENT dated October 13, 2021 are still in

effect unless specifically amended by this AMENDMENT.

6)      Signatures

The individuals executing this AMENDMENT represent and warrant that they have the
right, power, legal capacity, and authority to enter into and to execute this AMENDMENT
on behalf ofthe respective legal entities ofthe RIPON and the LATHROP. This agreement
shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective
successors and assigns.

Signatures on the next page]

Ripon"

2

254



Ripon"

CITY OF RIPON,

a municipal corporation

By:
DANIEL DE GRAAF, Mayor

ATTEST:      APPROVED AS T FORM:

By:       By:
LISA ROOS THOMAS H. TERPSTRA

City Clerk City Attorney

Lathrop"

CITY OF LATHROP,

a municipa corparation

By:    /
L

SONNY DHALIWAL, Mayar

ATTES` T:      APPR4VED AS TO FORM:

C// By
T RESA VARGAS         SALVADOR NAVARRETE

lty C~lerk City Attarney

3

255



ExxTBIT« A„

EVIDENCE STfJRAGE AND MANAGEMENT IN SUPPORT OF THE LATHROP

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Evidence Storage and Managernent functions:

Designated City of Ripon staff will provide evidence storage facilities and training services for the
City of Lathrop' s evidence received at the Ripon facility. These services will include all nor nal
evidence handling required by State and Federal law and ensuring fhe security of the materials
received.

City of Lathrop will provide evidence tectuucian( s) that shall be primarily responsible to process
the evidence at the City of Ripon facility. This individual shall schedule days and times to pracess
the evidence that is inutually agreeable with the City af Ripon designated individual t.hat must be
present at all times the evidence is being processed at the City of Ripon facility.

The Designated City of Ripon staff time associated with these activities will be invoiced to the
City of Lathrop on a monthly basis based on the actual hours in support ofCity of Lathrop evidence
training ar oversi; ht.  For time desi mated as regular time, the billing rate shall be $ 70 per haur
and as overtime rate, the billing rate shall be$ 95 per hour.    Modifications to the hourly rate may
be made by the City of Ripon as needed ta accommodate compensation adjushnents.

4

256



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT
ITEM 4. 18

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       APPROVAL OF AN OPTION AND LAND LEASE

AGREEMENT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW

WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS TOWER

RECOMMENDATION:     Adopt Resolution Approving an Option and Land
Lease Agreement for the Construction of a New

Wireless Communications Tower

SUMMARY:

City staff have negotiated terms for an Option and Land Lease Agreement

Agreement") for New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT& T ( AT&T") to develop a
communications tower (' Tower") on City- owned property to have the ability to serve
other national cellular communication providers and related public agencies.

The proposed tower will improve wireless cellular coverage and capacity to
businesses and residents within the area. The proposed location would help close the
gap in coverage and help address the rapidly increasing data usage. The proposed
tower would serve as backup to the existing landline service and would provide
improved mobile communications,  which are essential to emergency response,
community safety,  commerce,  recreation,  and tourists/ commuters/ travelers along
the Interstate 5 corridor.

Staff recommends City Council consider a resolution to approve the Option and Tower
Lease Agreement with AT& T.

BACKGROUND:

The City and AT& T have negotiated terms for a proposed Agreement for AT& T to
develop a communications Tower on City- owned property near Christopher Way, in
Lathrop. It is favorable to the City to require the Tower to be built on City- owned
property so that the City may control use of the structure.  Once the Tower is

constructed, the City will be able to enter into lease agreements with other wireless
communications providers to provide more efficient wireless communications services
to the Lathrop community. The submitted plans for the Tower include construction of
an eighty- six ( 86) foot Tower ( a Monopole) with a proposed twenty ( 20) foot non-

exclusive lessee access and utility easement,  and the Tower will be structurally
engineered to accommodate three  ( 3)  wireless Providers.  Once construction is

complete, the Tower would be dedicated to the City.

Reliable and robust wireless networks are of increasing importance with the growth
and use of cellular phones and data driven devices.  Wireless telecommunication

devices such as mobile phones, smartphones, and tablets have become an important
tool for business, commerce, and public safety.

257



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

June 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL Regular MEETING

Adopt Resolution Approving an Option and Land Lease Agreement for the
Construction of a New Wireless Communications Tower

The proposed project will have no adverse effect on abutting property and

surrounding industrial development and the lease area is adequate in size to
accommodate the proposed project while limited enough to allow the City to make
other use of the remaining parcel.

No land use Planning entitlement is required for the proposed cell tower pursuant to
Section 17. 97. 130 of the Lathrop Municipal Code. This provision exempts all wireless
communications facility from a land use entitlement ( Conditional Use Permit or Site
Plan Review) if the facility is proposed on City owned property pursuant to a lease
agreement.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The proposed Agreement for the construction and operation of a new communication
Tower would provide the City with a mechanism to collect funds to maintain the Tower
and the Site.

Wireless telecommunication devices such as mobile phones,  smartphones,  and

tablets have become an important tool for business, commerce, and public safety. A
new Tower would allow more communications Providers to bring more efficient
wireless communication capabilities to the Lathrop Community.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Lease payments will fully fund maintenance of the Tower. The portion of the lease
payments retained by the City is adequate for maintenance, and income in excess of
the costs of maintenance will be available to the City for general use.

ATTAC H M E NTS:

A.  A Resolution Approving an Option and Land Lease Agreement with New Cingular
Wireless PCS,   LLC dba AT& T for the Construction and Operation of a

Communications Tower on City of Lathrop Property.

B.  Site Plan for Communication Tower.

258



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

7une 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL Regular MEETING

Adopt Resolution Approving an Option and Land Lease Agreement for the
Construction of a New Wireless Communications Tower

APPROVALS:

C- S- 2oZ2
Ken Reed Date

Senior Construction Manager

7'  - Z
Fernandes Date

Dire tor of Information Systems

Uc c

Ca i Ja s Date

Dire    '  of Finance

o- 8- Ln2 2

Michael King Date

Assistant City Manager

7- ZZ

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

G• 8 •zz
Step en J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

259



RESOLUTION NO. 22-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING AN OPTION AND LAND LEASE AGREEMENT WITH NEW

CINGULAR WIRELESS PCS, LLC DBA AT& T FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND

OPERATION OF A COMMUNICATIONS TOWER ON CITY OF LATHROP

PROPERTY

WHEREAS, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT& T ( AT& T") has proposed
to build a new communications tower ( Tower") in the City of Lathrop; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to allow AT&T to build a new communications
tower to bring more efficient wireless communication capabilities to the Lathrop
community; and

WHEREAS, the City and AT& T have negotiated an Option and Land Lease
Agreement for the construction and operation and maintenance of said Tower; and

WHEREAS, once the Tower is complete and accepted by the City, the City
may enter into lease agreements with other wireless communications providers who
may then provide more efficient wireless communication services to the Lathrop
community; and

WHEREAS, a land use Planning entitlement is not required for the proposed
Tower per Section 17. 97. 130 of the Lathrop Municipal Code,  which exempts all

wireless communications facilities from land use entitlements ( Conditional Use Permit

or Site Plan Review) if the facility is proposed on City owned property pursuant to a
lease agreement; and

WHEREAS,  the portion of the lease payments retained by the City is
anticipated to be adequate for maintenance, and income in excess of the costs of

maintenance will be available to the City for general use.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop does hereby approve the proposed Option and Land Lease Agreement with
New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT& T.

Resolution No. Page 1 of 2

260



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13th day of June, 2022, by
the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

SONNY DHALIWAL, MAYOR

ATTEST:   APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Resolution No. Page 2 of 2

261



Attachment B

cn   > o i

P J Q

W Ya O 3 aM
V

oa
Y

O
00 ui       m o0 M

Z

Wz o W=     al a O   

Q         Zo yw               a y  a uX.i Q

N o     u w U U W      ,';  F U
N o i     rG J C  = N

y N N Q j   >   Q  = Q
a 0 z U aI   

OZ
W Q
m

y
0

MZ ~       W

Z xOo6 V
U

a a
f- 

V'     u. i ++ z
U        w m      > w

mfn a  ,     3h

Z       W  p     UQ h0y V LL      X W
W

OQ 
LL

aIZ     
i       

yO
LL

J

J

Q       z Q   O   
y

P i      q
a > a Qz  

Q.
QP ii    P

J

OPQ//
y,

N`      .

o ,-    ; '   OQ   "       QR
o

t,..:,..      

Z W   u+   \

oa     ,
a a o'''"      a

U Z o "' 

J
O

M J

O

Q F
w Q o

W ao
LL

Z

LL     =    ^`          J\       Q

o             = a y,,

a
o a O o    o

u°'i
r u, 

y
y 

W

d v'    3 W y M Od`
p Q W     U

Q        a Q yd   '.     cW
L

W W 0            7    

a

o    o o  o y a

c c    o   fn
z W        

N
oW           
y

y V Z    J
X Z        a
W Q    

o a
3

o

o

ae

a

W   

U y oQ j``

N  ,,

W W Qj,
z   
0  M

W=  M

3Q a
0 y r

W Z
U

UQ H121{ V NVId

O

Q Z

262



cn   > r a r
Q

U o°'     e
J

M
H

W   V
P

M H

f m     i.i       m m n
Z

W Z 0
V

W =     Q          U J
Q         O Q W        Y'    

I
O   y  O d W Q

F
O      

W U U W      W  U
N

N
J m      z  = y

i

U

H vZai

i    

Q
al    z U a  

Y

Q Z
W

WC
W        

N Q Z

O    "'       Q W
7 y Q

y
2 Q-'

C
W V 3

C J

X        
m          

W a W

pp Z W O P7 O       
O Q

XX ++    Z       m
o LL     U o Z m    

W

U    
H

F
W

O Y     O M     Z w
r Q C H 1--   H     V

U'      1-°- Z       H H H N Z

0 Q O 1    Q Q Q W LWI.

W

Za
m ,   

V O V a w
a

Z
cO

3

W C

m a W w
O

o

m    

M~   LL    

Q
a

K ha-     X Q    Z

m
Q a0 H          0 a

Q LL
W

x Q W Z

W    Z y Z     y O
Oa    

Z
Q Y W          -      I

O    N   ,! V
oty

a
ii"I

a >   w m Q Q Q f
Q( f y+  "       

i',

r,, 

i

i i
Wc

y Y     \ N W 1

e
o      `   

C 0 Z      W V
W

Z

I`     
LL a'~     

V ULL Q
a x Z O W a      U

r u+ Z z

a        M a Z O N
3 C9     3 X      

p P Z
O W Q

M      Q ., O 3

W~    0-'     Y N Z Q y F U       ad

a Z W

N
W    =

O
W Q Z W Q

U y W y Z U W Z

W W     W    = ,^  3 V
z     JU V z a       ; oo .;

z    p     QQ ry.-       °-  
d oc 3>    o"'  am

U

x

y    ,    
xW oxW

3a        '+ u,  

Q

Q yW d Z     u ? a     W            
LL

3 Q0 3W yy zo     z      N    
Oa XQ      O am LL WQw e~tlQ a

W Y S y      C= F—

o>    z 
y

m OZVQ
Q

J
W

33 Z  v ZQo
3 p

W 0 3
U U > o

K Z W

V     
3 Q W

y

NW

03      . N Z Z=
a       V

nm3
Q w W

Q

263



W
N

Z

m
W    Q e"' r

N

i   V p a Y F

a O V
00 ui   '    m o0 m

Z

Q W Q M o iyj
W W O

W

X
a          2 V

X
w J

Q         O Q W     ?          O   y  d W Q

N N     U J a0        N

nQ o¢   O Q 2 ~r      

a     z U a  

JIJ NIJ IJ0

o'? Z? Q

o Q w a
Z

o o Q

I Z o
N

al QI O
WIJ

w I O I
Q

W I Q
1 I Z

w [  O

I pI QZ C9Z lo
Q

I LL I
U W J Q

o y~ I
h d W W

I   ° I ac Z     
LL

W I

I
Zi W m m Z       

i

I 3o W a oo a
IU Z '     LL

w Z     O z y(     _
Wo Z Y

3P J
Y

aW      3 Ma     
o~! 3 e~tl a~d o~tl r     
a     a a a3 a

t ,

x

C9

z

O
o   x

Q     a m
Z Q   X

m O   O
O

W

3V Y

3 a aN

O W    
a

a     " 3
YZ Oa

z

a ,

WU

3a
0

a

a

264



ITEM 4. 19

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       APPROVE PURCHASE OF ONE   ( 1)   REPLACEMENT

UTILITY WORK VEHICLE FOR THE PARKS,

RECREATION AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES

DEPARTMENT AND RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT

RECOMMENDATION:     Adopt a Resolution Approving the Purchase of One
1)   Replacement City Vehicle from Elk Grove

Auto/ Winner Chevrolet for the Parks, Recreation and

Maintenance Services Department and Related

Budget Amendment.

SUMMARY:

The City operates and maintains a fleet of work vehicles for the purpose of inspecting,
maintaining and operating City parks,  facilities,  utilities and infrastructure.  A City
employee driving a City- owned utility work truck in the scope and parameters of their
employment was recently involved in a vehicle collision in which the City' s insurer
determined that the City was not at fault and that the work truck was to be deemed
total loss. The City is in the process of collecting payment from the City' s insurer for
the value of the totaled truck. Staff is requesting Council consider approval of the
purchase of a new work utility vehicle to replace the totaled truck. Consideration for
the emergency replacement of the totaled truck is necessary for the City to efficiently
and timely maintain public services. At the May 16, 2022 City Council special meeting,
City Council ratified the purchase of 5 work trucks and approved the purchase of two
2) additional work trucks from Elk Grove Auto/ Winner Chevrolet Elk Grove".  Elk

Grove was determined to be the lowest responsive and responsible bidder.  Staff

determined that Elk Grove is able to supply the City with one ( 1) additional work

truck with all of the necessary utility accessories at the same cost that the City was
quoted for its previous purchase from Elk Grove.

Total Extended

Division Vehicle Description Quantity Price Price

per Including Tax,

VehlCle Licensing and
Fees

Maintenance 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 1 58, 310 58, 310

Services 2500HD 4WD W/ Utility
Bed, Ladder Rack and

Safet Li htin

Subtotal 58, 310

265



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE PURCHASE OF ONE  ( 1)  REPLACEMENT UTILITY WORK VEHICLE

FOR THE PARKS, RECREATION AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES DEPARTMENTS
AND RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT

BACKGROUND:

The City operates and maintains a fleet of work vehicles for the purpose of inspecting,
maintaining and operating City parks, facilities, utilities and infrastructure. Staff is

requesting a budget amendment of $ 58, 310 for the purchase of a 2022 Chevrolet
Silverado 2500HD 4WD Truck with a utility bed, ladder rack and safety lighting. Staff
recently requested quotes from multiple dealerships which included a proposal from
Elk Grove Auto/ Winner Chevrolet,  a Chevrolet dealer in Elk Grove,  California.  In

accordance with LMC sections 2. 36. 050( D) and 2. 36. 110( B) the pricing provided by
Elk Grove Auto/ Winner Chevrolet is through the Government Pricing Contract and
was also the lowest quote received.

RECOMMENDATION:

Due to an accident, the vehicle was totaled by the City' s insurance company, staff is
requesting approval to purchase one ( 1)  utility work vehicle to replace the vehicle
that was totaled.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Staff is requesting Council approve a budget amendment of$ 58, 310. Partial payment
will be coming in from the Insurance Claim. The remaining funds will be used from
General Fund Reserves to cover the cost of the replacement utility vehicle.

Increase - Revenue

1010- 30- 10- 3.71- 08- 00 40, 000

Increase - Appropriation

1010- 30- 10- 450- 30- 00 58, 310

ATTACH M E NTS:

A.  A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lathrop Approving the
Purchase of One ( 1) Replacement City Vehicle from Elk Grove Auto/ Winner
Chevrolet for the Parks, Recreation, and Maintenance Services Department
and Related Budget Amendment.

B.  Quote - ( 1) 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD 4WD W/ Utility Bed, Ladder
Rack and Safety Lighting.

266



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE PURCHASE OF ONE  ( 1)  REPLACEMENT UTILITY WORK VEHICLE

FORTHE PARKS, RECREATION AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES DEPARTMENTS

AND RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT

APPROVALS:

p  a •  2A22

Tod Se an Date

Director of Parks, Recreation and

Mai enance Services

f       ''
Cari Ja Date

Director f Finance

7— Z, p Z L

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

2Z

Step n J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

267



RESOLUTION NO. 22-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF ONE ( 1) REPLACEMENT CITY VEHICLE FROM

ELK GROVE AUTO/ WINNER CHEVROLET FOR THE PARKS, RECREATION, AND
MAINTENANCE SERVICES DEPARTMENT AND RELATED BUDGET

AMENDEMENT.

WHEREAS, the City operates and maintains a fleet of work vehicles for the
purpose of inspecting, maintaining and operating City parks, facilities, utilities and

related infrastructure; and

WHEREAS,  a City employee driving a City- owned utility work truck in the
scope and parameters of their employment was recently involved in a vehicle collision
in which the City' s insurer determined that the City was not at fault and that the work
truck was to be deemed total loss; and

WHEREAS, staff is requesting Council consider approval of the purchase of a
new work utility vehicle to replace the totaled truck. Consideration for the emergency
replacement of the totaled truck is necessary for the City to efficiently and timely
maintain public services; and

WHEREAS, at the May 16,  2022 City Council special meeting, City Council
ratified the purchase of 5 work trucks and approved the purchase of two ( 2) additional
work trucks from Elk Grove Auto/ Winner Chevrolet; and

WHEREAS,  Elk Grove was determined to be the lowest responsive and

responsible bidder.  Staff determined that Elk Grove is able to supply the City with
one ( 1) additional work truck with all of the necessary utility accessories at the same
cost that the City was quoted for its previous purchase from Elk Grove; and

WHEREAS, staff is requesting approval of the purchase of the replacement
utility vehicle totaling $ 58, 310.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop does hereby approve the purchase of one ( 1) replacement utility vehicle to
be purchased from Elk Grove Auto/ Winner Chevrolet; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Lathrop does
hereby approve a budget amendment of $ 58, 310 to the adopted Fiscal Year 2021/ 22
Budget to cover the one ( 1) replacement vehicles, as follows:

268



Increase - Revenue

1010- 30- 10- 371- 08- 00 40, 000

Increase - Appropriation

1010- 30- 10- 450- 30- 00 18, 310

269



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13th day of June, 2022, by
the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

270



G C r V AUt 0 1 1" r 11 r' i" DATE Niay27, 2022

8575 Laguna Grove Drive Ta: Bonnie Kirsch Quotation#   C5051 G

Eik Grnve, CA 95757 City of Lathrop
916- 426- 5752 390 Town Center Drive

C: 916-$ 13- 4592 Lathrop, CA 95330
Prepared by:   Casey De Koning

209) 941- 7376

Comments or special instructions:   Vehicle build and options are in additional pages.

Description AMOUNT

2023 Silverado 2500HD 4x4 Double Cab 32, 759. 00

Options( Refer to W indow Sticker):  1, 258. 00

Box Qelete Credit 946. 00)

Upgrade to Sft Bed 550. 00

Royal Utillty Body w/ Ladder Rack- Lighting 19, 630. 00

Please review, sign, and return a copy af the quote and '`**

specs with the PO or the vehicle will not be ordered. ****

Shigping char e added for deliveries beyond Sacramento. No charge for will call.''***

Subtota!  $ 53, 251. 00

DOC Fee  $     85. 00

Order Acknowledgment Signature)    ( Date)   Taxable Subtotal:  $ 53, 336.00

Tax i2ater ubjecsi fo chang j:     u. 750%  $ 666. G

CA Tire Fee: $ 1. 75/ Per Tire Tire Fee:  7. 00

Delivery Charge:  $    300. 00

Total:    $ 58, 309. 9U

lf you have any questions concerning this quotation, contact Casey Qe Koning at 9 6- 813-
4592 or email at cdekoning@LasherAuto. com

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

271



34 543

Rt)Y A TRU C K E ER ED TRJCK ORlGiN ATE REQU STED

B' Y'   
srzt zo2z

4242 FCDRCI. bRN lV IR11     WRffTEN 6Y     SAL SMAl TE tR D 4TE P IiSED

sr#     

i 9CCLEl i1, C i 9' 6` 2 IA!- 1 ANJ ANJ 919 9'9'

EhID USER( IF t FERElJ7 T1i N SfDl. 13 T"4     I'14) C
FI iC: - 3 iG i1 3

L4THRUP CA PL

bilEft I It:  1N6 L7WIf d'i

I  tlVIMN I C I OLET S AIt+1NIE i

j n 7a LpC hll GF V DRIV      i si t. t,aa, s5 t'3
A1TN: MN KNC1} C

Ik CA '/ 57

GUS7 OF ER t+ i tEF    i994       TRA4Je C EtfJ       C 9RbM fs,NAE    S S' t116 R IF IE NC)

t  3:    f C) TAL      }      Nf   

TR C1t: YEAf7 MODEL C; OIOR   `  Ct IQlNR  ` Jf2Clf GqA 1        dWNpKl.f AXtEiYF E

C e ry 23 t 095       dX SRV1

fi 5TCX tNQ Y.i.N. NO.   BEDWE T!i   E#{ C 04 iH1  T' IPIf E GY T PIE

49            1I      f     d   i. 6, se 6t Il r

s

E    d  VC>

2Q t;3 DE/ 4L VOG$' f JElfd a t' l LfE

OtSZ 5f+' iG

1 40-Y0 8

41r4i M Y/OL IBC) Y rdq 7f1

FiO1PItL"S IT1f Fi i YY'. YDYM NI

ILOC C F ICti. di t114 8 1U1w Llb C W S. 6t4if/ l9k+lL7E IP 1' IkC#„°'

ED I YNL L: F oL

STO t/GGE BYPRS pNl OPEN'° C?'") BhCb 4

DB) 111dIPIS 1! B AREA..YIOE Ifd K T. 1, l11i8E/ iIU.BQ.

1 R-12 8-15-E(9C

Exrr vv teai racc£

i     

aaYR:or ct kss s r ae, cr

ri c a T., u s

t+a

7 BLADFJ 4 QIN TRAILER CONN CTOR

Ct rilYnu e

QUCITE VALID FOR 3 D U YS""'"`    

S IES E t ' i
c

272



4435d3

R AL "Ti. lCiK
I 

I., q E Eh4 E Ep   ; FiUCK ORIGIN ATE REOLIESTED

i 3? lP CD i 43 R-0 a

2 K t RN a 419 E i' W gA" 1 N lf     SaALESMAiJ TE R DATE PRUN115ED

5 4 J

M, L't. d,      1       AFt      I t4 la 9/ 9/ 9999

PF v: ' r i-9'- 16'3'9
a NNQa R Q1 RENlr mt9AN 5t31. b Tt3}     TAx SCHL37

X:, 4G 6 l  

tl  G/# PL

i'
Gil I AAE32 NO:  iPiC FI V

i' s 1NItdN R CHEVROLET s 

j ° 5[ AGUfJA GF VE i A' t9E
w t e wnY

l p A fiTN: W EZ lCNOX
C1# 95 3

k Grove CA J5757
e

C, 7'sT 3DER NG Y' S   -)  i0B9A    
I

ff F llF Ell7,       )       t IX'ai NIA   i C7li'SY R t!(al'

Nr=r'_ u 1P kJL e Gf+S Y DE K i     

T6RUCK' YF1. IoA( 2hEi Ca43k. R R       I[ N dNt62k' 1fl+W tt c IN       H F Tlo@ K ILl) C I AXIE 1YIPEi
I    .       ' 23 2Q  1d' f

5"1K3L'ICMO.    V.I.N. tif). B WI t YS 9W qKA, Yif

fl 
fiYP1E CAB7l+f EiA

6     fi{,      ii!     A  w te at'

VC _       

1'     CAMGM

CAMERA WI' Ft 1 3E G:.

OPTIOt"° Af 6 Ef2tl 119{ 1F1 iFe iR9f' VBIIEV D

PROVI.5K 5""'

62411 0.5

ECC E 370taA I tEC? l F} RS

4} MSTALLEI) U6V Qlht` Gl fCIE IBE

UdSTALL i FiACIK

C1I pVSTALLED 01 k F J F2 P LS

r»...

aSEf ATTA- E 1$ ICTtdl, 5"`",•,

HRC O

E CA 3- E 5+ f"- e` i-6E` 3ft 9 fT

Continuet!

QUOTE VALI FOR D 1YS*'""*

L! S t' R 5
z

273



e   .          ;.:    .,, k;: n 4 3543

ROYAL TRU K
DATEENTERE    "       1;; 1lv ATEREQUESTED

3t21J2022 DlR- Drop
a_    

d242 FORCUM AVENUE VIiRITTEN BY     SALESMAlV TERR     [ 3ATE PRGivii$ EO

5TE# 400

P+AC LFLLAN, CA 95652 MH AH, i AH.!      919/ 9993
FI-fONE; 946- 921- 2639

AX: 866- 346- 6103
El U LlSER( IF OIFFERENT THAN 50L0 Td)     TAX SCFiED

I LATHROP CA PL

r ._

Ci15rOMER NO 1MNCHEV
s WtNNER CHEVROLET 5 WI JER CHEVROLET

8575 LAGUNA GROVE DRtVE ti 7Z20 FAWN WAY

o ATTN: INEZ KNOX
snc, Ewra, ca ssazs

Eik Gro CA 95757
P

Cl1Si' ORDER NO TERMS SHIP VIA TRIK C ETA CUSTUMER NAME CiJSTOMEft PF OIdE NO

Ai,rT..,.._..       ROYA E KOTdlNG
t TR!! C!( YE 4R MODE: L      COIOR C11 WM   AUX TAtAC COMFIG        DEF TRNK tOC NCtE TYPE4R

c, s w+ R               ry,
t 2s

STOCKNO.    V_I. N_NO.     

W_      

BED1N m  . i ca ro rH l onwmr i Fu- rnE cnerv

i            15      !     79 Gasoline Regular

t       -   

VO       ._. VF#   ;

62Q11- 011

c.co w3a2n s nr a crowsPor. 000 cc aa ranoN

uoutarm c ra oF r c

2 52477-0i0

S(. WORFaMAP 4`,( S 3 WAiT LL. t200 UJI ENS. NORTH AY. SYG.

N STALL QNE ON EACH SIDE OF TF tiEJ1DACHE RACK"""

G1A GAS MOt1PITlNG IQT 98 S JGt.E

K UUTE VALID OR 30 DAYS"'"'

THANK YOU OR CHOOSING ROYAL TRUCK BODY±!      
FreiAh2:

Nei Order.
RECEIVED BY( PRIN7 NAMq Saies Tax

RECE1vED BY{ SiGM DATE
Q CER COUNTY

GRAND TOTAL:

ln Considsration of apowing you to remove you veh le frpm our mises nor io fuli pa    [ af the uMertying
wo« ef, tt e ders r ed as autnorized egent tor ES RDE 2# D44 3
agrees ihat it any IRigation arises out of this ta saction ihe prevai& ng pariy shaA be entitled to r t

tor couA costs and attomeys fees.
Page 3 ot 3

274



I

Vet icle:[ et] 2022 Chevroiet Silver ri Z tUt3HD( CK20953) 4V lp Double Cab 962" Vdork Truck

0  '       Y.     ..  
a       ,     

C11e- '[  LlSY

i

I

R

275



Vehicfe: jFleetj 2()22 Chevrolet Silverado 250dHG ( CK2t J53) 4VVD Uoubie Cab 62" Work Truck  
Corraptetn j

Win dow St cl e r

sur Y

Fbelj 2022 Chewdet S etadd 2500} iD( CK2Q953) 4WD nuble C b 962" YVotk Ttuak MSRP:$ 43, 900. 00

qt ior.,le1 Bad. 11i' r+ l seat him

I erior 1; VMhiba

twior 2No aolor Irrs I eun selected.

Ergne. 6.6L V8

T 6 wed aukne W:, he ry-duty

p'11UI St

CR) DE NIOD I M p

pr10953 R et] 2022 Ghevtolet 5A rado 25pOF' 1 3)NYD Da+61e 43. 900. 00
Cab 16" Wak Ttudc

hY R# NS

tWT Wixk Tn ck Pisf med E pme{ a+   50.00

5Ti5 R r Carr ra K' t 73.00

9J4 rm r. re r de ete Inc.

9L3 Snare tire delete

AE7 Seats. irorit 4UI2Q! 40 split- bendi 0.00

NQQ Ra r ote Keyless EnhY Inc.

C7G GHYVfi, 10.500 lbs.{ 4763 k9      50. 00

DBG ras, side pow er adjustable w dcai ba irg Inc.

GAZ StNtiMriit White SO• 00

Y3' i Rear axle, 3. 73 rst o ffi0.+ 0

lt2G Jet 81ack, Vny1 seat trim 0.00

K3R Audio system, Chevrolet iniatai r? eret 3 system p, pp

Jli Trailer brake controNer, integrated 2T5. 00

K3d Cru9s$ control, eiectronic Ir c.

K14 Power oudet, instroment panel, i20 vc t 150,0p

L8T Engine 6. 6L V6 0.00

AAYD firansmiss(on, 6-speed autorna, t.* av- qlaaty p. pp

7'f doc d oaNaine iafa an considered Confidentiel behveen GM and its C ier+,'ta teqiqueh+. Tfee rtr akore pipy dpd is m t j e r p fikc disclosure. Prices,
specficaRons, and avaAabOity ere subjed e charage without noYce, and do not inciude certein fass,{ aaces and+ eaa s be equirod by! aw a vary by manu( ecturer or rsgion.
Pertom anoe figurss are guidel es only, arb actual periormance mey vary. Photos may nai ie ress3a?1acl alvefwr lssoree etwn!' igura4ons. Conterri based on repwt preperer' s
inpW is sitbjed lo the BGWtacy of ihe inqR provided.

aYe Version: tfi069. O e llpdated: Mar 22. 2022 12: 07:00 AM VD7

Mar? 2, 2022 Paga 4

276



V
j[

Fi 0"'1 he st Silveraclo 5 flH ( Cl R 953) 6 C7 61e+Cab ' l5:2"' Nork Truck  '

NxZ Skid Plaies S15C>. 00

pYN Whsels, 17"{ 43, 2 cxn) pairoted ste, S Ha r SD.00

GiHQ Tk s, 17245f75R17E a&- s asun, Sa.00

R9Y Reet Ftee Maintenancs Crsdit.

SF1N at t-up arrr cai ititxa

1 Lioe+nse pla#e Idt, tror t a0. 00

VC Fle et Procgssi Optiio   30.00

5 Emissions. CaliFomia st rte rst uire+ n nis 50.00

2lQ W'f Fleet C onvenience Pac tsge 5610. 00

ZMY9 Pi eup bed, d ele

Capp d Fue! Fal
w.__   _. .  

SUBTOTAL 43, 958. 00

i0.04

e 51, 695. 00

rOTAL tIGE 545, 653. N1

F

Est Q'il-; INNA

Est Hrghw OA

a,: wa

iids document cotNains iMormu6on oartsitlped Confdentiel betwecn GM and its C6ents uniquel, rAe arbne vn ptq d for public disclosure. Prices,
speaf' calions, artd avaiad tr are subjeq bp d arge y ithout nolia, and do not include certain fees, t aee g
Psrfan+ ance fi uas are Hapd yr es on1f+, ard actuet psrfamance may vary. Phoicu mey not rep ssant I roelre tx eratlf     ii ns Gv tent besedmanufaduror

or regian.

inp, n is subjea Ine aca. acy ol eie ia xit povided.  
r areaarera

Data Version: 160fi4. ta llpdaled: Mar 22, 2022 12: 07; D0 AM PDT.

Ma 22 2{T
Page 5

277



278



ITEM 4. 20

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       APPROVE THE 2022 JOINT COMMUNITY FACILITIES

AGREEMENT WITH RIVER ISLANDS PUBLIC

FINANCING AUTHORITY FOR COMMUNITY

FACILITIES DISTRICT 2003- 1 RIVER ISLANDS

RECOMMENDATION:     Adopt Resolution Approving the 2022    ) oint

Community Facilities Agreement between City of
Lathrop and River Islands Public Financing Authority

Relating to its Community Facilities District No.

2003- 1 ( Public Improvements)

SUMMARY:

In June of 2003, the City Council approved the City to enter into a Joint Community
Facilities Agreement ( JCFA) with the River Islands Public Financing Authority ( RIPFA

or " Authority") to facilitate the formation of a Community Facilities District ( CFD).

The primary purpose of the CFD was to provide financing of public improvements
related to development occurring within and adjacent to the River Islands

Development. Since that time, the City has entered into several JCFAs with RIPFA for
additional infrastructure financed with bonds issued by RIPFA, the most recent being
in July 2019 for CFD 2019- 1.

This proposed JCFA  ( Attachment B)  allows the City to own and operate certain
infrastructure financed with bonds issued by RIPFA in conjunction with CFD 2003- 1
formed by the RIPFA pursuant to the Mello- Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982,
as amended ( the " Act"). Under the Act, the City is considered a " Participating Agency"
that will own and operate some of the improvements financed by RIPFA; this action
requires a JCFA between the two public agencies. As with other CFDs formed on the
Stewart Tract, special taxes will be levied on River Islands property owners ( including
the master developer) to pay debt service on the bonds being issued.

Therefore, staff is requesting City Council consider to approve the JCFA with RIPFA.

BACKGROUND:

In ] une of 2003, the City Council approved the City to enter into the first JCFA with
RIPFA to facilitate the formation of a CFD on the Stewart Tract. The primary purpose
of this CFD was providing for the financing of public improvements related to
development occurring within and adjacent to River Islands, including financing River
Islands' share of the South County Surface Water Project.

279



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

7UNE 13, 2022, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE THE 2022 JOINT COMMUNITY FACILITIES AGREEMENT WITH

RIVER ISLANDS PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY FOR COMMUNITY

FACILITIES DISTRICT 2003- 1 RIVER ISLANDS

The prior JCFA for CFD 2003- 1 has expired;  however,  RIPFA anticipates issuing
additional series of bonds for the Improvement Areas of CFD 2003- 1 to finance

additional public improvements. A new JCFA is required with each new bond issuance.

The proposed resolution approves a JCFA relating to financing of infrastructure within
the River Islands Development  ( Attachment C).   Some of the improvements

constructed with the bond proceeds will be ultimately owned and maintained by the
City. Some of the improvements will be owned but not maintained by the City, and
this requires a JCFA between RIPFA.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Several series of bonds will be issued by RIPFA, some of which will be issued this
summer. The list of improvements that will be either owned and/ or maintained by
the City is included ( Exhibit A of Attachment B). A summary of the infrastructure is
included below:

Improvements to be Owned and Operated by the City

Roadway improvements and bridges, including curb, gutter and sidewalks;
landscaping and irrigation; and related improvements.

Water supply and distribution improvements, including construction of tanks,
pump stations, pipelines and related facilities.

Storm drains and related improvements.

Sewer improvements, including pipelines, lift stations, treatment plant
improvements, spray fields for disposal of reclaimed water, force mains and
related facilities.

Drainage improvements, storm water detention basins, pump stations and
related facilities.

Parks, trails, parkways, open space and related improvements.

Public safety facilities other than fire stations, and equipment related to the
operation thereof.

280



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 13, 2022, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE THE 2022 JOINT COMMUNITY FACILITIES AGREEMENT WITH

RIVER ISLANDS PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY FOR COMMUNITY

FACILITIES DISTRICT 2003- 1 RIVER ISLANDS

Improvements to be Owned but Not Maintained by the City

Public parks  ( dry),  and landscaping and recreational features along rivers,  lakes,

within parks and along and including pathways. Any public park areas adjacent to
lakes or rivers ( wet) are not included because they are neither owned nor maintained
by the City.

FISCAL IMPACT:      .

The City shall have no obligation under the JCFA for the financing, completion or

payment of any costs associated with the design and construction of the

improvements.  All costs associated with review and approval of the design,

inspections and all aspects associated with the acceptance of improvements shall be

paid by RIPFA Improvement Fund.

ATTACH M ENTS:

A.       Resolution Approving a 2022 Joint Community Facilities Agreement between
City of Lathrop and River Islands Public Financing Authority for Community
Facilities District No. 2003- 1 ( Public Improvements).

B.       2022 Joint Community Facilities Agreement between City of Lathrop and River
Islands Public Financing Authority  ( RIPFA)  for RIPFA' s Community Facilities
District No. 2003- 1 ( Public Improvements)

C.       Boundary Map of River Islands and CFD 2003- 1

281



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 13, 2022, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE THE 2022  ] OINT COMMUNITY FACILITIES AGREEMENT WITH

RIVER ISLANDS PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY FOR COMMUNITY

FACILITIES DISTRICT 2003- 1 RIVER ISLANDS

APPROVALS

J    i?i-

Glenn Gebhardt Date

City Engineer

6 2ozZ
Brad ylor Date

Land Development Manager

o - Z- ZO Z2

Michael King Date

Assistant City Manager
a

i     r t>

Cari J Date

Finance i ctor

t" Z O  - Z.

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

7• Z2
Step Salvatore Date

City Manager

282



RESOLUTION NO. 22-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING THE 2022 70INT COMMUNITY FACILITIES AGREEMENT WITH

RIVER ISLANDS PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY FOR COMMUNITY

FACILITIES DISTRICT 2003- 1 RIVER ISLANDS

WHEREAS,  the Board of Directors of the River Islands Public Financing
Authority ( the Authority") has advised the City of Lathrop ( the " City") that it has

formed the River Islands Public Financing Authority Community Facilities District No.
2003- 1 ( Public Improvements) ( the CFD") pursuant to the Mello- Roos Community
Facilities Act of 1982,  as amended  ( the Act"), and that the Authority has issued
several series of special tax bonds of the Authority for the CFD  ( collectively,  the

Bonds") in order to finance public improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Authority and the City have previously entered into several
Joint Community Facilities Agreements ( JCFA' s) with the City of Lathrop with respect
to the CFD, for each of the prior bond issuances ( collectively, the Prior Agreement"),
with respect to certain public improvements financed by the CFD and owned or
operated by the City; and

WHEREAS,  the Authority and the City are parties to similar agreements
related to the Authority' s Community Facility District No' s.  2015- 1 and 2019- 1

collectively, the " Other Agreements"); and

WHEREAS, the Prior Agreement have expired as the bond proceeds from the
prior issuance have been expended, and the Authority anticipates the issuance of
additional series of the Bonds for the Improvement Areas of the CFD, including its
Improvement Area No.   1 and its Improvement Area No.   2  ( collectively,  the

Improvement Areas"), to finance additional public improvements authorized to be
funded by the Improvement Areas,  including,  among other improvements certain
public improvements expected to be owned by the City ( the Improvements"); and

WHEREAS, in order to enable the CFD to finance the Improvements, Section

53316. 2 of the California Government Code requires that the City and the Authority
enter into a joint community facilities agreement with respect to the Improvements
to be owned by the City; and

WHEREAS,  a form of joint community facilities agreement,  by and
between the City and the Authority relating to the Improvements which are
expected to be owned by the City  ( the  " 2022 Joint Community Facilities
Agreement")   in substantially the form as attached to the June 13, 2022 staff

report.

283



NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED,  by the City Council of the City of
Lathrop as follows:

Section 1.    Approval of Joint Community Facilities Aqreement.    The City
Council hereby approves the 2022 Joint Community Facilities Agreement between
City of Lathrop and River Islands Public Financing Authority for its Community
Facilities District No.  2003- 1  ( Public Improvements)  and the Improvement Areas
therein.  The City Council hereby declares that the 2022 Joint Community Facilities
Agreement will be beneficial to City residents.

Section 2. Official Actions. The Mayor, City Manager, City Clerk and all other
proper officers of the City are hereby authorized and directed to take all actions and
do all things necessary or desirable to implement the 2022 Joint Community Facilities
Agreement,  including but not limited to the execution and delivery of any and all
agreements, certificates,  instruments and other documents, which they, or any of
them, may deem necessary or desirable and not inconsistent with the purposes of
this Resolution and the 2022 Joint Community Facilities Agreement.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption.

284



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13t'' day of June 2022, by the
foilowing vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:    APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

285



ATTACH M E NT B

JOINT COMMUNITY FACILITIES AGREEMENT— CITY OF LATHROP

2022 RIVER ISLANDS PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2003- 1

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS)

This Joint Community Facilities Agreement— City of Lathrop ( the " Agreement"), dated for

convenience as of June 13, 2022, is by and between the River Islands Public Financing Authority
the " Authority") and the City of Lathrop, California ( the " Participating Agency").

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority has formed the River Islands Public
Financing Authority Community Facilities District No. 2003- 1 ( Public Improvements) ( the " CFD"),

pursuant to the Mello- Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended ( the " AcY'), being
Chapter 2. 5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5, commencing at Section 53311, of the California

Government Code, and the Authority has issued several series of bonds of the Authority for the
CFD ( the " Bonds") under the Act in order to finance various public improvements necessitated by
the development occurring within and in the vicinity of the CFD; and

WHEREAS, the Authority and the Participating Agency have previously entered into
several Joint Community Facilities Agreements with the City of Lathrop with respect to the CFD,
for each of the prior bond issuances ( collectively, the " Prior Agreement"), with respect to certain

public improvements financed by the CFD and owned or operated by the Participating Agency;
and

WHEREAS, the Authority and the Participating Agency are parties to similar agreements
related to the Authority's Community Facility District Nos. 2015- 1 and 2019- 1 ( collectively, the
Other Agreements"); and

WHEREAS, the Prior Agreements have expired as the bond proceeds from the prior
issuances have been expended; however, the Authority anticipates the issuance of additional
series of the Bonds for the Improvement Areas of the CFD, including its Improvement Area No. 1
and its Improvement Area No. 2 ( collectively, the " Improvement Areas"), to finance additional

public improvements authorized to be funded by the Improvement Areas, including, among other
improvements the public improvements described in Exhibit A hereto ( the" Improvements"), which

Exhibit is, by this reference, incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto expect that the Participating Agency will own some of the
Improvements if they comply with the standards, and have been completed to the satisfaction, of
the Participating Agency, and certain other of the Improvements will be owned but not maintained
by the Participating Agency after they have been completed as indicated on Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS,  Section 53316. 2 of the Act requires that the Authority enter into a joint
community facilities agreement with the Participating Agency in respect of the Improvements
which Improvements are to be financed, in part, with the proceeds of the Bonds, and, upon
completion, are to be owned or operated by the Participating Agency; and

286



WHEREAS the Authority and the Participating Agency now desire to enter into this
Agreement, similar to the Prior Agreement and the Other Agreements, to satisfy the requirements
of Section 53316. 2 of the Act and to memorialize their understanding with respect to the proceeds
of the Bonds and the Improvements, all as more particularly set forth below.

AGREEMENT:

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and mutual covenants set forth
below, the parties hereto do hereby agree as follows:

Section 1.  Reservation of Bond Funds; Use of Special Taxes.  The Authority intends to
use a portion of the proceeds of the Bonds issued for the Improvement Areas to finance the costs
incurred in connection with the acquisition and construction of the Improvements and other public
improvements authorized to be financed by the CFD.  Said amount, together with any investment
earnings thereon, will be held in an Improvement Fund or Improvement Funds established for the
Improvement Areas ( collectively, the " Improvement Fund") for the sole and exclusive benefit of

the applicable Improvement Area or Improvement Areas of the CFD, and such amount shall in no

way be pledged as security for the Bonds.

Other than the funds available in the Improvement Fund described in the preceding
paragraph, to the extent they are allocated by the Authority to pay costs of the Improvements, the
Authority shall have no obligation to pay for any of the costs of the Improvements, including but
not limited to any costs of planning, acquisition, construction, installation or inspection of the
Improvements.  Any costs of the Improvements in excess of the available proceeds of the Bonds
will be paid by or on behalf of the master developer of the undeveloped land in the CFD ( the
Developer")., which is River Islands Development, LLC.

The Participating Agency shall have no obligation whatsoever to pay for any of the costs
to complete the Improvements, and will only accept title to, and/ or the maintenance of, those
Improvements which conform to all of the Participating Agency' s standards and are free and clear
of all liens, stop notices and other obligations.

All special taxes levied by the Authority on property in the CFD shall be used as provided
in the proceedings to form the CFD.

Section 2.    Construction of Improvements.   The Improvements will be constructed

pursuant to plans and specifications approved by the Participating Agency and in accordance with
all applicable requirements of the Participating Agency.  It is expected that all construction of the
Improvements will be done by independent contractors employed, supervised and administered
by ( a) Island Reclamation District No. 2062 (" RD 2062"), ( b) River Islands Development, LLC, or

c) another entity selected by the Developer ( the " Development Entities").

The Participating Agency shall not have any liability whatsoever in respect of any work
performed in connection with the Improvements that is undertaken by or at the direction of RD
2062, the River Islands Development, LLC or any of the Development Entities; provided that this
sentence shall in no way limit any rights the Participating Agency may have against any persons
or entities in respect of the acquisition or construction of the Improvements once the Participating
Agency accepts title to and control over the Improvements to be owned by it.

To the extent that the Participating Agency incurs expenses incident to reviewing and
approving design plans and specifications,  conducting field inspections and otherwise in
connection with the design and construction of the Improvements, or in connection with the

2-

287



acceptance of the Improvements to be owned by it, such expenses shall be reimbursed to the
Participating Agency, upon presentation of an invoice as to the nature and amount of such
expenses, from available amounts in the Improvement Fund or, if there are no such available

funds, from the Developer or a related party.

Section 3.  Inspection and Acceptance; Use of Bond Funds.  The Participating Agency
shall cause inspections to be made during the construction of the Improvements not yet
completed in accordance with its customary procedures for construction projects of a similar
nature.  Upon completion of construction of the Improvements to be owned by it to the sole and
complete satisfaction of the Participating Agency, the Participating Agency shall accept dedication
of such Improvements in accordance with its customary procedures, and shall accept ownership,
and ( as applicable) responsibility for operation of the Improvements to be owned by it conditioned
upon the passage to the Participating Agency of title clear of all encumbrances unacceptable to
the Participating Agency in its sole discretion.    The Participating Agency shall have no
responsibility with respect to the ownership or operation of any of the Improvements unless and
until construction has been completed to the satisfaction of the Participating Agency, and with
respect to the Improvements to be owned by it the Participating Agency has accepted dedication
of the Improvements.

The Authority shall have no obligation to at any time to own or operate any of the
Improvements.

The Authority shall disburse the proceeds of the Bonds described in Section 1 above to
pay or reimburse payment of the costs incurred by RD 2062, River Islands Development, LLC or
any of the Development Entities in connection with the construction of the Improvements.  The

Authority may disburse such amounts as are necessary to pay costs of construction of the
Improvements prior to completion of all of the Improvements, to the extent that such disbursement
is permissible under the Act.

Section 4.  Limited Obligations.  All obligations of the Authority under and pursuant to this
Agreement shall be limited to the amounts on deposit in the Improvement Fund and identified in

Section 1 above. No Board member, officer, employee or agent of the Authority shall in any event
be personally liable hereunder.

The sole obligation of the Participating Agency hereunder shall be to inspect and accept
the Improvements to be owned by it as described above. The Participating Agency shall have no
responsibility or obligation with respect to the Improvements to be owned by it for any action
occurring prior to acceptance of dedication by the Participating Agency.

If, for any reason whatsoever there are insufficient funds to complete the Improvements
or any portion thereof, the Participating Agency shall have no obligation to fund any such shortfall.
If the Participating Agency shall fail to perform any of its obligations hereunder, the sole remedy
of the Authority shall be the commencement of an action in the Superior Court for specific
performance by the Participating Agency of such obligations.

Section 5. Termination. This Agreement shall terminate upon the earlier of December 31,

2040, or acceptance of the ownership and/ or operation, as applicable, of all the Improvements by
the Participating Agency, and disbursement from the Improvement Fund by the Authority of
amounts therein to pay costs of the Improvements.

Section 6.   Aqreement of Benefit to Residents.   By their respective approvals of this
Agreement, the Authority and the Participating Agency have each declared and hereby confirm
that this Agreement is beneficial to the residents within the jurisdiction of their respective entities

3-

288



in assuring the provision of financing for a portion of the costs of the Improvements in furtherance
of the purposes of the Act.

Section 7.   Partial Invaliditv.   If any part of this Agreement is held to be illegal or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall be given
effect to the fullest extent reasonably possible.

Section 8.  Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to
the benefit of the successors and assigns of the parties hereto.  This Agreement is for the sole

benefit of the Authority, the CFD, the Improvement Areas and the Participating Agency and their
successors and assigns, and no other person or entity shall be deemed to be a beneficiary hereof
or have an interest herein.

Section 9. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time but only in writing
signed by each party hereto.

Section 10.  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement between

the parties hereto with respect to the matters provided for herein and supersedes all prior
agreements and negotiations between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter of this
Agreement.  The signatories hereto represent that they have been appropriately authorized to
enter into this Agreement on behalf of the party for whom they sign.

Section 11. Severabilitv. If any part of this Agreement is held to be illegal or unenforceable
by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall be given effect to the
fullest extent reasonably possible.

Section 12.  Governing Law.  This Agreement and any dispute arising hereunder shall be
governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California applicable to
contracts made and performed in such State.

4-

289



Section 13. Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed an original.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day
and year written alongside their signature below.

CITY OF LATHROP, CALIFORNIA ( the

Participating Agency")

Date of Execution:  June _, 2022

By:
Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Approved as to form for the: Attest:

City of Lathrop:

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney Teresa Vargas, City Clerk

RIVER ISLANDS PUBLIC FINANCING

AUTHORITY ( the " Authority")

Date of Execution:  June_, 2022

By:
Jeffrey K. Shields, Executive Director

5-

290



EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS

TO BE OWNED AND OPERATED BY THE PARTICIPATING AGENCY

Roadway improvements and bridges, including curb, gutter and sidewalks; landscaping
and irrigation; and related improvements.

Water supply and distribution improvements,  inciuding construction of tanks,  pump

stations, pipelines and related facilities.

Storm drains and related improvements.

Sewer improvements,  including pipelines,  lift stations, treatment plant improvements,
spray fields for disposal of reclaimed water, force mains and related facilities.

Drainage improvements,  storm water detention basins,  pump stations and related
facilities.

Parks, trails, parkways, open space and related improvements.

Public safety facilities other than fire stations, and equipment related to the operation
thereof.

DESCRIPTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS
TO BE OWNED BUT NOT MAINTAINED BY THE PARTICIPATING AGENCY

Public parks ( dry), as well as landscaping and recreational features alo g rivers; lakes, within
parks and along and including pathways.  Any public park areas adjacent to lakes or rivers ( wet)
are not included because they will not be owned by the Participating Agency.

A- 1

291



ATTACHMENT C
o _

00
o

N  

nx`

zQ N   SAN JOAOUIN flIVEF—_ 

1

X 

r W
Q

M
o N

X KK QO

N 0
X`   , r` 1 Z

1
X:  t

k   ,

l4` XrX    '     y,  

x X  

X, c k'`  
T   O

X   

x'
C X.(>. ..'

4
k>;

t'         

C. 0. X

C,        i'<           ,     /     t

X 

w
7C X x       '

x$

ii
T>  t{       Y Y( 

4

r     ' >          < x;>. 
r r    'l-V 4 5 z    

x t
Y  . Y,. ``".  <`"   Z,  `-'

k k    
y    

v`   "—"    

J<^ X       •<

k`

t t
f t,  St    '`< <  < '   

nXSY, 

T{   

4  

J

k/    
l' '

k

x,xk' .    '',  k  Z'   u
rx'{`."  x

y a ,

r     , ,  x> C      x r ; a

k c'. •
J< k   44

X     
X

J<`,(    
pk

1' 7' 1 X,       ,' v Ty Y xA`     

l Yk/ k X1..    S     , 

Sl`\
y.,/ /

i

h

y    

X       ,'             i C`- ,_   13,   

4 i y F I X      '  

S'   
F.   , 

i

y`,y7    `, txxl n' i
y
i y,j .   ,      t        

zy-.  - , A,(,

tY, t

y''!

r'!

w, . ,.\'

C yX nrr`'"/'     
k,    

XY     ../,', y     
XX.. 7' 

j      

r    r 

k    \  / 

Tl"- '  aC'^      _"\/
N,;\.'      __• " i

a'             `"'
r''-```      '-

l '

r  `./E     /X  \ C., t7. Ti- t      
y   (

i'     i
r  -,,,

t
rj4`jt'    , r L3.,.: i CT7 '  

i  ,

k    E7 .      .. ""       .
i.      

t    J 1         -

L`        / ,/~ gI

E{
4}    ' 1 7

f',  
1 `'          

i i y,      
I

1

J

j
x?  _ 

ci yj,,/     

y  \     
n     %' Q

ti   `-      ,    ,       ,  ,    o
z

r
y,,;  

f

i    ,%
k\

l /  
O r c

r', 7_    -=—"            \'  m   k    k
F x(

t +         
i       

T 

E     '`     
j

i I  '  ' Q      W W W
i  + , tr'     i      p          CC

i 

r"C/      
fi'  .  Ii/ '       //  F—   

j

F—
j

J f     
1LZ.'  [   yt         W

O Z L L

J3 1 i I m W W W
f  

f<   
a     i'   '          c'   r W W W

o
r I

w O O O
f       :  I N      

o   a    o
t, a      /      o   =   o..   a.    d

F,    '  

i
t   ."-         o

W I
i ,

J       

J I
I    

292



ITEM 5. 1

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT
JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING

ITEM:       PUBLIC HEARING     ( PUBLISHED NOTICE)     TO

CONSIDER FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS

FOR INDUSTRIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

DISTRICT;  RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE
DISTRICT;  MOSSDALE LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT;  STORM DRAIN ZONE 1

AND 1A

RECOMMENDATION:     Council to Consider the Following:

1.  Hold a Public Hearing; and

2.  Adopt Resolution Amending and/ or Approving the
Final Engineer' s Report and Ordering the Levy and
Collection of Assessments for the City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District for Fiscal
Year 2022/ 23;   Maximum Assessment for the

District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 not to exceed
Zone A $ 8. 34; Zone B $ 42. 52; Zone C $ 8. 34, and

Proposed Annual Assessment for Fiscal Year

2022/ 23 Zone A $ 8. 34;  Zone B  $ 42. 52;  Zone C

8. 34; and

3.  Adopt Resolution Amending and/ or Approving the
Final Engineer' s Report and Ordering the Levy and
Collection of Assessments for the City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District for

Fiscal Year 2022/ 23;  Maximum Assessment for

the District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 not to exceed
Zone A $ 47. 57;  Zone B $ 50. 97;  Zone C $ 33. 51;

Zone D  $ 62. 34;  Zone E  $ 65. 54;  Zone F $ 37. 69;

Zone G $ 8. 62, and Proposed Annual Assessment
for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 Zone A $ 47. 57; Zone B

50. 97;  Zone C  $ 33. 51;  Zone D  $ 62. 34;  Zone E

65. 54; Zone F $ 37. 69; Zone G $ 8. 62; and

4.  Adopt Resolution Amending and/ or Approving the
Final Engineer' s Report and Ordering the Levy and
Collection of Assessments for the Mossdale

Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District for
Fiscal Year 2022/ 23;  Maximum Assessment for
Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 not to exceed $ 301. 70, and

Proposed Annual Assessment for Fiscal Year

2022/ 23 $ 301. 70; and

293



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING
FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT
DISTRICTS

5.  Adopt Resolution Amending and/ or Approving the
Final Engineer' s Report and Ordering the Levy and
Collection of Assessments for the Storm Drain
District Zone 1 and Zone 1A for Fiscal Year

2022/ 23; Proposed Annual Assessment for Fiscal
Year 2022/ 23 for Storm Drain Zone 1 not to
exceed      $ 112. 52,      and Proposed Annual

Assessment for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 for Storm
Drain Zone 1A not to exceed $ 199. 92

SUMMARY:

At the May 16, 2022 City Council Meeting, Staff presented the preliminary Engineer' s
Report and Intent to Levy for the Industrial Lighting Maintenance District, Residential
Lighting Maintenance District, Mossdale Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District,
Storm Drain District Zone 1, and Storm Drain District Zone 1A ( the ' Districts") to

Council for approval and requested to set a public hearing date to initiate the final
approval process.

The City Council approved the preliminary Engineer' s Report and Intent to Levy for
all Districts and set the public hearing date for June 13, 2022.   The public hearing

was published in the Manteca Bulletin on May 25th and June 15t.

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District and Residential Lighting Maintenance District
present a General Benefit," meaning, that the improvements benefit the public at
large,  including the City.  General Benefit is excluded from a district' s assessment.

The City covers the costs of the General Benefit utilizing resources from the General
Fund.  The General Benefit cost for the two districts for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is

22, 646.

The Storm Drain Zone 1 and Storm Drain District Zone lA require a general fund
contribution. Due to the limitations placed on stormwater funding by Proposition 218
the district operates on fixed revenue to cover its annual operating and regulatory
expenses. The amount required for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 for Storm Drain Zone 1 is

106, 000 and the amount for Storm Drain District Zone lA is $ 50, 000.

The total amount needed from the General Fund to cover is $ 178, 646. 00.

294



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING
FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT
DISTRICTS

Table 1 below displays the current and proposed assessment rates.

Table 1

FY 2021/ 22 FY 2022/ 23

District Rates Pro osed Rates   Chan e Notes

Max Levy needed to minimize draw on

Mossdale LLMD 292. 91 301. 70 3. 00%    reserve

Storm Drain Zone 1 112. 52 112. 52 0. 00%    Rate unchan ed since FY 1996/ 97

Storm Drain Zone 1A 199. 92 199. 92 0. 00%    Rate unchan ed since FY 1996/ 97

Max Levy needed to minimizedrawon

Industrial LMD 8. 10 or$ 41. 28  $ 834 or$ 42. 52 3. 00%    reserve

Max Levy needed to minimizedrawon

Residential LMD       $ 8. 27 to $ 62. 87  $ 8. 62 to$ 65. 53 4. 24%    reserve

Please note that the assessment and budget amounts shown in the final Engineer' s
Reports have not been modified from the approved preliminary Engineer' s Reports
on May 16tn

Tonight, the City Council is being asked to approve the final Engineer' s Report for all
Districts and order the levy and collection of annual assessments for Fiscal Year
2022/ 23.

City Council may order amendments to the Engineer' s Reports or confirm as
submitted. If approved, the assessment information will be submitted to the County
Auditor- Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for
Fiscal Year 2022/ 23.  The collected monies will fund each district' s operation and
maintenance costs.

BACKGROUND:

Maintenance Districts are formed to fund services and improvements that provide
special benefit to the properties within the district' s boundaries. Improvements may
include landscaping, park sites, street lightning and storm drainage.

The districts levies are made pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972,
Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code  ( the  " Act"),

applicable to the provisions of Proposition 218 ( California Constitutional Articles

XIII C and XIII D).

Each parcel within a district is assessed in accordance with assessment methodology
adopted and approved by the City Council at the time of district formation.  The

assessments are paid by the property owner as a part of each parcel' s secured
property tax bill.

NBS performs an annual assessment of the Districts,  evaluating costs of the

maintenance, operations, and servicing of the improvements to be maintained. The

295



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 4

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING
FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT
DISTRICTS

assessment process is generally initiated in April.  Upon the completion of the

assessment, NBS submits a preliminary Engineer' s Report ( the Report") to City staff

which includes a district overview,  estimate of costs,  method of apportionment,

district diagrams, and parcel listing. City stafF utilizes the Report findings to produce
the district' s annual budget.

Staff thoroughly evaluates cost increases and cost savings for each district when
preparing the budget.  StafF uses quantified costs such as:  routine maintenance and

mowing contracts;  equipment repair;  weed abatement;  shrub and tree pruning;

radios and computers;  irrigation parts and controllers;  water;  electricity;  fertilizer

and other chemicals; vehicles and vehicle maintenance; street lighting repairs; storm
drain system maintenance;   and other administrative costs to operate the

maintenance assessment districts. In addition to routine maintenance, Districts may
encounter intermittent capital replacement to change out improvement items such
as street lights,   storm drain pump motors,   irrigation components or dead

landscaping.

The City of Lathrop has eight ( 8) Maintenance Assessment Districts ( MAD); five ( 5)

Landscaping and Lighting Districts  ( LLMD)  ( Woodfield Park is excluded from this

report); three ( 3) Benefit Assessment Districts ( BAD).

Most of the public landscaping and street lightning along Lathrop' s streets and
entrances to various residential communities  (" medians")  are maintained through

LLMD' s. Nine ( 9) of the City parks are maintained by LLMD' s ( eight of the nine are

included in the districts that comprise this report).  Most of the storm drain systems

in Historical Lathrop are maintained through BAD' s.

By law, assessments may only increase to the maximum approved amount set by
property owners at the time of district formation or annexation.  Any proposed

increase which exceeds the approved amount requires the approval of the then
current property owners via a Proposition 218 ballot process.   Each of the City' s

Districts has a maximum assessment amount.  The City Council may authorize any
level of assessment up to the maximum amount.

If it is determined that the maximum amount is not needed, City Council may lower
the actual annual assessment without jeopardizing the ongoing maximum

assessment.

The final Engineer' s Report for each district is available for review at the City Clerk' s
office and the Public Works Department. Copies will be available at the City Council
meeting per request.

The following Background subsections summarize the district- specific information for
each maintenance district:

296



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 5

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING
FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT
DISTRICTS

1) Industrial Lighting Maintenance District
The Lathrop Industrial Lighting Maintenance District was created to pay for the
maintenance of the public lighting within commercial and industrial areas of the City.
The Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 maximum assessment rates have increased by 3. 00%, which

is the applicable annual escalation factor approved by the property owners.   The

Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 proposed assessment rates are the maximums.

Proposed Maxi mum

FY 2021/ 22 Annual FY 2022/ 23 Annual FY 2022/ 23

Assessment Rate Assessment Rate Assessment Rate

District/ Zone per EDU*       per EDU*    Variance per EDU*

Industrial LMD- Zone A 8. 10 8. 34 0.24 8. 34

Industrial LMD- Zone B 41. 28 42. 52 1. 24 42. 52

Industrial LMD- Zone C 8. 10 8. 34 0. 24 8. 34

EDU= Equivalent Dwelling Unit

The district will receive $ 61, 620. 96 in assessment revenue plus a General Benefit
Contribution from the General Fund of $ 13, 286 for a total of $ 74, 906. 96. The total

estimated expenditures are anticipated to be $ 61, 433. 00, which creates a shortfall

of $ 13, 473. 96. The fund balance at the beginning of Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is estimated
to be $ 141, 051. 68 which will increase by $ 13, 473. 96 to $ 154, 525. 64 at the end of

Fiscal Year 2022/ 23.

2) Residential Lighting Maintenance District
The Lathrop Residential Lighting Maintenance District was created on May 18, 1999

to pay for the operation and maintenance of street lighting to benefit residential areas
in East Lathrop.

The Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 maximum assessment rates have increased by 4. 24%, which

is the applicable annual escalation factor approved by the property owners.  The

District proposed to be assessed at its maximum assessment.   The largest annual

increase per EDU is in Zone E at $ 2. 67 annually or approximately $ 0. 22 per month.

297



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 6

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING
FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT
DISTRICTS

Proposed Maximum

FY 2021/ 22 Annual FY 2022/ 23 Annual FY 2022/ 23

Assessment Rate Assessment Rate Assessment Rate

District/ Zone per EDU*       per EDU*   Variance per EDU*

Residential LMD- Zone A 45. 63 47. 57 1. 94 47. 57

Residential LMD- Zone B 48. 90 50. 97 2. 07 50. 97

Residential LMD- Zone C 32. 15 33. 51 1. 36 33. 51

Residential LMD- Zone D 59. 80 62. 34 2. 54 62. 34

Residential LMD- Zone E 62. 87 65. 54 2. 67 65. 54

Residential LMD- Zone F 36. 16 37. 69 1. 53 37. 69

Residential LMD- Zone G 8. 27 8. 62 0. 35 8. 62

EDU= Equivalent Dwelling Unit

The district will receive $ 140, 306. 76 in assessment revenues plus a General Benefit
contribution from the General Fund of $ 9, 360. 00 for a total of $ 149, 666. 76.   The

total estimated expenditures are anticipated to be $ 131, 943. 00, which is less than

the amount of assessment revenues by  $ 17, 723. 76.  The fund balance at the

beginning of Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is estimated to be $ 217, 387. 28 which will increase

by $ 17, 723. 76 to $ 235, 111. 04 at the end of Fiscal Year 2022/ 23.

3) Mossdale Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District

On June 15, 2004, Mossdale property owners approved the creation of the Mossdale
Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District to provide funding to maintain the
landscaping,   park sites,  and street lighting for the District.     The maximum

assessment for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 will increase by 3%; this is the applicable annual

escalation factor approved by the property owners at the time of district formation.
The Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 maximum assessment rate per single- family and multi-
family unit is $ 301. 70. The Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 assessment rate is $ 301. 70 because

a financial review of the district shows that this rate will continue the required level
of service.

The district will receive $ 677, 629. 85 in assessment revenues and expenditures are
anticipated to be at $ 737, 536. 00. The fund balance at the beginning of Fiscal Year
2022/ 23 is estimated to be $ 305, 335. 85, which will be reduced by $ 59, 906. 15 to

245, 429. 70 by the end of Fiscal Year 2022/ 23.

Proposed Maximum

FY 2021/ 22 Annual FY 2022/ 23 Annual FY 2022/ 23

Assessment Rate Assessment Rate Assessment Rate

District per EDU*       per EDU*   Variance per EDU*

Mossdale LLMD 292. 91 301. 70 8. 79 301. 70

EDU= Equivalent Dwelling Unit

298



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 7

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING
FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT
DISTRICTS

4) Storm Drain Districts Zones 1 and 1A
On June 6,  1989,  property owners approved a ballot measure for storm drainage
maintenance fees for the Lathrop Storm Drain District, City Zone 1.   In 1993, the

City annexed an additional Storm Drain Maintenance District incorporating the area
known as City Zone 1A  ( Crossroads Development).    Both districts were created

without an annual escalation factor for the maximum assessment.  Both districts have

been levied at their static maximum assessments for many years.

These districts were created without any annual escalation factor for the maximum
assessment and both districts have been levied at their static maximum assessments
for many years.  Over the last few fiscal years, inflationary effects have occurred on
ordinary expenditures,  asset replacements have been necessary, and assessment

revenue remained static; thus, District deficits have occurred. Without a modification,
sizeable deficits in future fiscal years are possible.  In order to change this,  a

Proposition 218 balloting of the districts'  property owners would have to be

successfully completed.  This is not being proposed at this time.

Storm Drain Zone 1 will receive  $ 239, 140. 96 in assessment revenues plus a

contribution from the General Fund of $ 106, 000 for a total of $ 345, 140. 96. District

expenditures are expected to be $ 352, 007. 00, requiring a draw from the reserves in
the amount of $ 6, 866. 04 to keep operations at the current required levels of service.
The fund balance at the beginning of Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is estimated at $ 33, 218. 51

which will decrease by $ 6, 866. 04 to $ 26, 352. 47 at the end of Fiscal Year 2022/ 23.

Storm Drain Zone 1A will receive  $ 113, 361. 98 in assessment revenues plus a

contribution from the General Fund of  $ 50, 000 for a total of $ 163, 361. 98 and

expenditures are expected to be $ 143, 675. 00. Zone 1A is contributing to reserves in
the amount of$ 19, 686. 98 to keep operations at the current required levels of service.
The fund balance at the beginning of Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is estimated at $ 39, 266. 67

which will increase by $ 19, 686. 98 to $ 58, 953. 65 at the end of Fiscal Year 2022/ 23.

Due to the limitations placed on stormwater funding by Proposition 218 a General
Fund contribution of $ 50, 000 is needed to maintain the current required levels of
service.

Proposed Maximum

FY 2021/ 22 Annual FY 2022/ 23 Annual FY 2022/ 23

Assessment Rate Assessment Rate Assessment Rate

District per EDU* per EDU*    Variance per EDU*

Storm Drain - Zone 1 112. 52 112. 52 0. 00 112. 52

Storm Drain - Zone 1A 199. 92 199. 92 0. 00 199. 92

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Maintain quality maintenance and service of Districts by means of allocated
assessments.

299



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 8

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING
FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT
DISTRICTS

FISCAL IMPACT:

The proposed Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 assessments for the Residential Lighting

Maintenance District and Industrial Lighting Maintenance District fully fund the
budgeted expenditures to maintain the current required levels of service within each
of the districts.

In Mossdale Landscape and Lighting District and Storm Drain District Zone 1,
expenditures exceed revenue; however, these districts have sufficient funding within
their Fund Balance reserves to cover the shortfalls.

Storm Drain Zone 1 and Storm Drain District Zone 1A have expenditures which
exceed revenues.  In order to maintain the current required service levels in the
District, and due to the limitations placed on stormwater funding by Proposition 218,
a General Fund contribution of $ 106, 000 for Storm Drain Zone 1 and $ 50, 000 for

Storm Drain District Zone 1A is needed.

In two ( 2) of the districts, there are " General Benefit" costs that require funding from
sources other than the assessments collected by the districts, as quantified by the
formation assessment engineer.  General Benefit is defined as the benefit of the

improvements on the public at large. Therefore, the General Fund funds these costs
because the city benefits overall from these improvements. The Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
General Benefit costs for each of the two ( 2) districts are:

District
General Benefit Amount

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 13, 286

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 9, 360

Total General Benefit Cost
22

The total amount needed from the General Fund to cover the General Benefit costs
and contribution to Storm for Drain Zone lA is $ 178, 646. 00.

ATTACH M E NTS:

A.  Resolution Amending and/ or Approving the Final Engineer' s Report and

Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for the Industrial Lighting
Maintenance District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

B.  Resolution Amending and/ or Approving the Final Engineer' s Report and
Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for the Residential Lighting
Maintenance District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

C.  Resolution Amending and/ or Approving the Final Engineer' s Report and

Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for the Mossdale Landscape

300



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 9

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING
FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT
DISTRICTS

and Lighting Maintenance District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

D.  Resolution Amending and/ or Approving the Final Engineer' s Reports and
Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for the Storm Drain Districts
Zones 1 and lA for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

E.  District Diagrams for All Districts

F.  Certification of Assessment

Note - Final Engineer Reports are available for review upon request in the
City Clerk' s Office.

301



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 10

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING
FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT
DISTRICTS

APPROVALS:

2 / ZZ

Sandra Frias Date

Sr. Management Analyst

l ' L` Za2 

Thomas Hedegard Date

Deputy Finance Director

Ca r a m Date

Director   Finance

Z_ Z..oZZ

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

D-?• ? L

Ste en Salvatore Date

City Manager

302



RESOLUTION NO. 22-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP,
CALIFORNIA, AMENDING AND/ OR APPROVING THE FINAL

ENGINEER' S REPORT AND ORDERING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF
ASSESSMENTS FOR THE INDUSTRIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23

WHEREAS, on May 16, 2022, the City Council initiated proceedings for Fiscal
Year 2022/ 23 and declared its intention to levy and collect annual assessments in a
special maintenance district created pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping
and Lighting Act of 1972, Division 15, Part 2 of the Streets and Highways Code of
the State of California  ( the  Act")  said special maintenance district known and

designated as the Lathrop,  Industrial Lighting Maintenance District  ( hereinafter

referred to as the " District"), Zones included in the District are Zone A, Zone B and
Zone C; and

WHEREAS, on June 13, 2022, the City Council held a public hearing for the
approval of the final Engineer' s Report and ordering of the levy and collection of
assessments; and

WHEREAS,  a notice of the public hearing was published in the Manteca
Bulletin on May 25t'' and June lst of 2022; and

WHEREAS,  at this time all notice and public hearing requirements as

required by the Act have been met relating to the levy of the annual assessments;
and

WHEREAS,  the City Council has received a final Engineer' s Report  ( the

Report") from the Assessment Engineer ( NBS) for consideration and final approval

which details the method of assessment including the proposed annual assessment
of $ 8. 34 per EDU for Zone A, $ 42. 52 per EDU for Zone B, and $ 8. 34 per EDU for

Zone C. The Report is available for public review; and

WHEREAS, the assessments are in compliance with all laws pertaining to the
levy of the landscape maintenance district assessments, and the assessments are
levied without regard to property valuation, and the assessments are in compliance
with the provisions of Proposition 218; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is satisfied with the assessment, diagram and all
other matters as contained in the Report; and

WHEREAS, the City Council approves the Report and ordering of the levy
and collection of assessments in the amount of $ 8. 34 per EDU for Zone A, $ 42. 52

per EDU for Zone B, and $ 8. 34 per EDU for Zone C.

303



NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF LATHROP AS FOLLOWS:

RECITALS

Section 1.     The above recitals are all true and correct.

Section 2.     This City Council hereby finds and determines that the procedures for
the consideration of the levy of the annual assessments have been
undertaken in accordance with the Act in as much as,  the proposed
assessments for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 are not proposed to be increased
over the assessments previously authorized to be levied.

DETERMINATION AND CONFIRMATION

Section 3.     The final assessments and diagram for the proceedings, as contained

in the Report, is hereby approved and confirmed.

Based upon the Report and the testimony and other evidence

presented at the Public Hearing,  the City Council hereby makes the
following determinations regarding the assessments proposed to be
imposed:

a.       The proportionate special benefit derived by each individual
parcel assessed has been determined in relationship to the
entity of the cost of the operations and maintenance expenses.

b.       The assessments do not exceed the reasonable cost of the
proportional special benefit conferred on each parcel.

c. Only the special benefits have been assessed.

The assessments for the District contained in the Report for Fiscal Year
2022/ 23 are hereby confirmed and levied upon the respective lots or
parcels within the District in the amounts set forth in the Report.

ORDERING OF MAINTENANCE

Section 4.  The public interest and convenience requires and this legislative body
does hereby order the maintenance work to be made and performed as
said maintenance work is set forth in the Report and as previously
declared and set forth in the Resolution of Intention.

FILING WITH CITY CLERK

Section 5.   The above- referenced Report shall be filed in the Office of the City
Clerk and shall remain open for public inspection.

304



ENTRY UPON THE ASSESSMENT ROLL

Section 6.  The County Auditor shall enter onto the County Assessment roll
opposite each lot or parcel of land the amount assessed thereupon, as

shown in the Report.

COLLECTION AND PAYMENT

Section 7.   The assessments shall be collected at the same time and in the same
manner as County taxes are collected,  and all laws providing for the
collection and enforcement of County taxes shall apply to the collection
and enforcement of the assessments.

FISCAL YEAR

Section 8.     The assessments as above authorized and levied for these proceedings
will provide revenue and relate to the Fiscal Year commencing July 1,
2022 and ending June 30, 2023.

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13th day of June, 2022, by
the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:   APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

305



RESOLUTION NO. 22-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP,
CALIFORNIA, AMENDING AND/ OR APPROVING THE FINAL

ENGINEER' S REPORT AND ORDERING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF
ASSESSMENTS FOR THE RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23

WHEREAS,  on May 16,  2022, the City Council initiated proceedings Fiscal
Year 2022/ 23 and declared its intention to levy and collect annual assessments in a
special maintenance district created pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping
and Lighting Act of 1972, Division 15, Part 2 of the Streets and Highways Code of
the State of California  ( the  Act")  said special maintenance district known and
designated as the City of Lathrop,   Residential Lighting Maintenance District

hereinafter referred to as the " District"), Zones included in the District are Zone A,

Zone B, Zone C, Zone D, Zone E, Zone F, and Zone G; and

WHEREAS, on June 13, 2022, the City Council held a public hearing for the
approval of the final Engineer' s Report and ordering of the levy and collection of
assessments; and

WHEREAS,  a notice of the public hearing was published in the Manteca
Bulletin on May 25t'' and ] une ist of 2022; and

WHEREAS,  at this time all notice and public hearing requirements as

required by the Act have been met relating to the levy of the annual assessments;
and

WHEREAS,  the City Council has received a final Engineer' s Report  ( the

Report") from the Assessment Engineer ( NBS) for consideration and final approval

which details the method of assessment including the proposed annual assessment
of $ 47. 57 per EDU for Zone A,  $ 50. 97 per EDU for Zone B,  $ 33. 51 per EDU for

Zone C, $ 62. 34 per EDU for Zone D, $ 65. 54 per EDU for Zone E, $ 37. 69 per EDU

for Zone F,  and  $ 8. 62 per EDU for Zone G.  The Report is available for public

review; and

WHEREAS, the assessments are in compliance with all laws pertaining to the
levy of the landscape maintenance district assessments, and the assessments are
levied without regard to property valuation, and the assessments are in compliance
with the provisions of Proposition 218; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is satisfied with the assessment, diagram and all
other matters as contained in the Report; and

306



WHEREAS, the City Council approves the Report and ordering of the levy
and collection of the assessments in the amount of $ 47. 57 per EDU for Zone A,

50. 97 per EDU for Zone B, $ 33. 51 per EDU for Zone C, $ 62. 34 per EDU for Zone
D, $ 65. 54 per EDU for Zone E, $ 37. 69 per EDU for Zone F, and $ 8. 62 per EDU for

Zone G.

NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF LATHROP AS FOLLOWS:

RECITALS

Section 1.     The above recitals are all true and correct.

Section 2.     This City Council hereby finds and determines that the procedures for
the consideration of the levy of the annual assessments have been
undertaken in accordance with the Act in as much as, the proposed
assessments for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 are not proposed to be increased
over the assessments previously authorized to be levied.

DETERMINATION AND CONFIRMATION

Section 3.     The final assessments and diagram for the proceedings, as contained

in the Report, is hereby approved and confirmed.

Based upon the Report and the testimony and other evidence

presented at the Public Hearing,  the City Council hereby makes the
following determinations regarding the assessments proposed to be
imposed:

a.       The proportionate special benefit derived by each individual
parcel assessed has been determined in relationship to the
entity of the cost of the operations and maintenance expenses.

b.       The assessments do not exceed the reasonable cost of the
proportional special benefit conferred on each parcel.

c. Only the special benefits have been assessed.

The assessments for the District contained in the Report for Fiscal Year
2022/ 23 are hereby confirmed and levied upon the respective lots or
parcels within the District in the amounts set forth in the Report.

ORDERING OF MAINTENANCE

Section 4.  The public interest and convenience require, and this legislative body

does hereby order the maintenance work to be made and performed as
said maintenance work is set forth in the Report and as previously
declared and set forth in the Resolution of Intention.

307



FILING WITH CITY CLERK

Section 5.   The above- referenced Report shall be filed in the Office of the City
Clerk and shall remain open for public inspection.

ENTRY UPON THE ASSESSMENT ROLL

Section 6.  The County Auditor shall enter onto the County Assessment roll

opposite each lot or parcel of land the amount assessed thereupon, as

shown in the Report.

COLLECTION AND PAYMENT

Section 7.   The assessments shall be collected at the same time and in the same
manner as County taxes are collected,  and all laws providing for the
collection and enforcement of County taxes shall apply to the collection
and enforcement of the assessments.

FISCAL YEAR

Section 8.     The assessments as above authorized and levied for these proceedings
will provide revenue and relate to the Fiscal Year commencing July 1,
2022 and ending June 30, 2023.

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13th day of June, 2022, by
the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:   APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

308



RESOLUTION NO. 22-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP,
CALIFORNIA, AMENDING AND/ OR APPROVING THE FINAL

ENGINEER' S REPORT AND ORDERING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF
ASSESSMENTS FOR THE MOSSDALE LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING

MAINTENANCE DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23

WHEREAS,  on May 16,  2022, the City Council initiated proceedings Fiscal
Year 2022/ 23 and declared its intention to levy and collect annual assessments in a
special maintenance district created pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping
and Lighting Act of 1972, Division 15, Part 2 of the Streets and Highways Code of
the State of California  ( the  Act")  said special maintenance district known and

designated as the City of Lathrop,  Mossdale Landscape and Lighting Maintenance

District ( hereinafter referred to as the " District"); and

WHEREAS, on June 13, 2022, the City Council held a public hearing for the
approval of the final Engineer' s Report and ordering of the levy and collection of
assessments; and

WHEREAS, a notice of the public hearing was mailed to each property owner
within the District, and the public hearing was published in the Manteca Bulletin on
May 25th and June lst of 2022; and

WHEREAS,  at this time all notice and public hearing requirements as

required by the Act have been met relating to the levy of the annual assessments;
and

WHEREAS,  the City Council has received a final Engineer' s Report  ( the

Report") from the Assessment Engineer ( NBS) for consideration and final approval

which details the method of assessment including the proposed annual assessment
of $ 301. 70. The Report is available for public review; and

WHEREAS, the assessments are in compliance with all laws pertaining to the
levy of the landscape maintenance district assessments, and the assessments are

levied without regard to property valuation, and the assessments are in compliance
with the provisions of Proposition 218; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is satisfied with the assessment, diagram and all
other matters as contained in the Report; and

WHEREAS, the City Council approves the Report and ordering of the levy
and collection of the assessment in the amount of $ 301. 70.

309



NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF LATHROP AS FOLLOWS:

RECITALS

Section 1.     The above recitals are all true and correct.

Section 2.     This City Council hereby finds and determines that the procedures for
the consideration of the levy of the annual assessments have been
undertaken in accordance with the Act in as much as, the proposed

assessments for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 are not proposed to be increased
over the assessments previously authorized to be levied.

DETERMINATION AND CONFIRMATION

Section 3.     The final assessments and diagram for the proceedings, as contained
in the Report, is hereby approved and confirmed.

Based upon the Report and the testimony and other evidence

presented at the Public Hearing, the City Council hereby makes the
following determinations regarding the assessments proposed to be
imposed:

a.       The proportionate special benefit derived by each individual
parcel assessed has been determined in relationship to the
entity of the cost of the operations and maintenance expenses.

b.       The assessments do not exceed the reasonable cost of the
proportional special benefit conferred on each parcel.

c. Only the special benefits have been assessed.

The assessments for the District contained in the Report for Fiscal Year
2022/ 23 are hereby confirmed and levied upon the respective lots or
parcels within the District in the amounts set forth in the Report.

ORDERING OF MAINTENANCE

Section 4.  The public interest and convenience require,  and this legislative body

does hereby order the maintenance work to be made and performed as
said maintenance work is set forth in the Report and as previously
declared and set forth in the Resolution of Intention.

310



FILING WITH CITY CLERK

Section 5.   The above- referenced Report shall be filed in the Office of the City
Clerk and shall remain open for public inspection.

ENTRY UPON THE ASSESSMENT ROLL

Section 6.  The County Auditor shall enter onto the County Assessment roll
opposite each lot or parcel of land the amount assessed thereupon, as
shown in the Report.

COLLECTION AND PAYMENT

Section 7.   The assessments shall be collected at the same time and in the same
manner as County taxes are collected,  and all laws providing for the
collection and enforcement of County taxes shall apply to the collection
and enforcement of the assessments.

FISCAL YEAR

Section 8.     The assessments as above authorized and levied for these proceedings
will provide revenue and relate to the Fiscal Year commencing July 1,
2022 and ending June 30, 2023.

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13th day of June, 2022, by
the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:   APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

311



RESOLUTION NO. 22-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP,
CALIFORNIA, AMENDING AND/ OR APPROVING THE FINAL

ENGINEER' S REPORT AND ORDERING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF
ASSESSMENTS FOR STORM DRAIN DISTRICT ZONE 1 AND STORM

DRAIN DISTRICT ZONE lA FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23

WHEREAS, the City Council has, as successor in interest to the County of

San Joaquin and the Lathrop County Water District,  the authority to assess and
collect storm drain charges for the Lathrop Storm Drain Districts Zone 1 and 1A
hereafter referred to as the " Districts"); and

WHEREAS, on May 16, 2022 the City Council initiated proceedings for Fiscal
Year 2022/ 23,  pursuant to the provisions of the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982,
Division 2,  Title 5 of the California Government Code  ( commencing with Section

54703) ( hereafter referred to as the Act") that provides for the levy and collection
of assessments by the County of San Joaquin for the City of Lathrop to pay the
maintenance and services of all improvements and facilities related thereto; and

WHEREAS, on June 13, 2022, the City Council held a public hearing for the
approval of the Final Engineer' s Reports and ordering of the levy and collection of
assessments; and

WHEREAS,  a notice of the public hearing was published in the Manteca
Bulletin on May 25t" and June 1St of 2022; and

WHEREAS,  at this time all notice and public hearing requirements as

required by the Act have been met relating to the levy of the annual assessments;
and

WHEREAS,  the City Council has received final Engineer' s Reports  ( the

Reports")   from the Assessment Engineer  ( NBS)   for consideration and final

approval which details the method of assessment including the proposed annual
assessment of $ 112. 52 for Storm Drain District Zone 1 and  $ 199. 92 for Storm

Drain District Zone lA. The Reports are available for public review; and

WHEREAS, the assessments are in compliance with all laws pertaining to the
levy of the maintenance district assessments,  and the assessments are levied

without regard to property valuation, and the assessments are in compliance with

the provisions of Proposition 218; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is satisfied with the assessment, diagram and all
other matters as contained in the Reports; and

312



WHEREAS, the City Council approves the Reports and ordering of the levy
and collection of the assessment in the amount of $ 112. 52 for Storm Drain District

Zone 1 and $ 199. 92 for Storm Drain District Zone 1A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF

THE CITY OF LATHROP AS FOLLOWS:

RECITALS

Section 1.     The above recitals are all true and correct.

Section 2.     This City Council hereby finds and determines that the procedures for
the consideration of the levy of the annual assessments have been
undertaken in accordance with the Act in as much as, the proposed

assessments for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 are not proposed to be increased
over the assessments previously authorized to be levied.

DETERMINATION AND CONFIRMATION

Section 3.     The final assessments and diagram for the proceedings, as contained

in the Reports, is hereby approved and confirmed.

Based upon the Reports and the testimony and other evidence

presented at the Public Hearing,  the City Council hereby makes the
following determinations regarding the assessments proposed to be
imposed:

a.       The proportionate special benefit derived by each individual
parcel assessed has been determined in relationship to the
entity of the cost of the operations and maintenance expenses.

b.       The assessments do not exceed the reasonable cost of the
proportional special benefit conferred on each parcel.

c. Only the special benefits have been assessed.

The assessments for the Districts contained in the Reports for Fiscal
Year 2022/ 23 are hereby confirmed and levied upon the respective lots
or parcels within the Districts in the amounts set forth in the Report.

ORDERING OF MAINTENANCE

Section 4.  The public interest and convenience require,  and this legislative body

does hereby order the maintenance work to be made and performed as
said maintenance work is set forth in the Report and as previously
declared and set forth in the Resolution of Intention.

313



FILING WITH CITY CLERK

Section 5.   The above- referenced Reports shall be filed in the Office of the City
Clerk and shall remain open for public inspection.

ENTRY UPON THE ASSESSMENT ROLL

Section 6.  The County Auditor shall enter onto the County Assessment roll

opposite each lot or parcel of land the amount assessed thereupon, as

shown in the Reports.

COLLECTION AND PAYMENT

Section 7.   The assessments shall be collected at the same time and in the same
manner as County taxes are collected,  and all laws providing for the
collection and enforcement of County taxes shall apply to the collection
and enforcement of the assessments.

FISCAL YEAR

Section 8.     The assessments as above authorized and levied for these proceedings
will provide revenue and relate to the Fiscal Year commencing July 1,
2022 and ending June 30, 2023.

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13th day of June, 2022, by
the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:   APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, Ci y Attorney

314



LOUIS A ENU

w

z

a

J
Z

Y
C)

VIERRA ROAD

YOSEMITE AVENUE

I
t

NOT TO SCAlF i

City of Lathrop
Indusfirial Lig ting  -  Zone A

Date:  February 1999

315



a. I l uwi wi r:. w. i  IM- t 1!)
f:..='

r        iw-=: 

r...- 11 11 W r `       -'
r

f Uqil r-   1 a    *IURi,,. i Uf II U::,,.• .r.,.,.....      
y.........AM Ilil     +:     + 

s-wa.    
r

111  11I11   111111111 i sr
i I       •Ru r.-.. f ll rr r n eewn• "

i. i!      : r iii * sur.' u u .,' .. n

J !/ f—   : iuu:! ii  , ri: .`
11llll;:

11f J/.       : ilii t IlHlllltllll[ I rf i iiur

l/!i'r
i%//%i;//.

i

t

i
i 

r   
r       . 
rwi.:.srj r/

i/
t    ,.`    1

1`      , ,.__ 

Ir   /       ;:  ''          
r     /,,/   

r  ++/        ,   l
Ir`''--   /    
l   J   

4„1 i

Ii

i._
i

i

316



ROTH ROAD

MA IILA ROAD

o   

Q

o

O

FREWERT ROAD z

W

J

0

o Roa
w

Q

v     

w S Q U f R E S R 0 A D

z z

z   _    

z

NbT 70 SCALE

i

Cit of Lath rop
s

sindustr al L ght ng Zone C
Dote:  February i899

317



nir• N Illl]! I!! 1 71N11f i
a•• irm mnnl_ --

c: .. wu u a ur - _

f1111  %/ ilfl Z Illlllll{ I111 .- f1iA 

1111 i••• - I. r>.. 1. I1 1 1 I 1

II 1 lI.-\
M..... a_`.••

C.

1 q G-=».
i tj rTr 11pli1rw i.w.

C uu nii ri.;.
a v iiiiiiii ii

e    - . •

ir ::_1     .
i  f      -'= uis iiiu, i == i,. f( 1.  u:.:_:

u..__.n.__•

1, r I t,' r t :. 1! IIIN1 1-..,.
i.ii Y i/l 1\ 1 

I I/ N UU  
j . ali R A  f 

1 11111

Iri` i r.  r

1 l Hi

i l_ :': e-,..,.._,._ _
1`      wifl '+ f\ r= '11

r w 
yi°`-  1tu J Y=   . Ir

u a Sut      "
y•, -. x o IlillRlll.' i. .  ==
x E : I--    rsiris e„ w..
a.

i.i'..°",ti: k i i 4lR l    ,    
M....        .      u 7{ I

f MWF i or

1. 11A11l111111 1 l1/ i^ '

IIIYt111111 l 1 ' '
1\ luirll1111O t11111 a' .

r r f rF n a s r, ly P;. il ' A

T IIIIIIt1111111i M1=,{ j Ii 1.     
I/ 11`1R1' 1 L_. Mf\ r ti iw ^

11 t1 i lrw  a
f

r'..
w wM al\    R

r' fs lllll/ t1' w.:'.

wi L     A' w •.

w
IIIIIt1/ i1tl„'-„ sRw t

a11111i1Ii11 ++.   111

y1111 l1111
r"{ Illtl ill e"'

R o nwtr er ft i . i 
II 1 r.    .

n.. f II1111 rs
unE u aatr 1 C.: _ C

C i111 r       
i u s r sx    w i

nuuC .. 
f{ i aa f.

s   f l l 
r[

Uei  }   w s R C 
n11'= 1 i ii'r'.      
111.  -       

s       _   i u Ti i     -
t'.:.. n t s i  w       `.. inun-  . i.. u.

rrr ry rr 
A1H111 1  N'.  [/." i will Ut

C '  i Ilt nlr- l- i  y.. r l/':, r 1 I, ntO t       
i i  ^ Y1Y       ew s„ i '   s7 l1 L

C 2C u n- .
l

C`;
i nl s IN

li           . .     l R+'        
1ef l lw + IIIl1.". r+.+    

RI IAIIIRIi R
r

r    

ri.+-in fi ifllllt S':.':= uii i i    ': •
r..

u n u

j "      iili) Ir w r + i' AA 1 111111_
i Ii} 1.

a 1111 1 R * II    ! l i S• II 1
1111 I t   llii{    Illll' v        

I II  , I 1UIft' r 1 1 I: r rrF: I,..
r      

l11

ys`  
t!/*

a
a 

318



b

a
R

g g
o b

q          

l

b
s-    

o g 

w II s

b

g               
o

i

Q,!    t r        

r '   

x   m
n4 o. o

I   K
n.»     

pa    0
e

0

a
a

e

s t'  

m

319



ii  ! J

N

i
7

0

R3 a r111

1'    b

M `  

3 b 

W
a`  a e-'

Q          

o
3                    II
a             

C+  c

Q Q w   

u     ti

J'
y    "--.___„__

1,__, 

01' OM NY' 4 YN y

s e

1D
N        

N    -____--.--_   _      

4  '      I

C3   ' 

d

wa
0

Y""' ,«+,,.

cn a
p      r-.____.

a

320



H

N

h      
di i  

w

r

a 1

j 
7

o   V' i BGm   
tR e s

am   

a

y

1,* 1- y  ; 

f? 3 s

Z 

g y

j          RY

j'
U T y        , t         } y 

p,    p 

b

i°   g       i 
m         (      `    

a

m

r     §  €
s          ip          2

r.'  8              x          < e

a  
Y                    

1 J s                    
3

q.,,,       

h 6A      Wzv i 6 71         3

a

a,—....

a 
4i  Q     

O
LL

j 4     S
4      

oQ       
o L

G      . ,   -- t ar  ,      __----       N    <
w , ,

p           
N Uy    W

Q U "     
Z

Q P

W       

W O
o 

ra n, , w Ya A1g

QAR
ba  :.
A  .

321



nr    \ illl ( IIIIilIill 11L{ Il ia
m mat'.'+=

s.. 
m mur`=-

Iif l wu uwtut._.. nr_L ltlillli    \ 11fillHiUf O

r aaunuaru n en  . s

r r i`/'!R* i i.-

f t/Aws i..JI Vf ff w-` r.
r1'/ uF/ F•••:`,, K'f/7'. fl:I"`, m"i,li7/%i/ ii /.J. r

r  > >  ...

f tJr r   r   .. ir;*%.J'Lj1 l>,t-:'=`:
I lfl.. Sv   .    z.: r,«.

r
r.

y! 1/:.!'#:, T./  ' r

If. T ,+ +.   f r I .
l'   I r j i1 i.1'F." fi{

Ij I l fi/.>>  i  r'

r.. eli/ I!f

l- f. ifri 1! fj.. ij'! rk.
11j//////%%!"/ i rY//.".; r„ r.vr; is..,:..•. T,.

r; 
v:/' tSf!!/ 4! lSSf i...7*// P/1 1.I,/// 7J's','   r..    -    r

I      j  iS i.%ii nu i

i.+%% fi r%f,`_''' r'=.% i f'si'i`?f%+j:
Ip      r<•el+Gd( i i!7:• i :I fI'I'Il,I/'-/.////.%1//'" r+i•      , /'.'..
I'J//!/.// I/.'////'J:,t GI,`=' j/ iJ r• 

I t i I II    Ij/ i//I  i : i"ti:iJ 7i*+r/. l  ./      ,..:.: i .,.

fl    -/l!I%//Y, rr. r.+.,.,_ i .        i:
j/ fr i/%/ I f lr// s:.f'rr f'1•' Lf 

i;  ..r  / /•. r/     fflj    /1/ r    f/  r r.
t Sl r E::/ u;./!/./, i' r r

r... rl'.r_,r-___..,._. r,//////.

l. i.'

j J4/,ii,,'%% ,'/.i% 1 I>"`I.i// f`/./si
i .... .i,;r A til-

J. F
y 

ir j+` i%'IY/// 6.

4; t../, Faia  `/ wI/ IIt% rr,' y.

i" w..: j i   
1. fAy, r  i. `rr    

11.. a.. /•  '
r.f,  r     

Jr
iJ/

ia' fr/i%i1/ LSi:/%! j. „ .

I„lrcl,r. ilf's. l f. I.iiG% j'j Rf wa III
w'"- ry.   y.    r

r

r    . ,r{/ j.,1., Fi. f,'17l. f.%/9 I i.Ii1 y', i ri! ri 7:J.ISrJ iS I/,ii  Y  . l a''..
l     --+

I./.f.'    +[ —
r Y r     

I rr: i•: a: Y I, IJ Aii; r   
i+rj: i:f: r.c- fiJi:/ 55. : u..'. 

wr .:

r.r.rirr.... r.+ r.. n

r      / r/ ir f i  / 1"'_'....Iri{ ,
l fa •;    a[ i. r,

ri////

JI. l1Jf r1 +
r'+ i t.,+-,_ 1 

r liGri A/ 01+ 
u. s1 r.:   

r!'
s.•.. YI/' r 

r_ri'/. iu    r t.•r'
IJy: A';- f'_;  

ril n-I/•. r II
1       /- f.    ..  a-X_I;n      

i;r r.9. L'lJii:. r i ii'Ir ir.    j
r   ..     -.< ril.J jv,c  f-r

i 5 5S r: f'a: f-,;::: Ii      
IN: V'.1% f,SJ j.sr,tiJia-   rrt

Sr; f./. 7/%" taCffir. r i

7s...:,:. f,../,...,

r.,, 
w,

Iil i Ci': 1t.r ......;.       .
c.! r ilGr.rr.i!"       

f 5-^. r,A;/ If I"//,1•rfl j    J.... 4 fi.      i E r
aCli11'l./f%%/rl 1'    w

I' i. flr
r 

T:.    t
L
J,'' ' 

A% rI1,         
f% 1,.;' t.    :/.  ,, rw r.l 

c:II    iii ^' iYrr rt +' r ivr...       
IJ%_ I/   

r.      I7 i fa J/ li i; ry//'. c

J 4 L' i%'" ////%.     i i rA j!/.
lc

nr r     k.   I f 

ii'r    'f:'.i::j E:%" 1 I  .I' r_    .I/ r/   j'rrv. r ur   . _     f,•

J' t"r          / il//    r: EiJclr,}J I  
t i i i.'I!/ i I // i{/ i. IA 1 , f.  

I s J s J Y 11 C{ dli.!/       17     / t.rr T/ I
F N J ? ..     f!  n, J,jft ) al."{  i1. / Is   '

rY
r'  ! sI"%:l< { %

r:.'''.

a'/     % rf+iR r+ f._
rc'., Y    i/'rLY;... i.  ..   i    :      .ii.n:' Nlfrr . r

v`!- r.       

y
j.,...   ,.•       

r..a k
ii'i    .:    ,.f i' r f' " nhr:: r  :.f /,.//""' i"' Ii. r%/

il'l.     -.
i Ji. l:   

r. s. rJ.•. iti' y  /::tic.c-    
1/ Jr  ,.: J.: f r... r a I,[ 7i. J G. t  i i, .

L. i Tr s- i'P iCr'.,  
r•  - i.:r' I y J      "'e , i7': r 

L rJ I .
r Nr) fw/' f.r•     r r r

r  nv ry r s .       1 fi.t! / 1f .al%al{/ ir .} rl,If rlra Ya'/
r r;%rir i?  '

C//. If'J// 7i/ Idr%%'{!r1'     .. r
r

ti/ L la' ii.' ra," f i  r    ...     . . i////'.

ll(-    --  -/ ..,    r-       rl rii     ,:a r{  
l. A i..l4}/ ll. f.i..a.t. ri:     

I.

i    .      

322



i..
r, LOt11SE  AYENUE

AW Nri'fV.iv;j'  t V
S:7•

5rt. i:Y 5tir:'    . tizi«r'
v,'{'r8ti¢ pi:  

R:\ tig+ i'wx,r.•r
i.i:tit: i i       

r.w{r'rwn:,x,'•:;i'.??in}';:},'v,'; iaiki}'ra:;.,;. t ti; : ih:: x;'rti ti:,.'
t{{y{iti?7} SA 7N/N!Y h.5

V:      j4:    7:1j} ti ::      
1

p

1

p

i

Y:: : W:. Vh: C.: 7. J! WN! :: h.

1lSYli}.;;.} Yf JAX7AS h:5     : y.:7Y:       V1 SM: 7. Y:: 7:::•:

R:    1..::. 5:!' 7t.':J•:. 17. 5: 5.  
t.'.'.'.'T.' 115:

S'. 5::      5•„
l.:. t'    YRt.., R}{ A: 7,5'    t' 1.^      •{

Y1'", Nt': h':.. 5'•': V( YC^': h^ l. fZtZVi. T73:.: t
i: kti{{..,' J.ti Y vJi} Yt{ k}'Yh?r,'1',{

x}uviti; i7;'{ y,r::•yx.; l,.v;,{n::ti:} E:: i} R,• i{iti:: k::_i:•{"a:: t::;:,:; s:::

y„       : 7hw; Z1}k. ; ti.. NSv{_} yR. XA L::.: YAi::.: m;'.; r.•r;{'. u::;;,; s-.; c;.;;::.;}..::;:.::: s:

i:: w: irtix:• ;!. sr' 7;y7YJ' r,{': ti'i':n}:: ti:•;:' r:•ti;::.: ti;; ti:ri•i:{:i:ir:i.{S:Y: i:::&::i:: î: u::: titi:: Si: iti i:i iii i
r. I.... YJA. . Ah.. 1. lAK:.:: 1: 7h'1} Ati :: 5Y4VA.{ 5 .'} h1 lV: 1.:.{ Yii'!.{•Jir.?: ti:   ::A.:rr   :: irtiii}: i.tsi:'i,i•  i:    ' r.i c:: x.;:: iii=is:::r}{: tiir,'ti?i fi:i: ir3 tii i:e; S'v
v '      •     .}.      '  r :

i.:::r. rrivt: 5 si::;i::i:::.•:::::•::«..... c..;.;...;.
r F}.  iiS7x. l.,.,., y'::

S1S{!: lN::   l:l.•lJ:::::: 77'.' 7      •

Y.. 5:. I!':: f^.G':.  ':. tit.}«:  ft::.:::'17:'    .\:    4ti''• 7{{ lS1t.1VJ4 Yh.V..  LT. V. tIlJ!Y    .. S!::":"«.

Jh'.::%:':':

L''::'::: h.::......

75•
5 JlYY`J.. f.'L. h 7}T•

L't     '.S.V:. • YV1L::    .. V.
i%'   !.{\:. Y h.   5:.2 4k v't:'}.,..Etx: 51

tii:i{i::•a' ii:»:'t'?•'•;ic:cki-'..-i.`•i::::::.'•::i::;''.,:,'x::.i'';
n..:.:............::....:::•

y',
Fi: bs^:?tiY:    .: x...• i'rr iiii::r«Y.77:: T..7J7771{!.•: t^ SLS^•^     ti7.. t:. J.ti: C.' S'}.•.'.!: 77.•.•1^ 77dY..•. t{S f::f:f7l.•'Jl.•:.7.''.

Y.t:'.S•• 5'•:  . h.. . h. lJ.. . t.it. . C!''::': P i::.:.  "" I t....... l.............

Y •• 17:       • 61T.'i i77.'i     . W«     T!•::  hl'1     :: S'.
7S1. t r::.•::::•:t•^.ti tS: W.'115Y. S. s.':: 5:::.:' 715.•.:Yl.lj'    L7P' 1L'. CV.$: .{. t4• l.':5:.......Y1L:' h: ll.'.'lYh•hA::h l 7.{ V::.:if.•    l.l..      Al:i:::::i::re

SL.    ' J}N.Stf' lAS'7 t.i4,54Y.W Yh• 5141`: h`At: 1cX'    LXlY1fl..5•J75      . 4h':    f15'  ^. t.'l»:t{....J}.' JJJ'.' i:.:x.:.••JP.:       h...... A!!'.\.........................................

S•

Lf:.Y.:• C. 7.••'•••'.:.
SY: ihx::.'t5.{.: IA S'.1.7.       : th'.:    rr..       '!. L': 7: lLY.^.7::.:: f::.•r:::. ti:: A::

L'.. h» S.•.:. Y.:
N...  5.•. NJi.L•.: V::: tX::• 1:.::.:::::::: AAR' lS::'::'. C^.. O

1.. GS'i::d^:::::: i::.Y:::: lv::  : Yr. i. 1L.'.':: C:l.Y.•.SS" J.:L'L:.•. S.'.'.^.'.:'.'.'171.•L•.Vl.ti:J::  LS'.C':::'::::':::::.:: J.:L';,•Jh77J     .'•• J{.' 1x   ^{.. :. Y'l7 r7 17.';: itlt.!!.{1i: lf{ bl..'. 77.7:. Y.WAL' h'7.7h::::...
Q77: j;}.; r7: j::titi% Sili.iv::':: tit'ii??•.i•'.•.^:: 5'tti':::::'.';: iiii:^:t•11'7  :•: R{  

rmrt   : ti?'e': lYe:::: iYYfill! L7 TYl77Nt7 Y.55. d.'!«" a:' Y::   h.   • d1.t..     . f..       t'{.:     : 1CJ:'J..     . S!     ti.ti1. 1  . t."    .: J7^.I.P" Y!'   77A  • 1R.L:RA,•     hYN.{W aA j:(:::t{y!{ti. y. p..{ 7}: SY:.: L.5 15    7f' 01.7Sd y...'.,•i.{{.W.    .:. L'tc?   r::w.    rv:~ l 77Y. r. vi' ti:{ ti •.'.t.. i.hfiV T: NAS.  : R:  F:
S' l N::« t:tJ.7.'.ti:'.:':"': 1{{;' F•:•tt:l:ll       '{ C: Jti..:{ 4Vi' h{: 1: 7l.{. tihlti S. VVhf: th''. V«:. 5:!' r^•:: t........       .. N.....«....

t:••      5v«::: hY. w:': A::t':'hY:':?: ifii::Si::::.:. a!':••     rYr:ll
h t 7.       ' I l.

V'  S: Cl. L•SSL Vh^..l5:ll: ...tih.  tiLt. Ch':::..... V:A:»::.^ ll.•.     l71:::: J::j v:y};..; Ykr'z ii:     a':::: i:•ti:e: 5:•::::.:•rr.:vt::. s:::::::..::: rrrr:•
Y:: r. : i$    i: 

h..  5b. h: it" Yr:771ii:Yti  :: L.{:. Cl::::::{:.:. ti:.

S::ti?•:ti' t:::::l::V: ..,
JS:     ' t::     : sxsz: RA: r.^:!.' t h.11tiSllip:V:

R: Vt{L.Yl:.. tN:'.'.., t15C•'..: i7::.•.Xs:i'.Y' i«:h7ARC:::. SY: tL4T:..::. L•:••

7. F:•\':N( 7]:...............»..
7...... 1...._..._. 1.............. ' R^..... ... 1...... 1.........:

L• Nh h:.     ./ AR^   ' 1Y:: t.'»YAYAl.'d' 7.45SY7,'SShl1Fi  ' S8S' M5k7 7:N"  .: t

5..:(. l.(rYAf,.'FYth S• ll.   .

i7;GfYt`: STV•    •^•+ 47i":  Yfii.   ,:"     t?t.i J.1
t1J.'} h'hYA::I::Jl f.. Yx    ... L:. ' l Y:. Y'Jl•.:.L: t' l:'•
N:LMY Vt: 7tic 7l.Sti1G. hW.l::   ':.SAR:       r.'

hYtiVlf!   .. 7.0 . TJ. f. ^ r  L':^{ SP:: V" i5    
ly 1::: t: t1'.:. C'::.     " r: fk'7. 7151h:^• A:u s{.   v..  ;. aL: i k•r:isi::it:^:•isnt3tiiit i iu::r:•h'. N.SWi1^ T.. h. LSi. h.. J....    1.: 1' Yl:fh: 7: N«'.' i•::•.1

lA: ti'J1l lV lt.t" SYlG1ll):.:   A: i:: ti:.     ' fh{' LN:.    NA:.

VtiL..      : S1ti:: YJ»: t{.p l.   S. Y   AY.::•!'. Y:::
l i:i i;{{ti} Atil  ' i5' f{{:     71:.     j; R{ 1  ': y':: f..:l:r...Y t.  :. ti{: l'7t.Y'.SM1..     ti..•..:-    StSX. VT151AVShSS1J4t..   5. til: t7NNT.lTt: 7:':: 7.: 41.t:. A 111.'•. Jt•l:.ti.: i,lhbY.:  : l:Y::    1:..,F̂.'

T...!•: 7i'. k':::"    .: 1:: til:: l• h:.`.'i:.
t'::::."..r'..'•.

r.r.:  titis't:    r•'t   } Sv.: Fti•: t:': iti:{: Fi}.' :' r.:'  a l̀i:5{ i:.SNAl. Y1.LY. S': 5':       '.'. V:. SiA:: hfi''. N:. Y.'   
sr15Y• t.r: lr..•'S::   .:

si}i'r'.r3i:.5:.      . JA r.{•:k;;•:.:: e:.::':' z'•:": ii:::   p
fl'A'« 15}. tNY'!.S7'.:' 7. 1:\.{  . L:'.7.'!'R.lNl'.1F:1:{!"'{ V:' .. . '.•'... ... y^ AAlh Q

k 5« '' tti}; s: v, i%v"vr,:iv:v;•:.:ri;"a• si c.'  p
s: fihtiF}:.";: ns s:. :' r'r:: i. '

r{%t    ': a ;; yk:aic,s?i;G'Lxi:.;{;, ;.{ tirti}:.     G

Y•ifi{. 1: JJY..Y  `:: L:•.Vr i•`i5'!'« X':'      : i1' 1: t;: :: M17. ti'.  :•. y;. JS:•
1:. hhtiYl7+F. 7• . lL•.l. h 7iNiliVtlbSYlSSMi( T1itJRVl,.Y.. .{ LT•' 11L 7!    Qi:n  :";

5{i:$: c'> SM:'.::...','{'
x.i^ yi' i°i:. y`!{ Yt5'Y}\ 1{,'ih'w,iti:'      P\v_   ii:iFv ititi  . vr,':{?i v  :;F:itiw xu       ,:: F:j,       

tiriii,       :.:.... f;.     
r.•' Z: r::: m::. v r:i i::•

y,r.n g; :: k i'r:iiti'v,}; R{;:: i::::{}?i?$;'v,: itiitYrtiivrimtii; ii::: r•i:x.;;::. : u: tiii   '•' u:  •• N.x h':' i.vti    ?      ` r:::  ', i, ::: i ..
V.7NX 1.;. y1,55T. tJ. H',:tiSNh .'. Sl." C  .. t.sti.    

O
c::•:•

k.:: 4e i:4:{.ii l;'r:':: tj tii;{r:     Q C,1 1iir:r..i:::a{• s: is.:: is'r'^ ti:•:A::••     Q, l
5sSS77tl{ Ytd iNthYhX' li!' r•    
h}:

Nl7.•hh7 f
5••       

11 OR GA ROAp

N T TO SCAIE

Ci      ofi Lath roY
r

1

ti   

S orm Drarn Zon    A
Dote:  februory 15

r
323



ITY C1F LATHRC P

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District

Annual Engineer' s Report

Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

j 3
i

i  { t           y

Ct ta+     ;

a
r}       .'

r " "      ^`    f      ., r    t x8rv€ a 
t :  x8,         

r?
q*   " r"`. i   ,,'  ..t

s r

d  T`  ` t 
sr''

er  s 3 „ 
4

g:}
k."[ :

ry     r
t   r :

a       . `, s}'`      ;     u

s, r,   ${ e,, a yy    + u  .{
m s',,! s d, 

s', 3    .

1       g  ;  i 
7E^

r PF f il r: f `` e'
w,

a a 6 " r' 
rrf

t     3 t r s  k€   y n t
a  s"   

y

1` t`
o i r      '  Ena' .'*"` ` ".+u   . s

y'  
tqir^ Fe r w A   e,   J at,,   "' ,    d,s`'k'

j   , y.    ,
t n

s p    .      ,
t

x t. a'     1 r 3 i    '      i a sr a      .

F §   .   V,   ;
y

s  '' 1 ,  : i a i     '%' q

s £

f'
x,^

f ;
x + rs

Y
t, 1t v'`° i.. i j  .:. 1 '

v  . `' ti.   ,     ,;
4

I,

r irv,   '    - rt yy`"' 3q',. 4rP as r7    "  
ns,,..'", ` ,`

s^.!. ...

r      ..,

s k. { a'' G l   . F r' '

r;
k

z

t

F   '"  
7,      ° r =

t er I M
f fd G , R.,      Ilz i , x   N k

r       .`     r,' a       , x,<
n 3 k  > s  ,„ r  . ," Fy ' ' r   ay , a P t9w7     z

r, 
t ar   , o .'   

t;
4r SfSW rt::       C, t i:.s. a.; r,

F . y t;  . s.,^ ec tr     X:?,£ d'  F<,Y'.',,
ni:.      ..: '`  

u 3b, Y nv q,.. hf̀t y .'
E''' 6    ,;,:,

5       ;:;      _. t;    f
1 9  

y,.,.,

v',=-:,  
a` a:. a:   

r { t. t wf s'     :       .. rv 2,  .,
s,,... J.  ?',....' w,   k-..7,^..,„,+  ,, ,..

f r   .,.       t„ ix S s  ,. 7  r<,: i
E gv   .' h 3

s, d t ..,+ ., a i,,,.,,   

u, •,  
w    ': ,.: v. v?  t   ,,..., z.;'"* ti•'    ' r':.,.;   ..:.  -,;     ' „ r,. r*  ,_    5.   ..? f" w: 1   .;;;

i

5 I a : 1;  n    .. j tr irr M fi aaJ° e  '',.; e> a*   " r. r       .' 3' s at, f,, u? `" e,:;,; r' '+ i       " t  ;
r;.      

d ?,
t xk C q 3k'-.`       e` F

1.

p i  .> f,'a`,  ;± .. d'=.,;Gn.+,^rt     , , tr'      3'   d tai,.
r.       a     3; > g

f x3'    9 S.,      (  x a    &  l g `''`,„`,''`       ,,      ,= i" 
s 9ti+y' .     

dL 4. s.^ u o f-# ("  e' d E'       
a>  `   

o. t. "
kkx            r . Mi d   ? ` rt ` t

s     - W     .. t  n
C f"- t  , k: T,n< 

r y ,, Jp       .., i. 
j     

t  
t- .

s':
E' Ryr t t Y. 7 '` WiR' SM1 N ;.,

f,   e

J+ k''..     
t         ...„;; 

r,   rMs . i 7'<::..     X r1' r kt'
r

j d, m±
4 flv i` F   ` 1 treT̀ „     „

k""  '     a+ K   "   f`..      6#° J«`   
x`,`' r a?# a; .       

r{:  r,+,  4' f zW. 3,; r? fi g(, 7r.r    ` r;$, L k, e` t, Fy     ,.. ,   '
u,

yt :`,§
a}    3,     r

q.. 
ss    i F r,.      ^,' z  <,. - a u r i ,.`'

a d,
r       a*{,     :$        #< 

r,. ?"

r  ",
4

F ,'   x'"i
g,,

a,'„ - erA 3 r'        
r °     

rr
u"" x,      .. t3 t* ,. ''     

t

x t 1.
Y pr  s.'

el s`.}„'
x fi

q  '`

h,

s'    iaa  f^      r r
a.,    '    

h   ;    ,

trkz`   ' y,-  ''    

f''

Y       e   fi, ,, ,     ,.
tf k F 

lqt.
v.  .       

f  ' 
tfi

s3 €:,'`#     '^"°
r,,„, .` 

i
t"y`'"'"  . i.;     %{.:.,  3mx t  

1 tt f . -     ba s   .

fu.' n u.a¢  
s r   . n r:=     F" f"":

tw

Y°' k`. t     . ta"" n+.     ?,,` v." 5C ,   `"    
7 7 s r..    £.  

74t 4vtk    ..       " s        ., f,,.:p F v a 5'"  .. v N:;. r   "', k. si    . r,,.,
a: n 3...,     t b  , a; k .      5 x.(`' F,  s..Y

s, 3,' la s` a  ; x S k,"'„, rF a'.. a Fr w;; r^ s' Sd• r r?:`  `"+ A. ' f A     :.
f z  -,  ,

n .; A P     
P. a ti- + r e.

a",
a" i,„,, s! r ,     ' t r   <  ;_,   ` 

r:: '
3,

x .    .  ...  .»'
ae,: , . s,> ' o. .: za,,. r,. ..,.,, r.... r.,... J , .,, _....; n....,; , a., e.  ,,.,.   , a a, a„ „>" e..' ii r. Y,., a s s.i., n,,  , ...... .. . y „,.,

v- z,. s'n, i, .. n.  r. a..+.,
9..

324



CITY OF LATHROP

INDUSTRIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330
Phone-( 209) 941- 7320

Fax-( 209) 941- 7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Diane Lazard, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Minnie Diallo, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres- O' Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

325



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.    ENGINEER' S LETTER ........................................................................................................ 1

2.   OVERVIEW...................................................................................................................... 2

2. 1 Introduction...............................................................................................................2

2. 2 Effect of Proposition 218........................................................................................... 2

2. 3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements ....................................................... 3

3.    ESTIMATE OF COSTS ....................................................................................................... 4

3. 1 Description of Budget Items...................................................................................... 4

3. 2 District Budget........................................................................................................... 4

3. 3 Balance to Levy.......................................................................................................... 5

3. 4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information ................................................... 6

4.    METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT....................................................................................... 7

4. 1 Method of Apportionment........................................................................................ 7

4. 2 Benefit Unit Factors................................................................................................... 7

4. 3 Assessment Per EDU - Zone A................................................................................... 7

4. 4 Assessment Per EDU - Zone B ................................................................................... 8

4. 5 Assessment Per EDU - Zone C ................................................................................... 9

5.    DISTRICT DIAGRAMS..................................................................................................... 10

6.    PARCEL LISTING ............................................................................................................ 11

326



1.      ENGINEER' S LETTER

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lathrop( the" City'), State of California, directed NBS to

prepare and file a report presenting plans and specifications describing the general nature, location,
and extent of the improvements to be maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance,

operations and servicing of the improvements for the City of Lathrop Industrial Lighting Maintenance
District ( the " District") for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23. The report includes a diagram for the District showing

the area and properties proposed to be assessed, an assessment of the estimated costs of the
maintenance, operations and servicing of the improvements, and the net amount to be assessed upon

all assessable lots and/ or parcels within the District in proportion to the special benefit received;

WHEREAS, the assessment rates and the annual rate escalation factor of the annual San Francisco Bay

Area Consumer Price Index(" CPI- U") ( not to exceed 3%) were approved by property owners through

the assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D of the California Constitution

at a public hearing held on July 3, 2001;

NOW THEREFORE, only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is

assessed in proportion to the estimated special benefit received. The following assessment is made to

fund the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, operation, and servicing of the improvements

to be paid by the assessable real property within the District in proportion to the special benefit
received:

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Balance to Levy
l      1, 873. 48      $ 56, 844. 60       $ 2, 902. 88      $ 61, 620. 96

Total Equivalent Dwelling Units( EDU) 224. 520 1336. 893 347. 880 1, 909. 293

Total Assessment Per EDU (
1)     8. 34 42. 52 8. 34 N/ A

Maximum Assessment Per EDU 8. 34 42. 52 8. 34 N/ A

Total Parcels to be Assessed 9 153 10 172

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for San loaquin County tax roll
purposes.

City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 1

327



2.      OVERVIEW

2. 1 Introduction

The District was formed and is levied pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of
Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code( the " Act").

This Annual Engineer' s Report( the " Report") describes the District and the charge per EDU for Fiscal

Year 2022/ 23 based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the improvements and provide

the services that benefit parcels within the District. Special benefit arising from the maintenance and
operation of the facilities includes improvement to traffic circulation, reduction in nighttime accidents,

deterrence of crime, and reduction in vandalism. The parcels contained within the District receive such

special benefit from the improvements and will pay only their fair share of the costs of the operations,

servicing, and maintenance of the improvements within the District.

The City provides a contribution of 50% of all lighting maintenance costs for the City General Plan

arterial streets( including: Lathrop Road, Louise Avenue, Harlan Road, McKinley Avenue, Roth Road,

and Yosemite Avenue) to pay the portion of costs of maintenance and operation of the facilities that

provides a general benefit to the real property within the District and to the public at large and to pay
the portion of costs that provides a special benefit to non- assessed real property within the District.
The District is divided into three zones to allow the assessments to properly match the special benefits

provided by the improvements to the assessed parcels within the District.

The word " parcel," for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own
Assessor' s Parcel Number by the San Joaquin County( the" County") Assessor' s Office. The County

Auditor- Controller uses Assessor' s Parcel Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify, on the tax

roll, properties assessed for special district benefit assessments.

Following consideration of public comments at a noticed public hearing, and review of the Report, the

City Council may confirm the submittal of the Report and order the levy and collection of assessments
for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23. If approved, the assessment information will be submitted to the County

Auditor- Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal Year

2022/ 23.

2. 2 Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56. 5% to 43. 5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive

and procedural requirements for assessments, which affect the City' s lighting maintenance
assessments.

The assessment for the District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is$ 8. 34 per EDU for Zone A,$ 42. 52 per EDU for

Zone B, and $ 8. 34 per EDU for Zone C.

City of Lathrop
ndustrial Lighting Maintenance District Z

328



The annual rate escalation factor approved by property owners through the assessment balloting

procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D at a public hearing held on luly 3, 2001, is the annual
CPI- U ( which increased 4. 2440% for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23), not to exceed 3%.

2. 3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

The City operates, services, and maintains the street lighting within the District. Zone A consists of 9
parcels located near the intersection of Louise Avenue and McKinley Avenue. Zone B consists of 153
parcels generally located in the southwestern half of the area bounded by Harlan Road, Howland Road,
and Louise Avenue. Zone C consists of 10 parcels, generally located east of Interstate 5, west of the
Southern Pacific Railroad, north of Squires Road, and south of Roth Road.

The services provided by the District include the maintenance of the street lighting facilities and other
appurtenances particular to the District improvements.

City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 3

329



3.      ESTIMATE OF COSTS

3. 1 Description of Budget Items

Maintenance& Operations- Includes the following:

Advertising/ Legal Notices- Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to
complete the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Contract Services- Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance including

computer technical support and the preparation of the Report.

Light Costs- Includes the electricity costs of street lighting within the District.

Other Maintenance & Repair- Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as emergency

repairs.

Utilities- Gas& Electric- Includes electrical power for street lighting.

Fixed Charges- Includes the charges per parcel to collect the assessments on the County Secured

Property Tax Roll.

Personnel Services- Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including

retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc.

Indirect Costs- Includes overhead costs of the City related to the maintenance, operation, and
administration ofthe District.

3. 2 District Budget

The budget for Zone A for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is as follows.

t

Maintenance & OperationsTotal 1, 609. 73

Personnel Services Total 5• 98

Machine & Equipment Total 0. 00

Indirect Costs 200. 05

Zone A Total Cost 1, 867. 76

The budget for Zone B for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is as follows.

Maintenance & Operations Total 48, 842. 06

Personnel Services Total 1, 759. 19

Machine& Equipment Total 0. 00

Indirect Costs 6, 069. 98

Zone B Total Cost 56,671. 23

N    
City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 4

330



The budget for Zone C for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is as foliows.

Maintenance & Operations Total 2, 494. 21

Personnel Services Total 89. 83

Machine& Equipment Total 0. 00

Indirect Costs 309. 97

Zone C Total Cost 2, 894. 01

3. 3 Balance to Levy

Total Zone Costs- Includes the maintenance and operations, personnel services, machine, equipment,

and indirect costs determined above.

Contribution to( from) Operational Reserves- The Operational Reserves item provides funds by the

District to operate the District from the time period of July 1 ( beginning of the fiscal year) through

December when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from

the property tax bills. This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non- District accounts

to pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year. Negative amounts shown here are
transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy. Using reserve amounts in this way allows the levy

per EDU to remain at prior period rates, despite increases in District costs.

Contribution to( from) Capital Reserves- The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain

reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a

result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances.

General Benefit- Includes the City contribution of 50% of all lighting maintenance costs for the City

General Plan arterial streets( including: Lathrop Road, Louise Avenue, Harlan Road, and McKinley

Avenue) to pay the portion of costs of maintenance and operation of the facilities that provides a

general benefit to the real property within the District and to the public at large and to pay the portion

of costs that provides a special benefit to non- assessed real property within the District.

Balance to Levy- This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year. The Balance to Levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs,

reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources minus General Benefit contributions.

The following table shows the balance to levy for Zone A for the Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 levy.

Total Zone A Costs 1, 867. 76

Contribution to ( from) Operational Reserves 409. 65

Contribution to ( from) Capital Reserves 0. 00

Less General Benefit 403. 93)

Zone A Balance to Levy 1, 873. 48

City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 5

331



The foliowing table shows the balance to levy for Zone B for the Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 levy.

Total Zone B Costs 56, 671. 23

Contribution to ( from) Operational Reserves 12, 429. 56

Contribution to ( from) Capital Reserves 0. 00

Less General Benefit 12, 256. 19)

Zone B Balance to Levy 56, 844. 60

The following table shows the balance to levy for Zone C for the Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 levy.

Total Zone C Costs 2, 894. 01

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 634. 75

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0. 00

Less General Benefit 625. 88)

Zone C Balance to Levy 2, 902. 88

3. 4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance in the Operational and Maintenance Reserves for the

Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 levy.

Estimated Beginning Balance— luly 1, 2022 141, 051. 68

Contribution to (from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves— Zone A 409. 65

Contribution to ( from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves— Zone B 12, 429. 56

Contribution to ( from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves— Zone C 634. 75

Estimated Ending Balance— June 30, 2023 154, 525. 64

The reserves are intended to be used and/ or accumulated for repair and/ or capital replacement, as

needed for improvements within the District.

City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 6

332



4.      METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

4. 1 Method of Apportionment

The costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method which fairly distributes the net

amount to be assessed, among all assessable parcels in proportion to the estimated special benefit to

be received by each such parcel from the maintenance, servicing, and operation of the improvements.

The assessment has been levied in accordance with the assessment methodology adopted and

approved by the City Council at the time of District formation.

The basis of special benefit for the District was determined to be equal for all EDU within each Zone.

The method uses a Benefit Unit Factor(" BUF") as described below.

The method used to calculate the assessments within each Zone is as follows:

Total Zone Balance to Levy/ Total Zone EDU = Zone Levy per EDU

Parcel BUF x Acres or Units x Zone Levy per EDU = Parcel Levy Amount

To determine the EDU for non- residential parcels and unimproved parcels, the BUF is multiplied by the

acreage. For those non- residential parcels and unimproved parcels that are less than one acre, the BUF

is multiplied by one. For non- residential parcels and unimproved residential parcels that are greater

than 10 acres, the BUF is multiplied by 10. To determine the EDU for residential parcels, the BUF is

multiplied by the number of developed residential units on the parcel.

4. 2 Benefit Unit Factors

The table below shows the BUF per acre or unit for each property type.

Single Family Residential 1. 00

Multi Family Residential 0. 70

Mobile Homes 0. 70

Vacant Land 1. 00

Commercial/ Industrial 4. 00

Churches 1. 00

Government 1. 00

4. 3 Assessment Per EDU - Zone A

The following table shows the total assessment per EDU for Zone A for the Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 levy.

Balance to Levy 1, 873. 48

Total EDU - Zone A 224. 520

Total Assessment Per EDU 
1  

8. 34

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 7

333



The following table provides sample calculations for the parcel levy amount in Zone A.

Single Family Residential 1. 00 X 1 Unit 1. 00 X$ 8. 34 8. 34

Multi Family Residential 0. 70 X 100 Units 70. 00 X$ 8. 34 583. 80

Mobile Home Park 0. 70 X 10 Units 7. 00 X$ 8. 34 58. 38

Vacant Land 1. 00 X 5 Acres
1    

5. 00 X$ 8. 34 41. 70

Commercial/ Industrial 4. 00 X 5 Acres
1  

20. 00 X$ 8. 34 166. 80

Churches 1. 00 X 0. 5 Acres
l  

0. 50 X$ 8. 34 4. 17

1. 00 X 0. 5 Acres,
Government 1. 00 X$ 8. 34 8. 34

minimum 1 1

1) For non- residential or unimproved parcels that are less than one acre, the BUF is multiplied by one. For

non- residential or unimproved parcels that are more than 10 acres, the BUF is multiplied by 10.

4. 4 Assessment Per EDU - Zone B

The following table shows the total assessment per EDU for Zone B for the Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 levy.

Balance to Levy
1       56, 844. 60

Total EDU - Zone B 1336. 893

Total Assessment Per EDU 42. 52

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

The following table provides sample calculations for the parcel levy amount in Zone B.

Single Family Residential 1. 00 X 1 Unit 1. 00 X$ 42. 52 42. 52

Multi Family Residential 0. 70 X 100 Units 70. 00 X$ 42. 52 2, 976. 40

Mobile Home Park 0. 70 X 10 Units 7. 00 X$ 42. 52 297. 64

Vacant Land 1. 00 X 5 Acres
l  

5. 00 X$ 42. 52 212. 60

Commercial/ Industrial 4. 00 X 5 Acres
l 

20. 00 X$ 42. 52 850. 40

Churches 1. 00 X 0. 5 Acres
l

0. 50 X$ 42. 52 21. 26

1. 00 X 0. 5 Acres,
Government 1. 00 X$ 42. 52 42. 52

minimum 1 1

1) For non- residential or unimproved parcels that are less than one acre, the BUF is multiplied by one. For
non- residential or unimproved parcels that are more than 10 acres, the BUF is multiplied by 10.

City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 8

334



4. 5 Assessment Per EDU - Zone C

The foilowing table shows the total assessment per EDU for Zone C for the Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 levy.

Balance to Levy
l

2, 902. 88

Total EDU - Zone C 347. 880

Total Assessment Per EDU 8. 34

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

The following table provides sample calculations for the parcel levy amount in Zone C.

Single Family Residential 1. 00 X 1 Unit 1. 00 X$ 8. 34 8. 34

Multi Family Residential 0. 70 X 100 Units 70. 00 X$ 8. 34 583. 80

Mobile Home Park 0. 70 X 10 Units 7. 00 X$ 8. 34 58. 38

Vacant Land 1. 00 X 5 Acres
l    

5. 00 X$ 8. 34 41. 70

Commercial/ Industrial 4. 00 X 5 Acres
l   

20. 00 X$ 8. 34 166. 80

Churches 1. 00 X 0. 5 Acres
1  

0. 50 X$ 8. 34 4. 17

Government
1. 00 X 0. 5 Acres,    

1. 00 X$ 8. 34 8. 34
minimum 1 l

1) For non- residential or unimproved parcels that are less than one acre, the BUF is multiplied by one. For

non- residential or unimproved parcels that are more than 10 acres, the BUF is multiplied by 10.

City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 9

335



5.      DISTRICT DIAGRAMS

Reference is made to the District Diagrams on file with the City Clerk. The following pages provide the

boundaries of the District. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the

current year are incorporated by reference and made part of this Report.

N    
City of lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 10

336



OUIS A ENU

w

z

Q

z

Y
U

VIERRA ROAD

YOSEMITE AVENUE

I
i

NOT TO SCAL£ j

s

City of La hrop

ustrial L     htin       -  Zag g ne A
DaEe:  February lggg

337



ie..;     
r ra  iw sl•

l:.. _. r rt ier r a  a. rt R

j
f/ r:'.^ i'        

a a r

r I11 i1', w-
1. iii ani' si :       r 11

ta-......   ; f1 I r.: . r i li ill/: CC ,,.. .
w/ a e!! I1  .....      111 w±:; liN'!'.:: lI1111I1! i*r_._.F..4.,        A Ii/ r' rw" ww r r f i111i/

t'!. •      : lI I%! IIf f 11 .
r fl11

t       IIi11 e Uf .
s4llll:L i//. e      : i ii i 1111111lplll[ I r iuinni *

r: 
i,ii.f. ii:

j
i    /     /

i

i/..Jl/11/ r, /

r
r y,%

i  .///    i       ,__/,I      ---
rr Ir        
f/     r t,   J

1
j..% f
f%    '-  f     

i'r 1//
J

ts I1

y

i•_

338



RaTH ROAD

MANILA ROAD

o   

O

zFREWERT ROAD

Lcl

O

ltL     ROA    

ti

ti

S Q U I R  S R 0 A D

z z

z

r

N07 TO SCAIE

Cit of Lath roY

I r d us r al L     nt n       -  Zon g
Dote:  Fehruary 1899

339



6.      PARCEL LISTING

Assessor' s parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be based on the County

Assessor' s secured roll data for the applicable year in which this Report is prepared and is incorporated

herein by reference.

A listing of assessor' s parcels assessed within the District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23, along with the

assessment amounts, is on file in the office of the City Clerk and incorporated herein by reference.

Based on County Assessor' s secured roll data, current assessor' s parcels, including corrected and/ or

new assessor' s parcels, will be submitted and/ or resubmitted to the County Auditor/ Controller. The

annual assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel( s) shall be determined

in accordance with the method of apportionment and assessment rate approved in this Report.

Therefore, if a single assessor' s parcel has a status change in development, other land use change, or

subdivides into multiple assessor' s parcels, the assessment amounts applied to each of the new

assessor' s parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the approved method of

apportionment and assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment

amount.

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.

City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 11

340



City of Lathrop

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Zone Land Use Acreage BUF( 1)     EDU( 2)  Max Asmt Levy( 3)

196- 030-030-000 11800 5 HARLAN RD C IND 41. 730 4. 000 40. 000      $ 333. 78      $ 333. 78

196- 030- 190- 000 12608 S HARLAN RD C CMD 5. 730 4. 000 22. 920 191. 26 191. 26

196- 030- 220-000 12608 5 HARLAN RD C IND 20. 160 4. 000 40.000 333. 78 333. 78

196-030- 230- 000 11900 S HARLAN RD C IND 11. 730 4. 000 40.000 333. 78 333. 78

196-030- Z50- 000 11940 5 HARLAN RD C IND 21. 710 4. 000 40.000 333. 78 333. 78

196-030- 260- 000 11960 S HARLAN RD C IND 8. 620 4. 000 34. 480 287. 72 287. 72

196-030- 270- 000 11980 S HARLAN RD C IND 13. 900 4. 000 40.000 333. 78 333. 78

196-030- 280- 000 12030 5 HARLAN RD C IND 32. 640 4. 000 40. 000 333. 78 333. 78

196- 030- 290- 000 12590 5 HARLAN RD C IND 13360 4. 000 40. 000 333. 78 333. 78

196- 030-310- 000 125505 HARLAN RD C IND 2. 620 4. 000 10. 480 87. 45 87. 44

196- 270-080-000 16349 S HARLAN RD 8 CMD 0. 540 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

196- 270-090- 000 16421 S HARLAN RD B CMD 0. 300 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

196- 270- 100-000 85 E LOUISE AVE B CMD 0. 809 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

196- 270- 230-000 161 E LOUISE AVE B CMD 1. 307 4. 000 5. 228 222. 29 222. 28

196- 270- 260- 000 16424 S HARLAN RD B GOVT 1. 657 1. 000 1. 657 70.45 70. 44

196- 270- 280-000 103 E LOUISE AVE B CMD 1. 725 4. 000 6. 900 29338 293. 38

196- 270-300- 000 269 LOUISE AVE B CMD 1. 437 4. 000 5. 748 244. 40 244.40

198- 120- 040- 000 17100 S HARLAN RD B IND 34. 460 4. 000 40.000 1, 700. 80 1, 700. 80

198- 120-050- 000 17200 MURPHY PKWY B IND 10. 010 4. 000 40.000 1, 700. 80 1, 700. 80

198- 130-390- 000 18290 5 HARLAN RD B IND 27. 930 4. 000 40. 000 1, 700. 80 1, 700. 80

198- 130-420- 000 18300 S HARLAN RO B IND 47. 160 4. 000 40.000 1, 700. 80 1, 700. 80

198- 130-650- 000 B IND 38.060 4. 000 40.000 1, 700. 80 1, 700. 80

198- 130-660- 000 B INV 11. 570 1. 000 10. 000 425. 20 425. 20

198- 140-140- 000 1644 E LOUISE AVE A IND 3. 130 4. 000 12. 520 104. 47 104. 46

198- 160- 030- 000 2112 E LOUISE AVE A GOVT 12. 000 1. 000 10. 000 83. 44 83. 44

198- 160-230- 000 2444 E LOUISE AVE A GOVT 0. 128 1. 000 1. 000 834 834

198- 160- 250- 000 A VAC 0. 035 1. 000 1. 000 8. 34 834

198- 160- 260- 000 16888MCKINIEYAVE A IND 106.050 4. 000 40.000 333. 78 333. 78

198- 190- 040- 000 17995 MURPHY B IND 6. 310 4. 000 25. 240 1, 073. 20 1, 073. 20

198- 190- 060- 000 501 D ARCY B CMD 8. 990 4. 000 35. 960 1, 529. 02 1, 529. 02

198- 190- 190- 000 400 D ARCY B IND 12. 490 4. 000 40.000 1, 700. 80 1, 700. 80

198- 190-200- 000 18250 MURPHY PKWY B IND 12. 500 4. 000 40. 000 1, 700. 80 1, 700. 80

198- 190-210- 000 401TESLADR B IND 13. 200 4. 000 40.000 1, 700. 80 1, 700. 80

198- 190- 300- 000 18231 MURPHY PKWV B IND 11. 000 4. 000 40. 000 1, 700. 80 1, 700. 80

198- 190- 310- 000 18Z40 S HARLAN RD B IND 14. 720 4. 000 40.000 1, 700. 80 1, 700. 80

198- 190- 320-000 18260 S HARLAN RD 8 IND 29. 110 4. 000 40.000 1, 700. 80 1, 700. 80

198- 190- 330- 000 6 IND 7. 280 4. 000 29. 120 1, 238. 18 1, 238. 18

198- 210- 020- 000 16855 OlD HARLAN RO B CMD 1. 170 4. 000 4. 680 198. 99 198. 98

198- 210- 030-000 16855 OLD HARLAN RD B CMD 0. 839 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Benefit Unit Factor

2) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

3) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 1 of 5 04/ 08/ 2022 12: 02: 39PM

341



City of Lathrop

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

APN Address Zone Land Use Acreage BUF( 1)     EDU( 2)   Max Asmt Levy( 3)

198- 210-040- 000 150 E LOUISE AVE B CMD 0. 639 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 210-050- 000 200 E LOUISE AVE B CMD 0. 850 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 210- 060- 000 16609 S HARLAN RD B CMD 0.689 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 210-070-000 16705 S HARLAN RD B CMV 0.760 1. 000 1. 000 42. 52 42. 52

198- 210-080- 000 16805 S HARIAN RD B CMV 0. 739 1. 000 1. 000 42. 52 42. 52

198- 210-090- 000 16905 S HARLAN RD B CMD 0.850 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 210- 100-000 16925 5 HARLAN RD B CMD 0.830 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 210- 140-000 16636 S HARLAN RD B CMV 0.739 1. 000 1. 000 42. 52 42. 52

198- 210- 160-000 100 E LOUISE AVE B CMD 0. 993 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 210- 170-000 16500 S HARLAN RD B CMD 0. 916 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 210- 180- 000 16952 S HARLAN RD B CMD 14. 280 4. 000 40.000 1, 700. 80 1, 700. 80

198- 210- 190- 000 16700 S HARLAN RD B CMV 18. 700 1. 000 10. 000 425. 20 425. 20

198- 210- 200-000 300 E 10UI5E AVE B CMD 0. 774 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 210- 210-000 16600 S HARLAN RD B CMV 0385 1. 000 1. 000 42. 52 42. 52

198- 210-220- 000 16851 S HARLAN RD B CMD 1340 4. 000 5360 227. 90 227. 90

198- 210-230- 000 16837 S HARLAN RD B CMD 1. 070 4. 000 4. 280 181. 98 181. 98

198- 220- 020- 000 700 D ARCY B IND 19390 4. 000 40. 000 1, 700. 80 1, 700. 80

198- 220-030- 000 601 D ARCY 8 IND 10.010 4. 000 40.000 1, 700. 80 1, 700. 80

198- 220- 090- 000 901 D ARCY B IND 27. 790 4. 000 40. 000 1, 700. 80 1, 700. 80

198- 220- 100-000 601TESlADR B IND 11. 490 4. 000 40.000 1, 700.80 1, 700. 80

198- 220-120- 000 701DARCY B IND 23. 070 4. 000 40.000 1, 700.80 1, 700. 80

198- 230-150- 000 17700 SHIDELER PKWY A IND 11. 780 4. 000 40.000 333. 78 333. 78

198- 230-170- 000 174005HIDELERPKWY A IND 15. 180 4. 000 40.000 333. 78 333. 78

198- 230- 180- 000 17500 SHIDEIER PKWY A IND 18. 650 4. 000 40. 000 333. 78 333. 78

198- 230- 190- 000 17600 SHIDELER PKWY A IND 12. 850 4. 000 40. 000 333. 78 333. 78

198- 240-010- 000 91 D ARCV B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 240-020- 000 93 D ARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 240-030- 000 95 D ARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 240- 040- 000 97 D ARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198-240-050-000 lO1DARCY 8 IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 240- 060- 000 103DARCV B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 240- 070- 000 105DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 240- 080- 000 107 D ARCY 8 IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 240- 090-000 ill D ARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 240- 100- 000 115DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 240- 110-000 117DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 240- 120-000 119DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 240- 130-000 121 D ARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4.000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 240- 140- 000 123 D ARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

i) Benefit Unit Factor

2) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

3) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 2 of 5 04/ 08/ 2022 12: 02: 39PM

342



City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Zone Land Use Acreage BUF( 1)     EDU( 2)   Max Asmt Levy( 3)

198- 240- 150-000 125 D ARCV B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 240- 160- 000 127 D ARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 240- 170-000 129 D ARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 240- 180-000 131DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 240- 190-000 133DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 240- 200-000 135DARCV B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 240- 210- 000 141 D ARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 240- 220- 000 145 D ARCY 6 IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 240- 230-000 147 D ARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 240- 240-000 149 D ARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 240- 250-000 151DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 240- 260- 000 153DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 240- 270-000 155 D ARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 240- 280- 000 157DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 240- 290-000 159DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 240- 300-000 161 D ARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 240- 310- 000 163DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 240- 320-000 165DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 240- 330- 000 167DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 240- 340- 000 169 D ARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 240-350- 000 171 D ARCY 6 IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 240-360- 000 175DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 240-370- 000 177DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 240-380- 000 179DARCV B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 240- 390- 000 181DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 240- 400- 000 183 D ARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 240-410- 000 185DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 240- 420- 000 187DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 240- 430- D00 189DARCV B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. OS

198-240- 440-000 191 D ARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198-240- 450-000 193 D ARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198-240- 460- 000 195DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 240- 470- 000 197DARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 240- 480- 000 201 D ARCY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 250-010-000 17900 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 250- 020- 000 17906 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 250- 030- 000 17908 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 250- 040- 000 17910 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 250-050- 000 17914 MURPHV PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Benefit Unit Factor

2) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

3) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 3 of 5 04/ O8/ 2022 12: 02: 39PM

343



City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Zone Land Use Acreage BUF( 1)     EDU( 2)  Max Asmt Levy( 3)

198- 250- 060- 000 17916 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 250- 070-000 17918 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 250- 080-000 17800 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 250- 090-000 17806 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 250- 100-000 17808 MURPHV PKWY 8 IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 250- 110- 000 17810 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 250- 120-000 17814 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 250- 130- 000 17816 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 250- 140-000 17818 MURPHY PKWV B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 250- 150- 000 17700 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 250- 160-000 17706 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 250- 170-000 17708 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 250-180- 000 17710 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 250-190- 000 17712 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 250- 200- 000 17716 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 250-210- 000 17718 MURPHY PKWV B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 250-220- 000 17720 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 250- 230-000 17722 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 250-240-000 17600 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198-250- 250-000 17606 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 250- 260-000 17608 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198-250- 270-000 17610 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198-250- 280-000 17612 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 250- 290- 000 17616 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 250- 300-000 17618 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 250- 310- 000 17620 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 250- 320-000 17622 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 250-330- 000 17500 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 250- 340- 000 17506 MURPHV PKWV 8 IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 250-350-000 17508 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 250- 360- 000 17510 MURPHV PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 250-370-000 17512 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198-250- 380-000 17516 MURPHY PKWV B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198-250- 390-000 17518 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 250- 400-000 17520 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 250- 410-000 17522 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 250- 420-000 17400 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 250- 430-000 17406 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 250- 440- 000 17408 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4.000 170. 08 170.08

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Benefit Unit Factor

2) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

3) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 4 of 5 04/ 08/ 2022 12: 02: 39PM

344



City of Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Zone Land Use Acreage BUF( 1)     EDU( 2)   Max Asmt Levy( 3)

198- 250-450-000 17410 MURPHV PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 250- 460-000 17412 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 250-470- 000 17416 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198- 250-480- 000 17418 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 250-490- 000 17420 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 250-500- 000 17422 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198-250- 510- 000 17300 MURPHV PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 250- 520- 000 17304 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198-250- 530- 000 17306 MURPHY PKWY 8 IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 250- 540- 000 17308 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170.08

198- 250- 550-000 17310 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 250-560-000 17314 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198- 250- 570-000 17316 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170. 08 170. 08

198-250- 580- 000 17318 MURPHY PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170. 08

198-250- 590-000 17320 MURPHV PKWY B IND 0. 130 4. 000 4. 000 170.08 170.08

198- 250- 600-000 401 D ARCY B IND 8. 180 4. 000 32. 720 1, 391. 25 1, 391. 24

172 ACCOUI1t5
1, 909.293   $ 61, 621. 02   $ 61, 620.96

172 Total Accounts
1, 909.293   $ 61, 621. 02   $ 61, 620.96

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Benefit Unit Factor

2) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

3) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 5 of 5 04/ 08/ 2022 12: 02: 39PM

345



CITY QF LATHR R

Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Annual Engineer' s Report

Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

r

t

z ,  .  ,   ' 

M." 9a
ai . ra  .. .„.

r  .  slxir'+ 9. tt'* `
f       s .  

d"; ae '     ' 1 D'" i:' d    . r'
v

f, '
x

t
i
r    , a Pe q^

Y+;.      H°' r a.    '+'+  

ia 4 .? af     zt+ k"4h h6",   

r   ,  ,, s krr a

k  #    
r       f   ,  

hF '' , a€'' Fk'' u'';'   
3, y  

i '"` k          . ,;
r`,'?

F '
ty."

Y k;   
aM 1   . d""' y'^'  . 1£     "§"'    "

t t„. A  '"  
y          " L

w`?
i N 

x   ;    ," 7 i'

f'    7" j' y    
sr :°" t: , s , e Y.      }     u

a            

a," /
y„

r, vYM> vE   .'   gu tH"" a  ""
k,   s}

y  ;       P a" r t' 5+, J ss', u. .   ` tr   ., ;    s      '  N,  ;     

sr"
s yF;

a{...     
ta.

g nh
C' ' . z cl r     Y y  , t- , z 

Ex;    {!  
a - E`;'`

u  
r'

c. dra flx' iL'`° g ,,   - r t  a n' n x F r xo.
ti * r:: i ' Z 

a.. 

i ',... r=:;.    a.:   .    
5,."   

f ,
3,,     `     E  .. 

ayE '" 5 `„",.:, y  ' 5-.  a;    ' "+,,. qr   .,.       J,..:„   , z z,.;  . oti t£r, lMd}
UH r 1+

5., a 7 ,.." f aa's;'& a'''"` i,- . ,+ rt 5
r,. '

y°.,  r fY{,   
H `    ,§.

r. ,. u'"'a.
r`{„   :.-`

3°"5' & f C`t  ',
1 3,,.     t,^S'         .r

k- t:  H7 ,..': s -`    s.,?" P a           I. i'.  s     '       ¢ " s,   ?,   .: r£

9;    '   Y  ;  ' 4   r rt „    ac`       .   t,     r<rnn''° ta.      ika! x siu.:.  > Fk   c" sa K a S a  € 

s, a
t I

y a 4  a c  ' S;     7d.   
3

f
r F      3 a r'`        r  et..ary,...     o'

a

t   '";   `
z.

P

s    ` h^    
a

6   ``     ," 

I a,.    a

uf
ru',  a,    r P . r    

r.   . zt,  JsZx
a`;`'`:  ,       

a    ss  , r r ;

s    
i p'' d  .     U".

r  , .       r,,%2

a

t i  .: sm  ". 
d'rt4t

p      „ i à.

y '  '` ,
r` " x  _

y  *.  `      
G ,   y e   : , z a       

r   +"
s,`"`      °.     . . r

a.
r``'   ', ,`.     g F i

S       °° s''    i       t
g    s       

n r i u,
q ..  

r s    .

r:   ''  X . j;i, 
7      

kt
t , 

s         3., .:
a

x:'' ti"    
f

iy v

i:   Sv' s  s

c"

frtafM

v '" ` a  ; k,: k r,   kx  ` i s+y i"' f   . r  r s r
s isr. x

r

t, s e„        '€  ,-     '  
p

r . 

t:., e; t,,,','    _ x r:xc«.,«:., x` ' ru,:. r,,,.,rt',  .,. F.,'. s<',?" L r. r,,,,.        
x. a a. r., ... . ,,._..... E  . ,,., e...: ia. . ,; f; .,.._.. _,   

346



CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330
Phone-( 209) 941- 7320

Fax-( 209) 941- 7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Diane Lazard, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Minnie Diallo, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres- O' Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

347



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.    ENGINEER' S LETTER ........................................................................................................ 1

2.   OVERVIEW...................................................................................................................... 2

2. 1 Introduction............................................................................................................... 2

2. 2 Effect of Proposition 218........................................................................................... 3

3.    PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE IMPROVEMENTS .................................................. 4

3. 1 Description of the District and Services.................................................................... 4

3. 2 Zones......................................................................................................................... 4

3. 3 Improvements and Services Provided....................................................................... 5

3. 4 Location and Extent of Improvements...................................................................... 6

4.    ESTIMATE OF COSTS ....................................................................................................... 8

4. 1 Description of Budget Items...................................................................................... 8

4. 2 District Budget........................................................................................................... 8

4. 3 Balance to Levy.......................................................................................................... 9

4. 4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information ................................................. 10

5.    METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT..................................................................................... 11

5. 1 Method of Apportionment...................................................................................... 11

5. 2 Improvement Benefit Findings................................................................................ 11

5. 3 General Benefits...................................................................................................... 11

5. 4 Special Benefits....................................................................................................... 12

5. 5 Description of the Method of Apportionment........................................................ 12

5. 6 Assessment Range Formula .................................................................................... 14

5. 7 Assessment Per EDU ............................................................................................... 15

6.    DISTRICT DIAGRAM ...................................................................................................... 16

7.    PARCEL LISTING............................................................................................................ 17

348



1.      ENGINEER' S LETTER

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lathrop( the" City"), State of California, directed NBS to

prepare and file a report presenting plans and specifications describing the general nature, location and

extent of the improvements to be maintained, an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operations,

and servicing of the improvements for the City of Lathrop Residential Lighting Maintenance District( the

District") for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23. The report includes a diagram for the District, showing the area and

properties to be assessed, an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations and

servicing of the improvements, and the net amount upon all assessable lots and/ or parcels within the

District in proportion to the special benefit received;

NOW THEREFORE, only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is

assessed in proportion to the estimated special benefit received. The following assessment is made to

fund the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, operation, and servicing of said improvements

to be paid by the assessable real property within the District in proportion to the special benefit

received:

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Balance to Levy
1  140, 306. 76

Total Equivalent Dwelling Units 2, 840. 8865

1) Where applicable, the actual parcel levy will be rounded to an even amount for San

Joaquin County tax roll purposes.

The details concerning the Balance to Levy and amount to levy per Equivalent Dwelling Unit are

contained within the enclosed Engineer' s Report.

N    City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 1

349



2.      OVERVIEW

2. 1 Introduction

The City proposes to levy special benefit assessments for the District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23. Prior to
the City' s incorporation in 1989, the County of San Joaquin ( the " County') had established a

maintenance district to fund the cost of operating and maintaining streetlights. After incorporation,

the City continued and expanded the boundaries of the District to include lights and properties in newly
developed areas of the City. In 1993, the City consolidated several maintenance districts including the

lighting district into a single district: " Lathrop Residential Lighting Maintenance District". In response to

the provisions of the California Constitution Article XIII C and XIII D ( the " Proposition 218"), in 1998 a

separate Engineer' s Report was prepared for the District and property owner balloting for the
assessments was conducted. At the conclusion of the public hearing it was determined that the

proposed assessments received a majority protest and no assessment was levied for Fiscal Year
1998/ 99.

Although no assessment was levied in Fiscal Year 1998/ 99, the City was able to continue funding the

improvements for one year through other revenue sources. However, it was determined that the

revenue necessary to maintain the improvements at their existing level was not likely to be available in

future years. Therefore, the City conducted another property owner balloting proceeding for the
assessments in Fiscal Year 1999/ 00. After approval of the assessment by the property owners, the City

began to levy and collect special assessments on the County tax rolls to provide continued funding for
the costs and expenses required for maintenance of the lighting improvements within the District. The

District is levied pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the
California Streets and Highways Code( the " Act"), and in compliance with the substantive and

procedural requirements of Proposition 218.

This Annual Engineer' s Report ( the " Report") describes the District and assessments to be levied

against properties within the District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23. The assessments described herein are
based on the estimated cost to maintain improvements that will provide a direct and special benefit to

properties within the District. All improvements to be maintained and funded through annual
assessments were constructed and installed in connection with the development or for the benefit of

these properties. The annual costs and assessments described herein include all estimated direct
expenditures, incidental expenses, deficits, surpluses, revenues, and reserves associated with the

maintenance and servicing of the improvements.

The word " parcel", for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own

Assessor' s Parcel Number(" APN") by the County Assessor' s Office. The County Auditor- Controller uses

an APN and specific fund numbers to identify properties assessed on the tax roll for special district

benefit assessments.

N    
City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District Z

350



Following consideration of public comments at a noticed public hearing, and following review of the

Report, the City Council may confirm the submittal of the Report and may order the levy and collection
of assessments for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23. If approved, the assessment information will be submitted to

the County Auditor- Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal
Year 2022/ 23.

2. 2 Effect of Proposition 218

On November S, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56. 5% to 43. 5%. The

provisions of Proposition 218, now California Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive and

procedural requirements for assessments, which affect the City' s landscaping and lighting maintenance
assessments.

The Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 assessment rates for the District are proposed to increase from the Fiscal Year

2021/ 22 assessment rates but do not exceed the maximum rates after applying the approved

escalation factor. The annual rate escalation factor approved by property owners through the

assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Proposition 218 is the annual San Francisco

Bay Area CPI ( which increased 4. 244% for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23), or 3%, whichever is greater.

City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 3

351



3.      PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE

IMPROVEMENTS

3. 1 Description of the District and Services

The District is generally located in the northern part of the City and consists of lots and parcels north of
Louise Avenue, west of the Southern Pacific Railroad, east of Interstate 5, and south of the Stonebridge

development.

The District currently includes 2, 471 parcels. The estimated annual cost to provide and maintain the

street lighting improvements within the District has been apportioned to each property in proportion
to the special benefits received. The method of apportionment described in this Report utilizes

commonly accepted assessment engineering practices and has been established pursuant to the Act

and the provisions of Proposition 218.

The improvements and services that provide a special benefit to each assessable property within the

District include all public street lighting facilities within the District boundaries that are directly

associated with the properties. All street lighting improvements were originally installed either as a

part of the original development and subdivision of the properties or for the benefit of specific areas to
enhance the lighting in those areas. That portion of the total street lighting costs that provides a

general benefit has been identified and is not included in the assessments. These costs will be funded
through the City' s General Fund. The location of the improvements, zones, and associated benefits are

discussed in the following sections.

3. 2 Zones

To ensure a fair and equitable apportionment of street lighting costs, the District has been divided into

seven benefit zones that reflect both the geographical location of properties within the District and the

specific lighting improvements associated with the properties in that area. Refer to the District
Diagram for details of the District boundary and the various benefit zones. The following is a brief
description of the Zones.

Zone A— This Zone is located in the northwest region of the District, east of Interstate 5, north of

Lathrop Road, west of the Woodfield development, and south of the Stonebridge development. This
area of the District is commonly referred to as Lathrop Acres and includes mostly rural residential

housing.

Zone B— This Zone is located in the northeast region of the District, west of the Southern Pacific

Railroad, north of Lathrop Road, east of Lathrop Acres, and south of the Stonebridge development.

This area of the District is commonly referred to as the Woodfield Area and includes the residential

development known as Valley Haven.

Zone C— This Zone is located primarily in the eastern region of the District, west of the Southern Pacific

Railroad, north of Louise Avenue, and south of Lathrop Road. This Zone includes the areas known as

City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 4

352



Old Town, Douglas Acres, and properties located generally east and south of the residential
developments of Zones D, E, and F.

Zone D— This Zone includes primarily residential tract developments in the south central region of the
District, south of Thomsen Road and north of Louise Avenue. This Zone includes the tract

developments known as Lathrop Village Homes, Tumbleweed Park, and Halmar Heights# 1.

Zone E— This Zone includes primarily residential tract developments in the central region of the

District, north of Thomsen Road and south of Lathrop Road. This Zone includes the tract developments

known as Eagle Park, Rosegate Terrace, Brumley Place, Milestone Manor, Sunset Manor, Sunrise Place,
and Wild Flower Estates.

Zone F— This Zone is located in the southeast region of the District and includes all residential parcels

identified in the Horizon Park development.

Zone G— This Zone is located in the southwestern region of the District, south of Lathrop Road, north

of Louise Avenue, east of Interstate 5, and west of the residential developments of Zone D and Zone E,

excluding those parcels south and west of Harlan Road at Louise Avenue and Interstate 5.

3. 3 Improvements and Services Provided

As generally defined by the Act and applicable to this District, improvements and the associated

assessments may include one of any combination of the following:

1)  The installation or construction of public lighting facilities, including, but not limited to, traffic
signals.

2)  The installation or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to any of the foregoing

or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or servicing thereof.

3)  The maintenance or servicing, or both, of any of the foregoing including the furnishing of

services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, operation, and servicing of any

improvement, including, but not limited to:

a.   Repair, removal, or replacement of all or any part of any improvements;

b.  The acquisition of any existing improvement otherwise authorized pursuant to this

section; and

c.   Electric current, energy, or other agent for the lighting or operation of any of the

improvements.

4)  Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including, but not limited to:

a.   The cost of preparation of the report, including plans, specifications, estimates,

diagram, and assessment;

b.  The costs of printing, advertising, and the publishing, posting and mailing of notices;

c.   Compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments;

City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 5

353



d.  Compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services;

e.  Any other expenses incidental to the construction, installation, or maintenance and
servicing of the improvements; and

f.   Costs associated with any elections held for the approval of a new or increased
assessment.

Public lighting facilities' means all works or improvements used or useful for the lighting of any public
places, including ornamental standards, luminaries, poles, supports, tunnels, manholes, vaults,

conduits, pipes, wires, conductors, guys, stubs, platforms, braces, transformers, insulators, contacts,
switches, capacitors, meters, communication circuits, appliances, attachments, and appurtenances.

Public places" means one or any combination of the following:

1)  Any public street, highway, road, alley, lane, boulevard, parkway, or other way dedicated to or
used for public use.

2)  Any public property, right-of-way, or leasehold interest which is in use in the performance of a
public function and which adjoins any of the ways described in the preceding sections.

3. 4 Location and Extent of Improvements

The purpose of the District is to ensure the ongoing maintenance, operation and servicing of local
street lighting improvements installed as a result of property development. These improvements

include all public street lighting within the District boundary including but not limited to the following
streets:

AGUSTA DR I ST PRAIRIE DUNES DR

ARIES PL J ST QUAKER RIDGE CT

AVON AVE 1ACK CT REIGER DR

AVON ST JANICE PL REVERE LN

AZTEC LN JASPER ST RUBY CT

BELLA CT JONQUIL DR RYHINER LN

BELLA PL JULIE LN SAGUARO LN

BIZZIBE ST K ST SAINT ANDREW ST

CAMBRIDGE DR KILARNEY CT SCHILLING AVE

CAMELBACK ST L ST SEDONA LN

CAMISH PL LARUE CT SEVENTH ST

CANNELLA CT LATHROP RD SHAWN CT

CANNELLA DR LIBBY LN SHERRIE CT

CARIETA PL LISA LN SHNOOP CT

CASA Pl LONG BARN DR SHOWLOW LN

CEDAR RIDGE CT LOTTIE WAY SILVER CREEK DR

CEDAR VALLEY DR LOUISE AVE SIXTH ST

CHANDRA WAY MAHARAJA DR SOMOA LN

CHANTILLY CT MATADOR WAY SOUTHPORT ST

CHARMAINE CT MATTHEW CT STEVEN PL

CHERRY HILLS CT MAXWELL LN STONERIDGE CT

City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 6

354



3. 4 Location and Extent of Improvements ( cont.)

CLIFFORD DR MERLSON CT STRATFORD AVE

DERA WAY MILESTONE DR SUGAR PINE DR

DERBY LN MINGO WAY SUNFLOWER DR

DIANE CT N ST SUNRISE CT

EAGLE LN NOEL LN SUNRISE PL

EASY ST O ST SUZIE Q LN

ETON WAY OAKHILLS ST THOMSEN RD

FIFTH ST ORLANDO LN TORO LN

GAIL DR OSAGE PL TUMBLEWEED LN

GARDNER CT PAMELA CT VALVERDE CT

GARDNER PL PATRICIA PL VILLA REAL CT

H ST PINE VALLEY DR WARFIELD RD

HALMAR LN PINECREST CT WARREN AVE

HARBOR CT PINECREST ST WIILIAMSTOWNE DR

HARLAN RD PINEWOOD DR WOODFIELD DR

HOLLYHOCK CT POPPY CT WYNONA WAY

HONEY PL POPPY DR ZALMAN LN

N    City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 7

355



4.      ESTIMATE OF COSTS

4. 1 Description of Budget Items

Maintenance& Operations- Includes the following:

Advertising/ Legal Notices- Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to

complete the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Contract Services- Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance, including the

computer technical support and the preparation of the Report.

Other Maintenance & Repairs- Includes all labor, material, and equipment costs required to properly

maintain the street lighting facilities. This item includes the estimated costs associated with normal

repair or replacement of the lighting facilities anticipated for the year.

Utility- Gas& Electric- All utility costs charged for electricity required for street lights.

Fixed Charges( County Administration) - Includes the charges per parcel to collect the assessments on

the County Secured Property Tax Roll.

Personnel Services- Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including

retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc.

Indirect Costs- The cost to all pertinent departments and staff of the City for providing the

coordination of District services, operations, and maintenance of the District, and response to public
concerns and education.

4. 2 District Budget

The following pages show the Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 budget for each Zone.

City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 8

356



CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23

District Budget

Zone A

Maintenance & Operations Total 9, 039. 63

Personnel Services Total 147. 68

Indirect Costs 1, 030. 77

Total Costs 10, 218. 08

Zone B

Maintenance & Operations Total 19, 385. 48

Personnel Services Total 316. 71

Indirect Costs 2, 210. 48

Total Costs 21, 912. 67

Zone C

Maintenance & Operations Total 10, 242. 18

Personnel Services Total 167. 33

Indirect Costs 1, 167. 89

Total Costs 11, 577.40

Zone D

Maintenance & Operations Total 38, 007. 18

Personnel Services Total 620. 94

Indirect Costs 4, 333. 87

Total Costs 42, 961. 99

Zone E

Maintenance & Operations Total 33, 160. 08

Personnel Services Total 541. 75

Indirect Costs 3, 781. 17

Total Costs 37, 483. 00

357



CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAI YEAR 2022/ 23

District Budget

Zone F

Maintenance & Operations Total 4, 782. 38

Personnel Services Total 78. 13

Indirect Costs 545. 33

Tota) Costs 5, 405. 84

Zone G

Maintenance & Operations Total 2, 109. 07

Personnel Services Total 34. 46

Indirect Costs 240. 49

Tota) Costs 2, 384A2

358



4. 3 Balance to Levy

Total Costs— This is a total of all maintenance and operations, capital costs, personnel service, and

indirect costs for the District.

Contribution to( from) Operational Reserves— The Operational Reserves item provides funds by the

District to operate the District from the time period of July 1 ( beginning of the fiscal year) through

December when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from

the property tax bills. This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non- District accounts

to pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year. Negative amounts shown here are
transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy. Using reserve amounts in this way allows the

levy per unit to remain at prior period rates, although District costs have increased.

Other Revenue Sources— Includes the amount of additional funds designated for use by the District

that are not from District assessments. These funds are added to the District account to reduce

assessments and may be from either non- District sources including City General Fund contributions or

District sources including interest earnings.

General Benefit— Contribution from the City to the District to cover the cost of street lighting that has

been determined to be a benefit to the general public, rather than a specific benefit to the District.

Balance to Levy— This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year. The Balance to Levy represents the sum of total direct and indirect costs, reserves,

minus any General Fund contributions.

The following pages shows the balance to levy for each Zone for the Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 levy.

City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 9

359



CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23

Balance to Levy

Zone A

Total Costs 10, 218. 08

Contribution to ( from) Operational Reserves 1, 372. 58

Other Revenue Sources 0. 00

Less General Benefit 724. 86)

Balance to Levy  '  10, 865. 80

Zone B

Total Costs 21, 912. 67

Contribution to ( from) Operational Reserves 2, 943. 51

Other Revenue Sources 0. 00

Less General Benefit 1, 554. 48)

Balance tolevy 23, 301J0

Zone C

Total Costs 11, 577. 40

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 1, 555. 18

Other Revenue Sources 0. 00

Less General Benefit 821. 30)

Balance to Levy 12, 311. 28

Zone D

Total Costs 42, 961. 99

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 5, 771. 04

Other Revenue Sources 0. 00

Less General Benefit 3, 047. 71)

Balance to Levy`    45, 685. 32

360



CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23

Balance to Levy

Zone E

Total Costs 37, 483. 00

Contribution to ( from) Operational Reserves 5, 035. 05

Other Revenue Sources 0. 00

Less General Benefit 2, 659. 03)

Balance to Levy 539, 859. 02

Zone F

Total Costs 5, 405. 84

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 726. 16

Other Revenue Sources 0. 00

Less General Benefit 383. 50)

Balance to Levy 5, 748. 50

Zone G

Total Costs 2, 384. 02

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 320. 24

Other Revenue Sources 0. 00

Less General Benefit 169. 12)

Balance to Levy 2, 535. 14

361



4.4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the Operational and Maintenance Reserves.

Estimated Beginning Balance- July 1, 2022 217, 387. 28

Contribution to ( from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves 17, 723. 76

Estimated Ending Balance- June 30, 2023 235, 111. 04

The reserves are intended to be used and/ or accumulated for repair and/ or capital replacement, as

needed for improvements within the District.

City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 10

362



5.      METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

5. 1 Method of Apportionment

Pursuant to the Act, the costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method that fairly

distributes the net amount to be assessed among all parcels in proportion to benefits received from the

improvements. The provisions of Proposition 218 require the City to separate the general benefit from

special benefit, since only special benefits may be assessed.

5. 2 Improvement Benefit Findings

The Budget section of this Report outlines the amount required to be assessed, taking into

consideration Other Revenue Sources, to fund the estimated costs to provide all necessary service,

operation, administration, maintenance, and level of service required each year to provide street

lighting within the District. It has been determined that each assessable parcel within the District

receives proportional special benefits from the improvements. All improvements to be maintained and
funded through annual assessments were constructed and installed in connection with the

development of properties within the District, and each parcel' s close and relatively similar proximity to

the improvements makes each parcel' s special benefit from the improvements similar and

proportionate. All of the lots and parcels that receive special benefit from the improvements are

included within the District.

5. 3 General Benefits

The location of each street light within the District has been carefully reviewed to identify the benefits

it provides to properties within the District. Although it has been determined that a few street lights

within the District provide primarily a general benefit to the public, most of the improvements are a

direct result of property development within the District and would otherwise not be required or

necessary. The costs associated with street lighting facilities identified primarily as general benefit

lighting are not assessed against properties within the District. Local street lighting improvements are

typically installed to enhance the safety, marketability and value of the surrounding properties.

Although these improvements ( by virtue of their location), may be visible to properties outside the

District or provide illumination for the general public when they drive the streets, the continued

operation of these facilities are clearly for the benefit of the properties and property owners within the

District.

However, several street lights have been identified as providing both a general benefit to the public at

large as well as a direct and special benefit to properties within the various Zones. These street lights

are generally located on Louise Avenue, Lathrop Road, Harlan Road, and the Community Center and

the costs associated with these street lights have been apportioned 50% special benefit to the

respective Zones and 50% as general benefit.

City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 11

363



5. 4 Special Benefits

The method of apportionment is based on the premise that each of the assessed parcels within the

District and Zones receives benefit from the improvements maintained and financed by District

assessments. Specifically, the assessments associated with each Zone are for the maintenance of local

street lighting improvements associated with the parcels within the Zones. The desirability and security

of properties within each Zone is enhanced by the presence of street lighting in close proximity to

those properties.

Street lighting improvements may include all energy costs and necessary maintenance to the facilities

related thereto. The annual assessments outlined in this Report are proposed to cover the estimated

costs to provide all necessary service, operation, administration, and maintenance required each year

to keep these improvements in a satisfactory condition.

The special benefits of street lighting are the convenience, safety, and security of property,

improvements, and goods. Specifically:

1.   Enhanced accessibility to properties aiding in fire and police protection.

2.   Reduced criminal activity and property- related crimes especially vandalism and other damages

to personal property and improvements.

3.   Increased nighttime safety on roads and highways.

4.   Improved visibility for pedestrians and motorists.

5.   Improved ingress and egress to property.

6.   Enhanced desirability of properties through association with the improvements.

7.   Improved traffic circulation and reduced nighttime accidents and personal property loss.

8.   Increased promotion of business during nighttime hours for non- residential properties.

All of the preceding special benefits contribute to a specific enhancement and desirability of each of
the assessed parcels within the District and Zones.

5. 5 Description of the Method of Apportionment

The District provides maintenance and operation of specific local lighting improvements and associated

appurtenances located within the public right-of-ways in each of the various Zones throughout the

District. The annual assessments are based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the

improvements that provide a special benefit to properties within the District and Zones.

The assessments outlined in this section represent the proportionate special benefit to each property
within the District and the basis of calculating each parcel' s proportionate share of the annual costs

associated with the District and Zone improvements. The costs associated with the maintenance and

operation of special benefit improvements will be collected through annual assessments from each

parcel receiving such benefit. The funds collected will be dispersed and used only for the services and
operation provided to the District.

City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 12

364



The basis of determining each parcel' s special benefit utilizes a weighting formula commonly known as
an Equivalent Dwelling Unit(" EDU"). A developed single family residential parcel is used as the base

unit for calculation of assessments and is defined as one ( 1. 00) EDU. All other property types are

assigned an EDU that reflects their proportional special benefit from the improvements as compared to

the single family residential parcel ( weighted comparison).

To determine the EDU for non- residential parcels, unimproved residential parcels, and multiple-

residential parcels a Benefit Unit Factor(" BUF") is assigned to each property type. This BUF multiplied

by either the parcel' s specific acreage or residential units determines the parcel' s specific EDU. For

those non- residential parcels and unimproved parcels that are less than 0. 25 acres, the corresponding

BUF is multiplied by a minimum acreage of 0. 25 acres. For those non- residential parcels and

unimproved parcels that are greater than 10.00 acres the corresponding BUF is multiplied by a

maximum of 10. 00 acres.

The following table provides a listing of the various land use types and the corresponding BUF used to

calculate a parcel' s EDU and proportionate benefit.

Single Family Residential 1. 00 per Unit

Multi- family Residential 0. 70 per Unit

Vacant Land 1. 00 per Acre

Non- Residential Developed 4.00 per Acre

Non- Residential with Limited Development 2. 00 per Acre

Vacant Land with Limited/ Restricted Development 0. 50 per Acre

Exempt 0. 00

Non- Residential Developed— includes all land uses identified as commercial or industrial properties,

but also includes churches and mobile home parks.

Non- Residential with limited Development— includes land uses identified as commercial type use, but

either has restricted development potential or a large portion of the parcel is considered vacant land
i. e. school site, recreational facilities, etc).

Vacant Land with Limited/ Restricted Development— includes land uses identified as vacant type land,

but either have very restricted development potential or limited use ( i. e. school site, recreational

facilities, etc).

Exempt— may include, but are not limited to, bifurcated residential lots, sliver parcels, dedicated

easements that have no development potential, and properties not designated by an APN such as

streets, utility easements, or rights- of-way. These types of properties receive no special benefit from

street lighting improvements and are not assessed for District improvements. Properties that are

identified as non- taxable by the County Assessor' s Office such as government owned or utility owned

properties are not exempt from District assessments. These properties are often identified as either

Non- Residential with Limited Development or Vacant land with Limited/ Restricted Development and

City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 13

365



the BUF and corresponding EDU assigned to these types of properties reflect their reduced benefit
from the improvements.

As noted previously, to establish a reasonable, fair, and consistent method of apportioning special

benefit to each parcel within the District, the District has been divided into Zones. These Zones

encompass specific lighting improvements and only the properties that receive a direct and special

benefit from those improvements are assessed. The basis of benefit and proportionate assessment for

all properties within the District is established by each parcel' s calculated EDU and their proportionate

share of the improvement costs based on their proportionate EDU within the Zone. The method used

to calculate the assessments for each Zone is as follows:

Total Zone Balance to Levy/ Total Zone EDU = Zone Levy per EDU ( Levy Rate)

Parcel' s EDU x Zone Levy per EDU ( Levy Rate) = Parcel Levy Amount

5. 6 Assessment Range Formula

In accordance with Proposition 218, any new or increased assessment requires certain noticing action

and a public hearing. Prior to the passage of Proposition 218, legislative changes in the Brown Act

clarified the definition of" new or increased assessment" to exclude certain conditions. These

conditions included " any assessment that does not exceed an assessment formula or range of

assessments previously adopted by the City or approved by the voters in the area where the
assessment is imposed." This definition and conditions were later confirmed through SB919

Proposition 218 implementing legislation).

The purpose of establishing an assessment range formula is to provide for reasonable increases and

inflationary adjustments to annual assessments without requiring costly noticing and mailing

procedures, which could add to the District costs and assessments. As part of the District' s proposed

assessment for Fiscal Year 1999/ 00, balloting of property owners was required, pursuant to Proposition
218. The property owner ballots included an assessment to be approved, as well as the approval of an

assessment range formula. Property owners within the District approved the proposed assessment and
the assessment range formula.

The assessment range formula will be applied to all future assessments within the District. If the

proposed annual assessment( parcel levy amount) for the current fiscal year is less than or equal to the

Maximum Assessment", then the proposed annual assessment is not considered an increased

assessment. The Maximum Assessment is equal to the initial assessment approved by property owners

adjusted annually by the following formula:

1.   Beginning in the second Fiscal Year( Fiscal Year 2000/ 01) and each fiscal year thereafter, the

Maximum Assessment will be recalculated annually.

City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 14

366



2.  The new Maximum Assessment for the year equals the prior year' s Maximum Assessment

adjusted by the greater of:

a.  Three percent( 3. 0%); or

b.  The annual increase in the Consumer Price Index(" CPI").

Each year the City shall compute the annual increase in the CPI. The increase in CPI is the percentage

difference between the CPI on lanuary 1, of the current year and the CPI for the previous January 1 ( or

for a similar period of time) as provided and established by the Bureau of Labor Statistics. This

percentage difference ( annual difference) shall then establish the allowed increase based on CPI. The

CPI used shall be based on the CPI established by the Bureau of Labor Statistics for all urban consumers

for the San Francisco- Oakland- San Jose Area. Should the Bureau of Labor Statistics revise such index or

discontinue the preparation of such index, the City shall use the revised index or comparable system as

approved by the City Council for determining fluctuations in the cost of living.

If CPI is less than three percent( 3. 0%), then the adjustment to the Maximum Assessment is three

percent( 3. 0%). If CPI is greater than three percent (3. 0%), then the adjustment to the Maximum

Assessment is based on CPI. The Maximum Assessment is adjusted annually and is calculated

independent of the District' s annual budget and proposed annual assessment. Any proposed annual

assessment( rate per levy unit) less than or equal to this Maximum Assessment is not considered an

increased assessment, even if the proposed assessment is greater than the assessment applied in the

prior Fiscal Year.

The Maximum Assessment will be recalculated and adjusted annually. However, the City Council may

reduce or freeze the Actual Assessment at any time by amending the annual Engineer' s Report.

The annual increase in the CPI for 2021 is 4. 244%; therefore, the escalation factor for the Maximum

Assessment for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is 4. 244%.

5. 7 Assessment Per EDU

Total Equivalent Dwelling Unit— EDU is a numeric value calculated for each parcel based on the

parcel' s land use. The EDU shown in each Zone budget represents the total of all parcels that receive
special benefit from the improvements.

Assessment per EDU— This amount represents the rate being applied to each parcel' s individual EDU.

The Assessment per EDU is the result of dividing the total Balance to Levy by the sum of the Zone EDU

for the fiscal year.

The assessment has been calculated in accordance with the assessment methodology adopted and

approved by the City Council at the time of District formation.

The following pages shows the assessment per EDU for each Zone for the Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 levy.

N    City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 15

367



CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23

Assessment per EDU

Zone A

Balance to Levy 10, 865. 80

Total EDU 228. 4610

Assessment Per EDU 47. 57

Maximum Assessment Per EDU 47. 57

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for

County tax roll purposes.

Zone B

Balance to Levy 23, 301. 70

Total EDU 457. 2535

Assessment Per EDU 50. 97

Maximum Assessment Per EDU 50. 97

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for

County tax roll purposes.

Zone C

Balance to Levy 12, 311. 28

Total EDU 367. 4680

Assessment Per EDU 33. 51

Maximum Assessment Per EDU 33. 51

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for

County tax roll purposes.

Zone D

Balance to Levy 45, 685. 32

Total EDU 732. 8480

Assessment Per EDU 62. 34

Maximum Assessment Per EDU 62. 34

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for

County tax roll purposes.

368



CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23

Assessment per EDU

Zone E

Balance to Levy 39, 859. 02

Total EDU 608. 1670

Assessment Per EDU 65. 54

Maximum Assessment Per EDU 65. 54

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for

County tax roll purposes.

Zone F

Balance to Levy 5, 748. 50

Total EDU 152. 5610

Assessment Per EDU 37. 69

Maximum Assessment Per EDU 37. 69

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for

County tax roll purposes.

Zone G

Balance to Levy 2, 535. 14

Total EDU 294. 1280

Assessment Per EDU 8. 62

Maximum Assessment Per EDU 8. 62

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for

County tax roll purposes.

369



6.      DISTRICT DIAGRAM

Reference is made to the District Diagram on file with the City Clerk. The following pages provide the

boundaries of the District. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the

current year are incorporated by reference and made part of this Report.

N    City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance Oistrict 16

370



I[ r_• li IlililllliL tit l tr
7•. tl il u lpll ± C

C .. wu u n101w ` _
uu'  i hti? mu atn=_ 

n e =o u'. tnuuiui :

Ilen.•.. ' I ur nuum m Ia

I111l1i i................._II 1        
4

11 IR',

1/! 3/ I1/: l1"-+^:= i,eiim ti;.;="_
i C u sss rti'...i

mni rr '''
i t

u

un

ry i,..rs=_• :
I Iis ii 

r''
S_      - '--   ...

r l:: u1:='= f;a;;:,=
1; llr I'      l'

1111.._.. 
A 11111rj.".- ww, i

il
y

1 y lif; r\
II It1, 

It' lfi R  
l I IIIi /I P i, i- r

w i1a rn !

7'R1fl w l I" If i` j.,.-._,_

r„,       l Ilfli x 1 1/ iE I r!   
rr

T ir 1'`  iwr_ J-    .: Ir
Ir C 1.". r,'' o=

r="'.  

i.-. x 
a

Iltl! lllt.ri'ii s̀ `.
asi ..

I
Il.s R e,. r::

ar ir ui.n• n;. Ir„—
s E tr: uwe

9  u1-
1 tr rw i lMrt   .    -

v. 1iA11lIflIIIIIfI/! `. ,-N••
tti 111i1111111111[

s '"" 'l f Z{ 1l1• UIIIIII llllll    r

17 fYYG
llotr. 11P.,, C: i a., 

T; i inr n N 1: 1 i.
1:".`

1:    rs i_
u n r, x...  a. t

nn`'' 1i G^{'..+ r       _    
s` 1.: s—

F'
r

t
r'Aw ti t

r' Is!! IU/! i-: w. i sRr.=-.
rr E       i .

If[[ I[ Ittlt^     ..  \ R t
IIII1111/ 1/,..  }    7r-.:

C: niqlNu  - liiiit s

f111111H1f% l Hllila r il 
ll l u 1 f   "

I'  ' i
i11[ I l t i     si'. r

Hl rl frtti        _  
a

tw} rra si;    r 

nta S   rr y tf f
s- we A.    0 irii-- ''   s     s•    

nu="    `` ` f it.!    

Iluf.'f     •  '
r"'__:_,_,.   Nli H u !

tu: C. lf f r  
iv r rra. er 

r rA' n n  un:.

L O +
111{ li tF        11 M1/ f1

Ili 11 1l I!  
fj" I l 1 1 ' t 1[/\ t      

r
J

v».•?. >. 
I...

nr•  - !
r--:: ... i m    --   I ^      N,    . .   "

ru:.._:_     `    .      
9< .

ti Illw 
U/ llll J r. 

ll1Ui= w.       " I / \
r s]` Illllf w         I IlUlil r i C!  

a r. rnintai 71i1. S' S .  "      
s 

1 4... a

i.    QIA I1 1 •
AIIIIIII      Iiilil l w M r ii ll lil lllMa

wl NIl s r11. 1 i a. 11IIE1'
c na unu

r jn n f0= r•+.    ae -=
tNIE:*

1' I'      7!  , It% f I E 1 I iu RarF.

r      u  ----

E/.

s_ a

371



7.      PARCEL LISTING

Assessor' s parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be based on the County
Assessor' s secured roll data for the applicable year in which this Report is prepared and is incorporated

herein by reference.

A listing of assessor' s parcels assessed within the District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23, along with the

assessment amounts, is on file in the office of the City Clerk and incorporated herein by reference.

Based on County Assessor' s secured roll data, current assessor' s parcels, including corrected and/ or

new assessor' s parcels, will be submitted and/ or resubmitted to the County Auditor/ Controller. The

annual assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel( s) shall be determined
in accordance with the method of apportionment and assessment rate approved in this Report.

Therefore, if a single assessor' s parcel has a status change in development, other land use change, or

subdivides into multiple assessor' s parcels, the assessment amounts applied to each of the new

assessor' s parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the approved method of

apportionment and assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment
amount.

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.

City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District 17

372



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
1    

EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
A 196- 050- 020-000 167 WARREN AVE SFR- 2 0. 380 2. 000 2. 0000  $ 47. 57       $ 95. 14

A 196- OSO- 040- 000 179 WARREN AVE SfR 0. 237 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 050- 000 193 WARREN AVE SFR 1. 002 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 090-000 291 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 999 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050-100-000 301 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 999 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 110-000 341 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 633 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 120-000 363 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 633 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- OSO- 130-000 14129 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0. 647 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050-140-000 14167 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050-150-000 14233 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0. 995 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 160- 000 14255 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 1. 045 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 170- 000 14311 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR VAC 1. 037 1. 037 1. 0370 47. 57 49. 32

A 196- OSO- 180- 000 14377 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SfR 0. 996 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 190-000 14433 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 1. 041 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- OSO- 200- 000 14469 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR VAC- RESTR DEV 1. 000 1. 000 0. 5000 47. 57 23. 78

A 196- 050-230- 000 200 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 259 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- OSO- 240- 000 252 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 383 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 250- 000 280 WARREN AVE VAC 0. 259 0. 259 0. 2590 47. 57 1232

A 196- 050-260- 000 14103 AVON AVE SFR 0. 279 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050-270- 000 14156 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0. 988 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 280- 000 14177 AVON AVE SFR 0. 968 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 290- 000 14190 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR MFR 0. 995 4. 000 2. 8000 47. 57 133. 18

A 196- 050- 300- 000 14211 AVON AVE SFR 0.974 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 310- 000 14268 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0. 995 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050-320- 000 14275 AVON AVE VAC 0. 972 0. 972 0. 9720 47. 57 46. 22

A 196- 050- 330- 000 14316 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR VAC 0. 999 0. 999 0. 9990 47. 57 47. 52

A 196- 050- 340- 000 14365 AVON AVE SFR 0. 990 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- OSO- 350- 000 14388 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 1. 008 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- OSO- 360- 000 14407 AVON AVE SFR 1. 010 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 370- 000 14404 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0. 357 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- OSO- 380- 000 14420 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0. 199 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 390- 000 203 SHILIING AVE SFR 0. 204 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 400- 000 211 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 528 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050-410- 000 245 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 530 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47.56

A 196- 050- 420- 000 267 SHILLING AVE MFR 0. 530 2. 000 1. 4000 47. 57 66. 58

A 196- 050-430- 000 3015HILLINGAVE SFR 0. 530 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050-440- 000 345 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 530 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 450- 000 14445 AVON AVE SFR 0. 268 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050-460- 000 3675HILLINGAVE SFR 0. 259 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050-490- 000 368 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 298 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 500- 000 14172 AVON AVE NON- RES 1. 030 1. 030 4. 1200 47. 57 195. 98

A 196- 050- 510- 000 14226 AVON AVE SFR 1. 008 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 520- 000 14324 AVON AVE SFR 1. 029 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 530- 000 14368 AVON AVE SfR 1. 015 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- OSO- 540- 000 14416 AVON AVE MFR 0. 999 2. 000 1. 4000 47. 57 66. 58

A 196- OSO- 560- 000 4175HILLINGAVE SFR 0. 247 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 570- 000 4355HILLINGAVE SFR 0. 247 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 580- 000 4475HILLINGAVE SFR 0. 242 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 590- 000 318 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 179 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 600- 000 348 WARREN AVE SfR 0. 364 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- OSO- 610- 000 14150 AVON AVE SFR 0. 170 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196-050-620- 000 14400 AVON AVE VAC 0. 136 0. 250 0. 2500 47. 57 11. 88

A 196- 050- 630- 000 405 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 128 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196-050-640- 000 207 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 660- 000 235 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196-050-680- 000 247 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050-690- 000 231 WARREN AVE VAC 1. 548 1. 548 1. 5480 47. 57 73. 62

A 196- 050-700- 000 145 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 185 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 050- 710- 000 147 WARREN AVE VAC 0. 193 0. 250 0. 2500 47. 57 11. 88

A 196- 060-010- 000 64 WARREN AVE MFR 0. 217 2. 000 1. 4000 47. 57 66. 58

A 196- 060- 020- 000 74 WARREN AVE MFR 0. 217 2. 000 1. 4000 47. 57 66. 58

A 196- 060-030-000 84 WARREN AVE MFR 0. 217 2. 000 1. 4000 47. 57 66. 58

A 196- 060-040- 000 98 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 176 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 060- 050- 000 14127 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR MFR 0. 165 2. 000 1. 4000 47. 57 66. 58

A 196- 070-010-000 14851 OLD HARLAN RD LTD DEV 1. 790 1. 790 3. 5800 47. 57 170. 30

A 196- 070-050-000 14552 S HARLAN RD LTD DEV 0. 672 0. 672 1. 3440 47. 57 63. 92

A 196- 070- 070-000 545HILLINGAVE SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright O 2013 by N85 Page 1 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

373



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
1    

EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
A 196- 070- 080- 000 66SHI LINGAVE SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 070- 090- 000 14440 S HARLAN RD SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 070- 100- 000 14400 S HARLAN RD SFR 0. 166 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 070- 110- 000 23 SHILLING AVE VAC 0. 320 0. 320 0. 3200 47. 57 15. 22

A 196- 070- 120- 000 51 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 240 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 070- 140- 000 14376 S HARLAN RD SFR 1. 030 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 070- 150- 000 14322 S HARLAN RD SFR 0. 350 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 070- 160- 000 14302 S HARLAN RD NON- RES 0. 172 0. 250 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 070-170-000 14314 5 HARLAN RD VAC 0. 149 0. 250 0. 2500 47. 57 11. 88

A 196- 070-180- 000 53 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 070-190-000 14282 S HARLAN RD SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 070- 200- 000 14224 S HARLAN RD SFR 0. 688 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 070- 210-000 14150 S HARLAN RD NON- RES 0. 819 0. 819 3. 2760 47. 57 155. 82

A 196- 070- 220- 000 13900 5 HARLAN RD NON- RES 3. 000 3. 000 12. 0000 47. 57 570. 84

A 196- 070- 240- 000 14750 S HARLAN RD NON- RES 0. 980 0. 980 3. 9200 47. 57 186. 46

A 196- 070-250-000 14725 5 HARLAN RD NON- RES 0. 703 0. 703 2. 8120 47. 57 133. 76

A 196- 070-280- 000 16 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 070- 290- 000 20 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 070- 300- 000 14730 5 HARLAN RD NON- RES 1. 628 1. 628 6. 5120 47. 57 309. 76

A 196- 080- 010- 000 88 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080-020- 000 122 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 265 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080-030- 000 1665HILLINGAVE SFR 0.449 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080-040- 000 14601 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 1. 120 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080-050-000 14623 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 1. 170 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 070- 000 14661 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0. 694 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080-160- 000 14925 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0. 250 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 170- 000 235 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 250 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 180- 000 14554 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0. 247 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 190- 000 212 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 252 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080-210- 000 14596 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 1. 000 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 220- 000 14634 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0. 500 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 230- 000 14646 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0. 500 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 240- 000 14696 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 1. 000 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 260- 000 14750 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 1. 500 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 270- 000 14844 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0. 500 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 280- 000 14880 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR VAC 0. 318 0318 03180 47. 57 15. 12

A 196- 080- 290- 000 287 LATHROP RD NON- RES 0. 120 0. 250 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 300- 000 292 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 500 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 310- 000 311 LATHROP RD MFR 1. 000 2. 000 1. 4000 47. 57 66. 58

A 196- 080-320- 000 367 LATHROP RD SFR 1. 000 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 330- 000 298 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 247 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 340- 000 310 SHILLING AVE SfR 0. 250 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080-350- 000 342 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 500 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080-360- 000 14573 AVON AVE SFR 1. 000 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 380- 000 14667 AVON AVE SFR 1. 000 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 390- 000 14737 AVON AVE SFR 1. 080 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 400- 000 14777 AVON AVE SFR 1. 000 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 410- 000 14835 AVON AVE SFR 1. 000 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 420- 000 375 LATHROP RO SFR 0. 480 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196-080-430- 000 393 LATHROP RD MFR 0. 515 2. 000 1. 4000 47. 57 66. 58

A 196- 080- 440- 000 421 LATHROP RD SFR 1. 000 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 450- 000 14867 AVON AVE SFR 0. 248 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 460- 000 14887 AVON AVE SFR 0. 251 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 470- 000 14927 AVON AVE SFR 0. 234 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 480- 000 14933 AVON AVE SFR 0. 263 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196-080-490- 000 14558 AVON AVE SFR 0. 286 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 500- 000 430 SHILLING AVE MFR 0. 287 2. 000 1. 4000 47. 57 66. 58

A 196- 080- 510- 000 450SHIlLINGAVE MFR 0. 298 2. 000 1. 4000 47. 57 66. 58

A 196- 080- 520- 000 14606 AVON AVE SFR 0. 941 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 530- 000 14628 AVON AVE VAC 0. 500 0. 500 0. 5000 47. 57 23. 78

A 196- 080-540- 000 14662 AVON AVE SFR 0. 500 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080-550-000 14684 AVON AVE MfR 0. 500 2. 000 1. 4000 47. 57 66. 58

A 196- 080- 560- 000 14718 AVON AVE MFR 0. 492 2. 000 1. 4000 47. 57 66. 58

A 196- 080-570-000 14736 AVON AVE MFR 0. 473 2. 000 1. 4000 47. 57 66. 58

A 196- 080- 580- 000 14742 AVON AVE MFR 0. 479 4. 000 2. 8000 47. 57 133. 18

A 196- 080-590-000 14802 AVON AVE SFR 0. 480 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 600- 000 14828 AVON AVE SFR 0. 484 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

Slight variances may occur due ro rounding

Copyright O 2013 hy NBS Page 2 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

374



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

2one APN Address Land Use Acreage Units'    EDU
2     

Rate Levy 3
A 196- 080-610- 000 14918 AVON AVE MFR 0. 500 2. 000 1. 4000 47. 57 66. 58

A 196- 080- 620- 000 537 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 333 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 630- 000 529 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080-640- 000 14950 AVON AVE MFR 0. 500 2. 000 1. 4000 47. 57 66. 58

A 196- 080-650- 000 543 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 458 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080-660- 000 587 LATHROP RD SFR 1. 033 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080-670-000 2285HILLINGAVE VAC 0. 151 0. 250 0. 2500 47. 57 11. 88

A 196- 080- 680- 000 240 SHILLING AVE VAC 0. 169 0. 250 0. 2500 47. 57 11. 88

A 196-080-690-000 256 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 180 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 080- 700- 000 101 LATHROP RD VAC 1. 162 1. 162 1. 1620 47. 57 55. 26

A 196- 080- 710- 000 147 LATHROP RD NON- RES 0. 860 0. 860 3. 4400 47. 57 163. 64

A 196- 080-720-000 14722 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR VAC 0. 250 0. 250 0. 2500 47. 57 11. 88

A 196- 080- 730- 000 14702 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0. 750 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196-080-770- 000 14780 S HARLAN RD NON- RES 2. 020 2. 020 8. 0800 47. 57 384. 36

A 196- 080- 780- 000 14741 S HARLAN RD VAC 0. 559 0. 559 0. 5590 47. 57 26. 58

A 196- 080- 790-000 14760 S HARLAN RD VAC 0. 803 0. 803 0. 8030 47. 57 38. 18

A 196- 080- 800- 000 14643 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0. 696 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 740- 010- 000 14623 AVON AVE MFR 0. 000 1. 000 0. 7000 47. 57 33. 28

A 196- 740- 020- 000 14625 AVON AVE MFR 0. 000 1. 000 0. 7000 47. 57 33. 28

A 196- 740- 030- 000 14627 AVON AVE MfR 0. 000 1. 000 0. 7000 47. 57 33. 28

A 196- 740- 040- 000 14629 AVON AVE MFR 0. 000 1. 000 0. 7000 47. 57 33. 28

A 196- 740- 050- 000 14631 AVON AVE MFR 0. 000 1. 000 0. 7000 47. 57 33. 28

A 196-740- 060-000 14633 AVON AVE MFR 0.000 1. 000 0. 7000 47. 57 33. 28

A 196- 740- 070- 000 14635 AVON AVE MFR 0. 000 1. 000 0. 7000 47. 57 33. 28

A 196- 740- 080- 000 14637 AVON AVE MFR 0. 000 1. 000 0. 7000 47. 57 33. 28

A 196- 740- 090- 000 14639 AVON AVE MFR 0. 000 1. 000 0. 7000 47. 57 33. 28

A 196- 760- 010- 000 143 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 119 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 020- 000 139 FLEURETTE lN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 030- 000 135 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 040- 000 131 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 115 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 050- 000 127 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 060- 000 123 fLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760-070- 000 119 fLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760-080- 000 115 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 152 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 090- 000 13713 BLOOM WAY SFR 0. 168 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 100- 000 13715 BLOOM WAY SFR 0. 118 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 110- 000 13717 BLOOM WAY SFR 0. 115 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 120- 000 13719 BLOOM WAY SFR 0. 120 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 130- 000 101 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 123 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 140- 000 109 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 150- 000 117 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 115 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47.56

A 196- 760- 160- 000 121 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 170- 000 129 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 180- 000 137 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 190- 000 141 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 120 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 200- 000 144 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 130 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 210- 000 138 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 220- 000 134 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 230- 000 130 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 240- 000 128 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 250- 000 124 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 260- 000 156 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 300- 000 14140 REVEREND MAURICE COTTON DR SFR 0. 167 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 310- 000 172 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

A 196- 760- 320- 000 190 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 260 1. 000 1. 0000 47. 57 47. 56

SUBTOTAL:     189 Parcels 228. 4610 10, 865. 80

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units'    EDU
z     

Rate Levy 3
8 196- 040- 070- 000 751 W LATHROP RD VAC- RESTR DEV 1. 054 1. 054 0. 5270  $ 50. 97       $ 26. 86

B 196- 040- 080- 000 701 W LATHROP RD VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 851 0. 851 0.4255 50. 97 21. 68

B 196- 040- 090-000 821 LATHROP RD VAC- RESTR DEV 2. 380 2380 1. 1900 50. 97 60. 64

B 196- 040-100- 000 849 LATHROP RD VAC- RESTR DEV 1. 166 1. 166 0. 5830 50. 97 29. 70

B 196- 040-110- 000 991 W LATHROP RD LTD DEV 4. 800 4. 800 9. 6000 50. 97 489. 30

B 196- 040-120-000 813 LATHROP RD VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 137 0. 250 0. 1250 50. 97 6. 36

B 196- 040-130- 000 931 W LATHROP RD LTD DEV 1. 339 1. 339 2. 6780 50. 97 136. 48

8 196- 090- 010-000 14539 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

8 196- 090- 020- 000 14527 CEDAR VALLEV DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 3 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

375



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
l    

EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
B 196- 090-030-000 14515 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090-040-000 14475 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 152 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 050- 000 14463 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 155 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 090- 060- 000 14451 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090-070- 000 14439 CEDAR VALIEY DR SFR 0. 155 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
8 196- 090-080- 000 14427 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090- 090- 000 14415 CEDAR VAILEY DR SFR 0. 173 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 100- 000 14430 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090-110- 000 14456 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090- 120- 000 14468 CEDAR VALIEV DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090- 130- 000 14480 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 140- 000 14500 CEDAR VALLEY DR SfR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 150- 000 14510 CEDAR VALLEY DR SfR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090- 160- 000 14522 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090- 170- 000 14534 CEDAR VALLEV DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090- 180- 000 14539 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 190- 000 14527 PINE VALLEY OR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
B 196-090-200- 000 14515 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090- 210- 000 14501 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
8 196-090- 220- 000 14483 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196-090-230- 000 14465 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196-090-240- 000 14453 PINE VALLEY DR SfR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196-090-250- 000 14443 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090-260-000 14444 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090-270- 000 14450 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 280- 000 14462 PINE VALLEV DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090- 290- 000 14474 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 300- 000 14508 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 310- 000 14522 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 320- 000 14536 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 330- 000 14548 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 090- 340- 000 770 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 350- 000 758 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196-090- 360- 000 752 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196-090- 370- 000 748 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
8 196- 090- 380- 000 742 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090-390- 000 739 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 199 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090-400- 000 745 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090-410- 000 753 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 420- 000 767 CHERRV HILLS CT SfR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090-430- 000 775 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 440- 000 785 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 450- 000 791 CHERRV HILLS CT SfR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090- 460- 000 801 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 470- 000 807 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090- 480- 000 811 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 206 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090-490- 000 819 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090-500- 000 810 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 090- 510- 000 804 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 520- 000 796 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 530- 000 788 CHERRY HILLS CT SfR 0. 152 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090- 540- 000 14663 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

8 196- 090- 550- 000 14661 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96
B 196- 090- 560- 000 14659 SIIVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196-090-570- 000 14529 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196-090-580- 000 14511 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 090-590- 000 816 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 600-000 808 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090-610-000 802 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 620- 000 794 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090-630- 000 788 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090-640- 000 780 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 650- 000 770 PRAIRIE DUNES OR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090- 660- 000 764 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
B 196- 090-670- 000 756 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196-090- 680- 000 744 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090-690- 000 736 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 4 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

376



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zane _  APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
1    

EDU
z     

Rate Levy 3
B 196- 090-700- 000 741 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196-090-710- 000 749 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
8 196- 090- 720- 000 755 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 730- 000 763 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090-740- 000 769 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 750- 000 781 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96
B 196- 090-760- 000 789 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
B 196- 090-770- 000 795 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090-780- 000 803 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

8 196- 090- 790- 000 809 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090-800- 000 817 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090-810- 000 823 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 820- 000 827 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 830- 000 14496 SIIVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 840- 000 14500 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 850- 000 14512 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 090- 860- 000 14524 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090-870- 000 14536 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 090- 880- 000 14552 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
8 196- 090-890- 000 14640 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 155 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 010- 000 800 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 020- 000 794 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 030- 000 784 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 040- 000 774 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 050- 000 762 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 164 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 060- 000 750 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 157 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96
B 196- 100- 070- 000 14854 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 080- 000 14850 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0. 157 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 090- 000 14917 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0. 166 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 100- 000 14905 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0. 222 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 110- 000 14893 CEOAR RIDGE CT SFR 0. 185 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 120- 000 14881 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0. 182 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 130-000 14839 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50.96
B 196- 100- 140-000 14835 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 150- 000 688STONERIDGECT SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 160- 000 672 STONERIDGE CT SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 170-000 664 STONERIDGE CT SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 180- 000 6585TONERIDGECT SFR 0. 193 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 190- 000 651 STONERIDGE CT SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 200- 000 663 STONERIDGE CT SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 210- 000 675 STONERIDGE CT SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 220- 000 14587 CEDAR VALLEV DR SFR 0. 197 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 230- 000 14575 CEDAR VAILEY OR SFR 0. 177 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 240- 000 14563 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 250- 000 14551 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 260- 000 14546 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 270- 000 14558 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 280- 000 14570 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 290- 000 14592 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 300- 000 14604 CEDAR VALLEV DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 310- 000 699 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100-320-000 711 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 330- 000 723 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 340- 000 735 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 350- 000 747 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 360- 000 759 LONG BARN OR SFR 0. 176 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 370- 000 756 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 380- 000 744 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96
B 196- 100- 390- 000 732 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 400- 000 720 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 410- 000 14587 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 420- 000 14575 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 430- 000 14563 PINE VALIEV DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100-440- 000 14551 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 450- 000 14568 PINE VAILEY DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100-460- 000 14590 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 470- 000 739 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 5 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 1914PM

377



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
l    

EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
8 196- 100- 480- 000 751 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 490- 000 763 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 500- 000 775 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 510- 000 787 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 520- 000 811 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 530- 000 825 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 540- 000 835 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

8 196- 100- 550- 000 851 AGUSTA DR SfR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 560- 000 887 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 570- 000 14675 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 580- 000 14668 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 155 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 590- 000 14680 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 155 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 600- 000 892 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 155 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 610- 000 880 AGUSTA OR SFR 0. 155 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96

B 196- 100- 620- 000 856 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96

B 196- 100- 630- 000 842 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 640- 000 830 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 650- 000 818 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 660- 000 806 A6USTA DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 670- 000 794 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 100- 680- 000 14746 OAK HILLS ST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 690- 000 14750 OAK HILLS ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 700- 000 783 LONG BARN DR SfR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

8 196- 100- 710- 000 795 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 720- 000 807 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 730- 000 819 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 740- 000 831 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 750- 000 843 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100-760- 000 855 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 100-770- 000 867 LONG BARN DR SfR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 780- 000 879 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 100- 790- 000 14760 S HARLAN RD VAC- RESTR OEV 0. 038 0. 250 0. 1250 50. 97 6. 36

B 196- 520- 010- 000 14101JASPER ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

8 196- 520- 020- 000 14091 JASPER 5T SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 030- 000 14081 JASPER ST SFR 0. 152 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 040- 000 14071 JASPER ST SFR 0. 152 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 520- 050- 000 14061 JASPER ST SFR 0. 152 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 060- 000 14051JASPER ST SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 070- 000 14050 JASPER ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 080- 000 14060 JASPER ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 520- 090- 000 14070 JASPER ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 100- 000 14080 JASPER ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 110- 000 14090 JASPER ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 120- 000 14094JASPERST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 520- 130- 000 141001ASPER ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 140- 000 14110 JASPER ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 150- 000 14121 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 165 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 160- 000 14111 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 170- 000 14101 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 180- 000 1409950UTHPORTST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 190- 000 14095 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 200- 000 14091 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 210- 000 14081 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 520- 220- 000 1407150UTHPORTST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 520- 230- 000 14061 SOUTHPORT ST SfR 0. 236 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196-520- 240- 000 7415TANDREWST SFR 0. 186 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 520-250-000 749 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50.96

B 196- 520-260-000 755 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
B 196- 520-270-000 763 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

8 196- 520- 280- 000 7695TANDREWST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

6 196- 520- 290- 000 781 STANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 300- 000 7895TANDREWST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 310- 000 795 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 320- 000 803 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520-330- 000 800 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
8 196- 520- 340- 000 7905TANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 520- 350- 000 780 STANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 6 of 3S 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

378



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Atreage Units'    EDU
Z     

Rate Levy'
B 196- 520- 360- 000 770 STANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 520- 370- 000 7645TANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 380- 000 756 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 390- 000 14070 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 400- 000 14080 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
6 196- 520-410- 000 14090 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
8 196- 520-420- 000 14094 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 520-430- 000 1409850UTHPORTST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50.96
B 196- 520- 440- 000 1410050UTHPORTST SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 520- 450- 000 14120 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
B 196- 520- 460- 000 770 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 520- 470- 000 760 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 520- 480- 000 750 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 520- 490- 000 740 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 520- 510- 000 725 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 182 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96
B 196- 520- 520- 000 735 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 247 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 520- 530- 000 745 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96
B 196- 520- 540- 000 755 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96
B 196- 520- 550- 000 765 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96
B 196- 520- 560- 000 775 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96
8 196- 520- 570- 000 730 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 218 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 010- 000 809 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 020- 000 817 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 030- 000 8235TANDREWST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 040- 000 827 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
B 196- 530-050-000 831 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

6 196- 530- 060- 000 835 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530-070- 000 839 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 169 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 080-000 909 PINECREST CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530-090- 000 917 PINECREST CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 100- 000 927 PINECREST CT SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 110- 000 931 PINECREST CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 120- 000 935 PINECREST CT SFR 0. 223 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 130- 000 934 PINECREST CT SFR 0. 180 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50.96
6 196- 530- 140- 000 930 PINECREST CT SFR 0. 220 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 150- 000 926 PINECREST CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 160- 000 922 PINECREST CT SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 170- 000 916 PINECREST CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96
8 196- 530- 180- 000 908 PINECREST CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 190- 000 14076PINECRESTST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 200- 000 14080 PINECREST ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96
B 196- 530- 210- 000 14090PINECRESTST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 220- 000 14094PINECRESTST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 230- 000 14100PINECRESTST SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 240- 000 14121 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 250- 000 14111 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 181 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 260- 000 14101 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 270- 000 14095 CHANTILLY CT SfR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 280- 000 14091 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530-290- 000 14081 CHANTILIY CT SFR 0. 194 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 300- 000 14071 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 181 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 310- 000 14072 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 208 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 320- 000 14080 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 330- 000 14090 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 340- 000 14100 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530-350- 000 14106 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 360- 000 14110 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 370- 000 14114 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 182 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 380- 000 14120 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 236 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 390- 000 14124 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 205 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 400- 000 14101PINECRESTST SFR 0. 192 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 410- 000 14095 PINECRESTST SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 420- 000 14091 PINECRESTST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530-430- 000 14081PINECRESTST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
8 196- 530- 440- 000 14071 PINECRESTST SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 530- 450- 000 14061PINECRESTST SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96
B 196- 530-460- 000 830 SAINTANDREW ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 6y NBS Page 7 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

379



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
1    

EDU
2     

Rate Levy 3
B 196- 530-470-000 826 STANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 480- 000 822 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

8 196- 530- 490- 000 816 SAINT ANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

6 196- 530- 500- 000 808 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 510- 000 785 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 520- 000 791 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530-530- 000 801 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 540- 000 807 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 210 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96

B 196- 530- 550- 000 811 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 173 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 560- 000 810 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 239 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 570- 000 800 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 155 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 580- 000 790 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 590- 000 786 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 530- 600- 000 780 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 540-010- 000 14401 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 189 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 020-000 14325 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 232 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

8 196- 540- 030- 000 14315 JASPER ST SFR 0. 200 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 040- 000 14235JASPER ST SFR 0. 232 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96

B 196- 540- 050- 000 14225 JASPER ST SFR 0. 207 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

8 196- 540- 060- 000 14215 JASPER ST SfR 0. 157 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 070- 000 14201 JASPER ST SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540-080- 000 14125 JASPER ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 090- 000 14115 JASPER ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 100- 000 14120JASPERST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 110- 000 14200JASPERST SfR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 120- 000 14220JASPERST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

8 196- 540- 130- 000 14230 JASPER ST SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 140- 000 14300 JASPER ST SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 150-000 14135SOUTHPORTST SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196-540- 160-000 1413050UTHPORTST SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 180-000 759 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 190-000 775 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 200- 000 787 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 210- 000 793 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 130 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 220- 000 795 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 540-230-000 801 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 240- 000 807 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 540-250-000 813 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540-260-000 817 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 270- 000 819 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 280- 000 825 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

8 196- 540- 290- 000 831 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 170 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 300- 000 14120 PINECREST ST SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 540- 310- 000 14130 PINECREST ST SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540-320- 000 14131 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 330- 000 812 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 340- 000 806 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96
B 196- 540- 350- 000 800 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 360- 000 794 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96
B 196- 540- 370- 000 786 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540380- 000 7745UGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 390- 000 762 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 400- 000 750 SUGAR PINE OR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 410- 000 742 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 420- 000 14230 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 430- 000 14240 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 440- 000 14300 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540-450- 000 14310 CEDAR VALLEY OR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 460- 000 14320 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 540- 470- 000 14330 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

8 196- 540-480- 000 14400 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540-490- 000 14420 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 540-500- 000 747 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550-010-000 14134 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 550-020-000 14211 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 263 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 030- 000 14221 PINEWOOD DR SfR 0. 215 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96
B 196- 550- 040- 000 14301 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 178 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

Slight variances may occur due m rounding
Copyright OO 2013 hy NBS Page S of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

380



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units'    EDU
z     

Rate Levy 3
B 196- 550- 050- 000 14311 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 156 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 060- 000 14321 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 070- 000 14401 PINEWO00 DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96

B 196- 550- 080- 000 14411 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 090- 000 14421 PINEWOOD DR SfR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 100-000 14501 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 110- 000 14513 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 120- 000 14525 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 130- 000 14537 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 140- 000 14536 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96

8 196- 550- 150-000 14524 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 160- 000 14512 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 170- 000 14500 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 180- 000 14420 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 190- 000 14410 PINEWOOD DR SfR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 200- 000 14400 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 210- 000 14320 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 550-220-000 14300 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50.96

B 196- 550-230- 000 14220 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 550-240-000 14210 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 250- 000 14200 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 260- 000 14130 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 270-000 14120 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 280- 000 14110 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 290- 000 8305UGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 300- 000 8245UGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 550- 310- 000 818 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 167 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 560- 010- 000 963 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 560- 020- 000 951 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 560- 030- 000 939 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 560- 040- 000 927 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 560- 050- 000 915 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 560- 060- 000 903 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 560- 070- 000 891 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96

B 196- 560- 080- 000 900 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 163 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 560- 090- 000 912 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 196 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96

B 196- 560- 100- 000 14823 HARBOR CT SFR 0. 228 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 560- 110- 000 14825 HARBOR CT SFR 0. 247 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 560- 120- 000 14836 HARBOR CT SFR 0. 246 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 560- 130- 000 14824 HARBOR CT SFR 0. 281 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 560- 140- 000 924 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 163 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 560- 150- 000 936 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 175 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 560- 160- 000 948 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 200 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 560- 170- 000 960 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 174 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 560- 180- 000 972 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 560- 190- 000 984 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 010- 000 815 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 171 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570-020- 000 809 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 030- 000 803 CLIFfORD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 040- 000 799 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 050- 000 797 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96

B 196- 570- 060- 000 789 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

8 196- 570- 070- 000 783 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570-080- 000 777 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 156 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 090- 000 773 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 162 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 100-000 767 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 110-000 14429 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 570-120-000 14431 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 570-130-000 14435 PINE VAILEY DR SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 140- 000 14439 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96

B 196- 570- 150- 000 14440 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 160- 000 14432 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 170- 000 14430 PINE VALLEV DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 180- 000 770 CLIFFORD OR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 570-190- 000 780 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 200- 000 786 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 210- 000 794 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 9 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

381



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units'    EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
B 196- 570- 220- 000 800 CLIFFORD DR SfR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570-230- 000 806 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 570-240- 000 812 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 250- 000 818 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 270- 000 824 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 570-280- 000 830 CLIFFORD DR SfR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 290- 000 14463 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 300- 000 14475 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 310- 000 14487 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 320- 000 14493 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96

B 196- 570- 330- 000 14490 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 340- 000 14484 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 350- 000 14478 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 360- 000 14472 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 370- 000 14466 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50.96

8 196- 570- 380- 000 14460 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570-390- 000 833 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 400- 000 827 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 410- 000 821 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570-420-000 803 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 152 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 430- 000 809 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 440- 000 813 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 450- 000 821 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 460- 000 827 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 167 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 470- 000 830 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 201 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196-570-480- 000 824 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 170 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196-570-490- 000 816 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196-570- 500- 000 808 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 510- 000 800 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 520- 000 784 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 530- 000 776 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 540-000 768 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 550- 000 760 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

B 196- 570-560- 000 752 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 210 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 570- 000 744 KILARNEV CT SFR 0. 176 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 580- 000 741 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570-590- 000 749 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 600- 000 757 KIIARNEY CT SfR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 50. 97 50. 96

B 196- 570- 610- 000 765 KIIARNEY CT SFR 0. 152 1. 000 1. 0000 50.97 50. 96

SUBTOTAL:    450 Parcels 457. 2535 23, 301. 70

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units'    EDU     Rate Levy 3
C 196- 150- 810- 000 15255 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 301 1. 000 1. 0000  $ 33. 51       $ 33. 50

C 196- 150- 820- 000 15209 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 358 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 170- 010- 000 834 LATHROP RD NON- RES 0. 305 0. 305 1. 2200 33. 51 40. 88

C 196- 170- 020- 000 904 LATHROP RD LTD DEV 0.320 0320 0. 6400 33. 51 21. 44

C 196- 170- 030- 000 920 G ST SFR 0. 310 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 170- 040- 000 930 G ST SFR 0. 316 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 170- 050- 000 950 G ST SFR 0. 310 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 170- 060- 000 970 G ST SFR 0. 307 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 170- 070- 000 990 G ST SFR 0. 305 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 170-080- 000 15074 FIFTH ST NON- RES 0. 258 0. 258 1. 0320 33. 51 34. 58

C 196- 170- 100- 000 lTD DEV 0. 139 0. 250 0. 5000 33. 51 16. 74

C 196- 170- 110- 000 931 H ST MFR 1. 526 20. 000 14. 0000 33. 51 469. 14
C 196- 170- 120- 000 911 H ST MFR 0. 256 4. 000 2. 8000 33. 51 93. 82

C 196- 180-010- 000 15124 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180-020-000 15144 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180-030-000 15154 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 040- 000 15164 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 050- 000 15180 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 180- 060- 000 15190 FIFTH ST MFR 0. 237 2. 000 1. 4000 33. 51 46. 90

C 196- 180- 070- 000 15208 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 180- 080- 000 935 I ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 090- 000 15131 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 100- 000 15159 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 344 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 110- 000 15169 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 120- 000 15185 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 hy NBS Page 10 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

382



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units'    EDU
2     

Rate Levy;

C 196- 180- 130- 000 15177 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 150-000 15124 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 160-000 15138 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 170-000 15152 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 180-000 15166 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 190- 000 15180 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 170 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180-200-000 15192 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 210- 000 1005 1 ST SFR 0. 110 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 220- 000 1007 I ST SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 230- 000 100915T SFR 0. 110 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 240- 000 15123 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 250- 000 15139 SEVENTH 5T SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 260- 000 15151 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 170 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 270- 000 15167 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 280- 000 15177 SEVENTH ST MFR 0. 172 2. 000 1. 4000 33. 51 46. 90

C 196- 180- 290- 000 15201 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 344 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 300- 000 1047 I ST MFR 0. 172 2. 000 1. 4000 33. 51 46. 90

C 196- 180- 310- 000 15264 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 320- 000 15278 FIFTH ST SFR- 2 0. 172 2. 000 2. 0000 33. 51 67. 02

C 196- 180- 330- 000 15298 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 340- 000 15320 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 350- 000 15340 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 360- 000 93715T NON- RES 0. 258 0. 258 1. 0320 33. 51 34. 58

C 196- 180- 370- 000 15255 SIXTN ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 380- 000 15271 SIXTH ST SFR 0.260 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180390- 000 15301 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 400- 000 15325 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 410- 000 15343 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 420- 000 997JST SFR 0. 260 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 430- 000 1010 I ST MFR 0. 172 2. 000 1. 4000 33. 51 46. 90

C 196- 180- 440- 000 15284 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 450- 000 15300 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 460- 000 15310 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 086 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 480- 000 15366 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 490- 000 15263 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 500- 000 15285 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 510- 000 15307 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 520-000 15325 SEVENTH ST SfR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 530-000 15327 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 540- 000 10951 ST SFR 0. 086 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 550- 000 15361 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180-560- 000 15326 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180-570- 000 15346 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180-580- 000 98015T SFR 0. 129 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 180- 590- 000 15215 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 129 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 240-010- 000 15273 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 426 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 240- 020- 000 15301 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 379 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 240- 030- 000 15331 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 330 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 240- 040- 000 15343 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 330 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 240- 060-000 710JST SFR 0. 897 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 240- 070- 000 80015T LTD DEV 2. 500 2. 500 5. 0000 33. 51 167. 54

C 196- 240- 080- 000 850J ST NON- RES 3. 680 3. 680 14. 7200 33. 51 493. 26

C 196- 240- 090- 000 15407 FIfTH ST SFR 0. 275 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 240- 100- 000 15431 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 344 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 240- 110- 000 15459 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 206 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 240- 120- 000 15465 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 270 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 240- 130- 000 15491 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 361 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 240- 140- 000 15517 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 254 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 240- 150- 000 15537 FIFTH ST SFR 0.251 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 240- 170- 000 15625 FIFTH ST LTD DEV 9. 120 9. 120 18. 2400 33. 51 611. 22

C 196- 240- 180- 000 735 THOMSEN RD LTD DEV 12. 130 10.000 20.0000 33. 51 670. 20

C 196- 240- 190- 000 701 THOMSEN RD LTD DEV 0. 901 0. 901 1. 8020 33. 51 6038

C 196- 240- 200- 000 753 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 523 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 240-210- 000 787 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 529 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 240- 220- 000 837 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 529 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 240- 240- 000 919THOMSENRD SfR 0. 413 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 240- 250- 000 931THOMSEN RD SfR 0. 247 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 11 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

383



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
l    

EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
C 196- 240- 260- 000 953 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 247 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 240- 290- 000 LTD DEV 0.977 0. 977 1. 9540 33. 51 65. 46

C 196- 240- 300- 000 15667 FIFTH ST LTD DEV 0.427 0. 427 0. 8540 33. 51 28. 60

C 196- 240- 310- 000 1003THOMSENRD MFR 0. 258 2. 000 1. 4000 33. 51 46. 90

C 196- 240- 320- 000 1025 THOMSEN RD MFR 0. 275 2. 000 1. 4000 33. 51 46. 90

C 196- 240- 330- 000 875 J ST VAC 0. 144 0. 250 0. 2500 33. 51 8. 36

C 196- 240- 340- 000 15357 FIFTH ST MFR 0. 230 2. 000 1. 4000 33. 51 46. 90

C 196- 240- 370- 000 967THOMSENRD MFR 0. 340 2. 000 1. 4000 33. 51 46. 90

C 196- 240- 380- 000 985THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 340 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250-010-000 15402 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 020- 000 97215T SFR 0. 080 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 050- 000 15460 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 344 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 060- 000 15480 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 062 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250-070- 000 15490 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 167 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250-080-000 999 K ST SFR 0. 200 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 090- 000 15415 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 430 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 100- 000 15435 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 110- 000 15449 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 120- 000 15455 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 086 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 140- 000 15465 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 180 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 150- 000 1031 K ST SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 160- 000 1065 K ST SFR 0. 134 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 170- 000 10041 ST SFR 0. 129 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 180- 000 1008 J ST SFR 0. 129 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 190- 000 15422 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 200- 000 15436 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 170 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 210- 000 15446 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 220- 000 15466 SIXTH ST MFR 0. 258 2. 000 1. 4000 33. 51 46. 90

C 196- 250- 230- 000 15488 SIXTH ST SfR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 240- 000 1125 K ST SfR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 250- 000 15415 SEVENTH ST NON- RES 0. 344 0. 344 1. 3760 33. 51 46. 10

C 196- 250- 260- 000 15435 SEVENTH ST VAC 0. 430 0. 430 0. 4300 33. 51 14. 40

C 196- 250- 270- 000 15465 SEVENTH ST NON- RES 0. 172 0. 250 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 280- 000 15475 SEVENTH ST NON- RES 0. 172 0. 250 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 290- 000 15487 SEVENTH ST NON- RES 0. 172 0. 250 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 300- 000 15499 SEVENTH ST NON- RES 0. 086 0. 250 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 310- 000 15534 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 430 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 320- 000 15574 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 330- 000 15582 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 340- 000 15600 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 250 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 350- 000 102515T SFR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 360- 000 15545 SIXTH ST MFR 0. 430 2. 000 1. 4000 33. 51 46. 90

C 196- 250- 370- 000 15561 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 380- 000 15571 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 129 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 250- 390- 000 15581 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 129 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250-400- 000 15595 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250-410- 000 15611 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 420- 000 1033 L ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 250- 430- 000 1120 K ST SFR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 440- 000 15544 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 450- 000 15560 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 250- 460- 000 15574 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 480- 000 15620 SIXTH ST MFR 0. 258 2. 000 1. 4000 33. 51 46. 90

C 196- 250- 490- 000 15529 SEVENTH ST NON- RES 0. 309 0. 309 1. 2360 33. 51 41. 40

C 196- 250- 500- 000 15551 SEVENTH ST NON- RES 0. 482 0. 482 1. 9280 33. 51 64. 60

C 196- 250- 510- 000 15587 SEVENTH ST NON- RES 0. 251 0. 251 1. 0040 33. 51 33. 64

C 196- 250- 520- 000 15615 SEVENTH ST VAC 0. 344 0. 344 03440 33. 51 11. 52

C 196- 250- 530- 000 15586 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 540- 000 15600 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 550- 000 15424 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 250- 560- 000 15444 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260- 010- 000 1036 LST MFR 0. 180 2. 000 1. 4000 33. 51 46. 90

C 196- 260- 020- 000 15682 FIFTH ST SfR 0. 196 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 260-030- 000 15714 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 218 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 260- 040-000 15750 FIFTH ST SFR 0350 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 260- 050- 000 1073 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 215 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 260- 060- 000 1089 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 215 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 12 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

384



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
1    

EDU
Z     

Rate Levy;
C 196- 260- 070- 000 1096 LST SFR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260-080- 000 15691 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260-090-000 15711 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260- 100- 000 15723 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260-110- 000 15743 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260- 120- 000 1135 THOMSEN RD MFR 0. 344 2. 000 1. 4000 33. 51 46.90
C 196- 260- 130- 000 15668 SIXTH ST LTD DEV 0. 258 0. 258 0. 5160 33. 51 17. 28
C 196- 260- 140- 000 1199 THOMSEN RD VAC- RESTR DEV 1. 120 1. 120 0. 5600 33. 51 18. 76
C 196- 260- 150- 000 15685 SEVENTH ST VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 286 0. 286 0. 1430 33. 51 4. 78
C 196- 260- 160- 000 15701 SEVENTH ST LTD DEV 0. 114 0. 250 0. 5000 33. 51 16. 74
C 196- 260- 170- 000 15719 SEVENTH 5T LTD DEV 0. 110 0. 250 0. 5000 33. 51 16. 74
C 196- 260- 180- 000 15775 SEVENTH ST LTD DEV 0. 230 0. 250 0. 5000 33. 51 16. 74
C 196- 260-190- 000 1255 THOMSEN RD VAC 0. 172 0. 250 0. 2500 33. 51 8. 36
C 196- 260-200- 000 15808 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 260 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260- 210- 000 15826 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260- 220- 000 15842 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260-230- 000 15858 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 260- 240- 000 15872 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260- 250- 000 15890 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260- 270- 000 1124THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260- 280- 000 1150 THOMSEN RD SfR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260- 290- 000 15835 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260- 300- 000 15857 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 344 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260- 310- 000 1590151XTH ST MFR 0. 206 5. 000 3. 5000 33. 51 117.28
C 196- 260- 320- 000 1202 THOMSEN RD NON- RES 0. 258 0. 258 1. 0320 33. 51 34. 58
C 196- 260-330- 000 15832 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260- 340- 000 15850 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260- 350- 000 15868 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260- 360- 000 15896 SIXTH ST LTD DEV 0. 510 0. 510 1. 0200 33. 51 34. 18
C 196- 260-370-000 1250 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260- 380- 000 15833 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260-390- 000 15853 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260- 400- 000 15871 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260- 410- 000 15901 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 260- 440- 000 15895 FIFTH ST MFR 0. 142 2. 000 1. 4000 33. 51 46. 90
C 196- 260- 450- 000 1125 N ST SFR 0. 115 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 350- 010- 000 15851 FIFTH ST LTD DEV 14. 240 10. 000 20. 0000 33. 51 670. 20
C 196- 360- 010- 000 15954 FIFTH ST SfR 0. 258 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 020- 000 1140 N ST SFR 0. 195 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 030- 000 15980 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 170 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 040- 000 15992 FIFTH ST SfR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 050- 000 16000 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 060- 000 16016 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360-070- 000 16032 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 080- 000 1179 O ST VAC 0. 201 0. 250 0. 2500 33. 51 8. 36
C 196- 360- 090- 000 1199 0 ST SFR 0. 195 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 100- 000 16023 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 110- 000 16015 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 120- 000 16001 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 130- 000 15989 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 140- 000 15973 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 150- 000 1170 N ST SFR 0. 195 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 160- 000 15955 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 170- 000 15954 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 180-000 1260 N ST SFR 0. 195 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 190- 000 15974 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360-200-000 15990 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 210- 000 16000 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 220- 000 16016 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 230- 000 16032 SIXTH ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 240- 000 1301 0 ST SFR 0. 275 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196360- 250- 000 1325 0 ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 260- 000 16061 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360-270- 000 16015 SEVENTH ST MFR 0. 183 2. 000 1. 4000 33. 51 46. 90
C 196- 360- 280- 000 15995 SEVENTH ST MFR 0. 183 2. 000 1. 4000 33. 51 46. 90
C 196- 360- 290- 000 15985 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50
C 196- 360- 300- 000 15975 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 by NBS

Page 13 of 38
04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

385



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
1    

EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
C 196-360-310- 000 1282 N ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196360- 320- 000 15951 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 500-010-000 1121 E LOUISE AVE MFR 2. 430 3. 000 2. 1000 33. 51 70. 36

C 196- 500-020- 000 1207 E LOUISE AVE SFR 0. 330 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196-500-030- 000 1223 E LOUISE AVE MFR 0. 550 2. 000 1. 4000 33. 51 46. 90

C 196- 500- 040- 000 1231 E LOUISE AVE SFR 0. 460 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 500-050-000 1245 E LOUISE AVE SFR 1310 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 500- 060- 000 1261 E LOUISE AVE SFR 0. 350 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 500-070-000 1277 E LOUISE AVE SFR 0. 350 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 500-080-000 1303 E LOUISE AVE VAC 0. 690 0. 690 0. 6900 33. 51 23. 12

C 196- 500-090-000 1325 E LOUISE AVE SFR 0. 598 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 510- 020- 000 16101 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 482 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 510- 080- 000 16297 SEVENTH ST VAC 3. 130 3. 130 3. 1300 33. 51 104. 88

C 196- 510- 090- 000 1357 E LOUISE AVE NON- RES 4. 570 4. 570 18. 2800 33. 51 612. 56

C 196- 510- 100- 000 16351 SEVENTH ST VAC 0. 482 0. 482 0. 4820 33. 51 16. 14

C 196- 510- 110- 000 16396 SEVENTH ST VAC 1. 353 1. 353 1. 3530 33. 51 45. 32

C 196- 510- 120- 000 16191 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 251 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 510- 130- 000 16197 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 520 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 510- 140- 000 16145 SEVENTH ST SFR 0. 569 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 510- 160- 000 1310 0 ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 510- 180- 000 1320 0 ST SfR 0. 090 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 510-190- 000 16079 SEVENTH ST SFR 0.091 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 510-200- 000 16093 SEVENTH ST VAC 0. 110 0. 250 0. 2500 33. 51 8. 36

C 196- 510- 210- 000 1306 0 ST VAC 0. 178 0. 250 0. 2500 33. 51 8. 36

C 196- 770-010-000 851THOMSEN RD SFR 0.083 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 770- 020- 000 853THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 095 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 770- 030- 000 857THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 110 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 770- 040- 000 875THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 095 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

C 196- 770- 050- 000 865 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 235 1. 000 1. 0000 33. 51 33. 50

SUBTOTAL:     255 Parcels 367. 4680 12, 311. 28

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
l    

EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
D 196- 280- 010- 000 16070 BIZZIBE 5T SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000  $ 62. 34       $ 62. 34

D 196- 280- 020- 000 16058 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 030- 000 16046 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 040- 000 334 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 168 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 050- 000 342 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 060- 000 350 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 280- 070- 000 358 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 080- 000 366 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 168 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 090- 000 374 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 202 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 280- 100- 000 382 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 177 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 110- 000 390 OSAGE Pl SfR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 280- 120- 000 3980SAGEPL SfR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 280- 130- 000 381 OSAGE Pl SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196-280- 140- 000 349 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 280- 150- 000 341 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 280- 160- 000 335 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 170-000 323 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 180-000 16010 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 190- 000 15960 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 200- 000 322 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 210- 000 334 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196- 280- 220- 000 346 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 230- 000 358 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280-240- 000 387 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 250- 000 375 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 260- 000 363 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 280-270- 000 351 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280-280-000 339 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 290-000 327 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280-300-000 315 ORLANDO lN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 280-310-000 303 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 280- 320- 000 15925 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 280- 330- 000 15937 BIZZIBE ST SfR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 280- 340- 000 15949 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 280- 350- 000 15961 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 14 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 031914PM

386



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

2one APN Address Land Use Acreage Units'    EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
D 196- 280- 360- 000 16011 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 280- 370- 000 16023 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 380- 000 16035 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 390- 000 16047 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 280- 400- 000 16059 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 280- 410- 000 16071 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 010- 000 15788 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 020- 000 15810 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 030- 000 358 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 040- 000 369 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 050- 000 382 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 060-000 403 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 070- 000 404THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 080- 000 425 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 290- 090- 000 426 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 100- 000 457 MAXWEIL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 110- 000 458 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 120- 000 479 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 130- 000 480 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 140- 000 491 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 150- 000 492THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 160- 000 505 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 170- 000 506 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 180- 000 494 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 190- 000 482 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 200- 000 15858JULIELN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 210- 000 15878 JULIE LN SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 220-000 485 N ST SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 230- 000 507 N ST SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 240- 000 537 N ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 250- 000 540 N ST SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 260- 000 510 N ST SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 290- 000 15946JULIELN SFR 0. 175 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 290300-000 484 N ST SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 310- 000 474 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196-290- 320-000 469 ORLAN00 LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 330-000 15939 JULIE LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290-340-000 15921 JULIE LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 290- 350- 000 15903 JULIE LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290-360- 000 15885 JULIE LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 370- 000 15867JULIELN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 290- 380- 000 406 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 390- 000 320 MAXWEIL LN SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 290- 400- 000 15868 WARFIEID RD SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 410- 000 15886 WARFIEID RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 4 0- 000 15904 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 290- 430- 000 15922 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 290- 440- 000 15940 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 450- 000 427 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 460- 000 4260RLANDOLN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 470- 000 408 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 480- 000 405 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 490- 000 15937 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 290- 500- 000 15919 WARFIEID RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 510- 000 15901 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 520- 000 15883 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196- 290- 530- 000 15865 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 540- 000 15847 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 290- 550- 000 15829 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290-560- 000 15807 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 290- 570- 000 15791 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

0 196- 290- 580- 000 316THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 290- 590- 000 15964JULIELN SfR 0. 242 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 290- 600- 000 15966JULIELN VAC 0. 172 0. 250 0. 2500 62. 34 15. 58

D 196- 300- 010-000 16001 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 300-020-000 16023 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 030- 000 16039 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 15 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

387



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
1    

EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
D 196- 300- 040- 000 16057 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 300- 050- 000 16075 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 300-060- 000 473 0 ST SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 300-070- 000 16000 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 080- 000 16022 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 090- 000 16038 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196300- 100-000 16056 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 110- 000 16074 WARFIEID RD SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300-120- 000 501 0 ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 130- 000 555 0 ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 300- 140- 000 16087JULIELN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 150- 000 16061 JULIE LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 300- 160- 000 16045 JULIE LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 170-000 16023 JULIE LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 180- 000 16011JULIELN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 190- 000 15970JULIE LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 200- 000 15996JULIELN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 210- 000 16012 JULIE LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300-220- 000 16034JULIELN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 300- 230- 000 16050JULIELN SFR 0. 173 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 240- 000 16072JULIE LN SFR 0. 173 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 300- 250- 000 16094JULIE LN SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 260- 000 593 0 ST SFR 0. 136 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 300- 270- 000 621 0 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300-280- 000 645 0 ST SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 290- 000 657 0 ST SfR 0. 790 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 300- 300- 000 647 0 ST SFR 0. 514 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 310- 000 623 0 ST SFR 1. 210 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 300- 320- 000 677 O ST SFR 0. 340 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 330- 000 689 0 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 340- 000 698 0 ST SFR 0. 201 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 300- 350- 000 686 0 ST SFR 0. 187 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196- 300- 360- 000 674 0 ST SFR 0. 176 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 370- 000 662 0 ST SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 300- 380- 000 658 0 ST SFR 0. 136 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 300- 390- 000 632 0 ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234
D 196- 300-400- 000 610 0 ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300-410-000 16110 JULIE LN SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300-420-000 16109 JULIE LN SFR 0. 136 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 300- 430- 000 546 0 ST SfR 0. 136 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 300- 440- 000 522 0 ST SFR 0. 136 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 450-000 S00 0 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 300- 460- 000 486 0 ST SFR 0. 136 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 300- 470- 000 464 O ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 010- 000 510 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 241 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 310-020- 000 538 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
0 196- 310- 030- 000 576 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 238 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 040- 000 15778 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 240 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 050- 000 664THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 310-060- 000 680THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 310- 070- 000 710 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 080- 000 721 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 090- 000 691 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 310- 100- 000 665 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 110- 000 15804 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 241 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 120- 000 593 MAXWELL lN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234
D 196- 310- 130-000 559 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 140- 000 523 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 231 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 150- 000 520 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 241 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 160- 000 560 MAXWEIL LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 310-170-000 600 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 247 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 310-180- 000 620 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 215 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234
D 196- 310- 190-000 662 MAXWELI LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 200- 000 700 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 310- 210- 000 726 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 220- 000 745 N ST SFR 0. 206 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 310-230- 000 717 N ST SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 6y NBS Page 16 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

388



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
1    

EDU
z     

Rate Levy'
D 196- 310- 240- 000 691 N ST SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 250- 000 15888 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 238 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 310- 260- 000 15883 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 238 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 270- 000 585 N ST SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 310- 280- 000 555 N ST SFR 0. 234 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 290- 000 600 N ST VAC- RESTR DEV 1. 470 1. 470 0. 7350 62. 34 45. 80
D 196- 310- 300- 000 15967 CAMBRIDGE DR VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 057 0. 250 0. 1250 62. 34 7. 78

D 196- 310- 310- 000 15985 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 310-320- 000 15982 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 228 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196- 310- 330- 000 15962 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 228 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310-340- 000 15942 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 228 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 310- 350- 000 672 N ST SFR 0. 219 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 310-360- 000 708 N ST SFR 0. 235 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310-370-000 15941 ETON WAY SFR 0. 228 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 310-380- 000 15961 ETON WAV SFR 0. 228 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 310- 390-000 15981 ETON WAV SFR 0. 228 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 400- 000 15988 ETON WAY SFR 0. 236 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 410- 000 15966 ETON WAY SFR 0. 236 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 420- 000 15944 ETON WAY SFR 0. 240 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 310- 430- 000 750 N ST SFR 0. 230 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 320- 010- 000 15999 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6. 34
D 196- 320- 020- 000 16019 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 300 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 320- 030- 000 16039 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0.229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 320- 040- 000 695 0 ST SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
0 196- 320-050- 000 16000 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 228 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 320-060-000 16022 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 228 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 320- 070- 000 16042 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 228 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 320- 080- 000 715 0 ST SFR 0. 244 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 320-090-000 777 0 ST SFR 0. 228 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 320- 100- 000 16055 ETON WAY SFR 0. 228 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 320- 110- 000 16021 ETON WAY SFR 0. 228 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 320- 120- 000 16001 ETON WAY SFR 0. 228 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 320- 130- 000 16008 ETON WAY SfR 0. 236 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 320- 140-000 16030 ETON WAY SFR 0. 236 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 320- 150- 000 16060 ETON WAY SFR 0. 228 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 320- 160- 000 830 0 ST SFR 0. 238 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 320- 170- 000 808 0 ST SFR 0. 218 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 320- 180- 000 790 O ST SFR 0. 224 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 320- 190- 000 770 O ST SFR 0. 227 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234
D 196- 320- 200- 000 752 0 ST SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 320-210- 000 732 0 ST SFR 0. 217 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 320- 220- 000 16145 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 330- 010- 000 15776 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 330- 020- 000 15806 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 330- 030- 000 15838 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 330- 040- 000 15870 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 330- 050- 000 15900 DERBY LN SFR 0. 231 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 330- 060- 000 15928 DERBY LN SFR 0. 231 1. 000 1. 0000 6. 34 62. 34

D 196- 330- 070- 000 15952 DERBY LN SFR 0. 230 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 330- 080- 000 15980 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 330- 090- 000 16006 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 330- 100-000 16032 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 330- 110- 000 16041 DERBY LN SFR 0. 282 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 330- 120-000 16011 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 330- 130-000 15987 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 330-140-000 15961 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 330- 150- 000 15929 DERBY LN SFR 0. 282 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 330- 160- 000 15883 DERBV LN SFR 0. 244 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234
D 196- 330- 170- 000 15851 DERBY LN SFR 0. 254 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 330- 180- 000 15807 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234
D 196- 330- 190- 000 15777 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 340- 020- 000 15868 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 251 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 340- 030- D00 15900 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 206 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 340- 040-000 159Z8 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 266 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 340- 050- 000 15958 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 340-060- 000 15982 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
0 196- 340- 070- 000 16010 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 17 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

389



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
l    

EDU
2     

Rate Levy 3
D 196- 340- 080- 000 16036 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 241 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 340-090- 000 909 O ST SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 340-100- 000 16011 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196- 340-110- 000 15981 HALMAR lN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 340- 120-000 15955 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 340- 130-000 15927 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 190 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 340- 140- 000 15899 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 236 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196340-150- 000 15865 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 263 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 340- 160- 000 15833 HAIMAR LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 340- 170- 000 15801 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 340- 180- 000 15775 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 238 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 340- 190- 000 15791 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 644 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 340- 200- 000 15840 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 223 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 370- 010- 000 299 0 ST SFR 0. 126 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 020- 000 277 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370-030- 000 255 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 040- 000 233 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 050- 000 211 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234
D 196- 370- 060-000 199 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370-070-000 177 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370-080- 000 165 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 370- 090- 000 155 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 100- 000 133 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234
D 196- 370- 110- 000 125 O ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370-120-000 111 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 130- 000 99 O ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 140- 000 16133 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0. 132 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 150- 000 16155 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0. 120 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 160- 000 161615HOWlOW LN SFR 0. 124 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 170- 000 161775HOWLOW LN SFR 0. 124 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
0 196- 370- 180- 000 16199 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 190- 000 16122 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0. 124 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 200- 000 16144 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0. 115 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 210- 000 16150 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0. 117 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 220- 000 16166 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0. 119 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 230- 000 16188 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0. 120 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 370- 240- 000 16200 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0. 129 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 250- 000 166 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0. 208 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 260- 000 150 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0. 206 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 270- 000 144 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0. 125 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370-280-000 122 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0. 173 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234
D 196- 370- 290- 000 100 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 300- 000 88 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0. 173 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 310- 000 77 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 177 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 370- 320- 000 99 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 330- 000 111 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 173 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 370- 340- 000 125 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 119 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 350- 000 133 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 120 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 360- 000 155 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 120 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
0 196- 370- 370- 000 165 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 119 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 380- 000 16299 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 123 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 370- 390- 000 16277 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370-400- 000 16255 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 410- 000 16233 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 370- 420-000 16211 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 430- 000 16199 SAGUARO LN SfR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234
D 196- 370- 440- 000 16177 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 370-450- 000 16161 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 460- 000 16155 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 470- 000 16133 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 120 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234
D 196- 370- 480- 000 16122 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 125 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 490-000 16144 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370-500- 000 16150 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 370- 510- 000 16166 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370-520- 000 16188 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 370- 530- 000 16200 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 540- 000 16222 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 18 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

390



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zo e APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
l    

EDU
z     

Rate Levy 3
D 196- 370- 550- 000 16244 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 370- 560- 000 16266 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 370- 570- 000 16288 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 126 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 580- 000 16299 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 129 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 590- 000 16277 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 370- 600-000 16255 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 610- 000 16233 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 620- 000 16211 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 630- 000 16199 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 640- 000 16177TUMBLEWEEDLN SfR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 650- 000 16161 TUMBIEWEED LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 660- 000 16155 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 370- 670- 000 16133 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 126 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196- 370- 680- 000 16122 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 123 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370-690-000 16144TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 117 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370-700-000 16150TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 117 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 710- 000 16166TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 117 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370-720-000 16188TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 117 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 730- 000 16200TUMBLEWEEDIN SFR 0. 117 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370-740-000 16222 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 117 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 750- 000 16244TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 117 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 760- 000 16266 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 120 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 770- 000 16288 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 117 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 780- 000 16290TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 135 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 790- 000 288 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 251 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 800- 000 266 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 810- 000 250 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 820- 000 244 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 117 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 830- 000 222 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 117 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 840- 000 200 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 117 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 850- 000 188 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 117 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 860- 000 166 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 117 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 870- 000 150 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 117 1. 000 1. 0000 6Z34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 880- 000 144 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 890- 000 122 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 370- 900- 000 100 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 370- 910- 000 88 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 370- 920- 000 66 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 370- 930- 000 16211 SEDONA LN SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 010- 000 358 ARIES PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 020- 000 370 ARIES PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 030- 000 406 ARIES PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 040- 000 418 ARIES PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- OSO- 000 430 ARIES PL SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 060- 000 442 ARIES PL SFR 0. 197 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 070- 000 16324 EASY ST SFR 0. 169 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 380- 080- 000 16312 EASV ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 380- 090- 000 16262 EASY ST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 100- 000 16250 EASY ST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 110- 000 16238 EASY ST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 380- 120- 000 16226 EASY ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 380- 130- 000 16214 EASY ST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 140- 000 16202 EASY ST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 380- 150- 000 16152 EASY ST SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196380- 160- 000 16140 EASY ST SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 170- 000 16128 EASY ST SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 380- 180- 000 16116 EASY ST SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 190- 000 437 0 ST SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34
D 196- 380-200- 000 401 0 ST SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 380- 210- 000 377 0 ST SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196- 380- 20- 000 365 0 ST SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 380- 230- 000 353 0 ST SFR 0. 170 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

0 196- 380- 240- 000 341 0 ST SFR 0. 180 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 380- 250- 000 16108 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 165 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 380- 260- 000 16109 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34
D 196- 380- 270- 000 16133 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 380- 280- 000 16134 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 182 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 6y NBS Page 19 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

391



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
l    

EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3

D 196- 380-290- 000 340 0 ST SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 380- 300-000 352 0 ST SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196- 380-310-000 364 0 ST SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 320-000 376 0 ST SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 380-330-000 16137 EASY ST SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 340- 000 16203 EASY ST SFR 0. 166 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 380- 350- 000 415 HONEY PL SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 360- 000 403 HONEY PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 370- 000 373 HONEY PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 380- 380- 000 361 HONEY PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 390- 000 349 HONEY Pl SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 380- 400- 000 356 HONEY PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 380- 410- 000 368 HONEY PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 420- 000 380 HONEV PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 430- 000 404 HONEY PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380-440- 000 416 HONEY PL SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 380- 450- 000 429 ARIES PL SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 380- 460- 000 417 ARIES PL SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 470- 000 405 ARIES PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 480- 000 375 ARIES PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 490- 000 363 ARI ES PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 380- 500- 000 371 EASY ST VAC- RESTR DEV 0.980 0.980 0. 4900 6234 30. 54

D 196- 390- 010- 000 16429 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 255 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 020- 000 16451 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 225 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 030- 000 16453 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 213 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 040- 000 16401 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 196 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390-050- 000 504 MINGO WAY MFR 0. 183 2. 000 1. 4000 62. 34 87. 26

D 196- 390- 060- 000 460 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 176 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390-070- 000 482 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 080- 000 474 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 176 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 090- 000 468 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 252 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 100- 000 460 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 296 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 390- 110- 000 458 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 120- 000 446 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 130- 000 434 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 140- 000 422 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 150- 000 410 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196- 390- 160- 000 368 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

0 196- 390- 170- 000 449 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 390- 180- 000 437 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 190- 000 425 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 200- 000 413 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 210- 000 401 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 220- 000 369 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196- 390- 230- 000 362 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 390- 240- 000 374 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 250- 000 408 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 260- 000 4Z0 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 270- 000 432 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 280- 000 444 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 390- 290- 000 467 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 300- 000 455 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 166 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 310- 000 443 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 320- 000 431 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 330- 000 419 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 340- 000 407 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 350- 000 371 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 360- 000 359 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 390- 370- 000 346 ARIES PL SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 380- 000 351 ARIES PL SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 390- 000 344 HONEY PL SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 390- 400- 000 337 HONEY PL SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

0 196- 390- 410- 000 16202 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 390- 420- 000 16158 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 390- 430- 000 16146 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 440- 000 16145 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 390- 450- 000 16157 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 20 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

392



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units'    EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
D 196- 390- 460- 000 16169 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 390- 470- 000 16205 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 390- 480- 000 16217 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 490- 000 16229 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 500- 000 16241 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 510- 000 16253 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390-520- 000 16265 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 390- 530- 000 16309 BIZZIBE ST SfR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 390- 540- 000 16321 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 390- 550- 000 16333 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 560- 000 16345 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 390- 570- 000 16357 BIZZIBE ST SfR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 580- 000 16369 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 590- 000 16407 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 390- 600- 000 16419 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 610- 000 16431 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 620- 000 16443 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 390- 630- 000 16455 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400- 010-000 16140JULIELN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 400- 020- 000 588 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400- 030- 000 554 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400-040- 000 518 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 134 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 400- 050- 000 16176 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400- 060- 000 16198 WARFIEID RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400-070- 000 16222 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400-080- 000 16244 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400-090- 000 16262 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 400- 100- 000 16286 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400- I10- 000 16298 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400- 120- 000 16310 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400-130- 000 16336 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400- 140- 000 515 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

0 196- 400- 150- 000 16394 WARFIELD RD MFR 0. 183 2. 000 1. 4000 6234 87. 26

D 196- 400- 160- 000 16436 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 182 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400- 170- 000 16345 WARFIELD RD MFR 0. 151 2. 000 1. 4000 62. 34 87. 26

D 196- 400- 180- 000 16325 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400- 190- 000 16303 WARFIELD RD SfR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400- 200- 000 16291 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400- 210- 000 16277 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400- 220- 000 16251 WARFIELD RD SfR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6Z34 62. 34

D 196- 400- 230- 000 16235 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400- 240- 000 16217 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400-250- 000 16185 WARFIELO RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 400- 260- 000 16167 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196- 400- 270- 000 16143 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 124 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400- 280- 000 16135 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 105 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400-290- 000 511 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 193 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 400- 300- 000 52050MOALN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400- 310- 000 525 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 130 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400- 320- 000 541 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 400- 330- 000 16139 JULIE LN SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 410- 010- 000 16166 JULIE LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 410- 020- 000 16192JULIELN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 410- 030- 000 16214JULIELN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 410-040- 000 16236 JULIE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196- 410-OSO- 000 16248 JULIE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 410- 060- 000 16260JULIELN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6Z34 62. 34

D 196- 410-070-000 16280JULIELN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 410-080- 000 16330JULIELN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 410- 090- 000 16354JULIELN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 410- 100- 000 577 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

0 196- 410- 110- 000 572 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 410- 120- 000 566 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 410- 130- 000 550 MINGO WAV SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 410- 140- 000 542 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 410- 150- 000 533 MINGO WAV SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 410- 160- 000 16343 JULIE LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 21 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

393



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

2one APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
l    

EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
D 196- 410- 170-000 16323 JULIE LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 410- 180-000 16277 JULIE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196-410- 190- 000 16255 JULIE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 410- 200-000 16241 JULIE lN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 410- 210- 000 16223 JULIE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 410- 220- 000 16201 JULIE LN SfR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 410- 230- 000 16187JULIELN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 410- 240-000 16163 JULIE LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 420- 010- 000 579 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196-420-020- 000 583 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 420- 030- 000 585 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 420- 040- 000 587 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 420- 050- 000 597 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 420- 060- 000 60150MOA LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 420- 070- 000 609 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 420- 080- 000 16143 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 165 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 420- 090- 000 620 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 420- 100-000 598 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196-420- 110-000 590 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 420- 120- 000 16168 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196-420- 130- 000 16194 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 420- 140- 000 16216 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 420- 150-000 16238 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 420- 160-000 16244 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 420- 170-000 16266 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 420- 180-000 16284 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196-420- 190-000 16332 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196- 420- 200- 000 16358 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196-420-210- 000 585 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196-420-220- 000 581 MINGO WAV SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 420- 230- 000 16355 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196-420- 240- 000 16331 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 420- 250- 000 16281 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196-420- 260- 000 16263 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 420- 270- 000 16241 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 420- 280- 000 16235 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 130 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 420- 290- 000 16215 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 420- 300- 000 16191 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 420- 310- 000 16165 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 420- 320- 000 568 SOMOA lN SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 430- 010- 000 527 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 430-020-000 535 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 430-030-000 545 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 430-040- 000 551 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196- 430- 050- 000 575 LIBBY LN VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 730 0. 730 0. 3650 62. 34 22. 74

D 196- 430-060- 000 581 LIBBY LN VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 460 0. 460 0. 2300 6234 14. 32

D 196- 430-070-000 589 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 430- 080- 000 607 LIBBY LN MfR 0. 150 2. 000 1. 4000 62. 34 87. 26

D 196- 430- 090- 000 621 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 430- 100- 000 633 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 430- 110- 000 16433 CAMBRIDGE DR MFR 0. 173 2. 000 1. 4000 62. 34 87. 26

D 196- 430- 120- 000 16405 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 168 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 430- 130- 000 16416 CAMBRIDGE DR MFR 0. 181 2. 000 1. 4000 62. 34 87. 26

D 196- 430- 140- 000 684 MINGO WAY MFR 0. 200 2. 000 1. 4000 62. 34 87. 26

0 196- 430-170- 000 16465 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 127 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 430- 180- 000 640 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 204 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 430-190- 000 628 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 203 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 430-200- 000 612 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 203 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 430-210- 000 602 IIBBY LN SFR 0. 203 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 430-220- 000 586 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 202 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 430-230- 000 580 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 202 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 430-240- 000 574 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 202 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 430- 250- 000 568 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 201 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 430-260- 000 562 IIBBY LN SFR 0. 201 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 430- 270- 000 556 IIBBY LN SFR 0. 200 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 430-280- 000 546 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 200 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 430- 290- 000 538 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 200 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 22 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

394



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
l    

EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
D 196- 430-300- 000 530 LIBBY LN SfR 0. 199 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196-430- 310- 000 524 LIBBY LN MFR 0. 185 2. 000 1. 4000 62. 34 87. 26

D 196- 430- 340- 000 NON- RES 0. 729 0. 729 2. 9173 62. 34 181. 86

D 196- 430- 350-000 NON- RES 0. 411 0.411 1. 6427 62. 34 102.40

D 196- 440- 010- 000 16165 NOEL LN SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 440-020- 000 16191 NOEL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 440- 030- 000 16215 NOEL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440- 040- 000 16235 NOEL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196-440-050- 000 16241 NOEL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440- 060- 000 16263 NOEL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196-440- 070- 000 16281 NOEL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440- 080- 000 16331 NOEL LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440- 090- 000 16355 NOEL LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440- 100- 000 601 MINGO WAY MFR 0. 151 2. 000 1. 4000 62. 34 87. 26

D 196- 440- 110- 000 600 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440- 120- 000 620 MINGO WAV SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 440- 130- 000 640 MINGO WAV SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440- 140- 000 650 MINGO WAY MfR 0. 160 2. 000 1. 4000 62. 34 87. 26

D 196- 440-150- 000 649 MINGO WAY MFR 0. 151 2. 000 1. 4000 62. 34 87. 26

D 196- 440- 160- 000 16358 NOEL LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440- 170- 000 16332 NOEL LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440- 180- 000 16284 NOEL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

0 196- 440- 190- 000 16266 NOEL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440-200- 000 16244 NOEI LN SfR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 440- 210- 000 16238 NOEL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440-220- 000 16216 NOEL LN SFR 0. 130 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440- 230- 000 16194 NOEL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440- 240- 000 16168 NOEL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440- 250- 000 16193 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 162 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196- 440- 260- 000 16217 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 134 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440-270- 000 16233 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 136 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440-280- 000 16245 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 440- 290- 000 16267 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440- 300- 000 16289 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440- 310- 000 16333 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440- 320- 000 16359 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 440- 330- 000 653 MINGO WAY MFR 0. 151 2. 000 1. 4000 62. 34 87. 26

D 196- 440-340- 000 16356 CAMBRIDGE DR MFR 0. 181 2. 000 1. 4000 62. 34 87. 26

D 196- 440-350- 000 687 MINGO WAY MFR 0. 199 2. 000 1. 4000 62. 34 87. 26

D 196- 450- 010- 000 680 TORO LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 450- 020- 000 700 TORO LN SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196- 450- 030- 000 750 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 450- 040- 000 770 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 450-OSO- 000 800 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 450-060- 000 850 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 450- 070- 000 880 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 450- 080- 000 900 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 450-090- 000 920 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 450- 100- 000 950TOR0 LN SFR 0. 238 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 450- 110- 000 16345 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 344 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 450- 120- 000 1080 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 450- 130- 000 1100 MINGO WAV SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 450- 140- 000 16350 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 450- 150- 000 16330 MATADOR WAV SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 450- 160- 000 16300 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 450- 170- 000 16270 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 450- 180- 000 16250 MATAOOR WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 450- 190- 000 1001 TORO LN SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196- 450- 200- 000 977 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 450- 210- 000 955 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 450- 220- 000 933 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 450- 230- 000 911 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

0 196- 450- 240- 000 899 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 450- 250- 000 877 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 450-260-000 855 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 450- 270-000 811 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 450- 280- 000 755 TORO LN SFR 0. 156 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 23 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

395



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
l    

EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
D 196- 450- 290- 000 711 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 450-300- 000 699 TORO LN SfR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 460-010- 000 721 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460-020- 000 753 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 460- 030- 000 807 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 040- 000 859 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 460-050- 000 901 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 060- 000 919 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 460- 070- 000 937 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 080- 000 955 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 460- 090- 000 973 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 460- 100- 000 1005 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 180 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 110- 000 16407 CARLETA PL SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 120-000 16418 CARLETA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 130- 000 16436 CARLETA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 460-140-000 1063 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 6234

D 196- 460- 150- 000 1076 WYNONA WAV SFR 0. 165 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460-160-000 1058 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 460-170- 000 1040 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 180-000 1022 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 190- 000 1004 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 460- 200- 000 966 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 210- 000 948 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196- 460-220-000 930 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 184 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 230-000 912 WYNONA WAV SFR 0. 193 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

0 196- 460- 240- 000 16479 JANICE PL SFR 0. 308 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 250- 000 16461JANICE PL SFR 0. 178 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 260- 000 16443 JANICE Pl SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 270-000 16425JANICE PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 280- 000 16407JANICE PL SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 290-000 16410 JANICE PL SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 6234

D 196- 460- 300- 000 862 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 310- 000 912 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 320- 000 930 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196-460-330- 000 948 MINGO WAV SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 340- 000 16411 CARLETA PL SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196-460- 350- 000 16439 CARLETA PL SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 360- 000 1007 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 370- 000 981 WYNONA WAY SfR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196-460- 380- 000 963 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 460- 390- 000 945 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196-460-400- 000 16444 JANICE PL SFR 0. 156 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 470- 010- 000 904 0 ST MFR 0. 256 4. 000 2. 8000 62. 34 174. 54

D 196-470-040- 000 980 0 ST VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 036 0. 250 0. 1250 62. 34 7. 78

D 196- 470- 200- 000 16165 MATADOR WAY LTD DEV 1. 904 1. 904 3. 8080 62. 34 237. 38

D 196-470- 210- 000 16200 CAMBRIDGE DR NON- RES 5. 740 5. 740 22. 9600 62. 34 1, 431. 32

D 196-470-230- 000 942 0 ST SFR 0. 199 1. 000 1. 0000 6234 62. 34

D 196-470- 240- 000 944 0 ST SFR 0. 315 1. 000 1. 0000 62. 34 62. 34

D 196- 470- 250- 000 910 0 ST MFR 0. 283 4. 000 2. 8000 62. 34 174. 54

D 196- 470- 260- 000 916 0 ST MFR 0. 308 4. 000 2. 8000 62. 34 174. 54

D 196- 470- 270- 000 922 0 ST MFR 0. 323 4. 000 2. 8000 62. 34 174. 54

D 196- 470- 280- 000 928 0 ST MFR 0. 327 4. 000 2. 8000 62. 34 174. 54

D 196- 470- 290- 000 934 0 ST MFR 0. 327 4. 000 2. 8000 62. 34 174. 54

D 196- 470- 300- 000 940 0 ST MFR 0. 326 4. 000 2. 8000 62. 34 174. 54

SUBTOTAL:     692 Parcels 732. 8480 45, 685. 32

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units'    EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
E 196- 120-010- 000 522JST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000  $ 65. 54 565. 54

E 196- 120- 020- 000 502 J ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120-030- 000 480J ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120-040- 000 458 J ST SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 050- 000 426JST SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120-060- 000 404JST SFR 0. 191 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120-070- 000 3861 ST SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 080- 000 372JST SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 090- 000 3541ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 100- 000 336JST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 24 of 3S 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

396



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
l    

EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3

E 196- 120- 110- 000 3181ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 120- 000 3001ST SFR 0. 132 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 130- 000 276JST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 140- 000 264JST SfR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 150-000 242JST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 160- 000 15046 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 170- 000 15062 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 131 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 180- 000 15084 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 130 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 190- 000 15100 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 130 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 200- 000 15120 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 130 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 210- 000 15136 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 130 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 220- 000 15150 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 132 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 230- 000 15162 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 133 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 240- 000 15188 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 132 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 250- 000 15196 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 134 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 260- 000 15212 CAMBRIDGE DR SfR 0. 135 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 270- 000 15228 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 280- 000 15236 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 135 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 290- 000 337 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 201 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 300- 000 245 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 173 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 310- 000 241 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 320- 000 235 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 330- 000 231 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 340- 000 229 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 204 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 350- 000 225 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 173 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 360- 000 221 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 370- 000 215 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 380- 000 211 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 390- 000 201 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 410- 000 200 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 178 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 420- 000 210 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 202 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 430- 000 220 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 440- 000 230CHARMAINECT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 450- 000 15101 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 156 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 460- 000 15115 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 470- 000 15125 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 480- 000 15133 CAMBRIOGE DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 490- 000 15155 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 257 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 500- 000 15177 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 252 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 510- 000 15199 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 260 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 520- 000 15225 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 271 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 530- 000 15255 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 269 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 540- 000 335 GARONER CT SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 550- 000 329 GARDNER CT SFR 0. 170 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 560- 000 325 GARDNER CT SFR 0. 166 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 570- 000 330 GARDNER CT SFR 0. 206 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 580- 000 336 GARDNER CT SFR 0. 245 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 590- 000 15301 CAMBRID6E DR SFR 0. 163 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 600- 000 15311 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 610- 000 15315 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 164 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 620- 000 355JST SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 630- 000 325JST SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 640- 000 30315T SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 650- 000 2991 ST SFR 0. 250 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 660- 000 277JST SFR 0. 249 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 670- 000 255JST SFR 0. 219 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 120- 680- 000 15237 CAMBRIDGE DR VAC- RESTR DEV 2. 720 2. 720 13600 65. 54 89. 12

E 196- 130- 010- 000 192 LATHROP RD NON- RES 0. 723 0. 723 2. 8920 65. 54 189. 54

E 196- 130- 020- 000 15005 CAMBRIDGE DR NON- RES 1. 192 1. 192 4. 7680 65. 54 312. 48

E 196- 130- 030- 000 15002 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 278 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 040- 000 253 CAMISH PL SFR 0. 173 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 050- 000 271 CAMISH PL SFR 0. 173 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 060- 000 289 CAMISH PL SFR 0. 173 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 070- 000 311 CAMISH PL SFR 0. 173 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 080- 000 323 CAMISH Pl SFR 0. 188 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 090- 000 357 CAMISH Pl SFR 0. 188 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 100- 000 15028 RYHINER LN SfR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright O 2013 6y NBS Page 25 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

397



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units'    EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
E 196- 130- 110- 000 15044 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 120- 000 15062 RYHINER LN SfR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 130- 000 15080 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 140-000 15102 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 150- 000 15118 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 160- 000 15126 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 170- 000 15144 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 180-000 15162 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 190- 000 15180 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 200- 000 15198 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 210- 000 15216 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 220- 000 15232 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130-230- 000 15250 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 240- 000 15268 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 250- 000 15284 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 189 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130-260- 000 436 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 270- 000 418 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 280- 000 410 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 290- 000 386 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 300- 000 362 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 130 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 310- 000 344 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 171 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 320- 000 15310 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 330- 000 15332 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 164 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 340- 000 417JST SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 350- 000 433JST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 360- 000 4611 ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 370- 000 483JST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 380- 000 499JST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 390- 000 519 J ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 400- 000 266 CAMISH PL VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 138 0. 250 0. 1250 65. 54 8. 18

E 196- 130- 410- 000 284 CAMISH PL VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 142 0. 250 0. 1250 65. 54 8. 18

E 196- 130- 420- 000 306 CAMISH PL VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 135 0. 250 0. 1250 65. 54 8. 18

E 196- 130- 430- 000 322 CAMISH PL SFR 0. 170 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 440- 000 15065 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 450- 000 367 VILLA REAL CT SFR 0. 174 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 460- 000 345 VILLA REAL CT VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 155 0. 250 0. 1250 65. 54 8. 18

E 196- 130- 470- 000 323 VILLA REAL CT VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 294 0. 294 0. 1470 65. 54 9. 62

E 196- 130- 480- 000 304 VILLA REAL CT SFR 0. 231 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 490- 000 326 VILIA REAL CT SFR 0.309 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 500- 000 348 VILLA REAL CT SFR 0. 179 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 510- 000 370 VILLA REAL CT SFR 0. 169 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 520- 000 15133 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 530- 000 15155 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 540- 000 379 VALVERDE CT SfR 0. 174 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130-550- 000 355 VALVERDE CT SfR 0. 182 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 560- 000 333 VALVERDE CT SFR 0. 328 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130-570-000 322 VALVERDE CT SFR 0. 252 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130-580-000 344 VALVERDE CT SFR 0. 275 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 590- 000 366 VALVERDE CT SFR 0. 174 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 600- 000 388 VALVERDE CT SFR 0. 157 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130-610-000 15221 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 620- 000 15239 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 630- 000 373 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130-640- 000 369 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 650- 000 363 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 152 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 130- 660- 000 351 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140-010- 000 410 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 118 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140-040- 000 15001 AVON ST SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 050- 000 15071 SUNRISE CT SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 060- 000 15075 SUNRISE CT SFR 0. 194 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140-070- 000 15081 SUNRISE CT SFR 0. 184 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140-080-000 15087 SUNRISE CT SFR 0. 200 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 090- 000 15111 AVON ST SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 100- 000 15125 AVON ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 110- 000 15155 AVON ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 120- 000 15175 AVON ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 130- 000 15187 AVON ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

Slight variances may ocwr due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 26 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

398



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
l    

EDU
Z     

Rate Levy;

E 196- 140- 140- 000 15004 AVON ST SfR 0. 203 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 150- 000 15020 AVON ST SFR 0. 212 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 160- 000 546 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 229 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 170- 000 570 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 232 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 180- 000 600 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 200- 000 638 LATHROP RO SFR 0. 249 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 210- 000 15050 AVON ST SFR 0. 180 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140-220-000 577SUNRISEPL SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 230- 000 599 SUNRISE PL SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 240- 000 611 SUNRISE PL SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 250- 000 6335UNRISEPL SFR 0. 185 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 260- 000 655 SUNRISE PL SFR 0. 185 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140-280- 000 15050 MAHARAJA DR SFR 0. 272 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140-290- 000 15088 MAHARAIA DR SFR 0. 192 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140-300- 000 15100 MAHARAIA DR SFR 0. 174 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 310- 000 15122 MAHARAJA DR SFR 0. 201 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140-320- 000 711JONQUILDR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 330- 000 699JONQUILDR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 340- 000 544 SUNRISE PL SFR 0. 262 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 350- 000 566 SUNRISE PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 360- 000 5885UNRISEPL SfR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 370- 000 6005UNRISEPL SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 380- 000 622 SUNRISE PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 390- 000 6445UNRISE PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 400- 000 650 SUNRISE PL SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 410- 000 577 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 420- 000 599 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 430- 000 611 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 440- 000 625 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 450- 000 633JONQUILDR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 460- 000 645 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 470- 000 655 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 480- 000 677JONQUILDR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 490- 000 566 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 500- 000 588 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 510- 000 600JONQUILDR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 520- 000 622JONQUILDR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 530- 000 636JONQUILDR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 540- 000 650 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 550- 000 664 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 560- 000 680 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 570- 000 688JONQUILDR SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 580- 000 700 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 156 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 590- 000 710JONQUILDR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 600- D00 420 LATHROP RD SfR 0. 193 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 610- 000 440 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 180 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 140- 620- 000 622 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 440 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 010- 000 15001 FIfTH ST SFR 0. 182 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150-020- 000 15025 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 162 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 030- 000 15055 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 162 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 040- 000 15075 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 162 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- OSO- 000 15111 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 162 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 060- 000 15125 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 162 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 070-000 15155 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150-080-000 15150 POPPY CT SFR 0. 203 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150-090- 000 15120 POPPY CT SFR 0. 170 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 100- 000 15100 POPPY CT SFR 0. 170 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 110-000 15070 POPPY CT SFR 0. 170 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- I50- 120-000 15050 POPPY CT SFR 0. 167 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 130- 000 15010 POPPY CT SFR 0. 199 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 140- 000 15000 POPPY CT SFR 0. 236 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 150-000 15001 POPPY CT SFR 0. 228 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 160- 000 15025 POPPY CT SfR 0. 168 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 170- 000 15055 POPPY CT SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 180- 000 15075 POPPY CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 190- 000 15111 POPPY CT SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 200- 000 15125 POPPY CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyrigh[ O 2013 by NBS Page 27 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

399



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
l    

EDU
z     

Rate Levy'

E 196- 150-210- 000 15155 POPPY CT SFR 0. 179 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150-220- 000 15150 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 182 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 230-000 15120 HOILYHOCK CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 240- 000 15100 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 250- 000 15070 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 260- 000 15050 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 270- 000 15020 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 167 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 280- 000 15000 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 227 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 290- 000 15001 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 222 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 300- 000 15025 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 173 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 310- 000 15055 HOLLVHOCK CT SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 320- 000 15075 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 330- 000 15111 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 340- 000 15125 HOILYHOCK CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 350- 000 15155 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 179 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 360- 000 722 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 370- 000 730JONQUILDR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 380- 000 744JONQUILDR SFR 0. 130 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 390- 000 766 JON4UIL DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 400- 000 774JONQUILOR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 410- 000 788 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 420- 000 801 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 430- 000 799 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 440- 000 777 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150-450- 000 755 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 460- 000 733 SUNFLOWER DR SfR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150-470-000 725 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 480-000 711 SUNfLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150-490- 000 701 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 500- 000 699 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 510-000 6775UNFLOWERDR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 520- 000 655 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 530- 000 633 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 540- 000 625 SUNFIOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150-550- 000 615 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 560- 000 603 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 178 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 570- 000 15201 AVON ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 580- 000 15225 AVON ST SFR 0. 187 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 590- 000 15255 AVON ST SFR 0. 197 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 600- 000 6005UNFLOWERDR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 610- 000 610 SUNFLOWER OR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 620- 000 6225UNFLOWERDR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 630- 000 630 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 640- 000 6445UNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 650- 000 678 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 660- 000 688SUNFLOWERDR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 670- 000 7005UNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 680- 000 7105UNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 690- 000 722 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 700- 000 730 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 710- 000 744 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 720- 000 766 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 730- 000 774SUNFLOWERDR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 740- 000 7885UNFLOWERDR SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 750- 000 8005UNFLOWERDR SFR 0. 252 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 760- 000 15230 POPPY DR SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 770- 000 15220 POPPY DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 780- 000 15200 POPPY DR SFR 0. 156 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 790- 000 844 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 150- 800- 000 866 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 163 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 010- 000 15354 REVERE LN SFR 0. 173 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 020- 000 15342 REVERE LN SFR 0. 155 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 030-000 15330 REVERE LN SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 040- 000 15318 REVERE LN SFR 0. 182 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160-050- 000 15306 REVERE lN SFR 0. 294 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 060- 000 799 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 178 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160-070-000 787 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

Slighf variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 6y NBS Page 28 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

400



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units"    EDU
Z     

Rate levy 3
E 196- 160- 080- 000 775 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 090- 000 763 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 100- 000 751 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 110- 000 739 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 120- 000 727 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 130- 000 715 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 140- 000 701 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 150- 000 699 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 160- 000 677 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 170- 000 655 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 180- 000 643 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 190-000 631 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 200- 000 619 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 210- 000 607 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 174 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 220- 000 606 MILESTONE DR VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 177 0. 250 0. 1250 65. 54 8. 18

E 196- 160- 230- 000 618 MILESTONE DR VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 154 0. 250 0. 1250 65. 54 8. 18

E 196- 160-240- 000 630 MILESTONE DR VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 154 0. 250 0. 1250 65. 54 8. 18

E 196- 160- 250- 000 642 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 260- 000 654 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 270- 000 676 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 280- 000 698 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 290- 000 702 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 300- 000 714 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 310- 000 726 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 320- 000 738 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 330- 000 750 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 340- 000 762 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 350- 000 774 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 360- 000 786 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 177 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 370- 000 79115T SFR 0. 179 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 380- 000 7791 ST SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 390- 000 767JST SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 400- 000 755JST SFR 0. 152 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 410- 000 743JST SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 420- 000 73115T SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 430- 000 71915T SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 440- 000 70715T SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 450-000 695JST SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 460- 000 6731ST SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160-470- 000 6511ST SFR 0. 163 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160-480- 000 639JST SFR 0. 163 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160-490- 000 6271ST VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 163 0. 250 0. 1250 65. 54 8. 18

E 196- 160- 500- 000 61515T VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 163 0. 250 0. 1250 65. 54 8. 18

E 196- 160-510- 000 603JST VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 188 0. 250 0. 1250 65. 54 8. 18

E 196- 160- 520- 000 15353 AVON 5T SFR 0. 194 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 530- 000 15329 AVON ST SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 540- 000 15317 AVON ST SFR 0. 152 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 550- 000 15305 AVON ST SFR 0. 155 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 560- 000 15285 AVON ST SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 570- 000 15263 AVON ST SFR 0. 162 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 580- 000 15405JACK CT SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 590- 000 15415JACK CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 600- 000 15425JACK CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 610- 000 15445JACK CT SFR 0. 200 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 620- 000 15455JACK CT SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 630- 000 15450JACK CT SFR 0. 209 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 640- 000 15440JACK CT SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 650- 000 15420JACK CT SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 660- 000 15400JACK CT SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 670- 000 15405 RUBY CT SFR 0. 156 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 680- 000 15415 RUBY CT SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 690- 000 15425 RUBY CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 700- 000 15445 RUBY CT SFR 0. 198 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 710- 000 15455 RUBY CT SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 720- 000 15450 RUBY CT SFR 0. 211 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 730- 000 15440 RUBY CT SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 160- 740- 000 15420 RUBY CT SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 29 of 3S 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

401



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units'    EDU
2     

Rate Levy'

E 196- 160- 750- 000 15400 RUBY CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 010- 000 15539 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 020- 000 15525 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190-030-000 15511 IOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190-040-000 15493 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 050- 000 15471 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 060- 000 15457 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 070-000 15433 IOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190-080- 000 110JST SFR 0. 152 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190-090- 000 9515T SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 100- 000 1031 ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 110- 000 11515T SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 120- 000 127 J ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 130- 000 1491 ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 140- 000 16115T SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 150- 000 185JST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 160- 000 193 J ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 170- 000 20115T SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 180- 000 20715T SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 190- 000 211JST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 200- 000 215JST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 210- 000 22115T SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 220-000 227 J ST SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 230-000 2381 ST SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 240- 000 2321 ST SfR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 250- 000 2261 ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 260- 000 220J ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190-270- 000 214JST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 280- 000 210JST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 290- 000 20415T SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 300- 000 18815T SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 310- 000 1741 ST SfR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 320- 000 152JST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 330- 000 13015T SFR 0. 156 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 340- 000 154381OTTIE WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 350- 000 155 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 156 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 360- 000 171 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 370- 000 187 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 380- 000 211 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 390- 000 231 CHANDRA WAV SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 400- 000 249 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 410- 000 263 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 420- 000 285 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 430- 000 297 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 190 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 440- 000 15470 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 213 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 450- 000 15498 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 460- 000 15522 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 470- 000 15536 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 480- 000 15544 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 490- 000 15566 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 500- 000 15572 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 510- 000 15569 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 156 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 520- 000 283 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190-530- 000 267 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190-540- 000 255 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 550- 000 241 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 560- 000 229 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 570- 000 215 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 580- 000 201 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 590- 000 15560 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 600- 000 15540 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 176 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 610- 000 15530 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 179 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 620- 000 15520 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 182 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 630- 000 15510 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 640- 000 174 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 650- 000 192 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 660- 000 15501 PAMELA CT SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 30 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

402



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zane APN Address land Use Acreage Units
l    

EDU
Z     

Rate levy 3

E 196- 190- 670- 000 15521 PAMELA Cf SFR 0. 180 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 680- 000 15535 PAMELA CT SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 690- 000 15543PAMELACT SFR 0. 206 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 700- 000 15556 PAMELA CT SFR 0. 213 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 710- 000 15540 PAMEIA CT SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 720- 000 15532PAMELACT SFR 0. 182 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 730- 000 15510 PAMELA CT SFR 0. 156 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 740- 000 256 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 750- 000 274 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 191 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 760- 000 15527 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 164 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 770-000 15539 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 164 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 190- 780- 000 15555 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 164 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 010-000 15753 LISA LN SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 020- 000 15729 LISA LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 030- 000 15701 LISA LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 040- 000 15693 LISA LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200-050-000 15675 LISA LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 060- 000 15653 LISA LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 070- 000 15629 LISA LN SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 080- 000 15591 LISA LN SFR 0. 174 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 090- 000 101 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 334 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 100- 000 123 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 228 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 110- 000 139 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 181 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 120- 000 157 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 168 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 130- 000 15555 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 140- 000 15598 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200-150-000 15630 WARFIELO RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 160-000 15650 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 170-000 15672 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 180- 000 15684 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 190- 000 15696 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 155 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 200- 000 15732 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 181 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 210- 000 393 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 220- 000 375 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 192 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 230- 000 15755 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 240- 000 321THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 250- 000 301THOMSENRD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 260- 000 295 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 270- 000 273 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 280- 000 259 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 290- 000 241 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 300- 000 233THOMSENRD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 310- 000 221 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 320- 000 191 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 330- 000 183 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 340- 000 171THOMSENRD SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 350- 000 15734 LISA LN SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 360- 000 160 GAIL DR SFR 0. 165 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 370- 000 178 GAIL DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 380- 000 192 GAIL DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 390- 000 200 GAII DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 400-000 218 GAIL DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200-410- 000 232 GAIL DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 420- 000 244 GAIL DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 430- 000 258 GAII DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 440- 000 276 GAII DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 450- 000 290 GAIL DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 460- 000 310 GAIL DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 470- 000 15721 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 185 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 480- 000 15655 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 155 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 490- 000 321 GAIL OR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 500- 000 299 GAIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 510- 000 281 GAIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 520- 000 265 GAII DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 530- 000 249 GAIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 540- 000 235 GAIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 550- 000 221 GAIL OR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 31 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

403



City of Lathrop

Residentia) Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units'    EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
E 196- 200-560- 000 211 GAII DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200-570- 000 197 GAILDR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200-580- 000 183 GAIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200-590- 000 171 GAIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200-600- 000 153 GAIL DR SFR 0. 152 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 610- 000 15658 LISA LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 620- 000 144 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 630- 000 158 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 640- 000 174 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 650- 000 182 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 660- 000 190 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 670- 000 211 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200-680- 000 226 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 690- 000 240 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 700- 000 252 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200-710- 000 260 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200-720- 000 272 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 730- 000 296 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 200- 740- 000 15643 WARFIEID RD SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 010- 000 15527 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 020- 000 15511 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 030- 000 15497 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 040- 000 15475 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 050- 000 15467 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 060- 000 15455 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 070- 000 251 BELLA PL SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 080- 000 265 BELLA PL SFR 0. 181 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 090- 000 273 BELLA PL SFR 0. 135 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 100- 000 301 BELLA PL SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 110- 000 325 BELLA PL SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 120- 000 343 BELIA PL SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 130- 000 355 BELLA PL SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 140- 000 376 BELIA PL SFR 0. 180 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 150- 000 15472 ZAIMAN LN SFR 0. 165 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 160- 000 15498 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 170- 000 15510 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 180- 000 15526 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 190- 000 15544 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 200- 000 15537 ZAIMAN LN SFR 0. 171 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 210- 000 15519 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 220- 000 15505 ZALMAN lN SfR 0. 157 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 230- 000 15489 ZALMAN LN SfR 0. 152 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 240- 000 15471 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210-250- 000 330 BELLA PL SfR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 260- 000 304 BELLA PL SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 270- 000 15472 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 280- 000 15486 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 290- 000 15500 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 300- 000 15520 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 156 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 210- 310- 000 15534 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 010- 000 537 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 020-000 526 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 030- 000 517 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 040- 000 502 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 050- 000 497 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 060- 000 466 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 070- 000 477 THOMSEN RD VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 136 0. 250 0. 1250 65. 54 8. 18

E 196- 220- 080- 000 444 STEVEN PL VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 133 0. 250 0. 1250 65. 54 8. 18

E 196- 220- 090- 000 457 THOMSEN RD VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 139 0. 250 0. 1250 65. 54 8. 18

E 196- 220- 100- 000 432 STEVEN PL VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 135 0. 250 0. 1250 65. 54 8. 18

E 196- 220- 110- 000 437THOMSEN RD VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 142 0. 250 0. 1250 65. 54 8. 18

E 196- 220- 120- 000 4005TEVEN PL VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 138 0. 250 0. 1250 65. 54 8. 18

E 196- 220- 130- 000 417THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 521 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 140- 000 3405TEVEN PL SFR 0. 214 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 150- 000 322 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 133 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 160- 000 15601 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 170- 000 15587 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 32 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

404



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
l    

EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
E 196- 220- 180- 000 15563 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 190- 000 15545 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 200- 000 15564 ZAIMAN LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 210- 000 15580 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 220- 000 15598 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 230- 000 515 STEVEN PL SfR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 240- 000 457 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 250- 000 15591 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 164 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 260-000 15577 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 164 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220-270-000 15555 ZALMAN lN SFR 0. 164 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 280-000 425 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 166 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 290- 000 15598 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 300- 000 15578 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 220- 310- 000 15552 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 010- 000 689 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 020-000 673 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 030-000 657 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 040- 000 15712 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- OSO- 000 15688 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 060- 000 594 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 070- 000 626 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230-080- 000 658 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 090- 000 680 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 100- 000 667 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 110- 000 635 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 120- 000 603 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 130- 000 15640 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 140- 000 15622 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 156 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 150- 000 548 DIANNE CT SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 160- 000 564 DIANNE CT SFR 0. 177 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 170- 000 580 DIANNE CT SFR 0. 239 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 180-000 595 DIANNE CT SFR 0. 181 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 190-000 579 DIANNE CT SFR 0. 221 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230-200- 000 563 DIANNE CT SFR 0. 186 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 210- 000 547 DIANNE CT SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 220- 000 15554 CAMBRIDGE DR SfR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 230- 000 15532 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 156 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 240- 000 532 MERELSON CT SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 250- 000 548 MERELSON CT SFR 0. 206 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 260- 000 564 MERELSON CT SFR 0. 173 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 270- 000 553 MERELSON CT SFR 0. 204 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 280- 000 537 MERELSON CT SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 290- 000 521 MERELSON CT SFR 0. 180 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 300- 000 505 MERELSON CT SFR 0. 157 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 310- 000 15460 CAMBRIDGE OR SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 320- 000 444 BELLA CT SFR 0. 164 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 330- 000 462 BELLA CT SFR 0. 169 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 340- 000 508 BELLA CT SfR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230350- 000 524 BELLA CT SFR 0. 226 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 360- 000 535 BELLA CT SFR 0. 193 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 370- 000 519 BELLA CT SFR 0. 200 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 380- 000 503 BELLA CT SFR 0. 162 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 390- 000 465 BELLA CT SFR 0. 187 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 400- 000 15398 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 410- 000 15374 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230-420- 000 417 BELLA PL SFR 0. 169 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 430- 000 401 BELLA PL SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 440- 000 412 BELLA PL SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 450- 000 15467 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 460- 000 15489 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 470- 000 15503 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230-480-000 15525 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230-490-000 15547 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 500- 000 15569 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 510- 000 15591 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 520- 000 15611 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230-530- 000 15629 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 33 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

405



City of Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address land Use Acreage Units'    EDU
2     

Rate Levy 3
E 196- 230-540- 000 527 STEVEN PL SfR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 550- 000 15673 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 560- 000 15695 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

E 196- 230- 570- 000 15719 CAMBRIOGE DR SFR 0. 183 1. 000 1. 0000 65. 54 65. 54

SUBTOTAL:     617 Parcels 608. 1670 39, 859. 02

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units'    EDU
Z     

Rate Levy'

F 196- 470-050- 000 16099 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 186 1. 000 1. 0000  $ 37. 69       $ 37. 68

F 196- 470- 060- 000 16109 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 470-070- 000 16121 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 470- 080- 000 16131 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

f 196- 470-090-000 1100 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 162 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 470-100- 000 1120 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 175 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 470-110- 000 1130 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 470-120- 000 1140 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 470-130- 000 1150 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 191 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 470- 140- 000 1160 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 227 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 470- 150- 000 1161 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 230 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

f 196- 470- 160- 000 1151 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 177 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 470- 170- 000 1141 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 470- 180- 000 1131 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 470- 190- 000 1111 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 161 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 010-000 1300 O ST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 020- 000 1260 O 5T SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-030-000 1250 0 ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-040-000 1240 0 ST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- OSO- 000 1230 0 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 060- 000 1220 0 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 070- 000 1210 0 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 080- 000 16100 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 156 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-090-000 16110 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 100- 000 16120 fIFTH ST SFR 0. 156 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-110-000 1211 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 120- 000 1221 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 130-000 1231 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 140- 000 1241 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 150-000 1251 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

f 196- 480- 160-000 1261 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 186 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

f 196- 480- 170- 000 1271 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 198 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 180- 000 1270 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 236 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 190- 000 1260 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 164 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 200- 000 1250CANNELIACT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

f 196- 480-210- 000 1240 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

f 196- 480- 220- 000 1230 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-230- 000 1220CANNELLACT SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 240- 000 1210CANNELIACT SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-250- 000 1200 CANNELIA CT SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-260-000 1201 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 270- 000 1211 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 280- 000 1221 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 290- 000 1231 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 300- 000 1241 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 310-000 1251 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 320- 000 1261 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 169 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 330- 000 1271 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 193 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-340-000 12705HAWNCT SFR 0. 232 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-350-000 1260 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 174 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-360-000 1250 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-370-000 12405HAWNCT SFR 0. 143 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-380-000 12205HAWNCT SFR 0. 174 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-390- 000 16200 fIFTH ST SFR 0. 196 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-400-000 16210 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-410- 000 16 01 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 420- 000 16161 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

f 196- 480-430- 000 16151 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 440- 000 16141 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 450- 000 16135 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 34 of 3S 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

406



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
l    

EDU
Z     

Rate levy 3
F 196- 480-460- 000 16131 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-470- 000 1140 CANNELLA DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-480- 000 1120 CANNELLA DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 490- 000 1100 CANNELLA DR SFR 0. 152 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-500- 000 1101 LARUE CT SFR 0. 178 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-510- 000 1131LARUE CT SFR 0. 188 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 520- 000 1151 LARUE CT SFR 0. 207 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 530- 000 1150 LARUE CT VAC 0. 311 0. 311 0. 3110 37. 69 11. 72

F 196- 480- 540- 000 1130 LARUE CT SFR 0. 177 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 550- 000 1120 IARUE CT SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-560- 000 1100 LARUE CT SFR 0. 190 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-570- 000 1011 DERA WAY SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-580- 000 16161 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 590- 000 16151 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-600- 000 16141 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 146 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 610- 000 16131 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 620- 000 16121 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 196 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-630- 000 1101 CANNELLA OR SFR 0. 214 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 640- 000 1111 CANNELLA DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 650- 000 1121 CANNELLA DR SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 660- 000 1129 CANNELLA DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-670- 000 16121 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 680- 000 16111 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-690- 000 16101 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

f 196- 480-700- 000 1140 0 ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 710- 000 1120 0 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 720- 000 1100 0 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 730- 000 1018 0 ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 740- 000 1012 0 ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 750- 000 1006 0 ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-760- 000 1000 0 ST SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 770- 000 16110 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-780- 000 16120 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-790- 000 16130 MATADOR WAY SfR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480-800- 000 16140 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 810- 000 16150 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 820- 000 16160 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 173 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 830- 000 1001 DERA WAY SFR 0. 157 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 480- 840- 000 1005 DERA WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 010- 000 16170 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 158 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 020- 000 16231 WIILIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 168 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 030- 000 16241 WIILIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-040-000 16251 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- OSO- 000 16261 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-060- 000 16271 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-070-000 16281 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 159 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 080- 000 16Z30 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 090- 000 16240 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 156 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 100- 000 1121 MATTHEW CT SFR 0. 172 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 110- 000 1131 MATTHEW CT SFR 0. 165 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 120- 000 1141 MATTHEW CT SFR 0. 178 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-130- 000 1161 MATTHEW CT SFR 0. 193 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 140- 000 1160 MATTHEW CT SFR 0. 253 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 150- 000 1150 MATTHEW CT SFR 0. 305 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-160- 000 1140 MATTHEW CT SFR 0. 132 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 170- 000 1130 MATTHEW CT SFR 0. 145 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-180- 000 1120 MATTHEW CT SFR 0. 148 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-190- 000 16260 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 168 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 200- 000 16270 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 210- 000 16280 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 164 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-220- 000 1127 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 230- 000 1131 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-240- 000 1137 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-250- 000 1141 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-260- 000 1149 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-270- 000 1155 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 280- 000 1161 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 138 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 35 of 3S 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

407



City of lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

2one APN Address Land Use Acreage Units'    EDU
z     

Rate Levy 3
F 196- 490-290- 000 1165 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-320- 000 16231 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-330- 000 16221 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-340- 000 16211 FIFTH ST SfR 0. 149 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-350- 000 16220 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-360- 000 16230 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 370- 000 1221 SHNOOP CT SFR 0. 214 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-380- 000 1251 SHNOOP CT SFR 0. 164 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 390- 000 1261 SHNOOP CT SFR 0. 233 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-400- 000 1271 SHNOOP CT SFR 0. 209 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 410- 000 1260 SHNOOP CT SFR 0. 211 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-420- 000 1250 SHNOOP CT SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-430- 000 1220 SHNOOP CT SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-440- 000 1200 SHNOOP CT SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-450- 000 1166 MINGO WAY VAC 0. 202 0. 250 0. 2500 37. 69 9. 42

F 196- 490-460-000 1160 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 470-000 1154 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-480-000 1148 MINGO WAY SfR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 490-000 1142 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 500- 000 1136 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 510- 000 1130 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196-490- 520- 000 1124 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 530- 000 1118 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-540- 000 1112 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 152 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490-550- 000 1106 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 160 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 560- 000 16251 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 151 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

F 196- 490- 570- 000 16241 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 37. 69 37. 68

SUBTOTAL:     154Parcels 152. 5610 5, 748.50

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units'    EDU
Z     

Rate Levy 3
G 196- 110-050-000 15151 OLD HARIAN RD NON- RES 0. 356 0. 356 1. 4240   $ 8. 62       $ 12. 26

G 196- 110-060-000 15215 S HARLAN RD VAC 0. 218 0. 250 0. 2500 8. 62 2. 14

G 196- 110- 070- 000 140 LATHROP RD NON- RES 0. 557 0. 557 2. 2280 8. 6Z 19. 20

G 196- 110- 080- 000 150 LATHROP RD NON- RES 0.469 0. 469 1. 8760 8. 62 16. 16

G 196- 110- 090- 000 168 LATHROP RD VAC 0. 223 0. 250 0. 2500 8. 62 2. 14

G 196- 110- 180- 000 15326 S HARLAN RD NON- RES 2. 480 2. 480 9. 9200 8. 62 85. 50

G 196- 110- 190-000 15322 5 HARLAN RD VAC 0. 664 0. 664 0. 6640 8. 62 5. 72

G 196- 110- 200- 000 15000 S HARLAN RD NON- RES 3. 250 3. 250 13. 0000 8. 62 112.06

G 196- 110- 210- 000 15240 5 HARLAN RD NON- RES 5. 970 5. 970 23. 8800 8. 62 205. 84

G 196- 110- 220- 000 15310 S HARLAN RD NON- RES 0. 742 0. 742 2. 9680 8. 62 25. 58

G 196- 110- 230- 000 15079 S HARLAN RD NON- RES 0. 810 0. 810 3. 2400 8. 62 27. 92

G 196- 110- 240- 000 15119 S HARLAN RD NON- RES 0. 920 0.920 3. 6800 8. 62 31. 72

G 196- 110-250-000 15159 S HARLAN RD VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 324 0. 324 0. 1620 8. 62 1. 38

G 196- 110- 260- 000 15189 S HARLAN RD VAC- RESTR DEV 1. 408 1. 408 0. 7040 8. 62 6. 06

G 196- 110- 270- 000 15099 OLD HARLAN RD NON- RES 0. 795 0. 795 3. 1800 8. 62 27. 40

G 196- 110- 280- 000 NON- RES 0. 138 0. 250 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 110- 290- 000 15107 OLD HARLAN RD VAC 0. 693 0. 693 0. 6930 8. 62 5. 96

G 196- 110- 300- 000 15135 OlD HARLAN RD VAC 0. 490 0. 490 0. 4900 8. 62 4. 22

G 196- 190- 810- 000 15550 S HARIAN RD NON- RES 3. 770 3. 770 15. 0800 8. 62 129. 98

G 196- 190- 820- 000 15540 S HARLAN RD NON- RES 0. 675 0. 675 2. 7000 8. 62 23. 26

G 196- 190- 830- 000 153905 HARLAN RD NON- RES 0. 732 0. 732 2. 9280 8. 62 25. 22

G 196- 200- 790- 000 15600 S HARLAN RD NON- RES 2. 230 2. 230 8. 9200 8. 62 76. 88

G 196- 200- 800- 000 15600 5 HARLAN RD NON- RES 0. 780 0. 780 3. 1200 8. 62 26. 88

G 196- 200- 810- 000 15688 5 HARLAN RD NON- RES 1. 590 1. 590 6. 3600 8. 62 54. 82

G 196- 270- 010- 000 15810 S HARLAN RD NON- RES 1. 244 1. 244 4. 9760 8. 62 42. 88

G 196- 270- 020- 000 15820 S HARIAN RD NON- RES 8. 340 8. 340 333600 8. 62 287. 56

G 196- 270- 040- 000 15820 S HARLAN RD NON- RES 12. 000 10. 000 40.0000 8. 62 344. 80

G 196- 270- 220- 000 365 E LOUISE AVE NON- RES 4. 800 4. 800 19. 2000 8. 62 165. 50

G 196- 270- 310- 000 16201 5 HARLAN RD NON- RES 0. 920 0. 920 3. 6800 8. 62 31. 72

G 196- 730- 010- 000 15777 GRAYSON RD SFR 0. 090 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 020- 000 15783 GRAYSON RD SFR 0. 090 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 030- 000 15799 GRAYSON RD SFR 0.092 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 040- 000 15807 GRAYSON RD SFR 0.092 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730-050-000 15819 GRAYSON RD SFR 0. 092 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 060-000 15831 GRAYSON RD SFR 0.092 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 070- 000 15845 GRAYSON RD SFR 0. 092 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 080- 000 15863 GRAYSON RD SFR 0. 092 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 36 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

408



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
l    

EOU
2     

Rate Levy 3
G 196- 730-090- 000 15881 GRAYSON RD SFR 0. 092 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 100- 000 15893 GRAYSON RD SFR 0. 089 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 110- 000 256 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0. 115 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 120- 000 272 BLUESKY DR SFR 0. 088 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 130-000 298 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0. 088 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 140- 000 306 BLUESKY DR SFR 0. 088 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 150-000 314 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0. 088 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 160- 000 322 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0. 088 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 170- 000 330 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0. 088 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 180- 000 338 BIUE SKY DR SFR 0. 090 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 190- 000 346 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0. 102 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 200- 000 350 BLUE SKY DR SfR 0. 142 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 210- 000 358 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0. 188 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 220- 000 15898 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0. 105 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 230- 000 15886 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0. 090 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 240- 000 15878 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0. 088 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730-250- 000 15860 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0. 088 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 260- 000 15842 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0. 088 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 270- 000 15830 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0. 088 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 280- 000 15816 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0. 088 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 290- 000 15808 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0. 088 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730-300-000 15796 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0. 088 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 310- 000 15782 FAIRVIEW WAY SFR 0. 088 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 320-000 15770 fAIRVIEW WAV SFR 0. 111 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 330- 000 292THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 105 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730-340-000 280THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 350- 000 266THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730-360- 000 254THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 094 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 370- 000 232 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 380- 000 218 THOMSEN RO SFR 0. 093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 390- 000 200 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 400- 000 188 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 112 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730-410-000 201 PENNANTAVE SFR 0. 108 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 420- 000 215 PENNANTAVE SFR 0. 093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 430- 000 229 PENNANTAVE SFR 0. 093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 440- 000 243 PENNANTAVE SfR 0. 093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 450- 000 261PENNANTAVE SFR 0. 094 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 460- 000 277PENNANTAVE SFR 0. 093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 470- 000 293 PENNANTAVE SFR 0. 093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 480- 000 301 PENNANT AVE SFR 0. 112 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 490- 000 314 PENNANT AVE SFR 0. 110 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 500- 000 302 PENNANT AVE SFR 0. 093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 510- 000 290PENNANTAVE SFR 0.093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 520- 000 278PENNANTAVE SFR 0.093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 530- 000 266PENNANTAVE SFR 0. 094 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 540- 000 238PENNANTAVE SFR 0.093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 550- 000 220 PENNANT AVE SFR 0. 093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 560- 000 208 PENNANT AVE SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 570- 000 239 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0. 109 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 580- 000 257 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0. 093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 590- 000 275 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0. 093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 600- 000 299 BLUE SKV DR SFR 0. 094 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 610- 000 313 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0.093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 620- 000 321 BLUE SKY DR SFR 0. 093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 630- 000 339 BLUE SKY DR SfR 0. 093 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 640- 000 347 BIUE SKY DR SFR 0. 116 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 730- 660- 000 230 BLUE SKY DR VAC- RESTR DEV 0. 390 0. 390 0. 1950 8. 62 1. 68

G 196- 750- 010- 000 11 0 ST SFR 0. 127 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 750- 020- 000 23 0 ST SFR 0. 118 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 750- 030- 000 37 0 ST SFR 0. 120 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 750- 040- 000 49 0 ST SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 750- 050- 000 65 0 ST SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 750- 060- 000 81 0 ST SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 750- 070- 000 16130 SEDONA LN SFR 0. 134 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 750- 080- 000 16146 SEDONA LN SFR 0. 125 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 750- 090- 000 16160 SEDONA LN SfR 0. 144 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 750- 100- 000 16172 SEDONA LN SFR 0. 170 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 37 of 3S 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

409



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Zone APN Address Land Use Acreage Units
3    

EDU
Z     

Rate levy 3
G 196- 750- 110- 000 113 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 750- 120- 000 101 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 750- 130- 000 91 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0. 150 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 750- 140- 000 16195 SEDONA LN SFR 0. 154 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 750- 150- 000 16183 SEDONA LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 750- 160- 000 16175 SEDONA LN SFR 0. 153 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 750- 170- 000 16163 SEDONA LN SFR 0. 178 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 750- 180- 000 38 0 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 750- 190- 000 26 0 ST SFR 0. 114 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

G 196- 750- 200- 000 10 0 ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 1. 0000 8. 62 8. 62

SUBTOTAL:     114 Parcels 294. 1280 2, 535. 14

GRAND TOTAL:  2, 471 Parcels 2840. 8865 140, 306. 76

1) Represents the number of assessable residential units or acreage for non- residential parcels( with applicable minimum/ maxium restrictions).
2) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

3) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Slight variances may occur due to rounding
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 38 of 38 04/ 07/ 2022 03: 19: 14PM

410



ITY C F LATHR P

Mossdale Landscape and Lighting
Maintenance District

Annual Engineer' s Report

Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Y        M

t

f _}       ,

Y #    4}. \ H

mtl    {    

f 
y,'

3r 8d" Yq 4;  5`  ;,

i"?      k 3 tr r J4

i.``$
f a= P z, y   ,

t   ["

y. ''
d`*  A.- d CL- x` 1" s',

9,i , E " Q x     .
f1 d` i 4` rt  "''  M   '  r`,' ! i N1  @ y 4re  l

y   "  f' tt',',' 3sg' 3; p4jts,3ti     . rt  .  -` Tf   .

tk" w`'w!  ,. t r,,      ", r  °   Yy xf P 7     
t  ^ lcg   t  sr

r t 4k  y"°'`,'' E',,,    '
xs

y`.#, t`, r+  1  
x'' ,' 1 l 

d) t

9r, y     
a`'"--;) l  r a

3 I",,,„ r  z s
x.i i'`  

4J''{,^
nt       5i ` yw    

r: r f'" F#    2    , v x! `'`  i3`'"  . X # t  
a'"           3 , p' rr 9  ?€' t 4 j 3'`  r°  .

i  Y ' g° 
9$    ` ajM F"  #; 7 9       / S, r' G`"' f'"5= r 4£     .

rar   +  ,*  °``'' '"? 3 4k  ` `'  f' s f 4 ''`, F
s r   r aum*

t    S'.    t   . f r t 3     ut.,    "-;;,   
c v' t, s      a q s   s; ' 3 i "`

v i n
vb# i«. °'       ? n s+y " J " fi"

3
r`},

3 , e i a  ts k F r TMM̀E# g, ,
5  ,  u t         d+  ,

av'"     4.            ,  s S3`, E j i      
i

r, a-'
v   `      a     5`  r t'`'`    t       ° f a¢6 t   '+ 1' a

w,:      
w:  '% Yj arfi `'' j'' s t ar` s

1

r s 3;   
4;.     ,.

a.. ro.  a     y'+ r    z  ,      * r° y *       E

i" ° n  .....*'. '   
E,. a  :. y. t x3'," i4.  , 9    : r  `     t n, r

h
x'- rn     ' i, d;    

s is.    t

1=" . xS r,  ;>, v  
cx?,; r, , ay;. r` ', n,. f;      ` °",;.  ";. w   t; 

2' a   5,`t>>, r b  ,.;;.  e        v 7 m" s w;ir"
µi.- x"+       ..,       t a, .  ' 

r
t.&..`*  .. a,,..,,

r , ,,.,
y...  

s z  ,. t.    t  ..';;`* t rr    ,:},.   
a ty, K.r„     Y  :: a f,  

c-',-.; r ,€';`.    
a,  ".

r`
E 3 ) . Y...'.      1:

e.,.,      ..,.  .. r.      bt'. +  . Pr."'   .. J%°. " b'.M"      2''t.` FhfF   .";.   F fF-.. '   e,..       
3

n„ rs<       s , a.::,< r r      ,, 1.. „ a`..,  s,. , t,. s ,,. .,.. w" f'' 4`   `'.",.,,.   
u   °'.:; rs F, Na" ...,.`:;',,' t.   . ts, 

f.,:#  m  ' a''w" xE^¢-..: 7?  .?, g' J.
x;, L .       .,. s,,,

ah t :, n s, ps:,      ,.,,;:   '"  ur..:    
f  . I. '` "`  k, a tid    ,:    s   , f

r,  ., 1   :. v,.,: e,. x  ti    a," _ "` g   ?. d,.   d1' d;..,..       ,
d r.M`'} rf,i-   1' P.„:,  n t Y,`' r'       s 3 s, rr s            <`   e t;. i„ o-^;, s'     E, s 2'

a      : r..` ., g 
a..    „    ,^     . 

a      ' r'   & zk s e;       +   3 9l o     "  9
n7'. s"'   

Y 9',: Y.     ti  ,: F s° s  ,<. r s;

k J. k x   ,` , „. .   S: r: r1a
a€ tw" 3, t'"     teǹ 

r' t     
13  ' r

i, ,       N    ;    u„" F,
Y ,; r, :_  

x e.
r 

e  "         
r:'# P  +     ' Ir r} r    "''`   

ai zg..  . Y'`     r `  ` t r    !.°  s,
c'`„

rs a c  
p      .     : a

3# s
d E 3i r a,, S^     x; r

is tt   `:, tt
n

r.s;     ,*',`
µ s,,` s' r'

P    ' ` 
y  ' r ,;. s'', t,'

4;...
i" , is? k    . . 6.     ,.,  .

yv  `',     ar.a ti' rr2   ,, t . E
r  55            <. .. c.      a ae . fi..,. ""•<ti    ; "

sf T%" b vs,.
s   : 

y si t k         ,, r
P   .

r

v- 5li s''  I;,    ", v'f s;

f;

x, :;    =
r 5; g; v`' t'"

f;+ t e"

E,,'` 
s,.   

rf3i;
j'' °  ,,      y

az av u;   x        s^ s" a'" b f         g aA    
ra,   i'-          

Sj
4 1'' r   .'"' v:1 3' a 4"

p'

N ff C
v `` 4 F, s

s{"`,`   .   
d S1    ' 

3'^"'    ,,,     
a a'°".

E s`       t r,    s:  kz s     r` s
r

r`+',    c 5.
tf ti.. 

j  
s='   x  y£, r ur" 5" r

z
r

r      ;'`

G w'f' F   +  ¢   d'"-
3"" at'       s    '"' q, R=  " a ;: n a r"''.       

n l-'gi   ' S   iX̀'..       . r r a7..     f       , 
t 3^  r, b +^,' s£,'" r' tl

v&`'  
t

r    `  ' t xa:. py;
d{' tj`     e sro .'

r
t`' s,  N'r"^'"'; 4`    +

S " 3.     
A r.a#; s t   i-+ 4i s a r      ,    f    ,

z 
f s z     „

s t s,    :. x , a r r- t h#,     # z
rs'    r.,..    ,   .,      .. e''

y9'. N I``*
e, ,   ! ..

u,; F'; 6t "  • 3y`,,° s
s:

a'»",, 3   ;;  ka:.
r   r 9` s a g

f€ g" t  ,;.    
r, t9f' r.,`  h''. t „ 3;`,.

akA„ . r . r ak,..., U,v' i:,eea'" fi  n& 2..'"-,.:+;. a.. a..- 3f r, ea. Y_ r..,,, .,,'.,   ,,, .,: a r. r, ,. ::... m,..
u,. i ,

3, .,,.
t' ....{ 7ma?<<.,:... t X+ u„ rf. rN,„,-, w..-..,,  , 1..,.'. ..+.:, w, u. ars,,,, 3tt,..   .

411



CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPE AND

LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330
Phone-( 209) 941- 7320

Fax-( 209) 941- 7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Diane Lazard, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Minnie Diallo, Councilmember

JenniferTorres- 0' Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

412



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.    ENGINEER' S LETTER ........................................................................................................ 1

2.   OVERVIEW...................................................................................................................... 2

2. 1 Introduction............................................................................................................... 2

2. 2 Effect of Proposition 218........................................................................................... 2

2. 3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements ....................................................... 3

3.    ESTIMATE OF COSTS ....................................................................................................... 4

3. 1 Description of Budget Items...................................................................................... 4

3. 2 District Budget........................................................................................................... 5

3. 3 Balance to Levy.......................................................................................................... 5

3. 4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information ................................................... 6

4.    METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT....................................................................................... 7

4. 1 Method of Apportionment........................................................................................ 7

4. 2 Assessment Per EU.................................................................................................... 7

5.   ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM.................................................................................................. 8

6.    PARCEL LISTING .............................................................................................................. 9

413



1.      ENGINEER' S LETTER

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lathrop( the" City"), State of California, directed NBS to

prepare and file a report presenting plans and specifications describing the general nature, location,
and extent of the improvements to be maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance,

operations, and servicing of the improvements for the City of Lathrop Mossdale Landscape and Lighting
Maintenance District, including Annexation No. 1, Zone 2 ( the" District") for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23. The

report includes a diagram for the District showing the area and properties proposed to be assessed, an

assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations, and servicing of the improvements,

and the net amount to be assessed upon all assessable parcels within the District in proportion to the

special benefit received;

WHEREAS, the proposed assessment rate of$ 301. 70 per Equivalent Unit(" EU") is not greater than

103% of the prior year maximum assessment rate, as approved by the landowners. The District is in
compliance with the assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D of the
California Constitution and the District was formed by consent of 100% of the landowners.

NOW THEREFORE, only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is

assessed in proportion to the estimated benefit received. The following assessment is made to fund the

portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, operation, and servicing of the improvements to be
paid by the assessable real property within the District in proportion to the special benefit received:

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Balance to Levy 677, 629. 85

Total District EU 2, 246. 00

Total Assessment per EU 301. 70

Total Assessment
l   677, 618. 90

1)  Accounts for the actual levy rounded down to an even cent for San Joaquin County tax roll purposes, where
applicable.

N    
City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape& Lighting Maintenance District 1

414



2.      OVERVIEW

2. 1 Introduction

The District was formed in 2004( the " Zone 1") and is levied pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting

Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code( the " Act"). In 2006, the

City annexed territory to the District designated as Annexation No. 1, Zone 2.

This Annual Engineer' s Report( the " Report") describes the District and the charge per single family

residence ( the" SFR") and multi- family residence ( the " MFR") EU for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 based upon

the estimated costs to maintain the improvements and provide the services that benefit parcels within

the District.

The word " parcel," for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own
Assessor' s Parcel Number by the San Joaquin County( the " County") Assessor' s Office. The County

Auditor- Controller uses Assessor' s Parcel Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify properties on

the tax roll that receive special district benefit assessments.

Following consideration of public comments at a noticed public hearing, and following review of the
Report, the City Council may confirm the submittal of the Report and may order the levy and collection
of assessments to the County Auditor- Controller for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23.

2. 2 Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56. 5% to 43. 5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive
and procedural requirements for assessments, which affect the City' s landscaping and lighting
maintenance assessments.

As approved by the landowners, the maximum assessment rate increases by 3% each year. The

maximum assessment rate for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is$ 301. 70 per EU. The proposed assessment rate for

Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is$ 301. 70 per SFR EU and$ 301. 70 per MFR EU, each of which are below the

maximum assessment rate.

The District is in compliance with the assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article

XIII D and the District was formed by consent of 100% of the landowners.

The following table shows the levy assessment rate and the maximum assessment rate for the three

most recent years.

2022/ 23 301. 70 301. 70

2021/ 22 292. 91 292. 91

2020/ 21 276. 10 284. 38

City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape& Lighting Maintenance District 2

415



2. 3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

The District is located in the City; the boundaries of the District are described as that area generally
bounded by Assessor' s Parcel Number(" APN") 191- 210- 05 to the North, APN 241- 020- 009 to the

South, generally Golden Valley Parkway to the East, and the San Joaquin River to the West. All APNs
detailed above reference the County Assessor' s Maps for Fiscal Year 2003/ 04. The District currently
consists of 2, 108 SFR EU and 138 MFR EU in multiple subdivisions on the western side of the City.

The boundaries of Annexation No. 1, Zone 2 are described as that area generally bounded by APN 241-

020- 052 and 241- 020- 053 to the North, the Pacific Union Railroad to the South, Interstate 5 to the East,

and the San Joaquin River to the West. Annexation No. 1, Zone 2 is comprised of Tract 3438( Vallentyne

Autumnwood Villas III), which consists of 79 developed residential lots.

The District provides for the continued administration, maintenance, operations, and servicing of
various improvements located within the public right-of-way and dedicated easements within the

boundaries of the District.

The improvements are the construction, operation, maintenance, and servicing of lighting, landscaping,

and appurtenant facilities including, but not limited to, personnel, electrical energy for streetlights,

security lighting, and irrigation controllers, materials, contracting services, and other items necessary

for the satisfactory operation of these services as described as follows:

The landscape and lighting improvements within the District, may include, but are not limited to:

landscaping, planting, shrubbery, trees, turf, irrigation systems, street lighting, and appurtenant

facilities including, but not limited to, public right-of-way, easements, and park sites. Services provided
include all necessary service, operations, administration, and maintenance required to keep the

improvements in a healthy, vigorous, and satisfactory condition."

Reference is made to the plans and specifications for the improvements, which are on file with the City.

City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape& Lighting Maintenance District 3

416



3.      ESTIMATE OF COSTS

3. 1 Description of Budget Items

Personnel Services- Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including

retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc.

Maintenance& Operations- Includes the following:

Advertising/ Legal Notices- Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to
complete the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance Parts- Includes replacement parts for City vehicles used for
maintenance.

Auto& Heavy Equipment Maintenance& Repair- Includes maintenance of City vehicles used for

maintenance.

Chemicals- Includes insect repellent, weed killer, and rodent control.

Communication Equipment Repair- Includes repair of electronic components, power cords, mobile,

and portable radios.

Contract Services- Includes Professional Services necessary for District maintenance including trees and

landscaping, park maintenance, equipment rental, computer technical support, and the preparation of
the Report.

Gas, Diesel, Oil& Lubricants- Includes fuel, oil, and lubricants for vehicles and miscellaneous small

equipment.

Miscellaneous Supplies- Includes office equipment and supplies, custodial supplies, materials, and

supplies, tools, reference materials, and additional administrative costs.

Other Maintenance& Repair- Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as annual fire

extinguisher service and emergency repairs.

Printing& Typesetting- Includes the cost of preparing the required legal notices necessary to complete

the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Training, Membership, Travel & Dues- Includes continuing training for maintenance staff.

Uniforms/ Protective Clothing- Includes employee uniforms including safety boots, jackets, gloves, etc.

Utilities- Gas& Electric- Includes electrical power for streetlights, sprinklers, statuary fountains etc.

Water- Includes water for irrigation.

Fixed Charges& Special Fees- Includes the charges per parcel to place the assessments on the County

Secured Property Tax Roll.

Capital- Includes depreciation charges for capital items used in Mossdale operations( e. g. vehicles,

buildings, etc.).

City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape& Lighting Maintenance District 4

417



Indirect Costs- Includes overhead costs of the City related to maintenance, operation, and
administration of the District.

Capital Replacement- includes funding for the timely replacement of vehicles and buildings used for
Mossdale operations.

Equipment Replacement- Includes funding for the timely replacement of equipment used for
Mossdale operations.

Maintenance Repairs& Contingency- An amount included to build a Reserve and Contingency Fund.
The Fund will be considered fully funded when the account balance reaches an amount equal to 50% of

the annual maintenance costs unless an additional reserve amount is collected to provide for capital

replacement in future fiscal years.

3. 2 District Budget

The budget for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is as follows.

Personnel Services 80, 192. 00

Maintenance & Operations Total 567, 774. 00

Fixed Assets/ Capital Total 0. 00

Indirect Costs 89, 570. 00

Capital Replacement 0. 00

Equipment Replacement 0.00

Maintenance Repair& Contingency 0. 00

Total District Costs 737, 536. 00

3. 3 Balance to Levy

Total District Costs- Includes the personnel services, maintenance, and operations, capital ( including
capital replacement costs), indirect costs and equipment, and capital replacement costs.

Other Revenue Sources- This is the amount of additional funds designated for use by the District that

are not from District assessments. These funds are added to the District account to reduce assessments

and may be from either non- District sources including City General Fund contributions or District

sources including interest earnings.

Contribution to( from) Operational Reserves- The Operational Reserves item provides funds to

operate the District from the time period of July 1 ( beginning of the fiscal year) through December

when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from the

property tax bills. This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non- District accounts to

pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year. Negative amounts shown here are
transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy. Using reserve amounts in this way allows the levy

per unit to remain at prior period rates, despite an increase in District costs.

City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape& Lighting Maintenance District 5

418



Contribution to( from) Capital Reserves- The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain

reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a
result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances.

Balance to Levy- This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the
current fiscal year. The Balance to Levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs,
reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources.

The following table shows the total costs, additional revenues and contributions, and the Balance to
Levy for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23.

Total District Costs 737, 536. 00

Other Revenue Sources 0. 00

Contribution to ( from) Operational Reserves 59, 906. 15)

Contribution to ( from) Capital Reserves 0. 00

Balance to Levy 677, 629. 85

3. 4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the Operational and Maintenance Reserves.

Estimated Beginning Balance- July 1, 2022
1     305, 335. 85

Contribution to (from) Operational and Maintenance 59, 906. 15)

Estimated Ending Balance- June 30, 2023 245, 429. 70

1)  Does not include Capital Improvement Fund Balance.

The reserves are intended to be used and/ or accumulated for repair and/ or capital replacement, as

needed for improvements within the District.

City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape& Lighting Maintenance District 6

419



4.      METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

4. 1 Method of Apportionment

Pursuant to the Act and Article XIII D of the Constitution of the State of California, all parcels that have

special benefit conferred upon them as a result of the maintenance and operation of improvements will

be identified and the proportional special benefit derived by each identified parcel will be determined in
relation to the entire cost of the maintenance and operation of the improvements. Only parcels that

receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion to the estimated

benefit received. The assessment has been levied in accordance with the assessment methodology

adopted and approved by the City Council at the time of District formation.

Mossdale is a mixed- use development. There are 2, 108 SFR units within the District. Each of these units

is deemed to receive a proportional special benefit of one ( 1) EU from the maintenance and operation
of the improvements. The total SFR EU count is 2, 108.

There are 230 MFR units within the District. MFR units receive a proportional special benefit of six

tenths( 0. 60) EU from the maintenance and operation of the improvements. The total MFR EU count is

138.

The Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 assessment rate is not proposed to increase by more than 3% from the prior

year maximum assessment rate. Therefore, the District is in compliance with the assessment balloting
procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D. For details, see section 2. 2 of this Report.

4. 2 Assessment Per EU

The following table shows the total assessment per EU for the Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 levy.

Balance to Levy 677, 629. 85

Total District EU 2, 246

Total Assessment Per EU 1 301. 70

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for San Joaquin County tax roll

purposes.

City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape& Lighting Maintenance District 7

420



5.      ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

The following pages provide a copy of the Assessment Diagram for the District and Annexation No. 1,
Zone 2. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the current year are

incorporated by reference and made part of this Report.

City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape& Lighting Maintenance District 8

421



h

x

h

F
b

b

o

A

r°,   :°'

r

D

Y•

F

3 ,

s I$  
C  v

A     

0
a

w

8    
K

y         g  E

b               

a 
a 

7

y

r' t.'3      
J'  o'• o a' mer

0   K

a'    v:
w ey,

E.'x,   p 0    0

8
vvi  '       0

Q   8

a .  

a

Q i+  

m

422



H

N

O

r      

l'M'      s' . i       

3 

1

F JY

a r i O —    A N

a 3  ! 
d'  o=   a:   1a   

a   
Q      —

t      
z

U „  8

y

t?    x  

Q g     

W w   

C? 
w  k3     ,     

e '
m d    a    

Q
i    <          

u 
1 a  

x

o             

g      
r

9Y F    Di     
W    .'

yq   ypy
S 1T

F     V al N             2

Q  
1 Y

O Q

Q     z J
0  '      v

Qo q     

L aroa Nrw+ni              N
t p     

p `     N       

c.   

cs    

p °z 0
a Q a

V/ {      
N

aA

d .

iein

423



N

P

l! R

4

i"

u+ wnw

e M

r.: (    

bd r e  i e   i i  "      .   . a  . s i.       a u. ;  i 

4"    

N

Y ooa "^            '  ., :  .:;,.    ,.: 1    > :   {„

vN
r       . 

rt a sa •       a ' r v

o-      o o . W .
r wc.        

o.- o 0

a  

o     -   s a m aN ry
mo

a<    ee. 

Z
aa s ra.

Q
µ      

y

1 !

4
1 I 1 QI I I 1 I  '/ 1 f 1 1 I I 1 1 I. I oi t 1 I 1 t 1    oi 1 Y

a
7

41. 1 I' i.-  1 i

N

I I I I 1

N

1 t 1 f 1 I i I 1 I I I 1 1 1  f 1 1 1: 1 f t[ 1 i 1' t 1 1 t l 1 1 f 1- 1 1 1' I 1 .{
L   [     

O^ fv^ NwaP trvJry ~ N~ NNa 
a roVrMd%l 1N ... _ .

rrr .

Z     a  a o 0 00 0 0 0       o0

V J     OOO
ggQ g a       

w
Q•-    

u n mmm'  r. nn nn d
m

k          ` 
3

4Q
U  

Z 1V

w

i  11   l7il     i llrlo ll   l     lplp          
elpll  t

UQi t' i Q_ iiti p ii ii ii   iit    t4r  i. r..^.. r r Q

r eN    Y    O N VtlVr Y            HH' R N N

QpNp O O

6K      . Q  . O .   . . o . 0. 0. O .  

9       
p N[ V   n n    ` aev

a

z
a

y  -        
R  .

424



N

P

h      "
mS - 0  

l17q    0: :}

Y

y Sa o
f ryLS`° 

@
9

c
e o  0`

J

8' 

I

8   
f    

N      

ia

U   
z

n ,  

Q Q
ao
j<<         y    

zbU 
w  

w a<     '    Yy    
1`  S$ m         >&    

Q 
1 a

r     §  ;'        ` s8          z

S  g            z          II 2          

J W         
g

5       G F 6ea  ' b 6a7    £ f         
p_

r         

z#

a

aao cZ

4n  Q      LL
I I      

fj .    8
V r             a

1     
O Q        qo  ,  i

wM

y,       aroa Mnuvx d g    .,
p

X ,      . .     
H

p            

ZN        
N

u

Q  =     

O

N

o        0
4

0 0      P

y       
J

N

O 

QA

4 .

ii i. e

425



N

Q

N

b

Ml R

M'' 

M

V

r

aee

aa „     ,       d    , ,  ., .  :
t .         ,,    

b O    P4      ,           Y    T   ,,,.    , : y T•   .   ,,'

v^       M     i i      +    N. T V O

Q .

a  

3.   :goa
9 1O

r      n

a
v     a a•    r ra.

Qn
Mf

E/
w'!      

lqllfpll I11 tdfl 111111. 1o7111i1.- 

V

li- ' 111.'    li

y/   ry
p

N N

r+ a     1 I I I I I 1 1 1 t l i 1 1 I I I 1 1 1 1 1 1 t i 1- O. 1 t 1' I 1 I 1 [ j t 1 1 1 f I 1 1 1 i 1. 1
W,       P ' POa@'< N H~ ^ nYNno da V09red dry<'•• 

n.. 

N+

e r .

T     a  a 4 o a o op o

O    Q g a
J      LL O

Q  fl     
YjpO

mmm V W
00

d' m

t! +4 ( a
v  

Ucn
a L e

m

i 1 I I I   1 1 1 1 I I I t q 1 m 1 11 1 I 1 I 1 1 I I 1 I l0 1 I 1 1 I 1 1 i   I I I f

N       _

O Ob O      O O

a
A

4i  i > i  `  ii  is'" q  , i i    ii   ii 4    :  , r, ,  Y

Q      
w

ry ^ N

r~ ^     

NHNNVVCYY^   NN Y'. < ' rN tl.M J
O O 0

i. 0. .     .
a . . . D .   . . o 00.  8

J O g mmo..   Nw"    n.    - aa.

rt 

M 

p   -       
J

Y

i   .

426



6.      PARCEL LISTING

Assessor' s parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be based on the County
Assessor' s secured roll data for the applicable year in which this Report is prepared and is incorporated

herein by reference.

A listing of assessor' s parcels assessed within the District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23, along with the
assessment amounts, is on file in the office of the City Clerk and incorporated herein by reference.

Based on County Assessor' s secured roll data, current assessor' s parcels, including corrected and/ or
new assessor' s parcels, will be submitted and/ or resubmitted to the County Auditor/ Controller. The
annual assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel( s) shall be determined

in accordance with the method of apportionment and assessment rate approved in this Report.

Therefore, if a single assessor' s parcel has a status change in development, other land use change, or

subdivides into multiple assessor' s parcels, the assessment amounts applied to each of the new

assessor' s parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the approved method of
apportionment and assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment

amount.

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.

City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape& Lighting Maintenance District 9

427



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 360-010-000 16819 ENGLISH COUNTRYTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 020- 000 16791 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 030-000 16777 ENGLISH COUNTRYTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 040- 000 16767 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 050- 000 16759 ENGLISH COUNTRYTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 060- 000 16743 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 070-000 16737 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360-080- 000 16725 ENGLISH COUNTRYTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 090- 000 16713 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRl 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360-100- 000 16701 ENGLISH COUNTRV TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 110-000 16697 ENGLISH COUNTRYTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 120- 000 16681 EN6LISH COUNTRY TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 130- 000 16675 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 140-000 16659 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRl 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 150-000 16651 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 160-000 16639 ENGLISH COUNTRYTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 360- 170-000 16627 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 360- 180-000 16615 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 190-000 16601 ENGLISH COUNTRYTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 200- 000 599 NEW ENGLAND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 210-000 591 NEW ENGLAND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 220-000 583 NEW ENGLAND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 360- 230-000 575 NEW ENGLAND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 240-000 567 NEW ENGLAND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 250-000 561 NEW ENGLAND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 260- 000 555 NEW ENGLAND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 270- 000 549 NEW ENGIAND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360-280- 000 16628 ENGLISH COUNTRV TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 290- 000 16640 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 300- 000 16656 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 310- 000 16678 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360-320- 000 16629 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 330- 000 16621 VICTORIAN TRl 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360-340- 000 16609 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360-350-000 16595 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 360-000 548 NEW ENGLAND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 370- 000 16620 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301.70

191- 360- 380- 000 16632 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 390-000 16644 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 400- 000 16650 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 1 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 26AM

428



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 360- 410- 000 16658 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360-420- 000 16674 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360-430- 000 16682 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 440- 000 16698 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360-450- 000 16710 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 460- 000 16722 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360-470- 000 16730 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360-480- 000 16744 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360-490-000 16756 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360-500- 000 16770 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 510- 000 16780 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 520- 000 16789 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 530-000 16771 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 540- 000 16757 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 550- 000 16739 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360-560- 000 16731 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 570- 000 16725 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 580-000 16713 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 590- 000 16701 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 600-000 16730 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 610-000 16738 ENGLISH COUNTRYTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 620-000 16750 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 630-000 16762 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRl 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 640- 000 16778 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 650-000 16784 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 660-000 16796 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 360- 670-000 16808 ENGLISH COUNTRY TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191-370- 010- 000 16708 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 020- 000 16690 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 030- 000 16682 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 040-000 16678 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 050- 000 16670 ORE CIAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 060-000 16658 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 070- 000 16650 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 080- 000 16640 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 090- 000 643 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 100- 000 651 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 110- 000 663 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 120- 000 675 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 370- 130- 000 687 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 2 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 26AM

429



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 370- 140-000 699 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 150-000 707 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 370- 160- 000 715 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 170-000 723 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 180-000 731 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 190-000 739 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 200- 000 747 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 210-000 755 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 370- 220- 000 767 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 370- 230-000 775 CIAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 240-000 781 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 250-000 789 CLAIM STAKE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 260- 000 16759 SETTLER TRL 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370-270- 000 16777 SETTLER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370-280- 000 16789 SETTLER TRl 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 290- 000 16801 SETTLER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 300- 000 16750 SETTIER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370-310- 000 167745ETTLERTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370-320- 000 16792 SETTLER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 330-000 16818 SETTLER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370-340- 000 709 GREEN PLZ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 350-000 703 GREEN PLZ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 360- 000 16821 GOLD NUGGETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 370-000 16793 GOLD NUGGETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 380-000 16777 GOLD NUGGETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 390-000 16755 GOLD NUGGETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 400- 000 16743 60LD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 410- 000 16731 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 420-000 16721 GOLD NUGGETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 430- 000 16720 GOLD NUGGETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 440- 000 16732 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 450-000 16744 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301.70

191- 370- 460-000 16766 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 470-000 16780 GOLD NUGGETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 480-000 16798 GOLD NU6GETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 490-000 16816 GOLD NU66ETTRl 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 370- 500-000 16799 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 510- 000 16775 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 520- 000 16761 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 530- 000 16749 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 3 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 26AM

430



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 370- 540-000 16727 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 550-000 16711 FORTV NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 560-000 16701 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 570-000 16690 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 580- 000 16708 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 590-000 16722 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 600-000 16746 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 610-000 16764 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 620-000 16780 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 630-000 16794 FORTY NINERTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 640-000 16719 ORE CLAIM TRl 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 370- 650-000 16701 ORE CLAIM TRl 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 660- 000 16693 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 670-000 16681 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 680-000 16677 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 690-000 16671 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 370- 700-000 16659 ORE CLAIM TRl 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380-010- 000 16935 SIERRA GOLD TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380-020- 000 16959 SIERRA GOLD TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380-030- 000 16973 SIERRA GOLD TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 040- 000 16987 SIERRA GOLD TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380-050- 000 16999 SIERRA GOLD TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380-060- 000 16998 SIERRA GOLD TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 070- 000 16976 SIERRA GOLD TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 080- 000 16968 SIERRA GOLD TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 090-000 16954 SIERRA GOLD TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 100-000 16936 SIERRA GOLD TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 110-000 16912 SIERRA GOLD TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 120- 000 761 GREEN PLZ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 130- 000 769 GREEN PLZ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 140- 000 16825 GOLD NUGGETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 150-000 16839 60LD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 160-000 16853 GOLD NUGGETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 170- 000 16869 GOLD NUGGETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 180-000 16881 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 190-000 16895 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380-200- 000 16907 GOID NUGGETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 210- 000 16925 GOLD NUGGETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 220- 000 16939 GOLD NUGGETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380-230- 000 16928 GOLD NUG6ETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 4 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 26AM

431



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 380- 240-000 16916 GOLD NUGGETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 250-000 16890 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 380- 260-000 16884 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 380- 270-000 16872 GOLD NUGGETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 280-000 16860 GOLD NUGGET TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 290- 000 16846 GOLD NUGGETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 300- 000 16832 GOLD NUGGETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 310- 000 16820 GOLD NUGGETTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 320- 000 16809 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 380- 330-000 16813 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 340- 000 16825 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 380- 350-000 16839 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 360- 000 16851 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 370- 000 16863 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 380-000 16875 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 380- 390- 000 16881 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 400-000 16897 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 410-000 16896 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 420- 000 16880 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 430- 000 16874 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380-440-000 16862 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 450- 000 16850 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 460-000 16838 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 380- 470-000 16824 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 480-000 16812 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 490- 000 16800 FORTY NINER TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 500-000 167Z5 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 510- 000 16737 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 520-000 16749 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 530-000 16763 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 540-000 16785 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 550- 000 16801 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 560- 000 16813 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 570-000 16827 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 580- 000 16835 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 590- 000 16828 ORE CIAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 600-000 16816 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 610- 000 16804 ORE CIAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 620- 000 16788 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 630-000 16760 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 5 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 26AM

432



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 380- 640-000 16748 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 650- 000 16734 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 380- 660-000 16720 ORE CLAIM TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 010-000 797 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 020- 000 783 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 030- 000 769 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 040-000 757BRAMBLEWOODAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 050-000 741 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 060- 000 729 BRAMBlEW00D AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 070-000 717 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 080-000 701 BRAMeLEW00D AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 090-000 697 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 100-000 685 BRAMBlEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 110- 000 677 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 120-000 665 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 130-000 6498RAMBLEWOODAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 140-000 6336RAMBLEWOODAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 150- 000 617 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 160- 000 601BRAMBLEWOODAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 170-000 5856RAMBLEWOODAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 180-000 5716RAMBLEWOODAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 190-000 563BRAMBLEWOODAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 200-000 551 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 210-000 541 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 220-000 535 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 230-000 529 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 250-000 5208RAMBLEWOODAVE 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 260-000 534 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 270- 000 546BRAMBLEWOODAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 280- 000 558 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 290-000 555 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 300- 000 539 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 310- 000 527 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390-320- 000 576BRAMBLEWOODAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390-330-000 588BRAMBLEWOODAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390-340- 000 600 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191-390- 350- 000 626 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191-390- 360- 000 642 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 370- 000 660 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 380- 000 6768RAMBLEWOODAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 6 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 26AM

433



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( i)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 390- 390- 000 17636 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390-400- 000 17650 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 410- 000 17670 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 420- 000 17686 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 430- 000 651 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390-440- 000 633 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390-450- 000 627 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 460- 000 611 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390-470- 000 599 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390-480- 000 581 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 490- 000 577 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390-500-000 17621 WHEAT FIEID ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 390-510-000 17643 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 520-000 17665 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 530- 000 17679 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390-540-000 17695 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 550- 000 723 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390-560-000 737 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390-570-000 749 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390-580-000 757 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 590- 000 771 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390-600- 000 791 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390-610- 000 17667 RED BARLEY CT 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 390-620- 000 17641 RED BARLEY CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390-630- 000 790 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 640- 000 768 BRAMBLEWOOD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 650- 000 17618 RED BARLEY CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 660- 000 17636 RED BARLEY CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 390- 670- 000 17664 RED BARLEY CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 010- 000 786 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 020- 000 777 CLOVER LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 030- 000 776 CLOVER LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 040- 000 759 HONEYCOMB LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 050- 000 758 HONEYCOMB LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 060- 000 701 LONE SUMMIT LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 070- 000 698 LONE SUMMIT LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 080- 000 686 LONE SUMMIT LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 090-000 691 LONE SUMMIT LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191-400- 100- 000 728 HONEYCOMB LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 110- 000 731 HONEYCOMB LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 7 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 26AM

434



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 400- 120- 000 752 CLOVER LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 130- 000 753 CLOVER LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 140- 000 758 BROOKHURST BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 150- 000 17708 IATE HARVEST PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 160- 000 17730 LATE HARVEST PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 170-000 17744 LATE HARVEST PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 180-000 17766 LATE HARVEST PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 190-000 17788 LATE HARVEST PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 200-000 17812 IATE HARVEST PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 210- 000 17840 LATE HARVEST PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 220- 000 17892 LATE HARVEST PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 230-000 17817 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 240-000 17809 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 250-000 17791 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 260-000 17777 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 270-000 17753 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 280- 000 17739 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 290-000 17727 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 300-000 17703 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 310-000 17702 WHEAT FIELO ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 320-000 17720 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 330- 000 17734 WHEAT fIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 340-000 17760 WHEAT FIELD ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 350-000 17799 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 360-000 17779 STRAWBERRY GIEN 5T 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 370-000 177575TRAWBERRYGLENST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 380- 000 17735 STRAWBERRY GIEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 390- 000 17723 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 400- 000 17701 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 410-000 17706 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 420- 000 17724 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 430- 000 17738 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 440- 000 17760 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 450-000 17782 STRAWBERRY GIEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 460-000 17796 STRAWBERRY GLEN ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 470-000 601 COLD SPRIN65 ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 480-000 587 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400-490-000 569 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 500- 000 551 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 510- 000 17813 AIMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 8 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 26AM

435



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 400- 520- 000 17791 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400-530- 000 17775 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 540- 000 17753 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 550- 000 17729 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 560- 000 17713 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 400- 570- 000 17701 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 010- 000 17990 HIDDEN WELL LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191-410-020- 000 17993 HIDDEN WELL lN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410-030-000 17990 RUSTY PLOW LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410-040-000 17991 RUSTY PLOW LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 050- 000 17992 EARLV FROST LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 060-000 17995 EARLY FROST LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 070-000 17950 WINTER WHEAT LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 080- 000 17947 WINTER WHEAT LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 090-000 17927 WINTER WHEAT LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 100-000 17930 WINTER WHEAT LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 110-000 17977 EARLY FROST LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 120-000 17972 EARLY FROST LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 130-000 17975 RUSTV PLOW LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 140-000 17972 RUSTY PLOW LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 150-000 17973 HIDDEN WELL LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 160-000 17970 HIDDEN WELL LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 170- 000 497 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 180- 000 505 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 190- 000 521 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 200-000 533 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 210-000 551 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 220- 000 563 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 230- 000 577 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 240- 000 589 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 250- 000 603 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 260- 000 621 GRAPEVINE PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410-270- 000 612 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 280- 000 590 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 290-000 582 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 300-000 574 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 310- 000 560 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 320-000 546 COLD SPRIN65 ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 330- 000 532 COLD SPRINGS 5T 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 340-000 520 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 9 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 27AM

436



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 410-350-000 508 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 360- 000 498 COLD SPRINGS ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 370-000 17702 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 380-000 17716 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 390-000 17738 ALMOND ORCHARD WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 400-000 17760 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 410- 000 17784 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 420-000 17806 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 430-000 17828 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 440-000 17842 ALMOND ORCHARD WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 450- 000 17841 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 460-000 17825 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 470-000 17811 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 480-000 17791 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 490- 000 17769 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410-500-000 17755 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 510-000 17737 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 520- 000 17715 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 410- 530-000 17701 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 010-000 17998 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 020-000 17982 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 030- 000 17960 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 040- 000 17948 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 050-000 17926 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 060- 000 17910 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 070-000 17896 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 080- 000 17872 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 090- 000 17840 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 100-000 17824 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 110- 000 17802 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 120- 000 17788 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 130- 000 17764 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 140-000 17742 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 150-000 17728 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 160- 000 17710 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 170- 000 17707 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 180-000 17719 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 190- 000 17733 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 200- 000 17747 DAFFODIL HILLST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 210- 000 17765 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rou ded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 10 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 27AM

437



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     MaxAsmt Levy( 2)

191- 420- 220- 000 17789 DAFFODIL HILLST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420-230- 000 17801 DAFFODIL HILLST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 240- 000 17823 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 250- 000 17841 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420-260- 000 17875 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 270- 000 17891 DAFFODIL HILlST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 280-000 17909 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 290-000 17927 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420-300- 000 17949 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 310- 000 17965DAFFODILHILLST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 320- 000 414 APPLE GROVE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 330-000 406 APPLE GROVE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 340- 000 398 APPLE GROVE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 350-000 382 APPLE GROVE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 360-000 374 APPLE GROVE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 370-000 362 APPLE GROVE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 380-000 17947 MCKEE BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 390- 000 17921 MCKEE BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 400-000 17903 MCKEE BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 410-000 17891 MCKEE BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 420-000 17875 MCKEE BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420-430- 000 17857 MCKEE BIVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420-440-000 17833 MCKEE BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 420-450- 000 17811 MCKEE BIVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 420-460- 000 17795 MCKEE BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420-470- 000 17781 MCKEE BLVO 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420-480- 000 17763 MCKEE BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420-490- 000 17741 MCKEE BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420-500- 000 17727 MCKEE BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 510- 000 17709 MCKEE BLVD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 520- 000 17706 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420-530- 000 17720 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420-540- 000 17738 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 420- 550- 000 17756 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420-560- 000 17774 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 420-570- 000 17790 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 580- 000 17808 DAFFODIL HILLST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420-590- 000 17826 DAFFODIL HILlST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 420- 600- 000 17842 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 610- 000 17860 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 11 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 27AM

438



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 420- 620- 000 17876 DAFFODII HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 630-000 17894 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 640- 000 17910 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 650-000 17928 DAFFODIL HILLST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 420- 660- 000 17946 DAFFODIL HILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 430- 010- 000 17400 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 020-000 17392 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 030- 000 17384 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 430- 040- 000 17376 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 430-050- 000 17368 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430-060- 000 17360 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430-070- 000 17352 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430-080- 000 17346 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430-090- 000 17340 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 100- 000 231 AUTUMN RAIN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 110- 000 239 AUTUMN RAIN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 120-000 247 AUTUMN RAIN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 130-000 261 AUTUMN RAIN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 140-000 273 AUTUMN RAIN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 150-000 285 AUTUMN RAIN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 160-000 299 AUTUMN RAIN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 170-000 307 AUTUMN RAIN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 180-000 315 AUTUMN RAIN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 190-000 323 AUTUMN RAIN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 200- 000 331 AUTUMN RAIN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 210-000 339 AUTUMN RAIN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 220-000 347 AUTUMN RAIN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 230-000 355 AUTUMN RAIN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 240- 000 363 AUTUMN RAIN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 250-000 371 AUTUMN RAIN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 260- 000 383 AUTUMN RAIN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 270-000 395 AUTUMN RAIN DR 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 280-000 17351 MIlLSTONE WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 290-000 17361 MILLSTONE WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 300-000 17373 MILLSTONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 310-000 17385 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 320- 000 17397 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 330-000 17401 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 340-000 17402 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 350- 000 17398 MILLSTONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 12 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 27AM

439



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 430- 360- 000 17386 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430-370- 000 17374 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 430- 380- 000 17362 MILLSTONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191-430- 390- 000 17350 MILLSTONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 400- 000 17351 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191-430-410-000 17365 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430-420- 000 17377 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 430- 000 17381 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430-440- 000 17393 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430-450- 000 17401 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 460- 000 17410 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 470- 000 17400 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430-480-000 17382 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430-490- 000 17370 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430-500- 000 17364 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430-510- 000 17358 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430-520- 000 17350 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430-530- 000 17349 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430-540- 000 17359 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 550- 000 17367 STONE CELLAR WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 560- 000 17373 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 570-000 17385 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191-430- 580-000 17407 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 590- 000 17415 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 600-000 17408 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 610-000 17390 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 620-000 17378 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 630-000 17372 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 640- 000 17364 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 650-000 17356 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 660-000 17348 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 670- 000 17351 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 430- 680-000 17359 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 690- 000 17367 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 700- 000 17375 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430- 710-000 17383 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430-720- 000 17397 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 430-730- 000 17401 FERNDAIE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440-010- 000 17413 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 440-020- 000 17425 MILI STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 13 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 27AM

440



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191-440- 030- 000 17437 MILLSTONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440-040- 000 17449 MILLSTONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440-050- 000 17461 MILLSTONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440-060- 000 17473 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440-070-000 17481 MILLSTONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 110-000 376 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 120-000 364 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 130-000 352 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 140-000 340 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 150- 000 330 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 160-000 322 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 440- 170-000 314 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 440- 180-000 306 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 190- 000 298 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 200- 000 290 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 210- 000 282 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 220- 000 274 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 230- 000 262 CRESCENT MOON OR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 240- 000 252 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440-250- 000 240 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440-260- 000 230 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 270- 000 17498 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440-280- 000 17482 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 290-000 17470 FERNDAIE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440-300- 000 17466 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440-310- 000 17452 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 320- 000 17444 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 330-000 17438 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 340- 000 17426 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 350- 000 17412 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 440- 360-000 17413 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 440- 370-000 17425 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 380-000 17437 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 390-000 17449 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 400-000 17455 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 410- 000 17463 FERNDALE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 420- 000 253 CRESCENT MOON OR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 430-000 261 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 440-000 273 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 450- 000 17464 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 14 of 53 04/ O8/ 2022 11: 46: 27AM

441



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 440- 460-000 17452 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 470-000 17440 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 480- 000 17432 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 490-000 17424 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 500- 000 17416 STONE CELIAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 510- 000 17423 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440-520- 000 17431 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 530- 000 17447 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 540- 000 17453 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440-550-000 17461 STONE CELLAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 560-000 17469 STONE CELLAR WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 440- 570-000 17481 STONE CELIAR WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 580- 000 17478 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 590-000 17466 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 600-000 17448 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 610-000 17436 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 620-000 17428 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 630- 000 17422 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 640-000 17416 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 650-000 17409 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 660-000 17417 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191-440- 670- 000 17425 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 680-000 17433 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 690- 000 17449 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 700- 000 17467 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440-710- 000 17479 PHEASANT DOWNS RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191-440-720- 000 17476 MILLSTONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 730- 000 17460 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440-740- 000 17444 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 750- 000 17432 MILL STONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 760- 000 17426 MILLSTONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440-770- 000 17418 MILLSTONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 440- 780- 000 17408 MILLSTONE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450-010- 000 15998 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450-020- 000 15976 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450-030- 000 15958 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 450-040- 000 15924 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 050- 000 15902 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450-060- 000 15888 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450-070-000 15864 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 15 of 53 04/ OS/ 2022 11: 46: 27AM

442



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 450- 080-000 971 RIVERBOAT DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450-090- 000 983 RIVERBOAT DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450-100- 000 995 RIVERBOAT DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 110-000 15842 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 120-000 15830 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 130-000 15820 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 140-000 1074 MOSS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 450- 150-000 1075 DELTA lN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 160- 000 1076 DELTA LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 170-000 1081 COMET LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 180-000 1080 COMET LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 190- 000 1058 COMET LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 200-000 1059 COMET LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 210-000 1056 DELTA LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 220-000 1055 DELTA LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 230-000 1052 MOSS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 240- 000 15830 MOSSY POINT WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 250-000 15852 MOSSY POINT WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 260-000 15900 MOSSY POINT WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 270-000 15932 MOSSY POINT WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 280-000 16249 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 290- 000 16237 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 300-000 16225 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 310-000 16213 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 320-000 16201 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 330-000 15999 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 340-000 15971 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 350- 000 15957 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450-360- 000 9825TEAMBOATCT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 370- 000 9885TEAMBOATCT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450-380- 000 101OSTEAMBOATCT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450-390- 000 10035TEAMBOATCT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450-400- 000 993 STEAMBOAT CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450-410- 000 16238 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 420- 000 16210 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 450- 430- 000 16200 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460-010- 000 1168 CASTING LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 020- 000 1150 CASTING LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 030- 000 1151 CASTIN6 LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460-040- 000 1169 CASTING LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 16 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

443



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 460- 050-000 1152 RABBIT LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460-060-000 1132 RABBIT LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 070-000 1135 RABBIT LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 080- 000 1159 RABBIT LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 090-000 1138 WATER LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 100-000 1120 WATER LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 110-000 1111 WATER LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 120- 000 1131 WATER LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 130- 000 1110 LANDING LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460-140- 000 1092 LANDING LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 150-000 1091 LANDING LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 160-000 1101 IANDING LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 170-000 16021 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 180- 000 16033 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 460- 190-000 16045 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 460- 200-000 16057 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 210-000 1023 TIDEWATER PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 220-000 1035 TIDEWATER PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 230- 000 1047TIDEWATERPT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 240-000 1059TIDEWATERPT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 250-000 1071TIDEWATERPT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 260-000 1095 TIDEWATER PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 270-000 16206 SAND BAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 280- 000 16180 SAND BAR WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 290-000 16152 SAND BAR WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 300-000 16129 SWEETWATER CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 310- 000 16151 SWEETWATER CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 320- 000 16179 SWEETWATER CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 330- 000 16170 SWEETWATER CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 340- 000 16144 SWEETWATER CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 350-000 16128 SWEETWATER CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 460- 360-000 16102 SWEETWATER CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 010-000 1141 LEVEE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 020-000 1153 LEVEE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 030- 000 1152 LEVEE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470-040-000 1140 LEVEE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470-050-000 1121 OLD WHARF CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 060- 000 1143 OLD WHARF CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470-070-000 16351 SCHOONER LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470-080-000 16369 SCHOONER LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

i) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 17 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

444



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 470- 090-000 16358 SCHOONER LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 100- 000 163305CHOONERLN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 110-000 16346 SKIPPER LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 120- 000 16335 SKIPPER LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 130- 000 16319 OUTLOOK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 140- 000 16339 OUTLOOK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 150- 000 16338 OUTLOOK LN 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 160-000 16316 OUTLOOK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 170- 000 16301 PADDLE WHEEL LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 180- 000 16323 PADDLE WHEEL LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 190- 000 16320 PADDLE WHEEL LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 200- 000 16300 PADDLE WHEEL LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 210- 000 16275 CANOE PASS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 220- 000 16295 CANOE PA55 LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 230- 000 16290 CANOE PA55 LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 240- 000 16Z70 CANOE PA55 LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 250- 000 1005 OLD WHARF PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 260-000 1019 OLD WHARF PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 270- 000 1031 OLD WHARF PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 280- 000 1047 OLD WHARf PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 290- 000 1055 OLD WHARF PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191-470- 300- 000 1065 OLD WHARF PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 310- 000 1077 OLD WHARF PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 320- 000 1089 OLD WHARF PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 330- 000 110ZTIDEWATERPT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 340- 000 1O80TIDEWATERPT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 350- 000 1070TIDEWATERPT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 360- 000 1058TIDEWATERPT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191-470- 370- 000 1044TIDEWATERPT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 380- 000 1032 TIDEWATER PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 470- 390- 000 1020TIDEWATERPT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 010- 000 16125 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 020- 000 16133 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 030- 000 926 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 480-040- 000 914 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 480- 050- 000 902 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 480-060- 000 884 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 480-070-000 872 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480-080- 000 864 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480-090- 000 915 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 18 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

445



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 480- 100-000 16137 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 110- 000 16143 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 120-000 16149 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 130-000 16157 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 140-000 16161 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 150-000 16175 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 160-000 16181 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 170-000 16193 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 180-000 16019 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 190-000 16037 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 200- 000 16055 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 210-000 16083 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 220-000 16107 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 230-000 16129 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 240-000 16153 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 250- 000 16171 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 260-000 16191 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 270-000 16188 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 280-000 16166 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 290- 000 16144 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 300- 000 16122 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 310-000 16100 ROCKV HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 320-000 16078 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 330- 000 16052 ROCKY HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 340-000 16030 ROCKV HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 350-000 16014 ROCKV HARBOR RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 360-000 16194 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 370- 000 16186 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 380- 000 16180 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 390- 000 16172 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 400- 000 16166 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 410-000 16150 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 480- 420- 000 16144 SHELTERED COVE CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 010-000 16276 ADOBE WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 020-000 16262 ADOBE WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 030-000 16250 ADOBE WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 040-000 16238 ADOBE WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 050-000 16218 ADOBE WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 060- 000 16202 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 070-000 16194 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 19 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

446



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 490- 080- 000 16178 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490-090-000 16152 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 100-000 16136 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191-490- 110-000 16118 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 490- 120- 000 16104 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 490- 130- 000 625 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 140- 000 633 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 150- 000 641 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 160-000 649 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 170-000 657 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 180- 000 665 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 190-000 677 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 200-000 685 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 210-000 693 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 220-000 701 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 230- 000 711 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 240- 000 719 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 250-000 708 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 260-000 700 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 270-000 692PIONEERAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 280- 000 684 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 290-000 676 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 300-000 668 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 310-000 660 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 320- 000 652 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 330-000 644 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 340-000 636 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 350-000 628 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 360- 000 620 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 370-000 614 PIONEER AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 380-000 603 STAGE COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 390-000 611 STAGE COACH DR 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 400-000 619 STAGE COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 410-000 627 STAGE COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 420-000 635 STAGE COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 430-000 643 STAGE COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 440-000 647 STAGE COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 450-000 651 STAGE COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 460-000 659 STAGE COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 470-000 667 STAGE COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 20 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

447



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 490- 480-000 675 STAGE COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 490-000 683 STAGE COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 490- 500- 000 689 STAGE COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 490- 510- 000 699 STAGE COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 520-000 698 STAGE COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 530-000 684 STAGE COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490- 540- 000 676 STAGE COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 490- 550- 000 668 STAGE COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490-560- 000 654 STAGE COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 490-570- 000 16311 PONY EXPRESS WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 500- 010-000 16445 ADOBE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500-020- 000 16459 ADOBE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 030- 000 16471 ADOBE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 040- 000 16486 ADOBE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 050- 000 16474 ADOBE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 060-000 16468 ADOBE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 070-000 16450 ADOBE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 080- 000 16440 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 090-000 16432 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 100- 000 16424 ADOBE WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 110-000 16402 ADOBE WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 120-000 16390 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 130-000 16378 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 140-000 16364 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 150- 000 16350 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 160-000 16334 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 170-000 16320ADOBEWAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 180-000 16300 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 190- 000 16284 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 200-000 16341 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 210- 000 16333 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 220-000 16317 ADOBE WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 230-000 16299 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 240-000 16281 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 250-000 16265 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 260-000 16259 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 270- 000 16247 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 280-000 16235 ADOBE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 290-000 16250 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 500- 300-000 16264 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 21 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

448



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address 2one Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 500- 310-000 16278 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500-320-000 16290 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 330-000 16312 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 340-000 16338 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 350-000 16347 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 360- 000 16329 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 370- 000 16303 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 380-000 16289 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 390-000 16271 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 400-000 16259 PRAIRIE FIRE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 410- 000 16270 PONY EXPRE55 WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 500- 420-000 16288 PONY EXPRE55 WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 430- 000 16306 PONY EXPRESS WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 440-000 16328 PONY EXPRESS WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 450- 000 16346 PONY EXPRESS WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500-460- 000 16362 PONY EXPRE55 WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500-470- 000 16393 PONY EXPRE55 WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500- 480-000 16377 PONV EXPRESS WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500-490- 000 16361 PONY EXPRESS WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 500-500- 000 16335 PONY EXPRESS WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510-010- 000 700 RED eARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 020- 000 71Z RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510-030- 000 724 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510-040- 000 730 RED BARN PL 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510-050- 000 738 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510-060- 000 16568 PILGRIM CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 070- 000 16592 PIL6RIM CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510-080- 000 16597 PILGRIM CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 090- 000 16571 PILGRIM CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 100-000 752 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 110- 000 766 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 120- 000 780 REO BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 130-000 792 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 140- 000 16608 UPPER PASTURE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 150-000 16636 UPPER PASTURE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 160- 000 16658 UPPER PASTURE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 170- 000 16671 UPPER PASTURE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 180-000 16649 UPPER PASTURE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 190-000 16625 UPPER PASTURE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 200-000 16611 UPPER PASTURE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

i) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 22 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

449



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 510- 210- 000 16593 UPPER PASTURE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 220- 000 16581 UPPER PASTURE CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 230- 000 16565 UPPER PASTURE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 240- 000 16533 UPPER PASTURE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 250- 000 16501 UPPER PASTURE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510-260- 000 16491 UPPER PASTURE TRl 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 270- 000 800 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 280-000 788 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 290-000 776 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 300-000 764 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 310- 000 752 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 320-000 740HOMESTEADAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 330- 000 732 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 340-000 724 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 350- 000 716HOMESTEADAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 360-000 706 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 370- 000 703 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 380- 000 717 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 390- 000 725 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 400- 000 731 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 410- 000 739 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510-420- 000 743 RED BARN Pl 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510-430- 000 755 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510- 440- 000 767 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510-450- 000 781 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 510-460-000 795 RED BARN PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520-010- 000 523 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 020- 000 535HOMESTEADAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 030- 000 547 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 040-000 559 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 050-000 573 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 060- 000 581 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 070-000 599 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 520- 080-000 16398 WAGON TRAIN CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 090-000 16372 WAGON TRAIN CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 100-000 16358 WAGON TRAIN CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 520- 110-000 16348 WAGON TRAIN CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 120-000 16359 WAGON TRAIN CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 520- 130- 000 16377 WAGON TRAIN CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 140- 000 681 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 23 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

450



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 520- 150-000 691HOMESTEADAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 160-000 698 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 170-000 686 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 180-000 678HOMESTEADAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 190-000 652HOMESTEADAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 200-000 640 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 210-000 622HOMESTEADAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 220-000 604 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 230-000 597NEW WELLCT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 240-000 605 NEW WELL CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 250-000 621 NEW WELL CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 260- 000 639 NEW WELLCT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 270-000 655 NEW WELL CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 280- 000 679 NEW WELLCT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 290-000 691 NEW WELLCT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 300-000 670NEWWELLCT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 310-000 640NEWWELLCT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 320-000 624NEWWELLCT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 330- 000 610NEWWELLCT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 340-000 598NEWWELLCT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 350-000 580 NEW WELL CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 360-000 568NEWWELLAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 370-000 554NEWWELLAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 380- 000 540 NEW WELLAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 390-000 532 NEW WELLAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 400-000 526 NEW WELLAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 410-000 512 NEW WELLAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 420-000 SOONEWWELLAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 430-000 492 NEW WELLAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 440-000 47S NEW WELLAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 450- 000 462 NEW WELLAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 460- 000 457NEWWELLAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520-470-000 465 NEW WELIAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 480- 000 479 NEW WELIAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520-490-000 491 NEW WELLAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520-500-000 505 NEW WELLAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 510- 000 517NEWWELLAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520-520- 000 523 NEW WELLAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 520- 530- 000 539 NEW WELLAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 540- 000 551 NEW WELL CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

i) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 24 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

451



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 520- 550-000 571NEWWELLAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520-560-000 592 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 570- 000 578 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520-580- 000 566 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 590-000 548 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 600-000 538 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 610-000 522 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 620-000 510 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 630-000 482HOMESTEADAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 520- 640-000 468 HOMESTEAD AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530-010-000 15922 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 020-000 15908 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191-530- 030-000 15896 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 040-000 15882 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 050-000 15870 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 060- 000 15858 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 070- 000 15846 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 080-000 15832 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 090- 000 15835 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 100- 000 15863 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 110- 000 15881 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 120-000 15901 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 130- 000 15876 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 140- 000 15868 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 150- 000 15858 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 160- 000 15846 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191-530- 170- 000 15834 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 180- 000 15822 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 190- 000 15810 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 200- 000 15800 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530-210- 000 15801 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 220- 000 15811 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 230- 000 15819 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530-240- 000 15827 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 250- 000 15835 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 260- 000 15843 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 270- 000 15851 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 280- 000 15861 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 290- 000 15873 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530-300- 000 15984 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 25 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

452



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 530- 310- 000 15956 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 320-000 15928 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 330- 000 15900 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 340-000 15882 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 350-000 15866 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 360-000 15840 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 370-000 158Z8 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 380-000 15814 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 390- 000 928 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 400-000 940 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 410-000 956 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 420-000 15991 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 430-000 15967 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530-440- 000 15939 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 450-000 15907 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 460-000 15887 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 470-000 15871 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 480-000 15857 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 490- 000 970 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 500-000 982 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 510-000 994 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 520-000 1002 DRV CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530-530-000 1014 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 540-000 1026 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 550-000 1038 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 560-000 1054 DRY CREEK CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 570- 000 1070 DRV CREEK CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 590- 000 1069 DRY CREEK CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 600- 000 1055 DRY CREEK CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 610-000 1043 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 620-000 1031 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 630-000 1023 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 640- 000 1015 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 650- 000 1007 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 660-000 999 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 670-000 983 DRV CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 680- 000 975 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 690-000 967 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 700-000 959 DRV CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 710-000 949 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 26 of 53 04/ O8/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

453



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 530- 720-000 935 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 730-000 923 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 740-000 911 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 530- 750-000 903 DRY CREEK PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 540- 010-000 856 FERRV LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 020-000 848 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 030-000 840 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 040- 000 832 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 050- 000 824 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 060-000 816 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 070-000 808 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 080-000 800 FERRY LAUNCH AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 090- 000 15979 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 100-000 15987 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 110-000 15940 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 120- 000 15932 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 130- 000 15924 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 140- 000 15916 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 150- 000 15908 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 160- 000 15892 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 170- 000 15884 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 180- 000 15931 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 190- 000 15957 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 200- 000 15985 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 210- 000 16001 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 220- 000 16017 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 230- 000 16031 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 240- 000 16043 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 250- 000 16038 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 260- 000 16018 fOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 270- 000 16000 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 280- 000 15984 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 290- 000 15966 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 300- 000 15940 FOUR CORNERS CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 310- 000 15963 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 320- 000 15955 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 330- 000 15947 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 340- 000 15939 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 350- 000 15931 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 360- 000 15925 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

i) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 27 of 53 04/ O8/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

454



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 540-370- 000 15917 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540-380- 000 15909 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 540-390- 000 15897 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 540-400- 000 15885 CRESCENT PARK CIR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540-410- 000 16000 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 420- 000 16016 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540-430-000 16032 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 440- 000 16048 COVERED BRIDGE WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 540- 450- 000 16064 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 460- 000 16080 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 540- 470-000 16098 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 540- 480-000 16120 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 490-000 16142 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 500- 000 16164 COVERED BRIDGE WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 510-000 16169 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 520-000 16145 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 530-000 16127 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 540- 000 16101 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 550-000 16089 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 560-000 16075 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 570- 000 16051 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 580-000 16033 COVERED BRIDGE WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 590-000 160Z1 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 540- 600-000 16009 COVERED BRIDGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 010-000 17009 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 020- 000 17027 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 030-000 17035 SHADV MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 040- 000 17049TEMPLETONLN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 050- 000 17067TEMPLETONLN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 060-000 17075 TEMPLETON lN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 070- 000 419 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 080-000 401 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 090-000 391 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 100- 000 379 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 110- 000 351 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 120- 000 333 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 130- 000 317 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 140- 000 303 DANBURY Pl 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 150-000 308 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 160- 000 316 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 28 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

455



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 550- 170- 000 330 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 180-000 366 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 190-000 382 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 200- 000 17074TEMPLETON LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 210-000 17060TEMPLETON LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 220-000 397 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 230-000 381 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 240-000 365 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 250- 000 337 FINCHW000 DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 260-000 319 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 270-000 17049 PECAN HOLLOW WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 280-000 17035 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 290-000 17011 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 300- 000 330 ROSEBRIAR PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 310- 000 348 ROSEBRIAR PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 320- 000 372 ROSEBRIAR PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 330- 000 386 ROSEBRIAR PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 340-000 398 ROSEBRIAR PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 350-000 17016 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 360- 000 17032 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 370-000 17048 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 380-000 17049 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 390-000 17037 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 400- 000 17021 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 410-000 17022 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 420-000 17030 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 430-000 17044TULIPTREEWAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 440-000 17035 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 450- 000 17021 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 460-000 17015 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550-470- 000 298 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 480- 000 280 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 490- 000 274 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 500- 000 256 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 510- 000 248 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 520- 000 236 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 550- 530-000 228 FINCHWOOD DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 550- 540- 000 299 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 550- 000 285 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 560- 000 277 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 29 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

456



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 550-570- 000 257 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550-580- 000 249 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550-590- 000 231 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550-600- 000 227 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550-610- 000 17016 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 620- 000 17024 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550-630- 000 17038 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 640- 000 17050 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550-650- 000 17062 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 660- 000 17074 COBBIE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 670- 000 17080 C08BLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 680-000 17098 COBBIE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 550- 770- 000 231 TOWNE CENTRE DR 1 MFR 84 50. 4 15, 205. 94 15, 205. 94

191- 560-010- 000 17030 GOIDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560-020- 000 17042 60LDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560-030-000 17056 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560-040-000 17068 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 050- 000 17084 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560-060-000 17102 GOLDEN SPIKE TRl 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560-070-000 17116 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560-080- 000 17124 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560-090- 000 17148 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 100- 000 17170 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 110-000 17198 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 120-000 17195 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 130-000 17169 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 140-000 17145 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 150-000 17121 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 160- 000 17103 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 170- 000 17097 ANOOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 180- 000 17081 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 190-000 17065 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 200- 000 17049 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 210-000 17033 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 220-000 17001 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 230-000 599 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 240-000 17048 BELLCHASE RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 250-000 17066 MAPIECHASE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 260-000 17078 MAPLECHASE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 270-000 480MILLPONDAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 30 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

457



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 560- 280- 000 498 MILLPOND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 290-000 502 MILLPOND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 560- 300-000 536 MILLPOND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 560- 310- 000 558 MILLPOND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 320-000 574 MILLPOND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 330-000 58 MILLPONDAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 340-000 17032 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 350- 000 17050ANDOVERWAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 360-000 17074ANDOVERWAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 370- 000 17092 ANDOVER WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 380- 000 577 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 390-000 559 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560-400-000 541 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 410-000 523 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 420-000 501 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 430- 000 491 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 440-000 473 DANBURY PL 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 450-000 459 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 560- 460-000 437 DANBURY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 010-000 16905 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 020-000 16919 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 030-000 16947 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 040-000 16959 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 050- 000 16967 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 060- 000 399 ROSEBRIAR PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 070-000 387 ROSEBRIAR PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 080-000 375 ROSEBRIAR Pl 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 090-000 353 ROSEBRIAR PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 100- 000 331 ROSEBRIAR PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 110-000 16983 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 120- 000 16967 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 130- 000 16939 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 140-000 352 SHADOWBERRY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 150-000 366 SHADOWBERRY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 160-000 380 SHADOWBERRY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 170-000 396 SHADOWBERRY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 180-000 402 SHADOWBERRY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 190-000 407 SHADOWBERRV PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 200- 000 399 SHADOWBERRY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 210- 000 385 SHADOWBERRY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 31 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

458



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 570- 220-000 371 SHADOWBERRY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 230-000 357 SHADOWBERRY PL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 240-000 16942 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 250-000 16968 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 260-000 16982 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 270- 000 16990 PECAN HOILOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 280-000 17002 PECAN HOLLOW WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 290- 000 17001TULIPTREEWAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 300-000 16995 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 310-000 16983TULIPTREEWAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 320-000 16967 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 330-000 16941TULIPTREEWAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 340- 000 16940 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 350-000 16962 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 360- 000 16970 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 370-000 16994 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 380-000 17004 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 390-000 17003 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 400-000 16995 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 410- 000 16971 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 420-000 16959 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 430-000 16943 C088LE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570-440-000 16938 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570-450-000 16946 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570- 460- 000 16958 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570-470-000 16970 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570-480- 000 16982 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 570-490-000 16998 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 570- 500- 000 17008 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580-010-000 583 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 020- 000 577 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 030- 000 561 CARNABV RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580-040- 000 555 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 050- 000 543 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 060- 000 535 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580-070- 000 527 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191-580-080- 000 521 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580-090- 000 515 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 100-000 509 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 110-000 501 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 32 of 53 04/ OS/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

459



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 580- 120-000 495 DERBYCHASE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 130- 000 489 DERBYCHASE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 140- 000 481 DERBYCHASE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 150-000 16900 BELLCHASE RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 160- 000 16908 BELLCHASE RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- SSO- 170-000 16916 BELLCHASE RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 180-000 16934 BELLCHASE RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 190-000 16958 BELlCHASE RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 200-000 17002 BELLCHASE RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 210-000 17020 BELLCHASE RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 220- 000 17034 BELLCHASE RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 230- 000 595MILLPONDAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 240- 000 581MILLPONDAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 250-000 569MILLPONDAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 260-000 541 MILLPOND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 270-000 523MILLPONDAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 280-000 505 MILLPOND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 290-000 491 MILLPOND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 300-000 17007 BELLCHASE RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 310-000 16989 BELLCHASE RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 320- 000 16971 BELLCHASE RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 330- 000 16959 BELLCHASE RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 340-000 16923 BELLCHASE RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580-350-000 524 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 360- 000 532 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580-370- 000 540 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580-380- 000 554 CARNABY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 580- 390- 000 562 CARNABY RO 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-010- 000 16895 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-020-000 16881 SHADY MILL WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 030- 000 16869 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 040- 000 16857 SHADY MILI WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 050- 000 16841 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 060- 000 16833 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 070- 000 16825 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 590- 080- 000 16817 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 090-000 16809 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 100- 000 16801 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 110-000 16802 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 120-000 16814 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 33 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

460



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 590- 130- 000 16828 SHADY MILL WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 140- 000 16846 SHADY MILL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-150- 000 429 AMERICANA WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-180- 000 375 AMERICANA WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-190- 000 359 AMERICANA WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-200- 000 16841 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 210- 000 16823 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 220-000 368 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 240- 000 418AMERICANAWAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 250-000 402 AMERICANA WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 260-000 392 AMERICANA WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 270-000 378AMERICANAWAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 280-000 360AMERICANAWAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 290- 000 16879 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 300-000 16907 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 310-000 16919 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 320-000 16918 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 330-000 16904 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 340-000 16888 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 350-000 16872 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 360-000 16850 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 370- 000 16836 PECAN HOILOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 380- 000 16822 PECAN HOLLOW WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-390- 000 16821 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-400- 000 16833 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-410- 000 16851 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-420- 000 16877 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-430- 000 16891 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-440- 000 16905 TUIIP TREE WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 450- 000 16919 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-460- 000 16916 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-470- 000 16904 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-480- 000 16890 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-490- 000 16876 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-500- 000 16852 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 510- 000 16838 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 520- 000 16820 TULIP TREE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-530- 000 16827 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 540- 000 16841 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-550- 000 16865 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 34 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

461



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 590-560- 000 16879 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 570- 000 16893 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-580- 000 16907 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-590-000 16921 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 590- 600- 000 16926 COBBLE CREEK WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-610- 000 16918 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 590-620- 000 16900 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-630- 000 16888 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-640- 000 16874 COBBLE CREEK WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-650- 000 16860 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-660- 000 16842 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590- 670- 000 16826 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-680- 000 411 AMERICANA WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-690- 000 393 AMERICANA WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 590-700- 000 394 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600-010- 000 16808 COBBLE CREEK WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600-020- 000 233 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600-030- 000 241 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 040- 000 253 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600-050-000 279 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600-060- 000 295 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 0

191- 600-070- 000 307 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600-080- 000 321 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 090- 000 339 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 100- 000 365 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 110- 000 391 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600-120- 000 407 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 130- 000 419 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 140- 000 431 VICTORIAN TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 150- 000 418 COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 160- 000 396COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 170-000 372COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 180- 000 364COlONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 190-000 394 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 200- 000 382 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 210-000 378 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 220-000 366 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 230-000 358 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 240- 000 350 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 250-000 342 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 35 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

462



City of lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 600- 260-000 334 JOHNSON fERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 600- 270- 000 326 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 280-000 318 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 290- 000 310 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 300-000 302 JOHNSON fERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 340-000 16719 IOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 350-000 16737 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 360-000 16749 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 370- 000 16771 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 380-000 16768 LORINA CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 390-000 16740 LORINA CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 400- 000 16728 LORINA CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 460-000 16737 IORINA CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 470- 000 16765 LORINA CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 480-000 348COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 490-000 332COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600-500-000 316COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600-510-000 302COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 520- 000 288COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600-530-000 276COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600-540- 000 264 COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 550- 000 25000LONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600-560- 000 16788 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600-570- 000 16770 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600-580- 000 16754 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600-590- 000 16738 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 600- 000 16720 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600-610- 000 16706 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 620- 000 16698 LOGANBERRV WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 630- 000 16682 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 640-000 16670 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 650-000 16654 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 660-000 16642 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 670-000 16630 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 680-000 16705 LOGANBERRV WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 690-000 16714 LORINA CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 700-000 16702 LORINA CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 710- 000 16679 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 720-000 16693 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600- 730-000 16719 LORINA CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 36 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

463



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 600-740- 000 375 COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 600-750- 000 349COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610-030- 000 723 GREEN PLZ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 040- 000 727 GREEN PLZ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610-050- 000 16834 TRAIN STATION CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 060- 000 16826 TRAIN STATION CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 070- 000 16804 TRAIN STATION CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610-080- 000 16802 TRAIN STATION CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610-090- 000 16803 TRAIN STATION CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610-100- 000 16811 TRAIN STATION CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 110- 000 16823 TRAIN STATION CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610-120- 000 16825 TRAIN STATION CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610-130- 000 16847 TRAIN STATION CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610-140- 000 16859 TRAIN STATION CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610-150- 000 737 GREEN PLZ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 160- 000 739 VILLAGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610-170- 000 16922 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610-180- 000 16900 RAII WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 190- 000 801 TRESTLE PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 200- 000 813 TRESTLE PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 210-000 819 TRESTLE PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 240-000 859 TRESTLE PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 250-000 865 TRESTLE PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 260-000 759 VIILAGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 610- 270-000 771 VILLAGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 280-000 836 TRESTLE PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 290-000 828 TRESTLE PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 300-000 824 TRESTLE PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 310- 000 818 TRESTLE PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 320-000 16911 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 330-000 16933 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 340- 000 16945 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 350- 000 16970 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 360-000 736 VILLAGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 370-000 743 GREEN PLZ 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 610- 380-000 749 GREEN PLZ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610- 390- 000 16955 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610-400-000 751 GREEN PLZ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 610-410-000 757 GREEN PLZ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 010- 000 16998 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 37 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

464



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address 2one Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 620- 020- 000 16984 GOLDEN SPIKETRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 030- 000 16970 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 040- 000 16952 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 050- 000 16961 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 060- 000 16975 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 070- 000 16985 GOIDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 130- 000 17020 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 140- 000 17006 RAII WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 150- 000 16998 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 160- 000 16984 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620-170- 000 16957 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620-180- 000 16969 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 190- 000 16981 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620-200- 000 16995 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620-210- 000 17005 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620-220- 000 17019 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620-230- 000 17031 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 250- 000 17034 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620-260- 000 17016 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620-270- 000 17002 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 280- 000 16990 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 290-000 16978 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 300-000 17039 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 310-000 170171RONHORSETRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 320- 000 170011RON HORSETRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 330-000 810 VILLAGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 340- 000 822 VIILAGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301J0 301J0

191- 620- 350-000 789 VILLAGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 360- 000 803 VIILAGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 370- 000 811 VILLAGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 380- 000 819 VILLAGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 390- 000 827 vILLAGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 400-000 839 VILLAGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 410-000 888 TRESTLE PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 420-000 870 TRESTLE PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 430-000 866 TRESTLE PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 440-000 854 TRESTLE PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 450-000 842 TRESTLE PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 460-000 873 TRESTLE PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 470- 000 881 TRESTLE PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 38 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

465



City of Lathrop
Mossdale landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address 2one Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 620- 480- 000 897 TRESTLE PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 520-000 16997 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620-540-000 17059 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 560-000 17034 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 620- 570- 000 17066 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630-010-000 17073 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 020- 000 17095 GOIDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 030- 000 17109 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 040-000 17121 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 050- 000 17137 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 060-000 17159 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 070-000 17193 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 080-000 17197 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 090- 000 17198 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 100- 000 17176 RAIL WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 110-000 17154 RAIL WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 120- 000 17130 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 130-000 17102 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 140-000 17094 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 150-000 17082 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 180-000 17069 RAIL WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 190- 000 17091 RAII WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 200- 000 17105 RAIL WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 210-000 17127 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630-220- 000 17149 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630-230-000 17171 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 630- 240- 000 17195 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 250- 000 17190 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 260- 000 17168 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630-270- 000 171461RON HORSETRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 280-000 17128 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 290- 000 171141RON HORSETRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 320-000 17111 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 330- 000 17133 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 340- 000 171551RON HORSETRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 350- 000 171871RON HORSETRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 360-000 768 DEPOT CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 370-000 782 DEPOT CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 380-000 796 DEPOT CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 390-000 799 DEPOT CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 39 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

466



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 630- 400-000 785 DEPOT CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 410-000 836 VILLAGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 420-000 777 DEPOT CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 430-000 763DEPOTCT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 440- 000 751 DEPOT CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 450- 000 17111 WESTERN COACH DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 460-000 859 VILLAGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 470-000 851 VILLAGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 480-000 845 VILLAGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 500-000 17066 RAIL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 630- 510-000 17102 IRON HORSE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 010- 000 397 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 020-000 383 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 030-000 375 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 640- 040-000 367 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 050-000 353 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 060- 000 339 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640-070-000 325 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 080-000 317 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 090-000 309 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 100-000 289 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 110- 000 285 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 120-000 275 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 130- 000 261 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 140-000 247 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 150-000 233 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 640- 160-000 221 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640-170- 000 211 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 180- 000 17572 GARDEN GLADE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 190- 000 17584 GARDEN GLADE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640-200- 000 17590 GARDEN GLADE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 210- 000 17612 GARDEN GLADE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 220-000 17648 GARDEN GLADE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 230- 000 17664 GARDEN GLADE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 240-000 17680 GARDEN GLADE ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 250-000 212 LAZY RID6E AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 260-000 220 LAZV RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 270-000 232 LAZV RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 280- 000 244 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 290-000 256 LAZV RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 40 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

467



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 640- 300- 000 268 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 310-000 280 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 320-000 298 IAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 330- 000 308 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 340-000 338 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SF.R 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 350-000 350 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 360-000 362 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 370-000 17673 WATER MILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 380-000 17647 WATER MILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 390- 000 17619 WATER MILL ST 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 400-000 396 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 410-000 380 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 420-000 354 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 430- 000 340 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 440-000 326 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 450-000 312 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 460-000 300AMERICANFARMSAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 470-000 282 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 480- 000 274 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 490-000 266 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 500- 000 250 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640-510- 000 238 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640-520- 000 222 AMERICAN FARMS AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 530- 000 225 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640-540- 000 241 IAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 550- 000 255 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640-560- 000 269 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 570- 000 283 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 580- 000 297 LAZY RIOGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 590- 000 307 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 600- 000 319 LAZV RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 610-000 331 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 620-000 359 LAZY RIDGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 630-000 396 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 640-000 388 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 640- 650-000 380 CRESCENT MOON DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650-010- 000 17309 5 GENTLE WINDS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 020- 000 17341 S GENTLE WINDS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650-030- 000 17342 S GENTLE WINDS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650-040- 000 17308 S GENTLE WINDS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

S ight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 41 of 53 04/ O8/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

468



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 650-050- 000 17307 S GREEN SUMMERS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650-060-000 17345 S GREEN SUMMERS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650-070- 000 17344 5 GREEN SUMMERS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650-080- 000 17306 S GREEN SUMMERS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650-090- 000 17313 S SWEET GRASS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 100- 000 17347 S SWEET GRASS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 110- 000 17340 S SWEET GRA55 LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650-120- 000 17310 S SWEET 6RAS5 LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 130- 000 17289 5 THREE OAKS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650-140- 000 17255 5 THREE OAKS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650-150- 000 17243 S WOOD CREEK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650-160- 000 17219 S WOOD CREEK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 170- 000 17220 5 WOOD CREEK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 180- 000 17242 5 WOOD CREEK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 190- 000 17260 S THREE OAKS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650-200- 000 17290 S THREE OAKS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 210- 000 17287 S BARN HILL LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 220-000 17257 S BARN HILL LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 230-000 172415 CANYON GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 240-000 17217 S CANYON GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 250-000 17218 S CANYON GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 260- 000 17240 S CANYON GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 270-000 17258 S BARN HILL LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 280- 000 17288 S BARN HIIL LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 290- 000 17291 5 DAWN OAKS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 300-000 17261 S DAWN OAKS lN 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 650- 310- 000 17245 IRON GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 320-000 17215 IRON GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 650- 330-000 17216 IRON GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 340-000 17244 IRON GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 350- 000 17262 5 DAWN OAKS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 650- 360-000 17Z92 S DAWN OAKS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660-010- 000 17305 5 EVENING BREEZE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 020- 000 17339 S EVENING BREEZE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 660-030- 000 17338 S EVENING BREEZE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 040-000 17306 5 EVENING BREEZE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660-050- 000 173115 MISTY WOODS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 060- 000 17343 5 MISTY WOODS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 070- 000 17348 S MISTY wOODS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 080- 000 17312 5 MISTY WOODS LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 42 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

469



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 660-090-000 17309 S WALNUT BURL LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 100-000 17345 5 WALNUT BURL LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 110- 000 17346 5 WALNUT BURI LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 120-000 17302 5 WALNUT BURL LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 130- 000 17293 S BELL POST LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 140-000 17263 5 BELL POST LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 150-000 17243 S FOX HATCH lN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 160-000 172115 FOX HATCH LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 170-000 17214 S FOX HATCH LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 180- 000 17238 S FOX HATCH LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 190- 000 17264 S BELL POST LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660-200- 000 17294 S BELL POST LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 210- 000 17289 TIMBER CREEK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660-220- 000 17265 TIMBER CREEK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 230- 000 17241 S STONY BROOK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 240- 000 17217 S STONY BROOK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660-250- 000 17218 S STONY BROOK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 260-000 17240 S STONY BROOK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 270-000 17266 TIMBER CREEK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 280- 000 17286 TIMBER CREEK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 290-000 17267 S COTTAGE GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 300-000 17239 S COTTAGE GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 310- 000 17211 S COTTAGE GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 320- 000 17238 S COTTAGE GATE lN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 660- 330-000 17270 5 COTTAGE GATE LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 010-000 413 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 020-000 401 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 030- 000 391 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 040- 000 383 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670-050-000 375 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 060- 000 367 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 070- 000 351RENAISSANCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670-080- 000 337 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 090- 000 3Z9 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191-670- 100- 000 317 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 110-000 301 CRAfTSMAN CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 120-000 291 CRAFTSMAN CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 130-000 275 CRAFTSMAN CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 140-000 263 CRAFTSMAN CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 150-000 250 CRAFTSMAN CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 43 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

470



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 670- 160-000 262 CRAFTSMAN CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 170-000 276 CRAFTSMAN CT 1 SFR 1 1 301J0 301J0

191- 670- 180-000 16600 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 190- 000 16612 IOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 200-000 16618 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 210-000 16603 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 220-000 16611 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 230-000 16623 LOGANBERRY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 240-000 309 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 250-000 317JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 260- 000 325 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 270-000 333 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 280- 000 341 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 290-000 349 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 300-000 357 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 310-000 362 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 320-000 354 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 330- 000 348 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 340- 000 340 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670-350- 000 332 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670-360- 000 324 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670-370- 000 316 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 380- 000 321 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 390- 000 329 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670-400- 000 337 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670-410- 000 345 CRAfTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670-420- 000 353 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 430- 000 361 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 440- 000 369 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670-450- 000 377 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 460- 000 412 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 470-000 400 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 480-000 390 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 490-000 380 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670-500-000 372 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 510- 000 364 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 670- 520- 000 356 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680-010-000 16769COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680-020-000 16755 COLONIALTRI 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680-030- 000 16737COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 44 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

471



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     MaxAsmt Levy( 2)

191- 680-040- 000 16711COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 680- 050- 000 16699COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 060- 000 16691 COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 070-000 16685 COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 080-000 16679COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 090- 000 16671COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 100-000 16657COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 110-000 16649COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 120-000 16633 COLONIAL TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 130-000 16625 COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 140-000 16617 COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 150-000 16609COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 160- 000 480 NEW ENGLAND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 170- 000 492 NEW ENGLAND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 180-000 500 NEW ENGLAND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 190-000 527 NEW ENGLAND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 200- 000 503 NEW ENGLAND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 210-000 491 NEW ENGLAND AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 220- 000 16559 BUNGALOW LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 230- 000 16551 BUNGALOW LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 240-000 16550 BUNGALOW LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 250-000 16558 BUNGALOW LN 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301.70

191- 680- 260-000 16566 BUNGALOW LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 270- 000 16578COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680-280- 000 16592COLONIALTRI 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 290- 000 1661000LONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680-300- 000 16626 COLONIAL TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680-310- 000 16644COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 320- 000 449 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680-330- 000 437 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 340- 000 425 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 350-000 365 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 360-000 373 JOHNSON FERRY RD 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 370-000 381 JOHNSON FERRY RO 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 380-000 16738COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 390- 000 16724COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 400- 000 1670000LONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 410-000 388 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 420-000 382 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 430- 000 370 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 45 of 53 04/ OS/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

472



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 680- 440-000 385 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 450-000 393 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 460-000 401 CRAFTSMAN DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 470- 000 16692COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 480-000 1667000LONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 490-000 16654COLONIALTRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 500-000 448 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 510-000 436 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 680- 520- 000 424 RENAISSANCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 010-000 587 ALVORD OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 020- 000 586 ALVORD OAK lN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 030-000 17101 PACIFIC OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 040-000 17111 PACIFIC OAK lN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 050-000 17121 PACIFIC OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 060-000 17102 PACIFIC OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 070- 000 17112 PACIFIC OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 080-000 17122 PACIFIC OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 120-000 17124 MOUNTAIN OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 130-000 17114 MOUNTAIN OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 140-000 17104 MOUNTAIN OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 150- 000 17105 LAUREL OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 160- 000 17115 LAUREL OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 170-000 17125 LAUREL OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 690- 180- 000 17126 LAUREL OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 190- 000 17116 LAUREL OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 690- 200-000 17106 LAUREL OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 210-000 17107 HICKORY OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 220-000 17117 HICKORY OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 230- 000 17127 HICKORY OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 240- 000 17108 HICKORY OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 250- 000 17118 HICKORY OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690-260- 000 17128 HICKORY OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 270- 000 17138 HICKORY OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 280- 000 17177 ATLANTIC OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 290- 000 17187 ATLANTIC OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 300-000 17180 ATLANTIC OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 310-000 17190 ATLANTIC OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 320-000 17179 BLUE OAK lN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 330- 000 17189 BLUE OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 340-000 17182 BLUE OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by N BS Page 46 of 53 04/ O8/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

473



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 690- 350-000 17192 BLUE OAK LN 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 360-000 17181 CANYON OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 370- 000 17191 CANYON OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 380-000 17184 CANYON OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 390- 000 17194 CANYON OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 400-000 17186 EPLING OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 410-000 17196 EPLING OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 520-000 17103 MOUNTAIN OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 530- 000 17113 MOUNTAIN OAK LN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 690- 540- 000 17123 MOUNTAIN OAK lN 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 700- 140-000 240 TOWNE CENTRE DR 1 MFR 62 37. 2 11, 223. 43 11, 223. 42

191- 730- 010-000 15916 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730-020-000 15900 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730-030- 000 15884 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 040- 000 15868 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730-050- 000 15852 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730-060- 000 15836 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730-070- 000 15828 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 080- 000 15792 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730-090- 000 745 HISTORIC AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 100-000 757 HISTORIC AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 110- 000 769HISTORICAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 120-000 781 HISTORIC AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 130-000 793 HISTORIC AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 140-000 803HISTORICAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 150-000 811 HISTORIC AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 160- 000 823 HISTORIC AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 170-000 158001NDEPENDENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 180- 000 15794 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 190-000 15788 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 200- 000 157821NDEPENDENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 210- 000 157761NDEPENDENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 220-000 157701NOEPENDENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 230-000 157731NDEPENDENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 240-000 157791NDEPENDENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 250-000 15791 INDEPENOENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 260-000 157971NDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 270-000 158091NDEPENDENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 280-000 158151NDEPENDENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730-290- 000 158211NDEPENDENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 47 of 53 04/ O8/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

474



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 730- 300- 000 158271NDEPENDENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 310-000 15833 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 320- 000 158391NOEPENDENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 330- 000 158451NDEPENDENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 340- 000 15851 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191-730- 350- 000 751 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 360- 000 741 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 370- 000 731 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 380- 000 721 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730-390- 000 711 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730-400- 000 732 ROSE ARBOR PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 410- 000 742 ROSE ARBOR PT 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 420- 000 754 ROSE ARBOR PT 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 730- 430- 000 764 ROSE ARBOR PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 440- 000 786 ROSE ARBOR PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730-450- 000 158361NDEPENDENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191- 730- 460-000 775 ROSE ARBOR PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 470-000 763 ROSE ARBOR PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 480-000 15851 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 490- 000 15837 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 500- 000 756HISTORICAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 510-000 772HISTORICAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 520-000 786 HISTORIC AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 530- 000 158301NDEPENDENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 540-000 158241NDEPENDENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 550-000 158181NDEPENOENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 730- 560-000 15812 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 010- 000 16150 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 020-000 16156 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 030- 000 704 TOWN SQ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 040- 000 692 TOWN SQ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740-050- 000 680TOWNS4 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 060- 000 668TOWNSQ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740-070-000 656TOWN SQ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 080- 000 16101 OLD GIORY CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740-090-000 16107 OLD GLORY CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 100-000 16108 OLD GLORY CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 110- 000 16092 OLD GLORY CT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 120-000 16076 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 130-000 16060 OLD GLORY WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 48 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

475



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 740- 140- 000 16044 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 150- 000 16028 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 160-000 16012 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 170-000 15996 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 180-000 15980 OLD GLORY WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 190-000 15964 OLD GLORV WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 200- 000 15948 OLD GLORV WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 210-000 15932 OLD GLORV WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 220-000 158571NDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 230-000 15863 INDEPENDENCE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 240-000 158711NDEPENDENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 250-000 158771NDEPENDENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 260-000 158831NDEPENDENCEAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 270-000 691TOWNSQ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 280- 000 679 TOWN SQ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 290-000 667TOWNSQ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 300-000 655 TOWN SQ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 310- 000 643 TOWN SQ 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 320- 000 668 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 330- 000 682 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 340-000 696 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 350-000 710 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 360-000 718 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 370- 000 731 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 740- 380- 000 709 LANOMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 740-390- 000 697 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 400- 000 685 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740-410- 000 671 LANDMARK PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 740-420- 000 696 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 430- 000 708 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 440- 000 720 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 450- 000 732 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 740- 460- 000 744 LIBERTY PT 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 010- 000 792 OPEN RANGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191-750- 020- 000 776 OPEN RANGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

191-750- 030- 000 764 OPEN RANGE AVE 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 040- 000 752 OPEN RANGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 050-000 748 OPEN RAN6E AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 060-000 736 OPEN RANGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

191- 750- 070- 000 724 OPEN RANGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by N65 Page 49 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

476



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 750-080- 000 712 OPEN RAN6E AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 090- 000 700 OPEN RANGE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 100- 000 703 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 110-000 713 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 120- 000 7 5 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 130-000 737 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 140-000 749PASTUREAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 150- 000 751PASTUREAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 160- 000 763PASTUREAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 170- 000 775 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 180-000 793PASTUREAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 190- 000 788 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 200-000 764 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 210-000 752 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 220-000 748 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 230-000 736 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 240-000 724 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 250-000 712 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 260- 000 702 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 270- 000 698 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 280-000 686 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 290-000 668 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 300-000 646 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 310-000 624 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 320-000 612 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 330-000 600 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 340-000 582 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 350- 000 576 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 360- 000 17588 FARMERS DELL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 370-000 17566 FARMERS DELL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750-380- 000 17544 FARMERS DELL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 390- 000 17522 FARMERS DELL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750-400- 000 17500 FARMERS DELL WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750-410- 000 600 OPEN RANGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 420- 000 622 OPEN RANGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191-750- 430- 000 634 OPEN RANGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 440- 000 656 OPEN RANGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 450- 000 678 OPEN RANGE WAV 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 460- 000 692 OPEN RANGE WAY 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 470-000 693PASTUREAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 50 of 53 04/ O8/ 2022 11: 46: Z8AM

477



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

191- 750- 480- 000 677 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 490-000 651PASTUREAVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 500-000 639 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750-510-000 625 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

191- 750- 520- 000 601 PASTURE AVE 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 020- 680-000 18800 QUEIROlO RD 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 020- 720- 000 18007 5 MANTHEY RD 1 MFR 84 50. 4 15, 205. 94 15, 205. 94

241- 700- 010-000 416 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 020-000 404 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 030- 000 384 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 040- 000 372 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 050-000 360 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 060-000 348 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 070-000 336 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700-080-000 324 WILD OAK DR 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 090-000 343 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 100- 000 351 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 110-000 367 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 120-000 385 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 130-000 18090 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 140- 000 18050 GOLDEN SPIKE TRL 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 150- 000 382 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700-160-000 368 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 170- 000 356 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 180-000 344 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SfR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 190-000 421 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 200- 000 403 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 210-000 383 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 220-000 369 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 230- 000 345 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 240- 000 337 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 250-000 332 SCRUB OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 700- 260-000 325 WILD OAK DR 1 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 010- 000 256 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 020-000 264 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 030-000 272 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 040-000 280 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-050-000 298 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-060- 000 18299 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 070- 000 18285 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 51 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

478



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

241- 710- 080-000 18273 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 090-000 18261 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 301.70 301. 70

241- 710- 100- 000 18249 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 110-000 18237 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 120-000 18225 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 130- 000 18213 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 140-000 18201 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 150-000 375 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 160- 000 361 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 170-000 353 EMORV OAK Pl 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 180- 000 345 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 190- 000 337 EMORY OAK Pl 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 200-000 329 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 210-000 315 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 220-000 303 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 230- 000 297 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 240-000 285 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 250-000 273 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 260-000 261 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 270-000 255 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 280- 000 249 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 290-000 237 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 300-000 225 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 310-000 219 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-320- 000 211 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-330- 000 18190 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-340-000 18206 GARMETTA WAV 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 350- 000 18218 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 360- 000 18226 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-370- 000 18238 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-380- 000 18250 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-390- 000 18262 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 400- 000 18274 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-410- 000 18286 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-420- 000 18298 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 430- 000 202 6ARRY OAK Pl 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-440- 000 218 GARRY OAK Pl 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-450- 000 226 GARRV OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-460- 000 234 GARRV OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 470- 000 242 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 52 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

479



City of Lathrop
Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
Property

APN Address Zone Type Units EDU( 1)     Max Asmt Levy( 2)

241- 710- 450- 000 18268 SCHUMARO OAK RO 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-490-000 18246 SCHUMARD OAK RO 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-500- 000 18232 SCHUMARD OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-510- 000 18220 SCHUMARD OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-520- 000 252 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 530- 000 240 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 540- 000 232 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-550- 000 226 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-560- 000 18223 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 570- 000 18235 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-580- 000 18253 GARMETTA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-590- 000 18267 GARMETfA WAY 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-600- 000 215 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301.70

241- 710-610- 000 231 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-620- 000 247 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 630- 000 259 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-640- 000 271 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-650- 000 287 GARRY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 660- 000 18272 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 670- 000 18260 LEATHER OAK RO 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 680-000 18248 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 690-000 18234 LEATHER OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 700-000 318 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 710- 000 306 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 720-000 298 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 730-000 282 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 740-000 270 EMORY OAK PL 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 750-000 18221 SCHUMARD OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710- 760- 000 18235 SCHUMARD OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-770-000 18251 SCHUMARD OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

241- 710-780-000 18269 SCHUMARD OAK RD 2 SFR 1 1 301. 70 301. 70

2, 111 ACCOU11t5 2338 2246. 0    $ 677,618. 91    $ 677, 618. 90

2, 111 Total Accounts
2338 2246. 0    $ 677,618. 91    $ 677, 618. 90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Equivalent Dwelling Unit

2) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 53 of 53 04/ 08/ 2022 11: 46: 28AM

480



CITY QF LATHRQR

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Annual Engineer' s Report

Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

ri.

r K

m

r         ,   a

r       r4 '.+ „  ,„:

E
j

K Xt f 1 f X=. =. a".
A i a 3'-. E

t P,
2    f.

Y 
4:'  . 

t ?

YrA.    ; d  x    '    

s, rx y   . t +€        s r u       .
ex  

f `

f`" 4ai k u,; s laE i r t"   ;
6 C f' t%

d
F '

a    `          

er 3qa, S Fa ^';° S3 zA`,:; r"  
3}

r ' t r  ' r

YN
f'' w3 t 

s` t

6 fli l P}     °' 
x 1d 9 E Y  '- w. Y 4

n E u« m fY   ,, n  y  
f 2}    

S'. " a rx"q' " r,
s,$'r` b r

t    ,  f 4 s , f

si` m sc.   -.',' y
r;

r g, ;» vn^ fr n'

rr *       
1" T z

f  r  :-

4 ne

g   

3 , ;{ '
a

s #

trC £ , y JJ,.. i; r'`^'# hF' 1 y

f   ,

M `

r?!,'"` ff'S„ ti y k a  ,
a s

i3 Uh
Y k t J* k s,dr r 

E.; 1 Y     y"    `  + y a'*   

F '     
f 

z' Y 1 f.
f t-  e5",.'' t   .  r;?

f( , v'       k r a r t 1 nF+ dffi^.°''.= a      -.

Sr    " s} aG"
a y4ytr"k s.'  ` e i  "'` Ff.i f ikir^'''

4 Y' 31' e ak; f'. ;
r

r r
r}  

a ...   
y

3 "`
z      

Y":,.    
3  .'- :+

a
X z". r a;^. d  s£.., G4 tF ,    t'

1
Ktf` f r "`' r3"' i.^`     .:,      r„ s

a      .,.,  .
nro- y` 

s` Pa 3`""° ,:.
g:'-,':'°.': sN  ;   {`` r§' u t` i;', m.`,;. c'    "..   f  

Ti
p u

a ;` z' r` t- .,-...',::" u?",....," w      .-.
r„

s5;,    2 
r  .

i', xr.-„,.,  T'      s`  .     i 3 3, i> i r r .':= rc `+    „      _
L: f.+<.>4:.. u, .' a'`r r 

i ia...:#'      n"'t:    s i. . , 7.:, k r F s t+..  , s
n      , ,. ,;..

e    
y,..

s;.,,.,  
d r

t    , 
k   };  

s  
a IIs, t r'>.: s t.   .. a,+

s,„,,.
j 3b.

r. r' ,?. s i    ,,+,     t.   . p2%'.`, i r5'  k r#'     r'%, s t : a s 2    :: r,       rr    t:
si:,    ?.'::. N<  .,.  - p.  + L. .  ....,.     " N`,..

u. y J+ t.     re  .= 1 st t    f     ¢ r 5='.°   1f s F:'-- eu£ a+ lr ts r  ::   -:{  ..: t H t s`".  N v rtf w,..,
Jt .:, a    .

r' f• P  ; 5'„ iS',' iYt  ..„ v s c..    ,  1 g,":, s' v" y '
J 

m ,..  
k 5h.,;      a     ; K. i r.;;.z>,     .$' v"'=:,  etg,..°." a  --,' x  , r.',.. •  

P.        „ s r..) Fr<    ,;; yp"    '      r2r r::;   y u . f.:;
s     _ C. x

r''*,L, ;  . S".
4   .; usx; i

n rn;        .; i3*  - n',„  ': r a:
Srr^  .   ;'      4 f, £.,a'^" i , x,:, e    ' t,,..    J  ,., 6   t,:„' r..,    ,,,, s:,k('' d w' i'' d", 3r r;` f•   ,' s. ? A w7i,-.  ''`, ^..     r

y, w;_ n'

ro'
t. F. nc,  a p:.  

r,  ' r-( tv      ,&"' X  >" hf..:»`  ' G r-'.,*
t' f Pi,

j;,. 4  '
v..  ;             4f.; s:sn   6'`,    ` 4,,;.¢; sc rif r y'fE'' s i+x      ,?' sn., a

7"
3Kt       s     t , 4    -, i r"      z    r       ,.    ,°&      ' zz x# a J7 1 x,r,,

al     fl€    4 Cl r i  ,'" Sjp l+Nw rrf a N:. m     ', .; A. V.' 2'$''` r,= t 1` iR`°   ' i^      t!' R M a

T a
k .'"*+

u`- w'L'     4'+ af;     a3 r"'   iHAk ry '``  ,` w'Ss Y     ,,; .      yS va u',

r  ` a:

r s rg 3T.'' s- s# ;;     
a', , s;,     S z  gk s 

a s3    "' a„    fi ,
r

r "    r r e:

i 1, G ,,

r,u? K, r ru      .,., P $.`''` a' k " tir  , Z x'
s 

r
u .' 7      ,"„    f,    

i ar       .`

z

s  ,,.:"   i l,b U r       , r a
s     

x         i ar it"'
x#      ry b   j

t 5 3 t . +   s . s a  ,^ 3 E„     „,     r r,       4 a

x k3 I f@ fi..    
r,.

r

r.. a a5'r,r'' ,, a,,,
r a 

1`." ct s, x},'?"
f' t,  s . vr` 4  A a'. x.,    t  .

i>^» k  +
n,'

t 27    ";.. 2 «
a          

s."
e      , e      ; t° a .

y 

a   " r' t

C S' at'h Y$ NC. Ifi f#
nkF."  v}

f
k.,." ffj  ' P: n rf', N   

3i„ z%'('::.    

S   '   r aa`+-+"
P,.    5 s    .' t t t#

j`,§   ...'`  % ``' z^... , w I'°"' t 1   ^., s i'       
r         

z.: k;
w,.    ..,:, r -

5<  , f d:

jf S`'  ' ai b,*
t ' f.= l r: t a.:, ra i3 5 t

m , 
a.` ,+

x a•- a,.,- y         

t,.:      x?:,<,, .. , p,.    ' N  „'; e, .  wl  >. i i' C k
s =

M; f '    :
r `` 4  .: a , r..,, w''.,     5.    a", ss  

a
4       F, iP.,

o-"?'.`, z ,; 6... y,ar4,`. yk?,... h?", 1°. t...- -        ..,,'. ' 4` v„.; a"  ::; ,
a rsy'`". i$     ...,; x.<    .,.,:,  +'' r,,,.,

i ' .,..    ,..     
v  -;;,. s     .      ru 7 r   " da  : N;

t,  .. t?   .'" F"'.,`
t,'`

W,.   . x s.X-" tt '
t'.;

x  ..;,:;
3"`  

s..

yqy`
r`.c'}

s-.%
a".- :,`. t.,*``

7t n  .    ....     :     ' r a  ,
s:,, `       i v

h

r, r .':.,}, r     ' 

T    ¢.°

k
ar w       .

x, d  fi"'".1,? rv." x3   ,. r

c         : s.:      
J:    1 ,

y, s.      .,.,€ ,     : x t^`. s.,     " i;'`      . :+,     
t  s?'- aY` t' v: w.. t.  `' p       a.,      r. A   . n, Ju,     s rs"fi      .?      °°,,„      s . u, rt. r ',£

3..i'      `: s    ,:...< t'     ::   #    :.   r,. r c:'   a, s

j i.k  .? rd   ti', Ha}      v   ,.`    3'     s  :  t #.. a n..,-     taS_     Jeuri..-      r   
e.;   c` Y.,   '

r3,,.: 4.     a' a','       a    t,v5`2  , rk% t"h9'`,"`: t^`,
a .`%'.   4

vt n.; . d t - V,.       y',. J 4? k. 9<,, f 1.i,='€,    r  '"^ i. f  ,.., F:

K h``  r b
o o-5  ; f       , u x.

iP" 7 s r , ;:;, s"%'   i i s s4"u ' f..a.  .
v a,; wa s4 g'.,„ a       s+ i"'

rs,:;,. ak   '', F x i«.   Tm 5̀:; t h *, i"-MA : ..'" ri' tx :  
r8,+h°'    P

y Y  ' J3"  . dc "'
h, d`

e..       n w" rri..
q  ''„     p„ e    r   ,.      .:     

t r'
y h   .,  

t
y„ i',,,:.

a<.> ,.., i', 3 ,..?„..'# t ... n.+. i..,. f. , s..,  .,. .,,,<,.,  .. M,..,. ,   ,.<.  z„+ a.;.,,- .,.. a,_ ai t... ..> e  ,.:.;_ . uvaxC; w. r:- 2
na,._„. u.,  .,......  .....,,..- , : r?' E. d+. „+ P. I. i<,...<.., , r, z;

481



CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 STORM DRAINAGE

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330
Phone-( 209) 941- 7320

Fax-( 209) 941- 7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Diane Lazard, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Minnie Diallo, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres- O' Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

482



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.    ENGINEER' S LETTER ........................................................................................................ 1

2.   OVERVI EW...................................................................................................................... 2

2. 1 Introduction............................................................................................................... 2

2. 2 Effect of Proposition 218........................................................................................... 2

2. 3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements ....................................................... 3

3.    ESTIMATE OF COSTS ....................................................................................................... 4

3. 1 Description of Budget Items...................................................................................... 4

3. 2 City Zone 1 Budget .................................................................................................... 5

3. 3 Balance to Levy.......................................................................................................... 6

3. 4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information ................................................... 6

4.    METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT....................................................................................... 7

4. 1 Method of Apportionment........................................................................................ 7

4. 2 Assessment Per Unit.................................................................................................. 7

4. 3 Historical Assessment Information ........................................................................... 8

5.    DISTRICT DIAGRAM ........................................................................................................ 9

6.    PARCEL LISTING ............................................................................................................ 10

483



1.      ENGINEER' S LETTER

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lathrop( the" City'), State of California, directed NBS to

prepare and file a report presenting plans and specifications describing the general nature, location,
and extent of the improvements to be maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance,

operations, and servicing of the improvements for the City Zone 1 Storm Drainage (" City Zone 1" or the

District") for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23. The report includes a diagram for the District showing the area and

properties proposed to be assessed, an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance,

operations, and servicing of the improvements, and the net amount to be assessed upon all assessable

parcels within the District in proportion to the special benefit received;

WHEREAS, the assessment for City Zone 1 for Fiscal Year 1996/ 97 and thereafter of$ 112. 52 per unit

meets the requirements of an existing assessment that is not subject to the assessment ballot

procedures under Section 5( a) of Article XIII D of the California Constitution which reads: " the following

assessments existing on the effective date of this article shall be exempt from the procedures and

approval process... any assessment imposed exclusively to finance the capital costs or maintenance and

operation expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainage systems or vector

control". The City may continue to levy the assessment for City Zone 1 as long as the rate does not

exceed$ 112. 52 per unit;

NOW THEREFORE, only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is

assessed in proportion to the estimated special benefit received. The following assessment is made to

fund the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, operation and servicing of the improvements

to be paid by the assessable real property within City Zone 1 in proportion to the special benefit
received:

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Total Costs 352, 007. 00

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 6, 866. 04)

Contribution to ( from) Capital Reserves 0. 00

Other Revenue Sources 106, 000. 001

Total Costs to be Assessed l 
239, 140. 96

Total Units to be Assessed 2, 125. 322

Total Assessment per Unit 112. 52

Total Parcels to be Assessed 2, 081

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded to an even amount for San Joaquin County tax roll
purposes.

City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 1

484



2.      OVERVIEW

2. 1 Introduction

The City Council of the City of Lathrop, previously accepted responsibility for portions of County Service
Area (" CSA") No. 4, Zones A& B. Zone A and B of CSA No. 4 became City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

pursuant to Ballot Measure A, upon incorporation of the City on June 6, 1989. The City was authorized

by the Local Agency Formation Commission (" LAFCO") to continue the levy and collection of storm

drainage assessments, as was previously authorized by the County of San Joaquin ( the " County').

This Annual Engineer' s Report( the " Report") describes the District and the assessment per parcel for

Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the improvements and

provide the services that benefit parcels within the District. The parcels contained within City Zone 1

receive a special benefit from the improvements and will pay only their fair share of the costs of the

operations, servicing, and maintenance of the improvements within the District.

The word " parcel," for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own

Assessor' s Parcel Number by the San Joaquin County Assessor' s Office. The San Joaquin County

Auditor- Controller uses Assessor' s Parcel Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify, on the tax

roll, properties assessed for special district benefit assessments.

Following consideration of public comments and written protests at a noticed public hearing, and

following review of the Report, the City Council may confirm the Report. Following final approval of the

Report and confirmation of the assessments, the City Council may order the levy and collection of

assessments for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23. The assessment information will be submitted to the County

Auditor- Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal Year

2022/ 23.

2. 2 Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56. 5% to 43. 5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive

and procedural requirements for assessments which affect City Zone 1.

The assessment for City Zone 1 for Fiscal Year 1996/ 97 and thereafter of$ 112. 52 per unit

meets the requirements of an existing assessment that is not subject to the assessment ballot

procedures under Section 5( a) of the Proposition which reads: " the following assessments

existing on the effective date of this article shall be exempt from the procedures and approval

process... any assessment imposed exclusively to finance the capital costs or maintenance and

operation expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainage systems or

vector control".

The City may continue to levy the assessment for City Zone 1 as long as the rate does not

exceed $ 112. 52 per unit.

N    City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 2

485



Section 5 of Article XI II D reads: " Beginning July 1, 1997, all existing, new, or increased

assessments shall comply with this article." This requires that all proposed increases in the

assessments for City Zone 1A be approved by property owners following the assessment

balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D.

2. 3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

City Zone 1 provides services necessary to maintain existing storm drain facilities in addition to (ong-

term repair and renovation of the facilities. The District encompasses most of the area north of Louise

Avenue, east of Interstate 5, and west of the Southern Pacific Railroad.

All improvements within the District are maintained and serviced on a regular basis. The frequency and

specific maintenance operations required within the District are determined by City staff but are

generally scheduled weekly. It should be noted that extraordinary maintenance and capital asset

replacement has not occurred for several years due to the lack of funding beyond that which provides

for the District' s ordinary, baseline maintenance. The District has been limited to the same assessment

rate since District formation because of the absence of an annual cost escalation factor.

N    City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 3

486



3.      ESTIMATE OF COSTS

3. 1 Description of Budget Items

Personnel Services- Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including

retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc.

Maintenance& Operations- Includes the following:

Advertising/ Legal Notices- Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to

complete the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Alarm Service- Includes servicing the alarm at the corporation yard on 7th Street.

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance Parts- Includes replacement parts for City vehicles used for

storm drain maintenance including tires, safety lights, and engine tune- ups.

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance & Repair- Includes maintenance of City vehicles used for storm

drain maintenance.

Chemicals- Includes insect repellent, weed killer, and rodent control.

Communication Equipment Repair- Includes repair of electronic components, power cords, and mobile

and portable radios.

Contract- Other- Includes uniform service, hazardous waste dump fees, Sheriff' s Community Corp.,

and the cost to recondition one pump and motor.

Contract Services- Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance, including trees

and landscaping, park maintenance, equipment rental, computer technical support, the preparation of
the Report, and administration.

Equipment Rental- Includes miscellaneous equipment rental, which the City does not own.

Gas, Diesel, Oil & Lubricants- Includes fuel, oil and lubricants for vehicles, and miscellaneous small

equipment used for storm drain maintenance.

Insurance- Includes insurance costs for vehicles and property associated with storm drain

maintenance.

Maintenance & Repair- Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as annual fire

extinguisher service and emergency repairs.

Materials& Supplies- Includes first aid supplies.

Miscellaneous Supplies- Includes office equipment and supplies, custodial supplies, parts, tools,

reference materials, and additional administrative costs.

Other Maintenance& Repair- Includes items related to non- contracted maintenance and repair such

as barricade batteries, paint, collection line repair, cones, signs, etc.

N    City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 4

487



Printing& Typesetting- Includes the cost of preparing the required legal notices necessary to complete

the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Shop Toois- Includes miscellaneous small tools necessary for storm drain maintenance such as shovels,

weed eaters, and a shop vacuum.

Training, Membership, Travel& Dues- Includes continuing training for maintenance staff.

Uniforms/ Protective Clothing- Includes employee uniforms including safety boots, jackets, gloves, etc.

Utilities- Gas& Electric- Includes gas and electrical power for the maintenance office at 7th Street and

for the storm drain pump stations.

Water Service- Includes water for the storm drain pump stations.

Fixed Charges& Special Fees- Includes the charges per parcel to place the assessments on the County

Secured Property Tax Roll.

Capital - Includes the payment for lease purchase of storm drain vehicles and portable pump

equipment purchased over five-year lease.

Indirect Costs- Includes overhead costs of the City related to the maintenance, operation, and
administration of the District.

3. 2 City Zone 1 Budget

The budget for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is as follows.

Personnel Services Total 156, 754. 00

Maintenance & Operations Total 146, 023. 00

Capital Total 0. 00

Budget Total 302, 777. 00

Indirect Costs 49, 230. 00

Equipment Replacement 0. 00

Total District Costs 352, 007. 00

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 6, 866. 04)

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0. 00

Other Revenue Sources
l      

106, 000. 00)

Balance to Levy
Z

239, 140. 96

1)  Includes General Fund contribution.

2)  Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded to an even amount for San loaquin County tax roll
purposes.

City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 5

488



3. 3 Balance to Levy

Total District Costs- Includes the personnel services, maintenance and operations, capital costs, and

indirect costs determined above.

Contribution to( from) Operational Reserves- The Operational Reserves item provides funds to

operate the District from the time period of July 1 ( beginning of the fiscal year) through December

when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from the

property tax bills. This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non- District accounts to

pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year. Negative amounts shown here are

transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy. Using reserve amounts in this way allows the levy

per unit to remain at prior period rates, despite increases in District costs.

Contribution to( from) Capital Reserves- The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain

reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a

result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances.

Other Revenue Sources- This is the amount of funds designated for use by the District that are not

from District assessments. These funds are added to the District account to reduce assessments and

may be from either non- District sources including City General Fund contributions or District sources

including interest earnings.

Balance to Levy- This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year. The Balance to levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs,

reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources.

The following table shows the total costs, additional revenues, and the Balance to Levy for Fiscal Year
2022/ 23.

Total District Costs 352, 007. 00

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 6, 866. 04)

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0. 00

Other Revenue Sources
1     

106, 000. 00)

Balance to Levy
Z      

239, 140. 96

1) Includes General Fund contribution.

2) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded to an even amount for San Joaquin County tax roll purposes.

3. 4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the Operational and Maintenance Reserves.

Estimated Beginning Balance- July 1, 2022 33, 218. 51

Contribution to( from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves 6, 866. 04)

Estimated Ending Balance- lune 30, 2023 26, 352. 47

City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 6

489



4.      METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

4. 1 Method of Apportionment

The costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method which fairly distributes the net

amount to be assessed among all assessable parcels in proportion to the estimated special benefits to

be received by each such parcel from the operations, servicing, and maintenance of improvements.

Properties are assessed for the estimated special benefit received from the acceptance of storm water

runoff from private property into the storm drain system, as well as improved ingress and egress to and

from the property. All assessable parcels within the District will be assessed their proportional share of

the costs of operations, servicing, and maintenance of the storm drain system, based upon their

relative size.

All property owners in the District benefit from streets that are kept free from standing storm water.
Therefore, the costs related to those streets contributing runoff into the system will be borne

proportionately by all assessable parcels in the District. The assessment has been levied in accordance

with the assessment methodology adopted and approved by the City Council at the time of District
formation.

The method used to calculate the assessments is as follows:

District Budget/ Total Assessable District Units= Assessment Rate Per Unit

Assessment Rate Per Unit x Parcel Units= Parcel Assessment

The Units are equivalent to the parcel' s specific acreage. Parcels that are less than or equal to one acre

are assessed as one unit. Parcels that are greater than one acre are assigned units equal to their actual

acreage. The Maximum Assessment Rate Per Unit is$ 112. 52.

4. 2 Assessment Per Unit

The following table shows the assessment per unit for the Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 levy.

Balance to Levy
l

239, 140. 96

Assessable District Units 2, 125. 322

Total Assessment Rate Per Unit 112. 52

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded to an even amount for County tax roll purposes.

N    City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 7

490



4. 3 Historical Assessment Information

The following table shows the historical assessment rates for the District for the past ten years.

Fiscal Year 2021/ 22 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112. 52

Fiscal Year 2020/ 21 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112. 52

Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112. 52

Fiscal Year 2018/ 19 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112. 52

Fiscal Year 2017/ 18 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112. 52

Fiscal Year 2016/ 17 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112. 52

Fiscal Year 2015/ 16 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112. 52

Fiscal Year 2014/ 15 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112. 52

Fiscal Year 2013/ 14 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112. 52

Fiscal Year 2012/ 13 Assessment Rate Per Unit 112. 52

N    City of Lathrop
City Zone 15torm Drainage District g

491



5.      DISTRICT DIAGRAM

Reference is made to the District Diagram on file with the City Clerk. The following page provides the

boundaries of the District. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the

current year are incorporated by reference and made part of this Report.

City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 9

492



n1 1/# ill/ [ Iilit[[ US 1t; ti llr/
n  ni t'==
m rs a`_

i.h' nt u u,
tru W

iqKHuti  ut i ntiur o-

w, nue nnnr.  i,

jr / Arji' r.. i -.,=..{,   .,.. P   °

J/// 
r} // I!/ l•_; 7f

i'``

Er.+::
IAw,' r'

4
I i'       

Iai

1 r         , r   hJ.,' i r i=r:j/ r t%/"",- K't/ir'!'ri.£iI.
1'.lw 1,/ 1i/ i. Jiss. r^-,   

r"     +•
I+:. Y:.f/      fr   ... r 7/- J,/%' l.a4r-:

s./f/./l/r:'`":;-  . t..-

11 1//."%/J.:•   •'. v.i. jr. xr,r. r.

r i9~ J's! A' 7fi j
j . fY  i:

i/ i i•`/II f.f.'., Ir //     r     r.  
r,/! l' 1J.!%ry. irlfjs..i'.//!i- I 1

i,/r: l/ frt'` Ar il iiik:.
j%I!=%///.%!/1=,   -•; s- ti- :.!....,-

r-:!'iiiii Jrli' i: r̀ kJ;,','.';
f' 1. r•"%..•   ii !':.,r:-..r.. 7: r..:::; r ry::

i•'j'/!!!%%%%!/rfjy>''%IF vO.
a--4.,

1 smrn;

e.r' I'/%//-••r..   r ii

irltf/f'IJl//.!//l.::++
l:G• r%S i j/.:''r.`,:

l rj J'   iu1'.
1.,''....:, :'

1I r///S:/ II////I'=,    ....1:, 1'.`;
z
i. IaJ+r.+' i'.

I!'    IY/ / I'///` 1.' i t%5r: c 5C/ S'/ e
Y;*,,..

ff I    . I'%J:/" I/.lrrr j;. 1.l LS       !
ef.

i
a.,%%' ri/ t s f'% 1" Y{J,s    ~'%/
i'll i`.i i f/''

I''/%     
r,

l: f./,+ri::/ l.I%i%i//l/i/1'!     ~'
i` 1ii I/!///!.I!/'.1'.!' lrr vi'i. s.rr/, j/i_=
rG// s,l!'r   ' r•%%  '  !:!!:' A' r    •

7r  i I. I.,  f I1,: I.,rI<ri / n/ ri
i. i r.    .} J Ii%w. dss.di/,; r.i 4I'j.. l r-.`+.      r ar. ir..

i I SJ.. r,:- s'/ r,I: r,'I'r:: L`,.::: .:,
1"-: j-:i+•i rE: f. r, AiJ- I'. rrs ' 

J.,       rE iir.%y  =

c7!r. t%sf.%'/ i5i9: R r f,k       
r:!fI.J! cl ii!'l'J.I./•.. 7G i' ir ur

rGj--a...  f r 1  r 1 i 1,`,' II c. I. r.ri.if     . .
r* ir 74SI;a4 AiF/.;iyYiS/.''/.',-    r7
i Y^ L.'!

i Y     r
M'/• f a   

i    :<// i l l.'-  

r ft/
1/I'

1/ 7{`; rsa   

IJr i .. le' r n . c '
F 4L

sr     
r1; n. rii/ 1.// i• St'..

I'J'1 Ji. 1.}. 7. f 4r fi s  rf'I,  
r r.   fia rr.,  `;

I,:/
lOrfi i s 1. 1,.  s

aI: =i       .:  .: 1I/< t'  

r f' Fr   ri t ssrr.  
r..   

i. a! l.l,   

ih   j;
i I I+I{'JYw a`•%',      

I.' 7! E% it.-.• i. r./'I,r',' 1' i.
c•.. r r^ i r

trr4' i li:'!i: l.'JSf.-  -.-+ r i;      Ir

Ii Bf"15/% i/ Ii' t:w' i[i r. i1      i
7 ii...'.r,` i.:f.r._     

rll[

m. i:i:ij:is ii/.%aii .: i.      r,
r.•  

r1
r • i  '+ f.,' l , ir.,::Vs iiii iiir..i i..... .,   .,

751,l.%IIN'/."/.%/,r/.I.'!'       
i: f.il%'I.'J/.f/ryf/,9 f;    a

f 11s`/S iI%f'L."//.f 1-.-   r w

1 " fv/' s! Ii/. I'I./.I/.%f.      I      y.: .   ;     j'I.t/    a I

y:, L' iSi   ...: r'i;f r+y,'I%/,!i' 1.I s'r 1I'w  ,  1; J  Iiw:i.r./.I%_r„    E i
r f fir. r:r.i'v:/   i/i r;-      vr n.':.=      

f...,rii,     ir.-f"i.ik t!ai u
r            f/ / rt

iJ j1LI{'`f.! i wJ,I   ` rrrdrv.r r 7s v f;:.cr iJ i. f Ii.:.. i,li%fla%/ii. f.;!: fr.1 cLli;:
fsr  ' i ia r.! a. YP.l'IiCi/'+       >' I!  + i:irl•r

I-Si'. 1/.
r;- r:.? i:- rt 4     + f'  !  ...    ..,   ..s Mr 1       ... r.'r':/. i     •/ r . w-

s./ l.i!   /   iv. srll iir.RJl rf./ i 
r̀..r- %   I    l.a_, L'_:rllG y'..       ' iw[.ficfii/   r'.. rJ.       r      ./ iai} ItIF/ T Ir 

J%u.-•` u       ,'. v..   I r-i  a i. j'{, k:
iCl r. w,. crliir'.-,: r  a      r r..• rr a. rrr   (i     'v'      ,

a,
r. ii' i iri    1 u I L' yffl..L'%/ Y'.i,

t    .
rii-•

i.ri.- sC:. J.  .f  ... r.. r5;: c:.. r r!.. r s.   a:.
r    io'     r.    l 1YJ.n. a  • Jtri<.F rs-i"ic r.      ,I:ii i: r%c. r."'_      + A        r I_

7f, nv  rr, i J. f%`
n•      J. r.. te . / lJIaGf7 Jii.'j i=>.r

r,I,1: I'rSY i i
ar

i(     1P, ifFN< rr,I.7. rr: Jfs. R`-
r ` wir r.or' r    

Ifl,,''

YsJafr. s, i:." Z d,     '
I s' IEwl -.1 i s''! ri f' 1u iif.iJitii'ar+ y,•

s:.....:...:.... .: ..._.:::     .:...-.:. 

a i`.
i/.

I/

s

493



6.      PARCEL LISTING

Assessor' s parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be based on the County

Assessor' s secured roll data for the applicable year in which this Report is prepared and is incorporated

herein by reference.

A listing of assessor' s parcels assessed within the District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23, along with the

assessment amounts, is on file in the office of the City Clerk and incorporated herein by reference.

Based on County Assessor' s secured roll data, current assessor' s parcels, including corrected and/ or

new assessor' s parcels, will be submitted and/ or resubmitted to the County Auditor/ Controller. The

annual assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel( s) shall be determined

in accordance with the method of apportionment and assessment rate approved in this Report.

Therefore, if a single assessor' s parcel has a status change in development, other land use change, or

subdivides into multiple assessor' s parcels, the assessment amounts applied to each of the new

assessor' s parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the approved method of

apportionment and assessment rate ratherthan a proportionate share ofthe original assessment
amount.

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.

City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 10

494



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 050- 020-000 167 WARREN AVE MFR 0380 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050-040-000 179 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 237 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050-050- 000 193 WARREN AVE SFR 1. 002 1. 002 112. 74

196- 050-090- 000 z91 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 999 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050- 100-000 301 WARREN AVE SfR 0. 999 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050- 110-000 341 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 633 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050- 120- 000 363 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 633 1. 000 112. 52

14129 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 050- 130-000 COTTON OR SFR 0. 647 1. 000 112. 52

14167 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 050- 140-000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 172 1. 000 112. 52

14233 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 050- 150-000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 995 1. 000 112. 52

14255 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 050- 160-000 COTTON DR SFR 1. 045 1. 045 117. 58

14311 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 050- 170-000 COTTON DR SFR 1. 037 1. 037 116. 68

14377 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 050- 180- 000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 996 1. 000 112. 52

14433 REVEREND MAURICE

196-050- 190- 000 COTTON DR SFR 1. 041 1. 041 117. 12

196- 050- 230- 000 200 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 259 1. 000 112. 52

196-050- 240- 000 252 WARREN AVE SFR 0383 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050- 250-000 2S0 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 259 1. 000 112. 52

196-050- 260-000 14103 AVON AVE SFR 0. 279 1. 000 112. 52

14156 REVEREND MAURICE

196-050- 270-000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 988 1. 000 112.52

196- 050- 280-000 14177 AVON AVE SFR 0. 968 1. 000 112. 52

14190 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 050- 290-000 COTTON DR MFR 0. 995 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050- 300- 000 14211 AVON AVE SFR 0. 974 1. 000 112. 52

14268 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 050- 310- 000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 995 1. 000 112. 52

196- OSO- 320-000 14275 AVON AVE SFR 0. 972 1. 000 112.52

14316 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 050- 330-000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 999 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050- 340- 000 14365 AVON AVE SFR 0. 990 1. 000 112. 52

14388 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 050- 350- 000 COTTON DR SFR 1. 008 1. 008 113. 42

196- 050- 360- 000 14407 AVON AVE SFR 1. 010 1. 010 113. 64

14404 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 050- 370-000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 357 1. 000 112. 52

14420 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 050- 380- 000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 199 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050- 390- 000 203 SHILLING AVE SfR 0. 204 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050-400-000 211 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 528 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050-410- 000 245 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 530 1. 000 112. 52

196-050-420- 000 2675HILLINGAVE MFR 0. 530 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050- 430- 000 301 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 530 1. 000 112. 52

196- OSO- 440- 000 345 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 530 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by N65 Page 1 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 09PM

495



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 050-450- 000 14445 AVON AVE SFR 0. 268 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050-460- 000 367 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 259 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050-490- 000 368 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 298 1. 000 112. 52

196-050-500-000 14172 AVON AVE COM 1. 030 1. 030 115. 88

196-050-510- 000 14226 AVON AVE SFR 1. 008 1. 008 113. 42

196- 050-520- 000 14324 AVON AVE SFR 1. 029 1. 029 115. 78

196- 050-530- 000 14368 AVON AVE SFR 1. 015 1. 015 114. 20

196- 050-540- 000 14416 AV ON AV E M F R 0. 999 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050-560- 000 417 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 247 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050-570- 000 435 SHILLIN6 AVE SFR 0. 247 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050- 580- 000 447 SHILIING AVE SFR 0. 242 1. 000 112.52

196-050- 590- 000 318 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 179 1. 000 112.52

196- 050-600- 000 348 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 364 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050- 610- 000 14150 AVON AVE SFR 0. 170 1. 000 112.52

196- 050-620- 000 14400 AVON AVE SFR 0. 136 1. 000 112.52

196- 050-630- 000 405 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 128 1. 000 112.52

196- 050- 640- 000 207 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050-660- 000 235 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050-680- 000 247 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 050-690- 000 231 WARREN AVE SFR 1. 548 1. 548 174. 18

196-050-700- 000 145 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 185 1. 000 112. 52

196-050-710- 000 147 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 193 1. 000 112. 52

196- 060- 010- 000 64 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 217 1. 000 112. 52

196-060- 020- 000 74 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 217 1. 000 112. 52

196-060- 030-000 84 WARREN AVE SFR OZ17 1. 000 112. 52

196-060- 040-000 98 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 176 1. 000 112. 52

14127 REVEREND MAURICE

196-060- 050-000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 165 1. 000 112. 52

196-070- 010- 000 14851 OLD HARLAN RD COM 1. 790 1. 790 201. 40

196-070- 070- 000 54 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 114 1. 000 112. 52

196- 070- 080- 000 66 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 114 1. 000 112. 52

196- 070- 090- 000 14440 5 HARLAN RD SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112. 52

196-070- 100-000 14400 S HARLAN RD SFR 0. 166 1. 000 112. 52

196- 070- 110- 000 23 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 320 1. 000 112.52

196- 070- 120-000 51 SHILLIN6 AVE SFR 0. 240 1. 000 112. 52

196- 070- 130- 000 61 SHILLING AVE COM 0. 060 1. 000 112. 52

196- 070- 140- 000 14376 5 HARLAN RD COM 1. 030 1. 030 115. 88

196- 070- 150-000 14322 5 HARLAN RD SFR 0350 1. 000 112. 52

196- 070- 160-000 14302 5 HARLAN RD COM 0. 172 1. 000 112. 52

196- 070- 170- 000 14314 S HARLAN RD COM 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 070- 180- 000 53 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1j Where applicable, the Ievy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 2 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

496



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 070- 190-000 14282 S HARLAN RD COM 0. 172 1. 000 112. 52

196- 070- 200-000 14224 S HARLAN RD SFR 0. 688 1. 000 112. 52

196- 070- 210-000 14150 S HARLAN RD COM 0. 819 1. 000 112.52

196- 070-220- 000 13900 5 HARLAN RD COM 3. 000 3. 000 337. 56

196- 070- 230- 000 14320 S HARLAN RD COM 0. 040 1. 000 112. 52

196-070- 240- 000 14750 S HARLAN RD COM 0. 980 1. 000 112.52

196-070-250- 000 14725 5 HARLAN RD COM 0. 703 1. 000 112.52

196-070- 270- 000 10 SHILLING AVE GVT*  0. 188 1. 000 112. 52

196-070- 280- 000 16 5 H I LLI N G AV E S F R 0. 114 1. 000 112. 5 2

196- 070- 290- 000 20 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 114 1. 000 112. 52

196-070- 300- 000 14730 S HARLAN RD COM 1. 628 1. 628 183. 18

196- 080- 010- 000 88 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112. 52

196-080- 020-000 122 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 265 1. 000 112. 52

196-080- 030- 000 166 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 449 1. 000 112. 52

14601 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080- 040-000 COTTON DR SFR 1. 120 1. 120 126. 02

14623 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 080- 050- 000 COTTON DR SFR 1. 170 1. 170 131. 64

14661 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 080-070-000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 694 1. 000 112. 52

14925 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 080- 160-000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 250 1. 000 112.52

196- 080- 170- 000 235 LATHROP RD COM 0. 250 1. 000 112.52

14554 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 080- 180- 000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 247 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 190-000 212 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 252 1. 000 112. 52

14596 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 080- 210- 000 COTTON DR SFR 1. 000 1. 000 112. 52

14634 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 080- 220- 000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 500 1. 000 112. 52

14646 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 080- 230- 000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 500 1. 000 112. 52

14696 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080- 240- 000 COTTON DR SFR 1. 000 1. 000 112. 52

14750 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 080- 260- 000 COTTON DR SFR 1. 500 1. 500 168. 78

14844 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080- 270- 000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 500 1. 000 112. 52

14880 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 080- 280- 000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 318 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 290-000 287 LATHROP RD COM 0. 120 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 300-000 292 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 500 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 310-000 311 LATHROP RD MFR 1. 000 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 320- 000 367 LATHROP RD SFR 1. 000 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 330- 000 298 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 247 1. 000 112. 52

196-080-340- 000 310 SHILLING AVE SFR 0. 250 1. 000 112. 52

196-080- 350- 000 342 SHILLIN6 AVE SFR 0. 500 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 360- 000 14573 AVON AVE SFR 1. 000 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 3 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

497



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 080-380- 000 14667 AVON AVE SfR 1. 000 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080-390- 000 14737 AVON AVE SFR 1. 080 1. 080 121.52

196- 080- 400- 000 14777 AVON AVE SFR 1. 000 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 410- 000 14835 AVON AVE SFR 1. 000 1. 000 112. 52

196-080- 420- 000 375 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 484 1. 000 112.52

196-080- 430- 000 393 LATHROP RD MFR 0. 515 1. 000 112.52

196-080-440- 000 421 LATHROP RD SFR 1. 000 1. 000 112.52

196-080-450- 000 14867 AVON AVE SFR 0. 248 1. 000 112. 52

196-080- 460- 000 14887 AVON AVE SFR 0. 251 1. 000 112. 52

196-080-470- 000 14927 AVON AVE SFR 0. 234 1. 000 112. 52

196-080-480- 000 14933 AVON AVE SfR 0. 263 1. 000 112. 52

196-080- 490- 000 14558 AVON AVE SFR 0. 286 1. 000 112. 52

196-080- 500- 000 430 SHILLING AVE MFR 0. 287 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 510- 000 4505HILLINGAVE MFR 0. 298 1. 000 112. 52

196-080- 520- 000 14606 AVON AVE SFR 0. 941 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 530- 000 14628 AVON AVE SFR 0. 500 1. 000 112. 52

196-080- 540-000 14662 AVON AVE SFR 0. 500 1. 000 112. 52

196-080-550-000 14684 AVON AVE MFR 0. 500 1. 000 112. 52

196-080- 560-000 14718 AVON AVE MFR 0. 492 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 570-000 14736 AVON AVE MFR 0. 473 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 580-000 14742 AVON AVE MFR 0. 479 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 590-000 14802 AVON AVE SFR 0. 480 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 600-000 14828 AVON AVE SFR 0. 484 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 610-000 14918 AVON AVE SFR 0. 500 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 620-000 537 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 333 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 630-000 529 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 640-000 14950 AVON AVE MFR 0. 500 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 650-000 543 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 458 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 660-000 587 LATHROP RD SFR 1. 033 1. 033 116. 22

196- 080- 670-000 228 SHILIING AVE SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080-680- 000 2405HILLINGAVE SFR 0. 169 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080- 690- 000 256 SHIILING AVE SFR 0. 180 1. 000 112. 52

196- 080-700- 000 101 LATHROP RD COM 1. 162 1. 162 130. 74

196- 080- 710- 000 147 LATHROP RD COM 0. 860 1. 000 112. 52

14722 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 080- 720- 000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 250 1. 000 112. 52

14702 REVEREND MAURICE

196-080-730- 000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 750 1. 000 112. 52

196-080- 770- 000 14780 5 HARLAN RD COM 2. 020 2. 020 227. 28

196-080- 780-000 147415 HARLAN RD COM 0. 559 1. 000 112.52

196-080- 790-000 14760 5 HARLAN RD COM 0. 803 1. 000 112. 52

14643 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 080- 800- 000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 696 1. 000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 4 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

498



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 090- 010-000 14539 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 020-000 14527 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 030-000 14515 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112.52

196- 090- 040- 000 14475 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 152 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 050-000 14463 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 155 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 060-000 14451 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 070-000 14439 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 155 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 080-000 14427 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 090- 000 14415 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 173 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 100-000 14430 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 110- 000 14456 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 120-000 14468 CEDAR VALLEY OR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 130- 000 14480 CEDAR VALIEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 140-000 14500 CEDAR VALIEV DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 150-000 14510 CEDAR VALLEV DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 160- 000 14522 CEDAR VALLEV DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 170- 000 14534 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 180-000 14539 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 190-000 14527 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 200-000 14515 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 210-000 14501 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 220- 000 14483 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 230-000 14465 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 240-000 14453 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 250-000 14443 PINE VAILEY DR SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 260-000 14444 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 270- 000 14450 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196-090- 280-000 14462 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 290- 000 14474 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 300- 000 14508 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 310-000 14522 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 320-000 14536 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 330-000 14548 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 340-000 770 CHERRV HILLS CT SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 350-000 758 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 360-000 752 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 370-000 748 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 380-000 742 CHERRV HILLS CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 390- 000 739 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 199 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 400- 000 745 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 410-000 753 CHERRV HILLS CT SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 5 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

499



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196-090- 420- 000 767 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 430- 000 775 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 440- 000 785 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112.52

196-090- 450- 000 791 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 460- 000 801 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112.52

196- 090- 470- 000 807 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 480- 000 811 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 206 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 490- 000 819 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 500- 000 810 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 510- 000 804 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 520-000 796 CHERRY HIILS CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 530-000 788 CHERRY HILLS CT SFR 0. 152 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 540-000 14663 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 550-000 14661 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 560- 000 14659 SIIVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 570-000 14529 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 580-000 14511 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 590-000 816 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 600- 000 808 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 610-000 802 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112.52

196- 090- 620-000 794 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112.52

196- 090-630- 000 788 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090-640- 000 780 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196-090-650- 000 770 PRAIRIE OUNES DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 660- 000 764 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 670- 000 756 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196-090-680- 000 744 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 690- 000 736 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 700- 000 741 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 710-000 749 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 720-000 755 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 730- 000 763 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 740-000 769 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 090- 750-000 781 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 760-000 789 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 090- 770-000 795 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 090-780- 000 803 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 790- 000 809 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090-800- 000 817 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 810-000 823 PRAIRIE DUNES OR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-090-820- 000 827 PRAIRIE DUNES DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 6 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

500



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 090- 830-000 14496 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 840-000 14500 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112.52

196- 090-850-000 14512 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 090- 860- 000 14524 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 090- 870- 000 14536 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196-090- 880- 000 14552 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112.52

196-090-890- 000 14640 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 155 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-010- 000 800 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-020- 000 794 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 030- 000 784 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-040-000 774 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-050-000 762 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 164 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 060-000 750 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 157 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 070-000 14854 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 080- 000 14850 CEDAR RIOGE CT SFR 0. 157 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 090-000 14917 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0. 166 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 100-000 14905 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0. 222 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 110-000 14893 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0. 185 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 120-000 14881 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0. 182 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 130- 000 14839 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112.52

196- 100- 140-000 14835 CEDAR RIDGE CT SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112.52

196- 100- 150- 000 688 STONERIDGE CT SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 160- 000 672 STONERIDGE CT SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-170- 000 664 STONERIDGE CT SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-180- 000 658 STONERIDGE CT SFR 0. 193 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 190- 000 651 STONERIDGE CT SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-200- 000 663 STONERIDGE CT SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-210- 000 675 STONERID6E CT SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 220- 000 14587 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 197 1. 000 112. 52

196-100- 230- 000 14575 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 177 1. 000 112.52

196- 100- 240-000 14563 CEDAR VALIEY DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 250-000 14551 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 260- 000 14546 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112.52

196- 100- 270- 000 14558 CEDAR VALLEY DR SfR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 280- 000 14570 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 290- 000 14592 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 300- 000 14604 CEDAR VALIEY DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-310- 000 699 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-320- 000 711 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-330- 000 723 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 340- 000 735 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 7 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

501



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 100- 350-000 747 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 360-000 759 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 176 1. 000 112.52

196- 100-370- 000 756 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112.52

196- 100- 380- 000 744 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-390- 000 732 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-400- 000 720 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 410- 000 14587 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 420- 000 14575 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112.52

196- 100-430- 000 14563 PINE VALLEV DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-440- 000 14551 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 450- 000 14568 PINE VAILEY DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-460-000 14590 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112.52

196- 100-470-000 739 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-480-000 751 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112.52

196- 100-490-000 763 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 500- 000 775 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-510-000 787 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 520- 000 811 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112.52

196-100- 530-000 825 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 540-000 835 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 550-000 851 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 560- 000 887 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 570- 000 14675 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112.52

196- 100-580- 000 14668 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 155 1. 000 112.52

196- 100- 590-000 14680 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 155 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 600-000 892 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 155 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-610- 000 880 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 155 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-620- 000 856 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 630- 000 842 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-640- 000 830 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 650- 000 818 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-660-000 806 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 670- 000 794 AGUSTA DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 680-000 14746 OAK HILLS ST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 690- 000 14750 OAK HILLS ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 700-000 783 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 710-000 795 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 720-000 807 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 730- 000 819 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 740- 000 831 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 100- 750- 000 843 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 8 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

502



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 100- 760-000 855 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100- 770-000 867 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 100-780- 000 879 LONG BARN OR SfR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120-010- 000 5221 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120-020- 000 5021 ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196-120- 030-000 48015T SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112.52

196- 120- 040-000 4581 ST SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 050-000 426 J ST SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 060-000 4041 ST SFR 0. 191 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 070-000 386 J ST SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120-080- 000 37215T SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112.52

196- 120-090- 000 35415T SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 100- 000 3361 ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120-110-000 318 J ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112.52

196-120- 120-000 3001 ST SFR 0. 132 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 130- 000 2761 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 140-000 2641 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 150-000 2421 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 160-000 15046 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120-170- 000 15062 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 131 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 180- 000 15084 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 130 1. 000 112.52

196- 120-190-000 15100 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 130 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 200- 000 15120 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 130 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 210-000 15136 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 130 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 220- 000 15150 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 132 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 230-000 15162 CAMBRID6E DR SFR 0. 133 1. 000 112.52

196- 120- 240-000 15188 CAMBRIDGE OR SFR 0. 132 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120-250- 000 15196 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 134 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 260- 000 15212 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 135 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120-270-000 15228 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 280- 000 15236 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 135 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 290-000 337 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 201 1. 000 112.52

196- 120- 300- 000 245 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 173 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120-310- 000 241 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 320- 000 235 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 330- 000 231 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 340- 000 229 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 204 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 350-000 225 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 173 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120-360- 000 221 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 370- 000 215 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 380- 000 211 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 9 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

503



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 120- 390-000 201 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 410-000 200 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 178 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 420- 000 210 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 202 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 430- 000 220 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 440- 000 230 CHARMAINE CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 450- 000 15101 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 156 1. 000 112.52

196- 120- 460- 000 15115 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 470-000 15125 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 480-000 15133 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 490-000 15155 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 257 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 500-000 15177 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 252 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 510-000 15199 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 260 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 520-000 15225 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 271 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 530- 000 15255 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 269 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120-540-000 335 GARDNER CT SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 550-000 329 GARDNER CT SFR 0. 170 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 560-000 325 GARDNER CT SFR 0. 166 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 570-000 330 GARDNER CT SFR 0. 206 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 580- 000 336 GARDNER CT SFR 0. 245 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120-590-000 15301 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 163 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120-600- 000 15311 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 610- 000 15315 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 164 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120-620- 000 355 J ST SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 630- 000 3251 ST SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 640- 000 303 J ST SfR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 650- 000 299 J ST SFR 0. 250 1. 000 112.52

196- 120- 660-000 277JST SFR 0. 249 1. 000 112. 52

196- 120- 670-000 255 J ST SFR 0. 219 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 010- 000 192 LATHROP RD COM 0. 723 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130-020-000 15005 CAMBRIDGE DR COM 1. 192 1. 192 134. 12

196- 130-030- 000 15002 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 278 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 040- 000 253 CAMISH PL SFR 0. 173 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130-050- 000 271 CAMISH PL SFR 0. 173 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 060- 000 289 CAMISH PL SFR 0. 173 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 070-000 311 CAMISH PL SFR 0. 173 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 080- 000 323 CAMISH PL SFR 0. 188 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 090- 000 357 CAMISH PL SFR 0. 188 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 100-000 15028 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 110- 000 15044 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112.52

196- 130- 120-000 15062 RVHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 130-000 15080 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 10 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

504



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 130- 140- 000 15102 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 130- 150- 000 15118 RVHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 160-000 15126 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 170-000 15144 RYHINER lN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 180- 000 15162 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 190-000 15180 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130-200- 000 15198 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130-210- 000 15216 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 220- 000 15232 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-130- 230-000 15250 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 240- 000 15268 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 250-000 15284 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 189 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 260-000 436 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 270- 000 418 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 280-000 410 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112.52

196- 130- 290-000 386 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130-300- 000 362 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 130 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130-310- 000 344 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 171 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 320- 000 15310 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 330- 000 15332 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 164 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130-340-000 417JST SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 350-000 433 J ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 360-000 4611 ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 370-000 483 J ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130-380- 000 49915T SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130-390- 000 51915T SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130-430-000 322 CAMISH PL SFR 0. 170 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 440-000 15065 RYHINER LN SfR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 450- 000 367 VILLA REAL CT SFR 0. 174 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 480-000 304 VIILA REAL CT SFR 0. 231 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 490-000 326 VILLA REAL CT SFR 0. 309 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130-500- 000 348 VILLA REAL CT SFR 0. 179 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130-510-000 370 VILLA REAL CT SFR 0. 169 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130-520- 000 15133 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 530-000 15155 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 540-000 379 VALVERDE CT SFR 0. 174 1. 000 112.52

196- 130-550- 000 355 VALVERDE CT SFR 0. 182 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130-560- 000 333 VALVERDE CT SFR 0328 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 570- 000 322 VALVERDE CT SFR 0. 252 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 580- 000 344 VALVERDE CT SFR 0. 275 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 590- 000 366 VALVERDE CT SFR 0. 174 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 11 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

505



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 130- 600-000 388 VALVERDE CT SFR 0. 157 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 610-000 15221 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 620-000 15239 RYHINER LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 630-000 373 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 640-000 369 6ARDNER PL SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130- 650-000 363 GARDNER PL SFR 0. 152 1. 000 112. 52

196- 130-660-000 351 GARONER PL SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140-040- 000 15001 AVON ST SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140-050- 000 15071 SUNRISE CT SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 060- 000 15075 SUNRISE CT SFR 0. 194 1. 000 112.52

196- 140- 070- 000 15081 SUNRISE CT SFR 0. 184 1. 000 112.52

196- 140-080- 000 15087 SUNRISE CT SFR 0. 200 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140-090- 000 15111 AVON ST SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 100- 000 15125 AVON ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140-110- 000 15155 AVON ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140-120- 000 15175 AVON ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 130- 000 15187 AVON ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 140- 000 15004 AVON ST SFR 0. 203 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 150-000 15020 AVON ST SFR 0. 212 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 170- 000 570 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 232 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 180-000 600 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 200-000 638 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 249 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 210-000 15050 AVON ST SFR 0. 180 1. 000 112.52

196- 140- 220-000 577 SUNRISE PL SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 230- 000 599 SUNRISE PL SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 240-000 611 SUNRISE PL SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140-250- 000 633 SUNRISE PL SFR 0. 185 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140-260- 000 655 SUNRISE PL SFR 0. 185 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 280- 000 15050 MAHARAJA DR SFR 0. 272 1. 000 112.52

196- 140- 290- 000 15088 MAHARAJA DR SFR 0. 192 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 300- 000 15100 MAHARAJA DR SFR 0. 174 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 310-000 15122 MAHARAJA DR SFR 0. 201 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 320- 000 711JONQUILDR SfR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 330-000 699JONQUILOR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 340-000 544 SUNRISE PL SFR 0. 262 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140-350- 000 566 SUNRISE PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 140-360- 000 588 SUNRISE PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140-370- 000 6005UNRISEPL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140-380-000 622 SUNRISE PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-140- 390- 000 6445UNRISEPL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 140- 400-000 650 SUNRISE PL SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 12 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

506



City of lathrop
City Zone 15torm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 140- 410-000 577 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112.52

196- 140-420- 000 599 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140-430-000 611 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140-440- 000 625 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 450- 000 633 JONQUIL OR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140-460- 000 645 JONQUIL OR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 470-000 655 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 140-480- 000 677JONQUILDR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140-490- 000 566 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140-500- 000 588 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140-510- 000 600JONQUILDR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112.52

196- 140- 520-000 622JONQUILDR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112.52

196- 140- 530-000 636JONQUILDR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140-540- 000 650JONQUILDR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196-140-550-000 664 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 560- 000 680 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 570- 000 688 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140-580-000 700 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 156 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 590- 000 710JONQUILDR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196- 140- 600-000 420 IATHROP RD SFR 0. 193 1. 000 112.52

196- 140- 610-000 440 LATHROP RD SFR 0. 180 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 010- 000 15001 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 182 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-020-000 15025 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 162 1. 000 112.52

196- 150- 030- 000 15055 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 162 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-040- 000 15075 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 162 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-050- 000 15111 FIFTH ST SfR 0. 162 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-060- 000 15125 FIfTH ST SFR 0. 162 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-070- 000 15155 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 183 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 080- 000 15150 POPPY CT SFR 0. 203 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-090- 000 15120 POPPY CT SFR 0. 170 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-100-000 15100 POPPY CT SFR 0. 170 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 110- 000 15070 POPPV CT SFR 0. 170 1. 000 112.52

196- 150- 120-000 15050 POPPY CT SFR 0. 167 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 130- 000 15010 POPPV CT SFR 0. 199 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 140-000 15000 POPPY CT SFR 0. 236 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 150-000 15001 POPPY CT SFR 0. 228 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 160- 000 15025 POPPY CT SFR 0. 168 1. 000 112.52

196- 150- 170- 000 15055 POPPY CT SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-180- 000 15075 POPPY CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 190- 000 15111 POPPV CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112.52

196- 150-200-000 15125 POPPY CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 13 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

507



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 150-210- 000 15155 POPPY CT SFR 0. 179 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 220- 000 15150 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 182 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 230-000 15120 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 240- 000 15100 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 250-000 15070 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 260- 000 15050 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 270-000 15020 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 167 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 280-000 15000 HOLIYHOCK CT SFR 0. 227 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-290- 000 15001 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 222 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 300- 000 15025 HOLLVHOCK CT SFR 0. 173 1. 000 112.52

196- 150-310- 000 15055 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-320- 000 15075 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 330-000 15111 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112. 52

196- I50-340-000 15125 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 350-000 15155 HOLLYHOCK CT SFR 0. 179 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 360-000 72210NQUIL DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 370-000 730 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-380- 000 744 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 130 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-390- 000 766 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 400- 000 774 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-410-000 788 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-150- 420- 000 8015UNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 430-000 799 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 440-000 777 SUNfLOWER DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-450-000 755 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112.52

196- 150-460- 000 733 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 470- 000 725 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-480- 000 7115UNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 490- 000 701 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-500- 000 6995UNFLOWERDR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-510-000 677SUNFLOWERDR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 520- 000 655 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 530-000 633 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 150- 540-000 625 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-550- 000 615 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-560- 000 603 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 178 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 570-000 15201 AVON ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 112. 52

196-150- 580-000 15225 AVON ST SFR 0. 187 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 590-000 15255 AVON ST SFR 0. 197 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 600- 000 600 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 610-000 610 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

i) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 14 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

508



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 150-620- 000 622 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 630- 000 630 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 640-000 644 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 650-000 6785UNFLOWERDR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 660- 000 688 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-670- 000 700 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-680- 000 7105UNFLOWERDR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 690- 000 7225UNfLOWERDR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 700- 000 730 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 710- 000 7445UNFLOWERDR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 720-000 766 SUNFIOWER DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 730-000 774 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 740-000 7885UNFLOWERDR SFR 0. 172 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 750-000 800 SUNFLOWER DR SFR 0. 252 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150- 760- 000 15230 POPPV DR SFR 0. 172 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-770-000 15220 POPPV DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-780- 000 15200 POPPY DR SFR 0. 156 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-790- 000 84410NQUIL DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 150-800-000 866 JONQUIL DR SFR 0. 163 1. 000 112. 52

196-150- 810-000 15255 FIFTH ST SFR 0301 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 010-000 15354 REVERE LN SFR 0. 173 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 020-000 15342 REVERE LN SFR 0. 155 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-030- 000 15330 REVERE LN SFR 0. 172 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-040- 000 15318 REVERE LN SFR 0. 182 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-050- 000 15306 REVERE LN SFR 0. 294 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-060-000 799 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 178 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-070-000 787 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196-160- 080-000 775 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112.52

196- 160- 090- 000 763 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 100-000 751 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 110- 000 739 MIIESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 120- 000 727 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-130- 000 715 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 140-000 701 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 150- 000 699 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 160- 000 677 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 170-000 655 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112.52

196- 160- 180-000 643 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-190- 000 631 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-200- 000 619 MIIESTONE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196-160- 210-000 607 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 174 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 15 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

509



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 160- 250-000 642 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 260- 000 654 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112.52

196- 160- 270-000 676 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 280-000 698 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 290- 000 702 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-300- 000 714 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-310- 000 726 MIIESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-320- 000 738 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-330- 000 750 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112.52

196- 160- 340- 000 762 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-350- 000 774 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-360-000 786 MILESTONE DR SFR 0. 177 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 370- 000 7911 ST SFR 0. 179 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 380- 000 779 J ST SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 390-000 767 J ST SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 400-000 75515T SFR 0. 152 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 410-000 743 J ST SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 420-000 731 J ST SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 430-000 719 J ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112.52

196- 160- 440- 000 707 J ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112.52

196- 160-450-000 695 J ST SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-460- 000 673 J ST SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-470- 000 6511 ST SFR 0. 163 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-480- 000 6391 ST SFR 0. 163 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-520-000 15353 AVON ST SFR 0. 194 1. 000 112. 52

196-160- 530-000 15329 AVON ST SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 540- 000 15317 AVON ST SFR 0. 152 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 550-000 15305 AVON ST SFR 0. 155 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 560- 000 15285 AVON ST SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 570- 000 15263 AVON ST SfR 0. 162 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-580- 000 15405 JACK CT SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 590- 000 15415 JACK CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-600- 000 15425 JACK CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-610- 000 15445 JACK CT SFR 0. 200 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 620-000 154551ACK CT SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112.52

196- 160- 630- 000 15450 JACK CT SFR 0. 209 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 640-000 15440 JACK CT SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 650-000 15420 JACK CT SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 660- 000 15400 JACK CT SfR 0. 151 1. 000 112.52

196- 160- 670- 000 15405 RUBY CT SFR 0. 156 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 680-000 15415 RUBY CT SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 16 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

510



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 160-690- 000 15425 RUBV CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160-700-000 15445 RUBY CT SFR 0. 198 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 710-000 15455 RUBY CT SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 720-000 15450 RUBY CT SFR 0. 211 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 730-000 15440 RUBY CT SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 740-000 15420 RUBY CT SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196- 160- 750- 000 15400 RUBY CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-010- 000 15539 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-020-000 15525 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-030- 000 15511 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-040- 000 15493 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 050- 000 15471 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-060- 000 15457 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 190-070- 000 15433 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 190-080- 000 110 J ST SFR 0. 152 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-090- 000 95 J ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 100- 000 103 J ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196-190- 110-000 1151 ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 120- 000 127 J ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 130-000 1491 S7 SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 140-000 161 J ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 150- 000 1851 ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 160-000 193 J ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 170-000 2011 ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 180-000 207JST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 190- 000 2111 ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 200- 000 2151 ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 210- 000 2211 ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 220- 000 227 J ST SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-230-000 2381 ST SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

196-190- 240- 000 232 J ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 250-000 226 J ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 260-000 220JST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 270-000 214 J ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 280- 000 2101 ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-290- 000 204 J ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 190- 300- 000 1881 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 190- 310-000 174 J ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 320-000 1521 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 330-000 130 J ST SFR 0. 156 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 340-000 15438 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 17 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

511



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( i)

196- 190- 350-000 155 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 156 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 360-000 171 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 370-000 187 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 380- 000 211 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-390- 000 231 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-400- 000 249 CHANORA WAY SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 410- 000 263 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-420- 000 285 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-430- 000 297 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 190 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 440- 000 15470 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 213 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-450-000 15498 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-460-000 15522 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 190-470- 000 15536 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-480- 000 15544 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-490-000 15566 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 190-500- 000 15572 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 510- 000 15569 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 156 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-520- 000 283 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 530- 000 267 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-540- 000 55 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 190-550- 000 241 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 190-560- 000 229 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-570- 000 215 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-580- 000 201 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-590- 000 15560 LOTTIE WAY SfR 0. 160 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 600- 000 15540 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 176 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-610-000 15530 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 179 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 620- 000 15520 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 182 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 630- 000 15510 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-640- 000 174 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-650- 000 192 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-660- 000 15501PAMELACT SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-670-000 15521 PAMELA CT SFR 0. 180 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-680-000 15535 PAMELA CT SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196-190- 690- 000 15543 PAMELA CT SFR 0. 206 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 700- 000 15556 PAMELA CT SFR 0. 213 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 710- 000 15540 PAMELA CT SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 720-000 15532PAMELACT SFR 0. 182 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 730-000 15510 PAMELA CT SFR 0. 156 1. 000 112.52

196- 190- 740-000 256 CHANDRA WAV SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 750- 000 274 CHANDRA WAY SFR 0. 191 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 18 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

512



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 190- 760-000 15527 WARFIEID RD SFR 0. 164 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 770- 000 15539 WARFIELD RO SFR 0. 164 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 780-000 15555 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 164 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190- 810- 000 15550 5 HARLAN RD COM 3. 770 3. 770 424. 20

196- 190- 820-000 15540 5 HARLAN RD COM 0. 675 1. 000 112. 52

196- 190-830-000 15390 S HARLAN RD COM 0. 732 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200-010- 000 15753 LISA LN SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200-020- 000 15729 LISA LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200-030- 000 15701 LISA LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200-040- 000 15693 LISA LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200-050- 000 15675 LISA LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 200-060- 000 15653 LISA LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 200-070- 000 15629 LISA LN SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 080- 000 15591 LISA LN SFR 0. 174 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200-090- 000 101 PATRICIA Pl SFR 0. 334 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200-100- 000 123 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 228 1. 000 112.52

196- 200-110- 000 139 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 181 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 120- 000 157 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 168 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 130- 000 15555 LOTTIE WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 140-000 15598 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 150-000 15630 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 160-000 15650 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 170-000 15672 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 180- 000 15684 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 190-000 15696 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 155 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 200-000 15732 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 181 1. 000 112.52

196- 200- 210-000 393 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 220- 000 375 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 192 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 230-000 15755 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 240-000 321 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 250-000 301 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 260- 000 295 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200-270- 000 273 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200-280- 000 259 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 290- 000 241 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 300- 000 233 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-200- 310-000 221THOMSENRD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 320-000 191 THOMSEN RO SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 330- 000 183 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 340-000 171 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 350-000 15734 LISA LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 19 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

513



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 200- 360- 000 160 GAIL DR SFR 0. 165 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 370- 000 178 GAIL DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112.52

196-200- 380- 000 192 6AIL DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196-200- 390- 000 200 GAIL DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112.52

196-200- 400- 000 218 GAIL DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112.52

196- 200- 410-000 232 GAIL DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 420-000 244 GAIL DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 430-000 258 GAIL DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 440-000 276 GAIL DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 450-000 290 GAIL DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 460-000 310 GAIL DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 470-000 15721 WARfIEID RD SFR 0. 185 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 480-000 15655 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 155 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 490- 000 321 GAIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 500-000 299 GAIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 510- 000 281 GAIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 520-000 265 GAII DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200-530-000 249 GAIL OR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 540-000 235 GAIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 550-000 221 GAIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 560-000 211 GAIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 200-570-000 197 GAIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 200- 580- 000 183 GAIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200-590- 000 171 GAIL DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 200-600- 000 153 GAIL DR SFR 0. 152 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200-610- 000 15658 LISA LN SfR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 200-620- 000 144 PATRICIA P  SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112.52

196- 200-630- 000 158 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 640- 000 174 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200-650- 000 18 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 660- 000 190 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-200- 670-000 211 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-200- 680-000 226 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 200- 690-000 240 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 700-000 252 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 710- 000 260 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200- 720-000 272 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 200-730- 000 296 PATRICIA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 200-740- 000 15643 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112.52

196- 200- 790- 000 15600 S HARLAN RD COM 2. 230 2. 230 250. 90

196- 210-010- 000 15527 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 20 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

514



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 210-020- 000 15511 EAGLE lN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-210- 030- 000 15497 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 040- 000 15475 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 050-000 15467 EAGIE lN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 060-000 15455 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 070-000 251 BELLA PL SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 080- 000 265 BELLA PL SFR 0. 181 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 090-000 273 BELLA PL SFR 0. 135 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 100-000 301 BELLA PL SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 110-000 325 BELLA PL SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 120- 000 343 BELLA PL SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 130-000 355 BELLA PL SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 140- 000 376 BEILA PL SFR 0. 180 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 150-000 15472 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 165 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 160-000 15498 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 170- 000 15510 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112.52

196- 210- 180-000 15526 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 190-000 15544 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 200- 000 15537 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 171 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210-210- 000 15519 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210-220- 000 15505 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 157 1. 000 112. 52

196-210- 230- 000 15489 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 152 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 240-000 15471 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 250-000 330 BELLA PL SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 260-000 304 BELLA PL SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 270-000 15472 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 280-000 15486 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

196- 210- 290- 000 15500 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112.52

196- 210- 300- 000 15520 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 156 1. 000 112.52

196- 210- 310- 000 15534 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112. 52

196- 220- 010- 000 537 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 220-020- 000 526 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 220-030- 000 517THOMSENRD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 220-040- 000 502 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 220- 050-000 497THOMSENRD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-220- 060-000 466 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 220- 130- 000 417 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 521 1. 000 112. 52

196- 220- 140-000 340 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 214 1. 000 112. 52

196- 220- 150-000 322 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 133 1. 000 112. 52

196- 220- 160-000 15601 EA6lE LN SfR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 220- 170- 000 15587 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 21 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

515



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 220- 180- 000 15563 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 220- 190-000 15545 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 220- 200-000 15564 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 220-210- 000 15580 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 220- 220- 000 15598 ZAIMAN LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 220- 230- 000 515 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112.52

196- 220-240- 000 457 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 183 1. 000 112. 52

196- 220- 250- 000 15591 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 164 1. 000 112. 52

196- 220- 260- 000 15577 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 164 1. 000 112. 52

196- 220- 270- 000 15555 ZALMAN LN SFR 0. 164 1. 000 112. 52

196-220- 280- 000 425 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 166 1. 000 112. 52

196-220- 290- 000 15598 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112. 52

196-220- 300- 000 15578 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112. 52

196-220- 310- 000 15552 EAGLE LN SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112.52

196-230- 010-000 689 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196-230- 020- 000 673 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196-230- 030-000 657 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 040-000 15712 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196-230-050-000 15688 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 060-000 594 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 070- 000 626 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112.52

196- 230- 080-000 658 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112.52

196- 230- 090-000 680 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 100-000 667 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 110-000 635 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112.52

196- 230- 120- 000 603 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112.52

196- 230- 130-000 15640 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 140-000 15622 CAMBRIDGE DR SfR 0. 156 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 150- 000 548 DIANNE CT SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 160-000 564 DIANNE CT SFR 0. 177 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 170-000 580 DIANNE CT SFR 0. 239 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230-180- 000 595 DIANNE CT SFR 0. 181 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230-190- 000 579 DIANNE CT SFR 0. 221 1. 000 112.52

196-230- 200- 000 563 DIANNE CT SFR 0. 186 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 210-000 547 DIANNE CT SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 220-000 15554 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 230- 000 15532 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 156 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 240- 000 532 MERELSON CT SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 250-000 548 MERELSON CT SFR 0. 206 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 260- 000 564 MERELSON CT SFR 0. 173 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 270- 000 553 MERELSON CT FR 0. 204 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 22 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

516



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 230- 280- 000 537 MERELSON CT SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112. 52

196-230- 290- 000 521 MERELSON CT SFR 0. 180 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 300-000 505 MERELSON CT SFR 0. 157 1. 000 112.52

196- 230- 310- 000 15460 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 320-000 444 BELLA CT SFR 0. 164 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 330- 000 462 BELLA CT SFR 0. 169 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 340- 000 508 BELLA CT SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230-350- 000 524 BEILA CT SFR 0. 226 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230-360- 000 535 BELLA CT SFR 0. 193 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 370- 000 519 BELLA CT SFR 0. 200 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 380- 000 503 BELLA CT SFR 0. 162 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230-390- 000 465 BELLA CT SFR 0. 187 1. 000 112.52

196-230- 400- 000 15398 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112. 52

196-230- 410- 000 15374 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196-230- 420- 000 417 BEILA PL SFR 0. 169 1. 000 112. 52

196-230- 430-000 401 BELLA PL SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 440-000 412 BELLA PL SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 450-000 15467 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 460-000 15489 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 470-000 15503 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 480-000 15525 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 490- 000 15547 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230-500- 000 15569 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112.52

196- 230- 510- 000 15591 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 520- 000 15611 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230-530- 000 15629 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230-540- 000 527 STEVEN PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 550-000 15673 CAMBRIDGE OR SFR 0. 183 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 560- 000 15695 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112. 52

196- 230- 570- 000 15719 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 183 1. 000 112. 52

196- 270- 010- 000 15810 S HARLAN RD COM 1. 244 1. 244 139. 96

196- 270- 020-000 15820 S HARLAN RD MHP 8. 340 8. 340 938.40

196- 270-040-000 15820 S HARLAN RD MHP 12. 000 12. 000 1, 350. 24

196- 270- 220- 000 365 E LOUISE AVE MHP 4. 800 4. 800 540. 08

196- 270-300- 000 269 LOUISE AVE COM 1. 437 1. 437 161. 68

196- 280- 010- 000 16070 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196-280- 020- 000 16058 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 030- 000 16046 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 040- 000 334 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 168 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 050-000 342 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280-060- 000 350 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 23 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

517



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 280- 070- 000 358 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 080- 000 366 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 168 1. 000 112.52

196- 280-090- 000 374 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 202 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 100-000 382 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 177 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280-110- 000 390 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280-120- 000 398 OSAGE Pl SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112.52

196- 280- 130- 000 381 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196-280- 140- 000 349 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196-280- 150- 000 341 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 160- 000 335 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 170- 000 323 OSAGE PL SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 180-000 16010 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 190-000 15960 BIZZIBE ST SfR 0. 153 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 200-000 322 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 210-000 334 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 220-000 346 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 230- 000 3580RLANDOLN SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 240-000 3870RLANDOLN SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 250-000 375 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 260-000 363 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 270-000 351 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 280- 000 339 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112.52

196- 280- 290-000 3270RLANDOLN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 300- 000 315 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280-310- 000 303 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280-320- 000 15925 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112.52

196- 280-330- 000 15937 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 340- 000 15949 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 350- 000 15961 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196-280- 360- 000 16011 BIZZIBE ST SfR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 370-000 16023 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 380- 000 16035 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 280- 390-000 16047 BIZZIBE ST SfR 0. 140 1. 000 112.52

196- 280- 400- 000 16059 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112.52

196- 280- 410-000 16071 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112.52

196- 290-010-000 15788 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290-020- 000 15810 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 030- 000 358 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290-040- 000 369 MAXWEIL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290-050- 000 382 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290-060- 000 403 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 24 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

518



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 290- 070- 000 404THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112.52

196- 290- 080-000 425 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112.52

196- 290- 090- 000 426 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 100-000 457 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 110-000 458 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 120-000 479 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 130-000 480 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 140-000 491 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290-150- 000 492 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 160- 000 505 MAXWEIL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 170- 000 506 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196-290- 180- 000 494 MAXW ELL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 190- 000 482 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112.52

196- 290- 200-000 15858 JULIE LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112.52

196-290- 210-000 15878 JULIE LN SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112.52

196- 290-220- 000 485 N ST SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 230- 000 507 N ST SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196-290- 240-000 537 N ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 250-000 540 N ST SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 260-000 510 N ST SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 290- 000 15946 J U LI E LN S F R 0. 175 1. 000 112. 5 2

196- 290- 300- 000 484 N ST SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 310-000 474 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 320-000 469 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112.52

196- 290-330- 000 15939 JUIIE lN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112.52

196- 290- 340- 000 15921 JULIE LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290-350- 000 15903 JULIE LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290-360- 000 15885 JULIE LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 370- 000 15867 JULIE LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290-380- 000 406 MAXWELI LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290-390- 000 320 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196-290- 400-000 15868 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196-290- 410- 000 15886 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 420-000 15904 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 430- 000 15922 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 440- 000 15940 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 450-000 427 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290-460- 000 426 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290-470- 000 408 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290-480- 000 405 ORLANDO LN SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112.52

196- 290- 490- 000 15937 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 25 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

519



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 290- 500-000 15919 WARFIELD RD SfR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290-510-000 15901 WARFIELD RO SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290-520- 000 15883 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 530- 000 15865 WARfIELD RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196-290- 540- 000 15847 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196-290- 550-000 15829 WARFIEID RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 290- 560-000 15807 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290- 570-000 15791 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290-580-000 316 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290-590-000 15964 JULIE LN SFR 0. 242 1. 000 112. 52

196- 290-600- 000 15966 JULIE LN SFR 0. 172 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300-010- 000 16001 WARFIELO RD SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196-300- 020- 000 16023 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112.52

196- 300- 030-000 16039 WARFIEID RD SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112.52

196-300- 040-000 16057 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196-300- 050-000 16075 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 060-000 473 0 ST SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 070-000 16000 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 080-000 16022 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300-090-000 16038 WARFIELO RD SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 100- 000 16056 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112.52

196- 300-110- 000 16074 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196-300- 120- 000 SOlOST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 130- 000 555 0 ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196-300- 140-000 16087 JULIE LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 150-000 16061 JULIE LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 160-000 16045 JULIE LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 170- 000 16023 JULIE LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 180- 000 16011 JULIE LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 190- 000 15970 J U LI E LN S F R 0. 139 1. 000 112. 5 2

196- 300- 200- 000 15996 JULIE LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 210- 000 16012 JULIE lN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 220- 000 16034JULIE LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 230- 000 16050 JULIE LN SFR 0. 173 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 240-000 16072 JULIE LN SFR 0. 173 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300-250-000 16094 JULIE LN SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112.52

196- 300- 260- 000 593 0 ST SFR 0. 136 1. 000 112. 52

196-300- 270- 000 621 0 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 280- 000 645 0 ST SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 290-000 657 0 ST SFR 0. 790 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300-300-000 647 0 ST SFR 0. 514 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 26 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

520



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 300- 310-000 623 0 ST SFR 1. 210 1. 210 136. 14

196- 300- 320- 000 677 0 ST SFR 0. 340 1. 000 112.52

196- 300- 330- 000 689 0 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300-340- 000 698 O ST SFR 0. 201 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 350- 000 686 0 ST SFR 0. 187 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 360-000 674 O ST SFR 0. 176 1. 000 112.52

196- 300- 370- 000 662 0 ST SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 380-000 658 0 ST SFR 0. 136 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 390- 000 632 0 ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300-400- 000 610 0 ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300-410- 000 16110 J U LI E lN 5 FR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 5 2

196- 300-420- 000 16109 JULIE LN SFR 0. 136 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 430- 000 546 0 ST SFR 0. 136 1. 000 112. 52

196-300- 440-000 522 0 ST SFR 0. 136 1. 000 112.52

196- 300- 450-000 500 0 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 300- 460- 000 486 0 ST SFR 0. 136 1. 000 112.52

196- 300- 470- 000 464 0 5T SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310-010-000 510 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 241 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310-020- 000 538THOMSENRD SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310-030- 000 576 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 238 1. 000 112. 52

196-310- 040- 000 15778 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 240 1. 000 112.52

196-310- 050-000 664 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 060- 000 680THOMSENRD SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 070-000 710 THOMSEN RD SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310-080-000 721 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310-090- 000 691 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112.52

196- 310- 100- 000 665 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310-110- 000 15804 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 241 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 120- 000 593 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196-310- 130- 000 559 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112.52

196- 310- 140-000 523 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 231 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 150-000 520 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 241 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 160-000 560 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 170-000 600 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 247 1. 000 112. 52

196-310- 180- 000 620 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 215 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 190-000 662 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112.52

196- 310- 200- 000 700 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 210- 000 726 MAXWELL LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 220- 000 745 N ST SFR 0. 206 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 230- 000 717 N ST SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 240- 000 691 N ST SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 27 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

521



City of lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 310- 250-000 15888 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 238 1. 000 112.52

196- 310-260- 000 15883 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 238 1. 000 112. 52

196-310- 270- 000 585 N ST SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 280-000 555 N ST SFR 0. 234 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 310-000 15985 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 320- 000 15982 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 228 1. 000 112.52

196- 310- 330-000 15962 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 228 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 340-000 15942 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 228 1. 000 112.52

196- 310- 350- 000 672 N ST SFR 0. 219 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 360-000 708 N ST SFR 0. 235 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 370-000 15941 ETON WAY SFR 0. 228 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 380-000 15961 ETON WAV SFR 0. 228 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 390-000 15981 ETON WAY SFR 0. 228 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310-400- 000 15988 ETON WAY SFR 0. 236 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 410- 000 15966 ETON WAY SFR 0. 236 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310- 420- 000 15944 ETON WAY SFR 0. 240 1. 000 112. 52

196- 310-430- 000 750 N ST SFR 0. 230 1. 000 112.52

196-320- 010-000 15999 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196-320- 020-000 16019 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0300 1. 000 112. 52

196- 320- 030-000 16039 CAMBRIOGE DR SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 320- 040-000 695 0 ST SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 320- 050- 000 16000 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 228 1. 000 112. 52

196- 320- 060-000 16022 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 228 1. 000 112. 52

196- 320-070-000 16042 CAMBRID6E DR SFR 0. 228 1. 000 112. 52

196- 320- 080- 000 715 0 ST SFR 0. 244 1. 000 112. 52

196- 320- 090- 000 777 O ST SFR 0. 228 1. 000 112. 52

196- 320-100- 000 16055 ETON WAY SFR 0. 228 1. 000 112. 52

196- 320- 110- 000 16021 ETON WAY SFR 0. 228 1. 000 112. 52

196- 320- 120- 000 16001 ETON WAY SFR 0. 228 1. 000 112. 52

196- 320- 130-000 16008 ETON WAY SFR 0. 236 1. 000 112. 52

196- 320- 140-000 16030 ETON WAY SFR 0. 236 1. 000 112. 52

196- 320- 150- 000 16060 ETON WAY SFR 0. 228 1. 000 112. 52

196- 320- 160-000 830 0 ST SFR 0. 238 1. 000 112. 52

196- 320- 170- 000 808 O ST SFR 0. 218 1. 000 112.52

196- 320- 180-000 790 0 ST SFR 0. 224 1. 000 112. 52

196- 320- 190- 000 770 0 ST SFR 0. 227 1. 000 112. 52

196- 320- 200- 000 75205T SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196-320- 210- 000 732 0 ST SFR 0. 217 1. 000 112. 52

196-320- 220- 000 16145 CAMBRIDGE DR SfR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 330- 010-000 15776 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 330- 020-000 15806 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 28 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

522



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 330- 030- 000 15838 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 330- 040- 000 15870 DERBY lN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196-330- 050- 000 15900 DERBY LN SFR 0. 231 1. 000 112. 52

196-330- 060- 000 15928 DERBV LN SFR 0. 231 1. 000 112. 52

196- 330- 070-000 15952 DERBY LN SFR 0. 231 1. 000 112. 52

196- 330- 080-000 15980 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112.52

196- 330- 090- 000 16006 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 330- 100- 000 16032 DERBV LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 330- 110-000 16041 DERBY LN SFR 0. 282 1. 000 112. 52

196- 330- 120-000 16011 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 330- 130-000 15987 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 330- 140-000 15961 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 330- 150- 000 15929 DERBY LN SFR 0. 282 1. 000 112. 52

196- 330- 160- 000 15883 DERBV lN SFR 0. 244 1. 000 112. 52

196- 330-170- 000 15851 DERBY LN SFR 0. 254 1. 000 112. 52

196-330- 180- 000 15807 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112.52

196-330- 190-000 15777 DERBY LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 340- 020- 000 15868 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 251 1. 000 112. 52

196- 340- 030- 000 15900 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 206 1. 000 112.52

196- 340-040-000 15928 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 266 1. 000 112. 52

196- 340-050-000 15958 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 340-060- 000 15982 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 340- 070- 000 16010 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 340-080- 000 16036 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 241 1. 000 112. 52

196- 340-090- 000 909 0 ST SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196-340- 100-000 16011 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196-340- 110- 000 15981 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196-340- 120- 000 15955 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112.52

196- 340- 130- 000 15927 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 190 1. 000 112. 52

196- 340- 140-000 15899 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 236 1. 000 112. 52

196- 340- 150- 000 15865 HALMAR lN SFR 0. 263 1. 000 112.52

196- 340- 160- 000 15833 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196- 340- 170-000 15801 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 229 1. 000 112. 52

196-340- 180- 000 15775 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 238 1. 000 112. 52

196-340- 190- 000 15791 HALMAR LN SFR 0. 644 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 010- 000 299 0 ST SFR 0. 126 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 020-000 277 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 112.52

196- 370-030- 000 255 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370-040- 000 23305T SFR 0. 123 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370-050- 000 211 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 060- 000 199 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 29 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

523



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 370-070- 000 177 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 112.52

196-370- 080- 000 165 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 112. 52

196-370- 090- 000 155 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 112.52

196- 370- 100-000 133 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 110- 000 125 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 112. 52

196-370- 120- 000 111 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 130-000 99 0 ST SFR 0. 123 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 140- 000 16133 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0. 132 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 150-000 16155 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0. 124 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 160-000 16161 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0. 124 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 170- 000 16177 SHOWIOW LN SFR 0. 124 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 180-000 16199 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112.52

196- 370- 190-000 16122 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0. 124 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 200-000 16144SHOWLOWLN SFR 0. 115 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 210- 000 16150 SHOWIOW LN SFR 0. 117 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 220-000 16166 SHOWLOW LN SFR 0. 119 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 230-000 161885HOWLOW LN SFR 0. 120 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 240-000 162005HOWLOW LN SFR 0. 129 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 250-000 166 CAMEIBACK ST SFR 0. 208 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 260-000 150 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0. 206 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 270-000 144 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0. 125 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 280-000 122 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0. 173 1. 000 112.52

196- 370-290- 000 100 CAMEIBACK ST SFR 0. 172 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370-300- 000 88 CAMELBACK ST SFR 0. 173 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370-310- 000 77 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 177 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370-320- 000 99 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 172 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370-330- 000 111 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 173 1. 000 112. 52

196-370- 340-000 125 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 119 1. 000 112. 52

196-370- 350- 000 133 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 120 1. 000 112. 52

196-370- 360- 000 155 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 120 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 370- 000 165 RIEGER DR SfR 0. 119 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 380- 000 16299 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 123 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 390- 000 16277 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 400- 000 16255 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 112.52

196- 370- 410-000 16233 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 112.52

196- 370-420- 000 16211 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370-430- 000 16199 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 440- 000 16177 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 112.52

196- 370- 450- 000 16161 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 112.52

196- 370-460- 000 16155 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 112.52

196-370- 470- 000 16133 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 120 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 30 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

524



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 370-480-000 16122 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 125 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 490-000 16144 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 500- 000 16150 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112.52

196- 370-510- 000 16166 SAGUARO LN SfR 0. 116 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 520- 000 16188 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370-530- 000 16200 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370-540- 000 16222 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112.52

196- 370-550- 000 16244 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112.52

196- 370- 560- 000 16266 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112.52

196- 370-570- 000 16288 SAGUARO LN SFR 0. 126 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 580- 000 16299TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 129 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370-590- 000 16277TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370-600- 000 16255 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112.52

196- 370- 610- 000 16233 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 620-000 16211 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112. 52

196-370- 630-000 16199 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112. 52

196-370- 640- 000 16177TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 650-000 16161TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 660-000 16155 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 670- 000 16133 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 126 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 680- 000 16122 TUMBLEWEED LN SFR 0. 123 1. 000 112. 52

196-370- 690-000 16144TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 117 1. 000 112. 52

196-370- 700-000 16150TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 117 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 710-000 16166TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 117 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 720-000 16188TUMBLEWEEOIN SFR 0. 117 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 730- 000 16200TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 117 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 740-000 16222TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 117 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 750- 000 16244TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 117 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 760- 000 16266TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 119 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 770- 000 16288TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 117 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 780- 000 16290TUMBLEWEEDLN SFR 0. 135 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 790- 000 288 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 251 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370-800- 000 266 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370-810- 000 250 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370-820- 000 244 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 117 1. 000 112. 52

196-370- 830- 000 222 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 117 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 840-000 200 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 117 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 850- 000 188 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 117 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 860-000 166 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 117 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 870-000 150 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 117 1. 000 112.52

196- 370- 880-000 144 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 31 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

525



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 370- 890-000 122 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 172 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 900-000 100 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 172 1. 000 112.52

196- 370- 910-000 88 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 172 1. 000 112. 52

196- 370- 920-000 66 RIEGER DR SFR 0. 172 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 010- 000 358ARIESPL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 380-020-000 370 ARIES PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380-030- 000 406 ARIES PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 380-040- 000 418 ARIES PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380-050- 000 430 ARIES PL SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196-380- 060- 000 442 ARIES PL SFR 0. 197 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 070-000 16324 EASY ST SFR 0. 169 1. 000 112. 52

196-380-080-000 16312 EASY ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 090-000 16262 EASY 5T SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112.52

196- 380- 100- 000 16250 EASY ST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 110-000 16238 EASY ST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 120-000 16226 EASY ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 130-000 16214 EASY ST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380-140-000 16202 EASY ST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380-150- 000 16152 EASY ST SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 160- 000 16140 EASY ST SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112.52

196-380- 170- 000 16128 EASY ST SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 180-000 16116 EASY ST SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 190-000 437 0 ST SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112.52

196- 380- 200- 000 401 0 ST SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 210- 000 377 0 ST SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 220-000 365 0 ST SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 230- 000 353 0 ST SFR 0. 170 1. 000 112.52

196- 380- 240- 000 341 0 ST SFR 0. 180 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 250- 000 16108 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 165 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 260-000 16109 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 270-000 16133 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 280-000 16134 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 182 1. 000 112.52

196- 380- 290-000 340 0 ST SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380-300- 000 352 0 ST SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380-310- 000 364 O ST SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 320- 000 376 0 ST SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 330- 000 16137 EASY ST SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 340- 000 16203 EASY ST SFR 0. 166 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 350-000 415 HONEY PL SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 360-000 403 HONEV PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380-370- 000 373 HONEY PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 32 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

526



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 380-380- 000 361 HONEY PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 380- 390- 000 349 HONEV PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196-380-400- 000 356 HONEY PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-380- 410-000 368 HONEY Pl SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-380- 420- 000 380 HONEY PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-380-430-000 404 HONEY PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 440- 000 416 HONEY Pl SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 450-000 429 ARIES PL SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 460-000 417 ARIES PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 470-000 405 ARIES Pl SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 480-000 375 ARIES PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 380- 490-000 363 ARIES PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 010- 000 16429 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 255 1. 000 112.52

196- 390- 020- 000 16451 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 225 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390-030- 000 16453 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 213 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390-040-000 16401 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 196 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390-050- 000 504 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 183 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390-060- 000 460 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 176 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 070- 000 482 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 172 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390-080- 000 474 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 176 1. 000 112. 52

196-390- 090-000 468 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 252 1. 000 112. 52

196-390- 100-000 460 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 296 1. 000 112. 52

196-390- 110- 000 458 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 120- 000 446 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112.52

196-390- 130-000 434 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 140-000 422 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 150- 000 410 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 160-000 368 AZTEC lN SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112.52

196- 390- 170- 000 449 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 180- 000 437 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 190-000 425 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 200- 000 413 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-390- 210- 000 401 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-390- 220- 000 369 AZTEC LN SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 230-000 362 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 240- 000 374 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 250-000 408 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 260- 000 420 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 270-000 432 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390-280- 000 444 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 290- 000 467 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 33 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

527



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 390- 300- 000 455 MINGO WAV SFR 0. 166 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390-310- 000 443 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112.52

196- 390- 320- 000 431 MINGO WAV SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196-390- 330-000 419 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 340-000 407 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 350- 000 371 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 360-000 359 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 370- 000 346ARIESPL SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112.52

196- 390- 380-000 351 ARIES PL SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 390-000 344 HONEY PL SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 400-000 337 HONEY PL SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112.52

196- 390-410-000 16 02 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112.52

196- 390-420- 000 16158 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390-430- 000 16146 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112.52

196- 390- 440- 000 16145 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 450- 000 16157 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-390- 460- 000 16169 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 470-000 16205 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-390-480- 000 16217 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-390- 490- 000 16229 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 500-000 16241 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 510-000 16253 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 520-000 16265 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 390-530- 000 16309 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390-540-000 16321 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390-550- 000 16333 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390-560- 000 16345 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 570- 000 16357 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 580- 000 16369 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 390-590-000 16407 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-390- 600-000 16419 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 610-000 16431 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 390- 620-000 16443 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 390- 630- 000 16455 BIZZIBE ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400-010- 000 16140 J U LI E LN S FR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400-020- 000 588 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 172 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400-030- 000 554 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400- 040-000 518 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 134 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400- 050-000 16176 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400- 060-000 16198 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400- 070- 000 16222 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 34 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

528



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 400- 080-000 16244 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400- 090- 000 16262 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400- 100-000 16286 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400- 110-000 16298 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400- 120- 000 16310 WARFIEID RD SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400-130- 000 16336 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112.52

196- 400-140- 000 515 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400- 150- 000 16394 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 183 1. 000 112. 52

196-400- 160-000 16436 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 182 1. 000 112. 52

196-400- 170- 000 16345 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196-400- 180- 000 16325 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196-400- 190- 000 16303 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196-400- 200-000 16291 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-400- 210-000 16277 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-400- 220-000 16251 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400- 230- 000 16235 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-400- 240- 000 16217 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-400- 250-000 16185 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400- 260- 000 16167 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400- 270-000 16143 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 124 1. 000 112.52

196- 400- 280-000 16135 WARFIELD RD SFR 0. 105 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400- 290- 000 511 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 193 1. 000 112.52

196- 400- 300-000 520 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400- 310-000 525 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 130 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400- 320-000 541 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 400-330- 000 16139 JULIE LN SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 410-010- 000 16166 J U LI E LN S FR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 5 2

196- 410-020- 000 16192 JULIE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 410- 030- 000 16214 J U LI E LN S F R 0. 137 1. 000 112. 5 2

196-410- 040-000 16236 JULIE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-410- 050- 000 16248 JULIE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 410- 060- 000 16260 JULIE lN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 410- 070-000 16280 JULIE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 410- 080- 000 16330 J U LI E lN S F R 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 410- 090-000 16354 J U LI E LN S F R 0. 149 1. 000 112. 5 2

196- 410- 100-000 577 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 410- 110- 000 572 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 410- 120-000 566 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112.52

196- 410- 130-000 550 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112.52

196- 410- 140-000 542 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 410-150-000 533 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

i) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 35 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

529



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196-410- 160- 000 16343 JULIE LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196-410- 170- 000 16323 JULIE LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112.52

196- 410- 180-000 16277 JULIE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 410- 190- 000 16255 JULIE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 410- 200-000 16241 JULIE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 410- 210-000 16223 J U LI E LN 5 F R 0. 137 1. 000 112. 5 2

196- 410- 220-000 16201 JULIE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 410- 230-000 16187 JULIE LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 410- 240-000 16163 JULIE LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 010- 000 579 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 020-000 583 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 030-000 585 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 040-000 587 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 050- 000 597 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 060-000 60150MOA LN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 070-000 60950MOALN SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420-080-000 16143 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 165 1. 000 112.52

196- 420-090-000 620 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112.52

196- 420- 100- 000 598 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 110-000 590 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 120-000 16168 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420-130-000 16194 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420-140- 000 16216 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-420- 150- 000 16238 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 160- 000 16244 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-420- 170- 000 16266 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-420- 180- 000 16284 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 190-000 16332 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196-420- 200- 000 16358 SUZIE q LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196-420- 210-000 585 MINGO WAV SfR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 220- 000 581 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 230- 000 16355 SUZIE Q lN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 240-000 163315UZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 250-000 162815UZIE Q LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 260- 000 16263 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 270- 000 16241 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 280- 000 16235 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 130 1. 000 112. 52

196- 420- 290- 000 16215 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-420- 300- 000 16191 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-420- 310-000 16165 SUZIE Q LN SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112.52

196- 420- 320-000 568 SOMOA LN SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 36 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

530



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 430-010- 000 527 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196-430- 020- 000 535 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 030-000 545 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 040- 000 551 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 070-000 589 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 080-000 607 LIBBY lN MFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 090-000 621 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 100-000 633 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 110-000 16433 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 173 1. 000 112. 52

196-430- 120-000 16405 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 168 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 130-000 16416 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 181 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 140-000 684 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 200 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 170- 000 16465 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 127 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 180-000 640 LIBBY LN SFR OZ04 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 190-000 628 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 203 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 200-000 612 LIBBV LN SFR 0. 203 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 210-000 602 LIBBY LN SfR 0. 203 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 220-000 586 IIeBY LN SFR 0. 202 1. 000 112.52

196- 430- 230-000 580 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 202 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 240- 000 574 LIBeY LN SFR 0. 202 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 250-000 568 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 201 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430-260- 000 562 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 201 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430-270- 000 556 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 200 1. 000 112. 52

196-430- 280- 000 546 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 200 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 290- 000 538 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 200 1. 000 112. 52

196-430-300- 000 530 LIBBY LN SFR 0. 199 1. 000 112. 52

196-430- 310- 000 524 LIBBV LN SFR 0. 185 1. 000 112. 52

196-430- 340- 000 COM 0. 729 1. 000 112. 52

196- 430- 350- 000 COM 0. 411 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 010- 000 16165 NOEL LN SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 020- 000 16191 NOEL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 030- 000 16215 NOELLN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 040- 000 16235 NOEL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440-050-000 16241 NOEL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 060- 000 16263 NOEL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440-070- 000 16281 NOEI LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-440-080- 000 16331 NOEL LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196-440- 090- 000 16355 NOEL LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196-440- 100- 000 601 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196-440- 110- 000 600 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 120- 000 620 MINGO WAV SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 37 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

531



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 440- 130-000 640 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 140- 000 650 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 150- 000 649 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 160-000 16358 NOEL LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 170-000 16332 NOEL LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 180-000 16284 NOEL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 440- 190-000 16266 NOEL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-440- 200- 000 16244 NOEI LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-440- 210- 000 16238 NOEL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 220- 000 16216 NOEL LN SFR 0. 130 1. 000 112.52

196- 440- 230-000 16194 NOEL LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 240-000 16168 NOEL LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 250-000 16193 CAMBRIOGE DR SFR 0. 162 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 260-000 16217 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 134 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 270-000 16233 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 136 1. 000 112.52

196- 440- 280- 000 16245 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 290-000 16267 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440-300- 000 16289 CAMBRID6E DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440-310- 000 16333 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-440- 320- 000 16359 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 330- 000 653 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 340-000 16356 CAMBRIDGE DR SFR 0. 181 1. 000 112. 52

196- 440- 350-000 687 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 199 1. 000 112. 52

196- 450- 010-000 680 TORO LN SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 450- 020- 000 700 TORO LN SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 450- 030-000 750 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 450-040-000 770 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 450-050- 000 800 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 450- 060- 000 850 TORO lN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 450- 070- 000 880 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-450- 080-000 900 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 450- 090- 000 920 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 450- 100-000 950 TORO LN SFR 0. 238 1. 000 112. 52

196- 450- 110-000 16345 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 344 1. 000 112.52

196- 450- 120-000 1080 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112.52

196- 450- 130-000 1100 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112.52

196-450- 140- 000 16350 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196-450- 150- 000 16330 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-450- 160- 000 16300 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 450- 170-000 16270 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 450- 180- 000 16250 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 38 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

532



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 450- 190-000 1001 TORO LN SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

196- 450- 200- 000 977 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 450- 210- 000 955 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 450- 220- 000 933 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 450- 230-000 911 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 450-240- 000 899 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 450-250- 000 877 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-450- 260- 000 855 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 450- 270-000 811 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 450- 280-000 755 TORO LN SFR 0. 156 1. 000 112. 52

196-450- 290- 000 711 TORO LN SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-450- 300-000 699 TORO LN SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 010- 000 721 MIN60 WAY SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 020- 000 753 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 030- 000 807 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460-040- 000 859 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460-050- 000 9p1 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460-060- 000 919 MINGO WAV SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 070- 000 937 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196-460- 080- 000 955 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-460-090- 000 973 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196-460- 100-000 1005 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 177 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 110- 000 16407 CARLETA PL SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 120- 000 16418 CARLETA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 130-000 16436 CARLETA PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 140-000 1063 WYNONA WAV SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 150- 000 1076 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 165 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460-160- 000 1058 WYNONA WAV SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196-460- 170- 000 1040 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 180-000 1022 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 190- 000 1004 WVNONA WAY SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 200- 000 966 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112.52

196- 460- 210-000 948 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 220- 000 930 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 184 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 230- 000 912 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 193 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460-240- 000 16479 JANICE PL SFR 0308 1. 000 112. 52

196-460- 250- 000 16461 JANICE PL SFR 0. 178 1. 000 112. 52

196-460- 260- 000 16443 JANICE PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 270-000 164251ANICE PL SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 280-000 16407 JAN I C E P L S F R 0. 161 1. 000 112. 5 2

196- 460- 290-000 16410JANICE PL SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 39 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

533



City of Lathrop
City Zone 15torm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196-460- 300- 000 862 MINGO WAV SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112.52

196-460- 310-000 912 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112. 52

196-460- 320- 000 930 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112. 52

196-460- 330- 000 948 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112.52

196-460- 340-000 16411 CARIETA PL SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112.52

196- 460- 350- 000 16439 CARLETA PL SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 360- 000 1007 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112. 52

196-460- 370-000 981 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 380-000 963 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112. 52

196- 460- 390- 000 945 WYNONA WAY SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112. 52

196-460- 400-000 16444 JANICE PL SFR 0. 156 1. 000 112. 52

196-470- 010- 000 904 0 ST MFR 0. 256 1. 000 112. 52

196- 470- 050- 000 16099 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 186 1. 000 112. 52

196-470- 060-000 16109 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196-470- 070-000 16121 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112.52

196-470- 080-000 16131 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 470- 090-000 1100 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 162 1. 000 112. 52

196- 470- 100- 000 1120 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 175 1. 000 112.52

196- 470- 110-000 1130 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 172 1. 000 112. 52

196- 470- 120-000 1140 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 470- 130-000 1150 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 191 1. 000 112.52

196- 470- 140-000 1160 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 227 1. 000 112. 52

196- 470- 150- 000 1161 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 230 1. 000 112.52

196- 470- 160- 000 1151 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 177 1. 000 112.52

196- 470- 170- 000 1141 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 470- 180- 000 1131 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 470- 190- 000 1111 SHERRIE CT SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112. 52

196- 470- 210-000 16200 CAMBRIDGE DR COM 5. 740 5. 740 645. 86

196- 470- 220-000 16300 CAMBRIDGE DR COM 0. 055 1. 000 112. 52

196- 470-230- 000 942 O ST SFR 0. 199 1. 000 112. 52

196- 470-240- 000 944 0 ST SFR 0. 315 1. 000 112. 52

196-470- 250- 000 910 0 ST MFR 0. 283 1. 000 112. 52

196- 470- 260- 000 916 O ST MFR 0. 308 1. 000 112. 52

196-470- 270-000 922 0 ST MFR 0. 323 1. 000 112. 52

196-470- 280- 000 928 0 ST MFR 0327 1. 000 112. 52

196-470- 290-000 934 0 ST MFR 0. 327 1. 000 112. 52

196- 470- 300- 000 94005T MFR 0. 326 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 010-000 1300 0 ST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 020-000 1260 0 ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 030- 000 1250 0 ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 040- 000 1240 0 ST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 40 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

534



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196-480-050- 000 1230 0 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-480- 060- 000 1220 0 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 480- 070-000 1210 0 ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 080-000 16100 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 156 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 090-000 16110 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 100- 000 16120 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 156 1. 000 112.52

196- 480- 110-000 1211 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 480- 120-000 1221 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-480- 130- 000 1231 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-480- 140- 000 1241 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196-480- 150- 000 1251 CANNELIA CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 160- 000 1261CANNELLACT SFR 0. 186 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 170-000 1271 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 198 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 180-000 1270 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 236 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 190-000 1260 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 164 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 200-000 1250 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 210-000 1240 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 220- 000 1230 CANNEILA CT SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112.52

196- 480- 230- 000 1220 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480-240- 000 1210 CANNEILA CT SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196-480- 250- 000 1200 CANNELLA CT SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 260-000 1201 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 270-000 12115HAWN CT SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112.52

196-480- 280-000 1221 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 290-000 1231 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112.52

196- 480- 300- 000 1241 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 310-000 1251 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 320-000 12615HAWN CT SFR 0. 169 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 330 000 1271 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 193 1. 000 112. 52

196-480- 340- 000 1270 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 232 1. 000 112.52

196-480- 350- 000 iZ60 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 174 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 360-000 1250 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 370-000 1240 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 380- 000 1220 SHAWN CT SFR 0. 174 1. 000 112.52

196- 480- 390-000 16200 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 196 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480-400- 000 16210 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 410- 000 16201 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112. 52

196-480- 420- 000 16161 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 430-000 16151 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 440-000 16141 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 450- 000 16135 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

i)Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 41 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

535



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 480-460-000 16131 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480-470- 000 1140 CANNELLA DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112.52

196- 480-480-000 1120 CANNELLA DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196-480- 490- 000 1100 CANNELLA DR SFR 0. 152 1. 000 112. 52

196-480- 500-000 1101 LARUE CT SFR 0. 17$  1. 000 112. 52

196-480-510-000 1131 LARUE CT SFR 0. 188 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 520-000 1151 LARUE CT SFR 0. 207 1. 000 112. 52

196-480- 530-000 1150 LARUE CT SFR 0. 311 1. 000 112. 52

196-480- 540- 000 1130 IARUE CT SFR 0. 177 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 550-000 1120 LARUE CT SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 560-000 1100 LARUE CT SFR 0. 190 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 570- 000 1011 DERA WAY SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 580-000 16161 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 590-000 16151 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112.52

196- 480- 600-000 16141 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 610- 000 16131 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 620-000 16121 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 196 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480-630- 000 1101 CANNELLA DR SfR 0. 214 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480-640- 000 1111 CANNELLA DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480-650- 000 1121 CANNELLA DR SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480-660- 000 1129 CANNELLA DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 670- 000 16121 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196-480-680- 000 16111 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 690-000 16101 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 700-000 1140 0 ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196-480- 710-000 1120 0 ST SfR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196-480- 720- 000 1100 O ST SfR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 480- 730-000 1018 0 ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 740- 000 1012 O ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 750- 000 1006 0 ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 760- 000 1000 O ST SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 770- 000 16110 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480-780- 000 16120 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480-790- 000 16130 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196-480- 800-000 16140 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112. 52

196-480- 810- 000 16150 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196-480- 820-000 16160 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 173 1. 000 112. 52

196-480- 830-000 1001 DERA WAV SFR 0. 157 1. 000 112. 52

196- 480- 840-000 1005 DERA WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 010-000 16170 MATADOR WAY SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 020-000 16231 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 168 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 42 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

536



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196-490- 030-000 16241 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196-490- 040- 000 16Z51 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 050-000 16261 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 060-000 16271 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490-070-000 16281 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 080-000 16230 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490-090- 000 16240 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 156 1. 000 112.52

196- 490- 100-000 1121 MATTHEW CT SFR 0. 172 1. 000 112.52

196-490- 110- 000 1131 MATTHEW CT SFR 0. 165 1. 000 112. 52

196-490- 120- 000 1141 MATTHEW CT SFR 0. 178 1. 000 112. 52

196-490- 130- 000 1161 MATTHEW CT SFR 0. 193 1. 000 112. 52

196-490- 140- 000 1160 MATTHEW CT SFR 0. 253 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 150-000 1150 MATTHEW CT SFR 0305 1. 000 112. 52

196-490- 160-000 1140 MATTHEW CT SFR 0. 132 1. 000 112. 52

196-490- 170-000 1130 MATTHEW CT SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 180-000 1120 MATTHEW CT SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 190-000 16 60 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 168 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 200- 000 16270 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 210-000 16280 WILLIAMSTOWNE DR SFR 0. 164 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 220-000 1127 MIN60 WAY SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112.52

196- 490- 230-000 1131 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490-240- 000 1137 MIN60 WAV SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 250- 000 1141 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196-490- 260- 000 1149 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 270-000 1155 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-490- 280-000 1161 MINGO WAY SfR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 290- 000 1165 MINGO WAV SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 320-000 16231 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 330- 000 16221 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 340- 000 16211 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 350- 000 16220 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196-490- 360- 000 16230 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196-490- 370- 000 1221 SHNOOP CT SFR 0. 214 1. 000 112. 52

196-490- 380-000 1251 SHNOOP CT SFR 0. 164 1. 000 112. 52

196-490- 390- 000 12615HNOOP CT SFR 0. 233 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 400- 000 1271 SHNOOP CT SFR 0. 209 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 410-000 1260 SHNOOP CT SFR 0. 211 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 420-000 1250 5 H N 00 P CT Sf R 0. 150 1. 000 112. 5 2

196- 490-430- 000 1220 SHNOOP CT SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490-440- 000 1200 SHNOOP CT SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490-450- 000 1166 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 202 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 43 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

537



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 490- 460-000 1160 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 470-000 1154 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 480-000 1148 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 490-000 1142 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490-500- 000 1136 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196-490-510- 000 1130 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196-490- 520- 000 1124 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112.52

196- 490- 530- 000 1118 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 540-000 1112 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 152 1. 000 112. 52

196-490- 550-000 1106 MINGO WAY SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112.52

196- 490- 560-000 16251 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 151 1. 000 112. 52

196- 490- 570- 000 16241 FIFTH ST SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112. 52

196- 500- 090- 000 1325 E LOUISE AVE SFR 0. 598 1. 000 112. 52

196- 510-080- 000 16297 SEVENTH ST COM 3. 130 3. 130 352. 18

196- 510-090- 000 1357 E LOUISE AVE COM 4. 570 4. 570 514. 20

196-510- 100- 000 16351 SEVENTH ST COM 0. 482 1. 000 112. 52

196-510- 110- 000 16396 SEVENTH ST COM 1. 353 1353 152. 22

196-520- 010-000 14101 JASPER ST SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 020-000 14091 JASPER ST SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 030- 000 140811ASPER ST SFR 0. 152 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 040- 000 14071 JASPER ST SFR 0. 152 1. 000 112.52

196- 520-050-000 14061 JASPER ST SFR 0. 152 1. 000 112.52

196-520-060- 000 14051 JASPER ST SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 070- 000 14050 JASPER ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196-520-080- 000 14060 JASPER ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-520- 090-000 14070 JASPER ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-520- 100-000 14080 JASPER ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 110-000 14090 JASPER ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 120- 000 14094 JASPER ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 130- 000 14100 JASPER ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 140-000 14110 JASPER ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196-520- 150- 000 1412150UTHPORT ST SFR 0. 165 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 160- 000 14111 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112. 52

196-520- 170- 000 1410150UTHPORTST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 180-000 1409950UTHPORTST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 190-000 14095 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 200-000 1409150UTHPORTST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 210- 000 14081 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 220- 000 14071 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196-520- 230-000 14061 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 236 1. 000 112. 52

196-520- 240-000 741 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 186 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 44 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

538



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196-520- 250- 000 749 STANDREW ST SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196-520- 260-000 755 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 270-000 763 STANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 520- 280-000 769 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-520- 290-000 781 STANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 300- 000 789 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 310-000 795 STANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 320-000 803 ST ANDREW 5T SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 520- 330-000 8005TANDREWST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 340-000 790 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 350- 000 7805TANDREWST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520-360- 000 770 ST ANDREW 5T SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 520- 370- 000 764 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-520- 380- 000 7565TANDREWST SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196-520- 390- 000 1407050UTHPORTST SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 400-000 14080 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-520- 410-000 1409050UTHPORTST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 420- 000 14094 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 430-000 14098 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520-440-000 14100 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520-450- 000 14120 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 460- 000 770 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196-520- 470- 000 760 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112.52

196-520- 480- 000 750 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 490- 000 740 QUAKER RIDGE CT SfR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196-520-510-000 725 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 182 1. 000 112. 52

196-520- 520-000 735 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 247 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520-530- 000 745 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520- 540- 000 755 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520-550- 000 765 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

196- 520-560- 000 775 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196-520- 5 0- 000 730 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 218 1. 000 112. 52

196-530- 010- 000 809 SAINTANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 020-000 817STANDREWST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 030- 000 823 STANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 040-000 827 STANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 050- 000 831 STANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530-060- 000 835 STANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-530- 070- 000 839 STANDREW ST SFR 0. 169 1. 000 112. 52

196-530- 080- 000 909PINECRESTCT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196-530- 090-000 917PINECRESTCT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 45 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

539



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196-530- 100-000 927PINECRESTCT SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112.52

196- 530- 110-000 931PINECRESTCT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 120-000 935 PINECREST CT SFR 0. 223 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 130- 000 934 PINECREST CT SFR 0. 180 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 140- 000 930 PINECREST CT SFR 0. 220 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 150- 000 926PINECRESTCT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 160-000 922 PINECREST CT SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 170-000 916PINECRESTCT SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 180-000 908 PINECREST CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 190- 000 14076PINECRESTST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 200-000 14080PINECRESTST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112.52

196- 530- 210-000 14090 PINECREST ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 220-000 14094PINECRESTST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 230-000 14100PINECRESTST SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 240- 000 14121 CHANTILLV CT SFR 0. 161 1. 000 112.52

196-530- 250- 000 14111 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 181 1. 000 112.52

196- 530- 260- 000 14101 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 141 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 270-000 14095 CHANTILLV CT SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 280-000 14091 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 290- 000 14081 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 194 1. 000 112. 52

196-530- 300- 000 14071 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 181 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 310- 000 14072 CHANTIIIY CT SFR 0. 208 1. 000 112. 52

196-530-320- 000 14080 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112. 52

196-530- 330- 000 14090 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196-530- 340- 000 14100 CHANTIIIY CT SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

196-530- 350-000 14106 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 360- 000 14110 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 370- 000 14114 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 182 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 380- 000 14120 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 236 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 390- 000 14124 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 205 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 400-000 14101PINECRESTST SFR 0. 192 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 410- 000 14095 PINECRESTST SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 420- 000 14091 PINECREST ST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530-430- 000 14081PINECRESTST SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196-530- 440- 000 14071PINECRESTST SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112.52

196-530- 450- 000 14061PINECRESTST SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 460-000 8305AINTANDREWST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 470-000 826 ST ANDREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 480- 000 822 SAINTANOREW ST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 490- 000 8165AINTANDREWST SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 500-000 808 STANDREW ST SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 46 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

540



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 530-510-000 785 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 520- 000 791 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

196-530- 530- 000 801 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112.52

196-530-540-000 807 QUAKER RIDGE CT MFR 0. 210 1. 000 112.52

196- 530- 550-000 811 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 173 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 560-000 810 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 239 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 570- 000 800 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 155 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 580- 000 790 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196- 530- 590- 000 786 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196-530- 600-000 780 QUAKER RIDGE CT SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 010-000 14401 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 189 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 020- 000 14325 CEDAR VALLEV DR SFR 0. 232 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540-030-000 14315 JASPER ST SFR 0. 200 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 040-000 14235 JASPER ST SFR 0. 232 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540-050-000 14225 JASPER ST SFR 0. 207 1. 000 112.52

196- 540- 060- 000 14215 JASPER ST SFR 0. 157 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 070- 000 14201 JASPER ST SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540-080- 000 14125 JASPER ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112.52

196- 540- 090- 000 14115 JASPER ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 100-000 14120 JASPER ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 110-000 14200 JASPER ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540-120- 000 14220 JASPER ST SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196-540- 130- 000 14230 JASPER ST SFR 0. 14Z 1. 000 112. 52

196-540- 140- 000 14300 JASPER ST SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 150-000 14135 SOUTHPORT ST SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 160-000 14130SOUTHPORTST SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196-540- 180-000 759 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

196-540- 190-000 775 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 200- 000 787 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 210-000 793 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 130 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 220-000 795 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 540- 230- 000 801 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 540- 240-000 807 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 250- 000 813 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 260- 000 8175UGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 270- 000 819 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

196-540- 280-000 825 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112.52

196- 540- 290- 000 831 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 170 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 300-000 14120PINECRESTST SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 310- 000 14130 PINECREST ST SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 320-000 14131 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 47 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 1OPM

541



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196-540-330- 000 812 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112.52

196-540- 340- 000 806 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 350- 000 800 SUGAR PINE OR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-540- 360-000 794 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 370-000 786 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 540- 380-000 774 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 540- 390-000 762 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 400- 000 750 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 410-000 742 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 420- 000 14230 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 430-000 14240 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 440-000 14300 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 450- 000 14310 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 460-000 14320 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 470-000 14330 CEDAR VALLEY OR SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540-480-000 14400 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 490-000 14420 CEDAR VALLEY DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 540- 500- 000 7475UGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 159 1. 000 112. 52

196- 550-010-000 14134 CHANTILLY CT SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112.52

196- 550- 020- 000 14211 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 263 1. 000 112. 52

196- 550-030- 000 14221 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 215 1. 000 112. 52

196- 550-040- 000 14301 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 178 1. 000 112. 52

196-S50- O50- 000 14311 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 156 1. 000 112. 52

196- 550-060- 000 14321 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196- 550- 070- 000 14401 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-550- 080-000 14411 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 550- 090-000 14421 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 550- 100-000 14501 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 550- 110- 000 14513 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 550- 120- 000 14525 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 550- 130- 000 14537 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 550- 140- 000 14536 PINEWOOD DR SfR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 550- 150-000 14524 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196-550- 160- 000 14512 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 550- 170-000 14500 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196- 550- 180- 000 14420 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-550- 190- 000 14410 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196-550- 200- 000 14400 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-550- 210- 000 14320 PINEW000 DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112.52

196- 550- 220- 000 14300 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112.52

196-550- 230-000 14220 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 48 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 10PM

542



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196- 550- 240-000 14210 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 550- 250-000 14200 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 550- 260- 000 14130 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 550-270- 000 14120 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112.52

196- 550- 280- 000 14110 PINEWOOD DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196-550- 290- 000 830 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196-550-300-000 824 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196-550-310-000 818 SUGAR PINE DR SFR 0. 167 1. 000 112. 52

196-560-010- 000 963 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 560- 020- 000 951 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196-560- 030- 000 939 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196-560- 040- 000 927 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196-560- 050- 000 915 LON6 BARN DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196- 560- 060- 000 903 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112.52

196-560- 070- 000 891 LONG BARN OR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196-560- 080- 000 900 IONG BARN DR SFR 0. 163 1. 000 112. 52

196- 560- 090- 000 912 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 196 1. 000 112. 52

196-560- 100-000 14823 HARBOR CT SFR 0. 228 1. 000 112. 52

196- 560- 110-000 14825 HARBOR CT SFR 0. 247 1. 000 112. 52

196-560- 120-000 14836 HARBOR CT SFR 0. 246 1. 000 112. 52

196-560- 130- 000 14824 HARBOR CT SFR 0. 281 1. 000 112. 52

196- 560- 140-000 924 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 163 1. 000 112. 52

196- 560- 150-000 936 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 175 1. 000 112. 52

196- 560- 160- 000 948 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 200 1. 000 112. 52

196- 560- 170-000 960 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 174 1. 000 112. 52

196- 560- 180- 000 972 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 154 1. 000 112. 52

196- 560- 190-000 984 LONG BARN DR SFR 0. 150 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 010-000 815 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 171 1. 000 112.52

196- 570- 020- 000 809 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112.52

196- 570-030- 000 803 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 040- 000 799 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-570- 050- 000 797 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-570-060- 000 789 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196-570- 070- 000 783 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 080-000 777 CLIFFORD OR SFR 0. 156 1. 000 112. 52

196-570- 090- 000 773 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 162 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 100-000 767 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 158 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 110- 000 14429 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 120-000 14431 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 130- 000 14435 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 140- 000 14439 PINE VALLEY DR SfR 0. 161 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by N BS Page 49 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 11PM

543



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196-570- 150- 000 14440 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196-570- 160-000 14432 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 146 1. 000 112.52

196- 570- 170- 000 14430 PINE VALLEY DR SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112.52

196- 570- 180-000 770 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 190-000 780 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 200-000 786 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 210-000 794 CIIFFORD DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 220- 000 800 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 230-000 806 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 240- 000 812 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 250-000 818 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 270- 000 824 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 280- 000 830 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 153 1. 000 112.52

196- 570- 290- 000 14463 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112.52

196- 570-300- 000 14475 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570-310- 000 14487 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 320- 000 14493 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 139 1. 000 112. 52

196-570- 330- 000 14490 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 340-000 14484 SILVER CREEK OR SFR 0. 137 1. 000 112.52

196-570- 350-000 14478 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 360-000 14472 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 370-000 14466 SILVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 380-000 1446051LVER CREEK DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 390- 000 833 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 400-000 827 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 410-000 821 CLIFFORD DR SFR 0. 149 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570-420- 000 803 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 152 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570-430-000 809 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 440- 000 813 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196-570- 450- 000 821 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 145 1. 000 112. 52

196-570- 460-000 827 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 167 1. 000 112. 52

196-570- 470- 000 830 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 201 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 480-000 8 4 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 170 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 490-000 816 KI ARNEV CT SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 500-000 808 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 510- 000 800 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570-520- 000 784 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112.52

196-570- 530- 000 776 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 144 1. 000 112.52

196-570- 540- 000 768 KILARNEV CT SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 550-000 760 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196-570- 560-000 752 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 210 1. 000 112.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 50 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 11PM

544



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

196-570-570- 000 744 KILARNEV CT SFR 0. 176 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 580- 000 741 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 160 1. 000 112.52

196-570- 590- 000 749 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 138 1. 000 112. 52

196- 570- 600-000 757 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 143 1. 000 112.52

196- 570- 610-000 765 KILARNEY CT SFR 0. 152 1. 000 112.52

196- 740- 010-000 14623 AVON AVE SFR 0. 000 1. 000 112. 52

196- 740-020- 000 14625 AVON AVE SFR 0. 000 1. 000 112. 52

196- 740- 030-000 14627 AVON AVE SFR 0. 000 1. 000 112. 52

196- 740- 040-000 14629 AVON AVE SFR 0. 000 1. 000 112. 52

196- 740- 050- 000 14631 AVON AVE SFR 0. 000 1. 000 112. 52

196- 740- 060- 000 14633 AVON AVE SFR 0. 000 1. 000 112. 52

196- 740- 070-000 14635 AVON AVE SFR 0. 000 1. 000 112. 52

196- 740- 080- 000 14637 AVON AVE SFR 0. 000 1. 000 112. 52

196- 740-090-000 14639 AVON AVE SFR 0. 000 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760- 010-000 143 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 119 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760-020-000 139 FIEURETTE LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112.52

196- 760-030-000 135 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112.52

196- 760- 040- 000 131 FLEURETTELN SFR 0. 115 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760- 050- 000 127 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760-060- 000 123 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760- 070- 000 119 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 116 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760-080- 000 115 FIEURETTE LN SFR 0. 152 1. 000 112. 52

196-760- 090- 000 13713 BLOOM WAY SFR 0. 168 1. 000 112. 52

196-760- 100- 000 13715 BLOOM WAY SFR 0. 118 1. 000 112. 52

196-760- 110-000 13717 B100M WAY SFR 0. 115 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760- 120- 000 13719 BLOOM WAY SFR 0. 120 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760- 130-000 101 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 123 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760- 140-000 109 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 140 1. 000 112.52

196- 760- 150-000 117 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 115 1. 000 112.52

196- 760- 160-000 121 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 114 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760- 170-000 129 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 114 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760- 180-000 137 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 114 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760-190- 000 141 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 120 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760- 200- 000 144 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 130 1. 000 112. 52

196-760- 210- 000 138 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760- 220- 000 134 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760- 230-000 130 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760- 240- 000 128 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 114 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760- 250-000 124 FLEURETTE LN SFR 0. 142 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760- 260- 000 156 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 148 1. 000 112. 52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 51 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 11PM

545



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Acreage Units Levy( 1)

14140 REVEREND MAURICE

196- 760- 300-000 COTTON DR SFR 0. 167 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760- 310-000 172 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 147 1. 000 112. 52

196- 760- 320-000 190 WARREN AVE SFR 0. 260 1. 000 112. 52

2, 081 Accounts 442. 893 2, 125. 322 239,140.96

2, 081 Total Accounts
qqz, gg3 2, 125. 322 239,140. 96

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 52 of 52 04/ 06/ 2022 03: 40: 11PM

546



ITY QF  .ATHRC P

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage

Annual Engineer' s Report

Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

q`
t

dr""` te y.. s      

f- F       
f

y''; y p ss` e '   , s r
F

g  
j: J br+r`  :, s , r

a ^'^$*;

t.. v i i;     r

sa  ` x l 1Jc      r ar£  
F ,+   f'' st?   

x""

r x/;  r" x d

r4 r? $ 
k&  ` r°?` 3p^    y .^' e        ,     

a ro  '"  ar       t   . t

r k i `  a  o<' a' f. a  
S      

t

N

1 t

s.
J' 

k` P" }`
i;° t q3.'   ifr ' S. 1s  ;" r y.,„§ kkr i a „"     .ik ,,  r     f;{`, f

f";,
y r s a,; a,,

TM^  ;
rw, ,

a f
e% z   ; ,", Y"      *'

s  ," Xr '  }
s"' i r̀^

7 S" 0'' C      v x,''+"",' s"  
ts a K u"      r +   :       a ya ; s   a at     ,

s 4   r"tiw,   S. F  `° . ; t a   
i f 9

i?' ,
r   -: t e    a,^

i'  n  ':       J

S

4`

3   5  '

a'

r'    :,.,
J rr  t rc'+ te''     , '`" 

i 
k, F J;$ &  `£ F"   :'+ z`    ,.. Ir'      

a

t c,       
f. k.`

r,.,.,-       u   , t., s',<,.,?    
nxss; i'' § 3   „+   

as&

x 5    , 3       s s.r a
y .  i f ai     

F x,  n
rc 2      . rn,'",       i1 :,   a c . a`  

t +-  ..
f c    s  t,;     ;

F. 

1 r v' n s,,  f r' Y       '  sfv   €  .. n  i'* r, 
a a3     

i       ' U z.i1. "
h SC   es.,,,.  y    .*       3f ;'' f.,;  

4   
s.    + t}'. rr  fi„ J,-   ,:   ::;& an .... gC

x ,__,' rtt '^. g sa; & nr l:':'t3x,'   >,','' i'+` s z
k 

a" b ,,,   M., t,,°" ri. a€ 
m  " f F r k. s r'  ,,  !   ,

r`     
z,'     X : r à     :'      s    `      4

K.       z k 
t, a, n„ a r

3 

s e       az     i    ''` s    `
w'+i. 9r

sa' 4";` a->,_ t«' m r
Y   ,  ;   at s;   .'  i^       v 1`.•    t i

4s }  
n `.. s, s+r G^ i'   ` nr'   a}' ac'' ;     "'.

u„ s,..... Y+'' ' Fs",      y
r

Y s r, 
l r+   a,  o  .,

r W",' a,.     ,.      t 5`   '    
f N5.    

3 r  ; krY F. f H"
cz`'

s'}?'`:`:   ° 
r

sz^ r       „'&.
31

n' i     ,
t

u. f.!     iiK. J r..   .
r i ta,,  : s;

zz' s r :;,   c=;` f , a""
r   

t
z x rs    s„,,: h. i tr

xAr       r.- r y. s',.` S q;^ . i k';',."," K"'! 5.      4 rt r' k  7.'',,'   . z j;  m ra:; l'
r    '      ," t7.   .   ., Ga    s, t`* s rf x'.   .;

r .
r'`; ar',+,     a   y` fx, s` .

a r  9*^"  h'' 3'               f, k
P       " t' t t     

a t r ,  '      .     ..,, {    1;. G u4 ", z r ""    d,,. M,.'      < 3 o t`..   n^
x.',' r' . , j:.<` r

b s, fY c
u:  r, 7, s *

s '   ,

z E ri     fe;i f' a Y q.
b 5̀ gu`` ' k}.<  -   q ,,.,` i,., aE  . w v::  

f`$3
t .". ' e U    -  1r:>, 3    .,;,;; ' d 5:.. qiY sft`'.  v" ,    .; y+*d ,,   .,,..`  6 .,`:.    ;' i,   y 3,*

q... s f,   a      P kc
x 

i

y t          .;    ; 7  ,. -.± ti;     4;
i' 7r w;.,       iw i As f„ "^ "x r      , x,.

a
x.  ,.    

P ;:     , > 4 ri` 1,   :
4'       >„     1t.4.'  ':. i., k   .` s.   

4 f."', r`," n: u
A

t„     . s N   + tus       '      : 2s   A   :,,....     
cs   " a``: '    t ,.> G a

y..     ., .. :., .. . :; 7     ... ' e   „ Nss;,..  r. ts  ^^ r., z,.    r` .. a,  ,,,.. #' r3 4      ..,  a ,... p..,°   .-,,.  v...   ,,,  . .,
7: ,..      '^.. v^

Y'

k'" r        x.      as , rr;.- . .„.... _` a
r.,,,.:    .<.',, 

a  .,..,. {, r,. a . x. y. 4,}, a'       +. .,, x. ..   .  ,       ",..  .. 6 . .,;.''," 4r" z:. e: z,  , ri?,,* t.    ; tt r'"+.,
r n„ N st  . 3,>., 3 t. d. . tr"r 1'   ,`.,     .,. us.,.. i    , s,,,,;`„ P',; u...

a+ v^  ,',+ u       , j r ,  F.!.
s  :. F„    kd,       .,»;, f     t'i` .., 4> 3` °"..? wF  ?,«.. .: s   :; j X""%, U     `',",.' 3' 3 s'    

r.'T„" `    .. s`  `,; r z`'
ar.,. y y"%,;,; ?, 

Y..,
y'.-    `^°

t°i x, t  #  
r   `

t f .        - r  *'"° &..
n  a      ,. r    " '`  

1 2 7. a
as t 3     % ar*'' i br' fa"a3    `

r µ„ s .>      .   
r         r:         q   

1 
cy. *       y  s ,   s

z r`+'}
m g  . I. r a;, m`.* s a x"rc   k s

s., ,  :.,_- w,.     
r

r  ,   ,,,..„ .      
s z     „„.;,   

547



CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1A STORM DRAINAGE

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330
Phone-( 209) 941- 7320

Fax-( 209) 941- 7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Diane Lazard, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Minnie Diallo, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres- O' Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

548



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.    ENGINEER' S LETTER ........................................................................................................ 1

2.    OVERVIEW...................................................................................................................... 3

2. 1 Introduction............................................................................................................... 3

2. 2 Effect of Proposition 218........................................................................................... 3

2. 3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements ....................................................... 4

3.    ESTIMATE OF COSTS ....................................................................................................... 5

3. 1 Description of Budget Items...................................................................................... 5

3. 2 City Zone 1A Budget.................................................................................................. 6

3. 3 Balance to Levy.......................................................................................................... 6

3. 4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information ................................................... 7

4.    METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT....................................................................................... 8

4. 1 Method of Apportionment........................................................................................ 8

4. 2 Maintenance Assessment Per Unit........................................................................... 9

4. 3 Availability Assessment Per Unit............................................................................... 9

4. 4 Total Assessment Per Unit ........................................................................................ 9

4. 5 Historical Assessment Information ........................................................................... 9

5.    DISTRICT DIAGRAM ...................................................................................................... 10

6.    PARCEL LISTING............................................................................................................ 11

549



1.      ENGINEER' S LETTER

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lathrop( the " City"), State of California, directed NBS to

prepare and file a report presenting plans and specifications describing the general nature, location,
and extent of the improvements to be maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance,

operations, and servicing of the improvements for the City Zone 1A Storm Drainage (" City Zone 1A" or

the " District") for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23. The report includes a diagram for the District showing the area
and properties proposed to be assessed, an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance,

operations and servicing of the improvements, and the net amount to be assessed upon all assessable

parcels within the District in proportion to the special benefit received;

WHEREAS, the assessment for City Zone 1A for Fiscal Year 1996/ 97 and thereafter, of$ 84. 72 per

Maintenance Unit and $ 115. 20 per Availability Unit meets the requirements of an existing assessment

that is not subject to the assessment ballot procedures under Section S( a) of Article XIII D of the
California Constitution which reads: " the following assessments existing on the effective date of this

article shall be exempt from the procedures and approval process... any assessment imposed exc/ usive/ y
to finance the capita/ costs or maintenance and operation expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewers,

water, flood control, drainage systems or vector control." The City may continue to levy the assessment

for City Zone 1A as long as the rate does not exceed$ 84. 72 per Maintenance Unit and $ 115. 20 per
Availability Unit;

NOW THEREFORE, only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is
assessed in proportion to the estimated benefit received. The following assessment is made to fund the

portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, operation, and servicing of said improvements to be

paid by the assessable real property within City Zone 1A in proportion to the special benefit received.

City of Lathrop
City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 1

550



SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Total Costs to be Assessed 143, 675. 00

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 19, 686. 98

Contribution to ( from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Other Revenue Sources
l     

50, 000. 001

Balance to Levy 113, 361. 98

Total Maintenance Costs to be Assessed 
z

48, 039. 34

Total Maintenance Units to be Assessed 567. 037

Total Maintenance Assessment per Unit 84. 72

Total Availability Costs to be Assessed 
2   

65, 322. 64

Total Availability Units to be Assessed 567. 037

Total Availability Assessment per Unit 115. 20

Total Parcels to be Assessed 154

1) Includes General Fund contribution.

2) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for San Joaquin County tax roll
purposes.

City of Lathrop
City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District z

551



2.      OVERVIEW

2. 1 Introduction

The City Council of the City of Lathrop( the " City"), previously accepted responsibility for portions of
County Service Area ( the " CSA") No. 4, within the Crossroads Development, known as City Zone 1A

Storm Drainage. City acceptance was made at the time of incorporation of the City and approved at an
election on lune 6, 1989. The City was authorized by the Local Agency Formation Commission

LAFCO") to continue to collect assessments and service charges as were previously authorized by the
County of San Joaquin ( the " County").

This Annual Engineer' s Report( the " Report") describes the District and the charge per parcel for Fiscal

Year 2022/ 23 based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the improvements and provide
the services that benefit parcels within the District. The parcels contained within City Zone 1A receive a
special benefit from the improvements and will pay only their fair share of the costs of the operations,
servicing, and maintenance of the improvements within the District.

The word " parcel," for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own

Assessor' s Parcel Number by the County Assessor' s Office. The County Auditor- Controller uses

Assessor' s Parcel Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify, on the tax roll, properties assessed
for special district benefit assessments.

Following consideration of public comments and written protests at a noticed public hearing, and
following review of the Report, the City Council may confirm the Report. Following final approval of the
Report and confirmation of the assessments, the City Council may order the levy and collection of
assessments for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23. The assessment information will be submitted to the County
Auditor- Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal Year
2022/ 23.

2. 2 Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56. 5% to 43. 5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive

and procedural requirements for assessments which affect City Zone 1A.

The assessments for City Zone 1A for Fiscal Year 1996/ 97 and thereafter of$ 84. 72 per

Maintenance Unit and$ 115. 20 per Availability Unit meet the requirements of existing
assessments that are not subject to the assessment ballot procedures under Section 5( a) of
Article XIII D which reads: " the following assessments existing on the effective date of this

article shall be exempt from the procedures and approva/ process... any assessment imposed
exc/ usively to finance the capital costs or maintenance and operation expenses for sidewa/ ks,
streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainape systems or vector control."

The City may continue to levy the assessments for City Zone 1A as long as the rates do not
exceed $ 84. 72 per Maintenance Unit and$ 115. 20 per Availability Unit.

City of Lathrop
City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 3

552



Section 5 of Article Xlil D reads: " Beginning July 1, 1997, all existing, new, or increased

assessments shall comply with this article." This requires that all proposed increases in the

assessments for City Zone 1A are required to be approved by property owners following the
assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D.

2. 3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

City Zone 1A provides services necessary to maintain existing storm drain facilities in addition to long
term repair and renovation of the facilities. The District encompasses the area south of Louise Avenue,

east of Interstate 5, and northwest ofthe Southern Pacific Railroad.

Due to the existence of storm drain inlets on streets within and adjacent to the Crossroads project,
ingress and egress to and from the properties is enhanced. In addition, all storm drain facilities

currently installed in the District are projected to be of sufficient capacity to accept storm runoff from

all District properties at ultimate project build- out. Therefore, all District properties will be charged for

the costs related to the availability of the current system and the enhanced access to the properties
afforded by that system.

Those properties that contribute runoff( and therefore, debris) into the storm drain system will be

assessed their proportionate share of the incremental costs of maintaining the storm drain system,

based upon their relative size and amount of run off contributed. Parcels currently contributing runoff

into the system are those in the" Phase I" area as well as all those in the northern section of the

District. Parcels that do not contribute to the system do not receive this charge.

All improvements within the District are maintained and serviced on a regular basis. The frequency and

specific maintenance operations required within the District will be determined by City staff but are

generally scheduled weekly. It should be noted that extraordinary maintenance and capital asset

replacement has not occurred for several years due to the lack of funding beyond that which provides
for the District' s ordinary, baseline maintenance. The District has been limited to the same assessment

rate since District formation because of the absence of an annual cost escalation factor.

Only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion
to the estimated benefit received. As properties within the District develop and contribute runoff into

the system, they will be assessed for their proportionate share of the maintenance costs.

City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 4

553



3.      ESTIMATE OF COSTS

3. 1 Description of Budget Items

Personnel Services- Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including
retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc.

Maintenance& Operations- Includes the following:

Advertising/ Legal Notices- Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to
complete the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance Parts- Includes replacement parts for City vehicles used for
storm drain maintenance.

Auto& Heavy Equipment Maintenance & Repair- Includes maintenance of City vehicles used for storm
drain maintenance.

Chemicals- Includes insect repellent, weed killer, and rodent control.

Communication Equipment Repair- Includes repair of mobile and portable radios.

Contract Services- Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance, including
computertechnical support, the preparation ofthe Report, and administration.

Contracts- Other- Includes uniform service, calibration services, Sheriff' s Community Corp., alarm
service, and annual engine service.

Contracts- Building and Ground Maintenance- Includes professional services necessary for District
maintenance, including building and ground maintenance.

Gas, Diesel, Oil& Lubricants- Includes fuel, oil, and lubricants for vehicles, and miscellaneous small

equipment used for storm drain maintenance and lift station.

Insurance- Includes insurance costs on property associated with storm drain maintenance.

Miscellaneous Supplies- Includes office equipment and supplies, tools, reference materials, and

additional administrative costs. Includes items related to non- contracted maintenance and repair such

as barricade batteries, paint, collection line repair, cones, signs, etc.

Other Maintenance & Repair- Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as annual fire

extinguisher service and emergency repairs.

Printing& Typesetting- Includes the cost of preparing the required legal notices necessary to complete
the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Training, Membership, Travel& Dues- Includes continuing training for maintenance staff.

Uniforms/ Protective Clothing- Includes employee uniforms including safety boots, jackets, gloves, etc.

Utilities- Gas& Electric- Includes electrical power for the storm drain pump station.

City of Lathrop
City Zone lA Storm Drainage District 5

554



Fixed Charges& Special Fees- Includes the charges per parcel to collect the assessments on the County

Secured Property Tax Roll.

Capital Costs- Includes depreciation costs of City owned equipment.

Indirect Costs- Includes overhead costs of the City related to maintenance, operation, and
administration of the District.

3. 2 City Zone 1A Budget

The budget for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is as follows.

Personnel Services 20, 622. 00

Maintenance & Operations Total 105, 823. 00

Capital Costs 0. 00

Su btota I 126, 445. 00

Indirect Costs 17, 230. 00

Equipment Replacement 0. 00

Capital Replacement 0. 00

Total District Costs 143, 675. 00

Contribution to ( from) Operational Reserves 19, 686. 98

Contribution to ( from) Capital Reserves 0. 00

Other Revenue Sources
1      

50, 000. 00)

Total Balance to Levy 113, 361. 98

Maintenance Portion of Balance to Levy
z  

48, 039. 34

Availability Portion of Balance to Levy
Z     

65, 322. 64

1) Includes General Fund contribution.

2) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

3. 3 Balance to Levy

Total District Costs- Includes the personnel services, maintenance, and operations, capital ( including
capital replacement costs), indirect costs and equipment, and capital replacement costs.

Contribution to( from) Operational Reserves- The Operational Reserves item provides funds to

operate the District from the time period of July 1 ( beginning of the fiscal year) through December
when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from the

property tax bills. This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non- District accounts to

pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year. Negative amounts shown here are

transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy. Using reserve amounts in this way allows the levy
per unit to remain at prior period rates, despite increases in District costs.

City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 6

555



Contribution to( from) Capital Reserves- The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain

reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a
result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances. 

Other Revenue Sources- This is the amount of additional funds designated for use by the District that
are not from District assessments. These funds are added to the District account to reduce assessments

and may be from either non- District sources including City General Fund contributions or District
sources including interest earnings.

Balance to Levy- This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year. The Balance to Levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs,

reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources.

The following table shows the total costs, additional revenues, and the Balance to Levy for Fiscal Year
2022/ 23.

Total District Costs 143, 675. 00

Contribution to ( from) Operational Reserves 19, 686. 98

Contribution to ( from) Capital Reserves 0. 00

Other Revenue Sources
1     

50, 000. 00)

Balance to Levy 113, 361. 98

1) Includes General Fund contribution.

3. 4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the Operational and Maintenance Reserves.

Estimated Beginning Balance- July 1, 2022 39, 266. 67

Contribution to ( from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves 19, 686. 98

Estimated Ending Balance- June 30, 2023 58, 953. 65

City of Lathrop
City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 7

556



4.      METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

4. 1 Method of Apportionment

The costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method which fairly distributes the net

amount to be assessed, among all assessable parcels in proportion to the estimated special benefits to

be received by each such parcel from the operations, servicing, and maintenance of the improvements.

The formula reflects the composition of the parcels and the improvements and services provided, to

fairly apportion the costs based on estimated special benefit to each parcel. The assessment has been

levied in accordance with the assessment methodology adopted and approved by the City Council at
the time of District formation.

The method used to calculate the assessments is as follows:

Maintenance Maintenance Assessment Rate

Budget Benefiting Units    =     Per Maintenance

Unit

Assessment Rate Parcel Parcel Maintenance

Per Maintenance x Maintenance     = Assessment

Unit Units

Availability Availability Assessment Rate

Budget Benefiting Units Per Availability Unit

Assessment Rate Parcel Parcel Availability
Per Availability Unit

x

Availability Units Assessment

Parcel Maintenance Parcel
partel

Assessment Availability       = 
Assessment

Assessment

The Maintenance Units and Availability Units are equivalent to the parcel' s specific acreage. Parcels
that are less than one acre are assessed for one acre. Parcels that are larger than or equal to one acre

are assessed based on actual acreage.

City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District g

557



4. 2 Maintenance Assessment Per Unit

The following table shows the maintenance assessment per unit for the Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 levy.

Maintenance Portion of Balance to Levy
i 

48, 03934

Maintenance Units 567. 037

Maintenance Assessment Per Unit 84, 72

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

4. 3 Availability Assessment Per Unit

The following table shows the availability assessment per unit for the Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 levy.

Availability Portion of Balance to Levy
l   

65, 322. 64

Availability Units 567. 037

Availability Assessment Per Unit 115. 20

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

4.4 Total Assessment Per Unit

The following table shows the total assessment per unit for the Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 levy.

Maintenance Assessment Per Unit 84, 72

Availability Assessment Per Unit 115. 20

Total Assessment Per Unit 199, g2

4. 5 Historical Assessment Information

The following table shows the historical assessment rates for the District for the past ten years.

Fiscal Year 2021/ 22 84. 72 115. 20 199. 92

Fiscal Year 2020/ 21 84. 72 115. 20 199. 92

Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 84. 72 115. 20 199. 92

Fiscal Year 2018/ 19 84. 72 115. 20 199. 92

Fiscal Year 2017/ 18 84. 72 115. 20 199. 92

Fiscal Year 2016/ 17 84. 72 115. 20 199. 92

Fiscal Year 2015/ 16 84. 72 115. 20 199. 92

Fiscal Year 2014/ 15 84. 72 115. 20 199. 92

Fiscal Year 2013/ 14 84. 72 115. 20 199. 92

Fiscal Year 2012/ 13 84. 72 115. 20 199. 92

City of Lathrop
City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District g

558



5.      DISTRICT DIAGRAM

Reference is made to the District Diagram on file with the City Clerk. The following page provides the

boundaries of the District. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the
current year are incorporated by reference and made part of this Report.

City of Lathrop
City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District l0

559



LOiJiSE  A Nr 3%     •:;•: i VE UE

v ii rri iit'    ',{: h: tiY..'

l..}'.;ti 7.5';.   .X:      15: 7•:
1Y  .•: l:..{ ti:.   

l}, M}{ R.1IY
f.:  

rtiyii:rti hti titi n'rfr+i:}{:r t}
7:•}.':    l:l. :7C. Y.•..Yt:' : y1115   ':\. ti: ltt.

L'} S:.% t.     '   ':
iV:.

Yl• L••    }: lj{:,  
I

1l
1

a

i

i YlC:' S ti i5 r7..      h. 1•. 15Y: 8:.': 1: 3...'.:.'llT :' t... S r:.. l.5...     ': YJ 5'N::. Y}.'.'.r:r;:    «. r{.,,tt,?}:• r.'.    . t5L{•     4L'.'. 5. S7. t'::".'.{'l.'.Y7.'.::.( r::r7iiS::. t.5::.•. S'. Y
1'.: ti:.  ' t.. ti.   .. 5.. : 1}: 1N 7: 7: tL ti 7  1Yt. Vt1 9.! lrpS. S:.:::. SC::: 7r.•.ti.  •.{'}. V:\ lN: V l1Vl\ 5

A'I'N•   :
fl.' l    t.:7 5.: 7:::: l: l.'.T7::: 71.. L:.' i.7 LM. Vt': l{.'{VA\ 5•11f fNrcfSYl      ': fiL ly.tl.'.•.L 7.}' f.:'::" t'::'. G:• y 5 f:::::":.:.•::' th.    . 5.    ... l.}.:: •X::: 1..   .: f%(':ti:':.: ti::':.. .. . ...   .. ...  ...   ..iS...SY' 1i7.' Ll'.Lh J 7.: 1.t.     lll.',    ti.. i':::/.: S:: t:it' M}.:' 77.•.::: 1'•:: Cpt.' S'.ti!      ti• tif•.•.lti'i1.:Y:,       ': t::}:}'S:: ST!^ JJ}'! M1{. t:.r:•.'::.:U\ Nt. i'!1l:: liJ:lf.":::.:'::.::::l.;{!{ y.  SLtti. r          771Si7:• 

YL SSt''.      t' N.5'h.:       : t1::  . Il:.'  lS2 4.\'}:'.•.'...,... 1..?;"      ,3;'   r:      k'rii'ii •• r.• ti;4... K..ti
S: 5.:':7/ Y    ..'. f«   •l.'.

h. 5:.': V.S Thi:
ii v'. W

T\: C V.:2 h' t.l'.'.::::'.'!

f

EX tis
r:';'{'{;}%ti.. j:

i.vh:..::.Y i:;'•j: e ' r':s3:::F: i:ii}:%•i:rii::'::y}ir:i4i}ii:::4' t.............i:i::  :f:i t.;:
eii:'r.:ir:'rirr:ir.: r•.ti'v};'v: ii:i::::::::,YNl• i :•::c:ti1'.: t:.....:::::

i::..........A:::.'l'::':::

i::'.  i:::.  ...............

Ni.'.'   .:: J:::: 7.' i l: ti:^ J.'1.........: A1....... AJJ! l: JI•:•••• L••:: t.:yti'•. titit.. y.;...... r•:•:•rx:: r:::,..r% L.
tSL ti:f«:: L": 1t5

A.. 7 G L'\ S'. 5' 1• t7'x.. tirrr i tiii s'u::..:v'i 5•
t. tik

h' Y.'l.'      1fY•ti7.     4L l:'v-'     i'•'r:ii•t i i'r.:s•• j.' t.. ti: ti:i•:•i: ti{: i: z•....
nf.

r'r t.. t:i......................:..Rk:::...:..
v' t•::  :t5ti tii;: 1.tv.r5      :: ti: S: ti: tttcr;?:i...r.71.. Yf:1.. V' lf::'7:.: t:Y•::•:':..'.:::::.••

L: 7 S i 0

QC•
71.:. 7(.'i.'::!..'.:'..". 7r': r17ti'     OCj• y.;{::^}.:::.  l'J.7 lh'. 7 t17.' v::..;•'.::::.::'.1. Y!^

1 5 Y 1.!S YY.': 7!' : il::t7.  7Y: YV'. hY 7... 7.' V:.
5.     , S17 IJL'!:: Cl}ti: 1':•.':::.::::':'.•.•.'.^,.:: 1.':: i:. t:':.::,'.Y::.:

L'!.': 5:. 1.5:::: 7:'.' R.'. YIt: T.Vl71::: M.'.': 7: t.::.•'t.t:: 5..'.:::"
1:' r titii i:?i;

v t::............:...;..;.;;.

h5'd t:'{ Y7
lt5' i. 1:.: h7:'

v::r v: t lS. ticiS r:Fi:i:i r:..
l:;:tit:;.... Z.....::::::.. nx    '  • rt:: r'.

SY':
i•i:  : ti•'t: i::  .f:•     

f: L::.... ..t •  h'S'..• SNJl.:. lh1l . 115lJ

f y. t:C

l'::
5..............  ..................................   ........    ..   ......    .

7Y::.:::.•.: r.::a•:.':::.:.^.:}::.     J:::.: Y:'
4lRl.•.Yf1': l•.•'V:t: C:::.^,• iihtiiY.'.•::::::::N::.Y::«•      G: 1...1:..'.'. i

SS
1:":: h55. 71:. 55 ll::

r••   i: 1%" t:?'"•'
M:{'.•{Vlh' iJl:1lJ! l:{.... l-'.'.7!'}.•.Yt 7. l.•171:'::' Y.1't V!' L•.YY:: ti?•}••'• h1 7.'.:7 h7: 1V:tlJlll{{ f%'•}::  7?:      flNi A'.! C•      

l:: 1"' S'. 1'::: 5•: V.t:J.:•tj,   .:tl.'     ti:
y':}       f.:  . t :. 1.'5.'1.^.'•      .• lJ...

e..... d:' ri:'iii:•}t:..    : r.{:ttti riiti::   ::' sia::      x:  t::.,'i(({".;(ti:iti:  i4• i....tii'is•'r l,....,....v:';
V' V.Y7.15"'Lhl:h' Yl Y':

1..{{.: N l.:  :: tiL'.! l':VRM1.     Y.{: t:..::' f•}:.:'1.1. : Vt'     XV: YIY•• S. L..   h'
5L'•Yi.Y::. i:J,'.'L....•i;Yt     '•'•' i'::'.'.'.•.:.:

f.ti      JV•S fiY.V Y• i.::ht:lJ::: •L•:::: h'.'.•::f SlL;....: L:::: ti:..':}.......: 15::: t.:ti•:'.'i.'.L'.:'{'
L..   LL•':: l.YS' 

Y       : lV.       .'. Y.'•       al.':.:'.'.'.•.'.'S'.'.':.'.'.'.'.'..........:}'.:'.'.:.:: I:. t: t...: pJS'       . 1.. 7.W. V Sh' 27,•       r"

lilh51: S1:.     S{' .{' 1l:      ':. Y::     S
5' 1.Y:: N': i:l.i' f:::':...... Y.r...'.'..: J.':. L? A::':;. j:Y::. S{{.''.' 1^?. 7$::.  

5.'. ti•hS:: y.. Ylf: Y.thY' fY.'.'Yt G
5JVfi1:. 1':.    5: 4:::

i   ::} i: :. N" A::'.    7.t'  ! L':.  

hlWi P"'I.J. l Ll l'.:'.:•'  ORti:•}.J1.1!" t!. ll:  ,{• l..      V
1:' s:    Y} c iii p'

rir}iu5:: i.:   :i'v}'r v  : i:i•:•: g

v,::}{-:   ;: f    .?  ? 3  ..,   ti? ..      i{il::::ii
l:::{1:} 11{ :. 7.•.•1 1 15{h{ 7}::: Yh. l:}5f:S}f} t: tt••:  tV:    

l.•:: 4. h Wh
j,

1Ci Q

cr'"':::: i:r:; :.:
ti

4
rr.       '; ti:•'i''

P.  i': i:::ifti rt-}i'tkti:ti:si:.  S. .. f.

1(
l: ly{::.:lt'

aR GA RaAfl
c

Np7 7D SCAEE

i      ofi La h roY
1

S orm Dra n Z n    A
Qotc:  f bruo y 1S

560



6.      PARCEL LISTING

Assessor' s parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be based on the County
Assessor' s secured roll data for the applicable year in which this Report is prepared and is incorporated

herein by reference.

A listing of assessor' s parcels assessed within the District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23, along with the

assessment amounts, is on file in the office of the City Clerk and incorporated herein by reference.

Based on County Assessor' s secured roll data, current assessor' s parcels, including corrected and/ or

new assessor' s parcels, will be submitted and/ or resubmitted to the County Auditor/ Controller. The

annual assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel( s) shall be determined
in accordance with the method of apportionment and assessment rate approved in this Report.

Therefore, if a single assessor' s parcel has a status change in development, other land use change, or

subdivides into multiple assessor' s parcels, the assessment amounts applied to each of the new

assessor' s parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the approved method of

apportionment and assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment
amount.

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.

City of Lathrop
City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 11

561



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1A Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Property Maint.     Maint.      Maint.      p ai,     Avail.       Avail. Total

APN Address Type Units Rate Levy Units Rate Levy Levy( 1)

198- 130- 300- 000 700 o nRcv COM 8. 63     $ 84. 72      $ 731. 13 8. 63    $ 115. 20      $ 994• 18     $ 1, 725. 30

198- 130- 390- 000 18290 5 HARLAN RD INV 27. 93 84. 72 2, 366. 23 Z7, g3 115. 20 3, 217. 54 5, 583. 74

198- 130- 420- 000 183005 HARLAN RD IND 47. 16 84. 72 3, 995. 40 q7, 16 115. 20 5, 432. 83 9 q2g,zz

198- 130- 540- 000 DARCYPKWY INV 5. 02 84. 72 425. 29 5. 02 115. 20 578. 30 1, 003. 58

198- 130- 550- 000 D ARcv vKwv INV 7. 21 84. 72 610. 83 7. z1 115. 20 830. 59 1, 441. 42

198- 130- 560- 000 D ARCV PKWV INV 6. 04 84. 72 511. 71 6. 04 115. 20 695. 81 1, 207. 50

198- 130- 570- 000 o nRcvrKWv INV 4. 88 84. 72 413. 43 q, gg 115. 20 562. 18 975. 60

198- 130- 580- 000 1501 D ARCV INV 1. 83 84. 72 155. 03 1, g3 115. 20 210. 81 365. 84

198- 130- 610- 000 19107CHRISTOPHERWAY IND 9. 76 84. 72 826. 87 g, 76 115. 20 1, 124. 35 1, 951. 20

198- 130- 620- 000 18601 CHRISTOPHER WAV INV 18. 67 84. 72 1, 581. 72 1g, 57 115. 20 2, 150. 78 3, 732. 50

198- 130- 630- 000 18551 CHRISTOPHER WAY IND 7. 19 84. 72 609. 14 7, 1g 115. 20 828. 29 1, 437. 40

198- 130- 650- 000 IND 38. 06 84. 72 3, 224. 44 38. 06 115. 20 4,384. 51 7, 608. 94

198- 130- 660- 000 INV 11. 57 84. 72 980. 21 11. 57 115. 20 1, 332. 86 2, 313. 06

198- 190- 040- 000 17995 MURPHV IND 6. 31 84. 72 534. 58 6. 31 115. 20 726. 91 1, 261. 48

198- 190- 060- 000 So1 nRcv COM 8. 99 84. 72 761. 63 g, g9 115. 20 1, 035. 65 1, 797. 26

198- 190- 190- 000 400 D ARCV IND 12. 49 84. 72 1, 058. 15 lz, qg 115. 20 1, 438. 85 z, qg6, gg

198- 190- 200- 000 1S250MURPHYPKWY IND 12. 5 84. 72 1, 059. 00 jz, 5 115. 20 1, 440. 00 Z, q99, 00

198- 190- 210- 000 4oirEsuaoa IND 13. 2 84. 72 1, 118. 30 13, 2 115. 20 1, 520. 64 z, 63g. gq

198- 190- 300- 000 18231MURPHYPKWY IND 11 84. 72 931. 92 11 115. 20 1, 267. 20 2, 199. 12

198- 190- 310- 000 18240 S HARLAN RD IND 14. 72 84. 72 1, 247. 08 lq, 7z 115. 20 1, 695. 74 2, 942. 80

198- 190- 320- 000 182605HARLAN RD IND 29. 11 84. 72 2, 466. 20 29. 11 115. 20 3, 353. 47 5, 819. 66

198- 190- 330- 000 IND 7. 28 84. 72 616. 76 7, Zg 115. 20 838. 65 1, 455. 40

198- 210- 020- 000 168550LD HARLAN RD COM 1. 169 84. 72 99. 04 1. 169 115. 20 134. 67 233. 68

19$- 210- 030- 000 16855 OLD HARLAN RD COM 1      $ 4. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 210- 040- 000 150ELOUISEAVE COM 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199, gz

198- 210- 050- 000 200ELOUISE AVE COM 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199, gz

19$- 210- 060- 000 16609 S HARuaN RD COM 1      $ 4. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 210- 070- 000 167055HAR nN RD COM 1      $ 4. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 210- 080- 000 168055HAR nN RD COM 1      $ 4. 72 4.72 j 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 210- 090- 000 169055HARLAN RD COM 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

19$- 210- 100- 000 16925SHARuaN RD COM 1      $ 4. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gZ

198- 210- 140- 000 16636 S HARtaN RD COM 1      $ 4. 72 4. 72 j 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 210- 160- 000 100ELOUISEAVE COM 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 210- 170- 000 165005HARLAN RD COM 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 210- 180-000 169525 HARLAN RD COM 14. 28 84. 72 1, 209. 80 lq, zg 115. 20 1, 645. 06 Z gsq. gq

198- 210- 190- 000 16700 S HARLAN RD COM 18. 7 84. 72 1, 584. 26 1g, 7 115. 20 2, 154. 24 3, 738. 50

198- 210- 200- 000 300 E LOUISE AVE COM 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 210- 210- 000 166005HARLAN RD COM 1      $ 4. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 210- 220- 000 16851 5 HARLAN RD COM 1. 339 84. 72 113. 44 1. 339 115. 20 154. 25 267. 68

198- 210- 230- 000 1fi837 5 HARLAN RD COM 1. 069 84. 72 90. 56 1. 069 115. 20 123. 14 213. 70

198- 220- 020- 000 oo aRcv IND 19. 39 84. 72 1, 642. 72 19, 3g 115. 20 2, 233. 73 3, 876. 44

198- 220- 030- 000 601D ARCV IND 10. 01 84. 72 848. 05 10. 01 115. 20 1, 153. 15 2, 001. 18

198- 220- 090- 000 9o1DARcv COM 27. 79 84. 72 2, 354. 37 z7, 7g 115. 20 3, 201. 41 5, 555. 76

198- 220- 100- 000 5o1TE5Ln R IND 11. 49 84. 72 973. 43 ll,qg 115. 20 1, 323. 65 2, 297. 06

198- 220- 110- 000 601TESuaDR INV 1      $ 4. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 220- 120- 000 7o1D nRcv IND 23. 07 84. 72 1, 954. 49 z3, p7 115. 20 2, 657. 66 4, 612. 14

198- 240- 010- 000 91 D aRcv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 240- 020- 000 93D ARCY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 240- 030- 000 95DnRcv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 240- 040- 000 97 D aRcr IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

Copyright O 2013 by N85 Page 1 of 4 04/ 06/ 2022 02: 58: 14PM

562



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1A Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Property Maint.     Maint.      Maint.      p ai,     Avail.       Avail. Total
APN Address Type Units Rate Levy Units Rate Levy Levy( 1)

198- 240- 050- 000 101D ARCV IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 240- 060- 000 103 D ARcr IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 240- 070- 000 IOSD nacv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 240- 080- 000 107 o aacv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 240- 090- 000 li1D aRcv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 240- 100- 000 115 o aRcr IN D 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 240- 110- 000 117 o aacv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 1g9, g2

198- 240- 120- 000 119DARcv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 240- 130- 000 121 o nRcv IN 1 84. 7Z 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199, gZ

198- 240- 140- 000 123 D ARCY IN D 1      $ 4. 72 4, 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 240- 150- 000 1z5 o nRCY IN D 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 240- 160- 000 1z D ARcv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. Z0 199. 92

198- 240- 170- 000 129D nacv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg. gZ

198- 240- 180- 000 131 D nRcv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 240- 190- 000 133 D ARCV IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 240- 200- 000 135D aRcv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 240- 210- 000 lalo nRcv IN D 1 84. 72 g4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 240- 220- 000 1a5onRcv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 240- 230- 000 ia7 o aRcv IND 1 84J2 g4J2 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 240- 240- 000 149 D ARCY IN D 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 240- 250- 000 SS1D ARCY IN D 1 84. 72 4, 72 7,     115. 20 115. 20 igg, gZ

198- 240- 260- 000 153 D nRcv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 240- 270- 000 155o nRcv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 240- 280- 000 157 o aacV IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 240- 290- 000 SS90 nRcv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gZ

198- 240- 300- 000 1610 aRcr IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

19$- 240- 310- 000 163D ARCY IND 1      $ 4. 72 4, 72 1 115. 2G 115. 20 199. 92

198- 240- 320- 000 165o nRcv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. Z0 lgg, gz

198- 240- 330- 000 167 D aacv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 240- 340- 000 169 D ARCV IN D 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 240- 350- 000 1710 aacv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 240- 360- 000 175D ARcv IND 1 84. 72 g4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gZ

198- 240- 370- 000 Sn D ARcv IND 1 54.72 84J2 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg. gz

198- 240- 380- 000 179DARCV IND 1 84. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 240- 390- 000 1s1 o aacv IN D 1 84. 2 g4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gZ

198- 240- 400- 000 183D nRcv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 1gg, g2

198- 240- 410- 000 185D ARCY IND 1 84. 72 Q. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 240- 420- 000 1s7o nRCY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115Z0 115. 20 19992

198- 240- 430- 000 1s9 D aRcv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 l9g, gz

198- 240- 440- 000 191DARCV IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

19$- 240- 450- 000 193D ARCY IND 1      $ 4. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 1gg, gz

198- 240- 460- 000 195o nacv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 240- 470- 000 197 D Aacv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 l9g, gZ

198- 240- 480- 000 zolo aaCv IN D 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

19$- 250- 010- 000 17900 MURPHYPKWY IND 1      $ 4. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 020- 000 17906 MURPHYPKWY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 j 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gZ

198- 250- 030- 000 17908 MURPHYPKWY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg. gz

198- 250- 040- 000 17910 MurtPHY PKWY IN D 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 1gg. gZ

198- 250- 050- 000 17914 MURPHYPKWY IN D 1 84. 72 84. 72 j 115. 20 115. 20 1gg, g2

19$- 250- 060- 000 17916 MURPHY PKWY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 2 of 4 04/ 06/ 2022 02: 58: 14PM

563



City of lathrop
City Zone 1A Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Property Maint.     Maint.      Maint.      q a,     Avail.       Avail. Total

APN Address Type Units Rate Levy Units Rate Levy Levy( 1)

198- 250- 070- 000 17918MURPHYPKWV IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gZ

198- 250- 080- 000 17800MURPHVPKWV IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199, gz

198- 250- 090- 000 17806 MURPHYPKWY IND 1 84. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 100- 000 17808 MURPHYPKWY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 1gg, g2

198- 250- 110- 000 17810 MURPHYPKWY IND 1 84. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 120- 000 17514 MURPHYPKWY IND 1 84. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 1gg, g2

198- 250- 130- 000 17816 MURPHV PKWV IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 250- 140- 000 17818 MURPHVPKWV IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 150- 000 17700 MURPHY PKWY IND 1      $ 4. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 160- 000 17706 MURPHYPKWV IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199, 9z

198- 250- 170- 000 17708 MURPHY PKWV IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199, 9z

198- 250- 180- 000 17710 MURPHYPKWY IND 1      $ 4. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 190- 000 17712 MURPHYPKWV IN D 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 200- 000 17716 MURPHYPKWY IND 1      $ 4. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199, 9Z

198- 250- 210- 000 17718 MURPHYPKWV IND 1 84. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 j99, 9Z

198- 250- 220- 000 17720 MURPHYPKWY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 1gg, g2

198- 250- 230- 000 17722MURPHVPKWV IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199, 9Z

198- 250- 240- 000 17600 MURPHY PKWY IND 1 84. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 250- 000 17606 MURPHYPKWV IND 1      $ 4. 72 84. 72 j 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 250- 260- 000 17608 MURPHYPKWY IND 1 84. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

19$- 250- 270- 000 17610 MURPHY PKWY IND 1      $ 4. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199, 9Z

19$- 250- 280- 000 17612 MURPHYPKWY IND 1      $ 4. 72 4. 72 j 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 290- 000 17616MURPHVPKWY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gZ

198- 250- 300- 000 17618MURPHYPKWV IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 19g, gz

198- 250- 310- 000 17620 MURPHYPKWY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 320- 000 17622 MURPHVPKWY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gZ

198- 250- 330- 000 17500MURPHYPKWY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 1g9, 9z

198- 250- 340- 000 17506 MURPHYPKWY IND 1 84. 72 4. 72 j 115. 20 115. 20 1gg, g2

198- 250- 350- 000 17508 MURPHV PKWY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 360- 000 17510MURPHVPKWV IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 250- 370- 000 17512MURPHVPKWV IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 250- 380- 000 17516 MURPHVPKWY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gZ

198- 250- 390- 000 17518MURPHVPKWY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 250- 400- 000 17520MURVHYPKWY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 1gg, gz

198-250- 410- 000 17522 MURPHVPKWV IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gZ

198- 250- 420- 000 17400 MURPHVPKWY IND 1 84. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gZ

198- 250- 430- 000 17406 MURPHY PKWV IND 1 84. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

19$- 250- 440- 000 17408 MURPHYPKWY IND 1      $ 4. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 450- 000 17410 MURPHVPKWY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gZ

198- 250- 460- 000 17412 MURCHV PKWY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gZ

198- 250- 470- 000 17416 MURPHY PKWY IND 1      $ 4. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 480- 000 17418 MURPHYPKWY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 250- 490- 000 17420 MURPHVPKWV IN D 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199, 92

198- 250- 500- 000 1 a22 MURPHYPKwv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

19$- 250- 510- 000 17300 MURPHYPKWY IND 1      $ 4. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 520- 000 17304 MURPHYPKWY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 530- 000 17306 MURPHY PKWY IND 1      $ 4. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 250- 540- 000 17305 MURPHYPKWY IND 1      $ 4. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

198- 250- 550- 000 17310 MURPHVPKWY IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gZ

19$- 250- 560- 000 17314 MURPHY PKWV IND 1      $ 4. 72 4. 7Z 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

Copyright O 2013 by N85 Page 3 of 4 04/ 06/ 2022 02: 58: 14PM

564



City of Lathrop
City Zone 1A Storm Drainage

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

Property Maint.     Maint.      Maint.      Avail.     A ail.       Avail. Total

APN Address Type Units Rate Levy Units Rate Levy Levy( 1)

198- 250- 570- 000 17316 MURPHYPKWY IND 1      $ 4. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 lgg, gz

19$- 250- 580- 000 17318 MURPHYPKWY IND 1      $ 4. 72 4. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 jgg, g2

198- 250- 590- 000 173zo nnuRPHY PKWv IND 1 84. 72 84. 72 1 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 600- 000 aolo Aacv INV 8. 18 84. 72 693. 01 g, lg 115. 20 942. 34 1, 635. 32

154 Accounts 567. 037 48, 03934 567. 037 65, 322. 64   $ 113, 361. 56

154 Total Accounts 567. 037 48, 03934 567. 037 65, 322. 64   $ 113, 361. 56

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 4 of 4 04/ 06/ 2022 02: 58: 14PM

565



CERTIFICATION OF ASSESSMENT

The City of Lathrop (the "City") hereby certifies that the special assessment( s), fee( s)

or charge(s) listed below to be placed on the 2022- 2023 Secured Property Tax bill
by the City meets the requirements of Proposition 218 that added Articles XIIIC
and XIIID to the California State Constitution.

X

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor City of Lathrop

X

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney City of Lathrop

2022- 2023 Special Assessments and/ or F ed Charges

District Name SJ County Tax Code

A. D. 1 Sanitary Sewer District 65461

Zone 1 Storm Drain 72500

Industrial LMD 81940

Residential LMD 81960

Zone lA Storm Drain 81980

Woodfield LLMD 93- 1 82380

Stonebridge Drain & Light 82440

Stonebridge Landscape 82460

Mossdale LLMD 82465

Reassessment District No. 2013- 1

Mossdale Villa e) 
82482

Reassessment District No. 2015- 1

Mossdale Villa e) 
82468

Lathrop - CFD 2003- 1 82484

Lathrop - CFD 2003- 2 82486

566



District Name SJ County Tax Code

Lathrop - CFD 2004- 1 82488

CFD No. 2005- 1 82490

CFD No. 2005- 1 Annexation 1 82495

Lathrop DLQ Code Compliance 82496

Lathrop - CFD 2013- 1 - RIVER ISLANDS 82498

Lathrop Crossroads 2015 ( B)      82499

CFD 2018- 1 ( Central Lathrop Specific Plan 82501

Facilities) Im rovement Area No. 1

CFD 2018- 1 ( Central Lathrop Specific Plan 82502

Facilities) Im rovement Area No. 2

CFD 2018- 1 ( Central Lathrop Specific Plan 82503

Facilities) Im rovement Area No. 3

CFD 2018- 1 ( Central Lathrop Specific Plan 82504

Facilities) Im rovement Area No. 4

CFD 2018- 1 ( Central Lathrop Specific Plan 82505

Facilities) Im rovement Area No. 5

CFD 2019- 1 ( South Lathrop City Services) 82506

CFD 2019- 2 ( Central Lathrop City Services)     82507

Woodfield LLMD 93- 1 82380

CFD 2021- 1 ( Gateway Business Park City
82508

Services)

567



568



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT
ITEM 5. 2

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING

ITEM:       PUBLIC HEARING     ( PUBLISHED NOTICE)     TO

CONSIDER FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS

FOR THE STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT;

AND THE STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

RECOMMENDATION:     Council to Consider the Following:

1.  Hold a Public Hearing; and

2.  Adopt Resolution Amending and/ or Approving the
Final Engineer' s Report and Ordering the Levy and
Collection of Assessments for the Stonebridge

Landscaping Maintenance District;    Maximum

Assessment for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 not to exceed
483. 76,  and the Proposed Annual Assessment

for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is $ 370. 48; and

3.  Adopt Resolution Amending and/ or Approving the
Final Engineer' s Report and Ordering the Levy and
Collection of Assessments for the Stonebridge
Drainage and Lighting District for Fiscal Year

2022/ 23;  Maximum Assessment for Fiscal Year
2022/ 23 not to exceed  $483. 76,  and Proposed

Annual Assessments for Fiscal year 2022/ 23 for
Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting District is

300. 24

SUMMARY:

At the May 16, 2022 City Council Meeting, Staff presented the preliminary Engineer' s
Report and Intent to Levy for the Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District ( the
Landscaping District") and Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting District ( the " Drainage

District") to Council for approval and requested to set a public hearing date to initiate
the final approval process.

The City Council approved the preliminary Engineer' s Report and Intent to Levy for
all districts and set the public hearing date for June 13, 2022.   The public hearing

was published in the Manteca Bulletin on May 25th and June 15t.

The districts present a General Benefit," meaning, that the improvements benefit
the public at large, including the City. General Benefit is excluded from a district' s
assessment. The City covers the costs of the General Benefit utilizing resources from
the General Fund.  The General Benefit cost for each district for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
is $ 5, 160. The total amount needed from the General Fund to cover the General
Benefit costs is $ 10, 320.

569



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING
FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS FOR STONEBRIDGE MAINTENANCE
ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS

The table below displays the current and proposed assessment rates.

FY 2021/ 22 FY 2022/ 23

District Rates Pro osed Rates  % Chan e Notes

Increased levy needed to minimize

Stonebrid e Landsca in 322. 16 370.48 15. 00%   draw on reserve

Increased levy needed to minimize

Stonebrid eDraina e 272.94 300. 24 10. 00%   drawonreserve

Please note that the assessment and budget amounts shown in the final Engineer' s
Reports have not been modified from the approved preliminary Engineer' s Reports
on May 16th

Tonight, the City Council is being asked to approve the final Engineer' s Report for the
districts and order the levy and collection of annual assessments for Fiscal Year
2022/ 23.

City Council may order amendments to the Engineer' s Reports or confirm as
submitted. If approved, the assessment information will be submitted to the County
Auditor- Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for
Fiscal Year 2022/ 23.  The collected monies will fund each district' s operation and
maintenance costs.

BACKGROUND:

Maintenance Districts are formed to fund services and improvements that provide
special benefit to the properties within the district' s boundaries. Improvements may
include landscaping, park sites, street lightning, and storm drainage.

The district levies are made pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972,
Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code  ( the  " Act"),

applicable to the provisions of Proposition 218 ( California Constitutional Articles

XIII C and XIII D).

Each parcel within a district is assessed in accordance with assessment methodology
adopted and approved by the City Council at the time of district formation.  The

assessments are paid by the property owner as a part of each parcel' s secured
property tax bill.

NBS performs an annual assessment of the districts,  evaluating costs of the

maintenance, operations, and servicing of the improvements to be maintained. The
assessment process is generally initiated in April.  Upon the completion of the

assessment, NBS submits a preliminary Engineer' s Report ( the " Report") to City staff

which includes a district overview,  estimate of costs,  method of apportionment,

district diagrams, and parcel listing. City staff utilizes the Report findings to produce
the district' s annual budget.

570



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING
FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS FOR STONEBRIDGE MAINTENANCE
ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS

The City of Lathrop has eight ( 8) Maintenance Assessment Districts ( MAD); five ( 5)

Landscaping and Lighting Districts ( LLMD);  three ( 3)  Benefit Assessment Districts

BAD).

The reporting for the Lighting District and Drainage District is submitted on a stand-
alone basis due to the size of each district and because a City Council member
currently resides within the districts. ( Legal guidelines generally prohibit legislative
body members from voting on matters involving districts where they reside if the
district( s) in question comprise less than 10% of the agency' s total residential parcels
as defined by the County Assessor.)

By law, assessments may only increase to the maximum approved amount set by
property owners at the time of district formation or annexation.  Any proposed
increase which exceeds the approved amount requires the approval of the then
current property owners via a Proposition 218 ballot process.   Each of the City' s

districts has a maximum assessment amount.  The City Council may authorize any
level of assessment up to the maximum amount.  If it is determined that the

maximum amount is not needed,  City Council may lower the actual annual

assessment without jeopardizing the ongoing maximum assessment.

The final Engineer' s Report for each district is available for review at the City Clerk' s
office and the Public Works Department. Copies will be available at the City Council
meeting per request.

The following background subsections summarize the district- specific information for
each maintenance district:

Stonebridge Landscaping District
The Landscaping District was created to pay for the service,  operation and

maintenance of the common area street landscaping,  and Stonebridge Park.  The

Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 maximum assessment rate of $483. 76 represents an increase of

5% over that of Fiscal Year 2021/ 22, which is the applicable annual escalation factor
approved by property owners. The annual assessment to be levied is proposed to be
set at $ 370. 48.   This is increased from the rate that was assessed in Fiscal Year
2021/ 22.  This increased assessment is required to minimize the draw on the reserve
fund.

The Landscaping District will receive $ 333, 802. 48 in assessment revenues plus a

General Benefit Contribution from the General Fund of $ 5, 160 and park rentals of

1, 000, for a total of $339, 962. 48.  The total estimated expenditures are

anticipated to be $ 347, 423. 00, thus requiring a draw from the reserve funds in the
amount of $ 7, 460. 52.  The fund balance at the beginning of Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is
estimated to be $ 24, 650. 67, which will decrease by $ 7, 460. 52 to $ 17, 190. 15 at the

end of Fiscal Year 2022/ 23. Reserve funds are intended to be used for annual
operating shortfall coverage, cash flow timing financing, and/ or extraordinary
maintenance/ repair funding.

571



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING
FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS FOR STONEBRIDGE MAINTENANCE
ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS

Proposed Maxi mum

FY 2021/ 22 Annual FY 2022/ 23 Annual FY 2022/ 23

Assessment Rate Assessment Rate Assessment Rate

District per EDU*       per EDU*   Variance per EDU*

Stonebridge Landscaping 322. 16 370. 48 48. 32 483. 76

EDU= Equivalent Dwelling Unit

Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting District
The Drainage District was created to pay for the service, operation and maintenance
of the street lighting, and storm drain facilities within the Stonebridge development.
The Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 maximum assessment rate of  $ 483. 76 represents an

increase of 5%  over that of Fiscal Year 2021/ 22,  which is the applicable annual

escalation factor approved by property owners. The annual assessment to be levied
is proposed to be set at $ 300. 24.  This is increased from the rate that was assessed

in Fiscal Year 2021/ 22.  This increased assessment is required to minimize the draw
on the reserve fund.

The Drainage and Lighting District will receive $ 270, 516. 24 in revenue plus a General
Benefit contribution from the General Fund of $ 5, 160 for a total of $ 275, 676. 24.  The

total estimated expenditures are anticipated to be $ 370, 990. 00, thus requiring a

draw from the reserve funds in the amount of $ 95, 313. 76.  The fund balance at the

beginning of Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is estimated to be $ 317, 495. 80 which will decrease

by  $ 95, 313. 76 to a balance of $ 222, 182. 04 at the end of Fiscal Year 2022/ 23.

Reserve funds are intended to be used for annual operating shortfall coverage, cash
flow timing financing, and/ or extraordinary maintenance/ repair funding.

Proposed Maximum

FY 2021/ 22 Annual FY 2022/ 23 Annual FY 2022/ 23

Assessment Rate Assessment Rate Assessment Rate

District per EDU*       per EDU*   Variance per EDU*

Stonebridge Drainage 272. 94 300. 24 27. 30 483. 76

EDU= Equivalent Dwelling Unit

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Maintain quality maintenance and service of the districts by means of allocated
assessments.

COUNCIL GOALS ADVANCED BY THIS AGENDA ITEM:

Promoting CommunitY Values by maintaining Parks,  Recreation,  and Community

Services to its required service levels.

572



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 5

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING

FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS FOR STONEBRIDGE MAINTENANCE
ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS

FISCAL IMPACT:

The expenditures for the Landscaping District and Drainage and Lighting District
exceed revenue;  however, these districts have sufFicient funding within their fund
balance reserves to cover the shortfalls.

There is a " General Benefit" costs that require funding from sources other than the
assessments collected by the districts, as quantified by the formation assessment
engineer.  General Benefit is defined as the benefit of the improvements on the public
at large. Therefore, the General Fund funds these costs because the city benefits
overall from these improvements. The Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 General Benefit costs for
each of the districts is $ 5, 160. 00.

The total amount needed from the General Fund to cover the General Benefit costs
is $ 10, 320.

ATTACHMENTS:

A.  Resolution Amending and/ or Approving the Final Engineer' s Reports and
Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for the Stonebridge

Landscaping Maintenance District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

B.  Resolution Amending and/ or Approving the Final Engineer' s Reports and
Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for the Stonebridge Drainage
and Lighting District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

C.  District Diagrams for the districts

Note - Final Engineer Reports are available for review upon request in the

City Clerk' s Office.

573



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 6

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING

FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS FOR STONEBRIDGE MAINTENANCE

ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS

APPROVALS:

C     zZ
Sandra Frias Date

Sr. Management Analyst

L/ dzZ

Thomas Hedegard Date

Deputy Finance Director

p: 2/- 2l c'-

Cari J s Date

Direct r f Finance

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

p •• ZZ

St Salvatore Date

City Manager

574



RESOLUTION NO. 22-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP,

CALIFORNIA, AMENDING AND/ OR APPROVING THE FINAL

ENGINEER' S REPORT AND ORDERING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF

ASSESSMENTS FOR THE STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE

DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23

WHEREAS, on May 16, 2022, the City Council initiated proceedings for Fiscal
Year 2022/ 23 and declared its intention to levy and collect annual assessments in a
special maintenance district created pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping
and Lighting Act of 1972, Division 15, Part 2 of the Streets and Highways Code of the
State ofCalifornia ( the " Act") said special maintenance district known and designated

as the City of Lathrop, Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District ( hereinafter

referred to as the District"); and

WHEREAS, on June 13, 2022, the City Council held a public hearing for the
approval of the final Engineer' s Report and ordering of the levy and collection of
assessments; and

WHEREAS,  a notice of the public hearing was published in the Manteca
Bulletin on May 25th and June 15t of 2022; and

WHEREAS, at this time all notice and public hearing requirements as required
by the Act have been met relating to the levy of the annual assessments; and

WHEREAS,  the City Council has received a final Engineer' s Report  ( the

Report") from the Assessment Engineer ( NBS) for consideration and final approval

which details the method of assessment including the proposed annual assessment
of $370. 48 for Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District. The Report is available
for public review; and

WHEREAS, the assessments are in compliance with all laws pertaining to the
levy of the landscape maintenance district assessments, and the assessments are

levied without regard to property valuation, and the assessments are in compliance
with the provisions of Proposition 218; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is satisfied with the assessment, diagram and all
other matters as contained in the Report; and

WHEREAS, the City Council approves the Report and ordering of the levy and
collection of the assessment in the amount of $ 370. 48 for Stonebridge Landscaping

Maintenance District.

575



NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF LATHROP AS FOLLOWS:

RECITALS

Section 1.     The above recitals are all true and correct.

Section 2.     This City Council hereby finds and determines that the procedures for
the consideration of the levy of the annual assessments have been
undertaken in accordance with the Act in as much as, the proposed
assessments for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 are not proposed to be increased
over the assessments previously authorized to be levied.

DETERMINATION AND CONFIRMATION

Section 3.     The final assessments and diagram for the proceedings, as contained in
the Report, is hereby approved and confirmed.

Based upon the Report and the testimony and other evidence presented
at the Public Hearing,  the City Council hereby makes the following
determinations regarding the assessments proposed to be imposed:

a.       The proportionate special benefit derived by each individual
parcel assessed has been determined in relationship to the entity
of the cost of the operations and maintenance expenses.

b.       The assessments do not exceed the reasonable cost of the
proportional special benefit conferred on each parcel.

c. Only the special benefits have been assessed.

The assessments for the District contained in the Report for Fiscal Year
2022/ 23 are hereby confirmed and levied upon the respective lots or
parcels within the District in the amounts set forth in the Report.

ORDERING OF MAINTENANCE

Section 4.  The public interest and convenience require, and this legislative body

does hereby order the maintenance work to be made and performed as
said maintenance work is set forth in the Report and as previously
declared and set forth in the Resolution of Intention.

576



FILING WITH CITY CLERK

Section 5.   The above- referenced Report shall be filed in the Office of the City Clerk
and shall remain open for public inspection.

ENTRY UPON THE ASSESSMENT ROLL

Section 6.  The County Auditor shall enter onto the County Assessment roll opposite
each lot or parcel of land the amount assessed thereupon, as shown in
the Report.

COLLECTION AND PAYMENT

Section 7.   The assessments shall be collected at the same time and in the same
manner as County taxes are collected,  and all laws providing for the
collection and enforcement of County taxes shall apply to the collection
and enforcement of the assessments.

FISCAL YEAR

Section 8.     The assessments as above authorized and levied for these proceedings

will provide revenue and relate to the Fiscal Year commencing July 1,
2022 and ending June 30, 2023.

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13th day of June, 2022, by
the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:   APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

577



RESOLUTION NO. 22-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP,
CALIFORNIA, AMENDING AND/ OR APPROVING THE FINAL

ENGINEER' S REPORT AND ORDERING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF
ASSESSMENTS FOR THE STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE & LIGHTING

DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23

WHEREAS, on May 16, 2022, the City Council initiated proceedings for Fiscal
Year 2022/ 23 and declared its intention to levy and collect annual assessments in a
special maintenance district created pursuant to the provisions of the Benefit
Assessment Act of 1982, Division 2, Part 1 of the Government Code of the State of
California ( the Act") said special maintenance district known and designated as the

City of Lathrop, Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting District ( hereinafter referred to as

the District"); and

WHEREAS, on June 13, 2022, the City Council held a public hearing for the
approval of the final Engineer' s Report and ordering of the levy and collection of
assessments; and

WHEREAS,  a notice of the public hearing was published in the Manteca
Bulletin on May 25th and June lst of 2022; and

WHEREAS, at this time all notice and public hearing requirements as required
by the Act have been met relating to the levy of the annual assessments; and

WHEREAS,  the City Council has received a final Engineer' s Report  ( the

Report") from the Assessment Engineer ( NBS) for consideration and final approval

which details the method of assessment including the proposed annual assessment
of $ 300. 24 for Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting District. The Report is available for
public review; and

WHEREAS, the assessments are in compliance with all laws pertaining to the

levy of the district assessment, and the assessments are levied without regard to
property valuation, and the assessments are in compliance with the provisions of
Proposition 218;

WHEREAS, the City Council is satisfied with the assessment, diagram and all
other matters as contained in the Report; and

WHEREAS, the City Council approves the Report and ordering of the levy and
collection of the assessment in the amount of $ 300. 24 for Stonebridge Drainage &

Lighting District.

578



NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF LATHROP AS FOLLOWS:

RECITALS

Section 1.     The above recitals are all true and correct.

Section 2.     This City Council hereby finds and determines that the procedures for
the consideration of the levy of the annual assessments have been
undertaken in accordance with the Act in as much as,  the proposed
assessments for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 are not proposed to be increased
over the assessments previously authorized to be levied.

DETERMINATION AND CONFIRMATION

Section 3.     The final assessments and diagram for the proceedings, as contained in
the Report, is hereby approved and confirmed.

Based upon the Report and the testimony and other evidence presented
at the Public Hearing,  the City Council hereby makes the following
determinations regarding the assessments proposed to be imposed:

a.       The proportionate special benefit derived by each individual
parcel assessed has been determined in relationship to the entity
of the cost of the operations and maintenance expenses.

b.       The assessments do not exceed the reasonable cost of the
proportional special benefit conferred on each parcel.

c. Only the special benefits have been assessed.

The assessments for the District contained in the Report for Fiscal Year
2022/ 23 are hereby confirmed and levied upon the respective lots or
parcels within the District in the amounts set forth in the Report.

ORDERING OF MAINTENANCE

Section 4.  The public interest and convenience require,  and this legislative body

does hereby order the maintenance work to be made and performed as
said maintenance work is set forth in the Report and as previously
declared and set forth in the Resolution of Intention.

FILING WITH CITY CLERK

Section 5.   The above- referenced Report shall be filed in the Office of the City Clerk
and shall remain open for public inspection.

579



ENTRY UPON THE ASSESSMENT ROLL

Section 6.  The County Auditor shall enter onto the County Assessment roll opposite
each lot or parcel of land the amount assessed thereupon, as shown in
the Report.

COLLECTION AND PAYMENT

Section 7.   The assessments shall be collected at the same time and in the same
manner as County taxes are collected,  and all laws providing for the
collection and enforcement of County taxes shall apply to the collection
and enforcement of the assessments.

FISCAL YEAR

Section 8.     The assessments as above authorized and levied for these proceedings

will provide revenue and relate to the Fiscal Year commencing July 1,
2022 and ending June 30, 2023.

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13th day of June, 2022, by
the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:   APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

580



CITIf QF LATHRCaP

Stonebridge Landscaping District

Annual Engineer' s Report

Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

r

r,„

9
T'

rv' 

i-"   

4*'...s,d
r,      ...  ,..

z fi,    t

u      *
h1' i^   S s   

y?       
J

1" k~ E l 37       
t '      Y

j {     ., u b fi

k`p t f
z : f'„ d f f, f r y;       '£     „  .:

Y
r,

g,. Ys#' ':.
sf , cC.   ' z i}'

s C4' as- `* le r f"'  ,` t
d

at'",,,' .' a u
s +,'- Y ar+;.;^' y'p°^ 3`' ', a' s°ds, Fy"      . s wj

i,' p F k

e R a rr 
k

rk l
i;','.

i'..

yr u   :
x  ,,.

l a_:  °°'
F

i

f'` r',  ,;;,}
t," s a3,g:% `* i  `, r ;

r"
a"  ,

d

a

F vx- 4a 5
3 

r r"`
l Y'  

s

w'fr; d#?"..   C        %'  rk s r. a , 
d T. t

J r..     u  f^;? f    * E",.  8',n
r 

a     ro;.. a 7 5   , So-!^'3'    r°:  *r%   3
N,"-":'. t f r.- r  +; ;, 5.: S: v`° 5 ru^ dt«      %  

x , a      e'.:' R°`    '    t.` 
s 5        

t    

W r, x..
r,

r r.,, a

e' 3  ,.,
a

u. j.. a ",°
a x,"", c f, I ....N

r a . w r a I
i   ;. r

fr'      u t.  ,
r`

n
3   ,

z$'       ,    

m M"
7

x,
r".  rjc 7 .+  ..   

S    t   S       '"*?  , t"'r. r7u °
z.      

s.:;

F.i°    3"u 
r" fa'      . f.   t{?. 

s a"
w     -`^ ir § a       , 2k.*   y.` z F .'    3`-' s 

9   . r  ,
r y' ws

a  '" + : s a.
s`'

a  €
a s+ at I,   

4
F.,°

tY,; ti`>
s, r3'. -.,  °'

a. 
C„, r w2 '    

r€.     ,

t      "   
J i     '", , ... i*2i F' y f. y,+ zu' w. n d.s, F. t

y''
e

k'` r   '^ a.  kk'. s 3.,,, P  : . y.s'°  ' a A: 

Q

s` '    r"   .` '  uc:  

e'
g' e t'   ,; h ; "r      

t       '`        d t f
p'" ' F{

f
rs r,.   

j'

4
in y j"f  `, 

r

r." x {'    l"„^ S -.

E

n£   , r F      „
y .%"

s r'  #
u:. e i„ P , y, ' G ;

a y
w„   ",        C   a;'  ;

y" t..  z r b p;a a' r'
3 g`• ,'':'; .'.

i',
M.,' Xrtg Yq.,`    t f,

u

r
t  

t;  
v,,,

r,  ' s   
@  

a

u       ''

fi r i''"   ;,.' s..      s};,' a_r",
R,,, s ze.

t,`'" a'" '..    r=
r-$    

a   z '
r

s` r u
s ar q   ,    `

e  ,       sr ; .

9 a a 2'' i r̀'    s+ t^'     Y s"'`       1

1       t r Z ?'  e ,  : L',,      ,

r

fi
a 

y   ,'
ce«;,,     

a' t.. f       . 
r

g,u, 5 m
f .. y 3 s^ f fi' p.     1#  "  d a S*, N

ri, tl       '     :^ x., aE
y     

x ,,;. , r' ;.

tx
r

a   ' `^,{  3: , a ^' a..  f&'.?`$  :: n,. r"<: v'
X'   .°$ .       xi   €. r 5^'.'.    

6'"      ' 
e,

a       Fr' fr

r.;  r      : E`     . J44 rft ^%' z
r. s' S

h
i,  

m s

x`,.; 
7'      i'

F
c r

r s, d,.vss 
r'      f'  , «..        ro''  .

a, ; y
r., a.     ' Ff''" Yr     ,.    

t      .: E l  °   ,    `     , yec  '.
p., ,   .  <,.

o .  c „ r,.      r""_Yx t,' F.

r;'      .
r,.     _ s '   t n    .',"..  a x'        ,,`:,,;.    

4,s a#,  ^* v.     .  '      % v '?;. i xx     p5..      
z..    ,.

w

v

t  -' i t,  . ,  
z         ,` 

x  IN'`''. '
a

m wr, ' 3   ,.
t`""' ,, x• g' t»,.

i,, g. : u'     '       °      . m.`,.

s.   ,. ,:.:, 
r  .., .     .  , , <,  _  .  .  .      .,.     .    :,+.. .;°  ,£. t., ,;

s n,, u    '
5    '',      ';'` y e"    r

r... .   ,  1.. Yt' .,., i"m , a-,,. 3.  . .

581



CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330
Phone-( 209) 941- 7320

Fax-( 209) 941- 7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Diane Lazard, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Minnie Diallo, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres- O' Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

582



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.    ENGINEER' S LETTER ........................................................................................................ 1

2.   OVERVIEW...................................................................................................................... 2

2. 1 Introduction............................................................................................................... 2

2. 2 Effect of Proposition 218........................................................................................... 2

2. 3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements ....................................................... 3

3.    ESTIMATE OF COSTS ....................................................................................................... 4

3. 1 Description of Budget Items...................................................................................... 4

3. 2 District Budget........................................................................................................... 5

3. 3 Balance to Levy.......................................................................................................... 5

3. 4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information ................................................... 6

4.    METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT....................................................................................... 7

4. 1 Method of Apportionment........................................................................................ 7

4. 2 Assessment - Subdivided Single Family Lots............................................................. 7

5.    DISTRICT DIAGRAM ........................................................................................................ 8

6.    PARCEL LISTING.............................................................................................................. 9

583



1.      ENGINEER' S LETTER

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lathrop( the" City"), State of California, directed NBS to

prepare and file a report presenting plans and specifications describing the general nature, location,

and extent of the improvements to be maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance,

operations, and servicing of the improvements for the City of Lathrop Stonebridge Landscaping District
the " District") for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23. The report includes a diagram for the District showing the area

and properties proposed to be assessed, an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance,

operations and servicing of the improvements, and the net amount to be assessed upon all assessable

parcels within the District in proportion to the special benefit received;

WHEREAS, the proposed assessment rate of$ 370. 48 per single family lot, is not greater than 105% of

the prior year maximum assessment, as approved by the land owners. The District is in compliance with

the assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D of the California Constitution
and the District was formed by consent of 100% of the landowners.

NOW THEREFORE, only special benefits are assessed and any general benefits have been identified.

The following assessment is made to fund the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance,

operation, and servicing of the improvements to be paid by the assessable real property within the

District in proportion to the special benefit received:

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT— SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

Balance to Levy 333, 802. 48

Total Single Family Lots 901

Calculated Assessment Per Single Family Lot 370. 48

Maximum Assessment Per Single Family Lot 483. 76

Total Assessment— Single Family lots 333, 802. 48

City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping District 1

584



2.      OVERVIEW

2. 1 Introduction

The City previously formed several maintenance assessment districts for the purpose of providing
maintenance services to benefit certain parcels in the City. Over several years, these districts have

levied and collected special assessments. The District was formed in 1998 pursuant to the Landscaping
and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code ( the " Act").

All parcels within the District which have special benefit conferred upon them as a result of the

maintenance and operation of improvements have been identified and the proportionate special
benefit derived by each identified parcel has been determined in relation to the entire cost of the
maintenance and operation of the improvements. Only parcels that receive direct special benefit are
assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion to the estimated special benefit received.

This Annual Engineer' s Report( the " Report") describes the District and the charge per single family lot
for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the improvements and
provide the services that benefit parcels within the District.

The word " parcel," for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own
Assessor' s Parcel Number by the San Joaquin County( the" County") Assessor' s Office. The County

Auditor-Controller uses Assessor' s Parcel Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify, on the tax
roll, properties assessed for special district benefit assessments.

Following consideration of public comments at a noticed public hearing and following review of the
Report, the City Council may confirm the submittal of the Report and may order the levy and collection
of assessments for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23. If approved, the assessment information will be submitted to

the County Auditor-Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal
Year2022/ 23.

2. 2 Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56. 5% to 43. 5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive
and procedural requirements for assessments.

As approved by the landowners, the maximum assessment rate increases by 5% each year. The

maximum assessment rate for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is$ 483. 76 per single family lot. The proposed
assessment rate for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is$ 370. 48, which is below the maximum assessment rate.

The District is in compliance with the assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article
XIII D and the District was formed by consent of 100% of the landowners.

1     City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping District z

585



The following table shows the levy assessment rate and the maximum assessment rate for the three
most recent years.

2022/ 23 370. 48 483. 76

2021/ 22 322. 16 460. 72

2020/ 21 292. 88 438. 78

2. 3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

The District consists of a fully developed residential area generally located east of I- 5, west of the Union
Pacific Railroad, north of Warren Avenue, and south of Roth Road.

Improvements within the District include the design, construction, or installation, including the
maintenance or servicing, or both, of landscaping, including trees, shrubs, grass or other ornamental

vegetation, statuary fountains and other ornamental structures, and facilities; providing for the life,
growth, health and beauty of landscaping, including cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying,
fertilizing, and treating for disease or injury; the removal of trimmings, rubbish, debris, and other solid
waste; and the operation of any fountains or the maintenance of any other improvements.

The improvements provide special benefit to the parcels assessed since:

1) The improvements are adjacent to the neighborhoods within which assessed parcels are
located, and the improvements:

a) help to identify, distinguish, and enhance these neighborhoods, including the
entrances thereto; and

b) help to improve the quality of life in these neighborhoods by reducing the potential
for graffiti, eliminating dust and litter, providing sound attenuation, eliminating the
potential for blight, and providing added security and safety through an added City
presence; and

2) In the absence of the District, the work and improvements would not otherwise be provided
by the City.

N    City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping District

3

586



3.      ESTIMATE OF COSTS

3. 1 Description of Budget Items

Personnel Services- Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including
retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc.

Maintenance& Operations- Includes the following:

Advertising/ Legal Notices- Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to
complete the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Contract Services- Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance including trees and
landscaping, park maintenance, equipment rental, computer technical support, and the preparation of
the Report.

Gas, Diesel, Oil& Lubricants- Includes fuel, oil and lubricants for vehicles, and miscellaneous small
equipment.

Maintenance & Repair- Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as annual fire

extinguisher service and emergency repairs.

Miscellaneous Supplies- Includes custodial supplies, building maintenance materials, and supplies,
parts, tools, reference materials, and additional administrative costs.

Printing& Typesetting- Includes the cost of preparing the required legal notices necessary to complete
the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Training, Membership, Travel & Dues— Includes continuing training for maintenance staff.

Uniforms/ Protective Clothing- Includes employee uniforms including safety boots, jackets, gloves, etc.
Utilities- Gas& Electric- Includes electrical power for sprinklers, statuary fountains etc.

Water- Includes water for irrigation.

Fixed Charges& Special Fees- Includes the charges per parcel to collect the assessments on the County
Secured Property Tax Roll.

Indirect Costs- Includes overhead costs of the City related to the maintenance, operation, and
administration of the District.

N    City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping District q

587



3. 2 District Budget

The budget for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is as follows.

Personnel Services
58, 874. 00

Maintenance& Operations Total 246, 792. 00

Fixed Charge Total
6, 427. 00

Indirect Costs
35, 330. 00

Total District Costs
347, 423. 00

General Benefit
5, 160.00)

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 7, 460. 52)

Contribution to ( from) Capital Reserves 0. 00

Other Revenue Sources 1 000. 00

Total Balance to Levy 333, 802. 48

3. 3 Balance to Levy

Total District Costs- Includes personnel services, maintenance and operations, capital costs, and
indirect costs determined above.

General Benefit- Includes any enhancement of street frontages that do not lie entirely within the
District, which are estimated to cost$ 5, 160. 00 ( for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23). The cost is to be paid from
funds other than assessments.

Contribution to( from) Operational Reserves- The Operational Reserves item provides funds to
operate the District from the time period of July 1 ( beginning of the fiscal year) through December
when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from the
property tax bills. This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non- District accounts to
pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year. Negative amounts shown here are
transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy.

Contribution to( from) Capital Reserves- The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain
reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a
result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances.

Other Revenue Sources- This is the amount of additional funds designated for use by the District that
are not from District assessments. These funds are added to the District account to reduce assessments
and may be from either non- District sources including City General Fund contributions or District
sources including interest earnings.

Balance to Levy- This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the
current fiscal year. The Balance to Levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs,
reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources.

City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping District

S

588



The following table shows the total costs, additional revenues, and the Balance to Levy for Fiscal Year
2022/ 23.

Total District Costs 347, 423. 00

Less General Benefit 5, 160. 00)

Contribution to ( from) Operational Reserves 7, 460. 52)

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0. 00

Other Revenue Sources 1, 000. 00)

Balance to Levy 333, 802. 48

3. 4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the Operational and Maintenance Reserves.

Estimated Beginning Balance- July 1, 2022 24, 650. 67

Contribution to ( from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves 7, 460. 52)

Estimated Ending Balance- June 30, 2023 17, 190. 15

The reserves are intended to be used and/ or accumulated for repair and/ or capital replacement, as
needed for improvements within the District.

City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping District 6

589



4.      METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

4. 1 Method of Apportionment

Pursuant to the Act, the costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method which fairly

distributes the net amount to be assessed among all assessable parcels in proportion to the estimated

special benefit to be received by each such parcel from the maintenance, servicing, and operation of
the improvements. The proportional special benefit derived by each parcel is determined in
relationship to the entirety of the maintenance and operation expenses of the improvements. No

assessment has been apportioned on any parcel that exceeds the reasonable cost of the proportional
benefit conferred on that parcel. The assessment has been levied in accordance with the assessment

methodology adopted and approved by the City Council at the time of District formation.

Only special benefits are assessed and any general benefits have been separated from the special

benefits. The general benefits are derived from any enhancement of street frontages which do not lie
entirely within the District and are estimated to cost$ 5, 160. 00 ( for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23). The cost is to

be paid from funds other than those raised by the assessments.

The basis of.benefit for the District was determined as follows:

The estimated annual maintenance cost will be allocated equally to each subdivided single

family lot existing at the time of levy of the assessment, not to exceed the maximum
assessment amount described below.

The maximum assessment for Fiscal Year 1999/ 00 for each subdivided single family lot was

157. 50. Each year, the maximum assessment rate has been calculated by multiplying the
previous year' s maximum assessment rate by 1. 05.

In the event the amount obtained by assessing the maximum assessment to each subdivided

single family lot is less than the total estimated maintenance cost, the difference will be

assessed to the undivided parcels within the District, proportional to parcel area. There are
currently no undivided parcels in the district.

4. 2 Assessment - Subdivided Single Family Lots

The following table shows the assessment for subdivided single family lots for the Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
levy.

Balance to Levy 333, 802. 48

Total Single Family Lots 901

Calculated Assessment Per Single Family Lot 370. 48

Maximum Assessment Per Single Family Lot 483. 76

Total Assessment- Single Family Lots 333, 802. 48

City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping District

590



5.      DISTRICT DIAGRAM

Reference is made to the District Diagram on file with the City Clerk. The following page provides the

boundaries of the District. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the
current year are incorporated by reference and made part of this Report.

City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping District g

591



i
Q 1!    

1 f         

i Q' j f
j f j

1 f1
FREINERT ROAD  1J

z

Q

Q
o

a
Q
0

J

Q

KLO ROAD

Z U

J

r    
Q

1
L cf

TH
O

tc!

T

z

W
DE LIMA ROAD,

E+

I. I , f_! li liil!}    i  .

3        
i

m         
o

Nor ro scn

City of  .ath rop
Stonebridge Landscaping Disfricfi i . .       

Oate:  . tune 2U01

592



6.      PARCEL LISTING

Assessor' s parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be based on the County
Assessor' s secured roll data for the applicable year in which this Report is prepared and is incorporated
herein by reference.

A listing of assessor' s parcels assessed within the District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23, along with the
assessment amounts, is on file in the office of the City Clerk and incorporated herein by reference.
Based on County Assessor' s secured roll data, current assessor' s parcels, including corrected and/ or
new assessor' s parcels, will be submitted and/ or resubmitted to the County Auditor/ Controller. The
annual assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel( s) shall be determined
in accordance with the method of apportionment and assessment rate approved in this Report.
Therefore, if a single assessor' s parcel has a status change in development, other land use change, or
subdivides into multiple assessor' s parcels, the assessment amounts applied to each of the new
assessor' s parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the approved method of

apportionment and assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment
amount.

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.

City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping District

9

593



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 580-010- 000 13688 ROSEWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-580- 020- 000 13690 ROSEWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 030-000 13692 ROSEWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 580- 040-000 13694 ROSEWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 580- 050-000 13696 ROSEWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580-060-000 13698 ROSEWOOD 5T SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 580-070- 000 13700 ROSEWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580-080- 000 13685 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 580-090- 000 13671 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-580- 100- 000 13657 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 110-000 13643 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-580- 120-000 13629 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 130-000 13615HAVENWOODST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 140-000 207 BLACKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 150-000 213 BLACKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-580- 160-000 219 BLACKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 170-000 225 BLACKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-580- 180- 000 231 BLACKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 580- 190- 000 237 BIACKW00D AVE SFR 1 483J6 370.48

196-580- 200-000 13602 AUTUMNWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 210- 000 13624AUTUMNWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 220- 000 13646AUTUMNWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 230-000 13668 AUTUMNWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580-240- 000 13680AUTUMNWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 250- 000 13661 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 260-000 13637 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 270-000 13613JASPERST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 280-000 13599 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 290- 000 13575 JASPER 5T SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 580- 300- 000 13551 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 310- 000 13562 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-580- 320-000 13586 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 330-000 13610 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 340-000 13634 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580-350- 000 13658 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-580- 360- 000 13682 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-580- 370- 000 13706JASPERST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 380-000 13730 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 390-000 13754 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 580- 400- 000 13776JASPERST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-580- 410-000 13800JASPERST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 1 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

594



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196-580- 420-000 13850JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 580- 430-000 13900JASPERST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 440- 000 354 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580-450- 000 340 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 580-460- 000 326 SHADYW000 AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-580- 470- 000 312 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-580-480- 000 298 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-580- 490-000 284 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-580- 500- 000 270 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580-510-000 256 SHADVWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 580- 520-000 242 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580-530-000 228 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-580- 540-000 214 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 550-000 200 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-580- 560- 000 221 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580-570- 000 235 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 580- 000 249 SHADVWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-580- 590-000 263 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 600- 000 277 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 580- 610- 000 291 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 620-000 305 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 580- 630-000 319 SHADVWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 640-000 333 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 580-650- 000 347 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 660- 000 324 ASPENWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-580- 670-000 318ASPENWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 680-000 312 ASPENWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 690-000 306ASPENWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 700-000 300ASPENWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 710- 000 13707 AUTUMNWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 580- 720- 000 13697AUTUMNWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 730- 000 13685 AUTUMNWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 740- 000 13673 AUTUMNWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 750-000 13661 AUTUMNWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 580- 760- 000 13649 AUTUMNWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580-770- 000 13646 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 780- 000 13658 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 580- 790- 000 13670 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-580- 800- 000 13682 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 580- 810-000 13700 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-580- 820-000 13712 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by N BS Page 2 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

595



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 580-830- 000 13724 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-580- 840- 000 198 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-580-850- 000 194 CASTl.EW00D AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-580-860- 000 190 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-580- 870- 000 186 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-580- 880- 000 182 CASTlEW00D AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600- 010-000 13609 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-600-020-000 13601 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-600- 030-000 723 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600- 040-000 729 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-600- 050- 000 735 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-600- 060-000 741 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-600- 070- 000 747 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 080- 000 759 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 090- 000 765 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 100-000 771 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600- 110- 000 779 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600- 120- 000 801 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600- 130-000 807 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600- 140- 000 813 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600-150- 000 812 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-600- 160- 000 806 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-600- 170-000 800 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-600- 180-000 772 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-600- 190- 000 766 BOULOER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600- 200- 000 760 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 210-000 754 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 220- 000 748 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 230- 000 742 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 40- 000 736 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 250- 000 730 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-600- 260- 000 13620 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 270- 000 13630 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600- 280-000 741 lIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600- 290- 000 747 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 300-000 753LIMESTONEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600- 310-000 759 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 320-000 765 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 330-000 771 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600-340- 000 801 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600- 350- 000 807LIMESTONEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an eve cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 3 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

596



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196-600- 360-000 813 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 370- 000 812 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 380-000 806 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600- 390- 000 800 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 400-000 778 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 410- 000 772 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600-420-000 766 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-600- 430- 000 760 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-600- 440- 000 754 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-600- 450- 000 748 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 460- 000 742LIMESTONEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 470-000 736 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 480-000 735 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600-490- 000 741 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600-500- 000 747 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600-510- 000 753 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-600- 520- 000 759GRANITEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600- 530-000 765 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 540-000 771 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 550-000 779 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600-560-000 801 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 570- 000 807 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600-580- 000 813 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-600- 590- 000 812GRANITEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-600- 600- 000 806 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600- 610-000 800 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 620-000 778 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600-630- 000 772 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-600- 640- 000 766 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 650- 000 760 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 660-000 754 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 670-000 748 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 680- 000 742 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600-690- 000 736 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-600- 700- 000 730 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600- 710- 000 13749 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 600- 720- 000 13741 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 730- 000 13733 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 740- 000 13725 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 750- 000 13717 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600-760- 000 13709 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 4 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

597



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196-600- 770-000 13701 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 780-000 13629 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 600- 790-000 13621 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 010- 000 819 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610-020-000 825 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 030- 000 831 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610-040- 000 837 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 610-050-000 901 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 060- 000 911 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610-070- 000 921 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-610- 080- 000 931 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-610-090- 000 941 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 100-000 951 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 110- 000 961 BOUIDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 610- 120-000 971 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 130- 000 981 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 140- 000 13600 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 610-150- 000 13610 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 160- 000 136Z0 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-610- 170-000 13630 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-610- 180- 000 13640 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 190- 000 13650 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 200- 000 13660 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 210- 000 13700 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 220-000 13710 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610-230- 000 13720 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-610- 240-000 13730 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-610- 250-000 13740 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 260- 000 13750 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 270- 000 13761 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 280-000 13751 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 290- 000 13741 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-610- 300- 000 13731 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-610- 310-000 940 ONYX AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 610- 320-000 930 ONYX AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 330-000 920 ONYX AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610-340- 000 910 ONYX AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 350- 000 13730 PINECREST ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 360- 000 13800 PINECREST ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 370-000 13850PINECRESTST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 380-000 13900 PINECREST 5T SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 5 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

598



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 610-390- 000 854 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 610- 400-000 848 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 410-000 842 GRANITEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 420-000 836 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 430-000 830 GRANITEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610-440-000 824 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 450- 000 818 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610-460- 000 819 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-610- 470- 000 825 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-610- 480-000 824 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 490-000 818 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 500- 000 842 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 510-000 836 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610-520- 000 830 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610-530- 000 824 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610-540- 000 818 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-610- 550- 000 819 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-610- 560-000 825 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610-570- 000 831 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 580-000 837 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610-590-000 13700PERIDOTST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 600- 000 13710 PERIDOT ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 610- 000 13720PERIDOTST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-610- 620-000 13730 PERIDOT 5T SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-610- 630-000 13740PERIDOTST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 640-000 13731PINECRESTST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 610- 650- 000 13721PINECRESTST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 660- 000 13711 PINECREST ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48
196- 610- 670- 000 13701PINECRESTST SFR 1 483J6 370. 48

196-610- 680- 000 13641 ONYX CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-610- 690-000 13631 ONYX CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 700- 000 13621 ONYX CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 610- 710-000 13611 ONVX CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610-750- 000 13610 ONYX CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 610- 760- 000 13620 ONYX CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 770- 000 13630 ONYX CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 780- 000 13640 ONYX CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 790-000 13661 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 800- 000 13651 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 810- 000 13631 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610-820- 000 13621REDSTONEST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 6 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

599



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 610-830- 000 13611 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 610-840- 000 13601 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-610- 850- 000 13601 ONYX CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 610- 870- 000 13600 ONYX CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-620- 010-000 177 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 020- 000 173 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620-030-000 169 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 620- 040- 000 165 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620-050-000 161 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620-060-000 157 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620-070- 000 162 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620-080- 000 166 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 090- 000 170 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-620- 100-000 174 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 110- 000 178 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 620- 120-000 180 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 130-000 179 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 140-000 175 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 620- 150-000 171 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 620-160- 000 165 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 170- 000 161 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-620- 180- 000 157 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 190-000 153 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 200- 000 149 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 620- 210- 000 13701 TRACYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 220- 000 13703 TRACYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620-230- 000 13705 TRACYW000 AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-620- 240-000 13707 TRACYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 250- 000 13709TRACYWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 260-000 150 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 620- 270-000 154 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620-280- 000 158 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-620- 290- 000 162 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 300-000 170 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 620- 310- 000 174 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 320-000 178 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 330- 000 197 SHADYWOOD AVE SfR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 340- 000 193 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 350- 000 189 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-620- 360-000 185 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 370- 000 181 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 7 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

600



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 620-380- 000 177 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-620- 390- 000 173 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-620- 400- 000 169 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-620- 410-000 165 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 420- 000 161 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 620-430- 000 157SHADYWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 440-000 153 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 450-000 150 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 620-460- 000 154 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 470-000 158 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620-480- 000 162 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 620-490- 000 168 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620-500- 000 174 SHADVWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620-510- 000 178 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-620- 520-000 182 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620-530-000 186 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-620- 540- 000 190 SHADVW000 AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 620-550-000 194 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 620- 560-000 198 SHADVWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 630- 010-000 13551 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 020- 000 13561 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630-030- 000 13571 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 630- 040- 000 13581 GYPSUM WAV SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630-050- 000 13591 GVPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-630- 060- 000 910FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-630- 070-000 920 FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 080-000 930FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 090- 000 940FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 100- 000 950F INTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 110- 000 960FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 120- 000 970FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 630- 130- 000 980FlINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 140- 000 13590 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 630- 150- 000 13580 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 160- 000 13570 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 630- 170- 000 13560 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 180- 000 13550 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630-190- 000 13540 qUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-630- 200-000 13530 4UARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 210-000 13520 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-630- 220-000 13510 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 8 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

601



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 630- 230- 000 13500 qUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-630- 240- 000 13490 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 250-000 999 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 260-000 989 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 270-000 979 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 630- 280- 000 969 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 630- 290-000 959 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 300-000 949 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630-310- 000 939 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 630-320- 000 929 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630-330- 000 919 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630-340- 000 909 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 630- 350- 000 901 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 630- 360-000 13501 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-630- 370-000 13511 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 380-000 13521 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 390- 000 13531 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 400-000 13541 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630-410-000 960 SILVER CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630-420- 000 950 SILVER CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 630- 430- 000 940 SILVER CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-630- 440- 000 931 SILVER CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-630- 450-000 941 SILVER CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-630- 460-000 951 SILVER CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 630- 470- 000 13531 QUARTZ WAV SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 480-000 13521 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 630-490- 000 13511 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 630- 500- 000 13501 qUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 510- 000 950 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-630- 520-000 940 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-630- 530-000 930 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 540-000 920 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 550-000 910 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 560- 000 13520 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 570- 000 13530 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 580- 000 13540 GVPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 590- 000 13550 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 630- 600-000 13560 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 630- 610-000 925 fLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 620-000 935 FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 630- 630- 000 945 FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 9 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

602



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 630- 640-000 955 FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 630- 650- 000 965 FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 640-010- 000 13405 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640-020- 000 13395 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-640-030- 000 13385 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640- 040- 000 13375 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-640- 050-000 831 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-640- 060-000 841 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-640- 070-000 851ENGLEWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-640-080-000 861ENGLEWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 640- 090-000 871 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-640- 100-000 881 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640- 110-000 891 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 640- 120- 000 901ENGLEWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640- 130-000 911 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640- 140-000 921ENGLEWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640- 150-000 931 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 640- 160-000 941ENGLEWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640- 170- 000 951ENGLEWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 640- 180- 000 961 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-640- 190-000 971ENGLEWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 640- 200-000 981 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-640- 210-000 991ENGLEWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640- 220-000 13380 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 640- 230- 000 13390 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640- 240- 000 13400 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640- 250-000 13410 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640-260- 000 13420 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640- 270- 000 13380 BROOKWOOD WAV SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 640- 280-000 13390 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-640- 290- 000 13400 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 640- 300-000 13410 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640- 310- 000 13415 APPLEWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 640- 320- 000 13405 APPlEW00D WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640-330- 000 13395 APPLEWO00 CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640- 340- 000 13385 APPLEWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640- 350- 000 13380 APPLEWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640- 360-000 13390APPLEWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 640- 370-000 13400 APPLEWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640- 380- 000 13410 APPLEWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640- 390- 000 13415 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 10 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

603



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 640- 400-000 13405 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640- 410- 000 13395 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 640- 420-000 13385 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640- 430-000 13390 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640-440- 000 13400 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640-450- 000 13410 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 640- 460- 000 13420 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 640-470-000 13395 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-640-480- 000 13405 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-640- 490- 000 13415 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-640- 500- 000 13425 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-650- 010-000 13430 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 020-000 13440 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 030-000 13450 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 650- 040- 000 13460 fORE5TW00D WAV SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 050- 000 13470 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650-060- 000 13480 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 650- 070- 000 990 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 080- 000 980 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650-090- 000 970 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-650- 100-000 960 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-650- 110- 000 950 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 120-000 940 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 650- 130-000 930 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 140- 000 920 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 150-000 910 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 650- 160- 000 900KIRKWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-650- 170-000 890 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 180- 000 880 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 190-000 870 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 650- 200- 000 860 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 210-000 840 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 650-220-000 830 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 45

196-650- 230- 000 13495 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 650- 240-000 13485 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 250- 000 13475 BROOKWOOD WAV SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 650- 260-000 13465 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 270-000 13455 BROOKWOOD WAV SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 280-000 13445 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 290- 000 13435 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 300- 000 13425 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright OO 2013 by N BS Page 11 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

604



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 650- 310- 000 13420 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-650- 320- 000 13430 BROOKWOOD WAV SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-650- 330- 000 13440 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 340- 000 13450 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 350-000 13460 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 360-000 13470 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 370-000 13480 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 650- 380- 000 13490 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650-390- 000 875 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-650- 400- 000 885 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 410-000 895 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 420-000 905 KIRKW000 AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 430-000 13475 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 440-000 13465 BAVWOOD WAV SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 450- 000 13455 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 460- 000 13445 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650-470- 000 13435 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-650- 480- 000 13425 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-650-490-000 13420 APPLEWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650-500- 000 13430APPLEWOODCT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 510-000 13440 APPLEWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 650-520-000 13450 APPLEWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650-530- 000 13455 APPLEWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 540- 000 13445 APPLEWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-650- 550-000 13435 APPLEWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-650- 560- 000 13425 APPLEWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 650- 570-000 13430 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 580- 000 13440 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48
196- 650- 590- 000 13450 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 600- 000 13460 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 650- 610- 000 13470 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 620- 000 13475 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 630-000 13465 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650-640- 000 13455 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 650- 650- 000 13445 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 650- 660- 000 13435 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 010-000 13253 CHRISTIE FALLS WAV SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 020- 000 13243 CHRISTIE fALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 030-000 13223 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 040-000 13213 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 050- 000 13203 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 12 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

605



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196-660- 060-000 855 BROOKFIELO AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 070-000 865 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 080- 000 875 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 090-000 885 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 100-000 895 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 110- 000 905 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 120-000 915 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 130-000 925 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660-140- 000 935 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 150- 000 945 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-660- 160-000 955 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-660- 170- 000 965 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-660- 180- 000 975 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-660- 190-000 985 BROOKfIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 200-000 13200 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 210-000 13208 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 220- 000 13218 CEDARBROOK WAV SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 230- 000 13228 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660-240- 000 13238 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660-250- 000 13243 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-660- 260-000 13233 CEDARBROOK WAY SfR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-660- 270-000 13223 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 280- 000 970 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 290-000 960 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 300- 000 950 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 660-310-000 13228 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660-320- 000 13238 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660-330- 000 13248 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 340- 000 13243 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-660- 350- 000 13233 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 360-000 13223 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 660- 370-000 13213 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 660-380- 000 13203 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660-390- 000 910 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 660-400- 000 900 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-660-410- 000 890 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 420- 000 880 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-660- 430- 000 13208 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 440- 000 13218 CHRISTIE FALLS WAV SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 450-000 13228 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 460-000 13238 CHRISTIE FALLS WAV SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 13 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

606



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 660- 470-000 13248 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660- 500-000 13228 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 660- 530- 000 13243 EMERALD BAV CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 660-540-000 13233 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 660-550- 000 13238 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 660-560- 000 13248 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670-010- 000 830 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-670- 020- 000 840 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-670- 030- 000 850 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 670- 040-000 860 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 050-000 870 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 670- 060-000 880 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 070-000 890 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670-080- 000 900 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670-090-000 910 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 100-000 920 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 110-000 930 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 670-120- 000 940 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 130- 000 950 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-670- 140- 000 960 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-670- 150- 000 970 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 160-000 980 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 170- 000 13298 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 180-000 13288 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 190-000 13278 CEDARBROOK WAV SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 670-200- 000 13268 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-670- 210- 000 13258 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-670- 220-000 13248 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 230- 000 13253 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 240- 000 13263 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 250-000 13273 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 260-000 13283 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 270-000 13288 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 670-280- 000 13278 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 290- 000 13268 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-670- 300- 000 13258 LAGOON WAV SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 310-000 13253 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 320- 000 13263 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 330- 000 13273 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 340-000 13283 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 670- 350-000 13288 EMERAID BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 14 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

607



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt levy( 1)

196- 670- 360- 000 13278 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 370-000 13268 EMERALO BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 380-000 13258 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 670- 390- 000 13253 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 400- 000 13263 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 670-410- 000 13273 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 670-420- 000 13283 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 430- 000 13288 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 670- 440- 000 13278 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-670- 450- 000 13268 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 460- 000 13258 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-670- 470-000 13263 CHRISTIE FALlS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 480- 000 13273 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 670- 490-000 845 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670- 500-000 841 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 670-510-000 831 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680-010- 000 13198 GOLDSTONE ST SfR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680-020- 000 13164 GOLDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-680- 030- 000 13112 GOLDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 040-000 13096 GOLDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-680- 050-000 13070 GOIDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 060- 000 13042 GOLDSTONE ST SfR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 070- 000 13008 GOLOSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 080-000 12980 GOLDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 090- 000 12972 GOLDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680-100- 000 12966 GOLDSTONE CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 110- 000 12954 GOLDSTONE CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-680- 120-000 12920 GOLDSTONE CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 130- 000 12921 GOLDSTONE CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 140-000 12955 GOLDSTONE CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 150- 000 12969 60LDSTONE CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 160- 000 12985 GOLDSTONE CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 170- 000 12999 GOLOSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-680- 180- 000 13007 GOLDSTONEST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 190- 000 13041 GOLDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 200- 000 601 OIIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 210- 000 SSSOLIVINEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 220- 000 519 OIIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 230-000 13040 METEORITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 240- 000 12992 METEORITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 250- 000 12968 METEORITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 15 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

608



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 680- 260-000 12904 METEORITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 270- 000 499 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 280-000 467 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 290-000 435 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 300- 000 405 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680-310- 000 389 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680-320- 000 367 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680-330- 000 331 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 340- 000 303 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680-350-000 291 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 360- 000 279 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680-370- 000 247 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 380- 000 223 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 390-000 201 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 400-000 12907 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-680- 410- 000 12963 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-680- 420-000 12939 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 430-000 13009 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 440-000 13043 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 450- 000 13085 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 460-000 13101 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680-470-000 13147 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680-480- 000 13173 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680-490- 000 13181 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680-500- 000 13195 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-680- 510- 000 218 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 520-000 232 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-680- 530- 000 264 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 540- 000 296 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 550- 000 310 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 560- 000 340 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680-570-000 366 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680-580- 000 384 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 590- 000 402 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-680-600- 000 430 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 610- 000 488 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 620- 000 2170LIVINEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 630- 000 235 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 640-000 267 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 650- 000 2810LIVINEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 660- 000 303 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 16 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

609



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 680-670- 000 335 OIIVINE AVE SFR 1 483.76 370. 48

196- 680-680- 000 361 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 690- 000 389 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-680- 700- 000 417 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-680- 710-000 455 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-680- 720-000 497 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 730- 000 212 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 740-000 230 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48  

196- 680- 750-000 264 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 760-000 272 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 770-000 290 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 780-000 310 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 790- 000 352 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680-800- 000 376 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 810- 000 400 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680-820- 000 442 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680-830- 000 498 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-680- 840- 000 502 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-680- 850- 000 544 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 860-000 598 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 680- 870-000 618 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 680- 880- 000 648 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 010- 000 598 AMETHYST CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 690-020- 000 731 DEERWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 030- 000 673 DEERWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 690-040- 000 609 DEERWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690-050- 000 555 DEERWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690-060- 000 497 DEERWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 690- 070- 000 13394 TALC ST SFR 1 483J6 370. 48

196- 690- 080-000 13372 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 090-000 13340 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.45

196- 690- 100- 000 13318 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 110-000 13302 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 120-000 13282 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 130- 000 490 CARNEIIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 140- 000 526 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 690- 150-000 582 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-690- 160- 000 624 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 170-000 557 AMETHYST CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 180-000 519 AMETHYST CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 190- 000 502 AMETHVST CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by N BS Page 17 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

610



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 690- 200-000 568 AMETHYST CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 210-000 13393 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 690- 220-000 13377 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 230-000 13335 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 690- 240- 000 13307 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 690- 250-000 13289 TALC ST SFR 1 483J6 370. 48

196- 690- 260-000 13271 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 270-000 13257 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 280- 000 13225 TAIC ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 690-290- 000 401 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690-300- 000 459 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690-310- 000 487 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690-320- 000 525 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 330- 000 569 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-690- 340-000 595 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-690- 350-000 621 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 690- 360-000 675 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 690- 370-000 719 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 380-000 13302 PARKHAVEN ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 390-000 13310 PARKHAVEN ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 400-000 13326 PARKHAVEN ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690- 410-000 13344 PARKHAVEN ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690-420-000 13352 PARKHAVEN ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 690-430- 000 13398 PARKHAVEN ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700-010- 000 13550 ARKOSE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700- 020- 000 13562 ARKOSE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 030- 000 13574 ARKOSE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-700- 040- 000 13586 ARKOSE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 050- 000 278 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700- 060-000 26051LTSTONEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 070-000 252 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 080-000 244 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700-090- 000 222 SI TSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 100-000 204 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700-110-000 168 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-700- 120- 000 142 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-700- 130- 000 13451LTSTONEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700- 140- 000 116 SIlTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-700- 150- 000 13579 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 160-000 13567 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 170-000 13555 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 18 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

611



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196-700- 180- 000 13541 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-700- 190- 000 13533 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-700- 200- 000 13525 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 210- 000 13517 DOLOMITE ST SfR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 220-000 13509 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700- 230- 000 13501 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700- 240- 000 103 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700- 250-000 125 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 260-000 137 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700- 270- 000 159 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700-280- 000 191 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700-290- 000 203 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-700- 300-000 219 HORNFEIS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-700- 310-000 235 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 320- 000 257 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 330-000 267 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 340-000 279 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 350-000 13508 ARKOSE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700-360- 000 13516 ARKOSE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700-370-000 13528 ARKOSE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700-380- 000 13542 ARKOSE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700- 390-000 266 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 400- 000 248 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700- 410-000 232 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700- 420-000 216 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 430-000 200 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700-440- 000 186 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700-450- 000 154 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 460- 000 132 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-700- 470- 000 108 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-700- 480- 000 13516 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 490-000 13528 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700-500-000 13540 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700-510- 000 13558 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-700- 520- 000 117 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 530- 000 14151LTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700- 540-000 163 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 550- 000 199 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 560-000 217 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700-570- 000 231 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 580- 000 255 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 19 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

612



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196-700-590-000 263 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 600- 000 264 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700- 610-000 256 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 620-000 238 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 630-000 224 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 700- 640-000 212 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700-650- 000 200 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700- 660- 000 201 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700-670- 000 213 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 700-680- 000 Z25 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-700- 690- 000 237 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-700- 700-000 251 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-700- 710- 000 265 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 710- 010-000 129 TRAVERTINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 710- 020-000 157TRAVERTINEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 030-000 165 TRAVERTINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 710- 040-000 173 TRAVERTINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710-050- 000 179 TRAVERTINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 710-060- 000 13324 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 070- 000 13332 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-710- 080- 000 13340 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-710-090- 000 13352 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 100- 000 13368 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 110-000 13374 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 710- 120-000 13382 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 130-000 13398 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 710- 140-000 166 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710-150- 000 158 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 160- 000 136 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-710- 170-000 118 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 180-000 104 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 710- 190- 000 94 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 200-000 88 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710-210- 000 76 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 710- 220- 000 62 ARGILIITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 230- 000 52 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 240- 000 13413 GAIENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 250- 000 13401 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 710- 260-000 13397 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 270-000 21 AR6ILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 280-000 37 ARGIILITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 20 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

613



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 710- 290-000 53 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 710- 300-000 65ARGILLITEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 710- 310- 000 81 ARGILLITE AVE SfR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 710- 320- 000 93 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710-330- 000 111 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 340- 000 115 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710-350- 000 127 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710-360-000 151 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 370- 000 163 ARGILIITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-710-380- 000 173 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 390- 000 178TRAVERTINEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-710- 400- 000 162 TRAVERTINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 710- 410-000 148TRAVERTINEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-710- 420- 000 130TRAVERTINEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-710- 430-000 116 TRAVERTINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 710- 440-000 108TRAVERTINEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 710- 450-000 96 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 460-000 86TRAVERTINECT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 710- 470- 000 74 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 480-000 60 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 490-000 42 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710-500-000 24 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 710-510- 000 7 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 520- 000 35 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 710-530-000 51 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 710- 540- 000 67TRAVERTINECT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-710- 550- 000 83 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-710- 560- 000 95 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 010- 000 13402 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720-020-000 13414 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 030-000 13428 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 040- 000 13442 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 720-050-000 13454 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 060- 000 13468 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-720-070- 000 13472 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-720-080-000 180 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-720- 090- 000 174 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 100- 000 168 MAGNETITE AVE SfR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 110- 000 144 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 120-000 128 MAGNETITE AVE SfR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 130-000 106 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 21 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

614



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196-720- 140-000 94 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-720- 150-000 88 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 720- 160-000 76 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 170-000 68 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 720- 180-000 56 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 720- 190-000 48 MAGNETITE AVE SfR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 200-000 32MAGNETITEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 720- 210-000 28 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 720- 220- 000 13479 6ALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 230-000 13475 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 720- 240-000 13471 GAIENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 250-000 13467 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 260-000 13453 GALENAST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 270- 000 13441 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720-280-000 13427 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720-290- 000 13426 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 720-300- 000 13440 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-720- 310- 000 13452 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 320-000 13464 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-720- 330- 000 55 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196-720- 340-000 63 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 720- 350- 000 73 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 360-000 85 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 370-000 91 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 380-000 13465 BASALT CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720-390- 000 13443 BASALT CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720-400- 000 13423 BASAIT CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 410- 000 13415 BASALT CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 720- 420- 000 13410 BASALT CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-720- 430- 000 13426 BASALT CT SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-720- 440- 000 13444 BASALT CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 720- 450-000 13466 BASALT CT SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 720- 460-000 125 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 720- 470-000 143 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 720- 480-000 161 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 490-000 13453 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 500- 000 13441 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370.48

196- 720-510- 000 13425 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196-720-520- 000 13411 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

196- 720- 530- 000 13403 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 370. 48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 22 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

615



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Landscaping Maintenance District

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

901 Accounts 9oi Saas, s z. z6 333,soz. as

901 Total Accounts
901 435, 872.26 333, 802. 48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 23 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 04: 51: 28PM

616



ITY Q  LATHRC} P

Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit

Annual Engineer' s Report

Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

t

fi;      ,";;  r

Y 

I
b

l{   Di'     3.

F     °    ad i'   °   { ., i

d

y
o.  .

a    (   „,' 4. xr  R'      '  .      r t     . L    '    

r
3      k    ,. y 

w.; i"' „ q ",' mz ' a-

v n,
y,   `      ^„.

rt ,     z rs F7  .., a  ..

t r s r x̀ i A y 
f".f° at" ti.; r r    :' Y    , k' z h` t." i"   ;,    r

s      of ra, x   ,   
r efi  " e:° '     s"  ,   

Y i  §    , '    +   s
r'

s         4 E 
t          yf p Y

t
t':; i   ` 4, u,`

r" d̂!     e

yC 1"' h ' t        4' c a+ `       Ke  u  ` it
z tyatu. ;  , 4° ^` b'

P .  
aewrF, .& 3',    

r'   rr' r F..   y , it' 7.     "`.       r d ;      ` s     t: ? r 33": 3r,' s'" )a

xt

x . z  ,„•.
z  ', fz,..' b.; z.,;

r' i,''     . 
5    S

oiY a.'
a"   

N ,;  
s  3 ^       

6'+   , +.  
t„, n:: k"'  t  ,

n
N  '..

a..  +'  i a  ," f.    r"``°',n S' i"' 3 , y F
H.-: i ''     !      .;: J  ' sa. '+  

c
y;3- r?^,   h  " s . yty" k:  '  ,

5'r: 
h''"   u u" i'

t   ; t >, r^?
y 

k s_.  

L;
yvr ;"'    ,.„, ,  ,,..

E"{. rrxkvx;      E, J   g u  t- r:        M '+    fi     '   i.      

ss, e' xk.  "  : s  s  t            ' r .
as' u"k   w `` s t. 7 4 g.,,i'°.,       i     3 ::, a

a;. r
s'

ah' fi"{ 4 .   >" ewp€` °
kyf#. 3r' ` " P*` 4  .. 8&

f
t,°. 

i? f s'i
Y''

s%      f.     .;: ' l, 1! •
9     .    ',    '   1      '"'     .. - a.. 

s t-,,;,, n'^,    x d   
y#

f r , r` 

r
L,,   

t i"°  " # P  
y

a . .:. s, y p'
en ,«,

n  :;,
d;'  p `<

r  -.

ak^ r a

i
z'3r t ae      x i'`&`+-`        4

a  + "   
Js

R'*'§ 
r 

r=. 

ai-{# t,     b @ e',
a  `

n. F"' :''`,''     q
tr       

P .       r=.41   .  ' f     "'''" Y4` d` l.'``' x' w;  sa  i'

i e
a  ¢, tsaT ,       ,  ,

f r     x   

r ..

a
r

s r"' 3„  > „"
d n: Y    r5i pa,     G` S. x    "°* t  A  < r`  

w{  t';    
aJ; t  , ; s i

y   E'`( ,

F , z;; w C" z yf  ey„ a a Ix7 r' p`'     r{ x  ;+ 4" 5 s  , z a„ YY3?{'+` 2 7,.   fe,  #   r`,''    

t;`.t  S"",.     6 r     ,. c r,rr- rr'
z

i'- p;.,  *, g°` t t; mr,`,',", ";£
z

W

r .

1+       ,} s' a   ' d     ` s*,>. ,,;',,;
r

e
r, e; j>  

s  ,. sa r' c Pa) S  ..'       
k  `.' x. iy;-;.;  " 

j.;''
P,.. *:$; " 3 ie

rrst"` tz' a£:  ' fi x.s?" F   .''" „`:?.
F.      ;,.:   , `,:,, 

i     ,.,.'    rt ro ny k.;  ,, t r-. ' i' an5.*<,       ,.: 
pi`

r.'."," zd".,',.',;,; z f:,' , r   a'„
z

f
E,"x

r y..     , r rs.,.   '`, i ..d" f,„     s r+':<  ` , :,.:f      ks  S' ., y n I'<..  xM t.  :;`,' .   u. f9< t  ,".',#:.* a; 
re:  ; 6,  ' x,.       : v,,,

y „  

W n'" r.'.

r   
k rm"' 7Y s .    y` J. d ' ` r g 3 a-  '

d" a.; a  3`   "
av?`

t" . .; a2 r  " dt, v:  , ,% 4¢. k
r

b     ..';    t x:;,„ a 3¢,
r ',' r s x  ,'^-,     3 a     ..   r$.,        v  ,'`, a..'  '    ' ik, r   y`,

r       '
Nr «    .>. p,'£."  ..   .,., r.    . a  a" i'     S.     ,`. i zfr    :

d.: l U a'     :.; i e.-;:,   e   . Y,? {. t;, ,     3` ri:^"  7"" r'     t      v 4-  Zt
a,   

Y r,.,*. 
I+ s"d.:.   f,        x   

4t     k    ....*`,.,` r '  , d, a
r 3'`;.. r ii 4.,,    .

a^ ,'    a r` x;        r , d€ t n: x w,  : P'     k a"' r e 7   . z:      4
aa^`'     '° i-'`     ..:'

n  .
a'  -,£ hJr    '..    `" r,':,:   t". F ',;:?, ,       ,   z   .,.}  1 1:- rr'` '   t,    s3    ,.,.  s'. x:;

a ,       -. a.    + s!,;  p   ..  '"" a  '-    ; i` 7t Jx cY e`-
a^     i  , 

y   '             `'   a      
7        r  .       4k       4 5,``   ;   ..,

f3 W  .,,:'  ,'
s '   7 a; a^     s re `£';.` 3'

z   _      , ...,   ,. rc,. r . . . ..   ..    ..,     , . i,. . . , c,.,   .,  .    ..   , ,. .. , "'... s;„ r`    ,. T.,".,  ,. , c.°_:.;  ,     «.  .

617



CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

AREA OF BENEFIT

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330
Phone-( 209) 941- 7320

Fax-( 209) 941- 7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Diane Lazard, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Minnie Diallo, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres- O' Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

618



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.    ENGINEER' S LETTER ........................................................................................................
1

2.   OVERVIEW......................................................................................................................
2

2. 1 Introduction...............................................................................................................
2

2. 2 Effect of Proposition 218........................................................................................... 2

2. 3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements ....................................................... 3

3.    ESTIMATE OF COSTS .......................................................................................................
4

3. 1 Description of Budget Items...................................................................................... 4

3. 2 District Budget........................................................................................................... 5

3. 3 Balance to Levy.......................................................................................................... 5

3. 4 Reserve Information.................................................................................................. 6

4.    METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT.......................................................................................
7

4. 1 Method of Apportionment........................................................................................ 7

4. 2 Assessment- Subdivided Single Family Lots............................................................. 7

5.    DISTRICT DIAGRAM ........................................................................................................
8

6.    PARCEL LISTING..............................................................................................................
9

619



1.      ENGINEER' S LETTER

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lathrop( the" City"), State of California, directed NBS to

prepare and file a report presenting plans and specifications describing the general nature, location and
extent of the improvements to be maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance,

operations and servicing of the improvements for the City of Lathrop Stonebridge Drainage and
Lighting Area of Benefit( the " District") for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23. The report includes a diagram for the

District showing the area and properties proposed to be assessed, an assessment of the estimated

costs of the maintenance, operations and servicing of the improvements, and the net amount to be

assessed upon all assessable parcels within the District in proportion to the special benefit received;

WHEREAS, the proposed assessment rate of$ 300. 24 per single family lot, is not greater than 105% of

the prior year maximum assessment, as approved by the landowners. The District is in compliance with

the assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D of the California Constitution
and the District was formed by consent of 100% of the landowners.

NOW THEREFORE, only special benefits are assessed and any general benefits have been identified.

The following assessment is made to fund the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance,

operation, and servicing of the improvements to be paid by the assessable real property within the
District in proportion to the special benefit received:

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT— SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

Balance to Levy 270, 516. 24

Total Single Family Lots 901

Calculated Assessment Per Single Family Lot 300. 24

Maximum Assessment Per Single Family Lot 483. 76

Total Assessment— Single Family Lots 270, 516. 24

City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit 1

620



2.      OVERVIEW

2. 1 Introduction

The City previously formed several maintenance assessment districts for the purpose of providing
maintenance services to benefit certain parcels in the City. Over several years, these districts have
levied and collected special assessments. In 1998, the District was formed pursuant to the Benefit
Assessment Act of 1982, beginning with Section 54703 of the California Government Code ( the " Act").

All parcels within the District which have special benefit conferred upon them as a result of the

maintenance and operation of improvements have been identified and the proportionate special
benefit derived by each identified parcel has been determined in relation to the entire cost of the

maintenance and operation of the improvements. Only parcels that receive direct special benefit are

assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion to the estimated special benefit received.

This Annual Engineer' s Report( the " Report") describes the District and the charge per single family lot
for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the improvements and
provide the services that benefit parcels within the District.

The word " parcel," for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own
Assessor' s Parcel Number by the San Joaquin County( the " County") Assessor' s Office. The County

Auditor- Controller uses Assessor' s Parcel Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify, on the tax
roll, properties assessed for special district benefit assessments.

Folfowing consideration of public comments at a noticed public hearing and following review of the
Report, the City Council may confirm the submittal of the Report and may order the levy and collection
of assessments for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23. If approved, the assessment information will be submitted to

the County Auditor- Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal
Year2022/ 23.

2. 2 Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56. 5% to 43. 5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive

and procedural requirements for assessments, which affect the City of Lathrop lighting maintenance
assessments.

As approved by the landowners, the maximum assessment rate increases by 5% each year. The

maximum assessment rate for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is$ 483. 76 per single family lot. The proposed
assessment rate for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is$ 300.24, which is below the maximum assessment rate.

The District is in compliance with the assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article
XIII D and the District was formed by consent of 100% of the landowners.

N    City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit Z

621



The following table shows the levy assessment rate and the maximum assessment rate for the three
most recent years.

2022/ 23 300. 24 483. 76

2021/ 22 272. 94 460. 72

2020/ 21 248. 14 438. 78

2. 3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

The District consists of a fully developed residential area generally located east of I- 5, west of the Union
Pacific Railroad, north of Warren Avenue, and south of Roth Road.

Improvements within the District include the design, construction, or installation, including the
maintenance or servicing, or both, of public lighting facilities for the lighting of any public places,
including traffic signals, ornamental standards, luminaries, poles, supports, tunnels, manholes, vaults,
conduits, pipes, wires, conductors, guys, stubs, platforms, braces, transformers, insulators, contacts,

switches, capacitors, meters, communication circuits, appliances, attachments, and appurtenances,

including the cost of repair, removal, or replacement of all or any part thereof; providing for electric
current or energy, gas or other illuminating agent for any public lighting facilities or for the lighting or
operation of any other improvements; and the maintenance of storm drainage facilities, trunk main

line pipe with manholes and drop inlets, pump station including backup emergency generator and
telemetry system, trunk line outfall structure at river, concrete lined open channel, and earth lined
holding pond.

The improvements provide special benefit to the parcels assessed since:

1) The improvements are adjacent to the neighborhoods within which assessed parcels are
located, and the result is improved quality of life and added security and safety in these
neighborhoods by reducing the potential for flooding, providing lighting, and adding a City
presence; and

2) In the absence of the District, the work and improvements would not otherwise be provided
by the City.

City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit 3

622



3.      ESTIMATE OF COSTS

3. 1 Description of Budget Items

Personnel Services- Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including
retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc.

Maintenance& Operations- Includes the following:

Advertising/ Legal Notices- Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to
complete the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Chemicals- Includes insect repellent, weed killer, and rodent control.

Communication Equipment Repair- Includes repair of electrical components, power cords, etc.

Contract- Other- Includes uniform service, hazardous waste dump fees, Sheriff' s Community Corp.,
alarm service, and the cost to recondition one pump and motor.

Contract Services- Includes professiona) services necessary for District maintenance including trees and
landscaping, park maintenance, equipment rental, computertechnical support, and the preparation of
the Report.

Gas, Diesel, Oil& Lubricants- Includes fuel, oil and lubricants for vehicles, and miscellaneous small
equipment.

Maintenance& Repair- Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as annual fire

extinguisher service and emergency repairs.

Miscellaneous Supplies- Includes office equipment and supplies, custodial supplies, building
maintenance materials and supplies, parts, tools, reference materials, and additional administrative
costs.

Other Maintenance& Repair- Includes items related to non- contracted maintenance and repair such

as barricade batteries, paint, collection line repair, cones, signs, etc.

Printing& Typesetting- Includes the cost of preparing the required legal notices necessary to complete
the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Training, Membership, Travel & Dues- Includes continuing training for maintenance staff.

Uniforms/ Protective Clothing- Includes employee uniforms including safety boots, jackets, gloves, etc.
Utilities- Gas& Electric- Includes electrical power for the storm drain pump stations.

Water Service- Includes water for the storm drain pump stations.

Fixed Charges& Special Fees- Includes the charges per parcel to collect the assessments on the County
Secured Property Tax Roll.

Indirect Costs- Includes overhead costs of the City related to the maintenance, operation, and
administration of the District.

City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit q

623



3. 2 District Budget

The budget for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is as follows.

Personnel Services
129, 478. 00

Maintenance & Operations Total 193 872. 00

Fixed Assets/ Capital Total
0. 00

Indirect Costs
47, 640. 00

Total District Costs
370, 990. 00

General Benefit
5, 160. 00)

Contribution to ( from) Operational Reserves 95, 313. 76)

Contribution to ( from) Capital Reserves 0. 00

Other Revenue Sources
0. 00

Total Balance to levy 270, 516. 24

3. 3 Balance to Levy

Total District Costs- Includes personnel services, maintenance and operations, capital costs, and
indirect costs determined above.

General Benefit- Includes any enhancement of street frontages that do not lie entirely within the
District, which are estimated to cost$ 5, 160. 00( for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23). The cost is to be paid from
funds other than assessments.

Contribution to( from) Operational Reserves- The Operational Reserves item provides funds to
operate the District from the time period of July 1 ( beginning of the fiscal year) through December
when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from the
property tax bills. This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non- District accounts to
pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year. Negative amounts shown here are
transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy.

Contribution to( from) Capital Reserves- The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain
reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a
result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances.

Other Revenue Sources- This is the amount of additional funds designated for use by the District that
are not from District assessments. These funds are added to the District account to reduce assessments
and may be from either non- District sources including City General Fund contributions or District
sources including interest earnings.

Balance to Levy- This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the
current fiscal year. The Balance to Levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs,
reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources.

City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit 5

624



The following table shows the total costs, additional revenues, and the Balance to Levy for Fiscal Year
2022/ 23.

Total District Costs
370, 990. 00

Less General Benefit
5, 160. 00)

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 95, 313. 76)

Contribution to ( from) Capital Reserves 0. 00

Other Revenue Sources
0. 00

Balance to Levy 270, 516. 24

3. 4 Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the Operational Reserves.

Estimated Beginning Balance- July 1, 2022 317, 495. 80

Contribution to ( from) Operational Reserves 95, 313. 76)

Estimated Ending Balance- June 30, 2023 222, 182. 04

The reserves are intended to be used and/ or accumulated for repair and/ or capital replacement, as
needed for improvements within the District.

N    City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit 6

625



4.      METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

4. 1 Method of Apportionment

Pursuant to the Act, the costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method which fairly
distributes the net amount to be assessed among all assessable parcels in proportion to the estimated
special benefit to be received by each such parcel from the maintenance, servicing and operation of the
improvements. The proportional special benefit derived by each parcel is determined in relationship to
the entirety of the maintenance and operation expenses ofthe improvements. No assessment has

been apportioned on any parcel that exceeds the reasonable cost of the proportional benefit conferred
on that parcel. The assessment has been levied in accordance with the assessment methodology
adopted and approved by the City Council at the time of District formation.

Only special benefits are assessed and any general benefits have been separated from the special

benefits. The general benefits are derived from any enhancement of street frontages which do not lie
entirely within the District, and are estimated to cost$ 5, 160. 00 ( for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23). The cost is to

be paid from funds other than those raised by the assessments.

The basis of benefit for the District was determined as follows:

The estimated annual maintenance cost will be allocated equally to each subdivided single
family lot existing at the time of levy of the assessment, not to exceed the maximum
assessment amount described below.

The maximum assessment for Fiscal Year 1999/ 00 for each subdivided single family lot was
157. 50. Each year, the maximum assessment rate has been calculated by multiplying the

previous year' s maximum assessment rate by 1. 05.

In the event the amount obtained by assessing the maximum assessment to each subdivided

single family lot is less than the total estimated maintenance cost, the difference will be

assessed to the undivided parcels within the District, proportional to parcel area. There are
currently no undivided parcels in the district.

4. 2 Assessment - Subdivided Single Family Lots

The following table shows the assessment for subdivided single family lots for the Fiscal Year 2022/ 23
levy.

Balance to Levy 270, 516. 24

Total Single Family Lots 901

Calculated Assessment Per Single Family Lot 300. 24

Maximum Assessment Per Single Family Lot 483. 76

Total Assessment- Single Family Lots 270, 516. 24

City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit 7

626



5.      DISTRICT DIAGRAM

Reference is made to the District Diagram on file with the City Clerk. The following page provides the
boundaries of the District. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the
current year are incorporated by reference and made part of this Report.

CityofLathrop
Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit g

627



O:,    . . 

FR£ WERT ROAD  

I,

r

r;      y

1.    jl O
C

U;

l; '       
i

t j J I    !  f',    1 11 O'

1         '     ,    ;:—__ 
i   J;

r   ,  ; ;  ;      

K o R AD:    ;''; f------`        

t`   jl l;    
11
l r jl a:

r    !   
Z

1.      

vi:
ri

iJl 1'+•       f
rf

I   

W;;     i/ A j
t

Z; f     ;     
J.:; Th

I

r r

j il  .

z; r     '      
i;     i! i

Q' r[ Y!%       

11.     i'   

1_ .' 1    -       4

ii

DE    1MA ROAD`           

r,+'(   
d   '

j.    

I:},
y \    '    

I
r    +  '      --[""+

t1rG+11rIQ. f' j.    

f'-     .
I !-_''`;'        t....     g      :

w`:       _+

rrwi.-rc iwr'. - 1 rf
i r. •          ,---•~-^-• j?;'-    

I    .•/      .

f`    
1 r—'.+rK(Rl K       °`"

f     .     i

I \  !      '

Y: t    •    
r;      .    NOT TD 5CUE

1.      '       i;     '

ity of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting District

Dai e F bniary 1A49

628



6.      PARCEL LISTING

Assessor' s parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be based on the County
Assessor' s secured roll data for the applicable year in which this Report is prepared and is incorporated
herein by reference.

A listing of assessor' s parcels assessed within the District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23, along with the
assessment amounts, is on file in the office of the City Clerk and incorporated herein by reference.
Based on County Assessor' s secured roll data, current assessor' s parcels, including corrected and/ or
new assessor' s parcels, will be submitted and/ or resubmitted to the County Auditor/ Controller. The

annual assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel( s) shall be determined
in accordance with the method of apportionment and assessment rate approved in this Report.

Therefore, if a single assessor' s parcel has a status change in development, other land use change, or

subdivides into multiple assessor' s parcels, the assessment amounts applied to each of the new

assessor' s parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the approved method of

apportionment and assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment
amount.

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.

City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit g

629



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 580- 010- 000 13688 ROSEWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 020-000 13690 ROSEWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 030-000 13692 ROSEWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 040-000 13694 ROSEWOOO ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580-050-000 13696 ROSEWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580-060- 000 13698 ROSEWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580-070- 000 13700 ROSEWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 080-000 13685 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 090- 000 13671 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 100-000 13657 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 110- 000 13643 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 120-000 13629 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 130- 000 13615 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 140- 000 207 BLACKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 150-000 213 BLACKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 160-000 219 BLACKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 170-000 225 BLACKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 180- 000 231 BLACKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 190-000 237 BLACKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580-200- 000 13602 AUTUMNWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 210- 000 13624 AUTUMNWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 220-000 13646 AUTUMNWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 230-000 13668 AUTUMNWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 240-000 13680AUTUMNWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 250-000 13661 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 260- 000 13637 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 580- 270- 000 13613 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 280-000 13599 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24
196-580- 290- 000 13575 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 300-000 13551 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 310- 000 13562 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580-320- 000 13586JASPERST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 330- 000 13610 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 340-000 13634 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 350-000 13658 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 360-000 13682 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580-370- 000 13706 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 380- 000 137301ASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 390- 000 13754 JASPER ST SfR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 400-000 13776 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 410-000 13800 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 1 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

630



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196-580- 420- 000 13850JASPERST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 430-000 13900 JASPER ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580-440-000 354 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580-450- 000 340 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196-580-460- 000 326 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 470- 000 312 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580-480-000 298 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 490- 000 284 SHADVWOOD AVE SFR 1 483.76 300. 24

196- 580- 500- 000 270 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 510-000 256 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580-520-000 242 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 580-530- 000 228 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580-540- 000 214 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 550- 000 200 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580-560-000 2215HADYWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 570-000 235 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 580-000 249 SHADVWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580-590-000 263 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 580- 600- 000 277 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580-610- 000 291 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580-620- 000 305 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 630-000 319 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 640- 000 333 SHADVWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 650- 000 347 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 660-000 324ASPENWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 580- 670- 000 318ASPENWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580-680- 000 312 ASPENWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 690- 000 306 ASPENWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 700- 000 300ASPENWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 710- 000 13707 AUTUMNWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 720-000 13697AUTUMNWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580-730- 000 13685AUTUMNWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 740- 000 13673 AUTUMNWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 750-000 13661 AUTUMNWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 760- 000 13649 AUTUMNWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 3pp, Zq

196- 580- 770- 000 13646 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 780-000 13658 HAVENW000 ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580-790- 000 13670 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 800- 000 13682 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 810- 000 13700 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-580- 820-000 13712 HAVENWOOD ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 2 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

631



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196-580- 830-000 13724 HAVENW000 ST SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196-580- 840-000 198 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 850-000 194 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 860-000 190 CASTlEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 870-000 186 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 580- 880- 000 182 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-010-000 13609 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-020- 000 13601 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-030- 000 723 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-040- 000 729 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-050- 000 735 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-060- 000 741 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-600- 070- 000 747 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-600- 080-000 759 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 090- 000 765 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-600- 100-000 771 BOULOER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 110-000 779 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 120-000 801 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 130-000 807 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 140-000 813 BOULOER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 150- 000 81 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-160- 000 806 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 170- 000 800 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-600- 180-000 772 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 190-000 766 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-600- 200-000 760 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 210- 000 754 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300Z4

196- 600- 220- 000 748 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 230- 000 742 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 240- 000 736 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-250- 000 730 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-600- 260- 000 13620 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196-600- 270- 000 13630 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-600- 280-000 741 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 290-000 747 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 300-000 753 LIMESTONE AVE SfR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 310-000 759 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 320- 000 765 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-330- 000 771 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 340- 000 801 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-600- 350- 000 807 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 3 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

632



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 600- 360- 000 813 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-600- 370- 000 812 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 380-000 806 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196-600- 390-000 800LIMESTONEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 400-000 778 LIMESTONE AVE SfR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 410-000 772LIMESTONEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 420-000 766 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-430-000 760 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-440-000 754 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 450- 000 748 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 460- 000 742 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 600-470- 000 736 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-480- 000 735 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 490- 000 741 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-600- 500-000 747 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-600-510- 000 753 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 520-000 759 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 530-000 765 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 540- 000 771 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-550- 000 779 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-560- 000 801 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-570- 000 807 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 600-580- 000 813 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 590- 000 812 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-600- 600- 000 806 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 610-000 800 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 620-000 778 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 630-000 772 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 640- 000 766 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-650- 000 760 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-660- 000 754 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-670- 000 748 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196-600- 680-000 742 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 690-000 736 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 700-000 730 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 710-000 13749 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 720-000 13741 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-730- 000 13733 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 740- 000 13725 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 750- 000 13717 fLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-600- 760- 000 13709 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 4 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

633



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 600- 770-000 13701 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600- 780-000 13629 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 600-790- 000 13621 FLAGSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 010-000 819 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-020- 000 825 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-610- 030-000 831 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-610- 040- 000 837 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 050-000 901 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 060-000 911 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 070- 000 921 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 080- 000 931 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-090- 000 941 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 610- 100-000 951 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-110- 000 961 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 120- 000 971 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-610- 130-000 981 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 140-000 13600 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 150- 000 13610 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 160- 000 13620 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 170- 000 13630 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 610-180- 000 13640 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 190-000 13650 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-610- 200-000 13660 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 210-000 13700 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 220- 000 13710 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 230-000 13720 REOSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-240- 000 13730 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-610- 250-000 13740 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 260- 000 13750 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 270-000 13761 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 280-000 13751 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-290- 000 13741 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 300- 000 13731 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-610- 310-000 940 ONVX AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196-610- 320-000 930 ONYX AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 330- 000 920 ONYX AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 340- 000 910 ONYX AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 350- 000 13730PINECRESTST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-360- 000 13800PINECRESTST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-610- 370- 000 13850 PINECREST ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-610- 380- 000 13900 PINECREST ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 5 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

634



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 610- 390-000 854 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 400- 000 848 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 410- 000 842 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 420- 000 836 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 430-000 830 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-610- 440-000 824 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-450- 000 818 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 610- 460-000 819 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-470-000 825 GRANITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-480- 000 824 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 490- 000 818LIMESTONEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-500- 000 842 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-510- 000 836 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-610- 520- 000 830 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-610- 530- 000 824 BOULDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 540-000 818 BOUIDER AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-550-000 819 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-560- 000 825 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-570- 000 831 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-580- 000 837 LIMESTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-610- 590-000 13700PERIDOTST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 600- 000 13710 PERIDOT ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-610- 610- 000 13720PERIDOTST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 620-000 13730 PERIDOT ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 630- 000 13740PERIDOTST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 640- 000 13731PINECRESTST SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 610- 650- 000 13721PINECRESTST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 660-000 13711 PINECRESTST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24
196- 610- 670- 000 13701PINECRESTST SFR 1 483J6 300. 24

196- 610- 680- 000 13641 ONYX CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-690- 000 13631 ONVX CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-700- 000 13621 ONYX CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 710-000 13611 ONYX CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 750-000 13610 ONYX CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 760-000 13620 ONYX CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-770- 000 13630 ONYX CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610-780- 000 13640 ONVX CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 790- 000 13661 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 800- 000 13651 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 810-000 13631 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 820-000 13621 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 6 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

635



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 610- 830-000 13611 REDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 840- 000 13601REDSTONEST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 610- 850- 000 13601 ONYX CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-610-870- 000 13600 ONYX CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-620- 010-000 177 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-620- 020-000 173 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 030- 000 169 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 040- 000 165 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 050-000 161 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 060-000 157 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 070- 000 162 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-620- 080- 000 166 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-620- 090- 000 170 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 100-000 174 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 110-000 178 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 120-000 180 RAVENWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 130-000 179 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 140- 000 175 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196-620- 150- 000 171 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-620- 160-000 165CASTLEWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-620- 170-000 161 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 180- 000 157 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 190-000 153 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620-200- 000 149 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 210- 000 13701 TRACYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-620- 220- 000 13703 TRACYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 230-000 13705 TRACYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 240-000 13707 TRACYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24
196- 620- 250- 000 13709 TRACYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620-260- 000 150 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 270- 000 154 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 280- 000 158 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 290-000 162CASTLEWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 300-000 170 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24
196- 620-310- 000 174 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620-320- 000 178 CASTLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 330-000 197 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 340- 000 193 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 350- 000 189 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620-360- 000 185 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620-370- 000 1815HADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 7 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

636



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 620- 380- 000 177 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620-390- 000 173 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-620-400- 000 169 SHADVWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-620- 410- 000 165 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 420-000 1615HADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196-620- 430-000 157 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-620- 440-000 153 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-620- 450-000 150 SHADVWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 460-000 154 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 470-000 158 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 480- 000 162 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 490-000 168 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 500-000 174 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 510-000 178 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620- 520- 000 182 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620-530- 000 186 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620-540-000 1905HADYWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 620-550- 000 194 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-620- 560- 000 198 SHADYWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-630- 010-000 13551 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-630- 020-000 13561 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630-030-000 13571 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 040-000 13581 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630-050- 000 13591 GYPSUM WAV SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630-060-000 910FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 070- 000 920 FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 630-080- 000 930FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-630- 090- 000 940 FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 100- 000 950FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 110- 000 960FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 120- 000 970FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 130- 000 980 FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 140-000 13590 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-630- 150- 000 13580 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 160- 000 13570 qUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-630- 170- 000 13560 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 180-000 13550 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 190- 000 13540 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 200-000 13530 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 630- 210- 000 13520 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 220- 000 13510 QUARTZ WAV SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 8 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

637



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 630-230- 000 13500 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 240- 000 13490 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-630- 250-000 999 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-630- 260-000 989 PIATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 270- 000 979 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 630- 280-000 969 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 290-000 959 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 300-000 949 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 310-000 939 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 320- 000 929 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 330- 000 919 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 340-000 909 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630-350- 000 901 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630-360- 000 13501 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 630- 370- 000 13511 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630-380- 000 13521 GYPSUM WAV SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-630- 390-000 13531 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-630- 400- 000 13541 GVPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-630- 410- 000 960 SILVER CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 420-000 950 SILVER CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 430-000 940 SILVER CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 440- 000 931 SIIVER CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630-450-000 941 SILVER CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630-460- 000 951 SILVER CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630-470- 000 13531 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 630-480- 000 13521 QUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 490-000 13511 QUARTZ WAV SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-630- 500- 000 13501 qUARTZ WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 510- 000 950 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 520-000 940 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 530- 000 930 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630-540-000 920 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 550- 000 910 PLATINUM AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630-560- 000 13520 GYPSUM WAV SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 570- 000 13530 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-630- 580-000 13540 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 590-000 13550 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 600- 000 13560 GYPSUM WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 610-000 925 FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 620-000 935 FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 630-000 945 fLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 9 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

638



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 630- 640- 000 955 fLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 630- 650- 000 965 FLINTAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 010- 000 13405 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640-020- 000 13395 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 030- 000 13385 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640-040- 000 13375 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-640- 050- 000 831ENGLEWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 060- 000 841 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 070-000 851 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-640- 080-000 861ENGLEWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-640- 090-000 871 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 100- 000 881 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 110-000 891ENGLEWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-640- 120-000 901 ENGLEWOOD AVE SfR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 130- 000 911 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 140-000 921 ENGLEWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 150- 000 931 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 160-000 941 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 170-000 951 ENGLEWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 180- 000 961 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 190-000 971 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 200- 000 981ENGLEWOODAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 210- 000 991 ENGLEWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-640- 220-000 13380 FORESTW000 WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 230- 000 13390 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 240-000 13400 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 250-000 13410 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 260- 000 13420 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 270- 000 13380 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 280- 000 13390 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 290- 000 13400 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640-300- 000 13410 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 310- 000 13415 APPLEWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 640- 320- 000 13405 APPLEW000 WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 640- 330-000 13395 APPLEWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 340-000 13385 APPlEW00D WAV SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 350- 000 13380 APPLEWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 360- 000 13390APPLEWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 370-000 13400 APPlEW00D CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 380- 000 13410 APPLEWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 390- 000 13415 BAYWOOD WAV SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 10 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

639



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 640-400- 000 13405 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 410- 000 13395 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 420- 000 13385 BAYWOOD WAV SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-640- 430- 000 13390 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 440-000 13400 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 450-000 13410 BAVWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640-460-000 13420 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640-470-000 13395 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640-480- 000 13405 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 490-000 13415 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 640- 500- 000 13425 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196-650- 010- 000 13430 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 020-000 13440 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 030-000 13450 FORESTWOOD WAV SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 040-000 13460 FORESTWOOD WAY SfR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 050-000 13470 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 060- 000 13480 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650-070- 000 990 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650-080- 000 980 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 650- 090- 000 970 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-650- 100-000 960 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-650- 110- 000 950 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 120-000 940 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 130-000 930 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 140- 000 920 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 150-000 910 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650-160- 000 900 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-650- 170-000 890 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 180- 000 880 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 190-000 870 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 200-000 860 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 210- 000 840 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650-220- 000 830 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 230- 000 13495 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196-650- 240-000 13485 BROOKW000 WAV SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 250- 000 13475 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 260-000 13465 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650-270- 000 13455 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 280- 000 13445 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 290- 000 13435 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 300-000 13425 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 11 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

640



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196-650- 310- 000 134 0 BROOKWOOD WAY SfR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 320- 000 13430 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 330- 000 13440 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 340-000 13450 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650-350- 000 13460 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 360-000 13470 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-650- 370- 000 13480 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 380-000 13490 BROOKWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 390-000 875 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 400- 000 885 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 410-000 895 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650-420- 000 905 KIRKWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300Z4

196- 650- 430-000 13475 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-650- 440- 000 13465 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-650- 450-000 13455 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 460-000 13445 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 470- 000 13435 BAYWOOD WAV SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 480-000 13425 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650-490-000 13420APPLEWOODCT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650-500- 000 13430APPLEWOODCT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650-510- 000 13440 APPLEWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-650- 520-000 13450 APPLEW000 CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-650- 530- 000 13455 APPLEWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 540- 000 13445 APPLEWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 550-000 13435 APPLEWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 560- 000 13425 APPLEWOOD CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 570- 000 13430 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196-650- 580- 000 13440 BAYW000 WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24
196- 650- 590- 000 13450 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483J6 300. 24
196- 650- 600-000 13460 BAYWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 610- 000 13470 BAYwooD wAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 620- 000 13475 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-650- 630- 000 13465 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 650- 640-000 13455 fORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 650-000 13445 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 650- 660- 000 13435 FORESTWOOD WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660-010- 000 13253 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 020- 000 13243 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 030- 000 13223 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 040- 000 13213 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24
196- 660-050- 000 13203 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright OO 2013 by NBS Page 12 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

641



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 660- 060- 000 855 BROOKFIELO AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 070- 000 865 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660-080- 000 875 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-660- 090- 000 885 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-660- 100-000 895 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 110- 000 905 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 660- 120-000 915 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 130- 000 925 BROOKFIEID AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 140-000 935 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 150-000 945 BROOKFIEID AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 160- 000 955 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 170-000 965 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 180- 000 975 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196-660- 190- 000 985 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-660- 200-000 13200 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 210- 000 13208 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 220- 000 13218 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 230- 000 13228 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 240-000 13238 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 250-000 13243 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 260- 000 13233 CEDARBROOK WAV SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660-270- 000 13223 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-660- 280-000 970 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 290-000 960 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 300-000 950 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 310-000 13228 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 320-000 13238 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660-330- 000 132481AG00N WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 340- 000 13243 LA600N WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-660- 350-000 13233 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 360-000 13223 LAGOON WAv SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 370- 000 13213 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 380- 000 13203 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660-390- 000 910 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660-400- 000 900 BROOKFIEID AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 410- 000 890 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 420-000 880 BROOKFIELD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 660- 430-000 13208 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 440-000 13218 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 450-000 13228 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660-460-000 13238 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 13 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

642



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt levy( 1)

196- 660- 470- 000 13248 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 500-000 13228 EMERAID BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 660- 530-000 13243 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660- 540-000 13233 EMERALO BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660-550-000 13238 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 660-560- 000 13248 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670-010- 000 830 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670-020- 000 840 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-670- 030-000 850 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-670- 040-000 860 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 050-000 870 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 060- 000 880 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 070-000 890 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 080- 000 900 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670-090- 000 910 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670-100- 000 920 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 110- 000 930 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-670- 120-000 940 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 670- 130-000 950 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 140-000 960 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 150- 000 970 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 160- 000 980 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 170-000 13298 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-670- 180- 000 13288 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 190- 000 13278 CEDARBROOK WAV SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 670- 200-000 13268 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 210-000 13258 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 220-000 13248 CEDARBROOK WAV SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 230- 000 13253 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 240- 000 13263 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 250- 000 13273 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670-260- 000 13283 CEDARBROOK WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-670- 270-000 13288 LAGOON WAV SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 280-000 13278 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 290-000 13268 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 30014

196- 670- 300- 000 13258 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 310-000 13253 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 320- 000 13263 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 330- 000 13273 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 340- 000 13283 LAGOON WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 350- 000 13288 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 14 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

643



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 670-360- 000 13278 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-670- 370- 000 13268 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 380-000 13258 EMERALD BAV CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 390-000 13253 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 400- 000 13263 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 410-000 13273 EMERALD BAY CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 420-000 13283 EMERALD BAV CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 430-000 13288 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 670- 440-000 13278 CHRISTIE FALLS WAV SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 450-000 13268 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 460-000 13258 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670-470- 000 13263 CHRISTIE FALLS WAV SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670-480- 000 13273 CHRISTIE FALLS WAY SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670- 490- 000 845 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670-500- 000 841 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 670-510- 000 831 WATERMAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680-010- 000 13198 GOLDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680-020- 000 13164 GOLDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680-030- 000 13112 GOLDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-680- 040- 000 13096 GOLDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-680- 050-000 13070 GOLDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-680- 060- 000 13042 GOLDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196-680- 070- 000 13008 GOLDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 080-000 12980 GOLDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 090- 000 12972 GOLOSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 100-000 12966 GOLDSTONE CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 110- 000 12954 GOLDSTONE CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 120-000 12920 GOLDSTONE CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 130- 000 12921 GOLDSTONE CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 140- 000 12955 GOLDSTONE CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 150- 000 12969 GOLDSTONE CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 160- 000 12985 GOLDSTONE CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 170-000 12999 GOLDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 180-000 13007 GOLDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 190-000 13041 GOLDSTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 200- 000 601 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 210- 000 555 OIIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 220-000 519 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 230-000 13040 METEORITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 240-000 12992 METEORITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 250- 000 12968 METEORITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

i) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 15 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

644



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( i)

196- 680- 260- 000 12904 METEORITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 270-000 499 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 280-000 467 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 290-000 435 CALCITE AVE SfR 1 483. 76 30014

196- 680-300-000 405 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680-310- 000 389 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 320- 000 367 CALCITE AVE SfR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680-330- 000 331 CAICITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680-340- 000 303 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 350- 000 291 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680-360- 000 279 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-680- 370- 000 247 CALCITE AVE SfR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-680- 380- 000 223 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 390-000 201 CAICITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 400- 000 12907 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 410- 000 12963 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680-420-000 12939 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 430- 000 13009 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 440-000 13043 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 450-000 13085 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680-460- 000 13101 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680-470- 000 13147 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 480- 000 13173 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 680- 490- 000 13181 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-680- 500- 000 13195 SPAR ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-680- 510-000 218 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-680- 520-000 232 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680-530- 000 264 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 540- 000 296 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 550- 000 310 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680-560- 000 340 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680-570- 000 366 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680-580- 000 384 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680-590- 000 402 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-680- 600- 000 430 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-680- 610-000 488 CALCITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 620-000 217 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 630- 000 235 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 640- 000 2670LIVINEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 650-000 2810LIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 660-000 303 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 16 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

645



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 680- 670- 000 335 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 680- 000 361 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680-690- 000 389 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483.76 300. 24

196-680- 700-000 417 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 710-000 455 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 720-000 497 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 730-000 212 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 740- 000 2300LIVINEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680-750- 000 264 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 760- 000 272 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-680- 770- 000 290 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-680- 780-000 310 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196-680- 790-000 352 OIIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 800-000 376 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 810- 000 400 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 820-000 442 OLIVINE AVE SfR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 830-000 4980LIVINEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680- 840- 000 502 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 680-850- 000 544 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-680- 860- 000 5980LIVINEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-680- 870- 000 618 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-680- 880-000 648 OLIVINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 010-000 598 AMETHYST CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690-020-000 731 DEERWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 030- 000 673 DEERWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690-040- 000 609 DEERWOOD AVE SfR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-690- 050- 000 555 DEERWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196-690- 060-000 497 DEERWOOD AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 070- 000 13394 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690-080- 000 13372 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 090- 000 13340 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 100- 000 13318 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 110- 000 13302 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-690- 120-000 13282 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 130- 000 490 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 140- 000 526 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 150- 000 582 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-690- 160- 000 624 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-690- 170-000 557 AMETHYST CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 180- 000 519 AMETHYST CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 190- 000 502 AMETHYST CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 17 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

646



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 690- 200-000 568 AMETHYST CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 210-000 13393TALCST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 220-000 13377TALCST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 230- 000 13335 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690-240- 000 13307TALCST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-690-250- 000 13289 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-690- 260- 000 13271TALCST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-690- 270-000 13257 TALC ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 280-000 13225 TALCST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 290-000 401CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 300- 000 459 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 310-000 487 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 320- 000 525 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 330- 000 569 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300Z4

196- 690- 340- 000 595 CARNEIIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 350-000 621 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690-360- 000 675 CARNEIIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-690- 370- 000 719 CARNELIAN AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196-690- 380-000 13302PARKHAVENST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-690- 390-000 13310 PARKHAVEN ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 400-000 13326 PARKHAVENST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690- 410- 000 13344 PARKHAVEN ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690-420- 000 13352PARKHAVEN ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 690-430- 000 13398 PARKHAVENST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700-010-000 13550 ARKOSE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 020- 000 13562 ARKOSEST SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 700- 030-000 13574 ARKOSEST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 040-000 13586 ARKOSEST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 050- 000 278 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 060- 000 260 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700-070- 000 252 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 080-000 244 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 090- 000 22251LTSTONEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-700- 100-000 204 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 110- 000 168 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 120-000 142 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 130-000 134 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 140-000 11651LTSTONEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 150- 000 13579 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-700- 160- 000 13567 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 170- 000 13555 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 18 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

647



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 700- 180-000 13541 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 190-000 13533 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700-200- 000 13525 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-700- 210- 000 13517 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 220-000 13509 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-700- 230- 000 13501 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 240- 000 103 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 250- 000 125 HORNfELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 260- 000 137 NORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 270-000 159 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 280-000 191 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 290- 000 203 HORNFEIS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700-300- 000 219 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700-310- 000 235 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300Z4

196- 700-320- 000 257 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-700- 330- 000 267 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196-700- 340- 000 279 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 700- 350- 000 13508 ARKOSE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-700- 360- 000 13516 ARKOSE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-700- 370- 000 13528 ARKOSE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 380-000 13542 ARKOSE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 390- 000 266 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 400-000 248 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 410-000 232 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700-420- 000 216 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 430- 000 200 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700-440- 000 186 HORNFELSAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196-700- 450-000 154 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 460- 000 132 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 470-000 108 HORNFELS AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 480-000 13516 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 490- 000 13528 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700-500- 000 13540 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700-510- 000 13558 DOLOMITE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-700-520- 000 11751LTSTONEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-700-530-000 141 SIITSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 540- 000 16351LTSTONEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 700- 550- 000 199 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 560-000 217 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700-570- 000 231 SIITSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300Z4

196- 700- 580- 000 255 SILTSTONE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 19 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

648



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196-700- 590- 000 26351LTSTONEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-700- 600-000 264 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-700- 610- 000 256 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 620-000 238 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 630-000 224 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 640-000 212 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 700- 650- 000 200 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 660- 000 201 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 670- 000 213 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700- 680- 000 225 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700-690-000 237 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 700-700- 000 251 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-700- 710- 000 265 GAAR CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 010-000 129TRAVERTINEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 020-000 157 TRAVERTINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 030-000 165 TRAVERTINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 040-000 173 TRAVERTINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 050- 000 179 TRAVERTINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 710-060- 000 13324 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710-070-000 13332 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710-080- 000 13340 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710-090- 000 13352 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 100-000 13368 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-710- 110- 000 13374 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-710- 120- 000 13382 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-710- 130-000 13398 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 140-000 166 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 150- 000 158 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 160-000 136 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 170-000 118 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 180-000 104 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 190-000 94 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 200- 000 88 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710-210- 000 76 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-710- 220- 000 62 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-710- 230-000 52 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-710- 240- 000 13413 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 250- 000 13401 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 260- 000 13397 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 270-000 21 ARGIILITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 280-000 37 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 20 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

649



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 710- 290- 000 53 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710-300- 000 65 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 310- 000 81 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-710- 320- 000 93 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 330-000 111 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 340-000 115 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 710- 350-000 127 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 360-000 151 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 370-000 163 ARGILLITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 380-000 173 ARGIIIITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710-390- 000 178TRAVERTINEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710-400- 000 162 TRAVERTINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 410- 000 148 TRAVERTINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-710- 420- 000 130TRAVERTINEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-710- 430- 000 116TRAVERTINEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 440-000 108 TRAVERTINE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 450-000 96 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 460-000 86 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 470- 000 74TRAVERTINECT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710-480-000 60 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710-490- 000 42TRAVERTINECT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710-500- 000 24 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710-510- 000 27TRAVERTINECT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-710- 520-000 35 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 710- 530-000 51 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 540- 000 67 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 710- 550-000 83 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 300Z4

196- 710-560-000 95 TRAVERTINE CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 010- 000 13402 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720-020-000 13414 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-720- 030- 000 13428 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-720- 040- 000 13442 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 050- 000 13454 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 060- 000 13468 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720-070-000 13472 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720-080- 000 180 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 090- 000 174MAGNETITEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 100- 000 168 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-720- 110- 000 144 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-720- 120-000 128 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 130-000 106 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 21 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

650



City of Lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

196- 720- 140-000 94 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 150-000 88 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 160-000 76 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 170-000 68 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 180- 000 56 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 190-000 48 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 200- 000 32 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 210-000 28 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 220-000 13479 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 230- 000 13475 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720-240- 000 13471 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 250-000 13467 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720-260- 000 13453 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 270- 000 13441 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-720- 280- 000 13427 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-720- 290- 000 13426 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-720- 300-000 13440 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 310-000 13452 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 320- 000 13464 GALENA ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-720- 330-000 55 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-720- 340-000 63 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-720- 350-000 73 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 360-000 85 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 370-000 91 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 380-000 13465 BASALT CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 390-000 13443 BASALT CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 400- 000 13423 BASALT CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720-410- 000 13415 BASALT CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 420- 000 13410 BASALT CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720-430- 000 13426 BASALT CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-720- 440- 000 13444 BASALT CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-720- 450- 000 13466 BASALT CT SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-720- 460- 000 125 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196-720- 470-000 143 MAGNETITE AVE SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 480-000 161MAGNETITEAVE SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 720- 490-000 13453 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 720- 500-000 13441 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300.24

196- 720- 510- 000 13425 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 520- 000 13411 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

196- 720- 530-000 13403 PIPESTONE ST SFR 1 483. 76 300. 24

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 22 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

651



City of lathrop
Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting Area of Benefit

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Property Type Units Max Asmt Levy( 1)

901 Accounts
9oi aas, s z. xe i o, sie.ia

901 Total Accounts
eo1 a35, s7z. i5 Z o, sis. za

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 23 of 23 04/ 06/ 2022 05: 24: 07PM

652



I

i

i r
r

I

i. .•I-   if'    :
ii iiiii i i i iiOi.i iii ilr

y/    
f •i>>ii    

I

i

i
I

IIi

iI
f j

I

J`.: fsf i ir.Y%

i/ ir, i I ii r'  .ri.i.i/. 1..., i./ r    
t'r IT i•" i id'.1r,,.r ;

y, I",
I'+.

ri
y%i1'. f i.

rir i i
r ' f''

P

sf. f','

r J 1    ,
J'  '

i..  ..f.'      
j'i'.',',r'.;,".'.''". J'C 1'''    isi r i J    

iiiiiii.r':; rs'.`.r f, i%r'-frrrSr.t'. v-'    '

j`    ' ra1ll lt:.'*A`" 11i
s' w1l J 1',`-'

A
Ir: 1 =;::"" i rir:i:-.

f

l ueur t  `

s

ti.

I!

a

653



o:,    - •    E

a

FREWERT ROAR  a

o f y Q

a
t

i    ;      i I      ,''.;'  p.:
h   ` i  , f i.   J:

r   }  
f 

1e    '
1

f

I   i

KLO    ` ROAD:    ;;-(       

i i      (+    :    
1 j          ,    I i     

j           U

tr i;     f a:

i f-.  E
f i         z

f;     

11.. t
r•    _      

N:
1           f

r  i

ij :,+      i
f t j

t            
1'             

T

Zll.    ' r i

J-;,'  :       
1;      '      

Zr     ; i
f     1      

i

flJ
y !  l;   

f+   1

1i 7;'    a

DE iJMA ROAU.'`    ,';

J

J   :
j;,     i'  

y.,  

i   I r-;- riK'.i r ix-;,;?       •

i.'. i,_`
i     :  i N:  i   f --'. ...„ I..    :

h_?

g   -
wwr:Yt_;-,..      ,  w       r

t              ':      i.—'::  i L-   . '". i i i r_`    -

i. 
t`„_,_'  .,—

t     

t --'aM+R.MC;      ,„       .
i'      -' i     %  '`      .      :       

y
l i•     '' ` C`y:-  

a..:

l     :     
NQT• 710. 9CN. E

1-     1      ''      '       i,     

C ty of Lathrop

Stonebridg Drainage &  Lighting Distriet
Oat e F bruory 1999

654



ITEM 5. 3

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       PUBLIC HEARING     ( PUBLISHED NOTICE)     TO

CONSIDER FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 ASSESSMENTS
FOR THE LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

DISTRICT NO.       93- 1 WOODFIELD PARK

MAINTENANCE ZONE

RECOMMENDATION:     Council to Consider the Following:

1.  Hold a Public Hearing; and

2.  Adopt a Resolution Amending and / or Approving
the Final Engineer' s Report and Ordering the Levy
and Collection of Assessments for the Landscape
and Lighting Maintenance District No.   93- 1

Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone for Fiscal Year
2022/ 23;  Proposed Annual Assessment for FY
2022/ 23 not to exceed $ 123. 90

SUMMARY:

At the May 16, 2022 City Council Meeting, Staff presented the preliminary Engineer' s
Report and Intent to Levy for the Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No.
93- 1 Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone ( Woodfield Park") or (" District") to Council

for approval, and requested to set a public hearing date to initiate the final approval
process.

The City Council approved the preliminary Engineer' s Report and Intent to Levy for
the District and set the public hearing date for June 13, 2022. The public hearing was
published in the Manteca Bulletin on May 25t'' and June lst of 2022.

The revenues for the District do not meet expenditures, and while City Staff has cut
costs in an effort to minimize the shortfall,  a General Fund subsidy of $ 43, 000,

coupled with the use of District' s reserves will be required to maintain current service
levels ( the estimated beginning Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 District reserves total $ 611. 20).

In order to prevent the annual need of General Fund subsidies and the use of District' s
reserves, a Proposition 218 balloting of the district' s property owners would have to
be successfully completed, which would amend the assessment rate and provide for
an annual escalation factor.  This is not being proposed at this time.

Woodfield Park is proposed to be levied at a rate of $ 123. 90 per Equivalent Dwelling
Unit ( EDU). The assessment rate of $ 123. 90 per EDU has been in effect since Fiscal
Year 1998/ 99 and is not proposed to increase.

Table 1 below displays the current and proposed assessment rates.

655



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING REGULAR MEETING
FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 WOODFIELD PARK BUDGET

Table 1

FY 21/ 22 FY 22/ 23

Distrid Actual Rates Pro osed Rates   % Chan e Notes

Woodfield Park 123. 90 123. 90 0. 00%    Rate unchanged since FY 1998/ 99

Please note that the assessment and budget amounts shown in the final Engineer' s
Report have not been modified from the approved preliminary Engineer' s Report on
May 16th.

Tonight, the City Council is being asked to approve the final Engineer' s Report for the
Landscape and Lightning Maintenance District No. 93- 1 Woodfield Park Maintenance
Zone and order the levy and collection of annual assessments for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23.

City Council may order amendments to the Engineer' s Report or confirm it as
submitted. If approved, the assessment information will be submitted to the County
Auditor- Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for
Fiscal Year 2022/ 23. The collected monies will fund Woodfield Park operation and
maintenance costs.

BACKGROUND:

Maintenance Districts are formed to fund services and improvements that provide

special benefit to the properties within the District' s boundaries. Improvements may
include landscaping,  park sites, street lightning and storm drainage. The Districts
levies are made pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972,  Part 2 of

Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code ( the " Act"), applicable to the

provisions of Proposition 218 ( California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D).

Each parcel within a District is assessed in accordance to assessment methodology
adopted and approved by the City Council at the time of District formation.  The

assessments are paid by the property owner as a part of each parcel' s secured
property tax bill.

NBS Government Finance Group performs an annual assessment of the Districts,
evaluating costs of the maintenance, operations, and servicing of the improvements
to be maintained. The assessment process is generally initiated in April.  Upon the

completion of the assessment,  NBS submits a preliminary Engineer' s Report ( the

Report") to City staff which includes a district overview, estimate of costs, method
of apportionment, district diagrams, and parcel listing. City staff utilizes the Report
findings to produce the District' s annual budget.

The City of Lathrop has eight ( 8) Maintenance Assessment Districts ( MAD): five ( 5)

Landscaping and Lighting Districts  ( LLMD),  including Woodfield Park;  three  ( 3)

Benefit Assessment Districts ( BAD). Woodfield Park was created to fund the cost of
the operation and maintenance of specific park improvements within Tract 2051.  This

656



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING REGULAR MEETING
FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 WOODFIELD PARK BUDGET

includes costs for personnel to maintain buildings and equipment and the cost for
contracted park maintenance.

Woodfield Park reporting is submitted on a stand- alone basis due to the size of the
district. ( Legal guidelines generally prohibit legislative body members from voting on
matters involving districts where they reside if the district( s) in question comprise
less than 10% of the agency' s total residential parcels as defined by the County
Assessor.)

In Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 Woodfield Park will receive 54, 763. 80 in revenue from
assessments.   The total expenditures for this District are $ 98, 375, which creates a

shortfall of $ 43, 611. 20.  The District is anticipated to begin Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 with
a reserve fund balance of$ 611. 20, which will be used to offset the shortfall. However,

in order to keep the same service levels in the District, a General Fund subsidy in the
amount of $ 43, 000 would be needed to fund the remaining shortfall.

Table 2 below displays the current and proposed assessment rates.

Table 2

FY 21/ 22 FY 22/ 23

District Actual Rates Pro osed Rates   % Chan e Notes

Woodfield Park 123. 90 123. 90 0. 00%    Rate unchanged since FY 1998/ 99

Woodfield Park is proposed to be levied at a rate of $ 123. 90 per Equivalent Dwelling
Unit ( EDU). The assessment rate of $ 123. 90 per EDU has been in effect since Fiscal
Year 1998/ 99 and is not proposed to increase.

The Woodfield Park District was created several years ago, without a revenue inflation
factor. This means, Woodfield Park has a maximum assessment rate that does not
escalate to mirror increases in district expenses. The imbalance of Woodfield Park' s
expenditures will continue due to the lack of the revenue inflation factor. In order to
remedy this imbalance,  a Proposition 218 balloting of Woodfield Park' s property
owners would have to be initiated and successfully completed.

By law, assessments may only increase to the maximum approved amount set by
property owners at the time of district formation or annexation.  Any proposed
increase which exceeds the approved amount requires the approval of the then
current property owners via a Proposition 218 ballot process.   Each of the City' s

Districts has a maximum assessment amount.  The City Council may authorize any
level of assessment up to the maximum amount.  If it is determined that the

maximum amount is not needed,  City Council may lower the actual annual

assessment without jeopardizing the ongoing maximum assessment.

The final Engineer Report for Woodfield Park is available for review at the City Clerk' s
office and the Public Works Department. Copies will be available at the City Council
meeting per request.

657



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 4

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING REGULAR MEETING
FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 WOODFIELD PARK BUDGET

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Maintain quality maintenance and service of Woodfield Park.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The Woodfield Park Landscaping and Lighting District has expenditures which exceed
revenues.  In order to maintain the current service levels in the District, the utilization

of $ 611. 20 of the District' s fund balance reserves;  a General Fund subsidy in the
amount of $ 43, 000 would be required to cover the remaining shortfall.

ATTACH M ENTS:

A.       A Resolution Amending and/ or Approving the Final Engineer' s Report and
Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for the Landscape and
Lighting Maintenance District No 93- 1 ( Woodfield Park) Maintenance Zone

For Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

B.       Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No.  93- 1  ( Woodfield Park)

Boundary Map

Note — The Final Engineer Report is available for review upon request in
the City Clerk' s Office.

658



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 5

JUNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL MEETING REGULAR MEETING
FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23 WOODFIELD PARK BUDGET

APPROVALS:

I
Z122

Sandra Frias Date

Sr. Management Analyst

p  Z /' dZ L

Thomas Hedegard Date

Deputy Finance Director

01'      
Cari Jam Date

Director o Finance

v Z-` Z-O ' LZ

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

p• ' 7 2' 7

en Salvatore Date

City Manager

659



RESOLUTION NO. 22-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

AMENDING AND/ OR APPROVING THE FINAL ENGINEER' S REPORT

AND ORDERING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS FOR
THE LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO 93- 1
WOODFIELD PARK MAINTENANCE ZONE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/ 23

WHEREAS, on May 16, 2022, the City Council initiated proceedings for Fiscal
Year 2022/ 23 and declared its intention to levy and collect annual assessments in a
special maintenance district created pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping
and Lighting Act of 1972, Division 15, Part 2 of the Streets and Highways Code of the
State ofCalifornia ( the " Act") said special maintenance district known and designated

as the City of Lathrop,  Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No.  93- 1

Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone ( hereinafter referred to as the District"); and

WHEREAS, on June 13, 2022, the City Council held a public hearing for the
approval of the final Engineer' s Report and ordering of the levy and collection of
assessments; and

WHEREAS, a notice ofthe public hearing was published in the Manteca Bulletin
on May 25th and June 15t of 2022; and

WHEREAS, at this time all notice and public hearing requirements as required
by the Act have been met relating to the levy of the annual assessments; and

WHEREAS,  the City Council has received a final Engineer' s Report  ( the

Report") from the Assessment Engineer ( NBS) for consideration and final approval

which details the method of assessment including the proposed annual assessment
of $ 123. 90. The Report is available for public review; and

WHEREAS, the assessments are in compliance with all laws pertaining to the

levy of the landscape maintenance district assessments, and the assessments are

levied without regard to property valuation, and the assessments are in compliance
with the provisions of Proposition 218; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is satisfied with the assessment, diagram and all
other matters as contained in the Report; and

WHEREAS, the City Council approves the Report and ordering of the levy and
collection of assessment in the amount of $ 123. 90;

NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF LATHROP AS FOLLOWS:

RECITALS

Section 1.     The above recitals are all true and correct.

660



Section 2.     This City Council hereby finds and determines that the procedures for
the consideration of the levy of the annual assessments have been
undertaken in accordance with the Act in as much as, the proposed
assessments for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 are not proposed to be increased
over the assessments previously authorized to be levied.

DETERMINATION AND CONFIRMATION

Section 3.     The final assessments and diagram for the proceedings, as contained in
the Report, is hereby approved and confirmed.

Based upon the Report and the testimony and other evidence presented
at the Public Hearing,  the City Council hereby makes the following
determinations regarding the assessments proposed to be imposed:

a.       The proportionate special benefit derived by each individual
parcel assessed has been determined in relationship to the entity
of the cost of the operations and maintenance expenses.

b.       The assessments do not exceed the reasonable cost of the

proportional special benefit conferred on each parcel.

c. Only the special benefits have been assessed.

The assessments for the District contained in the Report for Fiscal Year
2022/ 23 are hereby confirmed and levied upon the respective lots or
parcels within the District in the amounts set forth in the Report.

ORDERING OF MAINTENANCE

Section 4.  The public interest and convenience requires, and this legislative body
does hereby order the maintenance work to be made and performed as
said maintenance work is set forth in the Report and as previously
declared and set forth in the Resolution of Intention.

FILING WITH CITY CLERK

Section 5.   The above- referenced Report shall be filed in the Office of the City Clerk
and shall remain open for public inspection.

ENTRY UPON THE ASSESSMENT ROLL

Section 6.  The County Auditor shall enter onto the County Assessment roll opposite
each lot or parcel of land the amount assessed thereupon, as shown in
the Report.

661



COLLECTION AND PAYMENT

Section 7.   The assessments shall be collected at the same time and in the same
manner as County taxes are collected,  and all laws providing for the
collection and enforcement of County taxes shall apply to the collection
and enforcement of the assessments.

FISCAL YEAR

Section 8.     The assessments as above authorized and levied for these proceedings

will provide revenue and relate to the Fiscal Year commencing July 1,
2022 and ending June 30, 2023.

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 13th day of June, 2022, by
the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Diane Lazard, Vice Mayor

ATTEST:   APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

662



i

11 1/ 1l1IIII1IIl1  
f,  f    ,,! if,/'%' r/';', i',,/  i ,;,'  :.. r,-„ 

a      i' O`:.,' f  

r. ,     ,! 
r  

o     .-     % :    

r    - s / `% O.     . r    . i,.•   

t   o::         .
O       0,;,

rO f    

s`      
i  .,,           !    

r'si`'  
C_/s/,.,

i//'    o   
i,i'`ri rf, 

r.,  //'.,/s A,., ,

i./ , A

r
i,`,-      

i

s'    

i.
i       I

r:       
e 

t

i

N,      

i__``,.i

E

663



CITY Q  LATHRC P

Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 93- 1

Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone

Annual Engineer' s Report

Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

A

4 f
7

F

d  f
q     

rh.`yl
s''   "+ `,°     "  "

u.. }
c,',  $

hr
f' ,./ v r'  7 s' ¢ U

v  ,' '    2 p"'
ry.,.

t ` {,"

N y vp€.   .'
r v k' 

Y.
t` k i  t:` S ba, fl ,,£"    a"   .

Y,    1. f . °'

ryp„ br ' i' 

y
P "'  ' C '; H

u'.+'  

T

t  !
x''     {    ` 

t P , t " t Y'    s r i d R. 2 " 1
f;  q S" . Cp.  dv.` t kp, 4„,       rry yu s . # s Y v r x!' t,;

r
t y`

u-  .,
f„. r"',* 

a" r^'',''' r'° 
a ¢ .  `

t '`
N °  t

iS` de .  `' 5,
3 rv {

x°    .  °,

i 4` Y cs  ' 3„ zfi ax r*'

r n,.   , s;

r        ,,, v, 
v e k r     ,   4

u t
t"„' s`  rL fx i  ">, v   '

K  al f,
d' Cr,...   5:  

7    "' r z
s a

ry: tir
r a3.¢ r. a`  3.¢ r r   '"`*

a „
srY, 3,ru.:` j, jt , .. g-,r y. v _.

1;.: l   ';,''', 
r

a       :   s:    
s

r lt  y.` t`",
3 i i r

y,  ',.  vr  , i

k     ^     r"    ` f r``      '.          `:„,`,;' '` 7
r. a, t. k4i. x>S   , z' i x s wfr  a   . ;      ,_<     :-

a,       r<3     ,+   s, xc,,      ;       ,
s .   

F r    +°  xr' v r 1   !
c ^ a W       

e;  `^
f  { c,`' 

c z r r'      y 3x a   '      
m Sf s iF

z  '.   `    c„ 4 z
r

r;

w  f k ,"'" f r R,, r  a;  .$     i:"t  ,"     
s"

v.t.
r".+ ,r`   ,`    , f. snx   "*, c  4".r`'   .    

f , . - .      
f%y°;

4 s    "`'. a  i a      '
r s,.     •"' t

i4
q

n`    p3 s 

s
na r,     mrs r. 

r,`
i` S t  » 

r,,
e

1,  a{..

s  t'    n, k'"A   ,  
t§ a v    ; %,:

ere5+, ` p r
X

y           
s

r  '} k'      3  a.  '^ t'`}.
r"   

rwe -  
a K'aY'''`"' r   * r   r" i

a   ..  c       Ya  -
a,* f  ` '    '  r  ri   . r ,. 

v,,,
T'; ns'q ai`';„:    a

H +  

9. w` a , s
y.`;,     ;

s,g;r.. g t" £<''',

ro Yr 
s.i ,,,:";`,^,,}

e 3'..  `` Y 4." j"',   
i       ,;?'       F.z  

a -` r k,, S y' ;., an:. 
ea  s'`'+ , rxf     ' F'

d,    r   a  .'.

r r ., s     a z; Sf    ^  i^" ,`f   ' R q.:, '-    ° 
i  '      4''«       ta,:.    r

F`;,   d a   ,      :''..`  '
r      ` s'_'`, s   = hr`;.  ; '     ,%,   

r

5 y`r%,-.kv r t 6'               n^    
r

r s.
r

r , ``' tua r' P'  it `'     rrs 
s "  ; ru°  '`  v Fa  ,       x

t Y    ?' y  ,
z; a' i''" n,"` "" 

e i.:T

y-;;'  

d    .:
a :  tv   

a;, s' v°       s
p     +  'E  +£.   F cr.    ,

i A i  ,
a 1 '  z. 

y, x rN     i :. l  ".    n B
g a"   F`,, C'. d r:,

a.   .  ., a.-?'< x.,. , 
c ..

ti< .._ . s P,  c: ir Y t ..€ i  ,.. r'; s. s .., sm,...   .

664



CITY OF LATHROP

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 93- 1

WOODFIELD PARK MAINTENANCE ZONE

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330
Phone-( 209) 941- 7320

Fax-( 209) 941- 7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Diane Lazard, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Minnie Diallo, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres- O' Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

665



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.    ENGINEER' S LETTER ........................................................................................................
1

2.   OVERVIEW......................................................................................................................
2

2. 1 Introduction...............................................................................................................
2

2. 2 Effect of Proposition 218........................................................................................... 2

2. 3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements ....................................................... 3

3.    ESTIMATE OF COSTS .......................................................................................................
4

3. 1 Description of Budget Items...................................................................................... 4

3. 2 District Budget...........................................................................................................
5

3. 3 Balance to Levy.......................................................................................................... 5

3. 4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information ...................................................6

4.    METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT.......................................................................................
7

4. 1 Method of Apportionment........................................................................................ 7

4. 2 Benefit Unit Factors................................................................................................... 7

4. 3 Assessment Per EDU .................................................................................................
8

4. 4 Historical Assessment Information ........................................................................... 8

5.    DISTRICT DIAGRAM ........................................................................................................
9

6.    PARCEL LISTING............................................................................................................
10

666



1.      ENGINEER' S LETTER

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lathrop( the" City"), State of California, directed NBS to

prepare and file a report presenting plans and specifications describing the general nature, location,
and extent of the improvements to be maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance,

operations, and servicing of the improvements for the City of Lathrop Landscape and Lighting
Maintenance District No. 93- 1 ( the " District") for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 including only the Woodfield Park

Maintenance Zone. The report includes a diagram for the District showing the area and properties
proposed to be assessed, an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations and

servicing the improvements, and the net amount to be assessed upon all assessable parcels within the
District in proportion to the special benefit received;

WHEREAS, the proposed assessment rate of$ 123. 90 per Equivalent Dwelling Unit(" EDU") has not

increased from the previous year. The District is in compliance with the assessment balloting
procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D of the California Constitution and the District was
formed by consent of 100% of the landowners;

NOW THEREFORE, only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is
assessed in proportion to the estimated benefit received. The following assessment is made to fund the
portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, operation, and servicing of the improvements to be
paid by the assessable real property within the District in proportion to the special benefit received:

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Balance to Levy 54, 763. 80

Total Equivalent Dwelling Units 442. 00

Total Assessment Per EDU 123. 90

Total Parcels to be Assessed 442

City of Lathrop
Landscape& Lighting Maintenance District No. 93- 1 1

667



2.      OVERVIEW

2. 1 Introduction

The City previously formed several maintenance assessment districts for the purpose of providing
maintenance services to benefit certain parcels in the City. Over several years, these districts have
levied and collected special assessments. In 1993, the districts were consolidated, and now represent

distinct zones in the District. The District was formed and the levies made pursuant to the Landscaping
and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code ( the " Act").

Since Fiscal Year 1998/ 99, only the Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone has been included in the annual
assessment of the District.

This Annual Engineer' s Report( the " Report") describes the District and the proposed charge per EDU
for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the improvements and

provide the services that benefit parcels within the District. Maintenance and operation of the facilities

provides a healthy alternative for youth and adult activities while protecting the capital investments
that have been made within the District.

The word " parcel," for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own
Assessor' s Parcel Number by the San Joaquin County( the " County') Assessor' s Office. The County

Auditor-Controller uses Assessor' s Parcel Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify, on the tax
roll, properties assessed for special district benefit assessments.

Following consideration of public comments at a noticed public hearing and following review of the
Report, the City Council may confirm the submittal of the Report and may order the levy and collection
of assessments for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23. If approved, the assessment information will be submitted to

the County Auditor-Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal
Year2022/ 23.

2. 2 Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56. 5% to 43. 5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive

and procedural requirements for assessments which affect the City' s landscaping and lighting
maintenance assessments.

The assessment rate of$ 123. 90 per EDU has been in effect since Fiscal Year 1996/ 97 and is not

proposed to increase. The District is in compliance with the assessment balloting procedures set forth
in Section 4 of Article XIII D and the District was formed by consent of 100% of the landowners.

City of Lathrop
Landscape& Lighting Maintenance District No. 93- 1 Z

668



2. 3 Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

The City operates, services, and maintains Woodfield Park( 5. 49 acres).

The District includes parcels within Tract 2051 and consists of a residential area generally located east

of I- 5, west of the Union Pacific Railroad, and north of Lathrop Road. Parcels within this zone receive
special benefit from the Woodfield Park improvements. Specific improvements within this zone include

planting materials, irrigation systems, drainage systems, natural drainage areas, fencing, restroom
facilities, playground equipment, picnic facilities, and hardscape.

City of Lathrop
Landscape& Lighting Maintenance District No. 93- 1 3

669



3.      ESTIMATE OF COSTS

3. 1 Description of Budget Items

Personnel Services— Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including
retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc.

Maintenance& Operations— Includes the following:

Advertising/ Legal Notices— Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to
complete the required procedures for levying the assessments.

Auto& Heavy Equipment Maintenance Parts— Includes replacement parts for City vehicles used for
storm drain maintenance.

Auto& Heavy Equipment Maintenance & Repair— Includes maintenance of City vehicles used for storm
drain maintenance.

Building Maintenance Materials& Supplies— Includes materials and supplies necessary for

maintenance of restrooms, first aid kits, flashlights, fire extinguishers, employee uniforms( e. g. safety
boots, jackets, and gloves), and pest control application training.

Contracts— Park Maintenance— Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance,

including park maintenance, computer technical support, and alarm service.

Contract Services— Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance, including the
Report and administration.

Gas, Diesel, Oil& Lubricants— Includes fuel, oil and lubricants for vehicles, and miscellaneous small

equipment used for park maintenance.

Materials& Supplies— Includes materials and supplies necessary for park maintenance ( e. g. sprinkler
parts, pipe, sand for playgrounds, replacement plants, and trees).

Miscellaneous Equipment— Includes small equipment( e. g. blowers, roto- tiller, and hedge trimmer) and

miscellaneous small tools ( e. g. shovels, rakes, and hand tools) necessary for park maintenance.

Miscellaneous Supplies— Includes reference materials and additional administrative costs.

Other Maintenance& Repair— Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as annual fire

extinguisher service and emergency repairs.

Shop Tools— Includes miscellaneous small tools necessary for park maintenance such as shovels, weed

eaters, and shop vacuums.

Uniforms/ Protective Clothing— Includes employee uniforms including safety boots, jackets, gloves, etc.

Utility— Gas& Electric— Includes electrical power for sprinkler controllers, pumps, and park lights.

Water— Includes water for irrigation, water fountains, and restrooms.

Training, Membership, Travel & Dues— Includes continuing training for maintenance staff.

City of Lathrop
Landscape& Lighting Maintenance District No. 93- 1 4

670



Fixed Charges& Special Fees— Includes the charges per parcel to collect the assessments on the County
Secured Property Tax Roll.

Capital— Includes principal payment for lease purchase of park vehicles plus miscellaneous equipment
purchased over a five year lease.

Indirect Costs— Includes overhead costs of the City related to maintenance, operation, and
administration of the District.

3. 2 District Budget

The budget for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 is as follows.

Personnel Services 11, 611. 00

Maintenance & Operations 70,828. 00

Capital Costs/ Fixed Charges 1, 916. 00

Subtotal 84, 355. 00

Indirect Costs 14, 020. 00

Total District Costs 98,375. 00

3. 3 Balance to Levy

Total District Costs— Includes personnel services, maintenance and operations, capital, and indirect
costs determined above.

Contribution to( from) Operational Reserves— The Operational Reserves item provides funds to
operate the District from the time period ofJuly 1 ( beginning of the Fiscal Year) through December
when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from the

property tax bills. This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non- District accounts to
pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year. Negative amounts shown here are
transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy. Using reserve amounts in this way allows the
Levy per EDU to remain at prior period rates, despite increases in District costs.

Contribution to( from) Capital Reserves— The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain

reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a
result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances.

Balance to levy— This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year. The Balance to Levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs,
reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources.

City of Lathrop
Landscape& Lighting Maintenance District No. 93- 1 5

671



The following table shows the total costs, additional revenues, and the Balance to Levy for Fiscal Year
2022/ 23.

Total District Costs 98, 375. 00

Other Revenue Sources 1     

43, 000. 00)

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 611. 20)

Balance to Levy 54, 763. 80

1) Includes General Fund contribution.

3. 4 Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the Operational and Maintenance Reserves.

Estimated Beginning Balance— July 1, 2021 611. 20

Contribution to ( from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves 611. 20)

Estimated Ending Balance- lune 30, 2022 0. 00

N    City of Lathrop
Landscape& Lighting Maintenance District No. 93- 1 6

672



4.      METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

4. 1 Method of Apportionment

Pursuant to the Act, the costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method which fairly

distributes the net amount to be assessed among all assessable parcels in proportion to the estimated

special benefit to be received by each such parcel from the maintenance, servicing, and operation of
the improvements. The formula used for the Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone reflects the

homogenous composition of the parcels, as well as the improvements and services provided to fairly

proportion the costs based on the estimated benefits to each parcel. The assessment has been levied in

accordance with the assessment methodology adopted and approved by the City Council at the time of
District formation.

The basis of benefit for the District was determined to be equal for all EDUs within the Woodfield Park
Maintenance Zone.

The method used to calculate the assessments within the Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone is as
follows:

Tota) Balance to Levy/ Total EDU= Levy per EDU

To determine the EDU for single- family residential parcels, the Benefit Unit Factor( BUF) is multiplied by
the number of developed residential units on the parcel.

To determine the EDU for vacant( no buildings) residential parcels, the BUF is multiplied by the number
of residential units that can be built on the parcel.

To determine the EDU for unimproved residential parcels, the number of potential parcels is calculated

per the approved tentative map and the BUF is multiplied by that number of parcels.

All parcels in the District have been developed as single- family residential and there are currently no
vacant or unimproved residential parcels.

4.2 Benefit Unit Factors

The following table shows the Benefit Unit Factors.

Single- Family Residential 1. 0

Vacant Residential Parcels 1. 0

Unimproved Residential Parcels 1. 0

City of Lathrop
landscape& Lighting Maintenance District No. 93- 1 7

673



4. 3 Assessment Per EDU

The following table shows the total assessment per EDU for the Fiscal Year 2022/ 23 levy.

Balance to Levy 54, 763. 80

Total District EDU 442. 00

Total Assessment Per EDU 123. 90

4.4 Historical Assessment Information

The following table shows the historical assessment rates for the District for the past ten years.

Fiscal Year 2021/ 22 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123. 90

Fiscal Year 2020/ 21 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123. 90

Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123. 90

Fiscal Year 2018/ 19 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123. 90

Fiscal Year 2017/ 18 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123. 90

Fiscal Year 2016/ 17 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123. 90

Fiscal Year 2015/ 16 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123. 90

Fiscal Year 2014/ 15 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123. 90

Fiscal Year 2013/ 14 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123. 90

Fiscal Year 2012/ 13 Assessment Rate Per Unit 123. 90

N    City of Lathrop
Landscape& Lighting Maintenance District No. 93- 1 g

674



5.      DISTRICT DIAGRAM

Reference is made to the District Diagram on file with the City Clerk. The following page provides the
boundaries of the Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone of the District. The lines and dimensions shown

on maps of the County Assessor for the current year are incorporated by reference and made part of
this Report.

City of Lathrop
Landscape& Lighting Maintenance District No. 93- 1 g

675



II 1 1/! 1 1! 1        
ji   '/  ,

r,
i      - i

1
r    /'/'    ; i   ,.,

e'` 

jI//' Jf'/(/'    
4     

I

i./' 
r''' I C        /

1       r 1""/

r'i'O     .     .     
Je

o     is'   
O

f'
i   

r   :.  
r

o',r'''  
ss.,;   `;.'`,

o     ,
rr'/    

I'ir

if!      

r,   

f.s
i,       
i I
fr/       

e     

I

t

1

i       •    ,   

676



6.      PARCEL LISTING

Assessor' s parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be based on the County
Assessor' s secured roll data for the applicable year in which this Report is prepared and is incorporated
herein by reference.

A listing of assessor' s parcels assessed within the District for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23, along with the
assessment amounts, is on file in the office of the City Clerk and incorporated herein by reference.

Based on County Assessor' s secured roll data, current assessor' s parcels, including corrected and/ or
new assessor' s parcels, will be submitted and/ or resubmitted to the County Auditor/ Controller. The

annual assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel( s) shall be determined
in accordance with the method of apportionment and assessment rate approved in this Report.

Therefore, if a single assessor' s parcel has a status change in development, other land use change, or

subdivides into multiple assessor' s parcels, the assessment amounts applied to each of the new

assessor' s parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the approved method of

apportionment and assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment
amount.

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.

N    CityofLathrop
Landscape& Lighting Maintenance District No. 93- 1 10

677



City of Lathrop
L& LMD No. 93- 1  ( Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Units Grand Total( 1)

196- 090- 010- 000 14539 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 090-020-000 14527 CEDAR VALLEY OR 1 123. 90

196- 090-030- 000 14515 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 040- 000 14475 CEDAR VALLEY OR 1 123. 90

196-090-050- 000 14463 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 060- 000 14451 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 070-000 14439 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 080-000 14427 CEDAR VALLEY OR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 090-000 14415 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 100- 000 14430 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 110-000 14456 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 120-000 14468 CEDAR VALLEY OR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 130-000 14480 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 140-000 14500 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 150- 000 14510 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 160- 000 14522 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 170-000 14534 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 180- 000 14539 PINE VAILEY DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 190-000 14527 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 200-000 14515 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 210-000 14501 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 220-000 14483 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 090-230- 000 14465 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 240- 000 14453 PINE VALLEV DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 250- 000 14443 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 260-000 14444 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 270-000 14450 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 280- 000 14462 PINE VALIEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 290- 000 14474 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 300-000 14508 PINE VALIEV DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 310- 000 14522 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 090-320- 000 14536 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 090-330- 000 14548 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196-090-340- 000 770 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123. 90

196-090- 350- 000 758 CHERRY HIlLS CT 1 123. 90

196- 090- 360- 000 752 CHERRV HILLS CT 1 123. 90

196- 090- 370- 000 748 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123. 90

196- 090- 380-000 742 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123. 90

196- 090- 390-000 739 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123. 90

196- 090- 400- 000 745 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123. 90

196- 090- 410- 000 753 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123. 90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 1 of 11 04/ 06/ 2022 10: 47: 11AM

678



City of Lathrop
L& LMD No. 93- 1  ( Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

APN Address Units Grand Total( 1)

196- 090- 420- 000 767 CHERRY HILlS CT 1 123. 90

196- 090- 430- 000 775 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123. 90

196-090- 440-000 785 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123. 90

196- 090- 450-000 791 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123. 90

196-090- 460-000 801 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123. 90

196-090- 470-000 807 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123. 90

196- 090- 480- 000 811 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123. 90

196- 090- 490- 000 819 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123. 90

196- 090- 500-000 810 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123. 90

196- 090- 510- 000 804 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123. 90

196- 090-520- 000 796 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123. 90

196- 090-530- 000 788 CHERRY HILLS CT 1 123. 90

196- 090-540- 000 14663 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196- 090-550- 000 14661 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196- 090-560-000 14659 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196- 090-570- 000 14529 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196-090-580- 000 14511 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 590- 000 816 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 600- 000 808 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 610- 000 802 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 620- 000 794 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 630-000 788 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 640- 000 780 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 650-000 770 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 660-000 764 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196- 090-670- 000 756 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 680- 000 744 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196- 090-690- 000 736 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196- 090-700- 000 741 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 710-000 749 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 720- 000 755 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 730- 000 763 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 740-000 769 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 750- 000 781 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196- 090-760- 000 789 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196-090-770- 000 795 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 780- 000 803 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 790- 000 809 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 800- 000 817 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 810-000 823 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 820-000 827 PRAIRIE DUNES DR 1 123. 90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 2 of 11 04/ 06/ 2022 10: 47: 12AM

679



City of Lathrop
L& LMD No. 93- 1  ( Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Units Grand Total( 1)

196- 090- 830- 000 14496 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 840- 000 14500 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196- 090- 850-000 14512 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 860- 000 14524 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 870-000 14536 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 880-000 14552 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196-090- 890-000 14640 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196-100- 010-000 800 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196-100- 020-000 794 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 030-000 784 LONG BARN OR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 040-000 774 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 050-000 762 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 060-000 750 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 070- 000 14854 CEDAR RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 100- 080- 000 14850 CEDAR RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 100- 090-000 14917 CEDAR RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 100- 100-000 14905 CEDAR RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 100- 110-000 14893 CEDAR RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 100- 120-000 14881 CEDAR RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 100- 130- 000 14839 CEOAR RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 100- 140-000 14835 CEDAR RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 100- 150- 000 688 STONERIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 100- 160- 000 672 STONERIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 100- 170-000 664 STONERIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 100- 180-000 6585TONERIDGECT 1 123. 90

196- 100-190-000 651 STONERIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 100- 200- 000 663 STONERIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 100- 210- 000 675 STONERIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 100- 220- 000 14587 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 230- 000 14575 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196-100- 240-000 14563 CEDAR VALLEV DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 250- 000 14551 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 260-000 14546 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 270- 000 14558 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 280-000 14570 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 290-000 14592 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 300-000 14604 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 310-000 699 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 100-320- 000 711 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 330- 000 723 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 340- 000 735 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 3 of 11 04/ 06/ 2022 10: 47: 12AM

680



City of Lathrop
L& LMD No. 93- 1  ( Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Units Grand Total( 1)

196- 100- 350-000 747 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 360- 000 759 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 370-000 756 AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 380-000 744 AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 390- 000 732 AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100-400- 000 720 AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100-410- 000 14587 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 100-420- 000 14575 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 100-430- 000 14563 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 100-440- 000 14551 PINE VALLEV DR 1 123. 90

196- 100-450- 000 14568 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 100-460- 000 14590 PINE VAILEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 470-000 739 AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 480-000 751AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 490-000 763 AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 500-000 775 AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 510- 000 787 AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 520- 000 811 AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100-530- 000 825 AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 540- 000 835 AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 550- 000 851AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 560- 000 887 AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100-570- 000 14675 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196- 100-580- 000 14668 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196- 100-590- 000 14680 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 600- 000 892 AGUSTA OR 1 123. 90

196-100- 610-000 880 AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 620-000 856 AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 630- 000 842 AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 640-000 830 AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100-650- 000 81S AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 660- 000 806 AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100-670- 000 794 AGUSTA DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 680- 000 14746 OAK HILLS ST 1 123. 90

196-100- 690-000 14750 OAK HILLS ST 1 123. 90

196- 100- 700-000 783 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 710- 000 795 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 720-000 807 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 730- 000 819 ONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 740- 000 831 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 750- 000 843 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 4 of 11 04/ 06/ 2022 10: 47: 12AM

681



City of Lathrop
L& LMD No. 93- 1  ( Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

APN Address Units Grand Total( 1)

196- 100- 760- 000 855 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 770- 000 867 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 100- 780-000 879 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 520- 010- 000 141011ASPERST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 020-000 14091JASPERST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 030- 000 14081JASPER ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 040- 000 14071JASPERST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 050-000 14061JASPER ST 1 123. 90

196- 520-060-000 14051JASPER ST 1 123. 90

196- 520-070- 000 14050JASPER ST 1 123. 90

196- 520-080- 000 14060JASPER ST 1 123. 90

196- 520-090- 000 14070JASPER ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 100-000 14080JASPER ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 110-000 14090JASPERST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 120- 000 14094JASPER ST 1 123. 90

196-520- 130- 000 14100JASPER ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 140- 000 14110JASPERST 1 123. 90

196-520- 150- 000 14121 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123. 90

196-520- 160-000 14111 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123. 90

196-520- 170-000 14101 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 180-000 14099 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 190- 000 14095 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123. 90

196- 5 20- 200- 000 1409150 UTH PO RT ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 210-000 14081 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 220- 000 14071 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 230- 000 14061 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 240-000 741 STANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196- 520-250- 000 749 STANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 260- 000 755 ST ANDREW 5T 1 123. 90

196- 520- 270- 000 763 STANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 280- 000 7695TANDREWST 1 123. 90

196-520- 290-000 781 ST ANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 300-000 789 STANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 310-000 795 ST ANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 320-000 803 STANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 330-000 800 ST ANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196- 520-340- 000 790 ST ANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196-520- 350- 000 780 STANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196-520-360-000 770 ST ANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196-520- 370- 000 764 STANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 380- 000 7565TANDREWST 1 123. 90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 5 of 11 04/ 06/ 2022 10: 47: 12AM

682



City of lathrop
L& LMD No. 93- 1  ( Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

APN Address Units Grand Total( 1)

196- 520- 390- 000 14070 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123. 90

196-520-400-000 14080 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123. 90

196- 520-410- 000 14090 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123. 90

196-520- 420- 000 14094 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 430-000 14098 SOUTHPORT ST
1 123. 90

196-520- 440-000 14100 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 450-000 14120 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123. 90

196- 520- 460- 000 770 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 520-470- 000 760 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 520- 480- 000 750 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 520-490- 000 740 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 520- 510- 000 725 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196-520- 520- 000 735 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 520- 530-000 745 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 520- 540- 000 755 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 520-550-000 765 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 520-560- 000 775 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 520- 570- 000 730 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196-530-010- 000 809 SAINTANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196- 530- 020-000 8175TANDREWST 1 1Z3. 90

196-530-030-000 823 ST ANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196-530- 040-000 8275TANDREWST 1 123. 90

196- 530- 050-000 831 STANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196- 530-060-000 835 STANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196- 530-070- 000 8395TANDREWST 1 123. 90

196-530-080- 000 909PINECRESTCT
1 123. 90

196-530- 090- 000 917 PINECREST CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 100- 000 927 PINECREST CT
1 123. 90

196- 530- 110- 000 931PINECRESTCT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 120- 000 935PINECRESTCT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 130-000 934PINECRESTCT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 140- 000 930 PINECREST CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 150- 000 926 PINECREST CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 160-000 922PINECRESTCT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 170- 000 916 PINECREST CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 180-000 908 PINECREST CT 1 123. 90

196-530- 190- 000 14076 PI N ECR EST ST 1 123. 90

196-530- 200- 000 14080 PINECREST ST 1 123. 90

196-530- 210-000 14090 PINECREST ST 1 123. 90

196- 530- 220-000 14094 PINECREST ST
1 123. 90

196- 530- 230- 000 14100 PI N ECR EST ST 1 123. 90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 6 of 11 04/ 06/ 2022 10: 47: 12AM

683



City of Lathrop
L& LMD No. 93- 1  ( Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Units Grand Total( 1)

196- 530- 240-000 14121 CHANTILLY CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 250-000 14111 CHANTILLY CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 260-000 14101 CHANTILLY CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 270-000 14095 CHANTILLV CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 280- 000 14091 CHANTILLY CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 290- 000 14081 CHANTILIY CT 1 123. 90

196-530-300- 000 14071 CHANTILLY CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 310- 000 14072 CHANTILLY CT 1 123. 90

196-530- 320- 000 14080 CHANTILLV CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 330-000 14090 CHANTILLY CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 340-000 14100 CHANTILLY CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 350-000 14106 CHANTILLY CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 360-000 14110 CHANTILLY CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 370-000 14114 CHANTILLY CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 380- 000 14120 CHANTILLY CT 1 123. 90

196- 530-390- 000 14124 CHANTILLY CT 1 123. 90

196-530-400- 000 14101 PINECREST ST 1 123. 90

196-530- 410- 000 14095 PINECRESTST 1 123. 90

196-530- 420-000 14091 P I N ECR EST ST 1 123. 90

196-530- 430-000 14081 PINECREST ST 1 123. 90

196- 530- 440- 000 14071 PINECRESTST 1 123. 90

196- 530- 450-000 14061 PINECREST ST 1 123. 90

196- 530- 460-000 8305AINTANDREWST 1 123. 90

196- 530-470-000 826 ST ANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196- 530- 480- 000 822 SAINT ANDREW 5T 1 123. 90

196- 530-490- 000 816 SAINTANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196-530-500-000 808 STANDREW ST 1 123. 90

196- 530- 510- 000 785 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 520- 000 791 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 530- 000 801 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 530-540- 000 807 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 530-550- 000 811 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 560- 000 810 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196-530- 570-000 800 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 580-000 790 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 590- 000 786 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 530- 600- 000 780 QUAKER RIDGE CT 1 123. 90

196- 540-010- 000 14401 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196-540- 020- 000 14325 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196-540- 030- 000 14315JASPER ST 1 123. 90

196- 540- 040- 000 14235JASPERST 1 123. 90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 7 of 11 04/ 06/ 2022 10: 47: 12AM

684



City of Lathrop
L& LMD No. 93- 1  ( Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Units Grand Total( 1)

196- 540-050- 000 14225JASPERST 1 123. 90

196- 540-060- 000 14215JASPER ST 1 123. 90

196- 540-070- 000 14201JASPERST 1 123. 90

196-540- 080- 000 14125JASPER ST 1 123. 90

196-540- 090-000 14115JASPER ST 1 123. 90

196- 540- 100-000 14120JASPER ST 1 123. 90

196- 540- 110-000 14200JASPER ST 1 123. 90

196- 540- 120-000 14220JASPERST 1 123. 90

196- 540- 130- 000 14230JASPER ST 1 123. 90

196- 540- 140- 000 14300JASPERST 1 123. 90

196- 540- 150-000 14135 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123. 90

196-540- 160- 000 14130 SOUTHPORT ST 1 123. 90

196-540- 180- 000 759 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196-540- 190- 000 775 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196-540- 200- 000 787 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196- 540- 210- 000 793 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196- 540- 220- 000 795 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196- 540- 230-000 8015UGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196- 540- 240-000 807 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196- 540- 250- 000 813 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196-540- 260- 000 817 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196-540- 270- 000 819 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196-540- 280- 000 825 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196- 540- 290- 000 831 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196-540- 300- 000 14120 PI N ECR EST ST 1 123. 90

196- 540- 310- 000 14130 PINECREST ST 1 123. 90

196- 540- 320- 000 14131 CHANTILLY CT 1 123. 90

196- 540- 330-000 812 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196- 540- 340- 000 806 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196-540- 350- 000 800 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196-540-360- 000 794 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196- 540- 370- 000 786 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196- 540- 380- 000 774 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196- 540- 390-000 762 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196- 540- 400- 000 750 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196- 540- 410-000 742 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196- 540-420-000 14230 CEOAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196-540-430- 000 14240 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 540-440-000 14300 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 540- 450- 000 14310 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 540- 460-000 14320 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 8 of 11 04/ 06/ 2022 10: 47: 12AM

685



City of Lathrop
L& LMD No. 93- 1  ( Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Units Grand Total( 1)

196- 540- 470-000 14330 CEDAR VALIEV DR 1 123. 90

196- 540- 480-000 14400 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 540- 490-000 14420 CEDAR VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 540- 500-000 747 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196- 550-010-000 14134 CHANTILLY CT 1 123. 90

196- 550-020- 000 14211 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196- 550-030- 000 14221 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196-550-040- 000 14301 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196- 550- 050- 000 14311 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196- 550-060- 000 14321 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196-550- 070- 000 14401 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196-550- 080- 000 14411 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196- 550- 090- 000 14421 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196- 550- 100-000 14501 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196- 550- 110- 000 14513 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196- 550- 120- 000 14525 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196- 550- 130-000 14537 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196- 550- 140-000 14536 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196- 550- 150-000 14524 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196- 550- 160-000 14512 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196- 550- 170- 000 14500 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196-550- 180- 000 14420 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196-550- 190- 000 14410 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196-550- 200- 000 14400 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196-550- 210-000 14320 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196- 550- 220-000 14300 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196- 550- 230- 000 14220 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196- 550- 240-000 14210 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196- 550- 250- 000 14200 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196- 550- 260- 000 14130 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196-550- 270- 000 14120 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196-550- 280- 000 14110 PINEWOOD DR 1 123. 90

196-550- 290- 000 830 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196-550- 300-000 824 SU6AR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196- 550- 310- 000 818 SUGAR PINE DR 1 123. 90

196-560- 010- 000 963 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 560- 020- 000 951 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 560-030-000 939 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 560- 040- 000 927 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 560- 050- 000 915 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196-560- 060-000 903 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 9 of 11 04/ 06/ 2022 10: 47: 12AM

686



City of Lathrop
L& LMD No. 93- 1  ( Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Units Grand Total( 1)

196-560- 070- 000 891 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 560- 080-000 900 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 560- 090- D00 912 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 560- 100-000 14823 HARBOR CT 1 123. 90

196- 560- 110-000 14825 HARBOR CT 1 123. 90

196- 560- 120-000 14836 HARBOR CT 1 123. 90

196- 560- 130-000 14824 HARBOR CT 1 123. 90

196-560- 140- 000 924 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196-560- 150- 000 936 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196-560- 160- 000 948 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196-560- 170-000 960 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 560- 180-000 972 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 560- 190-000 984 LONG BARN DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 010-000 815 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196- 570-020-000 809 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196- 570-030- 000 803 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 040- 000 799 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 050- 000 797 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 060- 000 789 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196-570- 070-000 783 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196-570- 080- 000 777 CIIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 090-000 773 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 100- 000 767 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 110-000 14429 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 120-000 14431 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196-570- 130- 000 14435 PINE VALLEV DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 140-000 14439 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 150-000 14440 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 160- 000 14432 PINE VALLEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 170-000 14430 PINE VAILEY DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 180- 000 770 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 190- 000 780 CIIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 200- 000 786 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196-570- 210-000 794 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 220- 000 800 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 230- 000 806 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 240- 000 812 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 250- 000 818 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196-570- 270- 000 824 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 280- 000 830 CIIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196-570- 290- 000 14463 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 10 of 11 04/ 06/ 2022 10: 47: 12AM

687



City of Lathrop
L& LMD No. 93- 1  ( Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone)

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/ 23

APN Address Units Grand Total( 1)

196- 570-300- 000 14475 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196- 570-310- 000 1448751LVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196-570-320- 000 14493 SIIVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196-570- 330- 000 14490 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 340-000 14484 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196-570- 350- 000 14478 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196-570- 360- 000 14472 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196-570- 370- 000 14466 SILVER CREEK OR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 380- 000 14460 SILVER CREEK DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 390- 000 833 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196-570- 400-000 827 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196- 570-410- 000 821 CLIFFORD DR 1 123. 90

196- 570- 420- 000 803 KILARNEY CT 1 123. 90

196-570-430- 000 809 KIIARNEV CT 1 123. 90

196- 570- 440- 000 813 KILARNEY CT 1 123. 90

196-570- 450- 000 821 KILARNEY CT 1 123. 90

196-570- 460-000 827 KILARNEY CT 1 123. 90

196- 570- 470- 000 830 KILARNEY CT 1 123. 90

196- 570- 480-000 824 KILARNEY CT 1 123. 90

196- 570- 490-000 816 KILARNEY CT 1 123. 90

196- 570-500- 000 808 KILARNEY CT 1 123. 90

196- 570- 510-000 800 KILARNEY CT 1 123. 90

196- 570-520-000 784 KILARNEY CT 1 123. 90

196- 570-530- 000 776 KILARNEY CT 1 123. 90

196- 570-540- 000 768 KILARNEY CT 1 123. 90

196- 570- 550-000 760 KILARNEY CT 1 123. 90

196-570- 560- 000 752 KILARNEY CT 1 123. 90

196-570- 570-000 744 KILARNEY CT 1 123. 90

196- 570- 580- 000 741 KILARNEV CT 1 123. 90

196- 570- 590- 000 749 KILARNEY CT 1 123. 90

196- 570- 600- 000 757 KILARNEV CT 1 123. 90

196- 570- 610- 000 765 KILARNEY CT 1 123. 90

442 Accounts
aaz sa, 763. 80

442 Total Accounts
44z Ssa, 763. 80

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

1) Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.
Copyright O 2013 by NBS Page 11 of 11 04/ 06/ 2022 10: 47: 12AM

688



ITEM 6. 1

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

7UNE 13, 2022 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       MAYOR' S REFERRAL

RECOMMENDATION:     Appointment of Three  ( 3)  Members to the Senior

Advisory Commission, with Term Ending,  7une 30,

2025

SENIOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE — LMC CHAPTER 2. 24

The Committee currently has three ( 3) available vacancies.

Three ( 3) seats available with existing term ending June 30, 2025

Existing Date of Reappointment Term Expiration

Commissioner( s) Appointment Date Date

Vada Klin man 7/ 20/ 15 6/ 18/ 18
6/ 30/ 21 to 6/ 30/ 22

9 Termed out thereafter)

Note: 1 year term
extended due to Covid- 19

6/ 30/ 21 to 6/ 30/ 22

Termed out thereafter)

Gerald Rose 7/ 20/ 15 6/ 11/ 18 Note: 1 year term
extended due to Covid- 19

Unscheduled Date of Reappointment Term Expiration

Vacancy Appointment Date Date

Commissioner( s)

06/ 30/ 22

Termed out)

Robert Long 11/ 19/ 18 6/ 10/ 19 Resigned in March 2021,

position was not filled
due to Covid- 19

Three ( 3) applications were received.

APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION:

1.  Teresa Provencio

2.  Nadine White

3.  Larry Belfield

689



ECE 1fED

COMNIISSIOl'+TICOMMITTEE APPLICATIOI AY . N 2 2

u    

APP1Yfngfor: __ a'. l cl/ r nr{  ' Y'kUt't i CLERK

s cw eaq•

Yoath Ad isnry Com aission: Mu be a Lathrop rcaidcnt betwccn L3 to 18 years ofage to serv ou this commission.
Se.t torAdrlsory Canurisrio: Must be a Lathrop resideqt SO yeats of age or over to aerv an this niaaion.

j' R g,Par s RecreotloR Co ruwJssto» s, arid Maawre C Qversight Cornnr ex: Must be a Gthcvp resideat tn serve on
this commission.

PI F l E PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING IlYF'ORMATION

Name:      Q S Pc      a°.' l Lt t

Address:    City:   t.' I' v t+  Zip: `''%'"'

Telephone ho)      Telephone{ work}       

Telephone( cell) Telephone( other)

Emaii=       Resident af the City dfLathrop:           years

Do you haue Trans} ortation to attend the Cominission meetings and Functions?   Yes j No

B ckground Inform tion:

Are you nlated to a current City Empjoyee?   

Ify, givc name and relationship

EmploymenWolunteer Infarmatlon:

aw1  a,  vc 1 d-, t r,' t  ?. D2o
organiaatio t Date   .

r l  N{ c.1'! 1-cC c. t. 1 , G  amt)    J` f' o  Cdw2' / 1(,. a u.--
Locatton p s

Responsibilities/ accomplishmcnts.      R...  h (, 1   y{ , 7 7"  t„ fi
YY? IGtQ  +', 1r L', c 2. t'    t  ., 7't't V r!t E.  L v'at1c 

L. ao    L  z -  .-
t ganixatron Dara

x..   as   m,    Varun ec--
t.ocation Positio( s)

ResponsibilitiesJa complislunents:   t5 Gc}       tt  , b          

690



Community Activit s that you ha.ve beea involved with( fee! free to attach additianal pages)

vi S3    v2 it UC'" t  w  i i 2D/ y   2 16 2D l       
u..

N oforg Pasition/ Re ponstbilllfu_       Da tcr

r,rx r

c,,p.c e

Name ojOrganizalian PosiJtoit/ Rtsp onslbiliNulAcro nplishmants pares

Speciat Awards ar Recagnitions you hnve received:  !       ` iyCc''  C       ' 1B y„ / iG-,(,

1, tar t.t c,-' a.+ C.   l-. c/ 15n"/

Educatioaal Informat n:

Educatronullnstitutian Degret/ Dtploma Fleld y r

F.drrcatiarra! Ir rtiltrtian Lk,gree/D[pto, na Field Year

Additio el Iaformation( Please provfde any other informution which you feet would be useful to the GYty Council in` F-
reviewin83'+u aPPl c#art.)       

l-  Y 7'',.   1'f..r't J r"   !,7   ..'' i+rEt"     k)e t. eC  ` tYG 7 7  . I.

L'

f.

Plsase stgn ard datt you appGratian and sarb e t ta the D ce ojtbe C' ty Clerk ot tlie addnss below.

l- y 12   Zv z2.
s   nas

Parmt/Guardian Si nabue( Reqatrrdfor Youtli. dvisory Condfdates o ty)

City Clerk
City of LatLrop

390 Towne Centre Driv
Latl rop, CA 95330

691



CO1V. VIISSI(JNICOMNIITTEE APPLICATION

APPIY for:       n i o v rn i s io

S eciai Rcauiremr pb: vEa

Y A c to: cu a c, 3 ia MAY 2 3 2p22ihrop ycars of age to serv va thia comm s on.
SewiarAdvtsory Co a sio r: Mnat be a Latbrap residea; S4 yeus of age r over to awe ps this co

C
Plarnhrg. Parb R on o amissielrs, erid 11leasrrre C OverstaJ t Cauab ttea: Mnst be Q Le tcitil i
this commiasi n.

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE TQE FOLLQWING QRMATIUN:

NaYr e•    ! V 01 c i n C.     GV Yjl` P..       

Address•    City_   . a ro p 2ip: 5 3_

Telephone( home}      Telephone( work)

TeIephone( ceU)_-       Telephone{ other)

Email:       R+esident of tbe City of Lattuop:           y,eazs

Da yau have Transportation to attend ffit Commission meetings aad Functions?   Ycs l,  Na 

Backgraund Informs tion:

Are you related ta a current City Employee? 1Up

If yes, give name and reiationship

EmploymenWoluntcer Information:

Gt." 1 4' Q!    '. n c p r     @ h`i, 1-'
O ganlwtion Dare

l...a hra >  1io u h fe r
Lacahon Pasitian( s)

R sponsibilities/ accomplishments:     tro u. h        n rnor-.t,

Orgarilxatlon e

I,ocotion
Posirion{ sj

Responsibilitiesiaccomplishrncttts:

692



Community Ac ea that yau have becn invalved with( fecl free to attach additional pages)

A i a  ( i h tt r a OOb—    r'PSPn`"
Na e ofOrgantza are Posit on/Rapa slb lltfes Dotet

y
i#

Nanre ofOigaRuatioa Po.sltio rlResponstbt111ics/ rlc:cnraplisharenls Dutu

Special Awsrds ar Recog nitians yon have received:

Edac tttonal Information:

Sun Jase 5-ufA MAST iZ t irarH S rrn e j7g'
Educatio al ln.zztitwion Lkgree/ Diploran Fle Ytar

T—

Cal S a.- e  - . s-  3 u 3At?+c-; o   1 1v s c q` 7- j
Educational hsstitution Ikgne/Drp̀loma Fteld Yeat

Add tional Inform tior( Please provlJe any other i»formatfan which you feel woulai be erseful to the Ciry Counc! in
reviewing,} u appticatian.)

Flease s gs and date yo t applteation and sab nit to tlie O, ct ojthe G3ity Clerk et the address below.

rl, tm.... r''-/   a   -.  t r`1 f Z.r 2 2.
Sygaadue pa

ParendGu d sn Sigeatttre( Reqtrlre,d,fnr Youtk rldvisory Candidutes orely)

City Clerk
Cily of La throp

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

693



CtJNIlVII,SSIQN/ Ct NIll TTEE APPLICATIUN'
MAY . x0

APP g for:     eN o ft,    I' vt.s 2
y n1 c

w..

i

SD REQM t'!.1l1l0{ 3i

Yoatli Advlaory Canrinasion: Mnst be a Lt6rap residcnt bdwocn 13 to L S years of a e ta aexve oa dus commission.
Se eior A sory Canurtssteie: Must be a Lathrop resident SO yeacs of a e or aver to en e an this commission.
PlanuP, Pnrk d Recre a Co f ows, s Meosrrne C pver r ht Co rre: Must be a Lathrop resideat to scrvc on
this commissiaa

R LL

Name:   r
t      e. 7 e. 1a

Address•    city:,, p Zip: i 5 3 3 C

Telephone( home}-.  Telephone{ work)

Telephone( cellj Telephone( other)

E:       Resident of the City of Lathrop:    _    year;

Do you have Transpartation to attend the Commission meetings and Functians?   Yes t C` No 

Back raand Infarmatiow:

are you retatCd co a cun t eity Employee   No

If yes, give name aud relationship

EmpiaymeaWoivateer Iniorm tlon:

l 1 nr-r-,e. r   b r Cs.,tr$" 3 - . z
orga» aotian tlate.       

t 57 p7 5"`  5''- 1, r t-- r

On Pasitton{ s)

Respansibilities/ accomgtishments:    w" t e.   . k, . t,e t,.    , t-,  a- F S,.  v'ro: Q..

r m    /` i? 3  -- - t x''

s fi'.s.' S u/ a       4/ r T' 3   --"'   r f Z. b 13
Orgatr o t Aate

5.- t-...  C.. o. t'c....   Cov 1vTy Yi"k.,. o, rd ' t''- S'"-.

n Pas& io( s)

Respoasibilitiesiaocomptishments:

694



Community Activities t6at yau have been involvad with( feel& ee ta aitach additional pages)

N re ojOrga izatiac Posflfon/ Res stbfltttes Dates

NaareafOrganLtatron Pasilion/ Responsibillues/ Accamplishine rts Dalu

Spectal Awarda ar RecagniHons yau 6ave received;

EdacxtMnal Informatioa:

t f 4Nc- c   tt    v'   t.. Qtv    q_? t—  1 c13
E'duc tianart Inslitutfon ikgree/Dlploma Fleld Year

c' f r't l' Cs.'+ ' C_   '" t- 1 N1 ,   C7 t e t ac t 1 7 J  ''  I 7
Educatlonal Jnstttutlon DegredDiptomo F"ield Year

Addition l Informstion( Please provide arry other i f'orn atlon which yoa fee! w+outd 6e trseful ta the City Council in`°--`
revlewin83' u aPPl ca#on.)

t ov, K.   Wof% txl tiT"    I'Ylw'' a>>`    .+ rnnta.•!# y  trt.t.   5, c. oS.*--   3fb vJ•,d  a.

A t       w"    k cls  -- t{tr s   `.. a.,,..,, r^

Plt tse slgn attd dateyoa apptira iio ared sabmit io the Uf,ice oftJre City Cler/r at the address below..

j —/ /—Zcs,.--
Si Datc

Pa t/Ciusrdian Signatwe{ Reaqwiradja Ymrtlt Adv3sory C.andtdates onty}

City Clerk
City of Lathrop

39Q Towne Centre Dcive

Lathrop, CA 95330

695



696


	2022-06-13 City Council Regular Meeting Agenda
	2022-06-13 Item 4.2 Approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting of May 16, 2022
	2022-06-13 Item 4.3 Second Reading and Adoption of Ordinance 22-434
	2022-06-13 Item 4.4 Second Reading and Adoption of Ordinance 22-435
	2022-06-13 Item 4.5 Second Reading and Adoption of Ordinance 22-436
	2022-06-13 Item 4.6 Second Reading and Adoption of Ordinance 22-437
	2022-06-13 Item 4.7 Award Agreement to Manteca Bulletin for Publication of Legal Advertisements
	2022-06-13 Item 4.8 General Municipal Election - November 8, 2022
	2022-06-13 Item 4.9 GANN Appropriation Limit for Fiscal Year 2022_23
	2022-06-13 Item 4.10 Transportation Development Act Claim for Fiscal Year 2021_22
	2022-06-13 Item 4.11 Authorize Adjustment to the Republic Services Solid Waste Collection Rate for Fiscal Year 2022_23
	2022-06-13 Item 4.12 Accept Public Improvements with Mossdale Landing Owners, LLC.
	2022-06-13 Item 4.13 Create CIP PK 22-44 and Award Construction Contract to Frontline General Engineering Construction, Inc.
	2022-06-13 Item 4.14 Create CIP PS 22-45 for Fiscal Year 2021_22 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Project
	2022-06-13 Item 4.15 Award Construction Contract to American Pavement Systems, Inc., for CIP PS 21-12
	2022-06-13 Item 4.16 Approve Fiscal Year 2022_23 Project List Associated with Senate Bill 1
	2022-06-13 Item 4.17 Approve Amendment No.1 to the Agreement with the City of Ripon In Support of the Lathrop Police Dept.
	2022-06-13 Item 4.18 Approve Option and Land Lease Agreement for the Construction of New Wireless Communications Tower
	2022-06-13 Item 4.19 Approve Purchase of One (1) Replacement Utility Work Vehicle for the PR&MS Dept.
	2022-06-13 Item 4.20 Approve 2022 Joint Community Facilties Agreement with RIPFA for CFD 2003-1 River Islands
	2022-06-13 Item 5.1 Public Hearing to Consider FY 2022_23 Assessment for Various Districts
	2022-06-13 Item 5.2 Public Hearing to Consider FY 2022_23 Assessments for Stonebridge District
	2022-06-13 Item 5.3 Public Hearing to Consider FY 2022_23 Assessments for Woodfield District
	2022-06-13 Item 6.1 Mayors Referral Appointment of Three (3) Members to the Senior Advisory Commission



